
   

        
          
           

 
              

             
             

            
        

             
           

        
         

   

            
        

    

     
           

ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  
  

  
  
 

  

  
  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
http://www.catc.ca.gov  

May 17, 2017  

San Diego, California  

  
Wednesday, May 17, 2017  

  10:00 AM    Commission Meeting  
The Dana on Mission Bay  
Mission Bay Ballroom  
1710 W. Mission Bay Drive  
San Diego, CA 92109  
  

6:00 PM    Commissioners' Dinner 
5197 Terrazza Quintana  
San Diego, CA 92124  
  
  

To view the live webcast of this meeting, please visit: http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast  
  

  
NOTICE: Times identified on the following agenda are estimates only. The Commission has the discretion to take up agenda items out of sequence and 
on either day of the two-day meeting, except for those agenda items bearing the notation “TIMED ITEM.” TIMED ITEMS which may not be heard prior to 
the Time scheduled but may be heard at, or any time after the time scheduled. The Commission may adjourn earlier than estimated on either day. 

Unless otherwise noticed in the specified book item, a copy of this meeting notice, agenda, and related book items will be posted 10 calendar days prior 
to the meeting on the California Transportation Commission (Commission) Website: www.catc.ca.gov. Questions or inquiries about this meeting may be 
directed to the Commission staff at (916) 654-4245, 1120 N Street (MS-52), Sacramento, CA 95814. If any special accommodations are needed for 
persons with disabilities, please contact Doug Remedios at (916) 654-4245. Requests for special accommodations should be made as soon as possible 
but no later than at least five working days prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Persons attending the meeting who wish to address the Commission on a subject to be considered at this meeting are asked to complete a Speaker 
Request Card and provide it to the Commission Clerk prior to the discussion of the item. If you would like to present any written materials, including 
handouts, photos, and maps to the Commission at the meeting, please provide a minimum of 25 copies labeled with the agenda item number no later than 
30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Video clips and other electronic media cannot be accommodated. Speakers cannot use their own computer 
or projection equipment for displaying presentation material. 

Improper comments and disorderly conduct are not permitted. In the event that the meeting conducted by the Commission is willfully interrupted or 
disrupted by a person or by a group so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of those individuals 
who are willfully disrupting the meeting. 

  

*  “A” denotes an “Action” item; “I” denotes an “Information” item; “C” denotes a “Commission” item; “D” denotes a “Department” item; “F” denotes a “U.S. 
Department of Transportation” item; “R” denotes a Regional or other Agency item; and “T” denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item. 

FREQUENTLY USED TERMS:   California Transportation Commission (Commission  or CTC), California Department  of Transportation  (Department or  
Caltrans),  Regional  Improvement Program  (RIP),  Interregional  Improvement Program  (IIP),  State Transportation  Improvement Program (STIP), State  
Highway  Operation  and  Protection  Program  (SHOPP),  Traffic Congestion Relief  Program  (TCRP),  Public  Transportation  Account (PTA), Clean  Air and 
Transportation Improvement Act of 1990  (Proposition  116), High Speed Passenger  Train  Bond Program  (Proposition  1A),  Highway  Safety, Traffic Reduc-
tion, Air  Quality,  and  Port  Security  Bond  Act  of  2006 (Proposition  1B),  Corridor Mobility  Improvement Account (CMIA), State Route  99  Bond Program (RTE 
or SR  99), Local  Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA),  Trade  Corridors  Improvement Fund (TCIF), Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety  Account  
(HRCSA), State-Local  Partnership  Program  (SLPP), Traffic Light Synchronization Program  (TLSP), Letter of No  Prejudice  (LONP), Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED), Design  Phase (PS&E), Right  of  Way (R/W), Fiscal  Year (FY),  Active  transportation  Program  (ATP),  Intercity  Rail  (ICR), California Aid to  Airports 
Program  (CAAP), Acquisition &  Development (A&D),  California  Freight  Investment  Program  (CFIP), Transit  and  Inter-City  Rail  Capital  Program  (TIRCP). 

  

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CTC MEETING (Subject to Change):  
CTC Meeting - June 28-29, 2017 in Sacramento, CA  

http:www.catc.ca.gov
http://www.catc.ca.gov
http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast


 
   

   

   
    

   
  

  
 

 
   

 
    

     

 
 

 
   

 
   

 
 

   
 

 
 

   

  

  

   
  
  

   
    

   
    

  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  
  
  GENERAL BUSINESS  

1 Roll Call 1.1 Bob Alvarado I C 
2 Welcome to the Region 1.12 Ron Roberts I R 
3 Approval of Minutes for March 15-16, 2017 1.2 Bob Alvarado A C 
4 Commissioners’ Meetings for Compensation 1.3 Bob Alvarado A C 

REPORTS  
5 Commission Executive Director 1.4 Susan Bransen A C 
6 Commissioner Reports 1.5 Bob Alvarado A C 
7 CalSTA Secretary and/or Undersecretary 1.6 Brian Kelly I T 
8 Caltrans Director and/or Deputy Director 1.7 Malcolm Dougherty I D 
9 FHWA California Division Administrator 1.8 Vincent Mammano I F 

10 Regional Agencies Moderator 1.9 Kenneth Kao I R 
11 Rural Counties Task Force Chair 1.10 Maura Twomey I R 
12 Self-Help Counties Coalition Chair 1.11 Keith Dunn I R 

POLICY MATTERS  
13 Innovations in Transportation 

• SANDAG/City of Carlsbad Transportation Demand 
Management Demonstration 

4.4 Garth Hopkins 
Antoinette Meier 

I C 

14 State and Federal Legislative Matters 4.1 Eric Thronson A C 
15 Implementation Plan for Senate Bill 1 4.6 Mitch Weiss A C 

16 California’s Mobility Investment Opportunities Report 4.7 Eric Thronson A C 

17 Budget and Allocation Capacity 4.2 Mitch Weiss 
Clark Paulsen 

I D 

18 2018 STIP Fund Estimate – Final Assumptions 4.17 Mitch Weiss 
Clark Paulsen 

A D 

19 Adoption of the California Freight Investment Program 
Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-11 

4.23 Dawn Cheser A C 

20 Adoption of the 2017 California Transportation Plan 
Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-14 

4.5 Garth Hopkins A C 

21 Draft Asset Management Plan Guidelines 4.24 Kristina Assouri I C 
22 Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines 4.25 Stephen Maller I C 
23 Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee and Pilot 

Program Update 
4.3 Kristina Assouri A C 

INFORMATION CALENDAR  Stephen Maller     
24 Informational Reports on Allocations Under Delegated  

Authority 
-- Emergency G-11 Allocations (2.5f. (1)): $325,227,000 for 126 

projects. 
-- SHOPP Safety Sub-Allocations: (2.5f. (3)):  $13,276,000 for 

seven projects. 
-- Minor G-05-16 Allocations (2.5f. (4)):  $11,126,000 for 15 

projects. 

2.5f. I D 

Reports on the Status of Projects that have been Allocated but not Awarded:  
25 State Highway Projects, per Resolution G-06-08 3.2a. I D 
26 Local Assistance STIP Projects, per Resolution G-13-07 3.2b. I D 
27 Local Assistance ATP Projects, per Resolution G-15-04 3.2c. I D 
28 Draft 2017 Program of Projects for the Small Urban and Rural 

FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and 
Individuals with Disabilities Program 

4.15 I C 

29 Quarterly Report – Commission Comment Letters on Notices 
of Preparation and Draft Environmental Impact Reports 

4.21 I C 

Page 2  
  



 
 

  

 

  
  

  

   
  

     
    

  

 
Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
 

  
  BEGIN CONSENT CALENDAR Stephen Maller  

30 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 

02-Mod-299, PM  0.5, 1.0 
Butte & Ash Creek Bridge Replacement Project 
Replace two existing bridges  on SR 299 in Modoc  County. 
(MND) (PPNO 3484) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-20 

03-Pla-80, PM 0.1-6.0 
I-80 Auxiliary Lanes Project 
Construct additional lanes on portions of I-80 in Placer County. 
(MND) (EA 03-3F230) (Local) 
Resolution E-17-21 

04-Sol-12, PM 19.2 
State Route 12/State Route 113 Intersection Improvement Project 
Construct safety improvements to the intersection of  SR 12 and 
SR 113 in Solano County.  (MND) (PPNO 8060A) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-22 

04-Son-101, PM 17.9/18.6 
United States Highway 101/Hearn Avenue Interchange Project 
Construct improvements to the existing interchange on U.S. 101 
at Hearn Avenue in Sonoma County.  
(ND) (EA 04-4A130) (Local) 
Resolution E-17-23 

05-SB-225, PM 1.5 
Las  Positas Retaining Wall  Project 
Construct improvements  to an existing retaining wall on SR  225 
in Santa Barbara County.  (MND) (PPNO 05-1C1900) (Minor) 
Resolution E-17-24 

06-Fre-99, PM 22.74/28.1 
Ramp Metering and Mixed Flow Lanes Project 
Install Ramp metering and construct mixed flow lanes at locations 
on SR 99 in Fresno County. (MND) (PPNO 6744) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-25 

06-Kin-41, PM R40.6/R41.1 
Bush Street Replacement Planting Project 
Install replacement planting and irrigation on a portion of  SR 41 in 
Kings County.  (ND) (EA 06-41601) (Minor) 
Resolution E-17-26 

09-Iny-395, 117.30/117.31 
North See Vee Signal 
Install a new traffic signal on U.S. 395 and See Vee Lane in Inyo 
County.  (MND) (EA 09-35680) (Minor) 
Resolution E-17-27 

11-SD-8, PM R0.1/2.0 
I-8 Safety Improvement Project 
Widen and construct safety improvements on a portion of I-8 in 
San Diego County.  (MND) (PPNO 1068) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-28 

2.2c.(1) A D 

31 STIP Amendment for  Approval: 
The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) and the 
Department, propose to revise the implementing agency from 
CCTA to the Department for the Right-of-Way phase on the 
I-680/SR 4 Interchange - Widen Route 4 (Phase 3) project 
(PPNO 0298E) in Contra Costa County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-03 

2.1a.(2) A D 

Page 3  
  



 
   

   
 

 
 

 
  

   
      

 

   
     
   
  

 
 

  
      

 
  

    
     

 

   
  

 
  

 
     

                       

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
32 Approval  of  Projects  for  Future Consideration of  Funding: 

12 – Orange County 
Anaheim Five Coves (Northern Extension) Project 
Construct a 0.9-mile Class I bike trail in parallel with a 
decomposed granite multi-use trail. 
(MND) (PPNO 2170A) (ATP) 
Resolution E-17-29 

2.2c.(3) A C 

33 Approval  of  Projects  for  Future Consideration of  Funding: 
05 – Santa Barbara County 
Las Positas/Modoc Road Multi-use Path Project 
Construct a 2.6 mile-long separated multi-use pathway for 
bicycles and pedestrians. (MND) (PPNO 2601) (ATP) 
Resolution E-17-30 

2.2c.(4) A C 

34 Approval  of  Projects  for  Future Consideration of  Funding: 
07 – Los Angeles County 
Metro Division 20 Portal Widening and Turnback Facility 
(Red/Purple Line Core Capacity) Improvements Project 
Widen the tunnel portal for the Metro Red/Purple Line 
Maintenance Yard. (MND) (TIRCP) 
Resolution E-17-31 

2.2c.(5) A C 

35 Approval  of  Project for  Future Consideration  of  Funding:  
07 – Los Angeles County 
Sierra Highway Street Improvements and Pedestrian Bridge 
Project 
Construct a grade-separated crossing on the Sierra Highway. 
(ND) (PPNO 5156) (ATP) 
Resolution E-17-32 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.5w. (1).) 

2.2c.(6) A C 

36 Four  Relinquishment Resolutions: 
--07-LA-19-PM-5.5/8.4  
Right of  way  on  Route 19 (Lakewood Boulevard)  from  the 
south city  limits  near  Rose Street  to the north city  limits  at 
Gardendale Street, in the city  of  Bellflower.  
Resolution  R-3985 
(Related Items under Ref.  2.1a.  (1) &  2.5d.  (2).)  

--08-SBd-210-PM-14.19/15.18 
Right of way along Route 210 on Oleander Avenue and Sierra 
Lakes Parkway (Casmalia Street), in the city of Fontana. 
Resolution R-3986 
  
--08-Riv-91-PM-19.92/20.37 
Right of  way  along Route 91 on Mulberry  Street and Lime 
Street, in the city  of  Riverside. 
Resolution  R-3987 

--10-SJ-132-PM-2.2/2.6  
Right of  way  along Route 132 on Bird Road and Vernalis  
Road,  in  the  county  of  San Joaquin. 
Resolution  R-3988 

2.3c. A D 

37 
8 Ayes 

21 Resolutions of Necessity 
Resolutions C-21519 through C-21524, C-21526, C-21527 
and Resolutions C-21530 through C-21542 

2.4b. A D 

38 Director’s Deeds 
Items 1 through 15 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $22,049,140

    Return to Others: $0 

2.4d. A D 

Page 4  
  



   
     

   
   

 

   
     

   
 

 

 
     

   

   

      
    

    
  

     

 
   

 

  
  

     
  

     
     

 
 

    
    

  
   

 
 

 
 

     

  
   

     
 

 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  
  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

39 Allocation  Amendment – STIP: 
Request to add extension language for the period of project 
completion for the locally administered East Connector 
Phase 2; signals and intersection improvements project in 
Trinity County. (PPNO 2138B) 
Resolution FP-16-42, Amending Resolution FP-14-06 

2.5c.(6) A D 

40 Allocation  Amendment – STIP: 
Request to add extension language for the period of project 
completion for the locally administered Hayfork Creek Bridge 
5C-086 Wildwood Road project in Trinity County. 
(PPNO 2464) 
Resolution FP-16-43, Amending Resolution FP-14-13 

2.5c.(8) A D 

41 Allocation  Amendment – Eureka Non-Freeway  Alternative 
Program: 
Request to deallocate $565,000 in construction, from Project 
4a- the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A - Del Norte to 
Truesdale in Humboldt County. (PPNO 2069). 
Resolution FP-16-45 Amending Resolution FP-15-37 
(Related Items under Ref 2.5c.(7) & 4.20) 

2.5c.(9) A D 

42 Allocation  Amendment – STIP Transit: 
Request to revise the Budget Year in the vote box for the 
Riverside County Transportation Commission Perris Valley 
Line Commuter Rail Extension project (PPNO 1114), by 
splitting the total allocation of $52,978,000 as $51,825,447 in 
FY 2011-12 and $1,152,553 in FY 2016-17. 
Resolution MFP-16-06, Amending Resolution MFP-12-04. 

2.6a.(2) A D 

43 Allocation  Amendment – Aeronautics  A&D Project: 
Request to deallocate $59,000 in CAAP A&D funding from the 
Hayward Airport project in Alameda County, due to savings at 
project closeout. (Ala-2-14-1) 
Resolution FDOA-2016-03, 
Amending Resolution FDOA-2014-08 

2.7c. A D 

44 Technical Correction – TCRP 
Under Resolution TRP-16-15, approved January 19, 2017, 
correct the Program Code from 20.30.710.000 to 
20.30.710.876 for the Project 106 - Campus Parkway project 
in Merced County. (PPNO 5951) 

2.9a. A D 

45 Annual Review of Rate for Local Government Matching of 
California Aid to Airports Program (CAAP) - Acquisition and 
Development (A&D) Program 
Resolution G-17-07 

4.16 A D 

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
Environmental Matters   

46 Approval of the funding for the Credit Agreement related to 
CEQA Compensatory Mitigation Credits between Caltrans and 
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife generated from 
the Highway 17 Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity 
project in Santa Cruz County. 
Resolution G-17-09 

4.19 Stephen Maller 
Phil Stolarski 

A D 

47 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 
01-Hum-101, PM 79.9/86.3 
Eureka-Arcata Route 101 Corridor Improvement Project 
Construct roadway improvements on a portion of U.S. 101 in 
Humboldt County. (FEIR) (PPNO 0072) (SHOPP/STIP) 
Resolution E-17-19 

2.2c.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Phil Stolarski 

A D 

Page 5  
  



  
  

 
  

    
  

   

  
 

 
 

   
  

 

   

  
 

    
   

  

  
 

   
 

  
 

   
 

      
  

 
 

 
       
  

 

  

 
 

 
 

     

 
 

  
  

     

 

  
      

      
  
 

   
 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
PROGRAM UPDATES  
Right of Way Matters  
Airspace Leases:  

48 Request to directly negotiate with the Napa Valley Commons 
Property Owners Association in Napa County 

2.4c.(1) Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

49 Request to directly negotiate with Ram Hotels in Alameda 
County 

2.4c.(2) Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
50 2017 First Quarter Progress and Financial Update 3.10 Stephen Maller I C 

SHOPP Program 
51 Proposed 2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and 

Protection Program Plan 
4.8 Stephen Maller 

Michael Johnson 
I D 

52 Commission Comments on the Proposed 2017 Ten-Year 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program Plan 

4.9 Stephen Maller A C 

53 Update on Project Delivery Related to Recent Storm Damage 4.26 Stephen Maller 
James Davis 

I D 

54 Amendment to the Major Damage Restoration Reservation 
Resolution G-17-08 Amending Resolution G-17-03 

4.18 Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

55 Request to: 
--Add 132 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP 
--Revise 49 projects currently programmed in the 2016 SHOPP 
--Develop 2 Long Lead projects 
SHOPP Amendment 16H-012 
(Related Items under Ref 2.3c  &  2.5d) 

2.1a.(1) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

56 Request to: 
--Add 7 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP related to 
Accelerated Bridge Delivery to Improve Freight Movement 
SHOPP Amendment 16H-013 

2.1a.(1b) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

Allocations for Projects with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of the Programmed Amount  
57 Request of $5,400,000 for one SHOPP Bridge Major 

Rehabilitation project on Route 12 in Sacramento and Solano 
Counties. This is an adjustment of 38.5 percent over the 
original programmed amount. (PPNO 5959) 
Resolution FP-16-33 

2.5d.(1) Stephen Maller 
Rihui Zhang 

A D 

58 Request of $4,500,000 to relinquish Route 19/Lakewood 
Boulevard in Los Angeles County. This is an adjustment of 
54.6 percent over the original programmed amount. 
(PPNO 4485) 
Resolution FP-16-34 
(Related Item under Ref 2.1a.(1) & 2.3c.) 

2.5d.(2) Stephen Maller 
Carrie Bowen 

A D 

Supplemental Fund Allocations  
59 Request for an additional $1,779,000 in Construction Support 

to complete construction of the STIP Operational Improvement 
project on Route 246 in Santa Barbara County. (PPNO 6400) 
Resolution FA-16-18 

2.5e.(2) Stephen Maller 
Tim Gubbins 

A D 

60 Request for an additional $263,000 in Construction Capital to 
complete construction of the SHOPP Bridge Rehabilitation 
project on Route 198 in Fresno County. (PPNO 6574) 
Resolution FA-16-19 

2.5e.(3) Stephen Maller 
Shari Bender-Ehlert 

A D 

SHOPP Program 
Minor Program Allocations:  

61 Request of $470,000 for the US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer 
Drive Minor project, in El Dorado County. (EA 37281) 
Resolution FP-16-35 

2.5a. Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

SHOPP Allocations:  
62 Request of$189,237,000 for 25 SHOPP projects. 

Resolution FP-16-36 
2.5b.(1) Stephen Maller 

Bruce De Terra 
A D 

Page 6  
  



   
 

      

  
 

 
   

 

    
 

  

 

 
   

    
      

   
   

 
 

 
    

      
      

  
  

 

 
 

  
    
    

   
 

 
 

   
     

  
    

 

 
 

   
  
       

  
 

 
 

   
   

       
 

  

 
 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
Advance SHOPP Allocations:  

63 Request of $2,494,000 for the West Boulevard Overcrossing 
to Vermont Avenue Undercrossing SHOPP project in 
Los Angeles County, programmed in FY 17-18. (PPNO 4597) 
Resolution FP-16-37  

2.5b.(2) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

  Proposition 1B Program  
64 Trade Corridors  Improvement Fund Program  Amendment:  

Amend Project 121 – Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment 
Project Phase 2 in Los Angeles County 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-11 

4.10 Stephen Maller A C 

65 Trade Corridors  Improvement Fund Baseline Agreement:  
Approve the Baseline Agreement for Project 121 - Middle 
Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 in 
Los Angeles County 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-12B 

4.11 Stephen Maller A C 

STIP Program  
STIP Amendments for Notice:  

66 The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
proposes reprograming funds between fiscal years and/or 
components for 5 local projects (PPNO 0413, 4658, 1968, 
0073A and 2551) and shift programming to 3 new projects 
(PPNO 2732, 2733 and 2734). 
STIP Amendment 16S-16 

2.1b.(13) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

67 The Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the San 
Mateo City/County Association of Governments propose 
delaying PA&ED and PS&E from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 and 
construction from FY 18-19 to FY 19-20 and also updating the 
implementing agency, project scope, schedule and funding 
plan for Countywide ITS Improvements project in San Mateo 
County. (PPNO 2140E) 
STIP Amendment 16S-04 

2.1b.(1) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

68 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and the city 
of Red Bluff propose delaying PS&E from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding 
plan for Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project in 
Tehama County. (PPNO 2527) 
STIP Amendment 16S-05  

2.1b.(2) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

69 Lake County and the Lake County/City Area Planning Council 
propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for 
the South Main Street Rehabilitation (PPNO 3032R) and the 
Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation (PPNO 3033R) projects in 
Lake County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-06 

2.1b.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

70 The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) 
proposes delaying $5,300,000 in Regional Improvement 
Program funds from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the 
Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project in 
Contra Costa County. (PPNO 2010B) 
STIP Amendment 16S-07 

2.1b.(4) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

71 The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority proposes 
delaying $14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program 
funds from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the BART to 
San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project in 
Santa Clara County. (PPNO 2147E) 
STIP Amendment 16S-08 

2.1b.(5) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

Page 7  
  



   
     

      
     

   
     

 
 

 
     

   
  

 

 
 

 
     

   

 

 
 

 
      

   
   

 

 
 

    
       

    
    

 
 

   

   
   
    

 
 

  
    

   
    

 

 
 

     
   

   

 
 

 
 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
72 The Department and the Tehama County Transportation 

Commission propose unprogramming the Los Molinos - Phase 
III project (PPNO 2528) and delaying PS&E from FY 18-19 to 
FY 19-20 and construction from FY 19-20 to FY 20-21 and also 
updating the project scope and funding plan for 99W from 
Gyle Road to I-5 project (PPNO 2569) in Tehama County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-09 

2.1b.(6) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

73 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and Tehama 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for 
Evergreen Road Bridge at South Fork Cottonwood Creek 
project in Tehama County. (PPNO 2379) 
STIP Amendment 16S-10 

2.1b.(7) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

74 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for 
Skyline Road Extension project in Lassen County. 
(PPNO 2121A) 
STIP Amendment 16S-11 

2.1b.(8) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

75 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 
18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding plan 
for Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project in 
Lassen County. (PPNO 2562) 
STIP Amendment 16S-12 

2.1b.(9) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

76 The Transportation Agency for Monterey County is proposing 
to delay construction from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for the Route 
68 Safety and Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra 
project in Monterey County. (PPNO 1813A) 
STIP Amendment 16S-13 

2.1b.(10) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

77 The Department and the Riverside County Transportation 
Commission propose delaying $31,555,000 in RIP 
construction and construction support funds from FY 2017-18 
to FY 2018-19 for the Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending 
Lanes project, in Riverside County. (PPNO 0046J) 
STIP Amendment 16S-14 

2.1b.(11) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

78 The Mono County Local Transportation Commission and Town 
of Mammoth Lakes propose deleting the Meridian Roundabout 
and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) and programming 
the Lower Main Street Sidewalk project in Mono County. 
(PPNO 2642) 
STIP Amendment 16S-17 

2.1b.(14) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

STIP Allocations:  
79 Request of $550,000 for the locally administered STIP SR 60 

Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project in Riverside 
County, on the State Highway System. (PPNO 0046J) 
Resolution FP-16-38 

2.5c.(2) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

80 Request of  $854,000 for  three locally  administered STIP  
projects, off  the State Highway  System. 

2.5c. (3a)  - $  70,000 for  one STIP projects. 
2.5c. (3b) - $784,000 for  two STIP Planning, Programming, 

and Monitoring projects. 
Resolution FP-16-39  

2.5c.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

Page 8  
  



    
   

    
 

 
 

   
   

 
 

    

  
 

 
 

 
    

   
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

  
     

 
   

     
  

      
   

 
 

    
    

      
   

   
   

     
  

    

 
 

  
   

   
   

  

 
 

   
 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
Advance STIP Allocations:  

81 Request of $1,506,000 for the State administered STIP 
Hanford Replacement Planting project in Kings County, 
programmed in FY 19-20, on the State Highway System. 
(PPNO 4348Y) 
Resolution FP-16-40  

2.5c.(4) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

82 Request of $3,442,000 for two locally administered STIP 
projects, programmed in FY 17-18, off the State Highway 
System. 
Resolution FP-16-41 

2.5c.(5) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

  Mass Transportation Program  
  STIP Transit Allocation: 

83 Request of $88,000 for the locally administered Revenue 
Vehicle Replacement STIP Transit project, in Mendocino 
County. (PPNO 4560) 
Resolution MFP-16-05  

2.6a.(1) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck 

A D 

Waterborne Ferry Allocation: 
84 Request of $3,276,000 for the Waterborne Ferry Program in 

the San Francisco Bay Area for FY 2017-18. 
Resolution MFP-16-07 

2.6d. Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck 

A D 

Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP)  
TIRCP Allocations: 

85 Request of $45,412,000 for two TIRCP projects. 
Resolution TIRCP-1617-09  

2.6g. Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck 

A D 

Aeronautics Program   
CAAP - A&D Allocations:  

86 Request of $1,111,000 for four CAAP A&D projects. 
Resolution FDOA-2016-04 

2.7a Stephen Maller 
Gary Cathey 

A D 

Supplemental Request for CAAP A&D funds:  
87 Request of $62,000 in additional CAAP A&D to award the 

contract for the Lake Tahoe Airport - Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan in El Dorado County. This results in an 
increase of 57 percent over the current allocation. (ED-4-15-1) 
Resolution FDOAS-2016-03 

2.7b. Stephen Maller 
Gary Cathey 

A D 

Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program   
Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program Amendment: 

88 The city of Eureka, Humboldt County and the Humboldt 
County Association of Governments propose to amend the 
Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program to revise the project 
funding plan for Project 4a- the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase 
A - Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069) to reflect project 
savings and program those savings to the Eureka Waterfront 
Trail Phases B & C (PPNO 2406), in Humboldt County. 
Resolution G-17-10, Amending Resolution G-13-14 
(Related Items under Ref. 2.5c. (7) & 2.5c. (9).) 

4.20 Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program Allocation:  
89 Request of $565,000 for the Eureka Water Front Trail Eureka 

Non-Freeway Alternative Program project, in Humboldt 
County. (PPNO 2406) 
Resolution FP-16-44 
(Related Items under Ref 2.5c.(9) & 4.20) 

2.5c.(7) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
90 Traffic Congestion Relief Program Close-out Policy 

Resolution G-17-13 
4.14 Dawn Cheser A C 

Page 9  
  



 
  

   
    

  
  

 

 

 
     

    
 

     
   

 
   

 

 

    
   

    
 

 

     
  

 
 

  
 
  

 

  
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

 
      

 
 

 

       
 

   
 
 

 
 

     
 

 

  
 

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  
 

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

 
TCRP Amendment for Approval: 

91 The Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) and 
Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) request an amendment to 
update the implementing agency from ACTC to BART and to 
update the project schedule, funding plan and refine the 
project scope for TCRP Project 12.3 – Bay Area Transit 
Connectivity in Alameda County. (PPNO T0123) 
Resolution TAA-16-04, Amending Resolution TAA-11-02 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5t.(2a)) 

2.1a.(3) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

TCRP Allocations:  
92 Request of $1,400,000 in Tier 1 TCRP funding for the locally 

administered Project 98 – Peach Avenue Widening project in 
Fresno County, off the State Highway System. (PPNO 6868) 
Resolution TFP-16-18 

2.5t.(1) Dawn Cheser 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

93 Request of $1,700,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for the locally 
administered Project 12.3 – Bay Area Transit Connectivity 
BART to Livermore Extension Transit project in Alameda 
County. (PPNO T0123) 
Resolution TFP-16-20 

(Related Item under Ref 2.1a.(3)) 

2.5t.(2a) Dawn Cheser 
Steven Keck 

A D 

94 Request of $1,500,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for TCRP 
Project 112 – Kings County General Roadway Overlay and 
Restriping project, in Kings County, off the State Highway 
System. (PPNO 6869) 
Resolution TFP-16-19 

2.5t.(2b) Dawn Cheser 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

Active Transportation Program (ATP) 
95 Adoption of 2017 Active Transportation Program Metropolitan 

Planning Organization Component for San Joaquin Council of 
Governments. 
Resolution G-17-12 

4.12 Garth Hopkins A C 

ATP Allocations:  
96 Request of $34,973,000 for 38 ATP projects. 

Resolution FATP-1617-15 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.2c.(6).) 

2.5w.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

Advance ATP Allocations:  
97 Request of $832,000 for three ATP projects, programmed in 

FY 17-18. 
Resolution FATP-1617-16  

2.5w.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS  
Project Allocation Time Extensions: 

98 Request to extend the period of project allocation for three ATP 
projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-10 

2.8a.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

99 Request to extend the period of project allocation for two STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-11 

2.8a.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

Contract Award Time Extensions: 
100 Request to extend the period of contract award for eight ATP 

projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-12 

2.8b.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

101 Request to extend the period of contract award for the locally 
administered STIP Bike and Pedestrian Access to Downtown 
BART Station in Contra Costa County, per STIP Guidelines. 
(PPNO 2010D) 
Waiver 17-13 

2.8b.(2) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

102 Request to extend the period of contract award for two 
SHOPP projects, per Resolution G-06-08. 
Waiver 17-14 

2.8b.(3) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

Page 10  
  



     
  

 

 
 

    
  

 

 
 

   
     

  
  

   
 

 
 

 

 

              

 

 Jobs  Created:     878 (Includes Direct, Indirect,  and Induced)   

Tab #  Item Description  Ref. #  Presenter  Status*  

CTC MEETING   ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA  May 17, 2017  
  

  
Project Expenditure Time Extensions: 

103 Request to extend the period of expenditure for four ATP 
projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-15 

2.8d.(1) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

104 Request to extend the period of expenditure for three STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-16 

2.8d.(2) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

Post Fact - Project Expenditure Time Extensions: 
105 Request to extend the period of expenditure for locally 

administered STIP Mono Way Operational and Safety 
Improvements project in Tuolumne County, per STIP 
Guidelines. (PPNO 0235) 
Waiver 17-17 

2.8d.(3) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

A D 

  OTHER MATTERS / PUBLIC COMMENT 6.     
  ADJOURN  

  

Highway Financial Matters  

$ 202,101,000 Total SHOPP/Minor Requested for  Allocation 
$ 6,352,000 Total STIP Requested for Allocation 
$ 565,000 Total ENFAP Requested for  Allocation 
$ 4,600,000 Total TCRP Requested for Allocation 
$ 36,637,000 Total ATP Requested for  Allocation 
$ 2,042,000 Total Supplemental Funds  Requested for  Allocation 
$ 252,297,000 Sub-Total Project Funds  Requested for  Allocation 

$ 349,629,000 Delegated Allocations  
$ 601,926,000 Sub-Total,  Highway  Project  Allocations 

Jobs  Created:   10,798 (Includes  Direct,  Indirect,  and  Induced) 
Jobs  Delayed/Lost: Formula Under Development 

($   14,657,185) Total Proposition  1B  Bond De-Allocations  Requested.  

  

Mass Transportation Financial Matters  

$ 88,000 Total STIP Requested for  Allocation 
$ 3,276,000 Waterborne Ferry Requested for  Allocation 
$ 45,412,000 Total TIRCP Requested for Allocation 

$ 62,000 Total Supplemental Funds  Requested for  Allocation 
$ 48,838,000 Total State Allocations 

$ 1,111,000 Total Aeronautics Requested for  Allocation 

Jobs  Delayed/Lost: Formula Under Development 

($   59,000) Total Proposition  1B  Bond De-Allocations Requested.  

Page 11  
  



List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 
May 2017  CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

2.5a. Resolution FP-16-35 

1 03 ED 50 37281 In the City of Placerville, on US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer Drive (Western 
Placerville Interchange Phase 2). Construct eastbound US Highway 50 offramp 
and associated improvement to Forni Road and Ray Lawyer Drive. 

$470,000 

1 Projects Total $470,000 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-36 

1 01 DN 101 7011 0C590 In Del Norte and Humboldt Counties, on Routes 101, 169, 197 and 199 at 
various locations. Upgrade metal beam guard rail to make standard, install a 
flashing beacon for bikes on Klamath River Bridge, and place crash cushions. 
This project will reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

$2,938,000 

2 01 HUM 96 2383 0E100 Near Hoopa, on Route 96, at Trinity River Bridge No. 04-0137; also near 
Arcata, on Route 101, at Arcata Overhead No. 04-0079R (PM 87.8).  Clean, 
spot blast, and paint two structures. 

$2,096,000 

3 01 HUM 101 2340 0B420 Near Trinidad at 1.9 miles south of Kane Road; also at 1.3 miles north of Kane 
Road (PM R113.8). Replace two drainage systems and install horizontal 
drains. Work is permanent restoration for damage caused by Spring 2011 
storm. 

$2,007,000 

4 01 LAK 29 3097 0B690 Near Lakeport, at Lakeport Overcrossing. Upgrade existing and construct new 
pedestrian facilities to make compliant with Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) requirements. 

$1,028,000 

5 02 SIS 5 3560 4G550 In and near Dunsmuir, from the Sacramento River Bridge to 0.6 mile south of 
North Mount Shasta Underpass. Reconstruct roadway, in southbound 
direction only, with continuously reinforced concrete pavement, remove and 
replace asphalt on southbound ramps, widen median shoulder to 10 foot 
width, replace exist guide signs with overhead sign structures, and replace two 
weigh-in-motion (WIM) facilities. This work will improve safety and ride 

$64,265,000 

6 03 SAC 99 6913 0F351 In and near the city of Sacramento, on Routes 51 and 99 from Cosumnes 
River Boulevard to 0.2 mile east of Arden Way Undercrossing at various 
locations. Widen ramps and install ramp meters at fourteen on-ramp locations 
to improve traffic mobility and safety. 

$20,634,000 

7 04 ALA 580 0135Q 4G790 In Oakland, at Oakland Avenue Undercrossing No. 33-0288. Rehabilitate 
bridge deck with polyester concrete overlay and concrete bridge rail 
replacement. 

$3,944,000 

8 04 ALA 880 0070A 1SS43 In Fremont, at Warren Avenue.  Permanent restoration of roadway and bridge 
approach settlement by using injection grouting methods to restore original 
grades, densify the soil below, and minimize future settlement. 

$5,559,000 

9 04 ALA 880 0085X 4H010 In San Leandro, between Washington Avenue and Marina Boulevard.  Pave 
roadside slope areas from the shoulder edge to existing soundwalls on both 
sides of the route to reduce the need for vegetation control and allow for 
mechanical sweeping. This project will improve highway worker safety by 
reducing exposure to high speed traffic volumes. 

$2,580,000 

10 04 NAP 29 0116Q 4G490 In the city of Napa, at southbound on-ramp from Lincoln Avenue/Solano 
Avenue to Route 29. Construct 1,000 linear feet of concrete barrier, upgrade 
drainage systems, and provide vegetation control between the on-ramp and 
frontage road to reduce the number and severity of run-of-the road collisions, 
prevent mud from washing onto the roadway, and reduce highway worker 
exposure. 

$1,319,000 

Page 1 



List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 
May 2017  CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

11 04 SCL 82 0158H 4H752 In the city of Santa Clara, from Harrison Street to Alpine Avenue at various 
locations. Reduce the number and severity of collisions by installing 
pedestrian hybrid beacon HAWK system or pedestrian signal heads at four 
intersection locations to provide pedestrians with a dedicated crossing phase 
in existing marked crosswalks. 

$500,000 

12 04 SCL 152 0487N 4H860 In and near Gilroy, from 1.1 miles east of Watsonville Road to Merced County 
line. Reduce the number and severity of collisions by constructing new 
centerline and shoulder rumble strips. 

$1,909,000 

13 05 MON 68 4019 0N190 Near the cities of Monterey and Salinas, from Route 1 to Spreckels Boulevard. 
Install Traffic Management System (TMS) elements at multiple locations 
including Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) cameras, Wireless Vehicle 
Detections Systems (WVDS) and Microwave Vehicle Detection Systems 
(MVDS). The project will reduce congestion, improve operation and enhance 
safety. 

$1,469,000 

14 05 SB 101 2456 1C970 In Santa Barbara County, at various locations from 0.6 mile north of Las 
Positas Road Overcrossing to 1.3 mile south of Gaviota Tunnel. Construct 
maintenance vehicle pullouts, place vegetation control (crushed shale) under 
guardrail and install contrasting surface treatment and signing.  The project 
will improve safety for highway workers. 

$3,057,000 

15 06 Fre 99 6744 0K290 In the city of Fresno, from Belmont Avenue to Shaw Avenue . Widen ramps, 
install ramp meters and sign structures. The project will improve mobility and 
safety. 

$6,500,000 

16 06 KER 5 6662 0Q620 Near Buttonwillow, at the northbound and southbound Buttonwillow safety 
roadside rest areas. Upgrade water and wastewater systems. The current 
systems are not in compliance with existing Federal and State laws. The 
project is necessary to provide safety benefits to the traveling public by 
preventing closures due to noncompliance of water quality standards. 

$3,400,000 

17 06 KER VAR 6724 0S610 In Kern, Kings, and Fresno Counties at various locations on Routes 5, 46, 58, 
99, 178, and 204. Repair and replace stolen and damaged electrical and 
irrigation systems to current standards. The project is necessary to restore 
incident management capabilities, emergency readiness, mobility, functionality 
and operations efficiency. 

$17,109,000 

18 08 SBD 18 0182G 1C010 Near Lake Arrowhead, from 0.2 mile east of Route 173 to Nob Hill Drive. 
Install guardrail and end treatment along steep embankment segments. The 
project will reduce the number of potential over embankment collisions. 

$1,151,000 

19 11 SD 75 1063 26220 In San Diego County, at San Diego-Coronado Bay Bridge, from Toll Gates to 
North Junction Route 5. The high voltage electrical power substation and 
bridge electrical power distribution systems is in need of repair and 
replacement. The project will simplify and modernize the electrical systems 
allowing quicker response for operations and emergencies. 

$15,598,000 

20 11 SD 125 1087 29200 In and near Lemon Grove, from Paradise Valley Road Overcrossing to 0.3 mile 
north of Troy Street Undercrossing. Repair and stabilize median erosion which 
will also reduce storm water runoff velocities. The project is necessary to 
maintain compliance with State and Federal water quality acts. 

$4,157,000 

21 11 SD 805 1086 41080 In the city of San Diego, from Landis Street to Route 8. Relocate equipment 
away from traffic, install access gates, replace guardrail with concrete barrier, 
pave beyond gore area, modify ramp meter signals, lighting and loops to 
reduce the need for maintenance. The project will reduce the frequency and 
duration of exposure to traffic and improve safety for highway workers. 

$3,527,000 

22 11 SD VAR 1129 41910 In various cities, at various locations. Replace deteriorated overhead sign 
panels with new panels that include retroreflective sheeting to meet current 
standards. The project will enhance visibility to motorists and provide 
uniformity. 

$10,697,000 

Page 2 



Proj 
No District County Route 

Allocation 
PPNO EA Project Description Amount 

 

23 12 ORA 1 

24 12 ORA 5 

25 12 ORA 73 

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation  
May 2017 CTC Meeting 

2382 0N910 In Newport Beach, at North Arm Newport Bay Bridge (No. 55-0614).  Repair 
and replace collapsed concrete slope paving at the west side of the abutment 
including failed asphalt concrete section of bike path underneath the bridge. 
Construct cut-off wall adjacent to bike path to support and protect bike path 
from tidal erosion. The project is necessary to protect the bridge and bike 
path from continued erosion. 

$1,658,000 

2859A 0N080 In the cities of Santa Ana and Orange, from Broadway to the Santa Ana River; 
also on Route 22 from Santa Ana River to Main Street, and on Route 57 from 
Route 5 to Chapman Avenue. Construct additional paving, maintenance 
gravel access roads and maintenance vehicle pullouts. Install new access 
gates and electrical maintenance boxes away from the traveled way and 
upgrade guardrail. This project will improve safety for highway maintenance 

$5,150,000 

4096M 0M960 In and near Irvine and Newport Beach, from Bonita Canyon Road/New Ford 
Road to 0.2 mile south of Red Hill Avenue. Cold plane pavement, place 
rubberized asphalt concrete, replace guardrail and update signs. The project is 
necessary to extend pavement service life and improve ride quality. 

$6,985,000 

25 Projects Total $189,237,000 

2.5b.(2) SHOPP Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-37 

1 07 LA 10 4597 29600 In the city of Los Angeles, from West Boulevard Overcrossing to 0.2 mile east 
of Vermont Avenue Undercrossing. Extend paving in work areas, install sign 
post sleeves and vegetation control under existing guardrail.` This project will 
improve safety for highway workers. 

$2,494,000 

1 Projects Total $2,494,000 

2.5c.(2) Locally Administered STIP Project On the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-38 

1 08 RIV 60 0046J 0N69U Near Beaumont. Construct new eastbound and westbound truck lanes from 
Gilman Springs Road to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail and upgrade 
existing inside and outside shoulders to standard width. 

$550,000 

1 Projects Total $550,000 

2.5c.(3a) Locally Administered STIP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-39 

1 03 COL 2852 In the City of Colusa on various street segments. Construct or repair curb, 
gutter, and sidewalk, accessibility ramps, and striping and rehabilitation 
roadways. 

$70,000 

1 Projects Total $70,000 

2.5c.(3b) Local STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring Projects Resolution FP-16-39 

1 06 Mad 6L05 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $121,000 

2 08 RIV 9803 Planning, Programming and Monitoring $663,000 

2 Projects Total $784,000 

2.5c.(4) State Administered STIP Project on the State Highway System (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-40 

1 06 

1 Projects 

KIN 198 4348Y 48751 In Hanford, from 0.4 mile west of 12th Avenue to 0.3 mile east of 12th 
Avenue. Install replacement planting. 

Total 

$1,506,000 

$1,506,000 

Page 3 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

2.5c.(5) Locally Administered STIP Project Off the State Highway System (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-41 

1 03 YOL 8726 In the City of Davis on Third Street from A Street to B Street. Construct 
bicycle, pedestrian and safety improvement. 

$3,292,000 

2 05 SCR 1 0923 4A217 In the cities of Santa Cruz and Aptos, from State Park Drive to 
Route 9. Freeway Service Patrol. 

$150,000 

2 Projects Total $3,442,000 

2.5c.(7) Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program Projects Resolution FP-16-44 

1 01 HUM 2406 Construct two segments, totaling 6.3 miles, of non-motorized trail.  The 
segments will complete gaps in the California Coastal Trail in the City of 
Eureka. 

$565,000 

1 Projects Total $565,000 

2.5c.(9) Financial Allocation Amendment - Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program Projects Resolution FP-16-45 

1 01 HUM 2069 28070 In Eureka, on Waterfront Drive from Del Norte Street to Hilfiker Lane. 
Construct approximately 6,150 lineal feet of Class 1 multi-use trail. 

(Funded from Eureka Non Freeway Alternative Project Funds.) 

($565,000) 

1 Projects Total ($565,000) 

2.5d.(1) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent Resolution FP-16-33 

1 03 SAC 12 5959 3F570 In Sacramento and Solano Counties (PM 26.3 to 26.4), near Rio Vista at the 
Sacramento River Bridge No. 23-0024. Provide traffic control, install 
scaffolding, spot blast rust areas, and clean and paint steel bridge surfaces to 
maintain and preserve structural member integrity and prolong bridge service 
life. 

$37,400,000 

1 Projects Total $37,400,000 

2.5d.(2) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent Resolution FP-16-34 

1 07 LA 19 4485 28990 In Bellflower, from 0.04 mile south of Rose Street to Gardendale Street. The 
Department has concluded that relinquishing this portion of Route 19 is in the 
best interest of the State. City will assume full maintenance, ownership, 
responsibility, control and liability in perpetuity over the relinquished facilities. 

$4,500,000 

1 Projects Total $4,500,000 

2.5e.(2) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects Resolution FA-16-18 

1 05 

1 Projects 

SB 246 6400 0C640 "Route 246 Passing Lanes" - Construct passing lanes, improved drainage, 
channelization and sight distance improvements near Lompoc, from Cebada 
Canyon Road to Hapgood Road. 

Total 

$1,779,000 

$1,779,000 

Page 4 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

2.5e.(3) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects Resolution FA-16-19 

1 06 FRE 198 6574 0M250 Near Huron, at the California Aqueduct Bridge Bridge No. 42-0270.  
Bridge deck. 

Replace $263,000 

1 Projects Total $263,000 

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations Resolution 

1 01 Hum 36 2470 0G920 Near Bridgeville, from 0.3 mile west of Jaymar Lane to 1.7 miles west of 
Trinity County line. Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events 
caused multiple slides, sinkholes, slipouts, and distressed pavement. 
Responding day and night to the damages, Department forces were inundated 
beyond the Department's capacity. The project will remove and dispose of 
slide debris and hazardous trees, support ongoing geotechnical investigations, 

$1,850,000 

2 01 Hum 36 2468 0G850 Near Bridgeville, 1.3 miles west of McClellan Mountain Road to 0.3 mile west 
of McClellan Mountain Road. On January 7, 2017, a storm event caused a 
slipout of a steep roadway embankment with a 60 foot by 40 foot scarp 
remaining and surface tension cracks in asphalt. As per geotechnical 
recommendations, the project will repair slipout, place rock slope protection to 
strengthen embankment armament, minimize surface drainage, and repair 

$1,125,000 

3 01 Hum 101 2467 0G860 Near Benbow, at 0.1 mile north of South Fork Eel River Bridge. On January 7, 
2017, a series of storm events began that caused failure of a 54-inch culvert. 
On January 20, 2017, a sinkhole developed in the roadway prompting 
northbound lanes to be temporarily closed. The project will repair the culvert 
with a jack-and-bore method, repair and reconstruct the roadway, and install 
erosion control measures. Supplemental work is needed to address a new slide 

$900,000 

4 01 Hum 101 2465 0G810 Near Miranda, from 1.0 mile south of Salmon Creek Road to 1.5 miles north of 
Salmon Creek Road. Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events 
have caused multiple slides, 1,700 feet of river bank erosion leaving an 
approximately 40 foot vertical scarp, a sinkhole, and failed asphalt pavement. 
The project will remove and dispose of slide debris, repair sinkhole, stabilize 
erosion, clear debris from drainage systems, strengthen river embankment 

$4,700,000 

5 01 Hum 101 2464 0G820 Near Weott, from 0.5 mile north of Route 254 to 0.4 mile north of Pesula 
Road. Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events have caused 
multiple slides, a sinkhole, and failed asphalt pavement. The project will 
remove slide debris, repair sinkhole and culvert failure, construct soldier pile 
retaining wall per geotechnical recommendations, construct debris barrier 
catchment, continue support for geotechnical investigations and drilling, and 

$4,200,000 

6 01 Hum 101 2463 0G830 Near Redcrest, from 0.8 mile north of Sorenson Road to 2.3 miles north of 
Sorenson Road. A series of storms starting January 7, 2017 lead to slope 
failures affecting northbound and southbound lanes. A geotechnical review 
identified the saturated slope caused fallen trees, significant asphalt shoulder 
cracks, and culvert failures. This project will provide traffic control, repair 
failed culverts, stabilize slope, remove slide debris and trees, repair roadway, 

$5,750,000 

7 01 Hum 101 2474 0G960 Near Scotia, at 0.1 mile south of South Scotia Road. On January 7, 2017, a 
culvert failed due to heavy rainfall. Standing water has affected southbound 
lanes leading to ice formation and potential hydroplaning. On February 13, a 
field review also revealed a failed underdrain system, which exceeds 
Maintenance resources to repair. This project includes drainage system repair, 
roadway repair, slope stabilization, and traffic control. The work is necessary 

$750,000 

8 01 Hum 169 2477 0H020 Near Pecwan, from 0.5 mile south of Pecwan Creek Bridge to Martins Ferry 
School Creek Bridge. Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events 
caused embankment slipouts, damaged culverts, and undermined the 
roadway. The project will repair embankments, replace a culvert, install 
underdrains to dewater saturated soil conditions, support continued 
geotechnical investigations, and reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary 

$875,000 

9 01 Hum 169 2471 0G930 Near Martins Ferry, from 1.7 miles north of Mitchell Road to 1.4 miles north of 
Weitchpec School Road. Heavy rainfall starting January 7, 2017 lead to slope 
and culvert failures at this location. The existing drainage system was 
overwhelmed which lead to a slide near the culvert inlet. The recent storm 
exacerbated the damage by causing debris and water to further erode the 
unstable slope. This project will remove slide debris, repair slipout, strengthen 

$1,270,000 

Page 5 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

10 01 Hum 254 2475 0G980 Near Holmes, at 1.3 miles north of Holmes Flat Road. A series of storms 
starting January 7, 2017 caused a landslide on February 9, which lead to 
complete route closure. The roadway remains closed given the amount of 
material present and potential slide movement given the saturated soil 
conditions. This project includes slide debris and tree removal, slope 
stabilization, drainage repair, roadway repair, and traffic control. The work is 

$675,000 

11 01 Hum 299 2469 0G910 Near Blue Lake, from 0.1 mile to 0.3 mile east of Bair Road. Beginning 
January 7, 2017, a series of storm events saturated soil conditions causing a 
slide and distressed asphalt pavement. Departmental forces attempted to 
remediate the uneven pavement by grinding but was not successful. This 
project will remove and dispose of slide debris, dewater and improve slope 
drainage, stabilize slope, and repair roadway. This work is necessary to 

$830,000 

12 01 Hum 299 2473 0G950 Near Willow Creek, at 0.1 mile north of Cedar Creek Road. Beginning on 
January 7, 2017 to February 6, 2017, a series of storm events reactivated a 
previously stabilized slide beyond Department forces ability to control, 
damaging the roadway. The project will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, 
install rock slope protection (RSP), and repair roadway. As per geotechnical 
recommendation, this slide is still active and intervention is imperative to 

$2,100,000 

13 01 Lak 20 3115 0H040 Near Upper Lake, from 0.2 mile east of Saratoga Springs Road to Bruner 
Drive. A storm event starting January 7, 2017 caused a slipout and washout 
at this location. Large quantities of slide debris accumulated in the area, 
exceeding Maintenance resources resulting in shoulder closure. This project 
will remove slide debris, reconstruct embankment slipout, repair drainage, and 
repair roadway. This work is necessary to prevent complete highway closure 

$650,000 

14 01 Men 1 4664 0G890 Near Albion, from 0.4 mile south of Navarro Bluff Road to 0.2 mile north of 
Route 128. Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events caused 
debris accumulation at bridge piers and damaged drainage systems that have 
resulted in ponding of water in roadway. The project will conduct specialized 
removal of debris at bridge piers, repair drainage systems, and stabilize slope. 
This work is necessary to prevent continued embankment failure, avoid lane 

$525,000 

15 01 Men 101 4662 0G790 Near Willits, at 0.8 mile south of Route 20. A series of storms starting 
January 8, 2017 through January 11, 2017 caused two landslides at the 
northern (150 ft.) and southern (350 ft.) ends of the slope. Maintenance crews 
responded with lane closures, but the repairs needed exceeded resources. 
This project will repair drainage systems, remove slide debris, provide traffic 
control, repair roadway, and reconstruct slope. Ongoing geotechnical 

$2,400,000 

16 01 Men 101 4668 0G970 Near Cummings, at 0.2 mile south of Route 271. On January 7, 2017, a 
storm event saturated the roadway and caused upward surface displacement 
(push-ups). Maintenance forces responded by restricting access to the 
affected area and reported the elevated pavement. The push-ups continued to 
rise as the saturated soil began to shift, which poses a danger to travelers. 
This project will dewater saturated soil, repair and improve drainage systems, 

$2,600,000 

17 01 Men 162 4665 0G900 Near Laytonville, from Route 101 to 1.0 mile east of Middle Fork Eel River 
Bridge. On January 7, 2017, a series of storm events caused multiple slides, 
damaged drainage systems, and an embankment slipout. The project will 
remove slide debris, stabilize slopes, repair drainage systems, provide support 
for geotechnical investigations, and repair roadway. The design and 
construction will require close coordination with environmental agencies and 

$2,450,000 

18 02 Las 395 3681 1H490 Near Doyle, from 0.8 mile north of Red Rock Road to Scott Road.  On 
February 6, 2017, a storm event caused embankment scour that has 
undermined roadway and bridge forcing one-way traffic control. This project 
will stabilize embankment and bridge with rock slope protection (RSP), and 
repair roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further embankment 
erosion, prevent full roadway closure, and restore safe passage for the 

$1,950,000 

19 02 Plu 70 3682 1H530 In and near Tobin, from Butte County line to 1.1 miles east of Rogers Flat 
PG&E Maintenance Street. On February 6, 2017, a storm event caused the 
Feather River to flood, over topping the roadway, and eroding the 
embankment and shoulder. The roadway is undermined and several drainage 
systems damaged. The project will stabilize embankment, reconstruct slope 
with grouted rock slope protection (RSP), repair drainage systems, and 

$3,900,000 

Page 6 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

 

20 02 Plu 70 3646 1H760 Near Tobin, from 0.9 mile east of Rogers Flat PG&E Maintenance Street to 0.4 
mile west of Oldmill Drive. Multiple landslides occurred due to heavy rainfall 
starting on February 6, 2017. Maintenance forces did not have the resources 
to address affected areas. As per geotechnical recommendations, a slope 
excavation of 30,000 cubic yards is required. The project will dispose of 
landslide debris, perform rock blasting and rock scaling, remove hazardous 

$2,000,000 

21 02 Plu 70 3645 1H750 In Two Rivers, at 0.3 mile east of Camp Layman Road to 0.5 mile east of 
Parkers Road. Heavy storm events beginning January 6, 2017 caused 
separation of a drainage culvert which resulted in saturation and slipout of the 
roadway embankment and sinking of the roadway surface. In addition, heavy 
rain and snow melt caused a second slipout and mud flow down the slope 
onto adjacent private property. Immediate repairs are needed to prevent 

$950,000 

22 02 Plu 89 3676 3H090 Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north of Indian Falls Road to 0.5 mile north of 
Indian Falls Road (PM 11.6/11.9); also, at 0.3 mile north of Greenville Wolf 
Creek Road (PM 24.5). Heavy rainfall starting January 6, 2017, carried rocks 
and debris that plugged a culvert, then allowing water to flow over the 
roadway and scour the embankment. The scour action ultimately undermined 
the roadway resulting in 24-hour one way traffic control. This project will 

$2,550,000 

23 02 Plu Var 3686 3H330 In Plumas County on various routes at various locations, Route 49 (PM 0.0 to 
PM 7.5), Route 70 (PM 26.0 to PM 95.7), and Route 89 (PM 0.0 to 8.7); also in 
Lassen County, on Route 70 (PM 0.0 to PM 3.9). Beginning on February 6, 
2017, a serious of storms caused flooding closing the roadway at various 
locations. Overwhelmed drainage systems have caused severe scour and 
undermining of pavement, plugging culverts and filling debris racks, 

$3,200,000 

24 02 Sha 89 3683 1H830 In Shasta County (PM 21.7/43.3) and Siskiyou County (PM 0.0/R34.6), at 
various locations. A series of storms starting February 6, 2017 caused 
flooding at 5 locations along the highway. The flooding caused severe 
damage to shoulders and culverts, and undermined asphalt pavement. The 
project will remove washout debris, replace failed culverts, regrade drainage 
ditches, and repair eroded shoulder and roadway. This work is necessary to 

$1,900,000 

25 02 Sis 96 3678 3H260 Near Somes Bar, at various locations from Humboldt County line to 0.8 mile 
west of Bar Road. On January 6, 2017, a series of storm events began 
damaging multiple locations throughout Route 96. Multiple locations of slides, 
slipouts, and damaged culverts have been sustained. The project will remove 
slide debris, repair embankments, repair and clean culverts, install additional 
drainage systems, place rock slope protection (RSP), and construct temporary 

$600,000 

26 02 Teh 32 3648 1H800 Near Butte Meadows at various locations; also in Butte County on Route 32 at 
various locations; also in Plumas County on Route 36 at various locations. 
Beginning February 6, 2017, a storm event saturated supporting soils under 
the pavement causing localized failure at multiple locations. Potholes, 
pavement delamination, and loose pavement debris are causing vehicle 
damage. This project will remove and replace failed asphalt sections, varying 

$1,900,000 

27 02 Tri 3 3679 3H300 Near Hayfork, at 1.4 miles north of Carr Creek Bridge. During storm events in 
December 2016 and January 2017, soil conditions became saturated and a 
slipout occurred. Contributing factors are being investigated with potential 
abatement due to adjacent landowner undercutting the bottom of slope, 
weakening the stability of the upper slope causing a failure. The project will 
remove slide debris, reconstruct stabilized embankment with rock slope 

$950,000 

28 02 Tri 36 3687 3H350 Near Forest Glen, from 0.3 mile west of Klondike Mine Road to 0.2 mile east of 
Klondike Mine Road. On February 17, 2017, snow and rain caused a slipout 
under the roadway at this location. Once the snow melted, a damage culvert 
was identified. The drainage system was also damaged once melted snow 
blocked the culvert leading to a collapsed shoulder. This project will 
reconstruct roadway shoulder slipout, replace failed culverts and drainage 

$1,350,000 

29 02 Tri 36 3684 1H850 Near Mad River, at 0.5 mile west of Mad River Bridge (PM R2.2); also at 0.5 
mile east of Feldmiller Road (PM R4.4 to PM R4.5); also in Shasta County, at 
2.4 miles west of Harrison Gulch Road. On February 6, 2017 and February 
17, 2017, a series of storm events caused slides, riverbank scour, and 
roadway embankment erosion. This project will remove slide debris, 
reconstruct scoured embankment, redirect stream channel, replace damaged 

$1,250,000 

Page 7 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

30 03 But 70 2291 3H000 Near Pulga, from 0.3 mile east of Deadwood Road to 0.8 mile east of Arch 
Rock Tunnel. A series of storm events from January 7, 2017 to February 11, 
2017 caused multiple slides that have eroded slopes, damaged guardrailing, 
and distressed asphalt roadway. This project will remove slide debris and 
hazardous trees, replace damaged guardrail with Midwest Guardrailing System 
(steel post), and repair roadway. This work is necessary to prevent additional 

$1,150,000 

31 03 ED 50 3319 3H020 Near Pollock Pines, from 1.4 miles east of Peavine Ridge Road to 1.2 miles 
west of Ice House Road. A series of heavy storm events starting January 7, 
2017 caused landslide damage at two locations. On February 10, Department 
forces were inundated with a major slide that closed all traffic lanes on this 
route due to excessive debris blocking the roadway and damaging guardrail. A 
sinkhole was discovered due to heavy runoff and soil saturation. This project 

$910,000 

32 03 ED 50 3320 3H100 Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west of Ice House Road. On February 16, 
2017, Department forces were notified that an embankment slipout had 
occurred which created a scarp that has roadway settlement up to five feet, 
closing westbound lanes of travel. The project will reconstruct embankment, 
construct soldier pile retaining wall with guard railing, install additional 
drainage, develop import borrow site, and repair roadway. This work is 

$8,690,000 

33 03 ED 50 3321 3H110 Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west of Ice House Road. On February 16, 
2017, the Department was notified that an embankment slipout had occurred 
which created a scarp that has roadway settlement up to five feet, closing 
westbound lanes of travel. The project will provide temporary shoring to 
stabilize slipout and traffic control measures to establish travel in both 
directions. This work is necessary to prevent continued embankment failure 

$1,660,000 

34 03 ED 89 3465 2H940 Near South Lake Tahoe, at various locations from Alpine County line to Placer 
County line (PM 0.0 to PM 27.4); also in Placer County at various locations (PM 
0.0 to PM 21.6). On October 30, 2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued 
in response to large tree mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and 
disease. And on April 14, 2016 California Office of Emergency Services (OES) 
issued a mission task order directing the Department to remove dead and 

$540,000 

35 03 ED 193 3632 2H890 Near Placerville, at 0.6 mile north of Rock Creek Road. Heavy runoff and 
significant saturation from January 2017 storm events have caused erosion to 
a culvert outlet located at the bottom of a retaining wall and a slip-out at the 
face of the retaining wall. Immediate repairs are needed to preserve the 
integrity of the wall and prevent lane loss. This project will stabilize 
embankment, strengthen slope armament with rock slope protection (RSP), 

$1,085,000 

36 03 ED 193 3633 3H060 Near Placerville, from 0.3 mile north of South Fork American River Bridge to 
0.5 mile north of Route 49. A series of heavy storms beginning on January 7, 
2017 caused roadway shoulder slipouts at several locations causing the 
asphalt to slipout leaving embankment scarps. This project will reconstruct 
embankment slipouts, stabilize slopes, remove debris and hazardous trees, 
install temporary barriers (K-rail), repair roadway, and provide traffic control. 

$625,000 

37 03 ED 193 3635 3H130 Near Placerville, at 0.5 mile north of Route 49. On February 20, 2017, the 
Department was notified that an embankment slipout had occurred 
undermining four to five feet of the northbound lane and depositing mud and 
debris into an adjacent residential property, forcing the resident to be 
temporarily relocated. This project will reconstruct embankment, reestablish 
access to the property owner, develop import borrow site, construct soldier 

$3,565,000 

38 03 Nev 49 4133 2H920 In Grass Valley, at 0.4 mile north of E. McKnight Way. On January 10, 2017, 
a series of heavy winter storms caused culvert damage, failing and sinkhole 
developing underneath a portion of embankment. This project will repair 
storm damaged culvert, replace headwall, and repair roadway. The work is 
necessary to prevent further damage to roadway and avoid closures of the 
highway. 

$835,000 

39 03 Nev 49 4132 2H880 Near Nevada City, at 0.6 mile north of South Yuba River Bridge.  A severe 
storm starting January 6, 2017 caused a slipout with severe slope erosion, 
damaged guardrail, and an undermined distressed roadway. This project will 
reconstruct embankment slipout, replace damaged metal beam guardrail, 
construct soldier pile retaining wall, and reconstruct roadway. This work is 
necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid complete highway closure. 

$2,640,000 

Page 8 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation  

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

40 03 Nev 49 4134 2H960 Near Nevada City, at 0.8 mile north of South Yuba River Bridge.  Due to 
heavy rains on February 8, 2017 the asphalt collapsed due to an embankment 
failure resulting in a road closure in both directions at one location. This 
project will reconstruct embankment slipout, replace damaged metal beam 
guardrail, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and reconstruct roadway. The 
work is necessary to prevent further highway loss and ensures traveler safety. 

$3,450,000 

41 03 Nev 80 4303 3H050 Near Truckee, from 0.7 mile west of Donner Pass Road to 0.1 mile east of 
Truckee River Bridge. On February 13, 2017, accelerated pavement failure 
occurred due to above average rainfall and snowfall at this location. The 
asphalt became saturated causing localized failure. Potholes, pavement 
delamination, and loose pavement debris created uneven pavement across all 
lanes. Repairs are necessary to halt distress and to keep lanes open to traffic. 

$5,795,000 

42 03 Nev 80 4301 2H980 Near Floriston, from 2.4 miles east of Hirschdale Road to 2.4 miles west of 
Floriston Way. Heavy rain events, from January 7, 2017 through February 
10, 2017, have caused multiple landslides resulting in lane closure. The slide is 
active and requires extensive mitigation efforts. This project will remove slide 
debris, stabilize slope, install a slope drainage system, and re-grade drainage 
ditches. The work is necessary to reopen the roadway and restore safe 

$2,400,000 

43 03 Nev 80 4302 3H040 Near Floriston, from 1.3 miles east of Hinton Road to Sierra County line; also 
in Sierra County from Nevada County line to Nevada State line (PM 0.0/1.6). 
A series of heavy storm events starting January 7, 2017 to January 10, 2017, 
caused multiple landslides that remain active that damaged and eroded 
drainage systems, roadway shoulder, and roadside drainage ditches. This 
project will remove multiple slide debris, stabilize slope, repair and unclog 

$565,000 

44 03 Nev 174 4452 2H910 Near Colfax, from 0.3 mile east of Redberry Road to Bertino Road; also in 
Placer County, from 0.2 mile east of Hill Drive to Rollins Lake Road. Severe 
storm events beginning January 7, 2017 to January 25, 2017 caused four 
slides at multiple locations covering both lanes of the roadway and damaging 
slope steel wire mesh system. Also, storm events created a sinkhole that filled 
a culvert inlet with mud and debris, damaged private property, and created 

$1,580,000 

45 03 Pla 80 5128 1H890 Near Weimar, at 0.3 mile north of Weimar Cross Road Overcrossing.  On July 
12, 2016 a follow-up field visit revealed a previously identified corroded large 
diameter (48-inch) culvert located approximately 40 feet under the roadway 
has since failed with substantial settlement (9-inches). The previous culvert 
invert repair plan was programmed as part of a larger project. However, run-
off from heavy winter storm events have escalated the damage and require 

$1,030,000 

46 03 Pla 80 5130 3H010 Near Baxter, at 0.4 mile east of Baxter Overcrossing. A series of heavy storm 
events starting January 7, 2017 to February 14,, 2017 caused a major slide 
closing all traffic lanes on this route due to mud and debris on the roadway. 
While slide debris has been removed, snow accumulation along with warm 
rains delayed slope stabilization. This project will remove slide debris and 
hazardous trees, stabilize slope, and install underdrain system. This work is 

$1,500,000 

47 03 Pla 193 5582 2H970 Near Newcastle, at 0.1 mile south of Taylor Road. A series of heavy storms 
beginning January 8, 2017 through February 6, 2017 lead to a failed culvert 
and plugged a drainage inlet that caused a sinkhole to develop. This project 
will repair sinkhole, replace failed culvert and drainage inlet, and repair 
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further highway loss and restore 
traveler safety. 

$428,000 

48 03 Sac VAR 5866 2H850 In Sacramento County on Route 5 and Route 50 at various locations; also in 
Yolo County on Route 50 and Route 80 at various locations. On January 9, 
2017 Department staff investigated numerous concrete pavement slabs that 
have broken and are moving under traffic loads due to water saturation from 
recent heavy storm events. Slab conditions have destabilized with settlement 
and breakage resulting in loose debris and large potholes as storms have 

$2,220,000 

49 03 Sie 49 7805 3H030 Near Oak Valley, from 0.2 mile south of Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct to Lager 
Beer Sidehill Viaduct. A series of storm events from January 7, 2017 to 
January 14, 2017 caused multiple slip-outs, which lead to lane closures and 
damaged guardrail. This project will remove slide debris, stabilize slopes, 
install guardrail, and construct three soldier pile retaining walls. This work is 
necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid complete highway closure. 

$5,580,000 

Page 9 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

50 03 Sie 49 7802 2H790 Near Camptonville, at 0.2 mile south of Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct.  On 
January 11, 2017, Department staff discovered a rock slide blocking both 
directions of travel. An estimated 15,000 cubic yards of slide material was 
deposited and 300 feet of guardrail damaged. This project will remove and 
dispose of slide debris including rock scaling, install erosion control measures, 
reconstruct guardrail, and conduct traffic control as needed. This work is 

$1,615,000 

51 03 Sie 49 7801 2H710 Near Downieville, at 1.3 miles north of Pearl Street. A severe storm event on 
January 7, 2017 caused a rock slide leaving approximately 2,000 cubic yards 
of slide material covering the southbound lane. This project will remove rock 
and slide debris, scale resulting scarp, provide erosion control measures, and 
traffic control. This work is necessary to promote traveler safety and to avoid 
complete roadway closure. 

$1,500,000 

52 03 Sie 49 4130 2H800 Near Downieville, at 1.0 miles north of Jim Crow Canyon Creek Road to 0.6 
mile south of Loganville Lane. A series of storm events starting January 7, 
2017 lead to slope erosion and large rocks being washed downstream causing 
culvert damage and roadway flooding at two locations. This project will repair 
culverts, reconstruct the shoulder, install rock slope protection (RSP), provide 
erosion control measures, and provide traffic control. This work is necessary to 

$608,000 

53 03 Sie 49 7804 2H990 Near Sattley, at 4.0 miles north of Yuba Pass Road. A series of storm events 
from January 7, 2017 to February 10, 2017 caused a slipout with roadway fill 
material eroding from underneath the entire northbound lane and spread 
approximately 3 feet into the southbound lane resulting in permanent road 
closure. This project will repair embankment slipout, remove hazardous trees, 
install soldier pile retaining wall, install drainage facilities, and repair roadway. 

$3,670,000 

54 03 Yub 49 9682 2H950 Near Camptonville, from 0.7 mile north of Camptonville Road to 0.6 mile south 
of Coloma Way. A series of storm events from January 7, 2017 to February 
16, 2017 caused an embankment slipout in two locations damaging the 
roadway and a 10 foot scarp near the edge of traveled way. This project will 
repair embankment slipout, stabilize slope, remove hazardous trees, construct 
soldier pile wall, and reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to prevent 

$4,190,000 

55 04 Ala 13 1457K 4K470 In Oakland, at Calaveras Avenue. A series of storm events starting January 8 
through February 16, 2017 caused an embankment slipout below a retaining 
wall creating a void under the structure supporting Route 13/580 connector. 
The active slide continues to undermine the wall leading to distressed asphalt 
pavement in the roadway shoulder and are extending to the southbound off-
ramp. The continued slide activity has also caused shear cracking at the 

$8,000,000 

56 04 Ala 580 1456D 4K260 Near Livermore, from 1.5 miles west of the San Joaquin County line to 1.9 
miles east of North Flynn Road. Due to a series of heavy storms from 
January 8 through 23, 2017, the supporting soils under the pavement became 
saturated causing localized failure. Potholes, pavement delamination, and 
loose pavement debris are causing vehicle damage. Repairs are necessary to 
halt private property damage and to keep lanes open to traffic. A recently 

$2,900,000 

57 04 ALA 880 4C335 0K910 In Oakland, at 23rd Avenue Overcrossing South and North (Bridge No. 33 
-0139 and 33-0149). On October 19, 2015 an approximately 400 foot section 
of the metal bridge railing and fencing fell from the structure to the freeway 
below, damaging multiple vehicles. Temporary concrete railing was placed 
allowing the bridge to reopen to vehicles, but remains closed to pedestrians. 
The same railing and fencing type on the opposite side and on the adjacent 

$100,000 

58 04 Mrn 1 1458A 4K490 Near Muir Beach, from 0.1 mile north of Shasta Way to W. California Avenue. 
Heavy storms starting in early January 2017 through February 2017 caused 
embankment slipout at three locations. The initial damage expanded due to 
subsequent heavy rainfall. This project will reconstruct embankment slipout, 
construct sheet pile wall shoring, construct timber retaining wall, and install 
rock slope protection (RSP) to temporarily stabilize roadway. The work is 

$3,400,000 

59 04 MRN 1 1455E 4K150 Near Muir Beach, from 0.7 mile to 1.7 miles north of Panoramic Highway 
South. Heavy rainfall starting January 8, 2017, has saturated the slope 
creating irregular settlement and roadway pavement distress. On January 11, 
2017, longitudinal pavement cracks, excessive differential road settlement, 
and embankment slipouts resulted in full closure of the roadway. The heavy 
storm events also resulted in a failed culvert causing a sinkhole within the 

$0 

Page 10 



 

Proj 
No District County Route 

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 
May 2017 CTC Meeting 

PPNO EA Project Description 
Allocation 
Amount 

60 04 MRN 1 

61 04 Mrn 1 

62 04 Mrn 37 

63 04 Nap 128 

64 04 SCl 9 

65 04 SCl 17 

66 04 SCl 17 

67 04 SCl 35 

68 04 SCl 35 

1456B 4K240 Near Stinson Beach, at 1.3 miles south of Panoramic Highway north.  A series 
of heavy rain events beginning January 8, 2017 caused a slope slipout, large 
pavement failure cracks, and partial roadway closure. This project will 
construct a soldier pile retaining wall and reconstruct the roadway. 
Supplemental work is necessary to address an additional substantial slipout 
that occurred on February 22, 2017, which includes constructing a nearly 

1458B 4K500 Near Point Reyes Station, at Millerton Gulch Bridge (Br. No. 27-0114).  A 
series of heavy winter storms commencing in January and continuing into 
February 2017 scoured the bridge approach embankment. This project will 
reconstruct embankment washout, strengthen bio-armoring of slope, repair 
drainage system, and construct sheet pile retaining wall. The work is 
necessary to prevent further scouring that will undermine the pavement and 

1456J 4K330 In and near Novato, from Route 101 to Novato Creek Bridge. A series of 
heavy storms from January 8, 2017 through January 28, 2017 caused 
repeated complete highway closure due to flooding, which affected all four 
eastbound and westbound lanes. The prolonged water exposure lead to 
embankment saturation and settlement erosion. Roadway damage occurred 
due to continued rainfall and existing flooding. Another storm event on 

1456M 4K340 Near Rutherford, at 1.2 miles west of Berryessa Knoxville Road.  From 
January 8, 2017 to January 23, 2017, a series of storm events saturated soil 
conditions causing a slide. Department forces conducted slide debris removal. 
However, as per geotechnical recommendation, additional slide debris removal 
is needed, but is beyond Departmental forces capability. The project will 
remove and dispose of slide debris, and stabilize slope. The work is necessary 

1456E 4K270 Near Saratoga, from Santa Cruz County line to Sanborn Road. Between 
January 8, 2017 and January 23, 2017 a series of heavy rains caused several 
slides completely closing the roadway. This project will remove debris 
including trees and boulders, reconstruct embankment, repair roadway 
pavement, and establish safe working conditions to initiate geotechnical 
investigations. Supplemental work is necessary to address newly formed slides 

1457D 4K410 Near Los Gatos, at 0.5 mile north of Idylwild Road. A series of heavy winter 
storms commencing in January 2017 and continuing into February 2017 lead 
to a failed culvert which caused a sinkhole on the embankment. A second 
drainage system was also damaged due to the saturated soil. The project will 
reconstruct embankment, repair sinkhole, restore slope stabilization, inject 
grout in voids and replace culverts. This work is necessary to rebuild the 

1456A 4K230 Near Los Gatos, at 0.7 mile south of East Main Street. A series of heavy 
storms lasting from January 2017 through February 2017 saturated soil 
conditions and caused a landslide, forcing multiple lane closures. A 
geotechnical review determined that unstable slide mass remains and 
immediate repair is needed. This project will remove slide debris, stabilize the 
slope, and construct a soil nail retaining wall. This work is necessary to 

1458S 4K640 Near Los Gatos, from 0.3 mile north of Las Cumbres Road to 1.2 miles north of 
Las Cumbres Road. A series of heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017 lead 
to significant slope saturation causing a slipout affecting two locations. On 
February 10, the first slipout (PM 10.5) covered 200 feet and lead to lane 
closures in both directions. The second slipout (PM 9.5) lead to southbound 
lane closure with one-way traffic control. This project will repair slope, 

1459A 4K710 Near Los Gatos, at 0.3 mile north of Las Cumbres Road. A series of heavy 
winter storms commencing in January 2017 and continuing into February 2017 
lead to significant slope saturation causing a slipout on February 10, 2017. 
This project will repair embankment slipout, construct tie-back retaining wall, 
and repair roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further slope failure. 

$16,600,000 

$3,600,000 

$10,400,000 

$600,000 

$4,280,000 

$3,000,000 

$3,640,000 

$1,500,000 

$4,200,000 

69 04 SCl 130 1458V 4K680 Near San Jose, at 2.0 miles west of Quimby Road. A series of heavy storms 
lasting from January 2017 through February 2017 caused a washout with 
surface runoff overwhelming the drainage system and spilling onto the 
westbound lanes. Continued rainfall has caused extensive washout damage 
which collapsed the eastbound lane. The highway is closed in both directions 
until it can be determined if the slope under the westbound lane can support 

$5,270,000 

Page 11 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

70 04 SCl 152 1457A 4K380 Near Gilroy, at 1.5 miles east of Pole Line Road. On February 8, 2017, a 
series of storm events caused a slide that displaced previously installed 
temporary k-rail barrier in roadway forcing a full roadway closure. The project 
will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, construct debris barrier, and repair 
roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further slope failure, remove road 
closure, and restore safe passage to the traveling public. 

$3,450,000 

71 04 SCl 152 1457E 4K420 Near Gilroy, at 0.8 mile east of Lake Road. A series of heavy winter storms 
commencing in January 2017 and continuing into February 2017 created 
surface runoff overwhelming the drainage system. In early February 2017, 
the storm runoff flowed across lanes causing washout damage. Geotechnical 
studies were completed on February 15, 2017. The project will repair 
embankment washout, construct sheet pile retaining wall and repair roadway. 

$2,900,000 

72 04 SM 1 1457J 4K460 Near San Gregorio, from 1.2 miles south of Route 84 to 0.7 mile south of 
Route 84. From January 8, 2017 to early February, 2017, a series of storm 
events caused an embankment slipout forcing a lane closure. This project will 
reconstruct embankment, construct soldier pile tie-back retaining wall, place 
rock slope protection (RSP), and repair roadway. The work is necessary to 
prevent continued embankment failure, remove lane closure restriction, and 

$4,250,000 

73 04 SM 35 1457M 4K480 Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of Chapman Road. On January 8, 2017 
and into early February, 2017, a series of storm events caused a embankment 
slipout undermining the southbound lane forcing a lane closure. This project 
will repair slipout, construct a soldier pile tieback retaining wall, and 
reconstruct roadway. This work is necessary to prevent continued 
embankment failure, remove lane closure, and restore safe passage for the 

$4,250,000 

74 04 SM 35 1458G 4K550 Near Sky Londa, at 0.6 mile north of Morse Lane. A series of heavy storms 
starting early January 2017 through March 2017 caused a landslide at this 
location. The saturated slope activated the slide in February 2017. A 
geotechnical investigation identified that a larger unstable mass remained. 
This project will stabilize slide, construct sheet pile retaining wall, and 
construct two tie-back retaining walls. The work is necessary to prevent 

$7,800,000 

75 04 SM 35 1456F 4K210 Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of Bear Gulch Road. A series of heavy 
winter storms commencing in January 2017 and continuing into February 2017 
lead to significant slope saturation causing a slipout. A geotechnical study was 
needed to determine the extent of damage. However, several more storms 
during the study caused the damage to expand each time, requiring a 
reevaluation of the repair strategy and scope. The slipout has now reached 

$2,550,000 

76 04 SM 84 1455F 4K160 Near Sky Londa, at Grandview Drive. Heavy rainfall starting January 8, 2017, 
has saturated the slope creating irregular settlement and roadway pavement 
distress. On January 11, 2017, large longitudinal pavement cracks, excessive 
differential roadway settlement, and embankment slipouts resulted in the full 
closure of the roadway. This project will construct a soldier pile retaining wall 
and reconstruct the pavement. Supplemental work is required to construct a 

$4,000,000 

77 04 SM 101 1456K 4K320 In and near Redwood City, from Marsh Road to Route 92. Due to a series of 
heavy storms from January 8 through early February 2017, the supporting 
asphalt became saturated causing localized failure. Potholes, pavement 
delamination, and loose pavement debris are causing vehicle damage.  Repairs 
are necessary to halt private property damage and to keep lanes open to 
traffic. The work includes asphalt overlay and digout repairs at the localized 

$1,050,000 

78 04 SOL 113 1455G 4K170 Near Dixon, at 1.5 miles north of Creed Road. On January 11, 2017, a series 
of storm events caused a double culvert to fail. It resulted in a washout that 
has undermined the traveled way requiring full closure of the roadway. This 
project will reconstruct the double culvert, repair the pavement, and stabilize 
the slope. Supplemental work is needed to address two additional washout 
locations discovered on January 16, 2017. The work is necessary to restore 

$500,000 

79 04 Son 1 1457B 4K390 Near Jenner, from 0.6 mile north of Russian Gulch State Beach to 1.2 miles 
south of Meyers Grade Road. A series of heavy storms beginning January 8, 
2017 through February 7, 2017 lead to significant slope saturation. A slipout 
was initially identified on February 1 along with pavement cracks. With the 
continued rainfall on February 7, the slipout increased and caused additional 
damage to the southbound lane. This project will construct a soldier pile tie-

$6,500,000 

Page 12 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

80 04 Son 1 1458U 4K660 Near Fort Ross State Park, at 1.1 miles south of Fort Ross Road.  From 
January 8, 2017 to February 2017, a series of storm events saturated slopes 
causing an active slide, distressing asphalt roadway and making the 
northbound lane heave. The project will stabilize slope, construct sheet pile 
retaining wall, and repair roadway. Supplemental work is necessary to address 
an additional location of slide and heaving of roadway (PM 31.4). The work is 

$900,000 

81 04 Son 101 1457H 4K450 In Healdsburg, at 0.9 mile north of Dry Creek Road. From January 8, 2017 to 
early February, 2017, a series of storm events caused an active slide that 
continues to encroach on the traveled way forcing a lane closure. This project 
will remove slide debris, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and repair 
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent continued slope failure from 
subsequent rain events, remove lane closure restriction, and restore safe 

$4,350,000 

82 04 Son 116 1456H 4K290 Near Temelec, at 0.1 mile east of County Dump Road. From January 8, 2017 
to January 23, 2017, a series of multiple storm events have accelerated 
erosion of a slipout. The project will reconstruct embankment with 
geosynthetic reinforcement and replace damaged culvert. This work is 
necessary to prevent undermining roadway and restore safety to the traveling 
public. A permanent restoration project (EA 04-2K370) is in development to 

$1,450,000 

83 04 Son 128 1457F 4K430 Near Cloverdale, at 3.5 miles west of North Cloverdale Boulevard.  From 
January 8, 2017 to early February, 2017, a series of storm events caused 
embankment erosion and roadway settlement. As per geotechnical 
recommendations, this project will reconstruct embankment, construct soldier 
pile retaining wall, and repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent 
continued slope failure from subsequent rain events, prevent lane closures, 

$3,750,000 

84 05 MON 1 2688 1H780 Near Gorda, 0.9 mile north of Villa Creek Bridge to 1.7 miles north of Rain 
Rocks Sidehill Viaduct. Heavy rain events, from January 6 through January 
12, 2017, have caused multiple landslides resulting in complete roadway 
closure. Approximately 20,000 cubic yards of material to be cleared is beyond 
the Department force's ability. This project will remove slide debris, 
reconstruct 200 cubic yards of embankment, repair drainage systems, repair a 

$12,000,000 

85 05 Mon 1 2711 1J110 Near Lucia, from 0.1 mile south of Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct to 0.1 mile north 
of Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct. From January 21, 2017 to February 10, 2017, a 
series of storm events caused a rock slide that has resulted in full roadway 
closure, damaged rock fall barrier, and damaged roadway. This project will 
remove and dispose of slide debris, repair rock fall barrier, replace guard 
railing, and repair roadway. This work is necessary to stabilize slope, reopen 

$780,000 

86 05 Mon 1 2713 1J130 Near Posts, at Pfeiffer Canyon Bridge (Br. No. 44-0060). Beginning January 
21, 2017, storm events caused a landslide that severely damaged bridge. The 
project will remove slide debris, facilitate the investigation of structural 
damages, provide temporary access, provide geotechnical support, develop 
alternative route, and provide traffic control for full closure. Supplemental 
work is necessary to remove and dispose of failed bridge, construct 

$25,000,000 

87 05 Mon 1 2717 1J320 Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of Pfeiffer Big Sur Road to 0.8 mile south of 
Coast Road. Heavy rains beginning February 16, 2017 and continuing 
through out February 2017, have caused several landslides and embankment 
failures and closed the highway in both directions. This project will remove 
slide debris, reconstruct embankment washouts, repair drainage systems, and 
reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to reopen the highway and 

$1,350,000 

88 05 Mon 68 2714 1J140 Near Salinas, at 0.7 mile east of Laureles Grade. Heavy rains beginning in 
January 2017 through February 2017 lead to a 4ft x 8ft sinkhole caused by a 
failed culvert. The eastbound lane is affected and traffic plates are covering 
the void. This project includes roadway repair, sinkhole repair, drainage 
system repair, and embankment restoration. The work is necessary to mitigate 
the damage by ongoing storms and prevents complete highway closure. 

$500,000 

89 05 SB Var 2710 1J100 In Santa Barbara County, on Route 101 and Route 154 at various locations. 
On January 17, 2017, heavy rains caused rock fall to damage barriers, nets, 
and roadway at seven locations. Department forces do not have the resources 
needed to clear, maintain and repair the extensive damage. This project will 
conduct slide debris removal, slope stabilization, rock net reconstruction, rock 
fall barrier repair, roadway repair, and provide traffic control. This work is 

$1,400,000 

Page 13 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

90 05 SCR 17 2708 1J080 In and near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile east of Granite Creek Road to Santa 
Clara County line. On January 6, 2017 Heavy rains caused a rock and mud 
slide that is overwhelming the rock net/ debris systems at two locations. The 
project will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, repair rock/ debris barrier, 
restore two drainage systems, and repair roadway. Supplemental work is 
necessary to address additional slide activity creating more debris removal, 

$1,200,000 

91 05 SCr 17 2712 1J120 Near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile north of Laurel Drive to 0.2 mile north of 
Glenwood Drive. On January 21, 2017, heavy rains caused a slipout below 
northbound lanes. An ongoing geotechnical investigation will determine the 
extent of additional repair needed. This project includes repair drainage 
system, reconstruct embankment slipout, and stabilize roadway shoulder with 
8-inch micro piles. The work is necessary to reduce further damage and 

$650,000 

92 05 SCr 152 2709 1J090 Near Watsonville, 0.4 mile east of Carlton Road to Santa Clara County line. 
On January 22, 2017 and January 23, 2017, Department forces discovered 
failed embankment, slides, and damaged drainage system leaving a 4 foot 
vertical by 120 foot long scarp at edge of traveled way that has undermined 
the roadway. As per geotechnical recommendations, the project will remove all 
temporarily placed fill material and reconstruct embankment with suitable 

$620,000 

93 05 SLO 41 2686 1H760 Near Atascadero, at 1.3 miles south of Cerro Alto Road. Following heavy 
rains on January 5th and 6th, 2017, a landslide damaged an existing rockfall 
net, spilled across the roadway, and closed both directions of travel. The slide 
extends from the roadway to the top of slope. This project will develop access 
to the top of slope, remove an estimated 20,000 cubic yards of rock and soil 
from the slope and roadway, and reinstall the rockfall net drapery system. The 

$500,000 

94 06 Fre 5 6864 0W300 Near Coalinga, from 9.1 miles north of Route 198 to 8.4 miles south of W. 
Kamm Avenue. A series of storm events starting January 6, 2017 caused 
accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt became saturated causing localized 
failure, which resulted in large potholes and loose debris. The rate of 
deterioration is faster than Maintenance forces can patch. The project will 
remove and replace water saturated failed concrete pavement slabs with full-

$1,025,000 

95 06 Fre 99 6852 0W000 In and near Kingsburg and Selma, from 0.9 mile north of the Tulare County 
line to 0.1 mile north of Route 43. Following heavy storm events on October 
27-29, 2016, numerous roadway concrete slabs failed and are moving under 
traffic loads. Debris and large pot holes have developed. The roadway is 
deteriorating more quickly than Department maintenance forces can sustain. 
This project will remove and replace failed concrete pavement slabs with 

$330,000 

96 06 Fre 180 6862 0W280 Near Cedar Grove, from 19.8 miles east of Route 245 to 2 miles west of South 
Fork Kings River Bridge. A series of storm events starting January 6, 2017 
through February 2017 caused a rockslide to occur. As the rocky hillside 
became inundated with water, large sections of rock face cascaded onto the 
roadway leading to complete roadway closure. The project includes rockslide 
debris removal, slope stabilization, and roadway repair. The work is necessary 

$850,000 

97 06 Ker 5 6861 0W270 Near Lebec, from 4.5 miles north of Los Angeles County to 6.4 miles south of 
Route 99. A series of storm events starting January 6, 2017 through 
February 17, 2017 resulted in flash flooding. The flood water carried rocks, 
mud and debris across the roadway leading to complete northbound lane 
closure and partial southbound lane closure. The project will remove slide 
debris, repair and stabilize slope, repair drainage systems, and provide traffic 

$750,000 

98 06 Ker 5 6863 0W290 Near Grapevine, at 1.3 miles south of Grapevine Road East. On March 1, 
2017, repeated storms lead to a double box culvert failure and exposure due 
to storm debris. A 60 ft. section of the affected culvert was inundated with 
water, which caused the hillside to slide onto the culvert. The force of the slide 
also caused the concrete lined channel surrounding the culvert to collapse. 
This project will reconstruct embankment washout, remove channel debris, 

$600,000 

99 06 Kin 5 6859 0W120 Near Kettleman City, from 6.5 miles north of Kern County line to 3.4 miles 
south of Utica Avenue. From January 6, 2017 to January 21, 2017, a series 
of storm events caused water saturation of asphalt pavement that delaminated 
the roadway and created widespread potholes beyond the Departmental 
forces ability to maintain while sustaining storm events and winter conditions. 
The project will remove failed pavement, place asphalt overlay, install lane 

$725,000 

Page 14 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

100 06 Mad 41 6807 0V640 In Madera and Mariposa Counties, near Oakhurst, from PM 29.0 to 45.7 and 
near Fish Camp at PM 0.0 to 4.9; also on Route 49 near Ahwahnee from PM 
4.0 to 9.3. On October 30, 2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued in 
response to large tree mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and 
disease. Maintenance crews are unable to keep up with the need. In this 
area, approximately 2,400 trees have been identified by the district tree crew 

$3,000,000 

101 06 Mpa 41 6860 0W130 Near Fish Camp, from 0.6 mile north of White Chief Mountain Road to 0.8 mile 
north of White Chief Mountain Road. A storm event on January 6, 2017 
caused a slipout that resulted in southbound lane closure and northbound 
shoulder damage. Maintenance forces used fill materials and sandbags to 
prevent water intrusion thereby slowing the slipout progression. This project 
will include slope repair, roadway repair, erosion control measures, metal 

$1,450,000 

102 07 LA 1 5172 1XC20 In Malibu, from 0.4 mile north of Tuna Canyon Road to 0.3 mile south of Big 
Rock Drive. On January 19, 2017 a storm event saturated soil conditions 
creating a rock slide and damaged existing drainage system. As per 
geotechnical recommendations, the project will remove slide debris and scale 
unstable slope material, install cable net drapery, repair drainage system, 
repair roadway, and provide one-way traffic control as needed. The work is 

$1,610,000 

103 07 LA 5 5260 1XE00 In Burbank, from 0.2 mile north of North Zoo Drive to Winona Avenue.  On 
February 17, 2017, accelerated pavement failure occurred due to multiple 
storm events and heavy traffic flow. The asphalt became saturated causing 
localized failure. Potholes and loose pavement debris lead to a failed and 
collapsed manhole. The project will repair water saturated failed pavement 
concrete slabs, repair drainage system, and repair asphalt roadway with 

$770,000 

104 07 LA 27 5170 1XC00 Near Malibu, from Route 1 to 0.1 mile south of Mulholland Drive.  On January 
20, 2017, a severe storm event caused multiple slides, slipouts, and washouts 
with large boulders and large trees resulting in a roadway closure. This 
project will remove slide debris and hazardous trees, stabilize embankments 
and slopes, repair and clean drainage systems, and repair roadway.  This work 
is necessary to reopen roadway, stabilize conditions for traveler safety, and 

$2,800,000 

105 07 LA 57 5178 1XC80 In San Dimas, from 0.3 mile north of Route 10 to 0.3 mile south of Via Verde. 
A series of heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017 through February 7, 2017 
and previous fire damage led to significant slope saturation and erosion which 
developed into a washout. The washout clog the drainage pipe, eroded the 
slope on both sides of the drainage pipe and blocked a portion of the roadway. 
This project will repair slope washout and remove debris, repair and improve 

$354,000 

106 07 LA 107 5062 2X010 In Redondo Beach, from 182nd Street to Redondo Beach Boulevard. 
Beginning February 11, 2017, accelerated pavement failure occurred due to 
multiple storm events and heavy traffic flow. The asphalt became saturated 
causing localized failure, which resulted in potholes, loose pavement debris, 
and large asphalt cracks. The project will repair multiple water saturated failed 
asphalt pavement areas with a variety of remedies including full-depth 

$2,110,000 

107 07 LA 210 5173 1XC30 In La Cañada Flintridge, at Gould Avenue.  In January 2017, a series of storm 
events caused severe slope erosion and culvert damage. The existing drainage 
system was inundated with storm runoff which lead to culvert separation and 
washout conditions. After further investigation, sinking pavement caused a 
culvert to collapse and block water flow. This project will clean the drainage 
system, replace damaged culvert, and stabilize slope. The work is necessary to 

$555,000 

108 07 LA 405 5177 1XC70 In Mission Hills, from 0.2 mile north of Rinaldi Street to Route 5.  A series of 
heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017 through February 7, 2017 lead to 
significant saturation of soils causing multiple slides and large debris to fall 
onto the shoulder. This project will remove slide debris, repair slope washout, 
repair and improve drainage system, and install Rolled Erosion Control Product 
(Netting) on stabilized slopes. The work is necessary to prevent further slope 

$636,000 

109 07 LA Var 5174 1XC40 Near Long Beach, on Route 47, 110, and 405 at various locations.  Beginning 
January 19, 2017, a series of storm events caused embankment washouts, a 
sinkhole at a bridge abutment, and damaged irrigation lines. The project will 
reconstruct embankments, repair sinkhole, and reconnect irrigation lines. This 
work is necessary to stabilize slopes, prevent lane closures, and restore the 
structural integrity of bridge abutment. 

$341,000 

Page 15 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

 

110 07 LA Var 5176 1XC60 In and near the city of Los Angeles, at various locations on Route 2 (PM 12.9 
to PM 13.6), Route 5 (PM 23.6 to PM 30.8), Route 134 (PM 2.1 to PM 2.3), 
and Route 710 (PM 21.9 to PM 22.1, PM 26.3 to PM 26.5, PM T31.7 to T32.1). 
A series of heavy storms beginning February 3, 2017 along with high traffic 
accelerated the failure of the asphalt resulting in loose debris and large 
potholes causing lane closures by California Highway Patrol (CHP) at six 

$990,000 

111 07 Ven 34 5175 1XC50 In Camarillo, from Los Posas Road to 0.4 mile west of Pleasant Valley Road. 
Heavy rainfall on January 19, 2017 caused a failed culvert. The culvert was 
overwhelmed by the excessive water flow and storm debris, which caused 
highway and railroad flooding. This project will remove and replace damaged 
drainage systems, remove debris from channel, and repair roadway. The work 
is necessary to prevent long term disruption on this route and restore traveler 

$585,000 

112 07 Ven 150 5261 1XE10 Near Mira Monte, from 1.0 mile east of Mission Ranch Road to 2.8 miles west 
of Santa Ana Road. A series of storm events starting February 23, 2017 
caused saturated slopes to become destabilized resulting in rock slides at two 
locations. A geotechnical investigation revealed erosion and loose top soil 
overlying bedrock at the affected areas, which could dislodge boulders onto 
the highway. The project will remove rock slide debris, stabilize slope including 

$775,000 

113 08 Riv 91 3007A 1H780 Near Corona, at 0.1 mile north of Route 71. A series of storms from February 
17, 2017 through February 18, 2017 caused an embankment washout, toppled 
chain link fencing, battered metal beam guardrail and damaged culvert.  This 
project will reconstruct embankment, replace damaged fence and metal beam 
guardrailing, and repair damaged culvert. The work is necessary to prevent 
continued slope failure. 

$630,000 

114 08 Riv Var 3006Q 1H730 In Jurupa Valley and Ontario, on Route 15 at Philadelphia Street Uncrossing 
(Br. No. 56-0696); also in San Bernardino County on Route 15 in Rancho 
Cucamonga, at Fourth Street Undercrossing (Br. No.54-0912) (PM 0.0 to PM 
3.1) and on Route 210 in the City of San Bernardino at Cajon Boulevard 
Overhead (Br. No. 54-0946R) (PM R21.7). A series of storms starting January 
20, 2017 through January 23, 2017 caused flooding, erosion of slope and 

$650,000 

115 08 SBd 15 3006S 1H760 Near Cajon Junction, from 1.5 miles south of Cleghorn Road to Route 138; 
also on Route 138 from Pine Lodge East Overhead to Route 15 (PM 
R14.8/R15.2). A significant storm event from February 17, 2017 through 
February 18, 2017 caused embankment slipouts of southbound lanes which 
collapsed at two locations. As a result, the highway was reduced to only two 
lanes. The project will reconstruct embankment slipouts, clean drainage 

$3,200,000 

116 08 SBd 18 3006R 1H740 Near Crestline, at 0.7 mile east of Route 138. From January 21 to January 
23, 2017, a series of storm events caused rock slope debris to damage cable 
netting and rock fence barrier. The work includes repairing cable netting on 
slope and reconstructing the rock fence barrier adjacent to the traveled way. 
This work is necessary to prevent further rock slide debris onto the roadway 
and restore safety to the traveling public. 

$740,000 

117 08 SBd 215 3006Y 1H790 In the city of San Bernardino, at 0.5 mile north of W. 5th Street.  Heavy 
rainfall starting February 17, 2017 to February 18, 2017 caused culvert failure, 
which resulted in a sinkhole forming on the southbound shoulder. Although 
the highway is open, the shoulder was closed due to the close proximity to the 
traveled way. This project will reconstruct embankment sinkhole, remove 
culvert debris, and replace failed culvert. The work is necessary to prevent 

$500,000 

118 10 Cal 26 3224 1H240 Near West Point, at 0.7 mile west of Iris Way; also in Amador County, at 1.7 
miles west of Iris Way (PM 0.2). Heavy rains caused a slipout and landslides 
at two locations, forcing a road closure. On February 10, 2017, a slipout 
occurred at a fill slope where the center of the two-lane roadway was 
undermined. On February 11, 2017, a landslide occurred releasing 
approximately 10,000 cubic yards of material one mile from the slipout 

$6,500,000 

119 11 SD 5 1266 43002 In the city of San Diego, from 0.5 mile south of Balboa Avenue to 0.5 mile 
north of Balboa Avenue. On January 21, 2017, Department staff discovered 
that a recent storm event caused a culvert failure creating a sinkhole adjacent 
to the roadway shoulder. The project will replace 200 feet of failed culvert, 
repair sinkhole, and reconstruct shoulder. This work is necessary to avoid 
continued undermining of drainage system that would result in roadway 

$1,100,000 

Page 16 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

120 11 SD 8 1271 43007 In La Mesa, from 0.7 mile east of Lake Murray Boulevard to 0.1 mile west of 
Fletcher Parkway. Due to a series of heavy storms starting January 18, 2017 
through February 15, 2017, Department forces reported that heavy creek flow 
had caused an embankment washout. Damages included embankment erosion 
near the eastbound lanes, rock slope erosion adjacent to the roadway, and a 
damaged culverts near Alvarado Creek. This project will reconstruct 

$980,000 

121 11 SD 54 1270 43006 In Rancho San Diego, at Brabham Street. On February 16, 2017, a sinkhole 
was identified that damaged the drainage pipe nine feet below the pavement. 
This project will replace failed culvert, repair sinkhole in roadway and replace 
damaged sidewalk. The work is necessary to restore the traveled way, prevent 
further damage from subsequent storm events and avoid long term lane 
closures. 

$840,000 

122 11 SD 78 1268 43005 Near Ramona, at 0.6 mile west of Weekend Villa Road. From January 8, 2017 
to January 23, 2017, a series of storm events caused embankment erosion 
and roadway settlement. As per geotechnical recommendations, this project 
will reconstruct embankment, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and repair 
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent continued slope failure from 
subsequent rain events, prevent lane closures, and restore safe passage for 

$2,090,000 

123 11 SD 163 1273 43009 In the city of San Diego, at 0.1 mile south of Genessee Avenue.  A series of 
heavy winter storms commencing on January 18, 2017 continuing through 
January 23, 2017 caused a culvert failure which developed a sinkhole on the 
embankment. This project will repair and replace sections of failed drainage 
culvert, and reconstruct embankment. The work is necessary to reduce further 
damage to the drainage system and rebuild the roadway. 

$1,350,000 

124 11 SD 805 1272 43008 In Chula Vista, at 0.2 mile south of East H Street. From January 2017 to 
February 2017, a series of storm events caused an embankment washout 
damaging drainage pipe, collapsing guardrail, undermining roadway, and 
temporarily closing the southbound onramp. The project will reconstruct 
embankment, reconstruct metal beam guardrailing, repair drainage pipes, and 
repair the shoulder and roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further 

$750,000 

125 11 SD Var 1274 43010 In San Diego County, on Route 78, Route 76, and Route 79 at various 
locations. Beginning on January 18, 2017, a series of storm events have 
saturated soil conditions causing slope failure and boulders to fall and damage 
the roadway. As per geotechnical recommendations, this project will remove 
multiple rock slide debris, remove and dispose of remaining loose boulders 
using explosives, stabilize slopes, repair guardrail, and replace damaged 

$1,120,000 

126 12 Ora 74 4150A 0Q570 Near San Juan Capistrano, from 0.5 mile east of La Plata Avenue to 0.5 mile 
east of Cristianitos Road. Severe storm events lead to a January 22, 2017 
discovery of severe pavement settlement that closed the route to all traffic. 
Investigations determined a failed culvert pipe beneath the roadway as the 
cause of the settlement. Nearby additional damage occurred a few days later 
with a slide at one location and embankment erosion at another. This project 

$1,800,000 

126 Projects Total $315,677,000 

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations Resolution 

1 03 BUT 99 2436 1H320 In Chico at the northbound off-ramp to East Avenue. Widen off-ramp to 
provide an additional left-turn lane to increase ramp storage and intersection 
capacity. This will reduce the number and severity of rear-end collisions 
caused by traffic queue back-ups onto Route 99 mainline. The project will 
also modify the traffic signals and upgrade curb-ramps and cross-walks to ADA 
standards. 

$1,431,000 

2 05 MON 101 2596 1G380 In and near Greenfield, from Walnut Avenue Overcrossing to 1.2 miles north 
of Hudson Road. Install median barrier, construct inside shoulder rumble 
strip and widen shoulder. This project will reduce the number and severity of 
collisions. 

$4,862,000 

3 05 MON 198 2420 1C660 Near San Lucas, from 0.2 mile west to 0.2 mile east of North Fork Road. 
Improve superelevation cross-slope, lane and shoulder widths to current 
standards along a curve to reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

$2,102,000 

Page 17 



 

Proj 
No District County Route 

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation  
May 2017 CTC Meeting 

PPNO EA Project Description 
Allocation 
Amount 

4 05 SLO 41 2652 1H300 Near Cholame, from East Junction Route 46 to the Kern County line. 
Construct centerline rumble strip and replace striping and pavement markers 
to reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

$424,000 

5 06 KIN 198 6746 0T510 In the city of Hanford, at the ramp intersection of 4th Street and Redington 
Avenue. Install traffic signals. The project is necessary to reduce the number 
and severity of right angle collisions occurring at this intersection. 

$1,100,000 

6 08 RIV 15 3004G 1F870 In and near Lake Elsinore, from Nichols Road to Temescal Canyon Road. 
Construct rumble strip along inside and outside shoulders in both directions to 
reduce the number and severity of collisions. 

$916,000 

7 10 MER 152 3101 1C550 Near Los Banos, from Vista Point Access Road to San Luis Dam Service Road. 
Reduce the number and severity of cross-median collisions by installing double 
thrie-beam median barrier, crash cushions and transition railing.  This project 
will improve safety. 

$2,441,000 

7 Projects Total $13,276,000 

2.5f.(4) Informational Report - Minor Construction Program - Resolution G-05-05 Delegated Allocations Resolution 

1 01 Men 101 48400 Replace existing drainage facility. $1,400,000 

2 02 Tri 3 2H510 Pave turn-outs in both directions of travel to enhance operations. $1,240,000 

3 03 Gle VAR 2F070 Install/upgrade new bridge mounted signs and replace existing location guide 
sign panels with sign panels that use a higher reflective backing. 

$586,000 

4 03 Pla 80 4F940 Reduce collision severity by removing trees and shrubs identified to be within 
the Clear Recovery Zone. 

$1,058,000 

5 03 Yub 20/70 1H620 Install advanced loop detectors to minimize the occurrence of rear end type 
collisions. 

$509,000 

6 04 CC 4 1K360 Replace failed concrete to preserve and extend the service life of the existing 
pavement. 

$778,000 

7 04 Sol 80 1J820 Upgrade electrical system to respond to the new installed equipment power 
demand. 

$1,397,000 

8 05 SLO 101 1G440 Construct drainage system and rock slope protection. $772,000 

9 06 Kin 41 41601 Provide replacement planting, irrigation, and a three-year plant establishment 
period. 

$900,000 

10 07 LA 91 4T630 Regrade slope and improve drainage. $1,109,000 

11 07 LA 405 3P960 Demolish the existing crew building and construct a new office building. $1,603,000 

12 08 Riv 62 1E971 Bring existing condition of the metal beam guardrail up to standard to reduce 
the severity of run-off road conditions. 

$1,175,000 

13 08 SBd 15 1E312 Install guardrail system and terminal end treatments to reduce the severity of 
collisions. 

$1,050,000 

14 08 SBd 15 1E313 Install guardrail system and terminal end treatment at critical locations to 
improve roadway safety. 

$1,270,000 

15 12 Ora 39 0Q030 Remove and replace 22 concrete bus pads. $1,154,000 

Page 18 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

15 Projects Total $16,001,000 

2.5t.(1) Locally Administered TCRP Projects Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-18 

1 06 Fre 6868 Widen Peach Avenue to four-lane arterial and add pedestrian over-crossings 
for three schools between Butler Avenue and Belmont Avenue. (TCRP# 98.) 

$1,400,000 

1 Projects Total $1,400,000 

2.5t.(2a) Locally Administered TCRP Transit Projects Resolution TFP-16-20 

1 04 ALA T0123 R1167C Complete studies and fund related improvements for the I-580 Livermore 
corridor and extend the BART rail line by 5.5 miles. 

$1,700,000 

1 Projects Total $1,700,000 

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Projects Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-19 

1 06 Kin 6869 Road Improvements on Jersey Avenue and 18th Avenue. (TCRP# 112.) $1,500,000 

1 Projects Total $1,500,000 

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15 

1 01 HUM 2441A Add bike lanes, sidewalks, curb bump-outs, curb ramps with detectable 
warnings, and crosswalks. Reconfigure the school's arrival/dismissal zone, 
driveways and add left turn lane. 

$15,000 

2 03 NEV 1417 Construct Class II Bike Lane, improve the pedestrian crossing on Glenshire 
Drive near the Truckee River Legacy Trail Trailhead. 

$905,000 

3 03 Sac 1681 Construct Bicycle and pedestrian improvements on seven streets adjacent to, 
or near Greer Elementary, Valley Oaks Elementary and Galt High Schools. 

$1,800,000 

4 04 ALA 2190C Along International Boulevard between 1st Avenue and Durant Avenue. Install 
pedestrian lighting, repair damaged sidewalks, and improve all curb ramps to 
current ADA standards. 

$2,481,000 

5 04 ALA 2190Q Installation of a shared-use path to connect existing bicycle boulevard to 
existing trail. 

$125,000 

6 04 SM 1040B All of San Mateo County is included in this non-Infrastructure safe routes to 
school project, including the unincorporated areas of San Mateo County. 

$900,000 

7 05 Mon 2610 Construct bike lanes along both sides of North Fremont Street and add median 
pedestrian refuge, improved ADA ramps, modify signals between Canyon Del 
Rey (west) to Casa Verde Way. 

$5,638,000 

8 05 Mon 2692 Along Alvin Drive, Linwood Drive, Chaparral Drive, and Maryal Drive, fronting 
North Salinas High, Natividad Elementary, El Gabilan Elementary, and 
Madonna del Sasso Schools in the City of Salinas. Implement road diets, 
buffered bike lanes and sharrows, and pedestrian crossing and ramp 
enhancements. Install traffic signal at Alvin Drive and El Dorado Drive. 

$472,000 

9 05 Mon 2693 The project is located on Bardin Road between Williams Road & Alisal Street & 
on Alisal Street between Sconeberg Parkway & Hartnell College. These roads 
service Bardin Elementary, Alisal Community, Triburcio Vasquez Elementary, & 
Alisal High Schools. Project will construct buffered bicycle lanes, roundabouts, 
non-contiguous sidewalks, crosswalk enhancements, and ADA ramp 
enhancements. 

$666,000 

Page 19 



 
 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

 

10 

11 

05 

06 

SB 

Fre 

2601 

6759 

The project includes planning, environmental and design for a dedicated and 
protected space (Class 1 multiuse path) for bicyclists, runners and pedestrian 
of all ages and abilities. The project begins where the regional Coast bike 
Route merges into the regional Cross town bike route at Modoc road.  The 
project continues east for approximately 1 mile towards the intersection of 
Modoc and Las Positas road and veers south for approximately 1.6 miles along 
Construction of sidewalks along Hughes Avenue between Hedges Avenue and 
Floradora Avenue. 

$1,018,000 

$127,000 

12 06 Fre 6765 Construct pedestrian improvements on Hazel Street and Feland Avenue. $308,000 

13 06 Fre 6829 Construct 1.6 miles of a 12-foot asphalt concrete trail, including paving, 
drainage, landscaping, irrigation, lighting, drinking fountains, benches, trash 
receptacles, and signage. 

$11,000 

14 06 Fre 6850 Construct sidewalk and install bike lane along the North-side of Manning 
Avenue from Madsen Avenue to 1,300 feet West. 

$10,000 

15 06 Ker 6844 Construct sidewalks, curb and gutter; Install ADA curb ramps on "A" Street 
from Brundage Lane to San Emidio Street. 

$1,055,000 

16 06 Tul 6841 Construct sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install ADA curb 
ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs and markings on Main Street 
between Court Street and Terra Bella Street. 

$37,000 

17 06 Tul 6842 Construct sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install ADA curb 
ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs and markings on Jacob Street 
between Burke Drive and Canal Drive. 

$40,000 

18 07 LA 4528 Construct Class II Bike lanes on Citrus Avenue, Front Street Second Avenue, 
Badillo Street and Azusa Avenue. Install 28 automated bicycle counters and a 
secured bicycle parking facility holding 28 bicycles in downtown Covina at 
College and Citrus Bike Lanes on Hollenbeck Avenue from Arrow 
Highway to Covina Boulevard; Covina Boulevard from Hollenbeck 
Avenue to Citrus Avenue; Citrus Avenue from Covina Boulevard to 

$839,000 

19 07 LA 4907 Located at 1) Hoover H.S., Keppel E.S., and Toll M.S.; 2) Roosevelt M.S., 
Glendale Christian School, Mann E.S., Glendale Community College Garfield 
campus, and Muir E.S. The improvements are accessibility and ADA 
compliance, repair damage, and providing trees and bicycle lanes or sharrows 
(shared bicycle lane markings). 

$1,516,000 

20 07 LA 5129 Project closes critical gaps in an integrated bike network spanning the 
northeastern San Gabriel Valley 

$400,000 

21 07 LA 5139 Non infrastructure: Prepare a Citywide Non Motorized Active Transportation 
Plan. 

$154,000 

22 07 LA 5156 A pedestrian and bicycle bridge will be constructed over Sierra Highway linking 
to Golden Valley Road and the existing bus stop. Sidewalk improvements and 
landscaping on the northwest corner; signal modifications and ADA 
improvements will be completed at the intersection; and a right-hand turn 
pocket. 

$1,402,000 

23 08 Riv 1144 Sidewalk, curb ramps and driveways approaches, enhanced crosswalks with 
bulb-outs, and speed feedback signs. 

$2,374,000 

24 08 Riv 1153 The project will construct approximately 3,500 linear feet of AC walkway along 
Grapefruit Boulevard and 250 linear feet of concrete sidewalk, curb and gutter, 
and roadway improvements along 4th Street. ADA upgrades. The existing 
culvert bridge crossing along 4th street east of Grapefruit Boulevard will be 
widened to accommodate the sidewalk and traffic signal improvements. 

$1,860,000 

Page 20 



 

Proj 
No District County Route 

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 
May 2017 CTC Meeting 

PPNO EA Project Description 
Allocation 
Amount 

25 08 RIV 1177 This project will pave approximately 1,500 linear feet and construct sidewalk 
improvements on the west side of 3rd Place from Vernon Avenue to 14th 
Avenue in and near the City of Blythe. 

$61,000 

26 08 Riv 1187 The project will construct sidewalk on streets within the Arianza Elementary 
School and Wells Middle School neighborhoods. 

$1,782,000 

27 08 Riv 1188 The project will construct sidewalk gap closures on one side of the residential 
streets within the Norte Vista High School, Rosemary Kennedy Elementary 
School, and Twinhill Elementary School neighborhoods. 

$1,822,000 

28 08 RIV 1199A This project will construct approximately 1,750 linear feet of sidewalk 
improvements, cross-gutter, signage, and pavement markings on the north 
side of Camino Aventura from Avenida Descanso to Bubbling Wells Road near 
the City of Desert Hot Springs. 

$110,000 

29 08 RIV 1200A This project will construct approximately 5,300 linear feet of sidewalk 
improvements on the south side of El Centro Way and the north side of La 
Canada Way, both from Via Ventana to San Miguelito Drive in the community 
of Thousand Palms. 

$108,000 

30 08 SBd 1166 The project will improve bicyclist and pedestrian access and safety at six 
Metrolink transit stations. 

$4,103,000 

31 08 SBD 1179 Construct Class II bike lanes, sidewalk on south side, and ADA-compliant curb 
ramps and crosswalks. 

$36,000 

32 10 SJ 3182 Develop an ATP community conceptual plan. The project encompasses 
approximately 27 square blocks, bounded by Harding Way, Wilson Way, Martin 
Luther King Jr. Boulevard, and Pershing Avenue. (Non-Infrastructure) 

$396,000 

33 10 Sta 3173 On Las Palmas Avenue, between 7th Street and 9th Street, and Ward Avenue, 
between 9th Street and N. Salado Street. Install safe pedestrian pathways 
near school locations that include Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Bike Lane, 
Signage, Striping, and Accessibility Improvements. 

$51,000 

34 11 SD 1140 SMART Foundation's Plan to improve the pedestrian and bicycling environment 
in National City with links to four elementary schools- El Toyon, Rancho De La 
Nacion, Palmer Way and Las Palmas. The corridor will also connect to the 
future South Bay Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) station at Plaza Boulevard. 

$325,000 

35 12 ORA 1002A The project will extend the bicycle and pedestrian trail along the former Pacific 
Electric Railroad right-of-way a total of 3,725 linear feet and implement bicycle 
and pedestrian education and encouragement activities. 

$150,000 

36 12 ORA 1010 Develop and implement a Citywide Safe Routes to School Plan $615,000 

37 12 Ora 2170A Construct a 0.9-mile, 10-foot-wide Class I paved bicycle trail from Frontera 
Street to Lincoln Avenue, including two way striping, bicycle rack, distance 
markers, benches, trash receptacles, recycle containers, pet waste dispensers, 
appropriate safety signage, two-cable guardrail at the Carbon Canyon 
Channel, and a drinking fountain at Frontera Street. 

$832,000 

38 12 Ora 2170R In the City of Anaheim on South Street. Construct 525 feet of new 8-foot wide, 
ADA compliant sidewalk, curb and gutter, minor right-of-way acquisition, 
constructing curb and gutter infrastructure, plants to replace vegetation, traffic 
loops, signage and pavement markings, and reconstructing driveway 
approaches. 

$429,000 

38 Projects Total $34,973,000 

Page 21 



 
List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation 

May 2017 CTC Meeting 

Proj 
No District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 

Allocation 
Amount 

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-16 

1 04 ALA 2190T Installing sidewalks, curbs, gutters, crosswalks & Class III bike routes. $100,000 

2 04 ALA 2190V Installation of dedicated bicycle facilities, safer and more frequent pedestrian 
crossings, and transit boarding islands. 

$702,000 

3 05 

3 Projects 

Mon 2693 The project is located on Bardin Road between Williams Road & Alisal Street & 
on Alisal Street between Sconeberg Parkway & Hartnell College. These roads 
service Bardin Elementary, Alisal Community, Triburcio Vasquez Elementary, & 
Alisal High Schools. Project will construct buffered bicycle lanes, roundabouts, 
non-contiguous sidewalks, crosswalk enhancements, and ADA ramp 
enhancements. 

Total 

$30,000 

$832,000 

2.6a.(1) Financial Allocations for Locally Administered STIP Transit Projects Resolution MFP-16-05 

1 01 MEN 101 4560 T364TA Purchase of six Type 3, 25-35 foot, 20 passenger, gas fueled, with two 
wheelchair tie down vehicles. 

$88,000 

1 Projects Total $88,000 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-09 

1 03, 04, VAR CP023 R361GB Optimization study for the Capitol Corridor, San Joaquin and Altamont 
Commuter Express passenger rail services. Service optimization analysis will 
include service equipment optimization, regional-state ridership model study 
refinements, mode of access studies focused on bicycle use and bicycle 
counts, and thru ticketing best practices for statewide ticketing integration. 

$320,000 

2 04 SF CP006 R344GB Procurement of ten new zero emission light rail vehicles for expanded service. $45,092,000 

2 Projects Total $45,412,000 

2.7a. Aeronautics - Acquisition and Development (A&D) Program Resolution FDOA-2016-04 

1 HUM Slurry Seal Taxiway/Misc. Pavement $192,000 

2 HUM Update Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans $250,000 

3 INY Runway 15/33 Crack Repairs, Slurry Seal, Markings $180,000 

4 SIE Reconstruct Tie Down Area $489,000 

4 Projects Total $1,111,000 

Page 22 



Tab 1

PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120NStreet, MS-52 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916)654-4245 FAX: (916)653-2134

CTC Website: http://www.catc.ca.gov

Mr. Bob Alvarado, Chair
Northern California Carpenters Regional Council 
265 Hegenberger Road, Suite 200
Oakland, CA 94621-1480

Ms. Yvonne B. Burke
1120NStreetMS-52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Ms. Fran Inman, Vice Chair
Majestic Realty Company
13191 N. Crossroads Parkway, Sixth Floor
City ofIndustry,CA 91746-3497

Ms. Lucetta Dunn
Orange County Business Council
2 Park Plaza, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92614

Mr. Jim Earp
1120NStreetMS-52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Mr. James C. Ghielmetti 
Signature Homes, Inc.
4670 Willow Road, Suite 200 
Pleasanton, CA 94588

Mr. James Madaffer 
Madaffer Enterprises, Inc. 
1620 5th Avenue, Suite 400 
SanDiego,CA 92101

Mr. Carl Guardino
Silicon Valley Leadership Group
2001 Gateway Place, Suite 101E
SanJose,CA 95110

Ms. Christine Kehoe
1120NStreetMS-52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Mr. Joseph Tavaglione
Tavaglione Construction & Development, Inc.
3405 Arlington Avenue
Riverside, CA 92506

 

The Honorable Jim Beall 
Member of the Senate 
State Capitol, Room 2068 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Ex-Officio Members

The Honorable Jim Frazier 
Member of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 3091 
Sacramento, CA 94814

Executive Director
Ms. Susan Bransen

1120 N Street, Room 2233 (MS-52) 
Sacramento,CA 95814

(916)654-4245 FAX: (916) 653-2134

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Tab 2

1.12

WELCOME TO THE REGION

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 3
Memorandum

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 1.2
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director

Prepared By: Douglas RemediOS
Associate Governmental
Program Analyst

Subject: MEETING MINUTES FOR MARCH 15-16, 2017

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the meeting minutes 
for the March 15-16,2017 Commission meeting?

RECOMMENDATION;

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the meeting minutes for the March 15-16,2017 
Commission meeting.

BACKGROUND;

California Code ofRegulations, Section 21 CA ADC §8012, requires that:

The commission shall keep accurate minutes of all meetings and make them available 
to the public. The original copy of the minutes is that signed by the executive secretary 
and is the evidence of taking any action at a meeting. AH resolutions adopted at a 
meeting shall be entered in the text of the minutes by reference.

In compliance with Section 21 CA ADC §8012, the Commission’s Operating Procedures (May 
11, 2011) require that as an order of business, at each regular meeting of the Commission, the 
minutes from the last meeting shall be approved by the Commission.

Attachment:

- Attachment A: March 15-16,2017 Meeting Minutes

To:



ATTACHMENT A

Minutes
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

http://www.catc.ca.gov
March 15-16, 2017

Los Angeles, California

Wednesday, March 15, 2017

1:00 PM Commission Meeting
Caltrans District 7 
1st Floor Conference Room 
100 S. Main Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Thursday March 16, 2017

9:00 AM Commission Meeting
Caltrans District 7
1st Floor Conference Room
100 S. Main Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

* “A" denotes an “Action" item: “I" denotes an "Information" item; “C" denotes a “Commission" item; “D" denotes a “Department" item, "F" denotes a "U.S 
Department of Transportation" item; "R" denotes a Regional or other Agency item, and “T" denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item.

FREQUENTLY USED TERMS: California Transportation Commission (Commission or CTC), California Department of Transportation (Department or 
Caltrans), Regional Improvement Program (RIP), Interregional Improvement Program (IIP), State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), Public Transportation Account (PTA), Clean Air and 
Transportation Improvement Act of 1990 (Proposition 116), High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A), Highway Safety, Traffic Reduc-
tion, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B), Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), State Route 99 Bond Program (RTE 
or SR 99), Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA), Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF), Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
(HRCSA), State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP), Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), Letter of No Prejudice (LONP), Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED), Design Phase (PS&E), Right of Way (R/W), Fiscal Year (FY), Active transportation Program (ATP), Intercity Rail (ICR), California Aid to Airports 
Program (CAAP), Acquisition & Development (A&D), California Freight Investment Program (CFIP), Transit and Inter-City Rail Capital Program (TIRCP).

SENERAL BUSINESS
1 Roll Call | 11 | Fran Inman I I I c

Chair Bob Alvarado Absent Commissioner Carl Guardino Absent
Commissioner Yvonne Burke Present Commissioner Fran Inman Present
Commissioner Lucetta Dunn Present Commissioner Christine Kehoe Absent
Commissioner Jim Earp Present Commission Jim Madaffer Present
Commissioner Jim Ghielmetti Present Commissioner Joe Tavaglione Present

TOTAL Present:7 
Absent: 3

Senator Jim Beall, Ex-Officio Absent
Assemblymember Jim Frazier, Ex-Officio Absent

2 Welcome to the Region 1-12 | Stephanie Wiggins | I R

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority Deputy Chief Executive Officer Stephanie Wiggins presented 
this informational item.

http://www.catc.ca.gov


3 Approval of Minutes for January 18-19, 2017 1.2 Fran Inman A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None
Abstained: None

4 Commissioners' Meetings for Compensation 1.5 Fran Inman I A I C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken; Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result; 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

REPORTS
5 Commission Executive Director | 1.3 Susan Bransen A C

CTC Executive Director Susan Bransen presented this item.

Recommendation: Use one day of previously approved May meeting dates for Self-Help Counties Town Hall meeting. 
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Commissioners Dunn and Inman presented this informational item.

6 | Commissioner Reports 1-4 Fran Inman A I | | C

7 CalSTA Secretary and/or Undersecretary 1-6 Brian Annis || I T

California Department of Transportation Director Malcolm Dougherty presented this informational item.

California State Transportation Agency Undersecretary Brian Annis presented this informational item.

rs i | Caltrans Director and/or Deputy Director 17 Malcolm Dougherty I D I

Federal Highways Associate Division Administrator Monica Gourdine presented this informational item.

9  FHWA California Division Administrator || m  Monica Gourdine I F |

Regional Agencies Moderator Kenneth Kao presented this informational item.

10  Regional Agencies Moderator | | 1.8 Kenneth Kao I R  |

Rural Counties Task Force Chair Maura Twomey presented this informational item.

11 Rural Counties Task Force Chair 1-9 (MauraTwomey I  R | |

Self Help Counties Coalition's Sarkes Khachek presented this informational item.

12 Self-Help Counties Coalition Chair 1.10 Sarkes Khachek II R|   I

  

 |

| 

Tab# Item Desert tlon Ref. # Pre enter St tu 



POLICY MATTERS
13 Greenport Gateway Rail Project 4,21 Garth Hopkins

Allison Yoh
I R

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and the Port of Long Beach Director of Transportation Planning Allison Yoh 
presented this informational item.

14  State and Federal Legislative Matters| |4-1  EricThronson A C|  | 

Recommendation: Adopt staff recommendations 1 & 2.
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Tavaglione Recused: None
Vote result; 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Absent; Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe

Recommendation: Approval of letter to Assemblymember Ting Re: AB857
Action Taken; Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Dunn Recused: None
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None

Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
State and Federal Legislative PINK MEETING HANDOUT

15 Budget and Allocation Capacity Update 4.2 Mitch Weiss
Clark Paulsen

I D

Deputy Director Mitch Weiss and Caltrans Interim Chief of Budgets Clark Paulsen presented this informational item.

16 Discussion of the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate - Draft 
Assumptions

4.4 Mitch Weiss
Clark Paulsen

I D

Deputy Director Mitch Weiss and Caltrans Interim Chief of Budgets Clark Paulsen presented this informational item.

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout a_s follows:
2018 STIP Fund Estimate - Draft Assumptions YELLOW SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM (Attachment)

17 Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee and Pilot 
Program Update

4.7 Curtis Vandermolen
Brady Tacdol

I C/D

Deputy Director Curtis Vandermolen and Caltrans Road Charge Project Manager Brady Tacdol presented this 
informational item,



18 Report on Unfunded Transportation Investment Priorities 4.11 EricThronson A C| I  I  ’ I

Recommendation: Approval to transmit letter to the Legislature
Action Taken; Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Burke, Guardino,

Kehoe
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Speakers:
Sarkes Khachek Central Coast Coalition
Anne Mayer - Riverside County Transportation Commission/Mobility 21

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Adoption of 2017 ATP MPO Component (8 of 9 Large MPOs) PINK MEETING HANDOUT

19 Adoption of a Technical Amendment to the 2017 ATP 
Guidelines MPO Competitive Component for the Southern 
California Association of Governments
Resolution G-17-06, Amending Resolution G-16-26

4.23 Laurie Waters A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

20 Adoption of the 2017 ATP Metropolitan Planning Organization
Component - 8 of 9 Large MPO's
Resolution G-17-04

4.12 Laurie Waters A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Adoption of 2017 ATP MPO Component (8 of 9 Large MPOs) PINK MEETING HANDOUT

21 Draft California's Housing Future; Challenges and 
Opportunities

4.9 Garth Hopkins
Ben Metcalf

A C/R

Recommendation: Approval to transmit letter to the Department of Housing and Community Development 
Action Taken: Approved
Motion. Dunn Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result; 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda” handout as follows:
Draft California’s Housing Future: Challenges and Opportunities YELLOW MEETING ITEM



22 Presentation on the Draft California Freight Investment
Program Guidelines

4.8 Dawn Cheser 1 C

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Dawn Cheser presented this informational item.

Speakers:
Jared Sanchez - California Bicycle Coalition/California Cleaner Freight Coalition
Michael Cano - Southern California Consensus Group
Kerry Cartwright - Port of Los Angeles
Allison Yoh - Port of Long Beach
Peter DeHaan - Orange County Transportation Authority
Adriann Cardoso - Orange County Transportation Authority
Shirley Medina - Riverside County Transportation Commission
Philip Chu - San Bernardino County Transportation Authority
Doug Ito - Air Resources Board
Kenneth Kao - Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Presentation on Draft California Freight Investment Program Guidelines PINK MEETING HANDOUT

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

INFORMATION CALENDAR Stephen Mailer
23 Informational Reports on Allocations Under Delegated 

Authority
- Emergency G-11 Allocations (2.5f. (1))-. $99,383,500 for 54

projects.
- SHOPP Safety Sub-Allocations (2.5f. (3)): $11,725,000 for 

seven projects.
- Minor G-05-16 Allocations (2.5f. (4)y. $4,496,000 for five 

projects.

2.5f.

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

Report on the Status of Projects that have been allocated but not Awarded:
24 State Highway Projects, per Resolution G-06-08 3.2a,

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

L^5_  Local Assistance STIP Projects, per Resolution G-13-07 _ 3-2b.|

| 

| | 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

26 Local Assistance ATP Projects, per Resolution G-15-04 3.2c.

Quarterly Reports: Second Quarter-FY 2016-17
27 Aeronautics - Acquisition and Development and Airport 

Improvement Program
3.3

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

28 Proposition 1A- High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 3.5 | 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

| 29 3.6| I  Caltrans Rail Operations J
This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.



This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

30 Caltrans Finance Report 3.7| 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

31
-Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (3.9a.) 
Proposition 1B

-Route 99 Corridor Program (3.9b.)
-Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program (3.9c.) 
-State-Local Partnership Program (3.9d.)
-Traffic Light Synchronization Program (3.9e.) 
-Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (3.9f.) 
-Intercity Rail Improvement Program (3.9g.)
-Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (3.9h.)

3.9

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

Other Reports:
32 Toll Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program - 2016 Fourth Quarter 

Progress and Financial Update
3.10

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

33 Balance Report on AB 1012 "Use It or Lose It” Provision for 
Federal Fiscal Year 2015 Unobligated RSTP and CMAQ 
Funds

3.11

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

34 Local Assistance Lump Sum Allocation for the period ending 
December 31,2016

3.12

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar.

35 Quarterly Report - Commission Comment Letters on Notices 
of Preparation and Draft Environmental Impact Reports

4.18

|_______  BEGIN CONSENT CALENDAR __pStephen Mailer |___________ _ | __________________ _________

Recommendation: Approval as revised
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

36 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Fundinq: 2.2c.(2)

05-Ventura County
Westside Pedestrian and Bicycle Facility Improvement Project 
Construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements along Ventura 
Avenue (MND) (PPNO 4892) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-15
(Related Item under Ref 2.5w. (1).)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.



This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

37 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.(3)

04 - Alameda County
19th Street BART to Lake Merritt Urban Project
Construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements 
(FEIR) (PPNO2190R) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-16
(Related item under Ref. 2.5w. (2).)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

38 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Fundinq: 2.2c.(4)

04 -Santa Clara County
Coyote Creek Trail Master Plan Project
Construct a 4.1 mile segment of Coyote Creek Trail 
(MND) (PPNO2150D) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-17
(Related Item under Ref. 2.5w (1).)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

39 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Fundinq: 2.2c.(5)

3 - El Dorado County
Meeks Bay Bike Path Project
Construct a 0.6 mile long Class I Bike Path
(ND) (PPNO 1524) (ATP)
Resolution E-17-18



40 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Fundinq: 2.2c.(1)

03-ED-50/89, PM 70.62
Meyers Intersection Improvements at US 50 and SR 89 
Project
Construct a roundabout at the intersection of US 50 and SR 
89 in El Dorado County (ND) (PPNO 3303) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-10

03-Sut-20, PM 5.0/11.3
Sutter Bypass Widening and Rehabilitation Project 
Rehabilitate a portion of SR 20 to meet current design 
standards in Sutter County (MND) (PPNO 8132) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-11

03-Yub-20, PM 1.29
Caltrans District 3 Parking Lot Expansion Project
Expand an existing Caltrans parking lot into adjacent property 
in Yuba County (ND) (EA 03-1H350) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-12
(Related Item under Ref. 2.5a.)

05-SBt-25, PM 25.9/26.3
La Gloria Road Curve Correction
Realign a portion of SR 25 in San Benito County 
(MND) (PPNO 2379) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-13

06-Mad-41, PM 36.3/40.8
Oakhurst Pavement Preservation Project
Resurface a portion of SR 41 in Madera County 
(MND) (PPNO 6716) (SHOPP)
Resolution E-17-14

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

41 Four Relinquishment Resolutions: 2.3c.

-10-Mer-99-PM 1.2/R10.5
Right of way along Route 99 from 0.3 miles south of South 
Vista Avenue to 0.3 miles north of McHenry Road, in the 
county of Merced
Resolution R-3981

—10-SJ-99-PM 88/9.2
Right of way along Route 99 at Main Street and West Lathrop 
Road, in the city of Manteca
Resolution R-3982

-08-Riv-74-PM-17.35/19.62
Right of way on Route 74 from Dexter Avenue to the easterly 
city limits, in the city of Lake Elsinore
Resolution R-3983
(Related Items under Ref. 2.1a. (1a) & 2.5b. (3).)

-08-Riv-74-PM-17.72/25,76
Right of way on Route 74 from the Lake Elsinore city limits to 
the Perris city limits, in the county of Riverside
Resolution R-3984
(Related Items under Ref. 2.1a. (1a) & 2.5b. (3).)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.



42
8 Ayes

11 Resolutions of Necessity
Resolutions C-21519 through C-21529

2.4b,

This item was withdrawn at the meeting.

43 Director’s Deeds
Items 1 through 16
Excess Lands - Return to State: $996,512
Return to Others: $0

2.4d.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Director's Deeds - Items 1 through 16 PINK REPLACEMENT ITEM

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

44 Allocation Amendment - STIP Project: 2.5C.(4)

Request to add extension language for the period of project 
completion for the locally administered East Connector Road 
STIP project in Trinity County. (PPNO 2138)
Resolution FP-16-32, Amending Resolution FP-13-39

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

45 Allocation Amendment-TCIF Project: 2.5g.(5)

Request to de-allocate $2,843,000 from TCIF Project 24 - 
Ports Rail System - Tier 1, Pier F Support Yard project in Los 
Angeles County, due to savings at project closeout.
(PPNO TC24)
Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-03,
Amending Resolution TCIF-AA-1213-18

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

46 Allocation Amendment-ATP Project: 2.5w.(3)

Request to amend Resolution FATP-1617-03, originally 
approved October 20, 2016, to correct the Item Number and 
Budget Fund Type for Project 22 - West Street and Citron 
Street Sidewalk Gap Closer project in Orange County. 
(PPNO 1000A)
Resolution FATP-1617-12,
Amending Resolution FATP-1617-03.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

47 Allocation Amendment - ATP Project: 2.5w.(5)

Request to amend Resolution FATP-1617-016, originally 
approved in December 2016, to correct the Program Code, 
Item Number, and remove the Budget Revision language from 
Project 33 - Mojave Pedestrian Improvement project in Kern 
County. (PPNO 6772)
Resolution FATP-1617-14,
Amending Resolution FATP-1617-06



This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

I Tab# Item Description Ref.# Presenter Status*

48 Technical correction -TIRCP 2.9a.

Under Resolution LONP TIRCP-1617-01, approved in October 
2016, correct the project amount from $61,938,000 to 
$61,983,000 in the Letter of No Prejudice for the Elvira to 
Morena Double Track Project in San Diego County. 
(PPNOCP021)

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

49 Technical correction - G-11 Authorization 2.9b.

Request to revise the resolution number of Resolution 
G-16-11, originally approved at the August 2016 meeting. 
The resolution should be G-11-16 not G-16-11.

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

Tend  of  cons ent  cal end ar 

POLICY MATTERS
51 Proposed 2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and 

Protection Program (SHOPP) Plan and 2017 Five-Year 
Maintenance Plan

4.20 Stephen Mailer 
Michael Johnson

A D

Recommendation: Defer comment action on the Proposed 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan until the May 2017 meeting to 
allow the Commission adequate time to review the Proposed Ten-Year Plan, Also, Caltrans to provide a letter assuring 
the Commission that the Final Ten-Year Plan will not be submitted to the Governor and Legislature until the 
Commission's comments are addressed and that the Governor and the Legislature will be notified that the plan will be 
transmitted late due to Caltrans’ delay.

Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Proposed 2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Plan 
and 2017 Five-Year Maintenance Plan 

YELLOW MEETING ITEM &
PINK MEETING HANDOUT - CTC

52 Policy for Asset Management Plan Development 4.24 Stephen Mailer A C|  | 

Recommendation: Defer this item to May 2017 CTC meeting
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Ghielmetti Recused: None
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe

50 GARVEE Bond Debt Update 4 14| 



PROGRAM UPDATES
SHOPP Program

53 Amendment to the Major Damage Restoration Reservation 
Resolution G-17-03

4.6 Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink '‘Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Amendment to the Major Damage Restoration Reservation YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM

54 Request to: 2.1a.(1) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D
-Add 63 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP.
-Revise 15 projects currently programmed in the 2016 SHOPP.
-Develop 1 Long Lead project.
SHOPP Amendment 16H-011
(Related Item under Ref. 2.3c.)

 

Recommendation: Approval as amended
Action Taken; Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result; 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the gink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
SHOPP Program Amendments:

♦ On page 1 of the Book Item, in the table, revise the numbers for Roadway Preservation & Total Amendments as follows:
Road Way Preservation 1 $149,353 $149,353

Total Amendments 63
£940. E7R
$100,223

$13428
$162,481 $10,027 $61,608

On “Attachment 1" - Project 63 (PPNO 4137A/EA 20212) 07-LA-710 - Revise the FY from 16/17 to 17/18

Minor Program Allocations
55 Request of $4,340,000 for five Minor Program Projects. 

Resolution FP-16-23
2.5a. Rick Guevel 

Bruce De Terra
A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Tavaglione Recused: None
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda " handout as follows:
Minor Program Allocations: $4,340,000 for 5 Projects
• Add the following to the Book Item Memorandum between "ISSUE" and “FINANCIAL RESOLUTION":

BACKGROUND: These projects are substitutions for projects that were originally approved for the FY 2016-17 Minor Lump Sum Alloca-
tion list.



I Tab# Item Description Ref. # | Presenter Status*

56 Request for $1,400,000 for the replacement of “Meter On" 
signal heads at various on ramp locations in Orange County. 
(EA 0Q410)
Resolution FP-16-31

2.5a.(2) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Minor Program Allocation: $1.400,000 for 1 Project YELLOW REVISED ITEM
Revise Agenda as follows: “Request for $4,400,000 $1,200,000 for the replacement of “Meter On" signal heads at various on ramp locations in Or-
ange County."

SHOPP Allocations
57 Request of $102,397,000 for 13 SHOPP projects. 

Resolution FP-16-24
2.5b.(1) Rick Guevel 

Bruce De Terra
A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

58 Request of $8,000,000 for two SHOPP projects.
Resolution FP-16-30
(Related Item under Ref. 2.3c)

2.5b.(3) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Advancement - SHOPP Allocation
59 Request of $11,455,000 for the Sea Vista Drive to Via 

Escondido Drive SHOPP project in Los Angeles County, 
programmed in FY 17-18. (PPNO 5180)
Resolution FP-16-29

25b. (2) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

POLICY MATTERS
60 Innovations in Transportation

• Hyperloop One
4.3 Garth Hopkins 

Marvin Ammori
I C

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and the Hyperloop One General Counsel Marvin Ammori presented this informational 
item.



61 Draft 2018 California State Rail Plan 4.15 Garth Hopkins
Steven Keck

I D

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins and Caltrans Interim Division Chief for Rail and Mass Transit Steven Keck presented 
this informational item.

62 Caltrans’ Cost Estimating Improvement Initiative 4.10 Eric Thronson 
James E. Davis

I D

CTC Deputy Director Eric Thronson and Caltrans Division Chief for Project Management James E. Davis presented this 
informational item.

PROGRAM UPDATES
Quarterly Reports: Second Quarter - FY 2016-17

63 Caltrans Project Delivery 3.8 Stephen Mailer 
James E. Davis

I D

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Mailer and Caltrans Division Chief for Project Management James E. Davis presented this 
informational item.

RIGHT OF WAY MATTER
Airspace Leases

64 Request to authorize execution of a lease with the Fresno 
Rescue Mission

2.4c. Stephen Mailer 
Jennifer S. Lowden

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

PROGRAM UPDATES
Projects with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of the Proqrammed Amount

65 Request of $2,782,000 for one SHOPP project on Route 13 
and 24 (at various locations) in Alameda County. This is an 
adjustment of 83.1 percent over the original programmed 
amount (PPNO0481F)
Resolution FP-16-28

2.5d. Stephen Mailer 
Bjian Sartipi

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None



Capital Outlay Support Proqrammina Adjustment
66 Request for additional programming in the amount of 

$939,000 for the Plans, Specifications and Estimate phase for 
the Seismic Retrofit SHOPP project on Route 580 in Contra 
Costa County. (PPNO 0086R)
Resolution FA-16-16

2.5e.(1) Stephen Mailer 
Bjian Sartipi

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken; Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Capital Outlay Support Programming Adjustment: (PPNO 0086R) PINK REVISED MEETING HANDOUT
$939,000 for Seismic Retrofit SHOPP Project on Route 580 in Contra Costa County

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Proposition 1B Program
68 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Proqram Amendment: 

Add Project 125 - Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project in 
Los Angeles County.
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-09

4.16 Rick Guevel A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Burke Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Proposition 1B TCIF Program Amendment: YELLOW SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM (Letter)
Project 125 Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project in Los Angeles in Los Angeles County

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Earp Recused: None
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe

67 Request for additional programming in the amount of 
$1,255,000 for the Plans, Specifications and Estimate phase 
for a Safety SHOPP project on Route 8 in San Diego County.
(PPNO 1068) 
Resolution FA-16-15

2.5e.(2) Stephen Mailer
Laurie Berman
 A D

69 ”1 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Baseline Agreement: 4717 Rick Guevel I-   A c
Approve the Baseline Agreement for Project 124 - US 101
Marin Sonoma Narrows High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Project 
Phase 2 in Marin and Sonoma Counties.
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-10B 



STIP Program
STIP Amendment for Notice

70 The Department and the Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
(CCTA) propose revising the implementing agency for the 
Right-of-Way phase of the I-680/SR 4 Interchange - Widen 
Route 4 (Phase 3) project in Contra Costa County, from CCTA 
to the Department. (PPNC 0298E)
STIP Amendment 16S-03

2.1b. Mitch Weiss 
Bruce De Terra

I D

Deputy Director Mitch Weiss presented this informational item

STIP Allocations
71 Request of $150,000 for two locally administered STIP projects, 

off the State Highway System.
2.5c. f3a) - $150,000 for two STIP projects.

Resolution FP-16-26

2.5c.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Advance - STIP Allocation
72 Request of $3,000,000 for the locally administered STIP SR-1 

Operational Improvements project, in Monterey County. 
(PPNC 1814)
Resolution FP-16-25

2.5c.(2) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation (EEM) Program
73 Presentation and Approval of the FY 2015-16 EEM Program 

Resolution G-17-05
4.13 Teresa Favila 

Polly Escovedo
A C/R

An overview of the EEM program was provided by Polly Escovedo, Grants Unit Chief of the California Natural Re-sources 
Agency,

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Speakers:
Joe St. John - Koreatown Youth and Community Center.
Tori Kjer - Trust for Public Land

Page 15



EEM Allocations
74 Financial Allocation for California Natural Resources Agency 

FY 2015-16 EEM projects.
Resolution FP-16-27

2.5c.(5) Teresa Favila A C

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken • Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Proposition 1B Intercitv Rail (ICR) Program
ICR Improvement Program Amendment

75 North County Transit District - Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. 
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02

4.22 Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken. Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink '"Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Proposition 1B - ICR Program Amendment:
• On pages 3 and 4 of the Book Item, in the table, revise the information for the NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2 as follows:

NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2 - Remove and replace existing left hand turnoutThat ojffeftfly-eJstb and replace it with new traGthat al-
IVJTTn TTJI II IUI IJll.llJI mi j o fnr innmaco frank ennnd

Proposition 1B ICR Allocation
76 Request of $1,000,000 for the locally administered ICR North 

County Transit District - Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2 
project, in San Diego County. (PPNO 1BOOO)
Resolution ICR1B-A-1617-02

2.5g.(8) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken. Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
TCRP Tier 2 - Allocations

77 Request of $395,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for the State 
administered Project 50 - Route 71 Expressway to Freeway 
Conversion (Route 10 to Route 60) in Los Angeles County, 
on the State Highway System. (PPNO 2741)
Resolution TFP-16-16

2.5t.(2a) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Burke Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None



78   Request of $9,719,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for two locally
administered Rail projects. 
Resolution TFP-16-17 

2.5t.(2b) Dawn Cheser 
Steven Keck

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Transit & Intercitv Rail Capital Program (TIRCP)
79 Presentation and Update on the TIRCP Program of Projects 4.5 Teresa Favila 

Steven Keck
I D

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila and Caltrans Interim Division Chief for Rail and Mass Transit Steven Keck 
presented this informational item.

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda” handout as follows:
Presentation and Update on the TIRCP Program of Projects:
Cn page 2 of the Attachment, in the last row of the table, for the San Bernardino County Transportation Authority - Redlands Passenger Rail Car 
Project in the “Year Awarded” column - add “2016

TIRCP Allocations
80 Request of $73,995,000 for four TIRCP projects. 

Resolution TIr Cp-1617-08
2.6g. Teresa Favila 

Steven Keck
A D

Recommendation: Approval as amended
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Madaffer Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe
Vote result: 7-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Madaffer, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
TIRCP Allocations: $73,995,000 for 4 Projects
>Project 2 (PPNO CP022) Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project ($20,000,000) Withdrawn prior to the CTC meeting
>Project 3 (PPNO CP008) San Diego Metro Transit System Trolley Capacity ($3,760,000) Withdrawn prior to the CTC meeting

POLICY MATTERS
81 Draft of Caltrans' - “Toward an Active California: State Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Plan"
4.19 Garth Hopkins 

Chris Schmidt
A D

Recommendation: Approval of staff recommendation
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None

Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe, 
Madaffer

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Draft of Caltrans' - “Toward an Active California: State Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan YELLOW SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM (Letter)

Page 17



PROGRAM UPDATES
Active Transportation Program (ATP)
ATP Project Amendment

82 Fresno County proposes to amend the Cycle 1, Active 
Transportation Program Riverdale Path Bikeway Hazel from 
Mt. Whitney to Statham project, to revise the project scope. 
(PPNO 6765)
Resolution ATP-A-16-03

4 25 Laurie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

A D

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
ATP Project Scope Change Amendment: Cycle 1 - Riverdale Path Bikeway - PINK SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM
Hazel from Mt. Whitney to Statham project in Fresno County. (PPNO 6765) (Addendum to Project Scope Change Request)

ATP Allocations
83 Request of $21,059,000 for 34 ATP projects. 

Resolution FATP-1617-10
(Related Item underRef. 2.2c. (2) & 2.2c. (4).)

2.5w(1) Laurie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

A D

Items 83 and 84 were taken together.

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe, 

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione 
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
ATP Allocations: $21,059,000 for 34 Projects
—Project 3 (PPNO 2190D) LAMMPS/Laurel, Mills, Maxwell Park & Seminary Active Transportation Connection - Revise the Program Code from 

20.30,710.100 to 20.30.720.100
—Pmoed 5 (PPNO 2150D) Coyote Creek Trail - Mabury to Empire - Revise the Program Code from 20.30.710.100 to 20.30.720.100
—Prooect 6 (PPNO 2140W) Central Corridor Bike/Pedestrian Safety Improvements - Revise Program Code from 20.30.710.100 to 20.30.720.100 
—Project 7 (PPNO 2140Y) Linden/Spruce Avenue Traffic Calming Improvements - Revised Program Code from 20.30.710.100 to 20.30.720.100 

—»Pnjct 28 (PPNO 1206) Safe Routes to Calimesa and Wildwood Elementary Schools -
• Revise CEQA information as follows - (CEQA, NOE—Pending.) (CEQA, CE; 02/13/2017.)
• Revise the Right of Way Certification information as follows - (Right of Way Certification; 03/01/2017 01/17/2017.)

—►^601 33 ( PPNO 2170L) Lambert Road Bikeway Project - update the following: (Right of Way Certification: Pending 2/28/17.)

Page 18

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None



84 Request of $2,000 for the locally administered 2015 Orange
Cove School Crossing Safety Improvements ATP project in 
Fresno County. (PPNO 6835)
Resolution FATP-1617-13 

 2.5w.(4) Laurie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

A D

 

Items 83 and 84 were taken together.

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Dunn Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Advance - ATP Allocations
85 Request of $1,187,000 for five ATP projects, programmed 

in FY 17-18.
Resolution FATP-1617-11
(Related Item under Ref. 2.2c.(3y.y

2.5w.(2) Laurie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Advance - ATP Allocations: $1,187,000 for 5 Projects
—►Project 3 (PPNO 2015) Seventh Avenue Bicycle Path and Pedestrian Route Improvements - Revise Program Code from 20.30.710.100 to 
20.30.720.100

TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS
Contract Award Time Extension

86 Request to extend the period of contract award for nine 
SHOPP projects, per Resolution G-06-08.
Waiver 17-05

2.8b.(1) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra

A D

Recommendation: Approval as amended
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Request to extend the period of contract award for nine SHOPP projects YELLOW REVISED ITEM (Attachment only)

Page 19



87 Request to extend the period of contract award for the 
Branscomb Road Bridge project in Mendocino County, per 
STIP Guidelines. (PPNO 4517) 
Waiver 17-06

2.8b.(2) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

88 Re 8 aquest to extend the period of contract award for three Active 2.
Transportation Projects, per ATP Guidelines. 

| Waiver 17-07

b.(3) L urie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

A D

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Burke Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

89 Request to extend the period of contract award for the Cross 
Alameda Trail Project in Alameda County, per ATP Guidelines. 
(PPNO2190E) 

| Waiver 17-08

2-8b.(4) Laurie Waters 
Mark Samuelson

TA D

Recommendation: Rescind the previously approved 3 month extension and approve an extension until 7/31/17.
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Earp Second: Ghielmetti Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

Speaker:
Amy Wooldridge - City of Alameda
Jim Sweeney - Jean Sweeney Open Space Park Fund
Trish Herrera Spencer - Mayor of Alameda
Dorothy Freeman - Jean Sweeney Open Space Park Fund

Changes to this item were listed on the pink “Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows:
Request to extend the period of contract award for the Cross Alameda Trail Project 
in Alameda County (pPn O 2190E)

YELLOW SUPPEEMENTAL ITEM (Latter)

Page 20



Project Expenditure Time Extension
90 Request to extend the period of expenditure for the Imjin Road 

Widening project in Monterey County, per STIP Guidelines. 
(PPNC 2572)
Waiver 17-09

2.8d. Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson

A D

OTHER MATTERS / PUBLIC COMMENT 
ADJOURNED IN MEMORY OF ANNA MALLER

Susan Bransen, Executive Director

Date

Recommendation: Approval
Action Taken: Approved
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Alvarado, Guardino, Kehoe,

Madaffer
Vote result: 6-0
Ayes: Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti. Inman, Tavaglione
Nays: None

6. 



Memorandum
Tab 4

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following 
Commissioners’ meetings for compensation as provided below?

1) Amended Meetings for Compensation for October 2016 (October lst - 31st) (Auachmem A).
2) Amended Meetings for Compensation for November 2016 (November 1st - 30th) 

(Attachment B)
3) Meetings for Compensation for January 2017 (January lst - 31st) (Attachment C)
4) Meetings for Compensation for February 2017 (February 1st - 28th) (Auachment D)
5) Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March lst - 31st) (Attachment E)

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Commissioners’ meetings for compensation 
as provided below:

1) Amended Meetings for Compensation for October 2016 (October lst - 31st) (Auachment A).
2) Amended Meetings for Compensation for November 2016 (November 1st - 30th) 

(Auachmem B)
3) Meetings for Compensation for January 2017 (January lst - 31st) (Auachmem C)
4) Meetings for Compensation for February 2017 (February 1st - 28th) (Auachmem D)
5) Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March lst - 31st) (Auachmem E)

BACKGROUND:
Per Government Code Section 14509, each member of the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) shall receive compensation of one hundred dollars ($100) per day, but not to exceed 
eight hundred dollars ($800) for any Commission business authorized by the Commission during 
any month, plus the necessary expenses incurred by the member in the performance of the 
member’s duties when a majority of the Commission approves the compensation by a recorded 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS ctc  Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 1.3
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Douglas Remedios
Associate Governmental
Program Analyst

Subject: COMMISSIONERS’ MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION



vote. The need for up to eight days per diem per month is unique to the Commission in that its 
members must evaluate projects and issues throughout the state in order to carry out its 
responsibdities.

Attachments:

- Attachment A: Amended Meetings for Compensation for October 2016 (October lst — 31st)
- Attachment B: Amended Meetings for Compensation for November 2016 (November 1st - 30th)

(Attachment B)
- Attachment C: Meetings for Compensation for January 2017 (January lst - 31st) (Attachment C)
- Attachment D: Meetings for Compensation for February 2017 (February 1st - 28th)

(Attachment D)
- Attachment E: Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March lst - 31st) (Attachment E)



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

ATTACHMENT A

AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR
OCTOBER 2016 (OCTOBER 1st - 31st)

Additional Meetings'.

Joseph Tavaglione

• October 13 - Teleconference with CTC Commissioners and Staaf Re: Project Delivery.
Riverside

• October 14 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: Agenda Briefing. Riverside
• October 19 - Attended BART to Silicon Valley Tour. San Jose

Jim Madaffer

• October 1 - Attended the Western States Road Charge Meeting. Honolulu
• October 2 - Attended the Western States Road Charge Meeting. Honolulu
• October 3 - Attended the Western States Road Charge Meeting. Honolulu
• October 4 - Attended the Western States Road Charge Meeting. Honolulu
• October 5 - Attended the Western States Road Charge Meeting. Honolulu
• October 13 - Speaker at WTS San Diego County Re: Road Charge Pilot Program. San Diego
• October 17 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: Agenda Brieting. San Diego
• October 20 - Attended Mobility 21 Summit. Anaheim
• October 21 - Attended Mobility 21 Summit. Anaheim



AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR
NOVEMBER 2016 (NOVEMBER 1 -NOVEMBER 30)

Additional Meetings:

Joseph Tavaglione

• November 7 - Teleconference with CTC Commissioners and SltiifRe: Toll Bridge Program 
Oversight Committee Briefing. Riverside

• November 28 - Teleconference with CTC Commissioners and SltiifRe: Project Delivery 
Briefing. Riverside



Reference No.: 1.3
May 17,2017
Page 5 of 10

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

ATTACHMENT C

MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR 
JANUARY' 2017 (JANUARY 1st - 31st)

Regular Commission Meeting Activities:

• January 18 - CTC meeting in Sacramento (All Commissioners attended all or part of the 
meeting)

• January 19 - CTC meeting in Sacramento (Commissioners Earp, Guardino and Madaffer we're 
absent. All other Commissioners attended all or part of the meeting)

Additional Meetings-.

Bob Alvarado

• January 12 - Teleconference with CTC SltiffRe: Chair Briefing. Oakland

Yvonne Burke

• January 12 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: Agenda Briefing. Los Angeles
• January 13 - Teleconference with LA METRO StaffRe: CTC Agenda Briefing. Los Angeles

Lucetta Dunn

• January 9 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine
• January 11 - Teleconference with CTC Commissioners and StaffRe: Project Delivery. Irv ine
• January 11 - Teleconference with Bruce Channing Re: La Paz AT P Scope Change. Irvine
• January 12 - Teleconference with Assembly member Brough Re: La Paz AT P Scope Change. 

Irvine
• January 23 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Opportunities. Irv ine
• January 30 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Opportunities. Irv ine

Jim Earp

• January 11 - Meeting with Steve Cruz and Sacramento County Officials Re: Highway 16 
Relinquishment. Sacramento

• January 11- Meeting with CTC StaffRe: Project Delivery. Sacramento
• January 13 - Meeting with CTC StaffRe: Agenda Briefing. Sacramento
• January 18 - Teleconference with CTC Staff, Caltrans Staff and Regional Agencies Re: Needs 

Assessment. Sacramento

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION



Reference No.: 1.3
May 17,2017
Page 6 of 10

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

ATTACHMENT C 
James Ghielmetti

• January 13 - Meeting with CTC S^t^ffRe: Agenda Briefing. Sacramento
• January 13 - Meeting with CTC S^t^ffRe: Project Delivery. Sacramento
• January 17 - Attended Transbay Project Tour. San Francisco
• January 25 - Teleconference with CTC S^t^ffRe: Needs Assessment for 2017. Pleasanton

Carl Guardino

• January 10 - Meeting with Sam Liccardo and Nuria Fernandez Re: Regional Transportation 
Funding. San Jose

• January 13 - Teleconference with CTC S^t^ffRe: Agenda Briefing. Sacramento
• January 27 - Teleconference with Gabe Metcalf and Jim Wonderman Re: Regional 

Transportation Solutions. San Jose
• January 31 - Meeting with Vince Fong Re: CTC Recommendations for Reform and Revenue.

Sacramento

Fran Inman

• January 4 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: California Freight Investment Program (CFIP) 
Workshop Agenda Briefing. Los Angeles

• January 6 - Teleconference with Cynthia Kurtz Re: LA River Project. Los Angeles
• January 12 - Teleconference with Robert Naylor Re: January CTC Agenda. Los Angeles
• January 17 - Attended CFIP Workshop. Sacramento
• January 17 - Attended 'Transbay Project Tour. San Francisco
• January 20 - Speaker at Davis Institute ofTfansportftion Studies Conference. Davis
• January 24 - Meeting with Joanne Kozberg Re: Getty Museum I-405 Agreement. Los Angeles
• January 25 - Attended California Freight Advisory Committee Meeting. Santa Clara

Christine Kehoe

• No Additional Meetings Reported

Jim Madaffer

• January 17 - Attended Transbay Project Tour. San Francisco
• January 25 - Speaker at California League of Cities Conference. Sacramento
• January 31 - Teleconference with the Mileage Based User Fee Alhance. San Diego

Joseph Tavaglione

• January 3 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Activities. Riverside
• January 17 - Attended Transbay Project Tour. San Francisco
• January 11 - Teleconference with CTC Commissione'rs and Staff Re: Project Delivery.

Riverside
• January 12 - Meeting with CTC S^t^ffRe: Agenda Briefing. Riverside



Reference No.: 1.3
May 17,2017
Page 7 of 10

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

ATTACHMENT D

MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR 
FEBRUARY 2017 (FEBRUARY 1st - 28th)

Bob Alvarado

• No Meetings Reported

Yvonne Burke

• February 9 - Attended Caltrans/FHWA Freight Tour. San Pedro
• February 10 - Attended Caltrans/FHWA Freight Tour. Oakland

Lucetta Dunn

• February 1 - Meeting with John Hakel Re: Regional Transportation Issues. Irvine
• February 2 - Attended the California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy 

Conference. Napa
• February 8 - Meeting with Darrel Johnson and Lance Larsen Re: Regional Transportation 

Issues. Irvine
• February 10 - Speaker at Public Policy Institute of California Transportation and Housing 

Panel. Sacramento
• February 14 - Meeting with Les Card Re: Managed Lanes Study. Irv ine
• February 15 - Meeting with Michael Pompay and Doug Johns Re: Innovations in 

Transportation. Irvine
• February 27 - Teleconterence with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matteis. Irvine
• February 28 - Meeting with John Hakel and Roger Dickinson Re: Transportation California.

Irvine

Jim Earp

• No Meetings Reported

James Ghielmetti

• No Meetings Reported

Carl Guardino

• February 1 - Meeting with Senator Bates Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento
• February 1 - Meeting with Senator Canella Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento
• February 7 - Meeting with Assembly Member Flora Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento



ATTACHMENT D

• February 7 - Meeting with Assembly Member O’Donnell Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento
• February 7 - Meeting with Assembly Member Chiu Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento
• February 7 - Meeting with Assembly Member Salas Re: SB 1 and AB 1. Sacramento
• February 8 - Teleconference with Assembly Member Salas Re: Proposed Roundabout in His 

District. San Jose
• February 16 - Teleconference with Assembly Member Salas Re: Proposed Roundabout in His 

District. San Jose
• February 17 - Teleconference with Assembly Member Salas Re: Proposed Roundabout in His 

District. San Jose

Fran Inman

• February 2 - Attended the California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy 
Conference. Napa

• February 3 - Attended the California Foundation on the Environment and the Economy 
Conference. Napa

• February 3 - Teleconference with LA METRO Re: Project Funding Strategies. Oakland
• February 6 - Attended CaltranslFlWA Freight Tour. San Diego
• February 8 - Attended CaltransFHWA Freight Tour. Riverside and San Bernardino
• February 10 - Attended Caltrans/FHWA Freight Tour. San Oakland
• February 15 - Speaker at California Maritime Leadership Symposium. Sacramento
• February 16 - Attended the California Maritime Leadership Symposium. Sacramento
• February 28 - Attended the American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials 

Washington Brieling. Washington D.C.

Christine Kehoe

• No Meetings Reported

Jim Madaffer

• February 22 - Meeting with CTC StaffRe: Road Charge Pilot Findings. Sacramento
• February 22 - Meeting with CTC StaffRe: CTC Legislative Recommendations. Sacramento
• February 22 - Attended the California Transportation Foundation Forum. Sacramento
• February 24 - Speaker at Transportation Research Board Conference. San Francisco

Joseph Tavaglione

• No Meetings Reported

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION



ATTACHMENT E

MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION
FOR MARCH 2017 (MARCH 1st - 31st)

Regular Commission Meeting Activities:

• March 15 - CTC meeting in Los Angeles (Commissioners Alvarado, Guardino and Kehoe were 
absent. All other Commissioners attended all or part of the meeting)

• March 16 - CTC meeting in Los Angeles (Commissioners Alvarado, Guardino and Kehoe were 
absent. All other Commissioners attended all or part of the meeting)

Additional Meetings-.

Bob Alvarado

• March 20 - Meeting with Susan Bransen and International Longshoreman Warehouse Union. 
Re: Freight. Oakland

• March 27 - Meeting with Secretary Kelly Re: Transportation Funding and SB 1. Oakland

Yvonne Burke

• No Additional Meetings Reported

Lucetta Dunn

• March 8 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe': Project Delivery. Irvine
• March 10 - Meeting with Ryan Chamberlain Re: Orange County Project Status. Mission Viejo
• March 10 - Teleconference with OCTA and Caltrans Re: CTC Meeting Briefing. Irv ine
• March 10 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: Agenda Briefing. Irvine
• March 14 - Meeting with Caltrans District Director Re: CTC Book Items Workshop. Santa 

Ana
• March 20 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine
• March 27 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine

Jim Earp

• March 6 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: Unfunded Investments Report. Sacramento
• March 8 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe': Project Delivery. Sacramento
• March 9 - Meeting with CTC Staff, Sacramento County Officials and Caltrans Staff Re: 

Highway 16 Relinquishment Phase 2. Sacramento
• March 13 - Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: Agenda Briefing. Sacramento
• March 15 - Attended the Port of Long Beach Tour. Long Beach



ATTACHMENT E

James Ghielmetti

• March 8 - Tele'confe'remce with CTC S^t^ffRe: Project Delivery. Pleasanton
• March 13 - Meeting with Katie Agotti, Todd Ruifo, Sally Orth, Susan Bunsen and Ed Lee 

Re: Utilization ofUnder Freeway Space. Pleasanton
• March 13 - Teleconference with Susan Bunsen Re: Agenda Briefing. Pleasanton
• March 15 - Attended the Port of Long Beach Tour. Long Beach
• March 17 - Meeting with Senator Weiner Re: SB 1. San Francisco
• March 20 - Attended CTC Legislative Briefings for Senator Atkins and Weiner. Sacramento
• March 24 - Teleconference Briefing with Secretary Kelly. Pleasanton

Carl Guardino

• No Additional Meetings Reported

Fran Inman

• March 1 - Attended the American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials 
Washington Briefing. Washington D.C.

• March 2 - Attended the American Association of State Highway Transportation Officials 
Washington Briefing. Washington D.C.

• March 7 - Attended the GoBiz Freight Economic Competitiveness Task Force Meeting. 
Sacramento

• March 10 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: Chair Briefing. City of Industry
• March 10 - Teleconference with CTC StaffRe: California Freight Investment Program (CFIP) 

Guidelines. City of Industry
• March 15 - Attended the Port of Long Beach Tour. Long Beach
• March 29 - Attended the Transportation Press Conference for SB 1. Sacramento

Christine Kehoe

• March 20 - Attended CTC Legislative Briefings for Senator Atkins and Weiner. Sacramento
• March 21 - Attended CTC Legislative Briefings for Senator Skinner and Assembly Members 

Berman and Frie'dman. Sacramento

Jim Madaffer

• No Additional Meetings Reported

Joseph Tavaglione

• No Additional Meetings Reported



Tab 5

1.4

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 6

1.5

COMMISSION REPORTS

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab7

1.6

REPORT BY THE STATE TRANSPORTATION 
AGENCY SECRETARY 

AND/OR UNDERSECRETARY

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 8

1.7

REPORT BY CALTRANS' DIRECTOR 
AND/OR DEPUTY DIRECTOR

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 9

1.8

REPORT BY UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



TablO

1.9

REPORT BY REGIONAL AGENCIES MODERATOR

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 11

1.10

REPORT BY RURAL COUNTIES TASK FORCE CHAIR

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tabl2

1.11

REPORT BY SELF-HELP COUNTIES COALITION 
MODERATOR

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.



Tab 13Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMM ISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 4.4
Information

From: SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director

Prepared By: Garth Hopkins
Deputy Director

Subject: INNOVATIONS IN TRANSPORTATION: SANDAG/CITY OF CARLSBAD
TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEMONSTRATION PROJECT

SUMMARY':
Antoinette Meier, Transportation Demand Management Program Manager with the San Diego 
Association of Governments (SANDAG), will present an overview of a Transportation Demand 
Management (TDM) demonstration program currently underway in conjunction with the City of 
Carlsbad.

BACKGROUND:
iCommute, SAND AG’s TDM program, offers innovative programs and services that are reducing 
drive alone trips in the San Diego region including a subsidized vanpool program; transit and 
shared mobility solutions; support for biking; employer outreach; and a Guaranteed Ride Home 
service. Regional TDM programs are most successful when they are endorsed and promoted at 
the local level. To support their member agencies with expanding TDM policies and programs, 
SANDAG developed a guidebook and training series on Integrating TDM into the planning and 
development process, as well as an interactive Parking Management Toolbox that supports cities 
with developing data-driven parking management programs.

SANDAG recently partnered with the City of Carlsbad to put these resources into practice through 
demonstration projects that will result in the region’s first local TDM ordinance and a 
comprehensive Parking Management Program aimed at advancing the City of Carlsbad’s goals for 
economic development, mobility, and suus sainabdity.



Tab 14
Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMM ISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 4.1
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director

Prepared By: Eric Thronson
Deputy Director

Subject: STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE MATTERS

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission):

1) Accept the staff report and provide comments on the legislation identified and monitored by 
staff as presented in Attachment A?

2) Adopt support positions on the measures discussed in this book item, specci'ically 
AB 1218 (Obemolte), AB 1324 (Gloria), AB 1633 (Frazier), and SCA 6 (Weiner)?

RECOMMENDATION;

Staff recommends that the Commission:

1) Accept this staff report and provide direction to staCf on legislation of interest in Attachment 
A.

2) Adopt support positions on the measures discussed in this book item, specci'ically 
AB 1218 (Obemolte). AB 1324 (Gloria), AB 1633 (Frazier), and SCA 6 (Weiner).

BACKGROUND;

A list of bills monitored by staff is presented in Attachment A and is divided into four sections: 1) 
high priority bills to monitor, 2) secondary bills to track as they tangentially relate to the 
Commission’s work, 3) housing or land use related bills which may have potential impacts on 
transportation, and 4) bills that tailed passage but reconsideration was granted, or that missed the 
policy committee deadline and are now considered “two-year bills”. Status updates specified in 
this book item or Attachment A are as of April 28, 2017. Staff will continue to monitor the pending 
legislation and will revise the book item as appropriate for the May 2017 meeting.



Senate Bill 1 (Beall) and Assembly Bill 28 (Frazier)

Two Commission-supported bills, both critical to the delivery of mobility in California, have both 
been signed into law by the Governor since the Commission’s March Meeting. After years of the 
Commission advocating for a solution to the state's transportation crisis, the Legislature passed 
and the Governor signed Senate Bill (SB) 1 (Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017), increasing 
transportation funding and instituting much-needed reforms. Attachment B is a brief summary of 
SB 1. The Commission wishes to communicate its sincere appreciation for the leadership of the 
Commission’s ex-officio members, Assembly Member Frazier and Se:n;^l^t^r Beall, as well as the 
Leaders of both legislative houses, the Governor, and the California State Transportation Agency, 
in persistently pursing enactment of this critical measure. In addition, the Commission appreciates 
the brave decision of each member who voted in s^;pj^<^:rt of the bill and recognized the importance 
of investing in the state’s infrastructure. Finally, the Commission wishes to recognize the work of 
all the administrative and legislative staff, stakeholders, and transportation policy advocates who 
worked tirelesZy to make possible the passage of SB 1.

In addition, on March 29th, foe (iovernor signed mto law Assembly Bill (AB) 28 (Fraz^^ Chapiter 
4, Statutes of 2017), which reinstates a previously existing statute asf^sgning to the state legal 
res/^(^ns^/i^ili.ty for the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) environmental review process. 
This bill had to be enacted before March 31^ in order to avoid complications with the Federal 
Highway Administration.

Bills Upon Which the Commission Has a Position

Within the attached list of monitored legislation are six bills upon which the Commission has taken 
a support position. These bills are described below, as well as their status:

SB 1 (Beall) Transportation Funding Consolidated transportation funding and reform 
package. (See Attachment B for full summary.)
Status: Signed into lawApril 28, 2017, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017

AB 28 (Frazier) NEPA Assignment - Reinstates previously existing law assigning to the 
state legal responsfofoty for the NEPA environmental review process.
Status: Signed into law March 29, 2017, Chapter 4, Statutes of 2017

AB 1 (Frazier) Transportation Funding - Legislative transportation funding and reform 
package.
Status: Referred to Assembly Transportation and Natural Resources Committees

AB 278 (Steinorth) CEQA Exemptions - Exempts from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) a project, or the issuance of a permit for a project, in the existing right 
of way that consiste of the inspection, maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, or removal of, or 
the addition of an auxiliary lane or bikeway to, existing transportation infrastructure and 
that meets certain requirements.
Status: Held in Assembly Natural Resources Committee



AB 515 (Frazier) State Highway System Management Plan - Requires the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to prepare a State Highway System Management 
Plan, which would consist of the 10-year State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) Plan and the 5-year Maintenance Plan.
Status: Assembly Appropriations Committee - Referred to Suspense File

AB 1282 (Mullin) Transportation Permit Processing Task Force - Establishes a 
transportation permitting task force consisting of representatives from Caltrans, the 
Commission, state environmental permitting agencies, and other transportation planning 
entities to develop a process for early engagement for Hl parties in the development of 
transportation projects.
Status: Assembly Appropriations Committee - Referred to Suspense File

1 1 ther Bills of Interest to the Commission

;beyond the bills implementing the Commission’s recommendations, a number of other bills have 
men introduced that have particular bearing on either the state’s transportation programs or the 

Commission itself. These bills are discussed below, including staff's recommended actions for 
ch.

AB 1218 (Obernolte) CEQA Exemption for Bicycle Infrastructure - Extends 
exemptions from the requirements of CEQA bicycle transportation plans for an urbanized 
area for restriping of streets and highways, bicycle parking and storage, signal timing to 
improve street and highway intersection operations, and related signage for bicycles, 
pedestrians, and vehicles under certain conditions. This bill also extends the exemption 
for projects consisting of restriping of streets and highways for bicycle lanes in an 
urbanized area as part of a bicycle transportation plan.
Status: Assembly Floor

Staff Recommendation: Support - This proposal extends environmental exemptions in 
existing law and therefore make it easierfor localities to successfully implementing active 
transportation projects in urbanized areas.

AB 1324 (Gloria) Localized Self-Help Measures - Authorizes a metropolitan 
transportation organization or regional transportation planning agency to levy, expand, 
increase, or extend a tax in only a portion of itsjurisdiction when approved by the voters. 
The bill also requires the revenues derived to be used only within the area in which the 
levy, expansion, increase, or extension was approved.
Status: Referred to Assembly Local Government Committee

Staff Recommendation: Support - This proposal would enable counties that perhaps have 
not been successful in achieving the required two-thirds approval countywide for 
transportation funding measures to instead bifurcate their jurs^dictions and potentially 
pass funding measures in areas where voters support these types of proposals. The 



Commission typically supports measures like AB 1324 that increase the opportunity for 
more resources to be dedicated to transportation in California.

AB 1633 (Frazier) Airspace Leases - Enables Caltrans to erect highway information 
signs at exits identifying businesses nearby offering electric vehicle charging facili^'te^s. 
Status: Referred to Assembly Appropriations Committee

StaffRecommendation: Support - By identifying businesses with electric vehicle charging 
stations atfreeway exits, this proposal would potentially direct market forces to incentivize 
private investment in charging infrastructures For example, if one business in a particular 
industry (e.g. hotels orfast food restaurants) installs electric vehicle charging stations and 
experiences more business due to the information provided on highway signs, then 
competitors at the same exit may choose to also invest in these stations in order to compete.

SCA 6 (Wiener) Lower Vote Threshold - Requires that the imposition, extension, or 
increase of a spec^aial tax by a local government for the purpose of providing funding for 
transportation purposes, as specified, be submitted to the electorate and approved by 55 
percent of the voters voting on the proposition.
Status: Referred to Senate Transportation and Housing Committee

Staff Recommendation: Support - Lowering the voter thres'hoodfrom 2/3rds to 55 percent 
would make it easier to pass regional self-help measures and potentially make more 
transportation funding availablefor California. The Commission has supported similar 
measures in the past (SCA 4 and SCA 8 (Liu and Corbett, 2013) and ACA 4 (Frazier, 
2015)).

Attachments:

- Attachment A: List ofbills the Commission is monitoring this session
- Attachment B: Summary of SB 1



                                                                                                                                              

 

    
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

    

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

    
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   Position     
April 28, 2017  Bill Tracking List Attachment A  

    Bill # Author  Title     Summary       Status     Priority  
AB 1 Frazier (D) Transportation 

Funding 
Creates the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Program to address 
deferred maintenance on the state 
highway and local street and road 
systems. Provides for certain funds, 
creation of the Office of the 
Transportation Inspector General, 
certain loan repayments, diesel fuel 
excise tax revenues, the appropriations 
to the Low Carbon Transit Operations 
Program, gasoline excise taxes, a 
certain CEQA exemption, an Advance 
Mitigation Program, and a certain 
surface transportation project delivery 
program. 

01/19/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committees on 
TRANSPORTATION and 
NATURAL RESOURCES. 

Support High 

AB 28 Frazier (D) Department of 
Transportation: 
Review: Federal 
Program 

Reinstates the operation of existing 
law which provided that the state 
consents to the jurisdiction of the 
federal courts with regard to the 
compliance, discharge, or enforcement 
of responsibilities it assumed as a 
participant in an interstate surface 
transportation project delivery pilot 
program for environmental review. 
Makes a repeal of that provision on a 
specified date. 

03/29/2017 - 
Enrolled.;03/29/2017 - Signed 
by GOVERNOR.;03/29/2017 - 
Chaptered by Secretary of 
State. Chapter No. 2017-4 

Chaptered;Support High 

AB 91 Cervantes (D) High-Occupancy 
Vehicle Lanes 

Prohibits a high-occupancy vehicle lane 
from being established in the County 
of Riverside, unless that lane is 
established as a high-occupancy 
vehicle lane only during the hours of 
heavy commuter traffic, as determined 
by the Department of Transportation. 

04/05/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

 

 

High 

AB 174 Bigelow (R) California 
Transportation 
Commission: 
Membership 

Requires that at least one voting 
member of the California 
Transportation Commission reside in a 
rural county with a population of less 
than a certain number of individuals. 

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

High 

1 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

   
 

 

  
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

    
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 179 Cervantes (D) California 
Transportation 
Commission 

Requires a voting member of the 
California Transportation Commission 
to have worked directly with those 
communities in the state that are most 
significantly burdened by, and 
vulnerable to, high levels of pollution, 
including, but not limited to, those 
communities with racially and 
ethnically diverse populations or with 
low-income populations. Requires the 
commission and the Air Resources 
Board to hold a specified number of 
meetings per year to coordinate 
implementation of transportation 
policies. 

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

High 

AB 382 Voepel (R) Fuel Taxes: Off-
Highway 
Vehicle Trust 
Fund 

Eliminates a requirement that the 
Controller withhold a specified amount 
from a specified monthly transfer and 
transfer it to the General Fund thereby 
transferring that amount to the Off-
Highway Vehicle Trust Fund. 

04/05/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

High 

AB 515 Frazier (D) State Highway 
System 
Management 
Plan 

Requires the department of  
Transportation to prepare a State  
Highway System Management Plan, 
which would consist of a specified 10-
year state highway rehabilitation plan  
and a specified 5-year maintenance  
plan. Requires the department to make  
a draft of its proposed plan available to 
regional transportation agencies and 
to transmit the plan to the Governor 
and Legislature periodically.  

03/20/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Support High 

2 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

 

 
 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 857 Ting (D) State Highways: 
Property Leases 

Revises the provisions governing leases 
of department property in the City and 
County of San Francisco. Authorizes 
leases of property for park, 
recreational, or open-space purposes, 
subject to certain additional terms and 
conditions, including a requirement for 
the lessee to be responsible for all 
associated maintenance costs. 
Provides for the lease to authorize the 
lessee to subsidize its maintenance 
costs through a limited revenue 
generation model. 

04/05/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

 High 

AB 
1001  

Kiley (R)  Placer County  
Transportation  
Planning 
Agency 

Authorizes the Placer County 
Transportation Planning Agency to 
acquire and dispose of real and 
personal property necessary to the full
or convenient exercise of its powers.  

03/06/2017 - To ASSEMBLY  
Committees on  
TRANSPORTATION and LOCAL  
GOVERNMENT. 

High 

 

AB 
1073  

Garcia E (D)  California Clean
Truck, Bus, and
Off-Road 
Vehicle  

 Requires the state board, when  
funding a specified class of projects, to 
allocate a percent of available funding 
to support the early commercial 
deployment or existing zero- and near-
zero-emission heavy-duty truck 
technology.  

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on NATURAL 
RESOURCES:  Do pass to  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

High 
 

AB 
1077  

O'Donnell (D) Off-Highway 
Vehicles  

Extends the operation of the Off-
Highway Motor Vehicles Recreation  
Act until a specified date. Relates to a
service fee issuance or renewal of 
identification of off-highway motor 
vehicles. Relates to special fees and  
specified use fees for state vehicular 
recreation areas. Extends the 
operation of these provisions  until a 
specified date. 

04/05/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

High 

 

AB 
1103  

Obernolte (R) Bicycles:  
Yielding 

Authorizes a person operating a bicycle
approaching a stop sign, after slowing 
to a reasonable speed and yielding the  
right-of-way, to cautiously make a turn
or proceed through the intersection 
without stopping, unless safety  
considerations require otherwise.  

 04/06/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION. 

High 

 

3 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

 
 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 
1113 

Bloom (D) State Transit 
Assistant 
Program 

Amends  existing law which requires  
the Controller to design and adopt a 
uniform system of accounts and 
records under which operators prepare
and submit annual reports of their 
operation. Requires the report to be  
submitted within a certain amount of  
time and to contain underlying data 
from audited financial statements. 
Requires certain information to be  
reported by operators with respect to 
eligibility for funding under the State  
Transit Assistance program as STA-
eligible operators.  

 

04/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time.  To  Consent 
Calendar. 

High 

AB 
1189  

Garcia E (D)  Riverside 
County  
Transportation  
Commission  

Authorizes the Riverside County  
Transportation Commission to impose  
a maximum tax rate  for transportation 
purposes, subject to voter approval.  

04/20/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read third time.  Passed  
ASSEMBLY.  *****To SENATE. 

High 

AB 
1218  

Obernolte (R) California 
Environmental 
Quality Act:  
Exemption  

Extends exemptions from the  
requirements of the  California  
Environmental Quality Act for bicycle 
transportation plans for an urbanized 
area for restriping of streets and 
highways, bicycle parking and storage, 
signal timing to improve street and 
highway intersection operations, and 
related signage for bicycles, 
pedestrians, and vehicles under certain 
conditions, and for projects consisting  
of restriping of streets and highways  
for bicycle lanes in an urbanized area  
as part of a bicycle transportation plan.  

04/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time.  To third 
reading.  

Potential;Support High 

4 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 
1282  

Mullin (D)  Transportation  
Permitting  
Taskforce  

Requires the Secretary of  
Transportation, in consultation with 
the Secretary of the Natural Resources 
Agency, to establish a Transportation 
Permitting Taskforce consisting of 
representatives from specified  state 
entities to develop a process for early  
engagement for all parties in the 
development of transportation  
projects, establish reasonable  
deadlines for permit approvals, and 
provide for greater certainty of permit 
approval requirements.  

04/26/2017 - In  ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS: To  Suspense  
File.  

Support High 

AB 
1324

Gloria (D)  Metropolitan  
Planning 
Organizations; 
Use Taxes  

Authorizes a metropolitan planning  
organization or regional transportation
planning agency that is authorized by 
law to levy, expand, increase, or 
extend a transactions and use tax to 
levy, expand, increase, or extend that 
tax in only a portion of the jurisdiction  
approved by the required percentage  
of the voters. Requires the revenues  
derived to be used only within the are
for which the levy, expansion, increase
or extension was approved by the  
voters.  

03/20/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT.  

Potential;Support High 
  

a 
, 

AB 
1444  

Baker (R)  Livermore  
Amador Valley  
Transit 
Authority 

Authorizes the Livermore Amador  
Valley Transit Authority to conduct a 
shared autonomous vehicle  
demonstration project for the testing 
of autonomous vehicles that do not 
have a driver seat in the driver's seat 
and are not equipped with a steering  
wheel, a brake pedal, or an 

ccelerator.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
COMMUNICATIONS AND 
CONVEYANCE: Do pass as  
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

High 

a
AB 
1633  

Frazier (D) State Highways: 
Exit Information 
Signs 

Adds to the list of specific roadside  
businesses eligible for an information
sign under certain provisions  a 
business offering electric vehicle 
charging facilities.  

04/17/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS.  

Potential;Support High 
 

5 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

  

  

 

 
 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

ACA 5 Frazier (D) Motor Vehicle  
Fees and Taxes:  
Expenditure  
Restriction  

Adds an article to the state  
Constitution to require revenues  
derived from  vehicle fees imposed 
under a specified chapter of the  
Vehicle License Fee Law to be  used  
solely for transportation purposes.  
Prohibits these revenues from being 
used for the payment of principal and 
interest on state transportation 
general obligation bonds. Restricts  
portions of the sales and use tax on 
diesel fuel to expenditure on certain  
transportation planning or mass  
transportation purposes.  

04/17/2017 - Chaptered  by  
Secretary of State.;04/17/2017
- Resolution Chapter No. 30  

Chaptered High
 

SB 1 Beall (D) Transportation  
Funding  

Creates the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Program to address 
deferred maintenance on the state 
highway and local street and road 
systems. Provides for certain funds, 
creation of the Office of the 
Transportation Inspector General, 
certain loan repayments, diesel fuel  
excise tax revenues, the appropriations  
to the Low Carbon Transit Operations  
Program, gasoline excise taxes, a  
certain CEQA exemption, an Advance  
Mitigation Program, and a certain 
surface transportation project delivery 
program.  

04/26/2017 - 
Enrolled.;04/26/2017 - 
*****To GOVERNOR.  

Support High 

SB 4 Mendoza (D) Goods 
Movement and 
Clean Trucks 
Bond Act 

Authorizes state general obligation 
bonds for projects and programs 
eligible for funding from the Trade 
Corridors Improvement Fund, for 
projects and programs consistent with 
the Goods Movement Emission 
Reduction Program and programs to 
expand the use of zero- and near-zero 
emission trucks in areas designated as 
severe or extreme nonattainment 
areas for ozone and particulate matter. 
Provides for rail landside access 
improvements and landside freight 
access improvements to airports. 

04/26/2017 - In SENATE.  Read  
second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

 High 

6 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 132 Budget and 
Fiscal Review 
Cmt 

Budget Act of 
2017 

Amends the Budget Act of 2016 by 
amending and adding items of 
appropriation and making other 
changes. 

04/26/2017 - *****To 
GOVERNOR.

High

SB 150 Allen (D) Regional 
Transportation 
Plans 

Requires the Air Resources Board to 
update certain greenhouse gas 
emission reduction targets for 
automobiles and light trucks. Requires 
a sustainable communities or 
alternative planning strategy to include 
an appendix that outlines a region's 
transportation planning and 
programming activities, with 
transportation projects to be 
prioritized based on a project's ability 
to meet certain criteria and objectives, 
including criteria air pollutants and 
vehicle miles traveled reductions and 
certain cobenefits. 

04/27/2017 - In SENATE.  Read  
second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

High 

SB 480 Hueso (D) Bridge Safety 
Projects: State 
Highway 
Account: 
Funding 

Requires the Controller, based on the 
prior year financial statement, to 
segregate a percentage of money from 
the State Highway Account to be 
expended by the Department of 
Transportation for feasibility, 
environmental, and engineering 
studies pertaining to bridge safety, 
with priority given to bridges that 
provide transportation links over state 
and local parks, and for other bridge 
safety projects in the state. 

04/25/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

High 

SB 496 Cannella (R) Indemnity: 
Design 
Professionals 

Makes provisions related to liability for 
contractors applicable to all contracts 
for design professional services 
entered into after a specified date. 
Prohibits the cost to defend charged to 
the design professional from exceeding 
their proportionate percentage of 
fault. Requires the design professional 
to meet and confer with other parties 
regarding unpaid costs, in the event 
that one or more defendants is unable 
to pay its share of defense costs. 

04/26/2017 - *****To 
GOVERNOR.

High 

7 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

   
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 595 Beall (D) Metropolitan 
Transportation 
Commission: 
Toll Bridge 

Requires the City of County of San 
Francisco and the other 8 counties in 
the San Francisco Bay area to conduct 
a special election on a proposed 
unspecified increase in the amount of 
the toll rate charged on the state-owed 
toll bridges in that area to be used for 
unspecified projects and programs. 
Makes the Bay Area Toll Authority 
responsible for the programming, 
administration, and allocation of toll 
revenues from the state-owned toll 
bridges in the San Francisco Bay area. 

04/25/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

 

High 

SB 768 Allen (D) Transportation 
Projects: 
Comprehensive 
Development 

Extends the authorization of the 
Department of Transportation and 
regional transportation agencies to 
enter into comprehensive 
development lease agreements with 
public and private entities, or consortia 
of those entities, for certain 
transportation projects that may 
charge certain users of those projects 
tolls and user fees. 

04/25/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

High 

SCA 2 Newman (D) Motor Vehicle 
Fees and Tax: 
Restriction on 
Expenditures 

Requires revenues derived from 
vehicle fees imposed under a specified 
chapter of the Vehicle License Fee Law 
to be used solely for transportation 
purposes. Prohibits these revenues 
from being used for the payment of 
principal and interest on state 
transportation general obligation 
bonds. Restricts portions of the sales 
and use tax on diesel fuel to 
expenditure on certain transportation 
planning or mass transportation 
purposes. Requires those revenues to 
be deposited in the Public 
Transportation Account. 

04/17/2017 - In SENATE.  From 
third reading.  To Inactive File.

High 

8 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
 

 

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SCA 6 Wiener (D) Local 
Transportation 
Measure: 
Special Taxes 

Requires that the imposition, 
extension, or increase of a special tax 
by a local government for the purpose 
of providing funding for transportation 
purposes, as specified, be submitted to 
the electorate and approved by a 
certain percentage of the voters voting 
on the proposition. 

04/05/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on GOVERNANCE 
AND FINANCE:  Be adopted to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

Potential;Support High 

AB 333 Quirk (D) State Highway 
Route 185: 
Relinquishment: 
Alameda 
County 

Authorizes the California 
Transportation Commission to 
relinquish all or a portion of Route 185 
in the unincorporated area of the 
County of Alameda to that county. 

04/05/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

Secondary 

AB 467 Mullin (D) Local 
Transportation 
Authorities: 
Transactions 
and Tax 

Exempts, upon the request of an 
authority, a county elections official 
from including the entire adopted 
transportation expenditure plan in the 
voter information handbook, if the 
authority posts the plan on its Internet 
Web site, and the sample ballot and 
the voter information handbook sent 
to voters include information on 
viewing an electronic version of the 
plan and obtaining a printed copy at no 
cost. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on ELECTIONS AND 
REDISTRICTING.

Secondary 

AB 544 Bloom (D) Vehicles: High-
Occupancy 
Vehicle Lanes 

Extends the authority of drivers of 
specified vehicles to use HOV lanes 
until the date federal authorization 
expires or until the Secretary of State 
receives a specified notice, whichever 
occurs first. Provides that identifiers 
issued for those specified vehicles are 
valid until a certain date. Provides for 
the validity of certain new identifiers. 

04/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

AB 636 Irwin (D) Local Streets 
and Roads: 
Expenditure 
Reports 

Requires a complete report of 
expenditures for street and road 
purposes to be submitted to the 
Controller within a certain number of 
months after the close of the fiscal 
year adopted by a county, city, or city 
and county. Makes conforming 
changes. 

04/20/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read third time.  Passed 
ASSEMBLY.  *****To SENATE.

Secondary 

9 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

  

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 709 McCarty (D) Sacramento 
Regional Transit 
District: Bonds: 
Use Taxes 

Relates to the the Sacramento 
Regional Transit District. Authorizes 
sales and use taxes to be levied to pay 
the principal and interest on bonds as 
they become due, for required reserve 
funds and for sinking fund payments. 
Requires a vote. 

03/23/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT.

 

 

 

 

 

Secondary 

AB 758 Eggman (D) Transportation: 
Tri-Valley-San 
Joaquin Valley 

Establishes the Tri-Valley-San  Joaquin  
Valley Regional Rail Authority for 
purposes of planning and developing a 
cost-effective and responsive 
connection between the Bay Area  
Rapid Transit District's rapid transit 
system and the Altamont Corridor 
Express in the Tri-Valley. Provides for 
the transfer of  funds and the public  
release of a project update report.  

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

AB 866 Cunningham
(R)  

State Highways: 
Gateway 
Monuments  

Authorizes a city or county to display 
the Flag of the United States of  
America or the Flag of the State of  
California, or both, as part of a 
gateway monument.  

04/25/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on JUDICIARY:  Do  
pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

AB 
1121  

Chiu (D)  Water  
Emergency  
Transportation  
Authority 

Amends  existing law which establishes  
the San Francisco Bay Area Water 
Emergency Transportation Authority, 
and prescribes the functions and duties  
of the authority with regard to the  
regulation of public transportation 
ferries and related water 
transportation. Increases the 
membership of the authority.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

AB 
1145  

Quirk (D) Compensation  
of Utilities for 
Relocation  
Costs  

Requires the state or local government  
to reimburse a utility for reasonable 
costs of relocation if the government  
directs a utility to relocate its facilities  
from an easement or right-of-way 
granted by the government and the  
relocation is for a construction project 
financed from any voter-approved  
bond act. Makes these provisions  
applicable to cable television facilities 
and a cable operator.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass as  
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

10 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 
1160  

Bonta (D) Autonomous 
Vehicles  

Changes the definition of autonomous  
vehicle to mean any vehicle equipped 
with autonomous technology that has  
been integrated into that vehicle or a 
vehicle that meets specified levels of  
driving automation.  

04/17/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to  
Committee COMMUNICATIONS 
AND CONVEYANCE. 

 

 

 

 

Secondary 

AB 
1172  

Acosta (R) State Highways: 
Relinquishment 

Authorizes the California 
Transportation Commission to 
relinquish to the City of Santa Clarita 
all or any portion  of Sierra Highway  
located within the city limits of that 
city if the Department of  
Transportation and the city enter into 
an agreement providing for that 
relinquishment.  

04/05/2017 - In  ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS: To  Suspense  
File. 

Secondary 

AB 
1341  

Calderon I (D) Zero-Emission  
Vehicles: Tax  
Credits, 
Deductions  

Excludes from gross receipts and sales 
price that portion of the cost of a used  
near-zero or zero-emission vehicle 
purchased by a low-income purchaser  
that does not exceed a specified  
amount. Allows a credit under the  
Personal Income Tax Law, depending  
on the type of vehicle, to a qualified 
taxpayer who purchased a near-zero or 
zero-emission  vehicle during the 
taxable year. Provides an additional 
credit qualified taxpayers who are low-
income purchasers.  

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on REVENUE AND 
TAXATION:  Do pass as  
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

AB 
1421  

Dababneh (D) Railroads: Noise 
and Vibration 
Levels  

Requires the Department of  
Transportation to conduct a study to 
conduct a study to determine  the noise  
and vibration levels associated with all 
railroad lines in the vicinity of  
residential areas or schools.  

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION:  Do pass to  
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Secondary 

11 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 
1509  

Baker (R)  San Francisco  
Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District  

Prohibits the San Francisco Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District from redirecting 
certain funds to cover operating  
expenses  following the Approval of  
Measure RR. Requires certain 
expenditures and authorizes certain 
audits. Provides that certain amounts  
distributed pursuant to transactions  
and use tax provisions  may be 
withheld in certain cases.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

 Secondary 

AB 
1523  

Obernolte (R) Local Agencies: 
Contracts: 
Design-build 
Projects  

Modifies the design-build procurement 
authorization for entities responsible 
for the construction of transit projects  
to also apply to entities responsible for 
the construction of transportation 
projects. Includes, for cities and 
counties, local streets and roads 
among those projects eligible for the 
design-build procurement process.  
ncludes, for entities responsible for 

the construction of transportation 
projects, would include the  
construction of local street and road 
projects.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass as  
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

 

 

 

Secondary 

I

AB 
1568  

Bloom (D) Enhanced  
Infrastructure 
Financing 
Districts  

Enacts the Neighborhood Infill Finance 
and Transit Improvements Act, which 
authorizes an infrastructure finance  
plan to provide, under specified 
circumstances, for the receipt and use  
of any increase of the total receipts of 
ocal sales and use tax or transactions  

and use tax from one year to the next 
collected by a consenting local agency  
and attributable to the area of the  
district under specified circumstances.  

03/28/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

Secondary 

l

AB 
1613  

Mullin (D) San Mateo  
County Transit 
District: Retail  

Authorizes the board of the San Mateo 
County Transit District, unless a 
specified transactions and use tax has  
been imposed, to impose a retail  
transactions and use tax set at a rate.  

04/19/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

Secondary 

12 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 30 Lara (D) California-
Mexico Border 

Makes findings and declarations 
related to a wall on the border 
between California and Mexico. 
Prohibits the state from awarding or 
renewing certain contracts. Provide 
that, for purposes of contacts with the 
state, the term responsible bidder 
does not include a bidder who is 
providing or has provided goods or 
services to the federal government for 
the construction of a federally funded 
wall, fence, or other barrier along the 
State's southern border. 

04/25/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
GOVERNMENTAL 
ORGANIZATION:  Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

 

Secondary 

SB 53 Hueso (D) Natural Gas 
Vehicles 

Authorizes a vehicle operated by an 
engine fueled primarily by natural gas 
to exceed certain weight limits by an 
amount, up to a specified maximum, 
equal to the difference between the 
weight of the vehicle attributable to 
the natural gas tank and fueling system 
carried by that vehicle and the weight 
of a comparable diesel tank and fueling 
system. Requires certain institutions to 
estimate the damage caused by 
vehicles operating pursuant to this 
authorization. 

04/26/2017 - In SENATE.  Read 
second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

SB 145 Hill (D) Autonomous 
Vehicles: 
Testing on 
Public Roads 

Repeals a requirement that the 
Department of Motor Vehicles notify 
the Legislature of receipt of an 
application seeking approval to 
operate an autonomous vehicle 
capable of operating without the 
presence of a driver inside the vehicle 
on public roads. Repeals the 
requirement that the approval of such 
an application not be effective any 
sooner that a specified number of days 
after the date of the application. 

04/18/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

13 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 224 Jackson (D) Environmental 
Quality Act: 
Baseline 
Conditions 

Requires the Office of Planning and 
Research to prepare, develop, and 
transmit to the secretary proposed 
changes or amendments to guidelines 
for the Environmental Quality Act to 
determine the baseline physical 
conditions by which a lead agency 
determines whether a project has a 
significant effect on the environment. 
require the office, in developing the 
recommendations to limit the 
consideration of modifications to the 
environment at the project site cause 
by certain action. 

04/19/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: 
Do pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

 

Secondary 

SB 249 Allen (D) Off-Highway 
Motor Vehicle 
Recreation 

Revises and recasts provisions of the 
Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation 
Act. Requires reports regarding the 
state park system, public information 
regarding all plans, reports and studies, 
establishes a soil conservation 
standard, implements a program to 
monitor the condition of soils, wildlife, 
and vegetation habitats, and protects 
sensitive natural, cultural, and 
archaeological resources. 

04/18/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

SB 389 Roth (D) Department of 
Transportation: 
Programmatic 
Testing 

Authorizes the Department of 
Transportation to establish a special 
subaccount of the State Highway 
Account to accommodate deposits and 
expenditures of moneys relative to 
routine programmatic testing and 
inspection services requested by a 
local agency or other entity that are 
not directly related to a particular 
project, including, but not limited to, 
aggregate qualifications, mix 
verifications, plant inspections, and 
laboratory certifications. 

04/18/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

14 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 477 Cannella (R) Intercity rail 
corridors: 
extensions 

Provides that at any time after an 
interagency transfer agreement 
between the Department of 
Transportation and a joint powers 
board has been entered into, the 
amendment of the agreement may 
provide for the extension of an 
affected rail corridor to provide 
intercity rail service beyond the 
defined boundaries of the corridor. 
Requires a proposed extension to be 
approved through a specified business 
plan. 

04/25/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Do pass as 
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

 

 

Secondary 

SB 498 Skinner (D) Vehicle Fleets: 
Zero-Emission 
Vehicles 

Requires the State Air Resources Board 
to review all programs affecting the 
adoption of zero-emission vehicles in 
the state and report to the Legislature 
no later than the specified date, policy 
recommendations for increasing the 
use of zero-emission vehicles in the 
state. 

04/19/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: 
Do pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

SB 622 Wiener (D) Local Agency 
Public 
Construction 
Act: Golden 
Gate 

Repeals requirements for highway 
districts to advertise for contracts for 
all vessel repair, maintenance and 
alteration work as specified and 
instead, requires a bridge and highway 
district to publicize contracts for those 
facilities and public works whenever 
estimated expenditures exceed a 
specified amount. Requires a bridge 
and highway district to publish the 
notice requesting bids on the districts 
Internet Web site at least 10 days 
before bids are due. 

04/18/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Not heard.

Secondary 

SB 672 Fuller (R) Traffic Actuated 
Signals: 
Motorcycles 
and Bicycles 

Extends requirements that, upon the 
first placement of a traffic-actuated 
signal or replacement of the loop 
detector of a traffic-actuated signal, 
the signal be installed and maintained, 
to the extent feasible and in 
conformance with professional 
engineering practices, so as to detect 

04/18/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Secondary 

15 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 
 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

lawful bicycle or motorcycle traffic on 
the roadway. 

SB 802 Skinner (D) Autonomous 
Vehicles: 
Advisory 
Taskforce 

Directs the Office of Planning and 
Research to convene an Autonomous 
Vehicle Advisory Taskforce to review 
autonomous vehicle policies and 
provide recommendations to the 
Legislature. Requires the Autonomous 
Vehicle Advisory Taskforce to meet at 
least quarterly, include at least one 
member each from 6 specified state 
agencies, and include at least 2 public 
members, as specified. 

04/24/2017 - Withdrawn from 
SENATE Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY.;04/24/2017 - Re-
referred to SENATE Committee 
on APPROPRIATIONS.

 

 

 

Secondary 

AB 33 Quirk (D) Transportation 
Electrification 

Requires the Public Utilities 
Corporation to authorize electrical 
corporations to offer programs and 
investments in electric vehicle service 
equipment installed in residential 
garages of customers who purchase a 
used electric vehicle. Requires that the 
programs and investments be designed 
to accelerate widespread 
transportation electrification, achieve 
ratepayer benefits, reduce 
dependence on petroleum, meet air 
quality standards, and reduce 
emissions of greenhouse gases. 

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
COMMUNICATIONS AND 
CONVEYANCE: Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

AB 686 Santiago (D) Housing 
Discrimination: 
Further Fair 
Housing 

Requires a public agency to administer 
its programs and activities relating to 
housing and community development 
in a manner to affirmatively further fair 
housing. authorize the Director of Fair 
Employment and Housing to exercise 
his or her discretion to investigate, or 
to bring a civil action, based on a 
verified complaint that alleges a 
violation of these provisions. Requires 
an agency that completes an 
assessment of fair housing to submit it 
and post it on its Web site. 

04/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

16 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

   

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 733 Berman (D) Infrastructure 
Financing 
Districts: 
Climate Change 

Authorizes the financing of projects 
that enable communities to adapt to 
the impacts of climate change, 
including extreme weather events, sea 
level rise, flooding, heat waves, 
wildfire, and drought. Makes 
conforming changes to the 
Legislature's findings and declarations. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time.  To third 
reading.

 

 

 

 

Housing/LandUse 

AB 829 Chiu (D) Planning and 
Zoning: Annual 
Report 

Amends the Planning and Zoning Law. 
Requires a certain annual report by 
planning agencies to include the 
relationship between jobs and housing, 
including any imbalance between jobs 
and housing. Require that this portion 
of the report include an assessment of 
any significant increases or decreases 
in employment since the date of the 
last annual report. 

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass to 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

AB 852 Grayson (D) Planning and 
Zoning: General 
Plan: Report 

Requires a city or county report 
regarding a general plan for land use 
development within its boundaries to 
include the number of housing 
development applications received in 
the prior year, units included in all 
development applications in the prior 
year, and units approved and 
disapproved in the prior year. 

04/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time.  To Consent 
Calendar.

Housing/LandUse 

AB 863 Cervantes (D) Affordable 
Housing and 
Sustainable 
Communities 
Program 

Requires the Strategic Growth Council, 
in selecting projects for funding under 
the Affordable Housing and 
Sustainable Communities Program, to 
seek methods for inclusion of local 
entrepreneurs in the implementation 
of the projects and workforce training 
and certification of workers hired to 
work on the projects. 

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on HOUSING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 
Do pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

17 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

   
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

    

  

  

 

 

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 915 Ting (D) Planning and 
Zoning: Density 
Bonus: 
Affordable 
Housing 

Requires a city, county, or city and 
county that has adopted an ordinance 
requiring an affordable housing 
minimum percentage for housing 
developments to apply that ordinance 
to the total number of housing units in 
the development, including any 
additional housing units granted 
pursuant to these provisions, unless 
the city, county, or city and county 
exempts those additional housing units 
from the ordinance. 

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on HOUSING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 
Do pass as amended to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT.

Housing/LandUse 

AB 932 Ting (D) Shelter Crisis:  
Homeless  
Shelters  

Provides that, upon a declaration of a 
shelter crisis by the City and County of  
San Francisco, certain emergency 
housing may include homeless shelters  
and permanent supportive housing.  
Provides that, in lieu of compliance 
with state and local building, housing, 
health, habitability, planning and 
zoning, or safety standards and laws, 
he City and County of San Francisco 

may adopt by ordinance reasonable  
ocal standards for homeless shelters 

and permanent supportive housing.  

04/25/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on JUDICIARY:  Do  
pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Housing/LandUse 

t

l

AB 
1060  

Burke (D) Enhanced  
Infrastructure 
Financing 
Districts  

Authorizes the City of Inglewood to 
create an enhanced infrastructure  
financing district to finance  
infrastructure and transit-oriented  
development within one mile of the 
Inglewood Station area. Requires the  
city to develop an infrastructure  
financing plan.  

04/24/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on  
TRANSPORTATION. 

Housing/LandUse 

AB 
1156  

Ting (D) Planning and 
Zoning: General 
Plan: Report  

Amends the Planning and Zoning Law  
and requires the report to include the  
number of housing units at each  
income level remaining to be  
accommodated within the planning  
period, and an update to the inventory
of land suitable for residential  
development.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass as  
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Housing/LandUse 

 

18 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

  

  

 

  

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

AB 
1397  

Low (D) Local Planning:  
Housing 
Element  

Revises the inventory of land suitable 
for residential development to include  
vacant sites and sites that have 
realistic and demonstrated potential  
for redevelopment to meet a portion 
of the locality's housing need  for a 
designated income level. Requires  
parcels included in the inventory to 
have sufficient utilities supply available 
to support housing development.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT:  Do pass to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

 

 

 

 

Housing/LandUse 

AB 
1404  

Berman (D) Environmental 
Quality Act:  
Categorical 
Exemption  

Expands exemptions  from the 
California Environmental Quality Act to 
include proposed developments  
occurring within the unincorporated 
areas of a county. Requires the Office  
of Planning and Research to 
recommend proposed regulatory 
amendments for the implementation  
of these provisions. Requires the  
secretary to certify and adopt the 
changes.  

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Housing/LandUse 

AB 
1505  

Bloom (D) Land Use:  
Zoning 
Regulations  

Amends the Planning and Zoning Law  
to authorize the legislative body of a 
city or county to adopt ordinances to 
require, as a condition of development 
of residential rental units, that a 
development include a certain 
percentage of residential rental units  
affordable to, and occupied by, 
moderate-income, lower income, very 
low income, or extremely low income 
households.  

04/26/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on HOUSING AND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:   
Do pass as amended. 

Housing/LandUse 

AB 
1683  

Burke (D) Transformative  
Climate 
Communities 
Program:  
Report  

Requires the Strategic Growth Council  
to submit a specified report on the  
Transformative Climate  Communities  
Program to the Governor and specified 
committees of the Legislature.  

04/24/2017 - From ASSEMBLY  
Committee on NATURAL 
RESOURCES:  Do pass to 
Committee on  
APPROPRIATIONS. 

Housing/LandUse 

19 



  
                                                                                                                                                             

 
 

  
 

 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

  

 

 

April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #   Author    Title  Summary     Status Position     Priority 

SB 2 Atkins (D) Building Homes 
and Jobs Act 

Enacts the Building Homes and Jobs 
Act. Imposes a fee to be paid at the 
time of the recording of every real 
estate instrument, paper, or notice. 
Provides for expenditures for 
affordable owner-occupied workforce 
housing, housing for purposes related 
to agricultural workers and their 
families, affordable housing, and other 
housing-related programs. 

04/03/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

 

 

 

 

Housing/LandUse 

SB 3 Beall (D) Affordable 
Housing Bond 
Act of 2018 

Enacts the Affordable Housing Bond 
Act of 2018 which would authorize the 
issuance of bonds to be used to 
finance various existing housing 
programs, as well as infill 
infrastructure financing and affordable 
housing matching grant programs. 

04/03/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense 
File.

Housing/LandUse 

SB 166 Skinner (D) Residential 
Density and 
Affordability 

Amends the Planning and Zoning Law. 
Prohibits a city, county, or city and 
county from permitting or causing an 
inventory of sites identified in a 
housing element to be insufficient to 
meet its remaining unmet share of the 
regional housing need for lower and 
moderate-income households. 

04/26/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on GOVERNANCE 
AND FINANCE:  Do pass as 
amended to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

SB 540 Roth (D) Workforce 
Housing 
Opportunity 
Zone 

Authorizes a local government to 
establish a Workforce Housing 
Opportunity Zone by preparing an 
Environmental Impact Report pursuant 
to the California Environmental Quality 
Act and adopting a specific plan 
required to include text and a diagram 
or diagrams containing specified 
information. Requires certain public 
hearings. Provides for certain loans. 
Ensures access to affordable housing is 
a matter of statewide concern and not 
a multiple affair. 

04/19/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY: 
Do pass to Committee on 
APPROPRIATIONS.

Housing/LandUse 

20 



April 28, 2017 Attachment A Bill Tracking List 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

21 
 

SB 680 Wieckowski 
(D) 

San Francisco 
Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

Extends the maximum distance from 
transit facilities of real and personal 
property that the San Francisco Bay 
Area Rapid Transit District is 
authorized to take for transit-oriented 
joint development projects, as 
commercial, residential, or mixed-use 
developments that are undertaken in 
connection with those transit facilities. 

04/24/2017 - In SENATE.  Read 
third time.  Passed SENATE.  
*****To ASSEMBLY. 

 Housing/LandUse 

 

  



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

22 
 

2-YEAR/FAILED BILLS GRANTED RECONSIDERATION 

AB 13 Eggman (D) 580 Marine 
Highway 

Requires the Department of 
Transportation to implement and 
oversee the 580 Marine Highway 
corridor project to reduce traffic by 
facilitating a permanent shift in 
container traffic away from truck 
transport to marine transport between 
the Port of Oakland and the Port of 
Stockton. Requires that the project be 
funded by an appropriation in the 
Budget Act of 2017. 

01/19/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High 

AB 65 Patterson (R) Transportation 
Bond Debt 
Service 

Amends an existing law which provides 
for transfer of certain vehicle weight 
fee revenues to the Transportation 
Debt Service Fund to reimburse the 
General Fund for payment of current 
year debt service on certain general 
obligation bonds. Excludes from 
payment the debt service for 
Proposition 1A bonds. 

01/19/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High 

AB 278 Steinorth (R) California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
Transportation 

Exempts from the CEQA provisions a 
project, or the issuance of a permit for 
a project, that consists of the 
inspection, maintenance, repair, 
rehabilitation, replacement, or 
removal of, or the addition of an 
auxiliary lane or bikeway to, existing 
transportation infrastructure and that 
meets certain requirements. 

03/20/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on NATURAL 
RESOURCES:  Failed passage.  
Reconsideration granted. 

Failed;Support High 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

23 
 

AB 351 Melendez (R) Transportation 
Funding 

Requires certain loans made to the 
General Fund from specified 
transportation funds and accounts to 
be repaid by a specified date. Makes 
changes to existing law which provides 
for the transfer of certain commercial 
vehicle weight fee revenues to the 
transportation Bond Direct Payment 
Account. Provides for the portion of 
the fuel excise tax revenues to be 
allocated to the State Transportation 
Improvement Program, the State 
Highway Operation and Protection 
Program, and to city and county 
streets and roads. 

02/21/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High 

AB 496 Fong (R) Transportation 
Funding 

Creates the traffic Relief and Road 
Improvement Program to address 
traffic congestion and deferred 
maintenance on the state highway 
system and the local street and road 
system. 

02/28/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year 

 

 

High 

AB 694 Ting (D) Bicycles Requires a person operating a bicycle 
to ride in the right-hand lane or bicycle 
lane that is wide enough for a vehicle 
and bicycle to travel safely side by side 
within the lane to ride far enough to 
the right in order to allow vehicles to 
pass when approaching a place where 
a right turn is authorized. 

03/02/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High 

AB 965 Kiley (R) Department of 
Transportation: 
Civil Liability 

Provides that, in certain actions against 
the Department of Transportation for 
personal injury, property damage, or 
wrongful death, the liability of the 
department for economic damages 
shall be several only and shall not be 
joint. Provides that the department 
shall be liable in those actions only for 
the amount of economic damages 
allocated to it in direct proportion to 
its percentage of fault, and would 
require a separate judgment to be 
rendered against the department for 
that amount. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION.;04/17/2017 
- Re-referred to ASSEMBLY 
Committee on JUDICIARY. 

2-year High 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

24 
 

AB 980 Wood (D) Broadband: 
Fiber Optic 
Cables: Priority 
Areas 

Requires the Department of 
Transportation as part of those 
projects that are located in priority 
areas, to install broadband conduits 
capable of supporting fiber optic 
communication cables. 

03/28/2017 - In ASSEMBLY. 
Coauthors revised. 

2-year High 

AB 
1233 

Cunningham 
(R) 

Transportation 
Inspector 
General 

Creates the Office of the 
Transportation Inspector General in 
state government to ensure that the 
above-referenced state agencies and 
all other state agencies expending 
state transportation funds are 
operating efficiently and in compliance 
with federal and state laws. 

03/09/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committees on 
TRANSPORTATION and 
ACCOUNTABILITY AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW. 

2-year High 

AB 
1363 

Baker (R) Transportation 
Revenues 

Delete the transfer of certain 
miscellaneous revenues to the 
Transportation Debt Service Fund. 
Requires such revenues to be retained 
in the State Highway Account and to 
be used solely for transportation 
expenditures. 

03/13/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High 

AB 
1470 

Wood (D) State Highways Provides that a city or county shall be 
eligible to receive funding from an 
unspecified account for purposes of 
revitalizing a city or business district 
due to the loss of tourism business 
resulting from the highway relocation. 

03/13/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committees on 
TRANSPORTATION and ARTS, 
ENTERTAINMENT, SPORTS, 
TOURISM AND INTERNET 
MEDIA. 

2-year High 

AB 
1561 

Quirk-Silva (D) Inland Port 
Infrastructure 
Financing Act 

Authorizes 2 or more local agencies to 
establish an authority under the joint 
powers law for the purpose of 
establishing an infrastructure fund and 
financing inland port infrastructure. 
Revises the description of port facilities 
to specifically include inland ports. 

03/20/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT with author's 
amendments.;03/20/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY.  Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

2-year High 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

25 
 

AB 
1630 

Bloom (D) Transportation: 
Wildlife 
Movement and 
Barriers 

Authorizes the Department of Fish and 
Wildlife or the Department of 
Transportation to pursue development 
of a programmatic environmental 
review process with appropriate state 
and federal regulatory agencies for 
wildlife connectivity-related 
transportation infrastructure. Requires 
the Department to update the 
California Essential Habitat 
Connectivity Project and create a 
formal avenue for scientific data on 
wildlife movements gathered by 
universities, nonprofit corporations, 
public agencies, and biologists. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year  

  

  

High

AB 
1640 

Garcia E (D) Transportation 
Funding: Low 
Income 
Communities 

Requires each regional transportation 
improvement program to allocate a 
certain percentage of available funds 
to projects or programs that provide 
direct, meaningful, and assured 
benefits to low-income individuals who 
live in certain identified communities 

connects low-income residents to 
or to riders of transit service that 

critical amenities and services. 

03/16/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year High

SB 264 Nguyen (R) High-Occupancy 
Toll Lanes: 
Interstate 405 

Requires net excess toll revenues, as 
defined, received from high-occupancy 
toll lanes on a specified portion of an 
approximately 16-mile-long project 
corridor in the County of Orange on 
Interstate 405 and that traverses the 
Cities of Costa Mesa, Fountain Valley, 
Huntington Beach, Westminster, and 
Seal Beach to be allocated to the 
Orange County Transportation 
Authority and certain project corridor 
jurisdictions according to a specified 
schedule. 

04/25/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Not heard. 

2-year High



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

26 
 

SB 760 Wiener (D) Transportation 
Funding: Active 
Transportation: 

Establishes a Division of Active 
Transportation. Requires the California 
Transportation Commission to give 
high priority to increasing safety for 
pedestrians and bicyclists and to the 
implementation of bicycle and 
pedestrian facilities. Requires the asset 
management plan to prescribe a 
process for community input and 
complete streets implementation to 
prioritize safety and accessibility for 
pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit 
users. 

03/09/2017 - To SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING. 

2-year High 

AB 87 Ting (D) Autonomous 
Vehicles 

Requires the Department of Motor 
Vehicles to revoke the vehicle 
registration of any autonomous vehicle 
operating in violation of their 
Autonomous Vehicle Tester Program 
and authorizes law enforcement to 
impound such vehicles. Gives DMV the 
discretion to fine companies illegally 
operating autonomous vehicles up to a 
specified amount per day of violation 
and prohibits those companies from 
applying to receive a permit from DMV 
to legally test self-driving technology 
on California road for two years. 

01/19/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committees on 
TRANSPORTATION and 
COMMUNICATIONS AND 
CONVEYANCE. 

2-year Secondary

AB 215 Rodriguez (D) Los Angeles-
Pasadena 
Foothill 
Extension Gold 
Line 

Appropriates a specified sum from the 
General Fund to the San Bernardino 
County Transportation Authority for 
the purpose of funding a specified 
project extension to the City of 
Montclair. 

02/28/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION with 
author's 
amendments.;02/28/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY.  Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year Secondary

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

27 
 

AB 287 Holden (D) State Highway 
Route 710: 
Advisory 
Committee 

Requires the Department of 
Transportation, in consultation with 
the LA County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority, to establish 
the State Route 710 North Advisory 
Committee to study alternatives 
considered in the State Route 710 
North Draft Environmental Impact 
Review and other transit options to 
improve travel in, and environmental 
impacts of, the State Route 710 North 
project area, along with alternatives 
not considered by the environmental 
review. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Failed 
passage.;04/17/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  
Reconsideration granted. 

Failed Secondary

AB 408 Chen (R) Eminent 
Domain: Final 
Offer of 
Compensation 

Provides that if a court finds, that the 
offer of the plaintiff was a certain 
percentage of the compensation 
awarded in the eminent domain 
proceeding, then the court would be 
required to include the defendant's 
litigation costs in the costs allowed. 

03/20/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on JUDICIARY 
without further action 
pursuant to JR 62(a). 

Failed Secondary

AB 427 Muratsuchi (D) California 
Aerospace 
Commission 

Establishes the California Aerospace 
Commission to foster the development 
activities in California related to 
aerospace, aviation, commercial and 
governmental space travel, unmanned 
aerial vehicles, aerospace education 
and job training, infrastructure and 
research launches, manufacturing, 
applied research, economic 
diversification, business development, 
tourism, and education. 

04/05/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on ARTS, 
ENTERTAINMENT, SPORTS, 
TOURISM AND INTERNET 
MEDIA: Do pass to Committee 
on TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year Secondary

AB 483 Bocanegra (D) Airports: 
Pollution 

Requires the Department of Toxic 
Substances Control and the Air 
Resources Board to conduct or require 
to be conducted specified tests of the 
soil and air quality at general aviation 
noncommercial airports that meet 
specified criteria. Requires the 
Department to submit a specified 
report to the Legislature and post that 
report on its Internet Web sites. 

04/18/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND 
TOXIC MATERIALS with 
author's 
amendments.;04/18/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY.  Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND 
TOXIC MATERIALS. 

2-year Secondary

 

 

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

28 
 

AB 536 Melendez (R) Counties: 
Federal Funding 

Relates to federal funding. Provides 
that if compliance with state law would 
result in a loss of federal funding. 
Authorizes counties to elect to not 
comply with that state law to the 
extent that compliance jeopardizes 
federal funding. 

03/20/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committee on JUDICIARY. 

2-year Secondary

AB 548 Steinorth (R) Omnitrans 
Transit District 

Creates the Omnitrans Transit District 
in the County of San Bernardino to 
include specified cities and succeed to 
the right and obligations of the existing 
Omnitrans Joint Powers Authority. 

04/17/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Not heard. 

2-year Secondary

AB 788 Frazier (D) Department of 
Transportation: 
Administration 

Provides that the Department of 
Transportation has possession and 
control of all supporting 
documentation and data, electronic or 
otherwise, held for the benefit, use, or 
obligation of the Department of 
Aeronautics, the Department of Public 
Works, and the Office of 
Transportation Planning and Research 
in connection with the functions of 
those former organizations that were 
transferred to or vested in the 
department. 

03/30/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year Secondary

AB 962 Allen T (R) State 
Infrastructure 
Financing for 
Seaports 

Requires the Infrastructure and 
Economic Development Bank to 
establish criteria, priorities, and 
guidelines for the selection of 
infrastructure development and 
equipment purchase projects 
submitted by harbor agencies for 
assistance from the bank. Requires the 
harbor agency to adopt a resolution 
that includes specified information, 
including the state fiscal and economic 
impacts estimated to result from the 
proposed infrastructure development 
or equipment purchase project. 

03/28/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

2-year Secondary

 

 

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

29 
 

AB 
1395 

Chu (D) State Highways: 
Uniform 
Financial Plan 

Requires the Department of 
Transportation to develop a uniform 
financial plan to remediate debris to 
maintain and preserve the state 
highway and freeway systems. 
Requires the uniform financial plan to 
include recommendations that allow a 
municipality to carry out obligations 
specified in the plan with 
reimbursement provided by the state. 

03/30/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION. 

2-year Secondary

AB 
1442 

Allen T (R) Bonds: 
Transportation: 
Water Projects 

Provides that no additional bonds shall 
be sold for high-speed rail purposes 
under the Safe, Reliable High-Speed 
Passenger Train Bond Act for the 21st 
Century, except as specifically provided 
for existing appropriations. Requires 
the net proceeds of certain bonds 
issued and sold under the Act to be 
made available to fund capital 
expenditures for water projects, 
including desalination facilities, 
wastewater treatment and recycling 
facilities, reservoirs, water conveyance 
infrastructure, and aquifer recharge. 

04/24/2017 - In ASSEMBLY 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  Failed 
passage.;04/24/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION:  
Reconsideration granted. 

Failed Secondary

AB 
1519 

Cervantes (D) State Highways Amends existing law which authorizes 
local authorities to place and maintain 
highway signs recognizing sponsors of 
that program that donate a specified 
sum annually to the Adopt-A-Riverway 
Fund. Changes the minimum annual 
donation amount. 

03/28/2017 - From ASSEMBLY 
Committee on WATER, PARKS 
AND WILDLIFE with author's 
amendments.;03/28/2017 - In 
ASSEMBLY.  Read second time 
and amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on WATER, PARKS 
AND WILDLIFE. 

2-year Secondary

SB 251 Cannella (R) Autonomous 
Vehicles: Pilot 
Project 

Allows the County of Merced to 
conduct a pilot project for the testing 
of autonomous vehicles. Requires the 
county to obtain an instrument of 
insurance, surety bond, or proof of 
self-insurance prior to the start of 
testing. 

02/16/2017 - To SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING. 

2-year Secondary

 

 

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

30 
 

SB 268 Mendoza (D) Los Angeles 
County 
Metropolitan 
Transportation 

Requires the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
to submit a plan to the Legislature for 
revising the composition of the 
authority, if the number of members of 
the board of supervisors is increased, 
within a specified number of days of 
the increase. 

03/28/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on RULES with 
author's 
amendments.;03/28/2017 - In 
SENATE.  Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on RULES. 

2-year Secondary

SB 414 Vidak (R) Transportation 
Bonds: 
Highway, 
Street, and 
Road Project 

Provides that no further bonds shall be 
sold for high-speed rail purposes 
pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-
Speed Passenger Train Bond Act for 
the 21st Century, except as specifically 
provided with respect to an existing 
appropriation. Requires the net 
proceed of the bonds to be made 
available to the California 
Transportation Commission for 
allocation for repair and new 
construction projects on state 
highways and freeways. 

04/04/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Failed 
passage.;04/04/2017 - In 
SENATE Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Reconsideration 
granted. 

Failed Secondary

SB 415 Vidak (R) High-Speed Rail: 
Rights-of-Way 

Requires the High-Speed Rail Authority 
to make a good faith effort to sell or 
exchange real property or an interest 
in real property acquired by the state 
for high-speed rail purposes if the 
authority has not begun construction 
on the property or interest in the 
property within a specified period. 

04/04/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Failed 
passage.;04/04/2017 - In 
SENATE Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING:  Reconsideration 
granted. 

Failed Secondary

SB 422 Wilk (R) Transportation 
Projects: Lease 
Agreements 

Extends a specified authorization 
indefinitely and includes within a 
related definition of regional 
transportation agency the Santa Clara 
Valley Transportation Authority, 
thereby authorizing the authority to 
enter into public-private partnerships 
under provisions allowing 
comprehensive development lease 
agreements with public and private 
entities for projects that may charge 
users tolls and user fees. 

03/29/2017 - To SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING. 

2-year Secondary

 

 

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

31 
 

SB 555 Morrell (R) Regulations: 5-
year Review 
and Report 

Requires a state agency to review and 
report on regulations that it adopts or 
amends on and after January 1, 2018, 5 
years after adoption as specified. 
Requires a review and report include 
10 specified factors, as specified. 

03/28/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on 
GOVERNMENTAL 
ORGANIZATION:  Failed 
passage.  Reconsideration 
granted. 

Failed Secondary

SB 578 Glazer (D) Highways: 
Safety 
Enhancement-
Double Fine 
Zone 

Designates the segment of county 
highway known as Vasco Road, 
between the State Highway Route 580 
junction in Alameda County and the 
Marsh Creek Road intersection in 
Contra Costa County, as a Safety 
Enhancement-Double Fine Zone upon 
the approval of the boards of 
supervisors of Alameda County and 
Contra Costa County. 

04/17/2017 - From SENATE 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING with author's 
amendments.;04/17/2017 - In 
SENATE.  Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING. 

2-year Secondary

SB 594 Beall (D) Department Of 
Transportation: 
Contracts 

Requires the Department of 
Transportation, to the extent 
permitted under state and federal law, 
to establish and meet specified goals 
relating to the participation rates by 
small businesses and disadvantaged 
business enterprises in both federally 
funded projects and state-funded 
projects, and to the participation rate 
by disabled veteran business 
enterprises in state-funded projects. 

04/06/2017 - Re-referred to 
SENATE Committee on 
TRANSPORTATION AND 
HOUSING. 

2-year Secondary

SB 603 Glazer (D) San Francisco 
Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

Prohibits the San Francisco Bay Area 
Rapid Transit District from entering 
into an agreement that would limit its 
ability to prepare for a work stoppage 
or operate during a work stoppage. 

04/24/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on PUBLIC 
EMPLOYMENT AND 
RETIREMENT:  Not heard. 

2-year Secondary

SB 604 Glazer (D) San Francisco 
Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 

Prohibits employees of the San 
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit 
District from engaging in a strike or 
work stoppage if the transit district 
board maintains all provisions of an 
expired contract and an employee or 
employee organization has agreed to a 
provision prohibiting strikes in the 
expired or previously written labor 
contract.  

04/24/2017 - In SENATE 
Committee on PUBLIC 
EMPLOYMENT AND 
RETIREMENT:  Not heard. 

2-year Secondary

 

 

 

 

 



April 28, 2017 Bill Tracking List Attachment A 
Bill #            Author                   Title                          Summary                                                    Status                                            Position                       Priority 

32 
 

AB 734 Bonta (D) Infrastructure 
Financing 
Districts: City of 
Oakland 

Authorizes an infrastructure financing 
district within the City of Oakland to 
finance public capital facilities or 
projects that include freight rail. 

03/23/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

2-year Housing/LandUse

AB 943 Santiago (D) Local Ballot 
Initiatives 

Increases the vote threshold for 
approval of local initiatives intended to 
curb, delay, or deter growth and 
development throughout California. 

03/02/2017 - To ASSEMBLY 
Committees on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT and ELECTIONS 
AND REDISTRICTING. 

2-year Housing/LandUse

AB 
1350 

Friedman (D) Land Use: 
Housing 
Element: 
Regional 
Housing Need 

Relates to the Planning and Zoning 
Law. Relates to regional housing need 
assessments. Requires a noncompliant 
city or county, as defined, to pay a 
penalty, as provided, to the 
Department of Housing and 
Community Development. Requires 
the penalty to be deposited in the 
Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
Compliance Fund, and continuously 
appropriates money in the fund to the 
department for the distribution of 
grants, as specified, to compliant cities 
and counties. 

03/27/2017 - In ASSEMBLY.  
Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to 
Committee on LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT. 

2-year Housing/LandUse

 

 

 

 



  Attachment B 

Summary of Senate Bill 1 (as passed April 6, 2017) 

 

Revenues:  SB 1 increases revenues a number of ways over time: 

Beginning November 1, 2017: 

• Gasoline excise tax – 12 cent increase 
• Diesel excise tax – 20 cent increase 
• Diesel sales tax – 4 percent increase 

Beginning January 1, 2018: 

• New “Transportation Improvement Fee” applied to annual vehicle registration fee 
o $25 – Cars valued under $5,000 
o $50 – Cars valued between $5,000 - $25,000 
o $100 – Cars valued between $25,000 - $35,000 
o $150 – Cars valued between $35,000 - $60,000 
o $175 – Cars valued over $60,000 

Beginning July 1, 2019: 

• Gasoline price-based excise tax (PBET) is set at 17.3 cents1 

Beginning July 1, 2020: 

• $100 Road Improvement Fee – Additional fee to the annual vehicle registration fee for zero-
emission vehicles with a model year of 2020 or later 

No later than June 30, 2020 all outstanding transportation loans to the General Fund ($706 million) must 
be repaid as follows: 

• $256 million for regional planning grants and the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 
• $225 million to Caltrans for the SHOPP 
• $225 million subvented to cities and counties for local streets and roads 

 

Indexing to Inflation: 

Beginning in 2020, the Board of Equalization (BOE) will annually adjust all of the gasoline and diesel 
excise tax rates (including the base rates and the increased rates in SB 1), as well as the Transportation 
Improvement Fee, based on the growth of the California consumer price index.  The BOE will begin the 
annual adjustment of the fee on zero-emission vehicles in 2021. 

                                                           
1 Department of Finance estimates that, without changes to existing law, the BOW would set the PBET rate to 18 
cents on July 1, 2019.  The Commission’s 2016 STIP Fund Estimate predicts that the rate would be adjusted to 16 
cents on that date.  For planning purposes, the change in SB 1 has little impact other than eliminating the volatility 
of the existing PBET. 



  Attachment B 

Expenditures: Within the legislative intent language in SB 1, these are the estimated expenditures by 
program: 

Funding Amount 
(over 10 years) 

Funding Amount 
(per year) 

Program Name/Description 

Local Programs 
$15 billion $1.5 billion Local street and road maintenance and rehabilitation 
$7.5 billion $750 million Transit operations and capital 
$2 billion $200 million Local partnership program 
$1 billion $100 million Active Transportation Program 
$825 million $82.5 million State Transportation Improvement Program – regional share 
$250 million $25 million Local planning grants 
State Programs 
$19 billion $1.9 billion State highway maintenance and rehabilitation 
$3 billion $300 million High priority freight corridors 
$2.5 billion $250 million Congested corridor relief program 
$800 million $80 million Parks, off-highway vehicle, boating, and agricultural programs 
$275 million $27.5 million State Transportation Improvement Program – interregional share 
$250 million $25 million Freeway service patrol programs 
$70 million $7 million California university transportation research programs 

 

Reform Measures: SB 1 includes a number of reforms, including: 

• Requires the Commission to allocate Caltrans’ Capital Outlay Support (preconstruction) for 
SHOPP projects, consistent with the Commission’s recommendation in the 2016 Annual Report. 

• Requires the newly created Independent Office of Audits & Investigations within Caltrans to 
ensure the Administration, Legislature, and Commission is fully informed concerning fraud, 
improper activities or other serious abuses or deficiencies relating to the expenditure of 
transportation funds or administration of Caltrans’ programs and operations.   

• Creates an Advance Mitigation program to accelerate project delivery while meeting applicable 
environmental requirements, and funds it with an annual set aside of $30 million for the next 
four years from the annual appropriations for the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) and the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). 

• Requires Caltrans to include in their asset management plan the condition targets for various 
assets that are included in the bill, and requires the Commission to hold Caltrans accountable to 
achieving those targets through regular reporting.  These targets include: 

o 98 percent of pavement in good or fair condition 
o 90 percent of culverts in good or fair condition 
o 90 percent of transportation management system units in good condition 
o 500 or more bridges fixed. 

 
• Requires the Commission to hold accountable both Caltrans and the cities/counties receiving 

road repair and maintenance funding through annual reporting. 



  Attachment B 

• Requires Caltrans to implement efficiency measures to generate savings (at least $100 million 
each year) to invest in maintenance and rehabilitation of the state highway system, and to 
report annually to the Commission the savings it achieves. 

• Sunsets the Traffic Congestion Relief Program. 

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.6 
Action 

From:  SUSAN bRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Mitchell Weiss 
Deputy Director 

Subject: IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR SENATE BILL 1 

 ISSUE: 
The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate bill [Sb] 1, chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) 
provides the first significant, stable, and on-going increase in state transportation funding in more 
than two decades. In providing this funding, the Legislature has provided additional funding to 
and increased the california Transportation commission's (commission) role in a number of 
existing programs, and created new programs for the commission to oversee as described below. 
Should the commission approve staff's recommended plan to implement Sb 1? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
commission staff recommend that the commission implement Sb 1 consistent with the approach 
described in Attachment A (Implementation Plan for Senate bill 1).  The timelines are intended to 
be a guide. Staff will update these timelines during the guidelines development process.  The 
development of guidelines will include workshops open to State and Federal Agencies, Tribal 
Governments, Regional and Local Agencies, as well as organizations representing environmental, 
social equity, land-use and business perspectives, and interested stakeholders.  Updated timelines 
will be included in the program guidelines ultimately brought forward for commission adoption.  

BACKGROUND: 
As stated in the Legislature's findings and declarations of Sb 1, "this act presents a balance of new 
revenues and reasonable reforms to ensure efficiency, accountability, and performance from each 
dollar invested to improve california's transportation system.' Sb 1 further states a 
comprehensive, reasonable transportation funding package will ensure transportation needs are 
addressed, fairly distribute the economic impact of increased funding, and direct increased revenue 
to the state's highest transportation needs. 

Sb 1 creates the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account and the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Program. Programs funded by this account include the Local Partnership Program, 
the Active Transportation Program, the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP), and Local Streets and Roads apportionments. Sb 1 states that "it is the intent of the 
Legislature that the Department of Transportation and local governments are held accountable for 
the efficient investment of public funds to maintain the public highways, streets, and roads, and 
are accountable to the people through performance goals that are tracked and reported.' 

Tab 15
**Revised Attachment**



cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.6 
May 17, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Sb 1 also includes the following guidance relative to the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Program (SHOPP and Local Streets and Roads apportionments funded from the Road Maintenance 
and Rehabilitation Account): 

• To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and
counties shall use advanced technologies and material recycling techniques that reduce the
cost of maintaining and rehabilitating the streets and highways, and that exhibit reduced
levels of greenhouse gas emissions through material choice and construction method.

• To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and
counties shall use advanced technologies and communications systems in transportation
infrastructure that recognize and accommodate advanced automotive technologies that
may include, but are not necessarily limited to, charging or fueling opportunities for zero-
emission vehicles, and provision of infrastructure-to-vehicle communications for
transitional or full autonomous vehicle systems.

• To the extent deemed cost effective, and where feasible, in the context of both the project
scope and the risk level for the asset due to global climate change, the department and cities
and counties shall include features in the projects funded by the program to better adapt
the asset to withstand the negative effects of climate change and make the asset more
resilient to impacts such as fires, floods, and sea level rise.

• To the extent beneficial, cost effective, and practicable in the context of facility type, right-
of-way, project scope, and quality of nearby alternative facilities, and where feasible, the
department and cities and counties shall incorporate complete street elements into projects
funded by the program, including, but not limited to, elements that improve the quality of
bicycle and pedestrian facilities and that improve safety for all users of transportation
facilities.

Sb 1 also creates two new registration fees, the Transportation Improvement Fee imposed on all 
motor vehicles, and the Road Improvement Fee imposed on zero-emission motor vehicles. 
Revenues from the Road Improvement Fee will be deposited in the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Account. Revenues from Transportation Improvement Fee will be deposited in the 
Public Transportation Account to fund the Transit and Intercity capital Program and the State 
Transit Assistance Program, in the State Highway Account to fund the Solutions for congested 
corridors Program, and in the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account. 

Recognizing the emphasis Sb 1 places on accountability, staff intends to incorporate measures in 
the guidelines for the individual programs to promote efficiency, accountability, and performance 
from each dollar invested. 

Sb 1 does not provide resources for the commission to implement these new programs and 
expanded responsibilities. Staff does not anticipate receiving funding to hire staff to implement 
Sb 1 until the enactment of the 2017-18 budget (approximately June 30, 2017). Until funding is 
provided and staff can be hired, the commission will absorb this additional workload with existing 
staff.  

Attachments: 

- Attachment A: Implementation Plan for Senate bill 1 



Page 1 of 6 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

REVISED ATTACHMENT A 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR SENATE BILL 1 

OVERVIEW: 
The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, Sb 1, provides the first significant, stable, and 
on-going increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades. In providing this 
funding, the Legislature has provided additional funding to and increased the commission's role 
in a number of existing programs, and created new programs for the commission to oversee as 
described below. 

As stated in the Legislature's findings and declarations of Sb 1, "this act presents a balance of new 
revenues and reasonable reforms to ensure efficiency, accountability, and performance from each 
dollar invested to improve california's transportation system.' Sb 1 further states a 
comprehensive, reasonable transportation funding package will ensure transportation needs are 
addressed, fairly distribute the economic impact of increased funding, and direct increased revenue 
to the state's highest transportation needs. 

Sb 1 creates the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account and the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Program. Programs funded by this account include the Local Partnership Program, 
the Active Transportation Program, the SHOPP, and Local Streets and Roads apportionments. Sb 
1 states that "it is the intent of the Legislature that the Department of Transportation and local 
governments are held accountable for the efficient investment of public funds to maintain the 
public highways, streets, and roads, and are accountable to the people through performance goals 
that are tracked and reported.' 

Sb 1 also includes the following guidance relative to the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation 
Program (SHOPP and Local Streets and Roads apportionments funded from the Road Maintenance 
and Rehabilitation Account): 

• To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and
counties shall use advanced technologies and material recycling techniques that reduce the
cost of maintaining and rehabilitating the streets and highways, and that exhibit reduced
levels of greenhouse gas emissions through material choice and construction method.

• To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and
counties shall use advanced technologies and communications systems in transportation
infrastructure that recognize and accommodate advanced automotive technologies that
may include, but are not necessarily limited to, charging or fueling opportunities for zero-
emission vehicles, and provision of infrastructure-to-vehicle communications for
transitional or full autonomous vehicle systems.

• To the extent deemed cost effective, and where feasible, in the context of both the project
scope and the risk level for the asset due to global climate change, the department and cities
and counties shall include features in the projects funded by the program to better adapt
the asset to withstand the negative effects of climate change and make the asset more
resilient to impacts such as fires, floods, and sea level rise.

• To the extent beneficial, cost effective, and practicable in the context of facility type, right-
of-way, project scope, and quality of nearby alternative facilities, and where feasible, the
department and cities and counties shall incorporate complete street elements into projects



 
 
  

 
Page 2 of 6   CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

funded by the program, including, but not limited to, elements that improve the quality of 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities and that improve safety for all users of transportation 
facilities. 

Sb 1 also creates two new registration fees, the Transportation Improvement Fee imposed on all 
motor vehicles, and the Road Improvement Fee imposed on zero-emission motor vehicles. 
Revenues from the Road Improvement Fee will be deposited in the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Account. Revenues from Transportation Improvement Fee will be deposited in the 
Public Transportation Account to fund the Transit and Intercity capital Program and the State 
Transit Assistance Program, in the State Highway Account to fund the Solutions for congested 
corridors Program, and in the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account. 

Recognizing the emphasis Sb 1 places on accountability, staff intends to incorporate measures in 
the guidelines for the individual programs to promote efficiency, accountability, and performance 
from each dollar invested. 

The timelines below are intended to be a guide. Staff will update these timelines during the 
guidelines development process.  The development of guidelines will include workshops open to 
State and Federal Agencies, Tribal Governments, Regional and Local Agencies, as well as 
organizations representing environmental, social equity, land-use and business perspectives, and 
interested stakeholders.  Updated timelines will be included in the program guidelines ultimately 
brought forward for commission adoption.   

 
RECOMMENDED IMPLEMENTATION BY PROGRAM:  
Active Transportation Program - Sb 1 provides an increase of &100 million annually for the Active 
Transportation Program. This represents an increase in the size of this on-going program by more 
than 80%. The Active Transportation Program funding provided in Sb 1 will begin in 2017-18. 
Projects have been select for the current Active Transportation Program through 2020-21. Pursuant 
to statute, the 2019 Active Transportation Program will cover the period 2019-20 through 2022-
23 and must be adopted by April 1, 2019 (Streets and Highways code Section 2384). Therefore, 
the commission will need a call for projects, a 2018 Active Transportation Program, for projects 
covering Sb 1 funding available in 2017-18 and 2018-19. Therefore, staff recommends making 
this funding available to already programmed projects that can be delivered earlier than currently 
programmed or for projects that applied for funding in the 2017 Active Transportation Program 
but that were not selected for funding. 

Staff recommends the following timeline for implementing the 2018 Active Transportation 
Program: 

• Workshops to develop guidelines - June 2017 
• Adoption of guidelines -  June 28-29, 2017 
• Applications due - August 2017 
• Program adoption, statewide and small urban & rural components - October 18-19, 2017 
• Program adoption, large Metropolitan Planning Organization component - December 6-7, 

2017 



 
 
  

 
Page 3 of 6   CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Local Partnership Program - Sb 1 creates this new &200 million per year program. Guidelines for 
this program must be adopted on or before January 1, 2018. Sb 1 provides relatively little guidance 
for this program. The bill states: 

• Funding from this program is "for counties that have sought and received voter approval 
of taxes or that have imposed fees, including uniform developer fees.' 

• "Eligible projects... include but are not limited to, sound walls for a freeway that was built 
prior to 1987 without sound walls and with or without high occupancy vehicle lanes if the 
completion of the sound walls has been deferred to lack of available funding for at least 
twenty years and a noise barrier scope summary report has been completed within the last 
twenty years.' 

• Funds are appropriated "for allocation to each eligible county and city in the county for 
road maintenance and rehabilitation purposes.' 

Sb 1 states that "the guidelines shall be the complete and full statement of the policy, standards, 
and criteria that the commission intends to use to determine how these funds will be allocated.' 
As noted above, the bill contains relatively little guidance on the implementation of this program. 
In order to develop a timeline to implement this program, the commission must answer a key 
policy question: should this be a competitive program, a formula program, or a combination of the 
two? 

Proposition 1b of 2006 included the similarly named "State-Local Partnership Program.' In 2008, 
the Legislature enacted implementing legislation (Ab 268) to add Article 11 (commencing with 
Section 8879.66) to chapter 12.491 of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government code. Article 11 
defined the purpose and intent of the program, the eligibility of applicants, projects, and matching 
funds, and provided that 95% of program funds would be distributed by formula to match voter-
approved transportation taxes and fees and that the remaining 5% would be available for a 
competitive grant application program to match uniform developer fees. Staff would note that the 
Legislature, in drafting Sb 1, did not make reference to the Proposition 1b State-Local Partnership 
Program. 

In its 2013 Annual Report to the Legislature, the commission recommended greater use of 
competitive programs. The commission recommended that "the Governor and the Legislature 
reevaluate existing formula funding programs and limit their use in favor of competitive programs 
that focus on funding transportation projects with the greatest overall benefits, while at the same 
time adequately preserving our existing transportation assets' and, specifically referencing the 
State-Local Partnership Program and other Proposition 1b programs that were subject to formulaic 
distribution, recommended that "future initiatives include more emphasis on performance-based 
project selection and implementation processes as opposed to formula-based programming or other 
non-competitive project selection processes'.  

Therefore, to recognize the benefits of a competitive program while still providing incentives to 
counties to enact taxes and fees to fund transportation needs, staff recommends implementing the 
Local Partnership Program as a 75% competitive program, 25% formula program.  

Staff recommends the following timeline for implementing the Local Partnership Program:  

• Workshops to develop guidelines - June through September 2017 
• Presentation of draft guidelines - August 16-17, 2017 
• Adoption of guidelines -  October 18-19, 2017 



 
 
  

 
Page 4 of 6   CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

• Applications due - March 2018 
• Adopt Program - June 2018 

Local Streets and Roads - Sb 1 provides an increase of &1.5 billion annually, beginning in 
November 2017. Prior to Sb 1, the commission had no role in the Local Streets and Roads 
apportionment program. Sb 1 creates new responsibilities for the commission relative to this 
funding, including development of guidelines, review of project lists submitted by cities and 
counties, reporting to the State controller, and receiving reports on completed projects.  

Staff recommends the following timeline for development of guidelines for the Local Streets and 
Roads Program:   

• Workshops to develop guidelines - June and July 2017 
• Presentation of draft guidelines - August 16-17, 2017 
• Adoption of guidelines -  October 18-19, 2017 

Solutions for congested corridors Program - Sb 1 creates this new &250 million per year program 
beginning 2017-18. commission responsibilities include developing guidelines, holding public 
hearings, reviewing corridor plans, scoring project nominations, programming projects, allocating 
funds to projects, monitoring program delivery, and reporting to the Legislature.  

Staff recommends the following timeline for implementing the Solutions for congested corridors 
Program: 

• Workshops to develop guidelines - June through October 2017 
• Presentation of draft guidelines - October 18-19, 2017 
• Adoption of guidelines -  December 6-7, 2017 
• Applications due - May 2018 
• Program adoption - August 2018 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) - Sb 1 provides an increase of 
approximately &1.9 billion annually, beginning in November 2017, along with a significant 
expansion of the commission's oversight responsibilities. Sb 1 requires additional commission 
oversight of the development and management of the SHOPP, including allocating support staff, 
project review and approval, and convening public hearings prior to adopting the SHOPP.  The 
commission is also responsible for monitoring caltrans' performance and progress toward 
accomplishing the specific goals set out in Sb 1 and other targets or performance measures adopted 
by the commission.  Key requirements applicable to the commission's implementation of Sb 1 
SHOPP related requirements include the following: 

• Receive annual reports from caltrans relative to the expenditures made with Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account including the progress made and achievement of 
the 2027 performance goals specified in Sb 1. 

• Evaluate annually caltrans' effectiveness in reducing deferred maintenance and improving 
road conditions as demonstrated by progress made in achieving the 2027 performance 
goals. 

• Include any findings in its annual report to the Legislature. 
• May make recommendations for improvement and withhold future project allocations if 

the commission determines that funds were not appropriately spent. 



 
 
  

 
Page 5 of 6   CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

• Receive annual reports from caltrans on savings from the implementation of efficiency 
measures to invest in maintenance and rehabilitation of the state highway system.  

• Review the proposed SHOPP relative to its overall adequacy, consistency with the asset 
management plan, level of annual funding to implement the SHOPP, and impact of SHOPP 
expenditures on the STIP.  

• Hold hearings in the North and South prior to adopting the SHOPP. 
• Allocate caltrans' capital outlay support resources by project phase to provide public 

transparency for caltrans budget estimates. 
• Develop SHOPP guidelines in consultation with caltrans. 
• Establish a threshold for requiring supplemental project allocations to ensure efficiency but 

not to unnecessarily delay projects. 
• Adopt targets for the Asset Management Plan including targets to measure the degree to 

which progress was made towards achieving the overall 2027 targets. 

Staff recommends the following timeline for development of interim SHOPP guidelines:  

• Presentation of Draft Interim Guidelines - May 17, 2017 
• Adoption of Interim Guidelines -  June 28-29, 2017 

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) - Sb 1 stabilizes funding for the STIP. The 
impact of the stabilization of STIP funding will be included in the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate and 
incorporated in the 2018 STIP.  

Staff recommends the following timeline for the 2018 STIP: 

• Approval of fund estimate assumptions - May 17, 2017 
• Presentation of draft guidelines and draft fund estimate - June 28, 2017 
• Adoption of guidelines and fund estimate - August 16-17, 2017 
• Submittal of draft Interregional Transportation Improvement Program - October 15, 2017 
• Interregional Transportation Improvement Program Hearings - November 2017 
• Submittal of Regional Transportation Improvement Programs and the final Interregional 

Transportation Improvement Programs - December 15, 2017 
• STIP Hearings - January-February 2018 
• Program adoption - March 2018 

Trade corridor Enhancement Account - Sb 1 creates this new &300 million per year account to 
fund corridor based freight projects nominated by local agencies and the state. Staff anticipates 
receiving additional guidance on the implementation requirements for this program in the budget 
bill or in a budget trailer bill. One option for the Legislature would be to incorporate the initial 
years of this funding into the california Freight Investment Program. This could be done using the 
california Freight Investment Program guidelines (scheduled to be adopted under a separate 
agenda item at the May 2017 commission meeting) by increasing the programming targets. The 
timeline for the california Freight Investment Program is: 

• Applications due - July 31, 2017 
• Program adoption - October 18-19, 2017 

  



 
 
  

 
Page 6 of 6   CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Traffic congestion Relief Program (TcRP) - Sb 1 states "as of June 30, 2017, projects in section 
14556.4 for the Traffic congestion Relief Program shall be deemed complete and final, and 
funding levels shall be based on actual amounts requested by the designated lead applicant 
pursuant to section 14556.12.' between 2001 and 2006, numerous statutes were enacted to borrow 
or delay the revenue that funded this program. Sb 1 directs the repayments due of all outstanding 
loans that were made from the Traffic congestion Relief Program Fund to the General Fund and 
directs the repayments that would have funded TcRP projects to other programs. Therefore, the 
only funding available to fund TcRP projects is approximately &90 million of savings attributable 
to specific projects. Staff's proposed plan to close-out the TcRP is included under a separate 
agenda item. 



4.7 

CALIFORNIA'S MOBILITY INVESTMENT 
OPPORTUNITIES REPORT 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL bE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MAY 17, 2017 

cALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION cOMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 16



  State of california  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

california State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS 
            cALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION cOMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017  

Reference No.: 4.2 
Informational Item

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: clark Paulsen, chief (Acting) 
Division of budgets 

Subject: BUDGET AND ALLOCATION CAPACITY UPDATE

SUMMARY: 

Outlined below is an update for the california Transportation commission (commission) 
concerning topics related to transportation funding in the state of california.  This information is 
intended to supplement portions of the verbal presentation on this Item. 

BACKGROUND: 

As of March 31, 2017, the commission has allocated over &2 billion toward 551 projects in Fiscal 
Year 2016-17.  Adjustments totaled negative &99 million, leaving approximately &1.4 billion  
(43 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
Summary through March 31, 2017 

($ in millions) 

SHOPP STIP TCRP AERO ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 
Allocation 
capacity &2,267 &236 &191 &7 &227 &171 &270 &3,369

Total Votes 1,523 173 83 2 109 106 38 2,033
Authorized 
changes1 -100 1 0 0 0 0 0 -99
Remaining 
Capacity $844 $62 $108 $5 $118 $66 $232 $1,434

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1 Authorized changes include project increases and decreases pursuant to the commission's G-12 process 
  and project rescissions. 

SENATE BILL (SB) 1 - ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 

On April 6, 2017, the Road Repair and Accountability Act was passed by the Legislature.  This bill 
represents a significant investment in both state and local transportation infrastructure.  Through a 
mixture of fees and taxes, Sb 1 is expected to generate approximately &52 billion in revenue over 
the next ten years.  Revenue is to be allocated evenly between state and local transportation 
projects and programs. 

Tab 17



cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  4.2  
cALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION cOMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Sb 1 provides user based revenue increases.  The amounts identified are 10 year figures; however, 
the tax/fee increases are permanent: 
 

• &24.4 billion increase in gasoline excise tax.  This increase consists of the following 
elements: 

o base excise tax increase of 12 cents (from 18 cents to 30 cents) effective     
November 1, 2017. 

o Price-based Excise Tax becomes fixed at 17.3 cents effective July 1, 2019.  This rate 
has varied year-to-year - is currently 9.8 cents and will increase to 11.7 cents on   
July 1, 2017. 

o These tax rates will be indexed for inflation beginning on July 1, 2020. 
• &7.3 billion increase in diesel excise tax.  This increase consists of the following: 

o Excise tax increase of 20 cents (from 16 cents to 36 cents) effective November 1, 2017. 
o Existing Excise Tax becomes fixed at 16 cents effective July 1, 2019.   
o These tax rates will be indexed for inflation beginning on July 1, 2020. 

• &3.5 billion increase in diesel sales tax of 4 percent, effective November 1, 2017. 
• &16.3 billion from an annual vehicle transportation investment fee based on a vehicle's value 

effective January 1, 2018.  These fees will be indexed for inflation beginning on January 1, 2020.
• &200 million from &100 annual fee for Zero Emission Vehicles beginning on January 1, 2020. 
• &706 million from General Fund loan repayments paid back in FY 2017-18 through 

FY 2019-20. 

 

Estimated program funding for the 2017-18 fiscal year includes: 
 

• Local Partnership Program - &200 million for counties that have received voter approval 
of measure funds. 

• Active Transportation Program - &100 million for non-motorized transportation projects. 
• Highway Maintenance and Repair - &844 million, including &400 million targeted for 

bridges and culverts. 
• Freeway Service Patrol - &25 million for private contractors to keep congested corridors 

obstacle free during peak hours. 
• Local Planning Grants - &25 million for local planning grants 
• Congested Corridor Program - &250 million to improve highly congested corridors 

throughout the state. 
• Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program - &347 million for transit, commuter rail and 

intercity rail projects. 
• Trade Corridor Enhancement Program - &194 million for highly congested trade 

corridors. 
• Climate Change Adaptation Planning - &7 million to local and regional agencies for 

planning related to climate change. 
 

There are also projected increases to both the State Transit Assistance and the Local Street and 
Road transfers.  Amounts are estimates and include support dollars needed to manage these new 
and increased programs. 



State of california 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

california State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the california Transportation commission (commission) approve the assumptions for 
the 2018 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund Estimate and the 2018 
Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The california Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the commission 
approve the assumptions for the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate and the 2018 Aeronautics Account 
Fund Estimate.   

BACKGROUND: 

At the May 17-18, 2017 commission meeting, the Department will be requesting the 
commission to approve one Alternative from each the following assumptions located in Section 
One of the attached document: 

• The Economy's Impact on Revenues
• Federal Revenues
• Motor Vehicle Account Transfers

Once the commission approves the assumptions for the 2018 Fund Estimates, the Department 
plans to present the two Draft 2018 Fund Estimates at the June 2017 meeting, and the final 
versions of both Fund Estimates for adoption at the August 2017 meeting.       

To: cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS 
cALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION cOMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 4.17 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: clark Paulsen, chief (Acting) 
Division of budgets 

Subject: 2018 STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FUND ESTIMATE FINAL 
ASSUMPTIONS 

Tab 18



cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS 
cALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION cOMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  4.17 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
 
At the March 2017 commission meeting, the Department presented the 2018 STIP Fund 
Estimate Draft Assumptions and requested the commission consider "Alternatives' included as 
part of the assumptions in Section One.  The Department has met with commission staff to 
discuss final changes to the assumptions.  Adjustments have been made to all three sections of 
the Draft Assumptions presented at the March 2017 meeting.  Most of the changes are the result 
of the passage of Senate bill (Sb) 1, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.  Sb 1 
was approved by both houses of the Legislature and is expected to be enacted by Governor 
brown in the coming months.   
Sb 1 is anticipated to increase the Price based Excise Tax rate to 17.3 cents per gallon in fiscal 
year 2019-20 with an adjustment for inflation beginning in 2020-21.  The details of these 
changes begin on Page 3 of the attachment.  Section One of the Final Assumptions addresses a 
new set of alternatives inspired by the passage of Sb 1 that have caused a need for the 
Department to update our forecasted resources subsequent to the March 2017 meeting.   
 
The Department and commission staff are tracking multiple funding proposals and legislative 
matters that may directly impact transportation resources.  While these proposals have the 
potential to change future state and federal revenues, statute requires that the Fund Estimate be 
based on current state and federal guidelines for estimating revenues.  Should any legislative 
action require the Department to update the assumptions between now and subsequent 
presentations, the Department will inform the commission staff and present the changes during 
the upcoming commission meetings.    
 
The assumptions for the 2018 STIP Fund Estimate provide the basis for forecasting available 
capacity for the 2018 STIP and the 2018 State Highway Operation and Protection Program, 
while the assumptions for the 2018 Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate determine available 
capacity for the Aeronautics Account.  The finalized assumptions are located in the attached 
2018 STIP Fund Estimate Final Assumptions. 
 

Attachment 
 
 

 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 1 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

2018 STIP FUND ESTIMATE 
FINAL ASSUMPTIONS 

PREPARED bY 
THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

DIVISION OF bUDGETS 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 2 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

INTRODUCTION 

This report contains key assumptions and methodologies to be adopted during the california 
Transportation commission (commission) meeting on May 17, 2017, and contains three 
separate sections: Options, Significant Issues, and Assumptions.  The purpose of Sections One 
and Two is to solicit discussion and obtain the commission's feedback on various areas that 
influence the 2018 Fund Estimate (FE) as required by statute.  The purpose of Section Three is to 
list all the various assumptions that are not considered key assumptions but still impact the 2018 
FE. 
 
Section One contains key assumptions and will include multiple alternatives with one 
recommendation from the california Department of Transportation (Department).  In this 
section, the Department is seeking guidance from the commission on the preferred assumption 
for each topic discussed.  The commission may select the Department recommended option, 
another listed alternative, elect to recommend an option not included in this document, or suggest 
a combination of such options. 
 
Section Two contains key assumptions known as "significant issues' and will provide a 
background regarding an assumption that the Department is required to include in order to be in 
compliance with Section 14524(c) of the Government code (Gc).  This code requires the 
Department to assume there will be no changes in existing state and federal statutes for display in 
the 2018 FE.  The Department has no control over these assumptions, which will have inherent 
risks that may impact available funding and capacity as a result of complying with state and 
federal statute.   
 
Section Three contains all the assumptions being included in the 2018 FE, including placeholders 
for assumptions derived in sections one and two of this report. 
 
between now and the August 2017 presentation date for the adoption of the 2018 FE, the  
2017-18 budget Act, trailer bills, and/or initiatives may be enacted and could affect these 
assumptions (see the estimated timeline below).  The Department will update assumptions as 
required by statute.   Once the methodology and assumptions are approved, the Department will 
use these assumptions in determining the available program capacity for the State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) and the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) over the next five years. 
   
 
 
 

Date Objective 
May 17 FE Assumptions approved by commission 
June 28 Draft FE presented to commission 

August 16 Final FE presented to commission for adoption 
 

  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 3 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

CHANGES TO DRAFT ASSUMPTIONS 

The Department has worked with the commission staff to update and make any necessary 
revisions to the 2018 STIP FE Draft Assumptions.  The following items summarize the 
significant changes since the March 15-16, 2017 commission meeting: 
 
SECTION ONE: OPTIONS 
 

• Economic Recovery and Impact on Revenues (Pages 6-8): 
o baseline in previous FE cycles has historically represented a point in time where 

resources are known.  The Department would carry forward known values 
statically or flat across the rest of the five-year FE period.  This was done to 
provide a basis of comparison so that the commission had a point of reference 
when making a selection from the alternatives that were presented in relationship 
to the baseline.  Since the March 2017 commission meeting, Senate bill (Sb) 1 
has been enacted.  Sb 1 will provide additional resources to the State Highway 
Account (SHA), primarily from increases in the price-based excise tax (PbET) at 
certain established dates written into statute.  The enactment of Sb 1 and 
consultation with commission Staff, has caused us to modify our representation 
of baseline since the March 2017 commission meeting.  The new baseline 
represents an estimate of what SHA resources would have been if the PbET 
continued at the 2016 FE levels.   

o Sb 1 is expected to provide a higher degree of predictability as to what future 
resources will be because the new PbET rate (17.3 cents per gallon) is set by 
statute and tied to a defined inflationary index using the california consumer 
Price Index (ccPI).  This has allowed us to narrow down our set of alternatives 
presented in Section One (Pages 7-8).  The new set of alternatives vary, to a lesser 
extent, than those presented at the March meeting.  

o Alternative A (Recommended) is an adapted version of the previously 
recommended Alternative b.  This alternative proposes the same PbET of 14 
cents per gallon in fiscal year 2018-19.  The PbET rate of 17.3 cents per gallon 
begins in 2019-20, and the increase for inflation begins in 2020-21 and beyond 
per Sb 1.  The Department has applied a reasonable estimate for inflation in both 
new alternatives.  both alternatives apply the same PbET rates required by Sb 1 
with the Department's estimate for inflation starting in 2019-20 through the end 
of the FE period.  

o Alternative b has one main difference from Alternative A, which is the PbET rate 
for 2018-19.  Alternative b utilizes Department of Finance's (DOF) most recently 
provided PbET rate of 16.9 cents per gallon.  The primary difference between the 
new alternatives is in 2018-19, as PbET rates will still continue to be adjusted by 
the board of Equalization until rates required by Sb1 take effect in 2019-20.   

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 4 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

SECTION TWO: SIGNIFICANT ISSUES 
 

• Transfer To State Transit Assistance (Page 13)
o Updates were made in the language to account for the transfer of additional sales 

tax on diesel fuel provided by Sb 1.
• Senate Bill (SB) 1 (Page 15) - Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017

o A Significant Issue was added to recognize the enactment of Sb 1 and to account 
for additional resources to the SHA.

• Senate Bill (SB) 132 (Page 16) - An Act to Amend the Budget Act of 2016
o A Significant Issue was added to consider the expected impact to resources for the 

SHA and PTA per Sb 132.
 

SECTION THREE: METHODOLOGY 
 

• Revenue & Expenditure Projections: 
o Item G (Page 19) - Remaining revenues from the Road Maintenance and 

Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), after specified allocations, made available to the 
state highway system have been accounted for in this section.  The Department is 
utilizing a summary of estimated values provided by DOF.   
 

SECTION THREE: ASSUMPTIONS 
 

• State Highway Account (SHA): 
o SHA 14 (Page 23) - The inclusion of Sb 1 has prompted the Department to 

update this assumption. The SHA was to receive &127 million of the &706 million 
outstanding Pre-Proposition 42 Loan Repayments.  Per Sb 1, the SHA will now 
receive &225 million for the SHOPP spread over the next three years from 2017-
18 to 2019-20.  

o SHA 32 (Page 26) - The inclusion of Sb 1 has prompted the Department to add 
an assumption to account for the &100 million in additional resources to be added 
to the Active Transportation Program (ATP) on an annual basis. 

• Public Transportation Account (PTA): 
o PTA 6B (Page 28) - The Division of Rail and Mass Transportation provided a 

revised estimate in the amount of &142 million for rail heavy equipment, 
maintenance, and overhaul expenditures over the FE period. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 5 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION ONE: 
OPTIONS 

  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 6 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

THE ECONOMY'S IMPACT ON REVENUES 
 

Option:  How aggressive of an assumption should the 2018 FE display for the economic growth 
in california, its impact on fuel consumption, and the uncertainty surrounding excise tax rates on 
fuel and weight fee revenues?  
 
 
Background:  Many of the revenues forecasted in the FE fluctuate with the status of the 
economy.  During the economic growth associated with 2003 through 2006, california realized a 
slight rise in gasoline and diesel consumption (despite improved fleet fuel economy) and record 
increases in weight fee revenues.  However, during the housing market crisis from 2007 through 
2012, moderate decreases in both weight fee collections and fuel consumption occurred.   
 
california's economy has since initiated a rebound from the downturn of the "Great Recession' 
and by many metrics, have surpassed pre-recession levels.  The UcLA Anderson Forecast-one 
of the most widely watched and often-cited economic outlooks for california- finds that 
california is effectively at full-employment with an all-time peak of 18.4 million californians 
employed.  Despite the record numbers, the December 2016 Forecast continues the trend of 
slow, steady gains in employment over the next two years, with growth expected to increase 1.8 
percent in 2017 and 1.3 percent in 2018.  The unemployment rate is currently at 5.5 percent and 
expected to remain relatively steady at approximately 5.2 percent in 2017 and 2018.  Personal 
income (adjusted) is forecasted to grow by 3.6 percent in 2017 and 3.8 percent in 2018. 
 
The base excise tax on gasoline was last adjusted in 1994 to 18 cents per gallon.  The PbET was 
introduced in 2010 as part of the Fuel Tax Swap.  The intent of the Swap was to replace gasoline 
sales tax with an excise tax, adjusted annually to equal what would have been generated had the 
sales and excise tax rates remained unchanged.  consequently, the price of gas directly impacts 
excise tax collections.  The volatility in gas prices makes forecasting total revenues difficult at 
best.   
 
Assembly bill (Ab) 105 authorized the transfer of weight fee revenues from the SHA to the 
Transportation Debt Service Fund (TDSF).  In turn, an off the top amount from the PbET on 
gasoline is transferred to the SHA in the form of backfill, with the remainder allocated to STIP, 
Local Streets and Roads, and SHOPP.  The DOF projects that weight fee revenues will increase 
slightly over the FE period.  Given that current statute directs the entirety of weight fees 
diversions to be reimbursed first, the remaining revenue available to fund such projects is heavily 
influenced by adjustments in the PbET rate.   
 
In February 2017, the board of Equalization (bOE) voted to increase the 2017-18 PbET rate on 
gasoline from 9.8 cents per gallon to 11.7 cents per gallon.  Regarding diesel fuel, the bOE voted 
to leave the 2017-18 excise tax rate unchanged at 16 cents per gallon.  The baseline projection 
and three alternatives described below account for these adjustments, and offer different 
approaches for projecting excise tax revenues beginning in 2017-18.   
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 7 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

Baseline:  In past FE cycles, the baseline has represented capacity using actual or known values 
as of the prior year, then forecasting those last known values statically across the rest of the five-
year FE period.  At the request of commission Staff, for this FE cycle, baseline represents an 
estimated level of resources that could have been achieved if funding sources from the 2016 FE 
cycle were carried forward static two additional years.   
 
Alternative A (Recommended Alternative):  This scenario utilizes the most recent DOF 
projections for gas and diesel consumption, but assumes a more conservative PbET rate of 14 
cents per gallon in 2018-19.  This method also incorporates the most recent DOF projections for 
weight fee revenues and a slight decline in diesel fuel consumption.  Revenue increases are due 
to Sb 1 establishing a new PbET rate of 17.3 cents per gallon in 2019-20, with an adjustment for 
inflation beginning in FY 2020-21.  Over the FE period, this alternative is projected to generate 
approximately &1.5 billion in additional revenue over the baseline scenario.  See the table titled 
"Sb 1 Department PbET Rate in 2018-19' on Page 8. 
 
Alternative B:  This scenario is highly reflective of Alternative A presented above.  The 
difference is that Alternative b utilizes the most recent DOF projected PbET rate of 16.9 cents 
per gallon in 2018-19, which is more aggressive than the Department's rate of 14 cents per 
gallon.  Using the PbET rate of 16.9 cents presented in this alternative assumes an increase of 
more than 5 cents from one year to the next.  This would represent an expectation of high gas 
pricing volatility in 2018-19 that would cause a price-based adjustment that is more than double 
the average.  Over the FE period, this alternative is projected to generate approximately &1.75 
billion in additional revenue over the baseline scenario.  See the table titled "Sb 1 DOF PbET 
Rate in 2018-19' on Page 8. 
 
 
  



AM ENDED 2016 FE BASELINE

Revenues 2017-13 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 5 YearTotal

State Base Excise Taxes on Fuel (Non-STIP) 1,965 1,865 1,905 1,897 1,888 1,888 9,443

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (Non-STIP) 1,181 1,237 1,266 1,269 1,289 1,289 6,371

W eight Fees i n s 1,160 1,174 1,197 1,197 1,197 5,925

W eigh t Fee D iversion (to G eneral Fund) (1,115) (1,150) [1,174) (1,197) [1,197) (1,197) [5,925)

Subtotal: Non-STIP 3,166 3,102 3,173 3,105 3,177 3,177 15,814

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (STIP) 241 283 | | 335345 335 | 335 1,633

ALTERNATIVE A  (SB1 DEPARTMENT PBET RATE IN 2018-19) Recommended

Revenues 2017-13 2013-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 5 YearTotal

State Base Excise Taxes on Fuel (Non-STIP) 2,076 1,939 1,962 1,933 1,897 1,897 9,627

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (Non-STIP) 1,155 1,211 1,283 1,302 1,317 1,325 6,438

W eight Fees 1,083 1,101 1,118 1,135 1,149 1,149 5,652

W eigh t Fee Diversion (to G eneral Fund) (1,083) [1,101} (1,118) (1,135) [1,149) (1,149) (5,652)

Subtotal: Non-STIP 3,231 3,150 3,245 3,235 3,214 3,221 16,065

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (STIP) 262 404 | | 610605 616 | 644 2,880

ALTERNATIVE B (SB1 DOF PBET RATE IN 2018-19)

Revenues 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 5 Year Total

State Base Excise Taxes on Fuel (Non-STIP) 2,076 1,939 1,962 1,933 1,897 1,397 9,627

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (Non-STIP) 1,155 1,264 1,283 1,302 1,317 1,325 6,490

W eight Fees 1,083 1,101 1,118 1,135 1,149 1,149 5,652

W eigh t Fee D iversion (to G eneral Fund) (1,083) (1,101) [1,118) (1,135) [1,149) (1,149) [5,652)

Subtotal: Non-STIP 3,231 3,202 3,245 3,235 3,214 3,221 16,117

Price-Based Excise Tax on Gas (STIP) 262 598 | 605 | 610 616 | 644 3,073

2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions Page 8 of 31 May 17-18, 2017



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 9 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

FEDERAL REVENUES 
 

Option:  How much Obligational Authority (OA) should the FE display over the 2018 FE 
period? 
 
 
Background:  Since 2003-04, Federal revenues have represented the majority of total resources 
available for the SHOPP.  These revenues are transferred from the Federal Highway Trust Fund 
(FHTF), which is primarily funded from the federal excise tax on gasoline of 18.4 cents per 
gallon and 24.4 cents per gallon on diesel.   
 
The state receives apportionments that are ultimately governed by california's contributions to 
federal excise tax, as a percentage share of total deposits into the FHTF.  The actual amount of 
federal funds the state can use on projects each year is governed by the OA set by congress in its 
annual Federal Appropriation Act.    
 
The Federal Highway Act, titled Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st century (MAP-21), was 
signed into law on July 6, 2012.  MAP-21 funded over &105 billion in surface transportation 
programs for federal fiscal years (FFY) 2013 and 2014.  This funding level was first established 
in the 2012 Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient, Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for 
Users (SAFETEA-LU), but included incremental adjustments for inflation. 
 
The Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, approved on December 4, 2015, 
builds on the program structure and reforms of MAP-21.  The FAST Act is the first long-term 
transportation funding plan in over a decade and provides authorization of approximately &225 
billion for the federal-aid highway program from FFY 2016 to 2020.  Over the five-year period, 
funding levels are estimated to increase by approximately 15 percent, which largely reflects the 
addition of new freight initiatives and incremental adjustments for inflation.  On December 6, 
2016, congress passed a continuing Resolution (cR) to maintain FFY 2016 (2015-16) spending 
levels through April 2017.  On April 28, 2017, congress approved a one-week extension of 
2015-16 spending levels to give lawmakers more time to decide funding.  The extension expires 
May 5th. 
 
The 2018 FE covers fiscal years (FY) 2018-19 through 2022-23, which is partially outside of the 
FAST Act's funding horizon.  Historically, in the absence of a new Federal Highway Act, 
congress has issued continuing resolutions to provide short-term transportation funding at levels 
consistent with the most recent Act.  because adjustments in federal funding brought about by a 
new Act are difficult to predict and may dramatically alter the resources available for allocation 
on projects, future FE cycles may incorporate adjustments in accordance with new federal 
authority.   
 
As part of the FAST Act, the FHTF received a one-time transfer of &71 billion to keep the fund 
solvent over the five years covered under the FAST Act.  In January of this year, the 
congressional budget Office (cbO) released its updated FHTF projections, based on the 
revenue the fund is receiving and the anticipated expenditures, pursuant to current law 
requirements.  The cbO projected that by FFY 2021, revenues will be insufficient to meet all 
current obligations.  Future shortfalls may trigger the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
to implement cash management procedures up to and including: decreasing the frequency of 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 10 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

reimbursements, providing partial or percentage-based reimbursements, reimbursement caps, or 
the cessation of reimbursements entirely.   
As a means to address this solvency issue, the new Administration has proposed the idea of 
private investments and other innovative financing solutions. 
 
The FHWA provides several years of projected apportionment levels to be distributed to states 
based on national formulas outlined in the Federal Transportation Act.  Apportionments are a 
type of Federal budget authority allowed by congress to direct states on how they are to spend 
available resources.  However, OA acts as an annual amount of the apportionment that the state 
can actually use on projects. 
    
If OA assumptions are set too low, the Department risks not having enough projects to use all 
available authority; especially if a reservation of projects is not created.  This unused OA would 
be unavailable for programming future years.  If OA assumptions are set too high, the 
Department may have insufficient resources to fully fund its schedule of projects.  Over-
programming may cause delays, increasing total costs and adversely impacting future projects. 
 
At this time, the FAST Act continues to provide federal funding for surface transportation 
programs.  What should the 2018 FE display as an assumption for the level of OA over the next 
five-year STIP period? 
 
Alternative A:  Assume OA is equal to the FFY 2015-16 authority level of &3.4 billion and held 
constant each year over the FE period.  This would result in &17.1 billion in OA over the FE 
period.   
 
Alternative B (Recommended Alternative):  Assume OA is equal to the FFY 2015-16 
authority level of &3.4 billion, and escalated annually based on the approximate inflationary 
funding adjustment from the FAST Act.  This would result in &19.1 billion in OA over the FE 
period.  based on recent adjustments under FAST Act, this alternative incorporates a 
conservative approach to growth in federal funding over the FE period. 
 
Alternative C:  Assume OA is equal to what california paid into the FHTF for FFY 2015-16, 
which was &3.3 billion, and held constant each year over the FE period.  This would result in 
&16.7 billion in OA over the FE period. 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 11 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

MOTOR VEHICLE ACCOUNT TRANSFERS 
 
Option:  What should the 2018 FE display as an assumption for the transfer of excess Motor 
Vehicle Account (MVA) funds to the SHA?     
 
 
Background:  Section 42273 of the Vehicle code (Vc) requires the State controller's Office 
(controller) to transfer the MVA balance remaining on the last day of the preceding month to the 
SHA, unless there is an immediate need of MVA funding.  The 2017-18 Governor's budget 
displays an estimated fund balance of about &382 million in the MVA for 2017-18.  From this 
balance, the unneeded portion should be calculated and transferred to the SHA.  In at least the 
past 12 years, the controller has not transferred these funds to the SHA.      
 
It would be beneficial to display a transfer to the SHA as this would increase available funding 
for the SHOPP.  However, if transfers are not made by the controller and the 2018 FE displays 
an assumption that transfers would occur, SHA resources would be overstated. 
 
In the 2016 FE, an assumption of &10 million was chosen, but the SHA failed to receive any 
transfers from the MVA for Section 42273 of the Vc. 
 
Alternative A (Recommended Alternative):  Assume the controller will transfer &10 million 
each year for the FE period.  A transfer of &10 million represents a low-risk option.   
 
Alternative B:  Assume the controller will not make any transfers to the SHA over the FE 
period. 

 
Alternative C:  Assume the controller will transfer &37 million each year for the FE period, 
based on an analysis of the average transferrable amounts remaining in the MVA annually. 

  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 12 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION TWO: 
SIGNIFICANT ISSUES 

  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 13 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

TRANSFER TO STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE 
 
Issue:  There are two sales taxes on diesel fuel in california.  current law requires the base sales 
tax on diesel (4.75 percent) to be split 50 percent to the PTA and 50 percent to State Transit 
Assistance (STA).  It also requires the entirety of the second sales tax (1.75 percent) to be 
redirected from PTA to STA.  In 2017-18, this will result in STA receiving approximately 63 
percent of total sales tax on diesel revenues.  Furthermore, sales tax revenues can be volatile 
because they are based on the price of fuel. 
 
 
Background:  On March 22, 2010, Ab 9 of the Eighth Extraordinary Session of 2009-10 
(AbX8) was signed into law, which among other items, required a 75 percent transfer of sales 
tax revenues deposited in the PTA to STA. currently, this only applies to the state portion of 
sales tax on diesel fuel. 
 
On November 2, 2010, voters approved Proposition 22, which amended Article XIX A of the 
california constitution to require a 50 percent transfer of spillover, Proposition 111, and sales 
tax on diesel fuel revenues from the PTA to STA.  In addition, Proposition 22 also amended 
Article XIX b of the california constitution to require a 50 percent transfer of Proposition 42 
revenues from the PTA to STA. 
 
On November 2, 2010, voters approved Proposition 26, which amended Section 3 of Article XIII 
A of the california constitution. This new law required two-thirds approval by the Legislature 
for any change in statute that resulted in taxpayer paying a higher tax. Further, this law required 
that legislation passed between January 1, 2010 and November 3, 2011, not in compliance with 
the two-thirds requirement, to be considered void unless reenacted with the requisite vote.  On 
September 29, 2010, the Legislative Analyst's Office concluded that the Fuel Tax Swap (AbX8 
6 and AbX8 9) was not in compliance with Proposition 26, and was voided on November 3, 
2011. 

 
On March 24, 2011, Ab 105 of 2011 re-enacted the Fuel Tax Swap, created a weight fee swap, 
and redirected the state portion of sales tax on diesel from the PTA to STA, which funds local 
transit operations and capital.  The bill created an increase to sales tax on diesel (1.75 percent in  
2014-15 and thereafter) and required all of the additional increase to be directed to STA from the 
PTA.  combined with other existing statutes, STA receives the majority of sales tax on diesel 
revenues. 
 
On April 28, 2017, Sb 1 was enacted, increasing the additional sales tax rate on diesel fuel by 4 
percent on top of the previous 1.75 percent for a net additional sales tax of 5.75 percent.  The 
additional increase in sales tax will again be directed from the PTA to the STA creating no new 
resources for the PTA.   
  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 14 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE  
SECTION 183.1 REVENUES 

 
Issue:  Per Streets and Highways code (S&Hc) Section 183.1 money deposited into the SHA 
that is not protected by Article XIX of the california constitution is to be transferred from the 
SHA into the Transportation Debt Service Fund (TDSF) for debt service on transportation bonds.  
Money not subject to Article XIX as defined by Section 183.1 includes, but is not limited to, the 
sale of documents, charges for miscellaneous services to the public, condemnation deposit fund 
investments, rental of state property, and other miscellaneous uses of property or money.  New 
legislation could alter the transfer of money as defined by Section 183.1 which could impact 
Section 183.1 transfers from the SHA.  In the interim, the 2018 FE assumptions will be based on 
current statute. 
 
 
Background:  On July 6, 2000, Ab 2928 was signed into law, which among other items, added 
Section 183.1 to the S&Hc.  At that time, this section required that money not subject to Article 
XIX of the State constitution be transferred from SHA into PTA.  Section 183.1 was originally 
created during a period when PTA funding was in short supply.  The money associated with the 
statute were transferred from the SHA to the PTA each year to help the fund remain solvent.  At 
that time, since the money was not protected by the State constitution, the Legislature could 
divert Section 183.1 resources to aid in GF shortfalls and/or offset future transportation bond 
debt service. 
 
Ab 105 (chapter 6, Statutes of 2011), amended Section 183.1 of the S&Hc, by requiring the 
controller to transfer prior year money from the SHA to the TDSF for 2010-11 through 2012-13.  
Pursuant to Ab 105, the money was scheduled to remain in the SHA until appropriated 
beginning in 2013-14, but Sb 85 was signed into law, amending Section 183.1 to continue the 
annual transfer to the TDSF indefinitely.   
 
The 2016 FE assumed that Section 183.1 resources would be transferred from the SHA into the 
TDSF annually.  Since that time, attempts have been made by members of the Legislature to 
prohibit the transfer of SHA resources to fund transportation bond debt services.  because the 
2018 FE is required to forecast based on current state statute, Section 183.1 transfers from SHA 
to TDSF will continue over the FE period. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 15 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

SB 1 - Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
 

Issue:  The 2018 STIP FE expects revenue increases due to the enactment of Sb 1.  
 
Sb 1 requires the PbET to be set to 17.3 cents per gallon in 2019-20, with an adjustment for 
inflation beginning in 2020-21 using the california consumer Price Index (ccPI) as an inflator.  
This element of Sb 1 alone is expected to generate an estimated increase of &1.5 billion in 
revenue over the five-year FE period when compared to the prior FE period.  These additional 
resources will be realized by the SHA and will increase programming capacity for the 2018 FE 
period.  because Sb 1 has indexed new tax rates for inflation, there should be a higher degree of 
predictability as to resources generated from the PbET.   
 
Sb 1 establishes the RMRA.  After specified allocations, 50 percent of the remaining funds are 
to be continuously appropriated to the department for maintenance or SHOPP purposes.  Over 
the five-year FE period, it is estimated this will amount to &8 billion in additional resources to 
the SHOPP from the RMRA.  Out of the &8 billion in additional resources, &2 billion is 
designated for bridge and culvert maintenance and rehabilitation. 
 
Sb 1 will also increase the additional sales tax rate on diesel fuel by 4 percent on top of the 
previous 1.75 percent for a net additional sales tax of 5.75 percent.  The additional increase in 
sales tax will again be directed from the PTA to the STA. 
 
 
Background:  Sb 1 was enacted April 28, 2017.  The bill creates three new programs including 
the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program, the Advanced Mitigation Program, and the 
congested corridors Program.  It also creates two new funds including the RMRA and the Trade 
corridors Enhancement Account.  Finally, it creates several new revenue streams for the 
Department, as a whole, derived from a mix of new taxes and fees.  Most additional taxes and 
fees generated from Sb 1 have been indexed for inflation, which is a notable change from prior 
gas tax legislation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 16 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

SB 132 - An Act to Amend the Budget Act of 2016 
 
Issue:  The enactment of Sb 132 requires an appropriation of &400 million in PTA resources 
over an estimated 10 year period.  The bill requires funds appropriated be used for project 
specific purposes.  The funds appropriated are required to be used for the extension of the 
Altamont corridor Express to ceres and Merced, including system improvements.   
 
The enactment of Sb 132 requires an appropriation of an additional &527,172,000 million in 
SHA resources over an estimated 6 year period.  The bill requires funds appropriated to be used 
for project specific purposes.  The funds appropriated are required to be used for two projects 
including University of california, Merced campus Parkway Project (&100,000,000) and for 
Riverside county Transportation Efficiency corridor (&427,172,000).   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 17 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION THREE: 
ASSUMPTIONS 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 18 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

METHODOLOGY 

The FE is based on assumptions and methodologies used to forecast revenues and expenditures 
in order to determine the estimated remaining cash available for programming. This section 
includes the general methodologies used in the development of the FE.   
 
 
Statutory Guidance 
 
Section 14525(c) of the Gc requires the FE to be based on current state and federal statutes for 
estimating revenues.  Section 163 of the S&Hc provides guidance for the use of all 
transportation funds available to the state, including the priority of expenditures for 
administration, maintenance and operation, rehabilitation, local assistance, and the STIP. 
 
Unless otherwise noted, the most recent california DOF Price Letter will be used to determine an 
annual price escalation rate for state operations expenditures per Section 14525.1 of the Gc.  
This does not include escalation rates for capital outlay support. 
 
Section 14529.7 of the Gc regulates reimbursement projects covered by Ab 3090 where the 
commission, Department, region, and local agency may enter into a financing arrangement.  
Under the cash reimbursement scenario, the local agency receives a direct, future cash 
reimbursement for early delivery of a programmed STIP project, with its own local funds.   
 
 
Revenue & Expenditure Projections 
 

A. For each fund, the beginning cash balance will be calculated from the cash balance report 
from the controller on July 1, 2017. 

b. Interest income to those funds with balances in the Surplus Money Investment Fund 
(SMIF) will be based on the most current published SMIF rate from the controller. 

c. Revenue forecasts which cover the FE period (fiscal years 2018-19 through 2022-23)  
are based on historical trends, the economic outlook, and consultation with the DOF. 

D. The FE assumes usage of local assistance federal funding in the year received. 

E. The Department developed program expenditures and cash flow estimates by working 
with each respective Department Division. 

F. The FE displays an assumption that federal funding will be distributed to the state and 
local agencies based on a historical allocation of a 63/37 split of available resources, 
respectively.  This also includes the allocation for the August Redistribution. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 19 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

G. The enactment of Sb 1 provides that, after specified allocations are made from available 
resources, 50 percent of the remaining balance of revenues deposited into the RMRA go 
to the department for maintenance or SHOPP purposes.  Over the five-year FE period, it 
is projected this will generate over &8 billion in additional resources to the SHOPP from 
the RMRA.  Out of the &8 billion in additional resources, &2 billion is designated for 
bridge and culvert maintenance and rehabilitation. 
 

 
Conversion to Capacity 
 

H. The 2018 FE will incorporate a "cash flow' model that schedules funding capacity based 
upon defined commitments and is consistent with the method used to manage the 
allocation of capital projects. 

o Each FE table will display forecasted revenue estimates, less commitments (as 
defined by the approved assumptions) in order to determine the cash available for 
programming.   

o conversion of cash available for programming to capacity is based on linear 
programming to optimize capacity, while maintaining a prudent cash balance and 
minimizing annual fluctuations of program levels.  Methodology assumes that 
capital projects liquidate based on historical spending patterns.  

o Program capacity represents the total value of projects that can be funded, and 
includes support, local assistance, right-of-way (R/W), and construction. 

I. The county share system established by Sb 45 (chapter 622, Statutes of 1997) defines 
the methodology for determining the level of programming.  The FE displays this system 
to identify the funds available for programming over the FE period.  

 

 

 

 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 20 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

STATE HIGHWAY ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
  

Operating Cash Balance: 
The Department recognizes that the SHA needs to maintain a minimum level of operating cash 
sufficient to meet monthly operating commitments, daily fluctuations, and the revenue and 
expenditure cycles that occur during the year.  In addition, the SHA balance must also cover 
monthly expenditures during delays in the adoption of state and federal budgets. 
SHA 1. Based on an updated analysis of monthly SHA receipts less expenditures, a minimum 

level of operating cash of $415 million would sufficiently cover 90 percent of the 
monthly volatility in the SHA. 

 
SHA Revenues & Transfers 

 
State Excise Tax on Fuel Revenues: 
california last adjusted its base excise tax on gasoline in 1994 to 18 cents per gallon.  The excise 
tax on diesel fuel may fluctuate on an annual basis but was last adjusted to 16 cents per gallon in 
2016 and will remain the same in 2017.  These consumption-based revenues are transferred from 
the Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) to cities, counties, and the SHA per Sections 2104 
through 2108 of the S&Hc on a monthly basis.  The Fuel Tax Swap of 2010 eliminated general 
statewide sales tax on gasoline and replaced it with PbET, adjusted annually with the 
requirement of generating the same revenue as the sales tax.  Given the uncertainty of the 
economic outlook, the 2018 FE must make an assumption regarding state fuel excise tax 
revenues over the FE period. 
SHA 2. See Section One – The Economy’s Impact on Revenues
 
Weight Fee Revenues:  
Section 9400 of the Vc authorizes the use of Motor Vehicle Registrations (Weight Fees) for 
transportation purposes.  These revenues are derived from registration and renewal fees charged 
to commercial vehicles and pick-up trucks based on weight.  Ab 105 was enacted in 2011, 
authorizing transfers of weight fee revenues from the SHA to the TDSF for debt service on 
transportation bonds.  To offset this diversion, an equivalent amount from the PbET is 
transferred to the SHA.   
SHA 3. See Section One – The Economy’s Impact on Revenues
 
Other State Revenues:  
Other SHA revenues include interest received from the SMIF and revenues from Other 
Regulatory Licenses and Permits.  
SHA 4. Revenues from Other Regulatory Licenses and Permits will total approximately $62 

million over the FE period based on revenue model projections. 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 21 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

S&HC Section 183.1 Transfers:  
In 2013, Sb 85 was signed into law, amending Section 183.1 of the S&Hc to annually transfer 
the miscellaneous revenues not subject to Article XIX of the State constitution from the SHA to 
the TDSF permanently, beginning in 2013-14. 
SHA 5. See Section Two – Section 183.1 Revenues 
 
S&HC Section 194 Transfers:  
Section 194 of the S&Hc requires the controller to transfer funds for the pro-rata share of 
highway planning and exclusive public mass transit guideway planning from the SHA to the 
PTA.   
SHA 6. Section 194 transfers are based on PTA state operations expenditures, and are 

projected to remain constant at approximately $25 million a year over the FE period. 
 
MVA Transfers:  
Pursuant to Section 42273 of the Vc, the controller mandates transfer of the MVA balance 
remaining on the last day of the preceding month, unless there is an immediate use of MVA 
funding.   
SHA 7. See Section One – Motor Vehicle Account Transfers
 
Advanced Project Development Element (APDE):  
beginning with the 2000 STIP, Section 14529.01 of the Gc (Ab 1012, chapter 783, Statutes of 
1999) requires the Department to estimate resources available for the APDE.  The APDE is 
authorized no more than 25 percent of the resources available for STIP programming in the two 
years following the FE period by building a reservation of projects ready for construction.   
SHA 8. The 2018 STIP FE will not include resources for the APDE because the FE is 

expected to show the need for the reprogramming of STIP projects.   
 
 
  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 22 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

Federal Revenues:   
Federal revenues account for the majority of total SHA resources, excluding those that are 
dedicated to the STIP.  These revenues come from the FHTF, which is primarily funded from the 
federal excise taxes on gasoline of 18.4 cents per gallon and 24.4 cents per gallon on diesel.  The 
state receives apportionments set by the Federal Highway Act (FHA), which are ultimately 
governed by california's contribution as a percentage share of total contributions into the FHTF. 
The most recent FHA, the FAST Act, was signed into law on December 4, 2015, and provides 
authorization of approximately &225 billion for the federal-aid highway program from FFY 2016 
to 2020.  Over the five-year period, funding levels are estimated to increase approximately 15 
percent, which largely reflects the addition of new freight initiatives and incremental adjustments 
for inflation.  However, a cR passed by congress on December 6, 2016, will continue FFY 2016 
spending levels into FFY 2017. 
The 2018 FE covers 2018-19 through 2022-23, which is partially outside of the FAST Act's 
funding horizon.  Historically, in the absence of a new Federal Highway Act, congress has 
issued continuing resolutions to provide short-term transportation funding at levels consistent 
with the most recent Act.  because adjustments in federal funding brought about by a new Act 
are difficult to predict, and may alter the resources available for projects, future FE cycles may 
incorporate adjustments in accordance with new federal authority. 
SHA 9. See Section One – Federal Revenues
SHA 10. The 2018 FE assumes an August Redistribution of $162 million per year based on the 

average amount received by California from 2011-12 through 2014-15.  The 
Redistribution will be split approximately $102 million (63 percent) to the state, and 
$60 million (37 percent) to the local agencies. 

SHA 11. The 2018 FE does not include any supplemental funding received under the Federal-
aid Highway Emergency Relief Program.  This program, commonly referred to as the 
Emergency Relief Program, supplements the commitment of resources by States, their 
political subdivisions, or other Federal agencies to help pay for unusually heavy 
expenses resulting from extraordinary conditions. 

SHA 12. In order to utilize a portion of FAST Act funds for Coordinated Border Infrastructure 
(CBI) projects, the 2018 FE includes a $16 million annual "set-aside" to be reserved 
from the State's share of "any-area" Surface Transportation Block Grant Program 
(STBGP) funds.  This will not impact any federal funding available to local agencies. 
The amount proposed for set-aside is equal to five percent of "any-area" STBGP 
funds retained by the state, and is well within the amount allowed in the FAST Act. 

 
Advanced Construction (AC):   
Ac is a federal guideline that allows the Department to authorize project expenditures against 
future federal funds.  Ac will be used as a cash management tool to minimize the impact of 
project delays by being able to start work on other projects designated as Ac and converting the 
Ac into OA.  This can be performed without impact to the SHA.  Ac will also be used to create 
a reservation of federal eligible projects to leverage against project award savings and any 
unforeseen increases to federal or state revenues that would impact the SHOPP capacity.        
SHA 13. The Department will gradually accumulate an AC level that is equivalent to one 

year's worth of OA by the end of the FE period.  AC will be used as a cash 
management tool and as a reservation of federal eligible projects to hedge against 
increases to available federal resources.     



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 23 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

Pre-Proposition 42 Loan Repayments:  
In 2004, compacts were negotiated with Native American Tribes to secure bond financing 
backed by tribal gaming revenues for the purpose of repaying GF Pre-Proposition 42 loans.  
However, a lawsuit challenging these compacts has held up the issuance of these bonds.  In the 
absence of the bond sale, partial loan repayments have been authorized from annual compact 
revenues.   
In an ongoing effort by the Governor to reduce state debt, an accelerated Pre-Proposition 42 
repayment schedule was proposed.  An initial repayment of &173 million was approved by Ab 
133 (2016), and transferred in December 2016.  Per Sb 1, enacted April 28, 2017, a repayment 
schedule is defined in statue for the remaining balance.  
Sb 1 identifies that outstanding Pre-Proposition 42 loans total &706 million and requires 
repayment of the following amounts over a three-year period from 2017-18 to 2019-20. 
• &225 million to the SHA 
• &256 million to the PTA (up to &20 million may go to Local and Regional Agencies) 
• &225 million to Local Streets and Roads 
SHA 14. The 2018 FE will display that Pre-Proposition 42 loan repayments are scheduled to 

occur in three annual installments during the FE period, beginning in 2017-18. 
 
Transportation Loan Repayments: 
budget Acts and trailer bills have authorized loans from transportation accounts to the GF in 
order to backfill deficits created by the struggling economy.  The following loans are 
outstanding:  
• From 2010 to 2016, approximately &1.5 billion was loaned from the SHA to the GF.  Ab 

115 deferred repayment until June 30, 2021, and reclassified the debt as being derived 
from weight fees.  As a result, repayments will be immediately transferred to the TDSF.  

SHA 15. The 2018 FE will display repayment of weight fee revenue loans owed to the SHA and 
subsequent outgoing transfer to the TDSF in FY 2020-21.

 
  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 24 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

SHA Expenditures 
 
BCP Reservation: 
budget change Proposals (bcP) and Finance Letters (FL) are proposals to change the level of 
service or funding for activities authorized by the State budget or to request new program 
activities not currently authorized.  Executive Order b-13-11 directed the DOF to modify the 
budget process to increase efficiency and focus on accomplishing program goals.  Pursuant to the 
Executive Order, the DOF and the Department developed a multi-year plan to conduct a zero-
base budget analysis of all the programs within the Department.  This zero-based budget review 
is ongoing. 
SHA 16. The 2018 STIP FE will include a total reservation of $75 million over the five-year 

FE period.  
 

State Funds for Local Assistance:  
State funds for local assistance are used for the Surface Transportation Program State Match and 
Exchange, Freeway Service Patrol, Railroad Grade Separations, and Railroad Grade crossing 
Maintenance, in addition to other miscellaneous local programs. 
SHA 17. State expenditures assume allocations of approximately $106 million per year over 

the FE period, consistent with the Commission's 2016-17 initial lump sum allocation 
for Local Assistance (Resolution FM-15-05). 

 
SHA STIP Commitments:  
Section 163 of the S&Hc identifies the priorities for the use of all transportation funds available 
to the state.  These priorities include expenditures for administration, maintenance and 
operations, rehabilitation, and local assistance.  Prior to calculation of resources available for 
new STIP, the FE sets aside resources for existing STIP commitments.   
SHA 18. Capital Outlay Support (COS) expenditures are based on a continuation of all STIP 

components programmed prior to 2017-18 and all STIP components programmed to 
begin in 2017-18. 

SHA 19. Capital expenditures are based on a continuation of all STIP project allocations prior 
to 2016-17, allocations in 2016-17, projects programmed in 2016-17, but not yet 
allocated and projects programmed in 2017-18.   

SHA 20. Prior R/W commitments are defined as all R/W projects in the STIP that are 
programmed for 2017-18 and prior years.   

SHA 21. Non-programmed STIP R/W includes an annual estimate based on forecasted R/W 
lump sum allocations of non-programmed R/W components for inverse condemnation
and post-certification costs. 

 

SHA 22. Capital project costs shall be escalated at 4.2 percent annually, consistent with the 
historical trend of the Price Index for Selected California Construction Items.  

 
  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 25 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

GARVEE Bond Financing:   
Sb 928 of 1999-00 added Section 14550 to the Gc, authorizing the State Treasurer's Office 
(Treasurer) to issue federal highway GARVEE bonds.  This bill also authorized the commission 
to select and designate projects to be funded for accelerating construction from bond proceeds.  
The FE assumes no additional GARVEE bonds will be issued.   
SHA 23. The 2018 FE displays GARVEE debt service payments of about $22.78 million for 

SHOPP for the entire FE period.  GARVEE debt service payments for SHOPP will 
end in 2019-20.  GARVEE debt service payments for STIP ended in 2014-15.             

 
Prior SHOPP Commitments & SHOPP Program Capacity:  
Prior to calculating resources available for the SHOPP, the SHA FE table will display a set aside 
of resources for existing SHOPP commitments.   
SHA 24. COS expenditures are based on a continuation of all SHOPP components 

programmed prior to 2017-18, SHOPP preliminary engineering components 
programmed in 2017-18 and later, and SHOPP construction engineering components 
programmed to begin in 2017-18.  

SHA 25. Prior R/W commitments are defined as all R/W projects in the SHOPP that are 
programmed for 2017-18 and prior years.   

SHA 26. Non-programmed SHOPP R/W includes an annual estimate based on forecasted R/W 
lump sum allocations of non-programmed R/W components for inverse condemnation 
and post-certification costs. 

SHA 27. Capital expenditures are based on a continuation of all SHOPP project allocations 
prior to 2017-18, 2016-17 programmed projects not yet allocated, projects 
programmed in 2017-18, and GARVEE debt service payments.  

SHA 28. Capital project costs shall be escalated at 4.2 percent annually, consistent with the 
historical trend of the Price Index for Selected California Construction Items. 

SHA 29. Preparation cost for Project Initiation Documents are included as a component of 
State Operation expenditures, and are based on the latest available data for base 
year, and escalated over the FE period at a rate consistent with the growth of SHOPP 
capacity. 

SHA 30. Closeout capital savings average approximately five percent.  This is primarily due to 
unused contingency funds.  The 2018 FE assumes a five percent increase to 
programming capacity in order to offset these savings.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 26 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

Active Transportation Program:  
The Active Transportation Program (ATP), articulated in Sb 99 and signed into law in 2013, 
consolidated five separate programs that funded bicycle and pedestrian projects, including the 
federal Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP), federal Safe Routes to Schools Program, 
state Safe Routes to Schools Program, and the state bicycle Transportation Account Program.  
The Recreational Trails Program was included as an optional part of the TAP funding.  However, 
the FAST Act eliminated the MAP-21 TAP and replaced it with a set-aside of Surface 
Transportation block Grant (STbG) program funding. 
The intent of combining the five separate programs was to improve flexibility and reduce the 
administrative burden of having several small independent grant programs.  A separate FE and 
adoption schedule is required for the ATP. 
The enactment of Sb 1 shall create and provide resources for the RMRA.  ATP is scheduled to 
receive an additional &100 million in annual resources.  
SHA 31. The ATP divides approximately $123 million annually, and is consistent with the 

2017 ATP FE adopted by the Commission in May 2016.  ATP funding is not available 
for SHOPP or STIP capacity. 

SHA 32. Per SB 1, beginning in 2017-18, $100 million in annual revenues shall be made 
available for expenditure, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for ATP projects 
and are to be allocated by the Commission.  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 27 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
 
Minimum Operating Cash:   
The PTA requires a minimum level of operating cash sufficient to meet its monthly operating 
commitments, daily fluctuations, and the revenue and expenditure cycles that occur during the 
year.  
PTA 1. Based on historical data and projected expenditures from updated analysis of 

monthly PTA receipts less expenditures, a minimum level of operating cash of $100 
million would sufficiently cover 95 percent of the monthly volatility in the PTA.   

 
PTA Revenues 

 
Sales Tax on Diesel:   
Sales tax on diesel revenues will result from a 6.50 percent sales tax per gallon of diesel fuel 
sold.  However, the rate in excess of 4.75 percent is dedicated to STA as a result of the Fuel Tax 
Swap of 2010.  The increase in revenue from the previous FE is due primarily to increases in 
diesel fuel consumption. 
PTA 2. Consumption of diesel fuel is assumed to experience a slight decrease from 2017-18 

through 2022-23, and will decrease by less than 1 percent each year.  The FE 
projects that retail diesel fuel revenues will increase by 1 percent each year over the 
FE period. Projected increases in diesel prices offset the 1 percent decrease in 
consumption for a 1 percent expected net increase in revenues. 

 
Transfer from the Aeronautics Account:   
PTA 3. Section 21682.5 of the Public Utilities Code requires an annual transfer equal to the 

pro rata share of transportation duties attributable to aviation planning and research 
from the Aeronautics Account.  This amount is projected to remain constant at 
$30,000 in each year of the FE. 

 
PTA Expenditures 

 
Transfers to STA:   
Starting in 2014-15, revenue from the sales tax on diesel fuel will be split approximately 63 
percent to STA and 37 percent will stay in the PTA, based on applicable laws.  The 2018 FE will 
include a transfer of approximately 63 percent of the revenue from the sales tax on diesel from 
the PTA to STA, resulting in approximately &1.5 billion over the FE period. 
PTA 4. See Section Two – Transfer to State Transit Assistance (STA)
 
  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 28 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

State Operations: 
The bcP and FL are proposals to change the level of service or funding for activities authorized 
by the State budget or to request new program activities not currently authorized.  Executive 
Order b-13-11 directed the DOF to modify the budget process to increase efficiency and focus 
on accomplishing program goals.  Pursuant to the Executive Order, the DOF and the Department 
developed a multi-year plan to conduct a zero-base budget analysis of all the programs within the 
Department.  This zero-based budget review is ongoing. 
PTA 5. Assume no reservations for budget change proposals or finance letters over the FE 

period due to the implementation of zero-based budgeting. 
 
Intercity Rail Operations: 
PTA 6. Intercity rail is part of the state operations expenditures in the PTA. 
A. Intercity rail and bus operations base expenditures for existing services (including 

the San Joaquin Service 7th Roundtrip and Pacific Surfliner Service 12th Roundtrip) 
are forecast at approximately $128 million for 2017-18 and will increase by 4 
percent annually through 2022-23.   

B. The Department's estimated need for Rail heavy equipment, maintenance, and 
overhaul over the FE period is approximately $142 million. 

C. San Joaquin Service-8th Round Trip 2020-21 reflects 1 year of service with a 4 
percent annual escalation. 

 
Local Assistance: 
PTA 7. Bay Area Ferry operation expenditures will escalate by one percent per year based 

on the signed cooperative agreement between the Department, Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission, and Bay Area Toll Authority on November 15, 2000. 

 
Prior PTA STIP Commitments:   
Prior to calculating resources available for new STIP, the FE will display a set-aside of resources 
for existing STIP commitments.   
PTA 8. Capital expenditures are based on a continuation of all STIP components allocated 

prior to 2017-18, all STIP components programmed to begin in 2017-18, and  
non-highway AB 3090 projects.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 29 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS ASSUMPTIONS 
 
General Obligation Bonds: 
It is expected that the Treasurer will conduct general obligation bond sales semi-annually in the 
Spring and Fall.  Given the state's more stable financial position, it is assumed that there will be 
no change to that schedule.  However, should the need for additional funding arise between 
scheduled bond sales, the Treasurer has the option to issue commercial Paper which consists of 
short-term notes issued for the purpose of meeting short-term financial obligations. These notes 
can generally be issued on very short notice and are eventually repaid from future general 
obligation bond sales. 

The 2017-18 Governor's budget proposal includes &38 million in Proposition 1A bond 
expenditures.  These funds are available for high-speed rail connectivity projects, which are 
intercity and commuter rail lines, and urban rail system projects that will connect to high-speed 
train system and its facilities once the state's high-speed rail project is operational. 

The 2017-18 Governor's budget proposal includes approximately &172 million in expenditures 
for Proposition 1b programs.  This represents a considerably lower level of expenditures than 
during the peak of Proposition 1b activity, as most programs have either completed or are 
nearing the full allocation of their original program of projects.  As program savings are realized 
new projects will be programmed and allocated, but in amounts far lower than at the height of 
the program. 

Bond 1. The 2018 FE will display remaining capacity and a history of allocations and 
expenditures for all Proposition 1A and Proposition 1B general obligation bond 
funds administered by the Department.  Bond funding is expected to be received semi-
annually as the Treasurer's practice is to sell general obligation bonds in the Spring 
and Fall.  It is assumed that the Department will continue to receive bond proceeds 
from future sales on an as needed basis, with the amount of proceeds received being 
based on projected cash needs for the ensuing six months. 

  



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 30 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

AERONAUTICS ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
 

Aeronautics Revenues 
 
Aero 1. The 2018 Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate (FE) will display the beginning 

balance in the Aeronautics Account as of July 1, 2017. 
 
Aero 2. Projected revenues for excise taxes on aviation gasoline and jet fuel will be based on 

historical transfers from the Motor Vehicle Fuel Account.  The Department of 
Transportation forecasts aviation gasoline excise tax revenues to increase by 
approximately 1 percent, and jet fuel excise tax revenues to increase by 
approximately 2 percent throughout the FE period. 

 
Aero 3. The FE will display Surplus Money Investment Fund interest income based on the 

projected year ending cash balance of the Aeronautics Account as of June 30, 2017. 
 

Aero 4. Federal Trust Fund (FTF) resources represent federal reimbursement authority for 
various aviation activities completed by the Division of Aeronautics.  Based on the 
DOF price letter, FTF will be escalated by 2.5 percent per year for 2018-19 through 
2021-22. 

 
Aero 5. Section 21682.5 of the Public Utilities Code requires an annual transfer equal to the 

pro rata share of transportation duties attributable to aviation planning and research 
from the Aeronautics Account. This amount is projected to remain constant at 
$30,000 in each year of the FE. 

 
Aeronautics Expenditures 

 
Aero 6. The annual funding provided to 149 publicly-owned, public use and eligible General 

Aviation airports through the Annual Credit grant program will remain at the same 
level of $10,000 per year for each qualified airport over the FE period. 

 
Aero 7. The Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Matching Grant program total for each 

fiscal year is allocated by the Commission in the preceding year and is based on 
historic trends and available resources.  The state match for the AIP Matching Grant 
is set by the Commission annually and is assumed to remain at 5 percent over the FE 
period. 

 
Aero 8. Before adding to Acquisition & Development (A&D) capacity, resources must first 

fund the California Aid to Airports' AIP Matching Grant Program and Annual Credit 
Grant Program.  The Commission may allocate all ending cash balances available 
for programming during the FE period, which may include funding for A&D.  The 
2016 Aeronautics Program included a list of A&D projects scheduled for funding 
through 2018-19.  The Commission will determine future A&D projects when it 
adopts the next four-year Aeronautics Program. 



2018 STIP FE Final Assumptions         Page 31 of 31                    May 17-18, 2017 

Aero 9. State operations include staffing for aeronautics and planning activities.  State 
operations will display expenditures authorized in the 2017-18 Budget Act.  Based on 
the DOF's price letter, state operations will be increased by 2.5 percent per year for 
2018-19 through 2021-22. 

 
Aero 10. The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) amended a policy regarding proceeds 

attributed to aviation fuels, specifying that tax revenues derived from aviation gas 
and jet fuel must be allocated for airport related projects.  The 2018 FE assumes no 
change to the disposition of aviation fuel taxes. 

 
Aero 11. Section 21602(f)(2) of the Public Utilities Code authorizes transfers from the Local 

Airport Loan Account (LALA) to the Aeronautics Account in order to fund the 
California Aid to Airports Program, subject to the approval of the DOF and the 
Commission.  Transfers may not decrease the LALA fund balance below $5 million.  
The 2018 Aeronautics Account FE assumes a transfer in the amount of $4 million 
from 2017-18 to 2019-20. 

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.23  
Action 

From:  SUSAN bRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Dawn cheser 
Assistant Deputy Director  

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE CALIFORNIA FREIGHT INVESTMENT PROGRAM 
GUIDELINES RESOLUTION G-17-11 

 ISSUE: 
Should the california Transportation commission (commission) approve the proposed 
california Freight Investment Program Guidelines? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the commission adopt the proposed california Freight Investment 
Program Guidelines (Final cFIP Guidelines).   The Final cFIP Guidelines are provided 
as Attachment A in track changes for readability.  

Staff further recommends the commission communicate its expectation, through its adopting 
resolution, that the california Department of Transportation (caltrans) will work with the 
california Air Resources board to incorporate the Air Resources board's Quantification 
Methodology for Air Pollutants into the caltrans benefit cost Analysis Tool or other equivalent 
model and will annually update and present to the commission the Freight Project List in the 
california Freight Mobility Plan. 

Since presenting the Draft cFIP Guidelines at the commission's March 2017 meeting, 
commission staff have continued working with stakeholders on key areas of concern and held 
two workshops to receive additional input.   

The following key areas in the Draft cFIP Guidelines have been revised and incorporated into 
the proposed Final california Freight Investment Program Guidelines:  

• Geographic balance and the 40% Statewide Target for State.  commission staff's
recommendation for a 40% statewide target has not changed.  To address stakeholder
concerns, language was added to clarify that geographic balance will be considered for the
overall program.

• Regional corridor Percentages.  The Regional corridor Percentages as proposed in the
Draft cFIP Guidelines utilize the tiered Freight Project List in the california Freight
Mobility Plan to identify a low to high programming range for each identified corridor.
Several regions indicated the Freight Project List is outdated and no longer consistent with
current approved Regional Transportation Plans or approved Regional Freight Plans.  In
response to these concerns, commission staff provided the regions an opportunity to update

Tab 19



cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS                                                               Reference No.: 4.23  
May 17, 2017  
Page 2 of 3  

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

their respective projects in the Freight Project List.  based on an initial review of the 
updated information, commission staff, in consultation with staff from caltrans, 
determined there was insufficient information and time to adequately analyze and provide 
a recommendation on the use of the updated information.    

Therefore, commission staff propose using refined percentages based on the percentages 
established by the commission for the Proposition 1b Trade corridors Improvement Fund 
for the initial programming of cFIP funds.  Staff recommends the commission 
communicate its expectation that caltrans will formally update the california Freight 
Mobility Plan Freight Project List in sufficient time to be used as a basis for future 
programming cycles.  

• Air Quality Methodologies. Standardized Air Quality Methodologies were developed by 
the Air Resources board and presented for discussion during two separate workshops.  
Staff from the commission and the Air Resources board also participated in additional 
discussions with various stakeholders.  The Air Quality Methodologies rely on widely 
available data and tools and will provide a simple way to quantify emission impacts from 
proposed projects.  commission staff incorporated the Air Quality Methodologies into the 
Final cFIP Guidelines.  Staff recommends that the commission communicate its 
expectation that caltrans will work with the Air Resources board to incorporate the Air 
Quality Methodologies into their benefit cost Analysis Tool or other equivalent model to 
streamline the programming process.  

• Reporting Requirements.  The federal National Highway Freight Program funds 
administered under the california Freight Investment Program will be subject to the 
National Performance Management Measures for assessing Performance of Freight 
Movement.  The final regulations for the Performance Management Measures are expected 
to become final on May 20, 2017.  commission staff, in cooperation with stakeholders, 
will bring forward updated reporting guidelines to meet the federal Performance 
Management Measures at a future commission meeting.   

 

   

BACKGROUND:  
The Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act was signed into law on December 4, 
2015 and established a new freight fund under the National Highway Freight Program for a five-
year period.  The National Highway Freight Program provides approximately &582 million of 
apportionments to california over the five-year period of the FAST Act. 

Senate bill 826 (chapter 23, Statutes of 2016) directs the commission to allocate the National 
Highway Freight Program funds to corridor-based projects selected by local agencies and the 
state.   This direction requires the commission to adopt guidelines that describe the policy, 
standards, criteria and procedures for programming and allocation of the federal funds.   

In addition to the National Highway Freight Program funding, Assembly bill 133 (chapter 2, 
Statutes of 2016) provided an &11 million Traffic congestion Relief Fund loan repayment to be 
used for trade corridor improvements.  The Department of Finance has concurred with 
commission staff's recommendation to administer these funds through this effort. 



cHAIR AND cOMMISSIONERS                                                               Reference No.: 4.23  
May 17, 2017  
Page 3 of 3  

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 
Attachments:  

- Attachment A:  Final california Freight Investment Program Guidelines  

- Attachment b:  Resolution G-17-11 

- Attachment c:  comment Letters 



ATTACHMENT A  

2017
CALIFORNIA  

FREIGHT  INVESTMENT  PROGRAM

FINAL  GUIDELINES

May 17, 2017 

California  Transportation  Commission



i

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  
2017    

CALIFORNIA  FREIGHT  INVESTMENT  PROGRAM  GUIDELINES  
  

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS  
I. Introduction  ......................................................................................................................  1
1. Background  .................................................................................................................  1
2. Program  Objectives  ....................................................................................................  2
3. Program  Schedule  ......................................................................................................  3

II. Funding  .............................................................................................................................  4
4. Source  .........................................................................................................................  4
5. Distribution  ..................................................................................................................  4
6. Matching  Requirements  .............................................................................................  6
7. Reimbursement  ...........................................................................................................  6

III. Eligibility  ...........................................................................................................................  7
8. Eligible  Applicants  ......................................................................................................  7
9. Eligible  Projects  ..........................................................................................................  7

IV. Project  Selection  Process  ...............................................................................................  8
10. Screening  Criteria  .......................................................................................................  8
11. Evaluation  Criteria  ......................................................................................................  9
12. Project  Nominations  ..................................................................................................10

V. Programming  ...................................................................................................................13
VI. Program/Project  Amendments  .......................................................................................14
13. Project  Review  Committee  ........................................................................................14
14. Amendment  Requests  ...............................................................................................14

VII. Allocations  ...................................................................................................................15
VIII. Project  Delivery  ...........................................................................................................16
15. Timely  Use  of  Funds  ..................................................................................................16
16. Delivery  Deadline  Extensions  ...................................................................................16
17. Project  Inactivity  ........................................................................................................17
18. Project  Reporting  .......................................................................................................17
19. Project  Auditing  .........................................................................................................17

Appendix  A  -  Quantification  Methodology  for  Air  Pollutants  ..............................................19
Appendix  B  -  Example  of  Methodology  Application  .............................................................24
  



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

1

I.  Introduction  

1.  Background  

The Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act was signed into law on December 4, 
2015 and established a new freight fund under the National Highway Freight Program for a five-
year period.  The National Highway Freight Program provides approximately $582  571 million of 
apportionments to California over the five-year period of the FAST Act.  

On June 27, 2016 the Governor signed  Senate Bill 826 (Leno, 2016), which directs the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) to allocate the federal National Highway Freight 
Program funds to corridor-based projects selected by local agencies and the state.  

In addition to the National Highway Freight Program funding, Assembly Bill 133 (Weber, 2016) 
provided an $11 million Traffic Congestion Relief Fund loan repayment to be used for trade 
corridor improvements.  

The Commission is responsible for programming and allocating these state and federal funds 
which will be administered through the California Freight Investment Program.  

The California Freight Investment Program guidelines build from the 2007 Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund guidelines, which provided $2 billion for freight-related infrastructure 
improvements along corridors with a high volume of freight movement. The Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund was largely considered a successful program, as managed by the California 
Transportation Commission. 

Freight planning and policy has changed since the Proposition 1B Trade Corridors Improvement 
Fund guidelines were developed in 2007 with the approval of the 2014 California Freight Mobility 
Plan and the 2015 California Sustainable Freight Action Plan, which have helped define 
California’s approach to freight planning and policy over the last decade.  The California Freight 
Investment Program guidelines reflects the intent of these plans and policies along with the 
National Highway Freight Program Goals.   

These guidelines describe the policy, standards, criteria, and procedures for the development, 
adoption and management of the California Freight Investment Program.  The guidelines were 
developed in consultation with stakeholders representing state, regional, and local government 
entities, advocacy groups and private industry. As these guidelines were developed, there were 
a number of bills being considered in the state legislature to fund investments in trade corridors.  
It is the Commission’s intent that these guidelines be structured in such a way that they can guide 
the programming and allocating of the proposed funding should it be realized.   

The Commission may amend these guidelines after first giving notice of the proposed 
amendments.  The Commission will make a reasonable effort to amend the guidelines prior to a 
call for projects or may extend the deadline for project submission in order to comply with the 
amended guidelines.



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

2

2.  Program  Objectives  

The objective of the California Freight Investment Program is to fund projects which improve the 
efficient movement of freight on designated corridors throughout the state and to support the goals 
outlined in the National Highway Freight Program, the California Freight Mobility Plan, and the 
guiding principles in the California Sustainable Freight Action Plan.   

National Highway Freight 
Program Goals

California Freight Mobility 
Plan Goals

California Sustainable Freight 
Action Plan Guiding Principles

Invest in infrastructure and 
operational improvements 
that strengthen economic 
competitiveness, reduce 
congestion, reduce cost of 
freight transportation, 
improve reliability, and 
increase productivity.
 

Improve the contribution of 
the California freight 
transportation system to 
economic efficiency, 
productivity, and 
competitiveness.

Support local and regional 
efforts to improve trade 
facilities and corridors that 
achieve regional 
environmental, public health, 
transportation, and economic 
objectives consistent with 
statewide policy goals.

Improve safety, security, 
efficiency and resiliency of 
freight transportation in rural 
and urban areas. 

Improve the safety, security, 
and resilience of the freight 
transportation system. 

Improve the state-of-good-
repair of the multi-modal 
freight transportation system.  

Improve the state of good 
repair of the National 
Highway Freight Network. 

Improve the state of good 
repair of the freight 
transportation system. 

Grow the number of well-
paying employment 
opportunities in the freight 
sector.

Use innovation and 
advanced technology to 
improve National Highway 
Freight Network safety, 
efficiency and reliability.

Use innovative technology 
and practices to operate, 
maintain, and optimize the 
efficiency of the freight 
transportation system while 
reducing its environmental 
and community impacts.  

Apply innovative and green 
technology, along with 
accompanying infrastructure 
and applicable practices, to 
optimize the efficiency of the 
freight transportation system.

Improve the efficiency and 
productivity of the National 
Highway Freight Network. 

Reduce costs to users by 
minimizing congestion on the 
freight transportation system. 

Grow the economic 
competitiveness of 
California’s freight sector.  

Reduce environmental 
impacts of freight movement 
on the National Highway 
Freight Network. 

Environmental Stewardship –
Avoid and reduce adverse 
environmental and 
community impacts of the 
freight transportation system. 

Reduce or eliminate health, 
safety, and quality of life 
impacts on communities that 
are disproportionately 
affected by operations at 
major freight corridors and 
facilities. This includes 
reducing toxic hot spots from 
freight sources and facilities, 
and ensuring continued net 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

3

reductions in regional freight 
pollution.

 National Highway Freight
Program Goals

California Freight Mobility 
Plan Goals

California Sustainable Freight 
Action Plan Guiding 

Principles
Improve State flexibility to 
support multi-State corridor 
planning and address 
highway freight connectivity. 

Invest strategically to improve 
travel time reliability and to 
achieve sustainable 
congestion reduction on key 
bottlenecks on primary trade 
corridors. 

Reduce freight-related deaths 
and injuries, and security 
threats.
Improve system resilience by 
addressing infrastructure 
vulnerabilities associated with 
expected climate change 
impacts and natural disasters, 
which may include exploring 
opportunities to utilize natural 
systems to improve water 
quality, reduce ecosystem 
damage, prevent flooding, 
and create a cooling effect.
Site freight projects to avoid 
greenfield development by 
enhancing existing freight 
infrastructure or targeting infill 
development near compatible 
land uses.

3. Program  Schedule
The following schedule lists the major milestones for the development and adoption of the 2017  
California Freight Investment Program: 

Draft guidelines presented to Commission March 16-17, 2017 

Commission adoption of guidelines May 17, 2017 

Call for projects  May 17, 2017 

Project applications due to Commission (postmark date)  July 31, 2017

Release staff recommendations  October 3, 2017

Commission adopts program October 18, 2017



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

4

II.  Funding  

4.  Source  

The California Freight Investment Program will receive approximately $547.2 million of federal 
and state funds as follows: 

• $545.2 536.5 million from the federal National Highway Freight Program over a five year 
period beginning with the 2015-16 federal fiscal year through the 2019-20 federal fiscal 
year. This amount is governed by the obligation authority set by Congress in its annual 
Federal Appropriation Act. 

• $11 million of state funds appropriated in the Budget Act of 2015 as amended by Assembly 
Bill 133 (Chapter 2, Statutes of 2016, item 2660-013-0001, provision 1[b]).

It is the intent of the Commission to adopt a multi-year program of projects covering state fiscal 
years 2017-18 through 2019-20.   

5.    Distribution  

The Commission supports a corridor-based programming approach to the California Freight 
Investment Program, which recognizes and complements the goods movement planning work 
already done within the major trade corridors.  The Commission also recognizes and supports the 
key role that the state and regions have in project identification.

After consulting the California Freight Mobility Plan and conducting a number of stakeholder 
workshops, the Commission has determined that the following corridors are eligible for funding 
under this program:

• Bay Area (Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, Napa, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara, 
Solano, and Sonoma counties)

• Central Valley (El Dorado, Fresno, Kern, Kings, Madera, Merced, Placer, Sacramento,
San Joaquin, Stanislaus, Sutter, Tulare, and Yolo counties)

• Central Coast (Monterey, San Benito, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, and Santa Cruz 
counties)

• Los Angeles/Inland Empire (Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, and 
Ventura counties)

• San Diego/Border (Imperial and San Diego counties)

The Commission acknowledges that other regions may have goods movement infrastructure 
needs along corridors that have a high volume of freight movement that are eligible for funding. 
The Commission anticipates those regions will nominate their projects for consideration. 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

5

To promote a corridor-based approach while also recognizing the key role of the state in 
prioritizing interregional freight projects, the Commission has developed the following targets for 
projects nominated by the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and for the
geographic programming of projects nominated by other agencies.  

The target for Caltrans’ nomination of statewide projects is based on the statewide priorities 
identified by the Administration and accounts for 40% of the identified program funding. While this 
percentage is less than the 60/40 state/local split typical of federal transportation funds as 
specified later in these guidelines, priority will be provided for projects jointly nominated and jointly 
funded by the state and local agencies. The Commission expects Caltrans’ nominations to 
provide for statewide geographic balance.

In considering geographic balance for the overall program, the Commission may program below
the corridor-based targets in a region or regions to account for projects programmed from the 
statewide target.

The targets for the corridors are based on the identified costs of projects located on the Tier 1 
network and total projects set forth in the California Freight Mobility Plan (excluding those shown 
as under construction and fully funded). The California Freight Mobility Plan Tier 1 network is 
comprised of routes having the highest truck volumes or provides essential connectivity to and 
between key freight gateways and regions.  

The targets for the corridors are refined percentages based on the Proposition 1B Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund percentages.  These refined percentages will be used for the initial
programming of California Freight Investment Program funds.  The Commission intends to utilize 
the tiered Freight Project List in the California Freight Mobility Plan to identify a low to high 
programming range for each identified corridor for the distribution of funds in future programming 
cycles. The Commission expects Caltrans to maintain an updated Freight Project List and submit 
to the Commission annually. 

The  targets  are  neither  minimums,  maximums,  nor  guarantees.    They  do  not  constrain  
what  any  agency  may  propose  or  what  the  Commission  may  approve  for  programming  and  
allocation  within  any  particular  corridor.

Programming Targets 
Statewide Target 

Caltrans   222,480,000 
Regional Corridor Targets 

 Low High 
Bay Area/Central Valley     63,000,000      90,000,000  
Central Coast                 -          7,000,000  
Los Angeles/Inland Empire   164,000,000    190,000,000  
San Diego/Border 53,000,000 90,000,000
Other                 -        10,000,000 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

6

Programming Targets 
Statewide Target 

Caltrans   219,000,000 
Regional Corridor Targets 

 Percentage Target 
Bay Area/Central Valley 27% 89,000,000 
Central Coast 2% 7,000,000 
Los Angeles/Inland Empire 56% 184,000,000 
San Diego/Border 13% 43,000,000 
Other 2% 7,000,000 

Savings at contract award and project completion must be returned proportionally to the California 
Freight Investment Program. California Freight Investment Program funding is not available to 
fund cost increases. Caltrans is encouraged to program a portion of State Transportation 
Improvement Program or State Highway Operation and Protection Program funds to pay for 
potential cost increases on their nominated projects. For jointly nominated projects, the 
Commission expects cost increases will be funded based on agreements between the agencies 
nominating the project.   

6.  Matching  Requirements  

Projects funded from the California Freight Investment Program will require at least a 30% match
of local, state, or private funds except for projects nominated by Caltrans. For projects nominated 
by Caltrans, no match will be required.  However, as noted in Section 11, the Commission will 
consider the leveraging and coordination of other funds when evaluating projects. For projects 
jointly nominated by Caltrans and another agency, matching funds must account for 30% of the 
local agency’s share of the project costs.

The matching funds must be expended concurrently and proportionally to the California Freight 
Investment Program funds. Costs incurred prior to allocation will not be counted towards match.  

The applicant must provide a project funding plan through construction that demonstrates the 
supplemental funding in the plan (local, federal, state, private sources) is reasonably expected to 
be available and sufficient to complete the project.  

The investment of public funding must be tied to public benefits as demonstrated through a 
public/private benefit cost analysis.  California Freight Investment Program funds should not 
supplant other committed funds and revenues otherwise available through existing private sector 
revenue streams. 

7.  Reimbursement  

The California Freight Investment Program is a reimbursement program for eligible costs incurred. 
Costs incurred prior to Commission allocation and, for federally funded projects, Federal Highway 
Administration project approval (i.e. Authorization to Proceed) are not eligible for reimbursement.  



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

7

III.  Eligibility  

8.  Eligible  Applicants  

Eligible applicants include local, regional, and public agencies such as cities, counties, 
Metropolitan Planning Organizations, Regional Transportation Planning Agencies, port 
authorities, public construction authorities, and Caltrans.  Project proposals from private entities 
should be submitted by a public agency sponsor.    

A nomination may identify an entity other than the applicant to be the project implementing 
agency.  The implementing agency assumes responsibility and accountability for the use and 
expenditure of program funds. 

Applicants must comply with all relevant federal and state laws, regulations, policies, and 
procedures. 

9.  Eligible  Projects  
Consistent with the California Freight Mobility Plan, a freight project is a project that significantly 
contributes to the freight system’s economic activity or vitality; relieves congestion on the freight 
system; improves the safety, security, or resilience of the freight system; improves or preserves 
the freight system infrastructure; implements technology or innovation to improve the freight 
system or reduce or avoid its negative impacts; or reduces or avoids adverse community and/or 
environmental impacts of the freight system.  

To be eligible for funding under this program, a project must meet the aforementioned freight 
project definition, support the objectives of the program, and meet the screening and evaluation 
criteria.  

A capital improvement that is required as a condition for private development approval or permits 
is not eligible for funding from the California Freight Investment Program.

Because the majority of funds in the California Freight Investment Program are federal funds, 
projects must comply with the provisions of Title 23 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulation, and 
be located on the Primary Highway Freight System or a designated Critical Rural Freight Corridor 
or Critical Urban Freight Corridor.  The designation of the Critical Rural Freight Corridor or Critical 
Urban Freight Corridor is not required at the time of project nomination, however, the designation 
must be federally approved prior to the project requesting allocation. Grade crossing improvement 
projects, grade separation projects, intermodal projects, and Intelligent Transportation System 
projects are not required to have a Critical Rural Freight Corridor or Critical Urban Freight Corridor 
designation.

California Freight Investment Program funds may be used for any component of a project, 
however, the project must award construction by December 31, 2022.

Projects eligible for funding under the program include, but are not limited to, the following:



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

8

• Additional capacity projects to address highway freight bottlenecks, highway or bridge 
projects to improve flow of freight on National  Highway Freight Network, physical 
separation of passenger vehicles from commercial motor freight.

• Port and/or rail projects to facilitate intermodal interchange, transfer, and access into or 
out of the facility (limited to 10% of yearly apportionments).

• Intelligent Transportation Systems or other technology to improve the flow of freight, real 
time information systems, weigh-in-motion devices, electronic screening/credentialing 
systems, traffic signal optimization, work zone management and information systems, 
ramp metering, electronic cargo and border security technologies.

• Grade Separations. 

• Geometric improvements to interchanges and ramps. 

• Truck only lanes, including climbing and runaway, and parking facilities.

• Adding or widening shoulders.

• Efforts to reduce environmental impacts of freight movement.

• Environmental/community mitigation for freight movement. 

IV.  Project  Selection  Process

10.  Screening  Criteria  
Nominations will receive an initial screening by the Commission for completeness, eligibility, and 
deliverability before moving to the evaluation process.  Incomplete or ineligible applications may 
not be evaluated. 

Nominations will be screened by the Commission for the following:

• Project is included in the California Freight Mobility Plan, in an adopted regional freight 
plan, or an adopted regional transportation plan. 

• Project can demonstrate a 30% funding match as outlined in Section 6 of these guidelines.  
A project that is already fully funded will not be considered for programming.

• Project must award a construction contract by December 31, 2022. 

• Project must be one of the types of projects listed in Section 9 of these guidelines. 

• Project must not have the purpose or intent to increase the state’s overall capacity to 
facilitate the transportation of coal in bulk, pursuant to Government Code Section 14525.3.
In evaluating each new terminal project, if related environmental documents are not yet 
complete, the Commission shall base their review on written confirmation from the project 
applicant. . 

• Project must meet the objectives of the California Freight Investment Program. 

• Project must be located on the federally approved Primary Highway Freight System or a 
designated Critical Rural Freight Corridor or Critical Urban Freight Corridor as specified in 
Section 9 of these guidelines.  



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

9

• Project contributes to corridor or air basin emission reduction of greenhouse gases, diesel 
particulates, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, and other pollutants.

• Project will stimulate economic activity, enhance trade value, and preserve/create jobs.

11.  Evaluation  Criteria  

Evaluation criteria are outcome oriented and customizable to each corridor.  Evaluation criteria 
are grouped into three categories.  

Where a project is proposed to improve private infrastructure, the Commission’s evaluation will 
examine the public/private benefit assessment of the project.

Nominations will be evaluated on the following:

• Freight System Factors  

o Throughput – Project provides for increased volume of freight traffic through 
capacity expansion or operational efficiency.

o Velocity – Project increases the speed of freight traffic moving through the 
distribution system.

o Reliability - Project reduces the variability and unpredictability of travel time.

• Transportation System (Priorities) Factors

o Safety - Project increases the safety of the public, industry workers, and traffic.

o Congestion Reduction/Mitigation - Project reduces daily hours of delay on the 
system and improves access to freight facilities.

o Key Transportation Bottleneck Relief - Project relieves key freight system 
bottlenecks where forecasts of freight traffic growth rates indicate infrastructure or 
system needs are inadequate to meet demand.

o Multi-Modal Strategy - Project employs or supports multi-modal strategies to 
increase port and transportation system throughput while reducing truck vehicle 
miles/hour traveled (VMT/VHT) or truck idling times. 

o Interregional Benefits - Project links regions/corridors to serve statewide or 
national trade corridor needs.

• Community Impact Factors

o Air Quality Impact - Project reduces local and regional emissions of diesel 
particulate, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides, greenhouse gases, and other 
pollutants.

o Community Impact Mitigation - Project reduces negative impacts on communities 
(noise, localized congestions, safety, public health, etc.).

o Economic/Jobs Growth – Project stimulates local economic activity, enhances 
trade value, and preserves/creates jobs. 

The Commission will also consider the following factors when evaluating projects: 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

10

• The overall need, benefits and cost, of the project in the context of its contribution to 
advancing the California Freight Mobility Plan, the California Sustainable Freight Action 
Plan, and an adopted regional freight plan. Projects submitted by Caltrans should also 
include a description of how the project contributes to advancing the Interregional 
Transportation Strategic Plan. 

• Project readiness and reasonableness of the schedule for project implementation, 
including the following:

o Progress towards achieving environmental protection requirements.

o The comprehensiveness and sufficiency of agreements with key partners 
(particularly infrastructure owning railroads) that will be involved in implementing 
the project.

• The leveraging and coordination of funding from other private, federal, state, local or 
regional sources, with consideration of those sources that are discretionary compared to 
those that are nondiscretionary.

• The commitment of multiple partners in the delivery of the project, as evidenced by joint 
nomination and/or joint funding of a project. 

• The project’s support or use of innovated technology or practices.

12.  Project  Nominations  

The Metropolitan Planning Organizations will be responsible for compiling and submitting project 
nominations from their respective agencies to the Commission.   Project nominations coming from 
Imperial County will be considered as part of the San Diego/Border programming target, but the 
project nominations from Imperial County will be compiled and submitted through the Southern 
California Association of Governments as its Metropolitan Planning Organization. submitted to 
San Diego Association of Governments since the County falls within the San Diego/Border 
corridor.   All other project nominations will be submitted directly to the Commission.  

Each Metropolitan Planning Organization will submit a cover letter signed by the respective 
Executive Director and the project nominations.  The submittal will include a full list of all 
nominations received and confirm consistency with an adopted Regional Transportation Plan and
adopted regional freight plan, if applicable. their submittal that lists all nominations received and
describes the process on how the nominations were selected and prioritized through a public and 
transparent process.

Project applications and their supporting documentation should be submitted to the Commission 
by July 31, 2017, in hard copy.  Nominations will be treated in accordance with California Public 
Records Act requirements and certain information, subject to those requirements, may be publicly 
disclosed.  

The Commission will post basic project application information on its website prior to adopting the 
final program of projects.  After projects are selected for programming, Commission will post the 
status of all project applications to its website.  
  
Each project application submittal must include three copies of the application package and one 
electronic copy.  All application materials should be address or delivered to:



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

11

Susan Bransen, Executive Director
California Transportation Commission

1120 N Street, MS-52
P.O. Box 942873

Sacramento, CA 95814
  
Each project application should be limited to 20 pages (excluding the benefits documentation and 
the Project Programming Request form) and must include:

• A cover letter, with signature authorizing and approving the application. Where the project 
is to be implemented by an agency other than the nominator, documentation of the 
agreement between the project nominator and implementing agency must be submitted 
with the application.

• A confirmation that any new bulk terminal project will does not have the potential for
significant environmental impacts, as described in related environmental documents in an 
environmental document as a result of the storage, handling, or transport of coal in bulk 
pursuant to Government Code Section 14525.3. In evaluating each new terminal, if 
related environmental documents are not yet complete, the Commission shall base their 
review on written confirmation from the project applicant.

• A confirmation that any new non-bulk terminal project will not increase the state’s overall 
capacity to facilitate the transportation of coal in bulk pursuant to Government Code 
Section 14525.3.

• A confirmation that any capacity-increasing project or a major street or highway lane 
realignment project was considered for reversible lanes pursuant to Streets and Highways 
Code Section 100.15. 

• An explanation of the project and its proposed benefits, including the following:

o Project title, which should be a brief non-technical description of the project type, 
scope, and location.

o Project priority (if agency is submitting multiple applications) 

o Project background and a purpose and need statement. 

o A concise description of the project scope and anticipated benefits (outcomes and 
outputs) proposed for funding. 

o A description on how the project furthers the objectives of the California Freight 
Investment Program.

o A map (or maps) of the project location denoting the project site and identifying 
impacted communities that meet either of the following criteria:

• An area identified as among the most disadvantaged 25% in the state 
according to the California Environmental Protection Agency and based on the
California Communities Environmental Health Screening Tool 3.0 
(CalEnviroScreen 3.0) scores (score must be greater than or equal to 36.62). 
This list can be found at the following link under SB 535 List of Disadvantaged 
Communities: http://www.calepa.ca.gov/EnvJustice/GHGInvest/. 

An area with a median household income (reference Table B19013) that is less 
than 80% of the statewide median based on the most current Census Tract 

http://www.calepa.ca.gov/EnvJustice/GHGInvest/


California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

12

(reference Table 140) level data from the 2010-2014 American Community 
Survey (<$49,191). Communities with a population less than 15,000 may use 
data at the Census Block Group (reference Table 150) level. Unincorporated 
communities may use data at the Census Place (reference Table 160) level. 
Data and Tables are available 
at: http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml

o A project cost estimate which includes the amount and source of all funds committed 
to the project and the basis for concluding that the funding is expected to be available. 
Cost estimates should be escalated to the year of proposed implementation and be 
approved by the Chief Executive Officer or other authorized office of the implementing 
agency.  

o When proposing to fund only preconstruction project components, the applicant must 
demonstrate the means by which it intends to fund the construction of a useable 
segment, consistent with the Regional Transportation Plan.

o A description that demonstrates the ability to absorb any cost overruns and deliver the 
proposed project with no additional funding from this program.

o A description of the project delivery plan, including a description of the known risks 
that could impact the successful implementation of the project and the response plan 
of the known risks.  The risks considered should include, but not be limited to, risks 
associated with deliverability and engineering issues, community involvement, and 
funding commitments. 

o A description of the transportation corridor and the function of the proposed project 
within the corridor. 

o A description and quantification of improvements in trade corridor mobility, including 
measures of velocity, throughput, reliability and congestion reduction for freight 
movement in the corridor.

o A description and quantification of the local and corridor effects of the project on diesel 
particulate, greenhouse gases and other pollutant emissions using the Quantification 
Methodology for Air Pollutants in Appendix A. The Air Resources Board is working to 
develop standardized methods for applicants to quantify air quality impacts.  If these 
methodologies are available prior to adoption of these guidelines, they will be 
incorporated into the guidelines.  Additionally, the Commission intends to consult with 
the Air Resources Board in assessing the air quality impact of proposed projects.

o A description of how the project furthers the goals, performance measures, and targets 
of the region’s Regional Transportation Plan, and if applicable, it’s associated freight 
plan.  For each performance measure the applicant should indicate how the project 
scored relative to other projects in the Regional Transportation Plan. 

o A description of the corridor plan or other coordinated management strategy being 
implemented by the nominator and other jurisdictions within the corridor to preserve 
corridor mobility. 

• Documentation supporting the benefits and cost estimates cited in the application should 
be no more than 10 pages in length, citing or excerpting, as appropriate, the project study 
report, environmental document, Regional Transportation Plan, and other studies that 

http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml


California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

13

provide quantitative measures of the project's costs and benefits, including both trade 
corridor mobility benefits and emission reduction benefits. 

o Each applicant should provide documentation that the expected benefits of the 
proposed project justify its costs, recognizing that some costs and benefits can be 
difficult to quantify.  Each application should include analysis utilizing Caltrans’ Life-
Cycle Benefit-Cost Analysis Model 6.0. This model can be found 
at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html. If another 
model is more applicable the application should describe why and provide the analysis 
based on the alternate model. 

o Where investment of California Freight Investment Program funding is proposed to 
improve private infrastructure, this documentation should include an assessment of 
public and private benefits to show that the share of public benefit is commensurate 
with the share of public funding.  

• Documentation for rail investments should acknowledge and describe how the private 
railroads, regional agencies and appropriate state agencies will come to agreement on 
public and private investment levels and resulting benefits.

• Each application must include a Project Programming Request Form.  An excel template 
of this form may be found at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/transprog/ocip.htm.  Each Project 
Programming Request must list federal, state, local, and private funding categories by 
project component and fiscal year.  If the project is a scope addition to a project with a 
prior Project Programming Request Form, the prior Project Programming Request should 
be included. California Freight Investment Program funds cannot be used to supplant 
other committed funds.

V.  Programming
The Commission intends to adopt a program of projects for the California Freight Investment 
Program at the October 18-19, 2017 meeting. The California Freight Investment Program must 
be developed consistent with the federal apportionment levels approved under the FAST Act and 
the amount programmed in each fiscal year may not exceed the yearly obligation authority 
amount.

Pursuant to federal statute, the Commission may not program more than 10 percent of the total 
yearly apportionment amount for freight intermodal or freight rail projects, which include the 
following projects:

• Within the boundaries of public or private freight rail or water facilities (including ports). 

• That provide surface transportation infrastructure necessary to facilitate direct intermodal 
interchange, transfer, and access into or out of the facility.

The program of projects for each fiscal year will include, for each project, the amount to be funded 
from the California Freight Investment Program, and the estimated total cost of the project.   
Project costs in the California Freight Investment Program will include costs for each of the 
following components:  (1) permits and environmental studies; (2) plans, specifications, and 
estimates; (3) right-of-way; and (4) construction. The cost of each project component will be listed 
in the program no earlier than in the fiscal year in which the particular project component can be 
implemented.  For Caltrans implemented projects, the cost of right-of-way support and 

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/transprog/ocip.htm


California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

14

construction support will be separated out and programmed separately from the right-of-way 
capital and construction capital cost.

The Commission will program and allocate funding to projects in whole thousands of dollars and 
will include a project only if it is fully funded from a combination of California Freight Investment 
Program and other committed funding. The Commission will regard funds as committed when 
they are programmed by the Commission or when the agency with discretionary authority over 
the funds has made its commitment to the project by ordinance or resolution. For federal formula 
funds, including Surface Transportation Program, Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program, and federal formula transit funds, the commitment may be by Federal 
approval of the Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program. 

The Commission, with assistance from Caltrans, will monitor appropriations to, encumbrances 
from, and balances in the California Freight Investment Program to ensure the program contains 
an adequate balance to cover allocations and reimbursements.  

Additionally, with assistance from Caltrans, the Commission will keep track of any available 
capacity from resulting project savings, rescinded allocations or project deletions. The 
Commission will determine the appropriate use of these funds on a program-wide basis. 

VI.  Program/Project  Amendments  

13.  Project  Review  Committee  

Commission staff may form a Project Review Committee to assist Commission staff in evaluating 
amendments on an as needed basis. The Project Review Committee will include representatives 
from Caltrans and various other transportation stakeholders.

14.  Amendment  Requests  
Project amendments requested by implementing agencies shall receive the approval of all partner 
and funding entities before presentation to the Commission.  Amendment requests should be 
submitted in a timely manner and include documentation that supports the requested change and 
its impact on the scope, cost, schedule and benefits.

Caltrans shall coordinate all amendment requests and utilize the Project Programming Request 
to help document the change. Implementing agencies must notify Caltrans in writing of proposed 
project scope changes. This notification must include the following:

• An explanation of the proposed scope change. 

• The reason for the proposed scope change. 

• The impact the proposed scope change would have on the overall cost of the project. 

• An estimate of the impact the proposed scope change would have on the potential of the 
project to deliver the project benefits as compared to the benefits identified in the project 
application (increase or decrease in benefit) and an explanation of the methodology used 
to develop the aforementioned estimates.

Caltrans will review the proposed scope change and forward the proposed scope change with
Caltrans’ written analysis and recommendation to the Commission for the Commission’s approval.



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

15

Commission staff may also request that the Project Review Committee review and make a 
recommendation on amendment requests. 

Commission staff will present recommended scope changes deemed by staff to be minor 
changes, such as those with little or no impact to project benefits or which increase the benefits 
of the project, to the Commission as a part of the project allocation request. Staff will present 
recommendations to disapprove minor scope changes and recommendations to approve or 
disapprove more significant scope changes to the Commission as project amendments. 

VII.  Allocations  
When an agency is ready to implement a project or project component, the agency will submit an 
allocation request to Caltrans.  The typical time required, after receipt of the request, to complete 
Caltrans review, and recommendation and Commission allocation is 60 days.  

Caltrans will review the request and determine whether or not to recommend the request to the 
Commission for action.  The Commission will consider the allocation of funds for a project when 
it receives an allocation with a recommendation from Caltrans.  The recommendation will include 
a determination of project readiness, the availability of appropriated funding, and the availability 
of all identified and committed supplementary funding.  When Caltrans develops its construction 
allocation recommendation, the Commission expects Caltrans to certify that a project’s plans 
specifications and estimate are complete, environmental and right-of-way clearances are 
secured, and all necessary permits and agreements (including railroad construction and
maintenance) are executed. 

In compliance with Section 21150 of the Public Resources Code, the Commission will not allocate 
funds for design, right-of-way, or construction prior to documentation of environmental clearance 
under the California Environmental Quality Act.  As a matter of policy, the Commission will not 
allocate funds for design, right-of-way, or construction of a federally funded project prior to 
documentation of environmental clearance under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).  
Exceptions to this policy may be made in instances where federal law allows for the acquisition 
of right-of-way prior to completion of NEPA review.  

The Commission will approve the allocation if the funds are available and the allocation is 
necessary to implement the project as included in the adopted California Freight Investment 
Program.  If there are insufficient program funds to approve an allocation, the Commission may 
delay the allocation of funds to a project.

Allocations must be requested in the fiscal year of project programming.  Agencies should not 
request Commission allocations unless prepared to award contracts related to the allocation 
within six months.  Whenever programmed funds are not allocated within the fiscal year 
programmed or within the time allowed by an approved allocation extension, the project will be 
deleted from the California Freight Investment Program.  Funds available following the deletion 
of a project may be programmed to a project amended into the program.  

Where the project is to be implemented by an agency other than the applicant, the allocation 
request must include a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding or Interagency Agreement 
between the project applicant and implementing agency.



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

16

When Caltrans is the implementing agency, right-of-way support and construction support costs 
must be allocated separately from right-of-way capital and construction capital costs. 

VIII.  Project  Delivery  

15.  Timely  Use  of  Funds  
California Freight Investment Program allocations must be requested in the fiscal year of project 
programming, and construction allocations are valid for award for six months from the date of 
allocation unless the Commission approves an extension. No award extensions will be granted 
beyond the December 31, 2022 award deadline.

Funds allocated for project development or right-of-way costs must be expended by the end of 
the second fiscal year following the fiscal year in which the funds were allocated.  The 
implementing agency must invoice Caltrans for these costs no later than 180 days after the fiscal 
year in which the final expenditure occurred.

After award of the contract, the implementing agency has up to 36 months to complete (accept) 
the contract.  At the time of fund allocation, the Commission may extend the deadline for 
completion of work and the liquidation of funds if necessary to accommodate the proposed 
expenditure plan for the project.  

The Commission may extend the deadlines for allocation of funds, for award of a contract, for 
expenditures for project development or right-of-way, or for contract completion no more than one 
time, only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance beyond the control of the 
responsible agency has occurred that justifies the extension. The extension will not exceed the 
period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance and will in no event be for 
more than 20 months. 

Where a project component will not be ready for allocation as programmed in the current fiscal 
year, the implementing agency should request an extension of the allocation deadline rather than 
a project amendment. 

16.  Delivery  Deadline  Extensions  

The Commission may extend a delivery deadline upon the request of the implementing agency.  
No deadline may be extended more than once.  However, there are separate deadlines for 
allocations, for award of contact, for expenditures, and for project completion, and each project 
component has its own deadlines.  The Commission may consider the extension for each of the 
deadlines separately.  

All requests for project delivery deadline extensions shall be submitted directly to Caltrans for 
processing.  The extension request should describe the specific circumstance that justifies the 
extension and identify the delay directly attributable to the circumstance.  Caltrans will review the 
proposed extension requests and forward them with Caltrans’ written analysis and 
recommendation to the Commission for action.  



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

17

17.  Project  Inactivity

Once funds for a project are encumbered, project applicants are expected to invoice on a regular 
basis (for federal funds, see 23 CFR 630.106 and the Caltrans' Inactive Obligation Policy). Failure 
to do so will result in the project being deemed "inactive" and subject to de-obligation if proper 
justification is not provided.

18.  Project  Reporting  

Caltrans, in cooperation with the implementing agencies, will report to the Commission on a semi-
annual basis.  The reports will include information on the activities and progress made toward 
implementation of the project, including those project activities taking place prior to an allocation
and the commitment status of supplemental funding identified at the time of programming.  A final 
delivery report will also be required.  The purpose of the reports is to ensure that the project
achieves the objectives of the program, is executed in a timely fashion, and is within the scope 
and budget identified when the decision was made to fund the project.

For new terminal projects, project applicants will annually notify the Commission that the project 
is not being used to handle, store, or transport coal in bulk.  

Within one year of the project becoming operable, the implementing agency must provide the 
following information to Caltrans to be included in a final delivery report to the Commission which 
includes:

• The scope of the completed project as compared to the programmed project.

• Before and after photos documenting the project.

• The final costs, by component and fund type, as compared to the approved project budget
at allocation. 

• Its duration as compared to the project schedule in the project application. 

• Performance outcomes and benefits derived from the project as compared to those 
described in the project application. This should include an explanation of the methodology 
used to quantify the benefits. 

• For the purpose of this section, a project becomes operable when the construction 
contract is accepted or acquired equipment is received.

The National Highway Freight Program funds administered under the California Freight 
Investment Program will be subject to the National Performance Management Measures for 
assessing Performance of Freight Movement.  The final regulations for the Performance 
Management Measures are slated to become final on May 20, 2017.  Commission staff, in 
cooperation with stakeholders, intend to bring forward updated reporting guidelines to meet these 
Performance Management Measures at a future Commission meeting.  

19.  Project  Auditing  

Caltrans must audit, in accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards, a
representative sample of California Freight Investment Program projects to evaluate the 
performance of the project, determine whether project costs incurred and reimbursed are in 
compliance with the executed project agreement or approved amendments thereof; state and 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

18

federal laws and regulations; contract provisions; and Commission guidelines, and whether 
project deliverables (outputs) and outcomes are consistent with the project scope, schedule and 
benefits described in the executed project agreement or approved amendments thereof. A report 
on the projects audited, their findings and status of any corrective action must be submitted to the 
Commission by October 1 of each year. 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

19

Appendix  A  -  Quantification  Methodology  for  Air  Pollutants  

This quantification methodology is for applicants of the California Freight Investment Program to 
quantify the carbon dioxide (CO2), particulate matter 10 microns or less (PM10), and nitrogen 
oxide (NOx) impacts of proposed projects. Additionally, the methodology provides resources to 
quantify particulate matter 2.5 microns or less in diameter (PM2.5) as an informational item.  
Because of limited data availability, it only needs to be provided for projects that do not include 
the locomotive sector (grade separations and some operational improvement projects).  

For project inputs, applicants are expected to rely on existing project level data and tools.  
Submissions shall show their work by providing the calculations from beginning to end.  Project 
applicants are also required to submit documentation supporting calculations, inputs, and key 
assumptions.  Web links to supporting data/documents will be accepted.  
  
The methodology is intentionally simplified and relies on widely available inputs and tools. The 
results are not intended to replace environmental review and quantification of environmental 
impacts for the purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act or National Environmental 
Policy Act. 

Project  Types    
The methodology focuses on four project types—interchange improvement, highway widening, 
grade separation, and operational improvement—and must be utilized for projects falling under 
these categories.  
  

Table 1 – Project Type Definition  
Project  Type  Definition  
Interchange Improvement To improve a junction, including on- and off-ramps, to permit 

traffic on at least one highway to pass through the junction 
without directly crossing another traffic stream.

Highway Widening To widen a highway in order to improve its capacity.
Grade Separation To improve a junction by using grade separation to permit 

traffic on at least one highway to pass through the junction 
without directly crossing another traffic stream.

Operational Improvement Any project (other than an interchange upgrade, highway 
widening, or grade separation) expected to result in a 
decrease in vehicle or locomotive congestion. 

Quantification  Methodology  for  CO2,  NOx,  and  PM10  Emissions  

The general steps of the quantification methodology are: 
• Quantify the pre- and post-project CO2, NOx, and PM10 emissions for an interchange 

upgrade, highway widening, grade separation, or operational improvement project using 
the equations provided below.  

• Quantify the emissions for passenger vehicles, heavy-duty vehicles, and locomotives 
(grade separation or operational improvement projects only) separately, and then sum 
the categories to calculate total emissions.  For example, a rail to highway grade 



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

20

separation project will calculate pre- and post-project emissions for the locomotive, 
passenger, and heavy-duty modes. 

• Subtract the pre-project emissions from the post-project emissions to determine the 
emission impact of the project.  

• For projects with construction occurring on more than one route (interchange 
improvements, grade separations), calculations should be done for each route 
separately and then summed. 

Particulate matter 2.5 microns or less in diameter (PM2.5) should also be calculated and reported 
as an informational item.  Because of limited data availability, it only needs to be provided for 
projects that do not include the locomotive sector (grade separations and some operational 
improvement projects).  

See Appendix B for a general example of the application of this methodology. 

Passenger  Vehicle  Methodology:

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Passenger Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance)
* (20 Year Project Life)

Emission Factor:
Select the appropriate emission factor (grams/vehicle-mile) in Table 2 based on average vehicle 
speed at the location of the project and the estimated post-project average speed.  The statewide 
passenger vehicle emission factors, provided in Table 2, were downloaded from EMFAC 2014 
with the following parameters:

• Annual average for 2030 (estimated mid-project life)
• 2007 vehicle categories LDA, LDT1, LDT2, MDV, and MCY. 
• Aggregated model year
• Gasoline fuel

Table 2 – 2030 Annual Average Passenger Vehicle Emission Factors (Per Vehicle)
Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  g  PM2.5/mile  
5 0.0969 0.00946 806 0.00869
10 0.0761 0.00591 595 0.00544
15 0.0678 0.00394 460 0.00363
20 0.0603 0.00276 367 0.00254
25 0.0538 0.00204 304 0.00187
30 0.0496 0.00158 260 0.00146
35 0.0483 0.00131 233 0.00120
40 0.0472 0.00114 217 0.00104
45 0.0473 0.00104 209 0.00096
50 0.0478 0.00101 209 0.00092
55 0.0484 0.00102 217 0.00094
60 0.0467 0.00109 231 0.00100
65 0.0517 0.00123 255 0.00113
70 0.0512 0.00134 281 0.00124



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

21

Passenger Vehicle Throughput: 
Use total vehicle throughput per year and the proportion of passenger vehicles at the project site 
to calculate the passenger vehicle throughput.  If post-project throughput is not available, keep it 
consistent with the pre-project throughput.  Assume a passenger fleet mix factor of 0.91 for all 
projects if documented project specific data is unavailable1. 

total vehicle throughput
Passenger Vehicle Throughput = ( ) * (0.91)

year

Project Life:
Assume a 20 year project life for pre- and post-project calculations2.

Impacted Distance:
Using documented data (project study report, environmental document), provide the impacted 
distance of the project in centerline miles.  If documented impacted distance data is not available, 
provide the length of the project area in centerline miles.  Use the same value for pre- and post-
project calculations.

Heavy-Duty  Vehicle  Methodology:

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance)
* (20 Year Project Life)

Emission Factor:
Select the appropriate emission factor (grams/vehicle-mile) in Table 3 based on annual average 
vehicle speed at the location of the project and the estimated post-project annual average speed.  
The statewide heavy-duty vehicle emission factors, provided in Table 3, were downloaded from 
EMFAC 2014 with the following parameters:

• Annual average for 2030 (estimated mid-project life)
• 2007 vehicle categories LHDT1, LHDT2, MH, MHDT, HHDT, SBUS, UBUS, and OBUS. 
• Aggregated model year
• Diesel fuel

Table 3 – 2030 Annual Average Heavy-Duty Vehicle Emission Factors (Per Vehicle)
Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  g  PM2.5/mile  
5 12.2 0.0264 2500 0.0252
10 9.05 0.0209 2130 0.0200
15 5.00 0.0188 1500 0.0180
20 3.74 0.0204 1510 0.0195
25 2.01 0.0095 1270 0.0091
30 1.46 0.0077 1270 0.0074
35 1.15 0.0064 1340 0.0061
40 0.86 0.0057 1290 0.0054

1 ARB, “EMFAC 2014 Web Database,” 2014, https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 
17, 2017.
2 Caltrans, “Life-Cycle Benefit-Cost Analysis Model,” 2007,
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 
2017.

https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 17, 2017.
https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 17, 2017.
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 2017.
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 2017.


California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

22

45 0.70 0.0054 1260 0.0051
50 0.63 0.0056 1160 0.0054
55 0.51 0.0051 1160 0.0049
60 0.42 0.0048 1090 0.0046
65 0.45 0.0052 1110 0.0049
70 0.45 0.0052 1190 0.0050

Heavy-Duty Vehicle Throughput: 
Use total vehicle throughput per year and the proportion of heavy-duty vehicles at the project site 
to calculate the heavy-duty vehicle throughput.  If post-project throughput is not available, keep it 
consistent with the pre-project throughput.  Assume a heavy-duty fleet mix factor of 0.09 for all 
projects if documented project specific data is unavailable3. 

Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput (
total vehicle throughput  =

year

) * (0.09)  
Project Life:
Assume a 20 year project life for pre- and post-project calculations4.

Impacted Distance:
Using documented data (project study report, environmental document), provide the impacted 
distance of the project in centerline miles.  If documented impacted distance data is not available, 
provide the length of the project area in centerline miles.  Use the same value for pre- and post-
project calculations.
  
Locomotive  Methodology:  

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Fuel Usage Factor) * (Locomotive Throughput)
* (Impacted Distance) * (20 Year Project Life)

Emission Factor:
Select the appropriate emission factor in Table 4.  The g/gal is calculated using Tier 2, 
Tier2+/Tier3, and Tier 4 line-haul emission factors from U.S. EPA5 and a train conversion factor 
of 20.8 bhp-hr/gallon6.  The 2030 Train Mix is based on U.S. EPA emission factors and ARB 2016 
Line Haul Locomotive Model projection of Tier distribution.

3 ARB, “EMFAC 2014 Web Database,” 2014, https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 
17, 2017.
4 Caltrans, “Life-Cycle Benefit-Cost Analysis Model,” 2007, 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 
2017.
5 EPA, “Emission Standards Reference Guide for On-road and Nonroad Vehicles and Engines,” 
December 13, 2016, http://www3.epa.gov/otaq/standards/nonroad/locomotives.htm, accessed 
on April 17, 2017
6 EPA, “Emission Factors for Locomotives Table 3,” 
https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL.cgi?Dockey=P100500B.TXT, accessed April 17, 2017

https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 17, 2017.
https://www.arb.ca.gov/emfac/, accessed on April 17, 2017.
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 2017.
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/LCBC_Analysis_Model.html, accessed on April 17, 2017.
http://www3.epa.gov/otaq/standards/nonroad/locomotives.htm, accessed on April 17, 2017
http://www3.epa.gov/otaq/standards/nonroad/locomotives.htm, accessed on April 17, 2017
https://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPURL.cgi?Dockey=P100500B.TXT, accessed April 17, 2017


California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

23

Table 4 – Locomotive Emission Factors

NOx  (g/gallon) PM10  (g/gallon) CO2  (g/gallon)

2030  Train  Mix  66 1.4 10,206

Fuel Usage Factor:
The fuel usage factor shall be provided in gallons of fuel/gross ton-miles.  The pre-project fuel 
usage factor should be based on recent regional data. The post-project fuel usage factor could 
improve compared to the pre-project factor if the project is expected to result in locomotives 
operating in more efficient notch profiles.  Estimate the post-project fuel usage factor based on 
the projected notch profile through the grade change. Work with the locomotive operators, as 
appropriate, to estimate the fuel usage factor.

Locomotive Throughput:
Provide locomotive throughput in gross tons moved per year.  If post-project throughput is not 
available, keep it consistent with the pre-project throughput.  Work with the locomotive operators, 
as appropriate, to estimate the locomotive throughput.

gross tons Locomotive Throughput =  
year

Project Life:
Assume a 20 year project life for pre- and post-project calculations7.

Impacted Distance:
Using documented data (project study report, environmental document), provide the impacted 
distance of the project area in track miles (of only one track if there are multiple tracks.  If 
documented impacted distance data is not available, provide the length of the project area in track 
miles (of only one track if there are multiple tracks).  Use the same value for pre- and post-project 
calculations. 

7 Caltrans, “Life-Cycle Benefit-Cost Analysis Model”



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

24

  

Appendix  B  -  Example  of  Methodology  Application  

Example  Project  Emission  Quantification    

Example Scenario: An applicant is proposing a grade separation project at a junction between rail 
tracks and a road in Sacramento.  Pre-project average vehicle speed is 20mph and is expected 
to increase to 30mph post project.  Vehicle throughput is 100,000 vehicles/year and locomotive 
throughput is 1,000,000 gross tons/year and throughput is expected to be the same post-project.  
The impacted road distance is one mile and the impacted rail distance is two miles.  The pre- and 
post- project fuel usage factors are 1gallon/550 gross ton-miles and 1gallon/600 gross-ton miles 
(expected), respectively. 

Note that this example does not include the calculation for PM 2.5 because this project includes 
the locomotive sector.  However, PM 2.5 must be calculated for all other projects that do not 
include locomotives. 
  
Pre-Project  Passenger  Vehicle:    

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Passenger Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance)
* (Project Life)

Inputs:

Emission Factor (per vehicle):

Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  
20 0.0603 0.00276 367

Passenger Vehicle Throughput: 

Passenger Vehicle Throughput =
(
total vehicle throughput

year

) * (passenger: fleet mix factor)  100,000 vehicles
Passenger Vehicle Throughput = ( ) * (. 91)

year

Passenger Vehicle Throughput = 91,000 passenger vehicles/year
Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 1 mile



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

25

Quantification:  
  
NOx Emissions = (. 0603g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
NOx Emissions = 109,746 grams
PM10 Emissions = (. 00276g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
PM10 Emissions = 5,023 grams
CO2 Emissions = (367g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
CO2 Emissions = 667,940,000 grams
Pre-Project  Heavy-Duty  Vehicle:

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (HD Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance) * (Project Life)
Inputs:    

Emission Factor:

Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  
20 3.74 0.0204 1510

Heavy-Duty Vehicle Throughput: 

Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput =
(
total vehicle throughput

year

) * (heavy - duty: fleet mix factor)  

Heavy - Duty  Vehicle Throughput = (
100,000 vehicles

year

) * (.09)  

Heavy - Duty  Vehicle Throughput = 9,000 vehicles  
Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 1 mile

Quantification:

NOx Emissions = (3.74g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
NOx Emissions = 673,200 grams
PM10 Emissions = (. 0204g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
PM10 Emissions = 3,672 grams



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

26

CO2 Emissions = (1,510g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
CO2 Emissions = 271,800,000 grams
Pre-Project  Locomotive  

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Fuel Usage Factor) * (Locomotive Throughput)
* (Impacted Distance) * (Project Life)

Inputs:

Emission Factor:

NOx  (g/gallon)  PM10  (g/gallon)  CO2  (g/gallon)  

2030  Train  Mix  66 1.4 10,206

Fuel Usage Factor: 1 gallon/550 gross ton-miles

Locomotive Throughput: 

Locomotive Throughput = 1,000,000 gross tons
year

 
Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 2 miles

Quantification:
  

NOx Emissions= (66 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/550 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)
* (2 mile) * (20 years)

NOx Emissions = 4,800,000 grams
PM10 Emissions= (1.4 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/550 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)

* (2 mile) * (20 years)
missions = 101,818 gramsM10 EP

CO2 Emissions= (10,206 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/550 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)
* (2 mile) * (20 years)

CO2 Emissions = 742,254,545 grams



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

27

Total  Pre-Project  Emissions:    

NOx(passenger vehicle + heavy - duty vehicle + locomotive)= 109,746 g + 673,200 g +  4,800,000 g
NOx = 5,582,946 grams  

PM10(passenger vehicle + heavy - duty vehicle + locomotive)= 5,023 g + 3,672 g +  101,818 g
PM10 = 110,513 grams  

CO2(passenger vehicle + heavy - duty vehicle + locomotive)= 667,940,000 g + 271,800,000 g +  742,254,545 g
CO2 = 1,681,994,545 grams  

  
Post-Project  Passenger  Vehicle:    

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Passenger Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance)
* (Project Life)

Inputs:

Emission Factor (per vehicle):

Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  
30 0.0496 0.00158 260

Passenger Vehicle Throughput: 

Passenger Vehicle Throughput =
(
total vehicle throughput

year

) * (passenger: fleet mix factor)  100,000 vehicles
Passenger Vehicle Throughput = ( ) * (. 91)

year

Passenger Vehicle Throughput = 91,000 passenger vehicles/year
Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 1 mile

Quantification:

NOx Emissions = (. 0496g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
NOx Emissions = 90,272 grams



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

28

PM10 Emissions = (. 00158g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
PM10 Emissions = 2,876 grams
CO2 Emissions = (260g/vehicle - mile) * (91,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
CO2 Emissions = 473,200,000 grams
Post-Project  Heavy-Duty  Vehicle

Emissions = (Emission Factor) * (Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput) * (Impacted Distance)
* (Project Life)

Inputs:

Emission Factor:

Speed  g  NOx/mile  g  PM10/mile  g  CO2/mile  
30 1.46 0.0077 1270

Heavy-Duty Vehicle Throughput: 

Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput =
(
total vehicle throughput

year

) * (heavy - duty: fleet mix factor)  

Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput (
100,000 vehicles  =

year

) * (.09)  

Heavy - Duty Vehicle Throughput = 9,000 vehicles  
Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 1 mile

Quantification:    

NOx Emissions = (1.46g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
NOx Emissions = 262,800 grams
PM10 Emissions = (. 0077g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
PM10 Emissions = 1,386 grams
CO2 Emissions = (1,270g/vehicle - mile) * (9,000 vehicles/year) * (1 mile) * (20 years)
CO2 Emissions = 228,600,000 grams



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

29

Post-Project  Locomotive

Emissions = (Emissin Factor) * (Fuel Usage Factor) * (Locomotive Throughput)
* (Impacted Distance) * (Project Life)

Inputs:

Emission Factor:

NOx  (g/gallon)  PM10  (g/gallon)  CO2  (g/gallon)  

2030  Train  Mix  66 1.4 10,206

Fuel Usage Factor: 1gallon/600 gross ton-miles

Locomotive Throughput: 1,000,000 gross tons Locomotive Throughput =  
year

Project Life: 20 years

Impacted Distance: 2 miles

Quantification:
  

NOx Emissions= (66 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/600 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)
* (2 mile) * (20 years)

NOx Emissions = 4,400,000 grams
PM10 Emissions= (1.4 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/600 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)

* (2 mile) * (20 years)
PM10 Emissions = 93,333 grams
CO2 Emissions= (10,206 g/gallon) * (1 gallon/600 gross ton -mile) * (1,000,000 gross tons/year)

* (2 mile) * (20 years)
CO2 Emissions = 680,400,000 grams
Total  Post-Project  Emissions:    

NOx(passenger vehicle + heavy - duty  vehicle + locomotive)= 90,272 g + 262,800 g +  4,400,000 g



California Transportation Commission
2017 California Freight Investment Program 
Final Guidelines May 17, 2017

30

NOx = 4,753,072 grams  
PM10(passenger vehicle + Heavy - Duty  vehicle + locomotive)= 2,876 g + 1,386 g +  93,333 g

PM10 = 97,595 grams  
CO2(passenger vehicle + heavy - duty  vehicle + locomotive)= 473,200,000 g + 228,600,000 +  680,400,000 g

CO2 = 1,382,200,000 grams  
  
Emissions  Impact  of  the  Project:  

Emission Impact = (Post - Project Emissions)- (Pre - Project Emissions)  
NOx = 4,753,072 g -  5,582,946 g = -829,874 grams  NOx  
PM10 = 97,595 g - 110,513 g = -12,918 grams  PM10  
CO2 = 1,382,200,000 g - 1,681,994,545 g = -299,794,545 grams CO2  



ATTACHMENT B 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Adoption of the 2017 California Freight Investment Program Guidelines  
May 17, 2017 

RESOLUTION G-17-11 
1.1 WHEREAS, ` the ` Fixing ` America's ` Surface ` Transportation ` (FAST) ` Act, ` established ` the `

National `Highway `Freight `Program `to `fund `projects `which `improve `the `efficient `movement `of `
freight `on `designated `corridors `throughout `the `state, `and ` `

1.2 WHEREAS, `the `National `Highway `Freight `Program `(NHFP) `provided `$571 `million `of `federal `
apportionments `over `a `five `year `period, `and `

1.3 WHEREAS, `Senate `Bill `826 `(Chapter `23, `Statutes `2016) `directs `the `California `Transportation `
Commission `(Commission) `to `allocate `the `NHFP `fund `to `corridor-based `projects `selected `by `
local `agencies `and `the `state, `and ` `

1.4 WHEREAS, `Assembly `Bill `133 `(Chapter `2, `Statutes `2016) `provided `an `$11 `million `Traffic `
Congestion `Relief `Fund `(TCRF) `loan `repayment `to `be `used `for `trade `corridor `improvements, `
and ` `

1.5 WHEREAS, ` the ` Commission ` will ` administer ` the ` NHFP ` and ` TCRF ` funding ` under ` the `
California `Freight `Investment `Program, `and ` `

1.6 WHEREAS, ` the `Commission `held `multiple `workshops `between `November `2016 `and `April `
2017 ` to ` solicit ` input ` on ` the ` development ` of ` the ` California ` Freight ` Investment ` Program `
Guidelines, `and `

1.7 WHEREAS, ` a ` draft ` of ` proposed ` guidelines ` was ` presented ` at ` the ` March ` 15-16, ` 2017 `
Commission `meeting. `

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, `that `the `Commission `adopts `the `2017 `California `
Freight `Investment `Program `Guidelines, `as `presented `by `staff `on `May `17, `2017, `and ` `

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, ` that ` the ` purpose ` of ` these ` guidelines ` is ` to ` identify ` the `
Commission's `policy `and `expectations `for `the `California `Freight `Investment `Program `and `thus `
to `provide `guidance `to `applicants, `implementing `agencies, `and `the `California `Department `of `
Transportation `(Caltrans), `and ` `

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, `that `these `guidelines `do `not `preclude `any `project `nomination `
or `any `project `selection `that `is `consistent `with `the `implementing `legislation, `and ` `

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, `that `the `Commission `directs `staff `to `post `these `guidelines `
on `the `Commission's `website, `and `

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, `that `the `Commission `expects `Caltrans `to `work `with `the `Air `
Resources `Board ` to ` incorporate ` the `Air `Resources `Board's `Quantification `Methodology `for `



California `Transportation `Commission ` ` May `17, `2017 `
Adoption `of `the `2017 `California `Freight `Investment `Program `Guidelines ` `  `
(RESOLUTION `G-17-11) `
Page `2 `
 `
Air `Pollutants `prepared `for `the `California `Freight `Investment `Program `into `Caltrans' `Benefit `
Cost `Analysis `tool `or `other `equivalent `model, `and `

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, `that `the `Commission `expects `Caltrans `to `annually `update `
and `present `to `the `Commission, `the `Freight `Project `List `in `the `California `Freight `Mobility `Plan. `



May 4, 2017

Ms. Dawn Cheser
Assistant Deputy Director
California Transportation Commission
1120 N Street, Room 2233 (MS-52)
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Cheser: `

The Central Coast Coalition would like thank the California Transportation Commission for the
opportunity to provide input on the Draft Program Guidelines for California Freight Investment
Program (CFIP). The Coalition consists of the regional transportation planning agencies in San 
Benito, Santa Cruz, Monterey, San Luis Obispo, and Santa Barbara counties and the 
Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. The Central Coast is considered the ‘Salad 
Bowl of the World’ as we are home to many of the state’s top counties in terms of agricultural 
production. Investments by the State with CFIP funds will be critical for improvements on U.S. 
101 on the Central Coast to help improve the flow of goods to and from our region. 

We greatly appreciate the time and effort that CTC staff put into developing the draft program 
guidelines and the inclusive process conducted by CTC staff. The Coalition supports adoption of 
the CFIP guidelines, but we would like to share some comments on the draft guidelines: 

• Central  Coast  Corridor  Target: The Coalition appreciates the establishment of the
Central Coast corridor for the CFIP. The establishment within the guidelines displays the
Commission’s recognition of the Central Coast as a vital goods movement corridor.

• Support  for  30 %  Local  Match:  The Coalition supports the revision of the guidelines to
lower the required local match from 50% to 30%. The previously proposed 50% match
would have been challenging for some sponsors. The revised 30% match requirement
will still allow the State to leverage additional funds for this critical program.

• Additional  Time  for  Project  Nomination  Submittal: The Coalition appreciates the
additional time provided for submittal of nominations to the CTC by July 30, 2017.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments. We look forward to working with the CTC 
and Caltrans in delivering critical freight projects on the Central Coast. If you have any further 
questions, please contact Maura Twomey at the Association of Monterey Bay Area 
Governments at (831) 883-3750 or mtwomey@ambag.org. `

ATTACHMENT C

mailto:mtwomey@ambag.org


Sincerely,
 `

Marjie Kirn, Executive Director
Santa Barbara Association of Governments

Ron DeCarli, Executive Director
San Luis Obispo Council of Governments

 `  `
Debra L. Hale, Executive Director 
Transportation Agency for Monterey County

George Dondero, Executive Director 
Santa Cruz Co. Regional Transportation Commission 

 
 

 `
 `
 `  `

Mary Gilbert, Executive Director
San Benito Council of Governments

Maura Twomey, Executive Director
Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments

cc:  Mr. Brian Kelly, Secretary, California State Transportation Agency
Ms. Susan Bransen, Executive Director, California Transportation Commission
Mr. Malcolm Dougherty, Director, California Department of Transportation
Mr. Tim Gubbins, District 5 Director, California Department of Transportation  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR `AND `COMMISSIONERS ` CTC Meeting: ` May `17, `2017 `

Reference No.: ` 4.5 `
Action `

From:  SUSAN `BRANSEN `
Executive `Director `

Prepared By: ` Garth `Hopkins `
 ` Deputy `Director `

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE 2017 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION PLAN GUIDELINES 
(RESOLUTION G-17-14) 

ISSUE: 
Should ` the ` California ` Transportation ` Commission ` (Commission) ` adopt ` the ` proposed ` 2017 `
California `Transportation `Plan `(CTP) `Guidelines? `

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff ` recommends ` that ` the ` Commission ` adopt ` the ` proposed ` 2017 ` CTP ` Guidelines ` and ` allow `
Commission `staff `to `make `any `minor `technical `corrections `needed `and `post `the `final `2017 `CTP `
Guidelines `on `the `Commission's `website. `

BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant ` to ` federal ` regulations ` (23 `CFR `450.214) `and `state ` statute ` (Government `Code `Section `
14000.6 `and `65071 `et al), `the `California `Department `of `Transportation `(Caltrans) `is `required `to `
prepare `the `CTP, `which `serves `as `California's `statewide `long-range `transportation `plan. `The `CTP `
serves `as `the `transportation `policy `plan `designed `to `meet `California's `mobility `needs `and `reduce `
greenhouse `gas `emissions `over ` the `next `20 `years. `The `plan `envisions `a ` fully ` integrated, `multi-
modal, ` and ` sustainable ` transportation ` system ` that ` supports ` economic ` vitality, ` protects `
environmental `resources, `and `promotes `the `health `and `well-being `for `all `Californians. `The `CTP `
provides `a `common `policy `framework `that `will `guide `Caltrans `modal `plans `and `programs `as `well `
as `inform `transportation `investments `and `decisions `by `all `levels `of `government, `the `private `sector, `
and `key `transportation `stakeholders. `

SB ` 486 ` (DeSaulnier, ` 2014) ` authorized ` and ` encouraged ` the ` Commission, ` in ` cooperation ` with `
Caltrans, `to `prepare `guidelines `for `the `development `of `the `CTP. `In `February `2016, `pursuant `to `SB `
486 `and `California `Government `Code `Section `14524.3, `the `Commission `initiated `the `process `to `
develop `the `first `ever `CTP `Guidelines `through `a `transparent `public `process `with `stakeholder `input `
and ` in ` direct ` consultation ` with ` staff ` from ` Caltrans, ` the ` Air ` Resources ` Board, ` and ` other ` state `
agencies. ` `

A `kick-off `meeting `to `initiate `the `CTP `Guidelines `effort `was `held `June `30, `2016 `in `Sacramento. `
Approximately `250 `people `attended `the `meeting `in `person `or `via `webcast. `The `kick-off `included `
robust `dialogue `amongst `State `and `Federal `Agencies, `Tribal `Governments, `Regional `and `Local `
Agencies, ` as ` well ` as ` organizations ` representing ` environmental, ` social ` equity, ` land-use ` and `

Tab 20



CHAIR `AND `COMMISSIONERS ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `Reference `No.: `4.5 ` `
 ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `May `17, `2017 ` `
 `  ` ` ` ` ` `Page `2 `of `2 `

 `  `

 `
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

business `perspectives, `and `interested `stakeholders. `At `the `time `important `issues `for `consideration `
in `the `development `of `statewide `transportation `planning `guidance `were `identified. ` `

Building ` upon ` the ` kick-off ` meeting, ` the ` CTP ` Guidelines `Workgroup ` was ` formed ` to ` convene `
subject `matter `experts `and `address `various `policy `areas ` in ` the `guidelines. `Workgroup `members `
represented `a `variety `of `government `agencies `and `organizations `and `stakeholders `with `interests `
and `expertise `in `areas `including, `but `not `limited `to, `transportation, `environmental `protection `and `
climate `change, `freight, `public `health, `housing, `social `equity, `and `public `safety. `The `Commission, `
in ` partnership ` with ` Caltrans, ` also ` collaborated ` closely ` with ` other ` state ` agencies ` including ` the `
California ` State ` Transportation ` Agency, ` the ` California ` Air ` Resources ` Board, ` the ` California `
Department ` of ` Housing ` and ` Community ` Development, ` the ` California ` Department ` of ` Public `
Health, ` the ` California ` Natural ` Resources ` Agency, ` and ` the ` Strategic ` Growth ` Council ` in ` the `
development `of `the `guidelines. `

Between `July `2016 `and `April `2017 `stakeholder `workgroup `meetings `were `held `in `Sacramento, `Los `
Angeles ` and `Fresno. `Workgroup `meetings `were `held `via ` teleconference ` and `WebEx `whenever `
possible `to `encourage `remote `participation. `Workgroup `members `were `expected `to `represent `their `
constituencies' `perspectives `and `report `back `to `their `respective `organizations `and `agencies `on `the `
guidelines `development `process. `Workgroup `members `worked `together `to `reach `general `consensus `
on `guidance. `Absent `general `consensus `or `agreement `on `statutory `provisions, `the `proposed `2017 `
CTP `Guidelines `reflect `direct `statutory `language. ` `

In `addition `to `the `workgroup `process, `three `public `drafts `were `circulated `for `review `and `comment. `
Approximately ` 100 ` written ` comments ` were ` received, ` logged, ` and ` incorporated ` as ` feasible. `
Commission `and `Caltrans `staff `also `met `with `stakeholders `as `needed ` to `discuss `comments ` that `
were `submitted. `

The `2017 `CTP `Guidelines, `as `proposed, `directly `reflect `stakeholder `input `and `seek `to `promote `a `
cohesive `statewide `policy `framework `and `adherence `to `statutory `requirements, `as `well `as `inform `
multi-modal ` transportation ` investment `decisions `and ` identify ` study `areas ` for ` future ` analysis `as `
needed. ` `

Attachments: ` `

- Attachment `A: ` `Resolution `G-17-14 `

- Attachment `B: ` `Final `Draft `California `Transportation `Plan `Guidelines `

- Attachment `C: `Comment `Letter `from `TRANSDEF `received `4-21-17 `



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Adoption of the 2017 California Transportation Plan Guidelines

Resolution G-17-14

1.1 WHEREAS, California statute and federal regulations require the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) to prepare a statewide long-range transportation plan, generally known 
as the California Transportation Plan (CTP), every 5 years; and

1.2 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission), in cooperation with 
Caltrans, and commencing with the update to the CTP that is required on or before December 31, 
2020, is authorized per Government Code Section 14524.3 to prescribe study areas for analysis 
and evaluation by Caltrans and to establish guidelines for the preparation of the CTP; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the Commission, recognizing the need for timely preparation of CTP Guidelines to 
inform the preparation of the CTP that is due in 2020, in consultation with Caltrans and various 
state agencies, on June 30, 2016 held a “Kick-Off” meeting with approximately 250 participants 
to begin the process of developing the CTP Guidelines; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the Commission formed the CTP Guidelines Workgroup (Workgroup) from the 
stakeholders that attended the June 30, 2016 Kick-Off to serve as an advisory committee for CTP 
Guidelines development while representing their constituencies' perspectives and reporting back 
to their respective agencies and organizations; and

1.5 WHEREAS, since June 30, 2016 the Workgroup devoted a substantial amount of time and effort 
toward developing the necessary technical and policy guidance set forth in the 2017 CTP 
Guidelines; and

1.6 WHEREAS, the CTP Guidelines were developed to achieve the following objectives:

(1) Provide a cohesive policy framework and document structure for Caltrans to consider and use 
in the development of future CTPs that will inform multi-modal transportation policy and 
investment decisions;

(2) Identify and seek to ensure compliance with federal regulations and state statutory 
requirements for the development and content of the CTP;

(3) Identify state policies for inclusion in the CTP; and
(4) Identify study areas for future analysis in the statewide transportation planning process.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby adopts the attached 
2017 CTP Guidelines; and

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission directs staff to make any minor technical 
corrections needed and post the final 2017 CTP Guidelines on the Commission's website.





Page Left Intentionally Blank



2017 California Transportation Plan 
Guidelines

Adopted by the California Transportation Commission on 
________, 2017

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 14524.3

Commissioners

Bob Alvarado - Chair 
Fran Inman - Vice Chair 

Yvonne B. Burke 
Lucetta Dunn 
James Earp 

James C. Ghielmetti 
Carl Guardino 

Christine Kehoe 
James Madaffer 

Joseph Tavaglione

Senator Jim Beall - Ex Officio 
Assembly Member Jim Frazier- Ex Officio 

Susan Bransen - Executive Director



Page Left Intentionally Blank



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1 | INTRODUCTION ...............................................................................................  1

Purpose of the CTP Guidelines........................................................................................................................  1

What is the California Transportation Plan?................................................................................................... 1

CTP and Regional Transportation Plans .......................................................................................................... 2

CTP and Caltrans Modal Plans ........................................................................................................................  3

SB 486 Study Areas .........................................................................................................................................  5

SECTION 2 | LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY REQUIREMENTS ............................................... 6

Federal Requirements.....................................................................................................................................  6

State Requirements ........................................................................................................................................  8

Executive Orders .............................................................................................................................................  9

CTP Requirements Checklist .........................................................................................................................  10

SECTION 3 | CTP CONTENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE ........................... 11

Overview .......................................................................................................................................................  11

CTP Introduction ...........................................................................................................................................  12

Four CTP Elements ........................................................................................................................................  12

1. Policy Element.......................................................................................................................................  15

2. Strategies Element ................................................................................................................................  17

3. Technical Analysis Element ...................................................................................................................  19

4. Recommendations Element..................................................................................................................  22

Broader Considerations to be Included in the CTP .......................................................................................  23

SECTION 4 | CONSULTATION, COORDINATION, AND ENGAGMENT ....................... 26

Advisory Committees ....................................................................................................................................  27

State Agency Consultation and Collaboration ..............................................................................................27

SB 391 Required Consultation and Coordination ........................................................................................ 27

Consultation and Coordination with Native American Tribal Governments ..............................................  28

Public and Stakeholder Engagement ...........................................................................................................  29



SECTION 5 | PLAN ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION .............................................30

Final Review ..................................................................................................................................................  30

Final Adoption...............................................................................................................................................  31

Monitoring, Tracking, and Implementation...................................................................................................31

ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS ...................................................................................33

APPENDIX A | FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING REQUIREMENTS ............................36

Federal Requirements....................................................................................................................................36

State Requirements ......................................................................................................................................  47

Additional Considerations.............................................................................................................................  52

APPENDIX B | CTP LEGISLATIVE CHECKLIST ...............................................................54

APPENDIX C | CTP PREPARATION TIMELINE ..............................................................62

APPENDIX D | PAST ADVISORY COMMITTEE PARTICIPANTS .................................. 62

LIST OF TABLES AND FIGURES .............................................................................................

Figure 1: Comprehensive, Cooperative, and Continuous Planning ................................................................  2

Figure 2: Transportation Planning Process .....................................................................................................  3

Table 1: Current Caltrans Modal Plans .........................................................................................................  31

Table 2: RTP and CTP Comparison Matrix.......................................................................................................  4

Figure 3: Relationship Between CTP Elements ..............................................................................................14



SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION

What is the California Transportation Plan?

The CTP, as required by federal and state law, is a long-range, fiscally unconstrained planning 
document that describes the state's transportation system priorities and a roadmap for future 
investment. The CTP sets forth a statewide plan for California's complex transportation system 
that includes both people and freight, motorized and non-motorized transportation modes, smart 
mobility and active transportation, a growing mix of fuels and technologies, and is tied to the 
welfare of the state's economy, environment, and communities. SB 391 (Liu, 2009) expanded the 
scope of the CTP by requiring that the plan address how the state will achieve maximum feasible 
emission reductions in order to attain a statewide reduction of greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 
levels by 2020, and an 80 percent reduction below 1990 levels by 2050. The CTP serves as the 
guiding document for statewide and regional transportation policy, and should be informed by the 
state's modal plans, regional transportation plans (RTPs) and other relevant plans and analytic 
reports. The CTP should be prepared and presented in a format that is understandable to all 
Californians.

Purpose of the CTP Guidelines
Federal regulations and state statute require the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to prepare a long- 
range (20+ years) statewide transportation plan every five 
years. Senate Bill (SB) 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) authorized 
the California Transportation Commission (CTC) to establish 
guidelines for updates to the California Transportation Plan 
(CTP). The primary purpose of the 2017 CTP Guidelines is 
to provide a cohesive policy framework and document 
structure for Caltrans to consider and use in the 
development of future CTPs. It is intended to be used by 
the Caltrans staff responsible for the preparation of the 
CTP. The CTP Guidelines also identify and ensure 
compliance with federal regulations and state statutory 
requirements; and also identify state policies for inclusion 
in CTP. These Guidelines are intended to be reviewed and
updated with each CTP cycle (every 5 years) to ensure consistency with existing law.

CTP Guidelines Promote:

• A cohesive statewide 
policy framework

• Adherence to statutory 
requirements

• Study areas for analysis & 
inclusion

• Inform multi-modal 
transportation investment 
decisions



CTP and Regional Transportation Plans
The CTP is prepared by Caltrans, and Regional Transportation Plans (RTPs) are developed by 
California's Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) and Regional Transportation Planning
Agencies (RTPAs). Both the CTP and RTPs incorporate and inform each other of the current regional
and statewide priorities for the transportation system. One key difference is that RTPs are 
financially constrained and contain projects, whereas the CTP is unconstrained and does not contain 
a list of transportation projects.

MPOs and RTPAs are the entities that receive state, and federal transportation planning funds to 
accomplish regional transportation planning activities. One of the functions of the RTPs is the 
development of a policy framework and strategies that are integrated with state priorities and 
shape a respective region's long-range planning goals and is generally presented in the format of an 
RTP.

The CTP and RTPs are built from an extensive foundation of research, data, and modeling, and are 
informed by an extensive amount of policy and mode-specific planning and programming 
documents developed at every level of government: local, regional, state, and federal.

Together, the CTP and RTPs should provide a picture of California's future transportation system. 
This includes the major policy and investment decisions that will impact travel behavior, 
infrastructure, transportation technology development, public health and California's businesses 
and communities over the decades to come. Given the iterative nature of the transportation 
planning process, the CTP and RTPs work through their regular update cycles to both incorporate 
and inform each other of the current regional and statewide priorities for the transportation system. 
Given the importance of these documents, it is critical that they are developed and implemented 
within a consistent policy framework. CTP and RTP goals and policies should be integrated where 
applicable and consistent with state and federal fiscal constraint requirements, this is addressed in 
Section 2 (p. 6-10) of the CTP Guidelines.

Figure 1 | Comprehensive, Cooperative and Continuing Planning



CTP and Caltrans Modal Plans
The CTP provides the overarching policy framework and statewide priorities for transportation 
planning and acts as an umbrella to inform the Caltrans modal plans. The CTP incorporates research, 
policies, strategies, and findings of the Caltrans modal plans. However, the modal plans are a means 
to implementing the CTP and the CTP is informed by adopted modal plans. Because of this 
relationship, the modal plans should start with the policy framework developed in the CTP when 
initiating modal plan development. This relationship is seen in Figure 2.

PLAN NEXT UPDATE PLAN FEATURES
INTERREGIONAL PLAN
Interregional Transportation Strategic 
Plan (ITSP)

2020 The ITSP provides guidance for the identification and prioritization of interregional 
transportation improvements to be funded in the Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program. The plan is the guiding document for all investment in the 
interregional transportation system.

FREIGHT PLAN
California Freight Mobility Plan (CFMP)

2019 The primary purpose of the plan is to identify freight routes and transportation 
facilities that are critical to California's economy. The CFMP comprehensively 
addresses short and long-range state freight planning activities. The plan consists of a 
vision, goals and a three-tiered freight project list with Tier I investments considered 
the highest priority for investment.

RAIL PLAN
California State Rail Plan (CSRP)

2018 This plan complies with state and federal law and provides a long-term plan for 
freight and passenger rail, including establishing a vision and plan for an integrated 
passenger rail network including high-speed, intercity and regional.

AVIATION PLAN
California Aviation System Plan

2018 This plan includes updated programs and directives to better support aviation in 
California.

TRANSIT PLAN
Statewide Transit Strategic Plan

2017 This plan helps the state and partners gain a better understanding of present and 
future roles and responsibilities to support public transportation.

BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN PLAN
California Statewide Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plan (CSBPP)

2017 The first-ever CSBPP will be completed in 2017 and will plan for safe and integrated 
bicycle and pedestrian projects for enhanced connectivity with all modes of 
transportation.

Figure 2 | Transportation Planning Process

Table 3 below identifies the six modal plans prepared and regularly updated by Caltrans.

Table 1 | Current Caltrans Modal Plans



Table 2 provides a summary and comparison of RTP and CTP requirements pursuant to SB 375 (Steinberg, 
2008) and SB 391 (Liu, 2009). These bills are described further in Section 1 - Legislative and Policy 
Requirements.

Table 2 | RTP and CTP Comparison Matrix

RTP and CTP Comparison Matrix

RTP - SB 375 CTP - SB 391

Financial
Constraint 
Requirement

YES NO

Project Specific
Detail

YES NO

Sustainable 
Community 
Strategy (SCS) 
Requirement

MPOs must prepare a sustainable 
communities strategy

Caltrans must assess how SCS implementation 
will influence the configuration of the 

statewide multimodal transportation system

Greenhouse Gas 
(GHG) 
Reduction 
Target

The California Air Resources Board (ARB) 
requires reduction targets to be achieved 

through the SCS, if feasible.

No Specific Target

Requires Caltrans to address how the state 
will achieve maximum feasible emissions 
reductions in order to attain a statewide 

reduction of GHG emissions to 1990 levels by 
2020 and 80% below 1990 levels by 2050

Forecast
Years

Requires reduction targets for 2020 and
2035

Reduction goals for 2020 and 2050

Modeling Requires CTC, in consultation with ARB, to 
specify MPO travel demand model 

requirements. Requires the MPO to 
publish the methodology, results and key 
assumptions of travel demand model in a 

useable and understandable manner

No specific modeling requirements

Applicable
Sectors

Automobiles and light trucks All Transportation Sectors (automobiles, 
trucks, freight, air, etc.)

Area MPO region Entire state

Transportation
Network

Regional transportation network - all 
existing and proposed transportation 

system improvements, including the state 
and regionally significant transportation 

system

Statewide integrated multimodal 
transportation system needed to achieve a 

statewide reduction of GHG emissions to 1990 
levels by 2020 and 80% below 1990 levels by 

2050

ARB Review Provides MPO GHG reduction targets - 
Accepts or rejects the MPO determination 
that the SCS would achieve GHG reduction 

target

Requires consultation and coordination of 
activities with ARB

CEQA Review YES NO



SB 486 Study Areas
SB 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) requires that commencing with the 2020 update to the CTP, the CTC is 
authorized, in cooperation with Caltrans, to prescribe study areas for analysis and evaluation. 
During the CTP scoping and development process, as well as during plan implementation, Caltrans 
should identify gaps in subject areas or information critical to CTP objectives for further study.

An example of an effort that Caltrans is currently undertaking (beginning Spring 2017) to identify 
gaps in subject areas or information critical to CTP objectives, is the Future of Mobility Study. This 
study will explore the impact of technological, social, economic, and environmental change on 
Caltrans' long term planning process for transportation in California. The University of California 
Berkeley's Transportation Sustainability Research Center will be working with Caltrans to form an 
advisory committee, create a survey of questions to interview professionals in the field, conduct a 
literature review, create presentations and a webinar, and write a final white paper. The goal of this 
research is to provide Caltrans with a picture of what the future of transportation might look like 
and provide a base for improved decision-making and planning.

Some additional examples of activities that should be considered to accomplish this include:

• Identification of the transportation system effects and policy implications resulting from 
emerging trends and technological advances, including sources of information and any 
technical resources that may be available in this area. This information should then be used 
to identify and plan for transportation system needs. This process should also identify 
appropriate modifications to existing CTP policies and strategies, as well as new strategies 
and recommendations for future plan iterations.

• Identification of gaps in data availability during the performance measure selection 
process and plan implementation. Results of this effort should then be used to formulate 
specific recommendations in future CTPs for the development of tools and information 
needed to establish clear, quantifiable performance objectives for all of the CTP policies.

• Conducting an ongoing performance monitoring process to evaluate each performance 
objective using the associated target and data source. Feedback on the progress made 
toward the target could then be reported both internally and externally to partner agencies. 
This would allow for reexamination, refinement, and calibration of planning tools to improve 
desirable performance to meet the specified performance target and the associated goal and 
policy.

• Development of an interim report that identifies the goals, policies, strategies, and 
performance measures in existing Sustainable Communities Strategies, Alternative Planning 
Strategies, RTPs, and Caltrans modal plans. The interim report could provide an assessment 
of how each plan influences the transportation system. This interim report could then serve 
to inform the policy, strategies, and recommendations elements included in the subsequent 
CTP.



SECTION 2 | LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY 
REQUIREMENTS

Under federal and state requirements, Caltrans is tasked with considering certain factors in the 
development of the CTP. The CTP is also informed and guided by state and regional policies and 
the latest empirical research and data. As the CTP is developed, these and other factors, shall be 
considered and reflected in the goals, policies, recommendations, and performance objectives. 
Prior to starting the development of the next CTP, Caltrans staff shall thoroughly review existing 
federal and state requirements as well as relevant state policies and plans to ensure consistency.
More details and specific statutes can be found in Appendix A - Federal and State Planning 
Requirements.

Federal Requirements
The policies, regulations, and mandates established by the federal government determine and 
influence many of the Caltrans' programs, responsibilities and resources, including the CTP. 
Federal requirements for the development of a statewide long-range transportation plan are 
identified in the following Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) and United States Code (USC) 
sections: 23 CFR 450, 23 USC 135, 23 USC 150, and 49 USC 5304. The full text of these regulations 
is included in Appendix A - Federal and State Planning Requirements. Highlights of these federal 
requirements are identified below.

23 CFR Part 450.200 -
Requires each state to carry out a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive statewide 
multimodal planning process.

23 CFR Part 450.216 -
(a) The long-range statewide transportation multimodal plan must have a minimum 20-year 

forecast.
(b) The plan should include capital, operations and management strategies, investments, 

procedures, and other measures to ensure the preservation and most efficient use of the 
existing transportation system.

(c) The plan must reference and summarize applicable transportation studies and reports, 
including emergency relief and disaster preparedness plans.

(d) The plan should include a safety element that summarizes the priorities of the Strategic 
Highway Safety Plan.

(e) The plan should include a security element that summarizes the goals specified in transit safety 
and security planning processes.

(f) The plan must be developed in cooperation with the state's metropolitan planning 



organizations (MPOs), rural regional transportation planning agencies (RTPAs) and federally 
recognized Native American Tribal Governments.

(g) The plan must be developed in consultation with state, tribal and local resource agencies.
(h) The plan must include a discussion of potential environmental mitigation activities.
(i) Interested stakeholders must be given an opportunity to comment on the plan.
(j) The plan should include a financial element that identifies the funding that may possibly be 

available. (It should be noted that California Government Code Section 65072(b) specifically 
forbids the CTP to include a list of projects.)

23 U.S. Code Section 135(d) (1) -
Requires Caltrans to consider the eight following planning factors when developing the statewide 
long-range transportation plan:

• Economic vitality
• Safety
• Security
• Accessibility and mobility of people and freight
• Environmental and energy sustainability and planning consistency
• Enhance integration and system connectivity
• Efficient system management and operation
• Preservation of the existing system

Title 23 U.S. Code Section 150(b) -
The CTP planning process must also use a performance-based approach to support the seven 
following national goals:

• Safety - achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public 
roads.

• Infrastructure condition - maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of 
good repair.

• Congestion reduction - achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway 
System.

• System reliability - improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.
• Freight movement and economic vitality - improve the national freight network, strengthen 

the ability of rural communities to access national and international trade markets, and 
support regional economic development.

• Environmental sustainability - enhance the performance of the transportation system while 
protecting and enhancing the natural environment.

• Project delivery delays reductions - reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, 
and expedite the movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion.



In addition, new applicable legislation, requirements and state policy should be identified 
throughout the development of the CTP.

State Requirements
California state government plays an equal role in the transportation planning process. The laws, 
and policies established by the state determine and influence the development and content of the 
CTP. Key highlights of state requirements are included below. The full text of these sections and 
other state law pertaining to the CTP is available in Appendix A - Federal and State Planning 
Requirements.

California Government Code
Section 65070(a) states that it is in the “interest of the State of California to have an integrated state 
and regional transportation planning process.” federal law mandates the development of a state 
and Regional long-range transportation plan as a prerequisite for receiving federal transportation 
funds. It is the intent of the state legislature that these plans shall be a cooperative process involving 
state, local, and RTPAs, air quality management districts (AQMD), transit operators, and the goods 
movement industry.

65071.
Caltrans shall update the California Transportation Plan consistent with state statute. Beginning 
December 31, 2015, the CTP shall be updated every five years.

65072.
The California Transportation Plan shall include all of the following:

A. A policy element that describes the state's transportation policies and system performance 
objectives. These policies and objectives shall be consistent with legislative intent described 
in Sections 14000, 14000.5, 14000.6, and 65088.

B. A strategies element that shall incorporate the broad system concepts and strategies 
synthesized from the adopted regional transportation plans prepared pursuant to Section 
65080. The California Transportation Plan shall not be project specific.

C. A recommendations element that includes economic forecasts and recommendations to the 
Legislature and the Governor to achieve the plan's broad system concepts, strategies, and 
performance objectives.

65072.1.
The California Transportation Plan shall consider all of the following subject areas for the movement 
of people and freight:

A. Mobility and accessibility.
B. Integration and connectivity.
C. Efficient system management and operation.
D. Existing system preservation.



E. Safety and security.
F. Economic development, including productivity and efficiency.
G. Environmental protection and quality of life.
H. Wildlife movement across transportation infrastructure (pending passage of AB 1630)

65072.2.
In developing the CTP, Caltrans shall address how the state will achieve maximum feasible emissions 
reductions in order to attain a statewide reduction of greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels by 
2020 as required by the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, and 80 percent below 
1990 levels by 2050, taking into consideration the use of alternative fuels, new vehicle technology, 
tailpipe emissions reductions, and expansion of public transit, commuter rail, intercity rail, bicycling, 
and walking. The plan shall identify the statewide integrated multimodal transportation system 
needed to achieve these results.

65073.
Caltrans shall consult with, coordinate its activities with other select state agencies, air quality 
management districts, public transit operators, and the regional transportation planning agencies 
for review and comment. Caltrans shall also provide an opportunity for input by the general public. 
Prior to adopting the plan or update, the department shall make a final draft available and provide 
sufficient time for the Legislature and Governor to review and comment. The CTC may present the 
results of its review and comment to the Legislature and the Governor. The Governor shall adopt 
the plan and submit the plan to the Legislature and the Secretary of the United States Department 
of Transportation.

Executive Orders
Executive Orders enacted in recent years have broadened the scope of the transportation planning 
process. These new responsibilities require Caltrans to address specific issues and to consider new 
approaches in transportation planning on a statewide scale when developing the CTP. Executive 
Orders include:

Executive Order S-3-05 (2005)
Commits the state to reduce GHG emissions to 2000 levels by 2010, to 1990 levels by 2020, and to 
80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050, a level consistent with current scientific evidence regarding 
the reductions needed to stabilize the climate.

Executive Order B-16-12 (2012)
Establishes benchmarks to update the state's zero-emission vehicle infrastructure and support up to 
one million vehicles and the widespread use of zero-emission vehicles for public transportation and 
freight transport by 2020. Also supports electric vehicle charging integration into the electricity grid. 
In addition, establishes benchmarks to help achieve 1.5 million zero-emission vehicles by 2025.



Executive Order B-30-15 (2015)
Establishes a new interim statewide GHG emission reduction target to reduce GHG emissions to 40 
percent below 1990 levels by 2030 - in order to ensure California meets its target of reducing GHG 
emissions to 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050. All state agencies with jurisdiction over sources 
of GHG emissions must implement measures to achieve reductions of GHG emissions to meet the 
2030 and 2050 GHG emissions reductions targets. Furthermore, state agencies shall take climate 
change into account in their planning and investment decisions, and employ full life-cycle cost 
accounting to evaluate and compare infrastructure investments and alternatives.

The Executive Order describes four guiding principles that should be followed when planning and 
making investment decisions:

• Priority should be given to actions that both build climate preparedness and reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions;

• Where possible, flexible and adaptive approaches should be taken to prepare for uncertain 
climate impacts;

• Actions should protect the state's most vulnerable populations; and
• Natural infrastructure solutions should be prioritized.

Executive Order B-32-15 (2015)
Directs the Secretary of the California State Transportation Agency (CalSTA), Secretary of the 
California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), and the Secretary of the Natural Resources 
Agency to lead other relevant state departments in developing an integrated action plan by July 
2016 that "establishes clear targets to improve freight efficiency, transition to zero-emission 
technologies, and increase competitiveness of California's freight system.” To meet the directive of 
this executive order, the California Sustainable Freight Action Plan was prepared and released in July 
2016.

CTP Requirements Checklist

A comprehensive list of the federal and state requirements is contained in Appendix B - CTP 
Legislative Checklist. The checklist is intended to be a guide to help ensure that all requirements 
regarding the development of the CTP are met.



SECTION 3 | CTP CONTENT AND
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Overview
The CTP development process builds on important work already completed during state 
transportation related planning activities and incorporates a forward-looking perspective of the 
transportation system appropriate for the next CTP horizon. Therefore, the CTP planning process 
not only provides guidance, but also a process to integrate statewide long-range modal plans, key 
programs, regional and other state plans, and analysis tools that build on Regional Transportation 
Plans/Sustainable Communities Strategies (RTPs/SCSs) and regional land use visions. To illustrate the 
process through which CTP development occurs, a general timeline indicating high-level tasks to be 
completed is provided in Appendix C.

This section of the guidelines details the content and organizational structure for the CTP in a way 
that meets state and federal requirements and supports a cohesive transportation planning process. 
The CTP is a planning process intended to provide an integrated long-range statewide transportation 
plan that incorporates Caltrans' modal plans as well as RTPs/SCSs. The CTP integrates these plans 
and programs to provide a statewide transportation system capable of meeting environmental, 
mobility, safety, sustainability, and economic objectives.

Therefore, the CTP document should be generally organized in the following format:

1. Executive Summary
2. CTP Introduction

• CTP Purpose
• Summary of Federal and State Requirements
• Overview of California
• Summary of California's Transportation System

3. Policy Element
• Vision Statement
• Goals and Policies
• Performance Objectives

4. Strategies Element
• Summary of Caltrans' Modal Plans
• Summary of RTPs
• Other Statewide Plans

5. Technical Analysis Element
• Modeling and Scenario Analysis



• Scenario Development
• Economic forecasts and Analysis
• Modeling processes and scenario analyses with defined assumptions

6. Recommendations Element
• Specific Recommendations
• Implementation Requirements
• Steps and Responsibility
• Timelines and Other Actions Necessary to Implement Policy Framework

7. Appendices

Executive Summary
The Executive Summary provides a brief overview of the entire document including the scenarios; 
major policy actions; recommendations and actions.

CTP Introduction
The CTP introduction sets the tone of the entire document, and provides a summary of should 
include an introduction and include the following items:

• Overview and purpose of the CTP.
• Caltrans' role and responsibility in developing a long-range transportation plan.
• Summary of federal and state requirements, including Executive Orders impacting the CTP.
• Overview of California including 20-year projections for population, economy etc.
• Brief summary and overview of California's existing multimodal transportation system.

Four CTP Elements

In addition to the introduction, the CTP should include the following elements:

1. Policy Element
2. Strategies Element
3. Technical Analysis Element
4. Recommendations Element

California Government Code Section 65072 requires the CTP contain a policy element, a strategies 
element and a recommendations element. Although not statutorily required, the CTP shall also 
include a technical analysis element in order to achieve SB 391 goals. These four elements must be 
organized to provide a clear framework on how each element works together, identifies 
recommendations, and better serve the development and implementation of the CTP for meeting 
California's transportation vision.



These elements are not new. Significant work developing pieces of these elements are already 
reflected in the current CTP 2040, other state modal plans, and RTPs throughout California. As a 
result, these existing plans should be used as the starting point for the development of the next CTP. 
In turn, statewide policy frameworks established in the adopted CTP should be incorporated and 
used in future modal, strategic, and regional planning efforts. An overview of these elements and 
how they interrelate is presented in Figure 3 below. The elements described in these guidelines are 
relevant to, and should be replicated in, other state and regional transportation planning 
documents.



Figure 3 | Relationship Between CTP Elements



1. Policy Element

Overarching goals, policies and more specific recommendations must also be identified in the plan. 
Therefore, the development of the CTP's policy framework should take place very early in the 
process and continue as part of an integrated and coordinated effort with stakeholders. The CTP 
should be developed as the overarching statement of California's transportation system and the 
twenty-year plan to achieve statewide goals and objectives of the plan implementation 
requirements.

The core goals of the CTP should incorporate the eight 
federally required planning factors (23 USC 135[d][1]) 

and the seven subject areas identified in 
California Government Code Section 65072.1

The Policy Element should include the following items:

Vision Statement
The vision statement for California's transportation system should be used to guide statewide and 
regional transportation planning and investments within and beyond the CTP. The Policy Element of 
the CTP consists of a vision for the California transportation system for the next 20 (or more) years, 
as well as goals and policies to help achieve that vision. The CTP should outline a vision statement 
that is supported by specific goals, policies, strategies, recommendations, and performance 
measures that strive for a safe, sustainable, transportation system. The vision is also used to guide 
and inform other statewide and regional planning documents to provide consistency across the 
state.

Goals and Policies
CTP goals and policies expand on the vision, and should be divided into categorical topic areas that 
represent the state's overarching priorities to guide the development of specific strategies for CTP 
scenarios planning and recommendations. The CTP must also describe how the goals and policies 
should be used in other statewide and regional planning documents to provide consistent links with 
the CTP vision.

The vision and the CTP Goals and Policies should be informed by the statewide and regional 
planning efforts. For statewide documents, and Caltrans' Modal Plans in particular, the CTP should 
establish a structure for goals and policies that can be replicated to ensure consistency across 
documents and a clear relationship between the modal plans and the overarching CTP.



The CTP 2040 identified the following six core goals to support California's economy, livability and 
promote safety and sustainability:

• Improve multimodal mobility and accessibility for all people
• Preserve the multimodal transportation system
• Support a vibrant economy
• Improve public safety and security
• Foster livable and healthy communities and promote social equity
• Practice environmental stewardship

The above six core goals should carry over and be used as a foundation and starting point to prepare 
the CTP update due December 2020. These six core goals support federal and state requirements 
and policies. The six goals should be used as a baseline for the development of policies and 
recommendations.

Performance Objectives
Performance objectives allow progress to be tracked over time. Each CTP policy must have 
associated performance objectives that include identified targets, measures, and reporting 
requirements. Targets should be quantifiable, if possible. The CTP should build upon existing 
performance objectives and targets to include those that best represent the state's priorities, and 
promote transparency and accountability.

The CTP must address a performance-based approach for 
the seven national goals identified in 23 USC 150(b)

Pursuant to Government Code Section 65072(a), the CTP must identify system performance 
objectives. These transportation objectives are an important part of an ongoing effort to plan for 
innovative ways to meet the transportation challenges of the future. The CTP must identify 
measures that are data-driven and quantifiable for the purposes of developing a baseline to monitor 
the progress of specific goals and policies. As such, the CTP performance objectives should be 
explicitly tied to the CTP policies, include quantifiable targets, timelines to meet those targets, and 
references to applicable data sources. To support the use of the established performance objectives 
throughout the transportation planning process, they should be to the extent possible, measurable 
at the state, regional, and local level.

To be able to track progress, each CTP policy must have associated performance measures and 
metrics that transportation professionals can use to support their policy framework and the state's 
priorities. The transportation community has completed a significant amount of work resulting in a 
wide range of performance objectives that the CTP can draw from. In particular, Caltrans identified 
performance objectives in the CTP 2040 and the Caltrans Strategic Management Plan that should be 
used as a starting point.



The identification of performance objectives, targets, measures, and reporting requirements will 
require the input of stakeholders, especially in determining feasibility and appropriateness. Work 
should begin during the policy framework development to ensure the policies and performance 
objectives work in concert, and continue for several months after the policy framework is 
established.

2. Strategies Element

The Strategies Element describes broad system concepts and strategies. The CTP does not include 
specific projects pursuant to Government Code Section 65072 (b). The Strategies Element includes 
the identification of system wide concepts and specific strategies supported by modeling and 
scenario analysis. Strategies, which include broad system concepts, are actionable items with the 
capability of being quantitatively modeled or quantitatively assessed. While specific transportation 
projects cannot be identified, the strategies should serve to narrow and direct the types of projects 
and actions to be undertaken.

Strategies should be identified through a public process that synthesizes new ideas and those 
included in existing RTPs and state modal plans, and are should be consistent with the vision, goals, 
and policies established early in the development of the CTP. Strategies should be used as inputs 
during the modeling and scenario analysis to refine the strategies concepts resulting in associated 
recommendations for future implementation.

Strategies development should take place once the policy framework is established since the 
strategies are informed by, and tied directly to, the policies. The initial set of strategies is needed in 
the beginning of the process to feed into the modeling and scenario analysis.

The Strategies Element should provide an adequate summary of:

1. Caltrans Modal Plans and Planning Efforts

The CTP should specifically identify each of the modal transportation plans prepared by Caltrans and 
provide a summary of key findings of each of these planning documents. The modal plan summary 
should include key points or recommendations and identify future funding allocations or anticipated 
funding needs necessary to implement the modal plan.

In addition to the modal plan summary, the CTP should also summarize and consider preservation 
and maintenance needs as identified in the 10-Year State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) Plan, the State Highway System Asset Management Plan, and the State Highway 
System Maintenance Plan. The preservation and maintenance summary should inform strategies 
and recommendations for meeting system needs and identify funding necessary to preserve and 
maintain the existing system.



In addition to integrating modal transportation plans and preservation and maintenance needs, the 
CTP should also consider the policy and modeling frameworks of various successful statewide 
planning initiatives, such as:

• Climate Action Program reports;
• Smart Mobility Framework, Active Transportation, Complete Streets, and Main Street 

reports;
• California Essential Habitat Connectivity Studies; and
• California Strategic Highway Safety Plan.

While each Caltrans modal plan, statewide policy document, and RTPs/SCSs prepared by regional 
agencies has a unique purpose and focus, they are all intended to represent priorities for different 
parts of California's transportation system. The resulting CTP should serve as a guiding document of 
information for the development of future modal plans, regional plans, programs, and major 
investment decisions on the transportation system.

2. Regional Transportation Plans

RTPAs and MPOs address transportation from a regional perspective, while the CTP addresses 
statewide connectivity and travel between regions by identifying the state's transportation system 
priorities and implementation strategy. It is, therefore, important for the integration of the CTP and 
the RTPs/SCSs.

Each current RTP prepared by MPOs and RTPAs should be identified in the CTP. The CTP should also 
include a brief summary of the key RTP findings in either the body of the CTP or in the appendix. 
Specifically, common themes or actions from the RTPs should be identified and discussed in the CTP. 
This summary should also include measures the MPO will undertake to achieve its regional GHG 
emission reduction target.

3. Other Statewide Plans

The success of the CTP ultimately depends on a close collaboration between Caltrans and other 
partners, including state agencies and interested stakeholders. Following is a list (not 
comprehensive) of statewide plans that the CTP should be aligned with in the development of the 
Plans policy framework and recommendations:

• California High-Speed Rail Business Plan (California High Speed Rail Authority [CHSRA])
• Tribal transportation and safety plans (various tribal governments statewide)
• California Transportation Infrastructure Priorities: Vision and Interim Recommendations 

(California State Transportation Agency [CalSTA])
• Climate Change Scoping Plan and other applicable documents (California Air Resources Board 

[ARB])
• California Sustainable Freight Action Plan (ARB, California Energy Commission [CEC], CalSTA,



California Environmental Protection Agency [CalEPA], California Natural Resources Agency 
[CalNRA], Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development [GoBiz])

• State Implementation Plan (ARB)
• Mobile Source Strategy (ARB)
• California's Climate Future: The Governor's Environmental Goals and Policies Report 

(Governor's Office of Planning and Research [OPR])
• Statewide Wildlife Action Plan (Department of Fish and Wildlife)
• Safeguarding California (California Natural Resources Agency)
• California Water Plan (Department of Water Resources)
• California Statewide Housing Plan (HCD)
• California Statewide Plan to Promote Health and Mental Health Equity & California Wellness 

Plan (CDPH)
• Integrated Energy Policy Report (CEC)

3. Technical Analysis Element

The Technical Analysis Element must provide data, information and analysis, based on Caltrans most 
current technical capabilities, for development and evaluation of strategies, recommendations, and 
performance measures. The analysis element should inform the development of implementation 
actions.

The element addresses the following two issues:

• Modeling and scenario analyses to provide a variety of tangible outcomes based on different 
assumptions about the future, and the potential impact of those assumptions on the 
performance objectives. All assumptions should be documented, clearly identified, 
understandable, realistic, and consistent with the policy objectives of the plan.

• Economic forecast to determine the economic impacts of implementing the strategies and 
broad system concepts resulting from the modeling and scenario analysis. The outcomes of 
the economic forecast must be identified and used to inform the development of 
recommendations.

The development of the CTP requires robust analytic capability and application for both 
transportation modeling and economics to support development and comparative analysis of 
strategies and recommendations. The modeling must incorporate the most up to date data 
available. The CTP analytic requirements are set forth in Government Code Section 65072(c).

In addition, it is important to consider data such as total Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT), per capita 
VMT, and Vehicle Hours of Delay. Data should be compared to other states and the national 
average to allow the CTP reader a better understanding of how the transportation system and usage 
compares to other states and national averages.



Modeling and Scenario Analysis

Modeling Methods

a. The next generation of the California State Travel Demand Model (CSTDM) should be 
used to support CTP transportation forecasting and scenario analysis. This includes 
integration of the California Statewide Freight Forecasting Model (CSFFM) and the 
latest MPO's RTPs and land use information. Caltrans staff will vet data and provide 
an opportunity for stakeholders to provide modeling feedback.

b. The CTP should be supported by an Integrated Modeling Approach (IMA) to evaluate 
strategies to meet the goals of the CTP.

c. Data is the foundation for any model and IMA requires large amounts of data to 
capture the travel behavior and land use changes. As a result, Caltrans and other 
state agencies in California should undertake efforts to improve data collection in 
these areas for the development of the CTP.

d. The Air Resources Board's Vision tool should be used to evaluate technology 
penetration by considering future vehicle and fuel technologies, vehicle efficiency, 
and alternative fuels.

e. The demographic component of the CSTDM should be used to analyze alternative 
socioeconomic forecasts based on the interactions between economic and 
demographic characteristics. This analysis should also consider effects of millennial 
and other behavioral changes.

f. The land use component of the CSTDM should be used to capture the 
interrelationship between economic activity, transportation system and land use; and 
modeling years in 10 year increments between 2020 and 2050. This interrelationship 
will provide better understanding of spatial distribution of economic activity, and 
types of land use.

g. Modeling for the CTP should incorporate interactions between demographic, 
economic, land use, transportation, pricing, and technology (vehicle & fuels) 
strategies.

h. The modeling approach for the CTP should address both short-term and long-term 
goals of the plan and other statewide requirements, and represent the temporal and 
spatial details of various strategies under consideration.

i. Tools used for the CTP should be calibrated and validated as described in the Regional 
Transportation Plan Guidelines.

j. Strategies that cannot be quantified using the statewide travel demand model or IMA 
should be estimated using off-model techniques.



k. In the early stages of the CTP development, Caltrans should pursue opportunities to 
enhance current modeling capabilities by working closely with other state and 
regional agencies.

Scenario Development

a. Based on an initial model run, a matrix of scenarios, with well-defined and 
documented assumptions should be developed to explore various combinations and 
magnitudes of strategies to meet the CTP vision and goals. The initial development of 
the modeling matrix should incorporate recommendations from detailed planning 
studies (e.g., Multimodal Integrated Corridor Management Plan). The results of this 
matrix evaluation will help inform synergies and tradeoffs between goals, which will 
ultimately be used to establish strategy recommendations. The scenarios should be 
understandable and clear, and if possible, identify the costs and benefits of 
implementation.

b. In consultation with various stakeholders, alternative scenarios should be identified, 
documented, and modeled. The result of this analysis should inform the 
recommendations to meet the goals of the CTP. An economic impact analysis should 
be conducted on the final scenario.

c. Caltrans should reach out to the public and professional communities for input in 
developing the written scenario analysis included in the CTP.

Economic Forecasts and Analysis

The CTP must include economic forecasts that serve to inform recommendations to achieve the 
plan's objectives. The economic forecast should identify and determine the economic impacts of 
implementing the subset of strategies identified through the modeling and scenario analysis. The 
results of the economic forecast should be used in developing the CTP recommendations including 
actions necessary to mitigate potential negative economic impacts.

Economic forecasts and analysis in the CTP should include the following:

a. Caltrans should conduct an economic impact assessment of identified strategies.
b. Government Code Section 65072.1(f) requires Caltrans to consider “economic development, 

including productivity and efficiency.” Caltrans should apply a comprehensive economic 
model capable of assessing the statewide economic impacts of transportation investment 
and policy strategies.

c. Caltrans should utilize the best available econometric model(s) that meets needs and the 
objectives of the plan and can be reasonably obtained and deployed with available 
resources. An econometric model should be capable of assessing transportation investments 



and policies and have the ability to assess the economic transactions of different groups, 
including households and businesses, in an attempt to simulate the economy.

d. The determination of the level of economic analysis to conduct, and of the economic 
model(s) to employ, should include, but not be limited to, current practices and availability 
of land use and transportation demand models to analyze location choices and travel 
behavior, spatial and temporal interactions relative to economic transactions.

e. Caltrans should reach out to the public and professional communities for input and review of 
the economic analysis process. Caltrans should consider developing a team of peers tasked 
with assisting in the development of economic analysis strategies and methodologies, and to 
review and provide input in the written analysis included in the CTP.

4. Recommendations Element

CTP recommendations are intended to be broadly applicable, reflect state priorities, and guide 
transportation planning decisions in meeting the CTP vision. Plan recommendations should be 
explicitly tied to the CTP goals and policies, identify actions and provide a clear link to the 
strategies that are supported by the modeling and scenario analysis, and performance 
objectives.

CTP recommendations should provide specific direction and action needed to achieve the goals and 
policies. The Recommendations Element should include the following:

• Identify realistic recommendations that are understandable to the general public.
• Specify the lead agency and parties responsible for implementation of the 

recommendation and action.
• An estimate of timeframe for implementation completion.

To facilitate implementation, recommendations should be organized and structured in a way that 
clearly identifies each component, and includes partner agencies and a general timeframe for 
implementation.

Each CTP recommendation should support the policy framework and act as guiding principle for 
transportation decision makers at all levels of government and the private sector. The importance 
of “partnership” should be emphasized to develop and implement future transportation policies, 
programs and major statewide investments to achieve California's mobility, safety, economy, 
environmental, and quality of life goals and objectives.

To promote integration of the CTP policy framework into statewide modal planning, CTP 
recommendations should highlight the relevant CTP goals, policies, performance objectives, and 
implementation strategies associated with each individual mode.

As mentioned before, the CTP recommendations should be explicitly tied to the CTP goals and 
policies, and provide a clear link to the strategies that are a result of the technical analysis element 



results, performance objectives, and the iterative public and stakeholder outreach effort. Each 
recommendation should be clear and specifically identify the timeframe and party responsible for 
implementation.

Broader Considerations to be Included in the CTP
In addition to state and federal requirements, the development of the CTP should also be informed 
by current state and regional policies, the latest empirical research and data, as well as the needs of 
California's diverse population as reflected in the public and stakeholder process. As the CTP is 
developed, these and other factors, should be considered and reflected in the goals, policies, 
recommendations, and performance objectives.

The CTP should include discussions on broader policy issues impacting transportation such as:

• Transportation Funding and Financing
The CTP should address transportation funding and financing needs for plan implementation 
over the horizon of the plan. The exploration and identification of existing and potential new 
funding mechanisms and strategies to address identified funding shortfalls should be 
included in the plan. The CTP should include identification of non-traditional funding sources 
such as utilizing the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and other funding options.

• Emerging Trends, Technology Innovations Impacting Transportation
The CTP has a long-range, 20-year planning horizon and should identify and plan for 
emerging trends and technological innovations that are likely to shape the movement of 
people, freight and services over the long term. The policy framework for the CTP should 
provide an “overview” not only of the current statewide, multimodal transportation system, 
but also critical factors influencing the planning and operations of transportation systems 
and an identification of the transportation system needed to achieve the CTP vision.

The overview and analysis should be based on the policy framework, emerging trends and 
technology advances, and changes expected to the system by other planning efforts. These 
factors are expected to change the landscape and influence the transportation planning 
process from the state to regional levels of government. The CTP should identify and discuss 
the possible technologies and associated infrastructure needs as well as partnerships with 
the private sector to improve the multi-modal transportation system.

• Forecasted changes in California's population and demographic make-up.
The CTP should include an overview of California's changing population and demographics 
over the 20-year forecast period of the CTP.

• Impacts of California's housing shortage and regional jobs/housing imbalance.
There is a direct link between transportation and housing issues and the CTP should explore



solutions to resolve the housing imbalance from a statewide transportation perspective.

• Role of Freight to California's Economy and the Transportation System
The freight industry is a major contributor to the state's economy. The CTP should outline 
this role and also discuss what is necessary to develop a freight transportation system that is 
consistent with the California Freight Mobility Plan and the California Sustainable Freight 
Action Plan.

• Nexus Between Transportation and Public Health
The CTP should provide an overview of the nexus between public health issues and 
transportation.

• California's Different Needs in Rural and Urban Context
The CTP should address and plan for the transportation differences in heavily urbanized, 
suburban and rural areas. These factors should be organized into familiar categories such as: 
accessibility and mobility, integration and connectivity, efficient system management and 
operation, system preservation, safety and security, economic development, environmental 
protection and quality of life.

• Climate Change
The CTP should guide California's vast transportation network into a modern, sustainable, 
multimodal and efficient system. The framework to achieve that objective should be 
consistent with the state's environmental goals and policies and include appropriate metrics 
and indicators to help achieve climate change priorities and targets. The state policy 
framework should identify transportation investment decisions that place priority on actions 
that both reduce greenhouse gas emissions and build climate preparedness.

• Greenhouse Gas Emissions Mitigation Actions
The CTP must identify a statewide, integrated, multimodal transportation system to achieve 
maximum feasible emissions reductions in order to help attain a statewide reduction of GHG 
emissions to 1990 levels by 2020, 40% below 1990 levels by 2030, and 80% below 1990 
levels by 2050. The CTP must identify policies and strategies that support the transition to a 
zero emission transportation system and contribute to quantifiable reductions in GHG 
emissions such as the use of alternative fuels, new vehicle technology, tailpipe emissions 
reductions, and the reduction in Vehicle Miles Travelled (VMT) resulting from the expansion 
of public transit, commuter rail, intercity rail, bicycling, and walking.

• Climate Adaptation and Resiliency
The CTP should summarize actions taken at both the state and regional levels to address 
potential future impacts to transportation infrastructure as a result of climate change. Based 
on Executive Orders and enacted legislation, the state is aiming to ensure that people, 
communities, and natural systems are able to withstand the anticipated exposures, risks and 
impacts of climate change that are projected to occur as a result of sea level rise, surge, 



flooding, erosion, landslides, extreme heat, extreme storm events, land subsidence and 
other climate related disruptions. Therefore, careful assessment should be conducted to plan 
and prepare for these impacts.

The Safeguarding California Plan, the Integrated Climate Adaptation and Resiliency Program; 
and the Adaptation Planning Guide should be reviewed and consulted in developing the CTP. 
In addition, Assembly Bill (AB) 2087 (Levine, 2016) creates the legal authority for the creation 
of advanced mitigation credits. As a result, the CTP should identify this program which can be 
used to meet state goals related to conservation and infrastructure management. The CTP 
should ensure compliance with AB 2800 (Quirk, 2016) which requires state agencies to take 
into account the current and future impacts of climate change when planning, designing, 
operating, maintaining and investing in state infrastructure.

In addition, current research and studies should be utilized to ensure the CTP reflects and 
discusses potential impacts to transportation infrastructure resulting from climate change. 
The CTP should also include discussion of climate adaptation and transportation vulnerability 
and take into account the findings of the Caltrans Vulnerability Assessment Study and the 
Natural Resources Agency's Climate Adaptation Strategy (Safeguarding California) and any 
other regionally specific climate studies as appropriate.



SECTION 4 | CONSULTATION,
COORDINATION, AND ENGAGEMENT
Federal laws and regulations require public involvement during the transportation planning and 
decision making process. Title 23, Section 450.210 of the Code of Federal Regulations requires 
Caltrans, in carrying out the statewide transportation planning process, to develop and use a 
documented public involvement process that provides opportunities for public review and 
comment at key decision points. The full text of 23 CFR 450.210 outlining requirements for 
interested parties, public involvement, and consultation for the development of the CTP is 
available in Appendix A.

The most recent federal surface transportation reauthorization in 2015, the Fixing America's 
Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act), affirms the emphasis on providing early and continuous 
opportunities for public engagement and requires the CTP to be developed in cooperation with 
the state's MPOs, local transportation officials, Native American Tribal Governments, and other 
interested parties.

Along with federal requirements, the CTP addresses other laws, regulations and policies that 
support public involvement. These laws and policies include, but are not limited to, Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Context Sensitive Solutions. 
Also, consistent with direction and practices of the U.S. Department of Transportation, the CTP 
should direct transportation agencies to collaborate with agencies in other sectors in 
implementing federal laws and regulations which intersect with transportation responsibilities in 
promoting access to opportunity and diversity in communities.

The passage of SB 391 (Liu, 2009) amended California Government Code Section 65073 requiring 
Caltrans to consult with and coordinate its activities with the CTC, Strategic Growth Council 
(SGC), ARB, California Energy Commission (CEC), air quality management districts (AQMDs), and 
public transit operators, in addition to RTPAs. Caltrans is also required to provide an 
opportunity for input by the general public.

The CTP is the fundamental document that guides California's transportation future by defining 
the goals, policies and recommendations to achieve our collective transportation vision. 
Consultation, coordination, and engagement of the CTP influence long-range transportation 
policy, and ultimately, the investments made in California's transportation system. As a result, 
the preparation of the CTP must include extensive stakeholder and public outreach to engage 
participation throughout the transportation planning process to help determine the direction of 
the CTP.



Advisory Committees
Caltrans should convene advisory committees as needed to help guide the direction and 
development of the CTP. The primary role of the committees would be to act in an advisory 
capacity for the purpose of providing guidance, information, and approvals to Caltrans related to 
specialized transportation planning concerns and priorities throughout the development of the 
CTP. Advisory Committees should have clearly defined responsibilities and objectives, should 
include a diverse group of representatives from various governmental agencies, stakeholders, and 
advocacy groups, and should be a manageable size to facilitate decision-making. For an example of 
the membership composition of the advisory committees utilized in the development of past CTPs 
please see Appendix D -Past Advisory Committee Participants.

State Agency Consultation and Collaboration
Caltrans should consult and collaborate with appropriate state agencies to integrate the CTP with 
other statewide plans to ensure that strategic and comprehensive recommendations along with 
implementation responsibilities are well defined in the plan. Other state agencies should engage in 
the CTP development process to provide specific subject matter input in their respective areas of 
expertise. For example, the California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD), 
the Air Resources Board (ARB), the California Energy Commission (CEC), the Governor's Office of 
Business and Economic Development (GoBiz), and the California Natural Resources Agency can and 
should provide input in the areas of housing, air quality, energy, economic development, and 
natural resources conservation for consideration in the development of the CTP. Caltrans is 
encouraged to be broad and inclusive in engaging other state agencies in the CTP process.

Additionally, the CTP shall briefly summarize pertinent state agency planning documents that may 
have an impact on transportation related issues. This summary will include a description of the 
activity and should also identify any potential funding identified by that particular state agency.

SB 391 Required Consultation and Coordination

SB 391 amended Section 65073 of the California Government Code related to transportation 
planning specifically requiring Caltrans to consult and coordinate its activities with, and to make 
a draft of the proposed CTP including each update available to the following specific entities for 
review and comment:

• California Transportation Commission (CTC)
• Strategic Growth Council (SGC)
• California Air Resources Board (ARB)
• California Energy Commission (CEC)
• Air Quality Management Districts (AQMD)



• Public Transit Operators
• Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs)
• Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs)

Please note that this list only reflects SB 391 and is not exhaustive of the entities that should be 
involved in the planning process as part of Caltrans responsibility to collaborate with a wide- 
range of stakeholders in the development of the CTP.

Consultation and Coordination with Native American 
Tribal Governments
Caltrans must be committed to fostering a positive working relationship with California's tribal 
governments. Caltrans must ensure that the inherent rights and interests of Native American 
tribes are considered and addressed in Caltrans transportation planning and decision-making 
process through government-to-government consultation.

As a result, during the development of the CTP, Caltrans should establish a government-to- 
government relationship with each tribe. Government-to-government consultation refers to 
consultation between two governments to reach mutual understanding and, where possible, 
harmony on policies, programs and projects. The initial point of contact for Tribal Governments 
should be the Chairperson for each tribe.

The CTP should include documentation of the consultation process including the efforts in 
establishing channels of communication. The Caltrans Native American Liaison Branch (NALB) 
can provide assistance.

Federal Requirements
23 United States Code (USC) section 135 (f)(2)(C) requires the CTP be developed in consultation 
with tribal governments and the Secretary of the Interior. In addition, consultation shall provide 
an opportunity to ensure consistency between the CTP and tribal long-range transportation plans 
developed under 25 CRF part 170.

State Requirements
California Government Code §65352.4 defines "consultation" as a “meaningful and timely 
process of seeking, discussing, and considering carefully the views of others, in a manner that is 
cognizant of all parties' cultural values and, where feasible, seeking agreement. Consultation 
between government agencies and Native American tribes shall be conducted in a way that is 
mutually respectful of each party's sovereignty. Consultation shall also recognize the tribes' 
potential needs for confidentiality with respect to places that have traditional tribal cultural 
significance.”



Public and Stakeholder Engagement
Meaningful and consistent outreach and coordination are vital components of the transportation 
planning process. Gathering input from a broad spectrum of transportation partners, stakeholders, 
and the public is required to ensure an assortment of perspectives and ideas are considered in the 
decision-making process. The CTP should reflect community values and interests which in turn 
influence transportation policy and, ultimately, decisions on how transportation funds are invested. 
It is also a priority that the CTP is developed in the context of a robust and transparent stakeholder 
and public engagement process, including underrepresented and disadvantaged communities. 
Creating the CTP involves ongoing public and stakeholder feedback. The Caltrans “Public 
Participation Plan (PPP) for the CTP and Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program” 
supports the Caltrans' Mission to involve the public in transportation decision-making and 
responds to federal laws and regulations that emphasize public engagement. The PPP is a 
valuable resource that should be followed as a framework for how to engage the general public 
and stakeholders throughout the development of the CTP. The PPP was updated in June 2013 and 
is available online at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/osp/ppp.html .

Outreach Methods and Techniques

Caltrans should utilize and document a variety of outreach methods and techniques throughout 
the CTP development process. The methods utilized should ensure the ability to engage the public 
- including low-income, people of color, and underserved populations, as well as persons with 
disabilities, youth, and the elderly. Full and fair participation of all potentially affected 
communities is one of the three core environmental justice (EJ) principles. Participation of 
traditionally underrepresented communities in the transportation planning process increases 
assurance that communities most affected participate in identifying the benefits and burdens 
associated with the proposed activity, and suggest alternatives to mitigate impacts.

Outreach methods and techniques used for the CTP should communicate information and gather 
feedback through a user-friendly and interactive website, social media, focus groups, public 
workshops, webinars, videos, electronic mail, printed materials and other media, presentation, 
and surveys, or other practices that allow specific input on long-range plan elements. For future 
CTP updates, the Public Participation Plan offers guidance and valuable insight for outreach 
methods, techniques, and strategies for involving the public in the planning process.

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/osp/ppp.html


SECTION 5 | PLAN ADOPTION AND
IMPLEMENTATION

Final Review
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65071, beginning December 31, 2015, Caltrans 
shall update the California Transportation Plan every five years. Thus, the next update is scheduled 
to be completed by December 31, 2020.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65073, Caltrans shall consult with, coordinate its 
activities with, and make a draft of its proposed plan, and each update, available to the following 
specified entities for review and comment. The entities specified below should be engaged 
throughout the CTP development process and be given sufficient time to review and provide input 
on the draft plan. One way in which these entities can and should contribute to the CTP 
development process is through Advisory Committee participation.

This following list reflects California Government Code Section 65073 as amended by SB 391 and is 
not exhaustive of all entities that should be involved in the planning process.

• California Transportation Commission (CTC)
• Strategic Growth Council (SGC)
• California Air Resources Board (ARB)
• California Energy Commission (CEC)
• Air Quality Management Districts (AQMDs)
• Public Transit Operators
• Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs)
• Regional Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs)

In addition, Caltrans shall also provide an opportunity for input by the general public. The draft plan 
and each update should be available through a notice for a 30-day public review and comment 
period that solicits and gathers broad input in written or electronic form. Caltrans shall analyze the 
submissions for possible inclusion in the final draft CTP and post the submissions on the CTP 
website.

Also, CalSTA is responsible for oversight of Caltrans. Therefore, CalSTA must be directly involved 
throughout the CTP transportation planning and approval process.



Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65073, prior to adopting the plan or update, 
Caltrans shall make a final draft available to the Legislature and Governor for review and comment. 
The CTC may present the results of its review and comment to the Legislature and the Governor.

Final Adoption
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 65073, the Governor shall adopt the plan and 
submit the plan to the California state legislature and the Secretary of the USDOT, every five years. 
Historically, the Agency Secretary utilizes delegated authority to approve and adopt the CTP on 
behalf of the Governor. In order to transmit the plan to the Agency Secretary for approval, Caltrans 
must prepare and submit an Issue Memo to CalSTA requesting approval of the CTP and signature of 
transmittal letters to the Legislature and the Secretary of the United States Department of 
Transportation (USDOT). Caltrans then submits the approved plan to the Legislature and the federal 
government.

Monitoring, Tracking, and Implementation

Following the completion of the CTP, a specific plan to implement recommendations should be 
outlined for pursuing strategies and concepts as identified in the CTP. The implementation process 
should include a timeline of actions and activities, including outreach. Potential outreach actions or 
activities should include, but not be limited to, an interactive website, social networking tools 
(Facebook, Twitter), presentations to internal and external governmental agencies and stakeholder 
groups by Caltrans HQ or district staff, regional workshops, e-mail notifications, newsletters, 
calendar announcements, printed materials and media, and innovative outreach such as, web 
posted videos, webinars, webcasting, and blogging, as time and resources allow.

Caltrans' modal plans are one of the key mechanisms, among other planning efforts, through which 
implementation of the strategies and concepts in the CTP can be achieved. The CTP 
recommendations and implementation process should be specifically targeted towards 
incorporating the CTP framework into upcoming modal plans and transportation policies (e.g. 
system planning, project delivery, etc.), including highlighting the relevant CTP goals, polices, and 
performance objectives.

As part of the CTP implementation process, an ongoing performance monitoring process will 
evaluate each performance objective using the associated target and data source. Caltrans must also 
provide feedback both internally and externally to state and federal partners on the progress made 
toward the target. This information allows for adjustments through reexamination, refinement, and 
calibration of planning tools to improve the desirable performance to meet the specified 
performance target or goal.



The following are monitoring and tracking considerations that should be addressed in the CTP 
implementation process:

a. As recommendations are implemented, the associated CTP performance objectives should 
be used to track progress. This helps support a cohesive and consistent statewide 
transportation planning process.

b. Benchmarks should be used to establish a baseline, typically quantifiable, and track 
implementation in meeting performance measures and goals. Caltrans should use this 
information to analyze key performance measures and compare them externally with other 
state transportation departments and against nationally recognized best practices in order to 
improve the Caltrans' performance targets and goals. Internally, Caltrans should compare 
current year performance with baseline or previous year data. This analysis will provide a 
reflective approach towards improvement for effectiveness and efficiency of safety, 
infrastructure condition, congestion reduction, economic vitality, environmental 
sustainability, system reliability, freight movement, and reduced project delivery delays.

c. Specific performance targets should be identified to establish a consistent, flexible, and 
effective gauge that shows the progress of key performance measure indicators and goals 
that Caltrans and its transportation partners have set forth to accomplish an integrated 
sustainable multimodal transportation system within California.

d. Coordination with other state agencies should be undertaken as needed throughout the 
implementation process to track application of CTP recommendations across state agency 
activities and to identify any implementation challenges or additional opportunities that may 
be encountered. This information should be used to inform the policy, strategies, and 
recommendations elements included in the subsequent CTP.



ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

AB Assembly Bill

AQMD Air Quality and Management Districts

ARB (California) Air Resources Board

CalSTA California State Transportation Agency

Caltrans California Department of Transportation

CEC California Energy Commission

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CFMP California Freight Mobility Plan

CFR Code of Federal Regulations

CHSRA California High-Speed Rail Authority

CHTS California Household Travel Survey

CIB California Interregional Blueprint

CSBPP California Statewide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan

CSMP Corridor System Management Plan

CSRP California State Rail Plan

CSS Context Sensitive Solutions

CSTDM California Statewide Travel Demand Model

CTC California Transportation Commission

CTP California Transportation Plan

DSMP District System Management Plan

EO Executive Order

FAST Act Surface Transportation Act, Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act

FHWA Federal Highway Administration

FSTIP Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program

FTIP Federal Transportation Improvement Program



FTA Federal Transit Administration

GHG Greenhouse gas

GO-Biz Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development

GSP Gross State Product

HCD (California Department of) Housing and Community Development

IMA Integrated Modeling Approach

ISTEA Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act

ITIP Interregional Transportation Improvement Program

ITSP Interregional Transportation Strategic Plan

LOS Level of Service

MAP-21 Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization

NAAC Caltrans Director's Native American Advisory Committee

NALB Caltrans Native American Liaison Branch

OPR (California Governor's) Office of Planning and Research

PAC Policy Advisory Committee

PID Projection Initiation Document

PPP Public Participation Plan

RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement Program

RTP Regional Transportation Plan

RTPA Regional Transportation Planning Agency

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users

SB Senate Bill

SCS Sustainable Communities Strategy

SGC (California) Strategic Growth Council

SHOPP State Highway Operation and Protection Program

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program

TAC Technical Advisory Committee



TREDIS Transportation Economic Development Impact System

USC United States Code

USDOT United States Department of Transportation

VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay

VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled



APPENDIX A | FEDERAL AND STATE
PLANNING REQUIREMENTS

Federal Requirements

Title 23 U.S. Code § 135 - Statewide and nonmetropolitan 
transportation planning

(a) General Requirements
(1) Development of plans and programs.—Subject to section 134, to accomplish the objectives stated 
in section 134(a), each State shall develop a statewide transportation plan and a statewide 
transportation improvement program for all areas of the state.

(2) Contents. The statewide transportation plan and the transportation improvement program 
developed for each state shall provide for the development and integrated management and 
operation of transportation systems and facilities (including accessible pedestrian walkways and 
bicycle transportation facilities) that will function as an intermodal transportation system for the 
State and an integral part of an intermodal transportation system for the United States.

(3) Process of Development
The process for developing the statewide plan and the transportation improvement program shall 
provide for consideration of all modes of transportation and the policies stated in section 134 and 
shall be continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive to the degree appropriate, based on the 
complexity of the transportation problems to be addressed.

(b) Coordination with Metropolitan Planning; State Implementation Plan. A State shall
(1) coordinate planning carried out under this section with the transportation planning activities 
carried out under section 134 for metropolitan areas of the State and with statewide trade and 
economic development planning activities and related multistate planning efforts; and

(2) develop the transportation portion of the State implementation plan as required by the Clean Air 
Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.).

(c) Interstate Agreements
(1) Two or more States may enter into agreements or compacts, not in conflict with any law of the 
United States, for cooperative efforts and mutual assistance in support of activities authorized under 
this section related to interstate areas and localities in the States and establishing authorities the 
States consider desirable for making the agreements and compacts effective.

(2) Reservation of rights - The right to alter, amend, or repeal interstate compacts entered into under 
this subsection is expressly reserved.



(d) Scope of Planning Process
(1) Each State shall carry out a statewide transportation planning process that provides for 
consideration and implementation of projects, strategies, and services that will—
(A) support the economic vitality of the United States, the States, nonmetropolitan areas, and 
metropolitan areas, especially by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency;
(B) increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and nonmotorized users;
(C) increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and nonmotorized users;
(D) increase the accessibility and mobility of people and freight;
(E) protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, 
and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth 
and economic development patterns;
(F) enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between 
modes throughout the State, for people and freight;
(G) promote efficient system management and operation; and
(H) emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system.

(2) Failure to consider factors —The failure to consider any factor specified in paragraph (1) shall not 
be reviewable by any court under this title or chapter 53 of title 49, subchapter II of chapter 5 of title 
5, or chapter 7 of title 5 in any matter affecting a statewide transportation plan, the transportation 
improvement program, a project or strategy, or the certification of a planning process.

(e) Additional Requirements. In carrying out planning under this section, each State shall, at a minimum—
(I) with respect to nonmetropolitan areas, cooperate with affected local officials with responsibility 
for transportation or, if applicable, through regional transportation planning organizations described 
in subsection (m);

(2) consider the concerns of Indian tribal governments and Federal land management agencies that 
have jurisdiction over land within the boundaries of the State; and

(3) consider coordination of transportation plans, the transportation improvement program, and 
planning activities with related planning activities being carried out outside of metropolitan planning 
areas and between States.

(f) Long-range Statewide Transportation Plan.
(1) Development.
Each State shall develop a long-range statewide transportation plan, with a minimum 20-year 
forecast period for all areas of the State, that provides for the development and implementation of 
the intermodal transportation system of the State.

(2) Consultation with governments.
(A)Metropolitan  areas.
The statewide transportation plan shall be developed for each metropolitan area in the State in 
cooperation with the metropolitan planning organization designated for the metropolitan area under 
section 134.



(B) Nonmetropolitan areas.
(i) With respect to nonmetropolitan areas, the statewide transportation plan shall be developed in 
cooperation with affected nonmetropolitan officials with responsibility for transportation or, if 
applicable, through regional transportation planning organizations described in subsection (m).
(ii) Role of secretary.
The Secretary shall not review or approve the consultation process in each State.

(C) Indian tribal areas.
With respect to each area of the State under the jurisdiction of an Indian tribal government, the 
statewide transportation plan shall be developed in consultation with the tribal government and the 
Secretary of the Interior.

(D) Consultation, comparison, and consideration.
(i) The long-range transportation plan shall be developed, as appropriate, in consultation with 
State, tribal, and local agencies responsible for land use management, natural resources, 
environmental protection, conservation, and historic preservation.
(ii) Comparison and consideration.
Consultation under clause (i) shall involve comparison of transportation plans to State and 
tribal conservation plans or maps, if available, and comparison of transportation plans to 
inventories of natural or historic resources, if available.

(3) Participation by interested parties.—
(A) In general.—In developing the statewide transportation plan, the State shall provide to—
(i) nonmetropolitan local elected officials or, if applicable, through regional transportation planning 
organizations described in subsection (m), an opportunity to participate in accordance with 
subparagraph (B)(i); and(ii) citizens, affected public agencies, representatives of public transportation 
employees, freight shippers, private providers of transportation, representatives of users of public 
transportation, representatives of users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities, 
representatives of the disabled, providers of freight transportation services, and other interested 
parties a reasonable opportunity to comment on the proposed plan.
(B) Methods. In carrying out subparagraph (A), the State shall, to the maximum extent practicable—
(i) develop and document a consultative process to carry out subparagraph (A)(i) that is separate and 
discrete from the public involvement process developed under clause (ii);
(ii) hold any public meetings at convenient and accessible locations and times;
(iii) employ visualization techniques to describe plans; and
(iv) make public information available in electronically accessible format and means, such as the 
World Wide Web, as appropriate to afford reasonable opportunity for consideration of public 
information under subparagraph (A).

(4) Mitigation activities
(A) A long-range transportation plan shall include a discussion of potential environmental mitigation 
activities and potential areas to carry out these activities, including activities that may have the 
greatest potential to restore and maintain the environmental functions affected by the plan.
(B) Consultation.
The discussion shall be developed in consultation with federal, state, and tribal wildlife, land 
management, and regulatory agencies.



Title 23 U.S. Code § 150 - National goals and performance 
management measures

(a) Declaration of Policy
Performance management will transform the federal-aid highway program and provide a means to 
the most efficient investment of federal transportation funds by refocusing on national 
transportation goals, increasing the accountability and transparency of the federal-aid highway 
program, and improving project decision making through performance-based planning and 
programming.

(b) National Goals - It is in the interest of the United States to focus the federal-aid highway program on the 
following national goals:

(1) Safety —
To achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.

(2) Infrastructure condition—
To maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good repair.

(3) Congestion reduction —
To achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway System.

(4) System reliability—
To improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.

(5) Freight movement and economic vitality—
To improve the national freight network, strengthen the ability of rural communities to access 
national and international trade markets, and support regional economic development.

(6) Environmental sustainability—
To enhance the performance of the transportation system while protecting and enhancing the 
natural environment.

(7) Reduced project delivery delays—
To reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and expedite the movement of people and 
goods by accelerating project completion through eliminating delays in the project development and 
delivery process, including reducing regulatory burdens and improving agencies' work practices.

(c) Establishment of Performance Measures—
(1) In general—
Not later than 18 months after the date of enactment of the MAP-21, the Secretary, in consultation 
with State departments of transportation, metropolitan planning organizations, and other 
stakeholders, shall promulgate a rulemaking that establishes performance measures and standards.

(2) Administration — In carrying out paragraph (1), the Secretary shall—



(A) provide States, metropolitan planning organizations, and other stakeholders not less than 90 days 
to comment on any regulation proposed by the Secretary under that paragraph;
(B) take into consideration any comments relating to a proposed regulation received during that 
comment period; and
(C) limit performance measures only to those described in this subsection.

(3) National highway performance program —
(A) In general—Subject to subparagraph
(B) , for the purpose of carrying out section 119, the Secretary shall establish—
(i) minimum standards for States to use in developing and operating bridge and pavement 
management systems;
(ii) measures for States to use to assess—
(I) the condition of pavements on the Interstate system;
(II) the condition of pavements on the National Highway System (excluding the Interstate);
(III) the condition of bridges on the National Highway System;
(IV) the performance of the Interstate System; and
(V) the performance of the National Highway System (excluding the Interstate System);
(iii) minimum levels for the condition of pavement on the Interstate System, only for the purposes of 
carrying out section 119(f)(1); and
(iv) the data elements that are necessary to collect and maintain standardized data to carry out a 
performance-based approach.
(B)Regions —In establishing minimum condition levels under subparagraph (A)(iii), if the Secretary 
determines that various geographic regions of the United States experience disparate factors 
contributing to the condition of pavement on the Interstate System in those regions, the Secretary 
may establish different minimum levels for each region;

(4) Highway safety improvement program —For the purpose of carrying out section 148, the 
Secretary shall establish measures for States to use to assess—
(A) serious injuries and fatalities per vehicle mile traveled; and
(B) the number of serious injuries and fatalities.

(5) Congestion mitigation and air quality program —For the purpose of carrying out section 149, the 
Secretary shall establish measures for States to use to assess—
(A) traffic congestion; and
(B) on-road mobile source emissions.
(6) National freight movement - The Secretary shall establish measures for States to use to assess 
freight movement on the Interstate System.

(d)Establishment  of Performance Targets—
(1) In general —
Not later than 1 year after the Secretary has promulgated the final rulemaking under subsection (c), 
each State shall set performance targets that reflect the measures identified in paragraphs (3), (4),
(5),  and (6) of subsection (c).

(2) Different approaches for urban and rural areas—
In the development and implementation of any performance target, a State may, as appropriate, 
provide for different performance targets for urbanized and rural areas.



Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.206 Scope of the 
statewide and nonmetropolitan transportation planning process

(a) Each State shall carry out a continuing, cooperative, and comprehensive statewide transportation 
planning process that provides for consideration and implementation of projects, strategies, and services that 
will address the following factors:

(1) Support the economic vitality of the United States, the States, metropolitan areas, and nonmetropolitan 
areas, especially by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency;

(2) Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users;

(3) Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users;

(4) Increase accessibility and mobility of people and freight;

(5) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and 
promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and 
economic development patterns;

(6) Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes 
throughout the State, for people and freight;

(7) Promote efficient system management and operation;

(8) Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system;

(9) Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate storm water 
impacts of surface transportation; and

(10) Enhance travel and tourism.

(b) Consideration of the planning factors in paragraph (a) of this section shall be reflected, as appropriate, in 
the statewide transportation planning process. The degree of consideration and analysis of the factors should 
be based on the scale and complexity of many issues, including transportation systems development, land 
use, employment, economic development, human and natural environment (including Section 4(f) properties 
as defined in 23 CFR 774.17), and housing and community development.

(c) Performance-based approach. (1) The statewide transportation planning process shall provide for the 
establishment and use of a performance-based approach to transportation decision-making to support the 
national goals described in 23 U.S.C. 150(b) and the general purposes described in 49 U.S.C. 5301.

(2) Each State shall select and establish performance targets in coordination with the relevant MPOs to 
ensure consistency to the maximum extent practicable. The targets shall address the performance areas 
described in 23 U.S.C. 150(c), and the measures established under 23 CFR part 490, where applicable, to use 



in tracking progress toward attainment of critical outcomes for the State. States shall establish performance 
targets that reflect the measures identified in 23 U.S.C. 150(c) not later than 1 year after the effective date of 
the DOT final rule on performance measures. Each State shall select and establish targets under this 
paragraph in accordance with the appropriate target setting framework established at 23 CFR part 490.

(3) In areas not represented by an MPO, the selection of public transportation performance targets by a State 
shall be coordinated, to the maximum extent practicable, with providers of public transportation to ensure 
consistency with the performance targets that public transportation providers establish under 49 U.S.C. 
5326(c) and 49 U.S.C. 5329(d).

(4) A State shall integrate into the statewide transportation planning process, directly or by reference, the 
goals, objectives, performance measures, and targets described in this section, in other State transportation 
plans and transportation processes, as well as any plans developed pursuant to chapter 53 of title 49 by 
providers of public transportation in areas not represented by an MPO required as part of a performance-
based program. Examples of such plans and processes include the HSIP, SHSP, the State Asset Management 
Plan for the National Highway System (NHS), the State Freight Plan (if the State has one), the Transit Asset 
Management Plan, and the Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan.

(5) A State shall consider the performance measures and targets established under this paragraph when 
developing policies, programs, and investment priorities reflected in the long-range statewide transportation 
plan and statewide transportation improvement program.

(d) The failure to consider any factor specified in paragraph (a) or (c) of this section shall not be subject to 
review by any court under title 23 U.S.C., 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53, subchapter II of title 5 U.S.C. Chapter 5, or 
title 5 U.S.C. Chapter 7 in any matter affecting a long-range statewide transportation plan, STIP, project or 
strategy, or the statewide transportation planning process findings.

(e) Funds provided under 23 U.S.C. 505 and 49 U.S.C. 5305(e) are available to the State to accomplish 
activities described in this subpart. At the State's option, funds provided under 23 U.S.C. 104(b)(2) and 49 
U.S.C. 5307, 5310, and 5311 may also be used for statewide transportation planning. A State shall document 
statewide transportation planning activities performed with funds provided under title 23 U.S.C. and title 49 
U.S.C. Chapter 53 in a statewide planning work program in accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR part 420. 
The work program should include a discussion of the transportation planning priorities facing the State.

Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.208 Coordination of 
planning process activities

(a) In carrying out the statewide transportation planning process, each State shall, at a minimum:

(1) Coordinate planning carried out under this subpart with the metropolitan transportation planning 
activities carried out under subpart C of this part for metropolitan areas of the State. The State is encouraged 
to rely on information, studies, or analyses provided by MPOs for portions of the transportation system 
located in metropolitan planning areas;

(2) Coordinate planning carried out under this subpart with statewide trade and economic development 
planning activities and related multistate planning efforts;



(3) Consider the concerns of federal land management agencies that have jurisdiction over land within the 
boundaries of the State;

(4) Cooperate with affected local elected and appointed officials with responsibilities for transportation, or, if 
applicable, through RTPOs described in section 450.210(d) in nonmetropolitan areas;

(5) Consider the concerns of Indian Tribal governments that have jurisdiction over land within the boundaries 
of the State;

(6) Consider related planning activities being conducted outside of metropolitan planning areas and between 
States; and

(7) Coordinate data collection and analyses with MPOs and public transportation operators to support 
statewide transportation planning and programming priorities and decisions.

(b) The State air quality agency shall coordinate with the State department of transportation (State DOT) to 
develop the transportation portion of the State Implementation Plan (SIP) consistent with the Clean Air Act 
(42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.).

(c) Two or more States may enter into agreements or compacts, not in conflict with any law of the United 
States, for cooperative efforts and mutual assistance in support of activities under this subpart related to 
interstate areas and localities in the States and establishing authorities the States consider desirable for 
making the agreements and compacts effective. The right to alter, amend, or repeal interstate compacts 
entered into under this part is expressly reserved.

(d) States may use any one or more of the management systems (in whole or in part) described in 23 CFR part 
500.

(e) In carrying out the statewide transportation planning process, States should apply asset management 
principles and techniques consistent with the State Asset Management Plan for the NHS and the Transit Asset 
Management Plan, and Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan in establishing planning goals, defining STIP 
priorities, and assessing transportation investment decisions, including transportation system safety, 
operations, preservation, and maintenance.

(f) For non-NHS highways, States may apply principles and techniques consistent with other asset 
management plans to the transportation planning and programming processes, as appropriate.

(g) The statewide transportation planning process shall (to the maximum extent practicable) be consistent 
with the development of applicable regional intelligent transportation systems (ITS) architectures, as defined 
in 23 CFR part 940.

(h) Preparation of the coordinated public transit-human services transportation plan, as required by 49 U.S.C. 
5310, should be coordinated and consistent with the statewide transportation planning process.



Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - §450.210 Interested parties, 
public involvement, and consultation

(a) In carrying out the statewide transportation planning process, including development of the long-range 
statewide transportation plan and the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), the State shall 
develop and use a documented public involvement process that provides opportunities for public review and 
comment at key decision points.

(1) The State's public involvement process at a minimum shall:

(i) Establish early and continuous public involvement opportunities that provide timely information about 
transportation issues and decision making processes to citizens, affected public agencies, representatives of 
public transportation employees, freight shippers, private providers of transportation, representatives of 
users of public transportation, representatives of users of pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation 
facilities, representatives of the disabled, providers of freight transportation services, and other interested 
parties;

(ii) Provide reasonable public access to technical and policy information used in the development of the long- 
range statewide transportation plan and the STIP;

(iii) Provide adequate public notice of public involvement activities and time for public review and comment 
at key decision points, including but not limited to a reasonable opportunity to comment on the proposed 
long-range statewide transportation plan and STIP;

(iv) To the maximum extent practicable, ensure that public meetings are held at convenient and accessible 
locations and times;

(v) To the maximum extent practicable, use visualization techniques to describe the proposed long-range 
statewide transportation plan and supporting studies;

(vi) To the maximum extent practicable, make public information available in electronically accessible format 
and means, such as the World Wide Web, as appropriate to afford reasonable opportunity for consideration 
of public information;

(vii) Demonstrate explicit consideration and response to public input during the development of the long- 
range statewide transportation plan and STIP;

(viii) Include a process for seeking out and considering the needs of those traditionally underserved by 
existing transportation systems, such as low-income and minority households, who may face challenges 
accessing employment and other services; and

(ix) Provide for the periodic review of the effectiveness of the public involvement process to ensure that the 
process provides full and open access to all interested parties and revise the process, as appropriate.

(2) The State shall provide for public comment on existing and proposed processes for public involvement in 
the development of the long-range statewide transportation plan and the STIP. At a minimum, the State shall 
allow 45 calendar days for public review and written comment before the procedures and any major revisions 



to existing procedures are adopted. The State shall provide copies of the approved public involvement 
process document(s) to the FHWA and the FTA for informational purposes.

(b) The State shall provide for non-metropolitan local official participation in the development of the long- 
range statewide transportation plan and the STIP. The State shall have a documented process(es) for 
consulting with non-metropolitan local officials representing units of general purpose local government 
and/or local officials with responsibility for transportation that is separate and discrete from the public 
involvement process and provides an opportunity for their participation in the development of the long-range 
statewide transportation plan and the STIP. Although the FHWA and the FTA shall not review or approve this 
consultation process, copies of the process document(s) shall be provided to the FHWA and the FTA for 
informational purposes.

(1) At least once every five years (as of February 24, 2006), the State shall review and solicit comments from 
non-metropolitan local officials and other interested parties for a period of not less than 60 calendar days 
regarding the effectiveness of the consultation process and any proposed changes. A specific request for 
comments shall be directed to the State association of counties, State municipal league, regional planning 
agencies, or directly to non-metropolitan local officials.

(2) The State, at its discretion, shall be responsible for determining whether to adopt any proposed changes. 
If a proposed change is not adopted, the State shall make publicly available its reasons for not accepting the 
proposed change, including notification to non-metropolitan local officials or their associations.

(c) For each area of the State under the jurisdiction of an Indian Tribal government, the State shall develop 
the long-range statewide transportation plan and STIP in consultation with the Tribal government and the 
Secretary of Interior. States shall, to the extent practicable, develop a documented process that outlines 
roles, responsibilities, and key decision points for consulting with Indian Tribal governments and federal land 
management agencies in the development of the long-range statewide transportation plan and the STIP.

Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.216 Development and 
content of the long-range statewide transportation plan

(a) The State shall develop a long-range statewide transportation plan, with a minimum 20-year forecast 
period at the time of adoption that provides for the development and implementation of the multimodal 
transportation system for the State. The long-range statewide transportation plan shall consider and include, 
as applicable, elements and connections between public transportation, non-motorized modes, rail, 
commercial motor vehicle, waterway, and aviation facilities, particularly with respect to intercity travel.

(b) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include capital, operations and management 
strategies, investments, procedures, and other measures to ensure the preservation and most efficient use of 
the existing transportation system. The long-range statewide transportation plan may consider projects and 
strategies that address areas or corridors where current or projected congestion threatens the efficient 
functioning of key elements of the State's transportation system.



(c) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall reference, summarize, or contain any applicable short-
range planning studies; strategic planning and/or policy studies; transportation needs studies; management 
systems reports; emergency relief and disaster preparedness plans; and any statements of policies, goals, and 
objectives on issues (e.g., transportation, safety, economic development, social and environmental effects, or 
energy) that were relevant to the development of the long-range statewide transportation plan.

(d) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include a safety element that incorporates or 
summarizes the priorities, goals, countermeasures, or projects contained in the Strategic Highway Safety Plan 
required by 23 U.S.C. 148.

(e) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include a security element that incorporates or 
summarizes the priorities, goals, or projects set forth in other transit safety and security planning and review 
processes, plans, and programs, as appropriate.

(f) The statewide transportation plan shall include:

(1) A description of the performance measures and performance targets used in assessing the 
performance of the transportation system in accordance with § 450.206(c); and

(2) A system performance report and subsequent updates evaluation the condition and performance 
of the transportation system with respect to the performance targets described in § 450.206(c), 
including progress achieved by the MPO(s) in meeting the performance targets in comparison with 
system performance recorded in previous reports.

(g) Within each metropolitan area of the State, the long-range statewide transportation plan shall be 
developed in cooperation with the affected Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs).

(h) For non-metropolitan areas, the long-range statewide transportation plan shall be developed in 
consultation with affected non-metropolitan officials with responsibility for transportation using the State's 
consultation process established under § 450.210(b).

(i) For each area of the State under the jurisdiction of an Indian Tribal government, the long-range statewide 
transportation plan shall be developed in consultation with the Tribal government and the Secretary of the 
Interior consistent with § 450.210(c).

(j) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall be developed, as appropriate, in consultation with 
State, Tribal, and local agencies responsible for land use management, natural resources, environmental 
protection, conservation, and historic preservation. This consultation shall involve comparison of 
transportation plans to State and Tribal conservation plans or maps, if available, and comparison of 
transportation plans to inventories of natural or historic resources, if available.

(k) A long-range statewide transportation plan shall include a discussion of potential environmental 
mitigation activities and potential areas to carry out these activities, including activities that may have the 
greatest potential to restore and maintain the environmental functions affected by the long-range statewide 
transportation plan. The discussion may focus on policies, programs, or strategies, rather than at the project 
level. The discussion shall be developed in consultation with federal, state, and Tribal land management, 
wildlife, and regulatory agencies. The State may establish reasonable timeframes for performing this 
consultation.



(l) In developing and updating the long-range statewide transportation plan, the State shall provide citizens, 
affected public agencies, representatives of public transportation employees, freight shippers, private 
providers of transportation, representatives of users of public transportation, representatives of users of 
pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities, representatives of the disabled, providers of freight 
transportation services, and other interested parties with a reasonable opportunity to comment on the 
proposed long-range statewide transportation plan. In carrying out these requirements, the State shall, to the 
maximum extent practicable, utilize the public involvement process described under § 450.210(a).

(m) The long-range statewide transportation plan may (but is not required to) include a financial plan that 
demonstrates how the adopted long-range statewide transportation plan can be implemented, indicates 
resources from public and private sources that are reasonably expected to be made available to carry out the 
plan, and recommends any additional financing strategies for needed projects and programs. In addition, for 
illustrative purposes, the financial plan may (but is not required to) include additional projects that would be 
included in the adopted long-range statewide transportation plan if additional resources beyond those 
identified in the financial plan were to become available.

(n) The State shall not be required to select any project from the illustrative list of additional projects 
included in the financial plan described in paragraph (l) of this section.

(o) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall be published or otherwise made available, including 
(to the maximum extent practicable) in electronically accessible formats and means, such as the World Wide 
Web, as described in § 450.210(a).

(p) The State shall continually evaluate, revise, and periodically update the long-range statewide 
transportation plan, as appropriate, using the procedures in this section for development and establishment 
of the long-range statewide transportation plan.

(q) Copies of any new or amended long-range statewide transportation plan documents shall be provided to 
the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) for informational 
purposes.

State Requirements

Gov't Code Sec. 65070-65073

65070. (a) The Legislature finds and declares, consistent with Section 65088, that it is in the interest of the 
State of California to have an integrated state and regional transportation planning process. It further finds 
that federal law mandates the development of a state and regional long-range transportation plan as a 
prerequisite for receipt of federal transportation funds. It is the intent of the Legislature that the preparation 
of these plans shall be a cooperative process involving local and regional government, transit operators, 
congestion management agencies, and the goods movement industry and that the process be a continuation 
of activities performed by each entity and be performed without any additional cost.

(b) The Legislature further finds and declares that the last attempt to prepare a California Transportation 
Plan occurred between 1973 and 1977 and resulted in the expenditure of over eighty million dollars 
($80,000,000) in public funds and did not produce a usable document. As a consequence of that, the 
Legislature delegated responsibility for long-range transportation planning to the regional planning agencies 



and adopted a seven-year programming cycle instead of a longer range planning process for the state.
(c) The Legislature further finds and declares that the Transportation Blueprint for the Twenty-First Century 

(Chapters 105 and 106 of the Statutes of 1989) is a long-range state transportation plan that includes a 
financial plan and a continuing planning process through the preparation of congestion management plans 
and regional transportation plans, and identifies major interregional road networks and passenger rail 
corridors for the state.

65071. The department shall update the California Transportation Plan consistent with this chapter. The first 
update shall be completed by December 31, 2015. The plan shall be updated every five years thereafter.

65072. The California Transportation Plan shall include all of the following:
(a) A policy element that describes the state's transportation policies and system performance objectives. 

These policies and objectives shall be consistent with legislative intent described in Sections 14000, 14000.5, 
14000.6, and 65088.

(b) A strategies element that shall incorporate the broad system concepts and strategies synthesized from 
the adopted regional transportation plans prepared pursuant to Section 65080. The California Transportation 
Plan shall not be project specific.

(c) A recommendations element that includes economic forecasts and recommendations to the Legislature 
and the Governor to achieve the plan's broad system concepts, strategies, and performance objectives.

65072.1. The California Transportation Plan shall consider all of the following subject areas for the movement 
of people and freight:

(a) Mobility and accessibility.
(b) Integration and connectivity.
(c) Efficient system management and operation.
(d) Existing system preservation.
(e) Safety and security.
(f) Economic development, including productivity and efficiency.
(g) Environmental protection and quality of life.
(h) Wildlife movement across transportation infrastructure (pending passage of AB 1630).

65072.2. In developing the California Transportation Plan pursuant to Sections 65072 and 65072.1, the 
department shall address how the state will achieve maximum feasible emissions reductions in order to 
attain a statewide reduction of greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels by 2020 as required by the California 
Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Division 25.5 (commencing with Section 38500) of the Health and 
Safety Code), and 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050, taking into consideration the use of alternative 
fuels, new vehicle technology, tailpipe emissions reductions, and expansion of public transit, commuter rail, 
intercity rail, bicycling, and walking. The plan shall identify the statewide integrated multimodal 
transportation system needed to achieve these results. The department shall complete an interim report by 
December 31, 2012, which shall include a list and provide an overview of all sustainable communities 
strategies and alternative planning strategies prepared pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 
65080, and shall assess how implementation of the sustainable communities strategies and alternative 
planning strategies will influence the configuration of the statewide integrated multimodal transportation 
system. The department shall submit the interim report to the California Transportation Commission and to 
the Chairs of the Senate Committee on Transportation and Housing, the Senate Committee on Environmental 
Quality, the Senate Committee on Local Government, the Assembly Committee on Transportation, the 
Assembly Committee on Natural Resources, and the Assembly Committee on Local Government.



65073. The department shall consult with, coordinate its activities with, and make a draft of its proposed 
plan, and each update, available to the California Transportation Commission, the Strategic Growth Council, 
the State Air Resources Board, the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, the 
air quality management districts, public transit operators, and the regional transportation planning agencies 
for review and comment. The department shall also provide an opportunity for input by the general public. 
Prior to adopting the plan or update, the department shall make a final draft available to the Legislature and 
Governor for review and comment. The commission may present the results of its review and comment to 
the Legislature and the Governor. The Governor shall adopt the plan and submit the plan to the Legislature 
and the Secretary of the United States Department of Transportation.

65073.1. The California Transportation Commission shall review recommendations in the update to the 
California Transportation Plan prepared by the department in 2015, and every five years thereafter, and 
prepare specific, action-oriented, and pragmatic recommendations for transportation system improvements. 
A report containing the specific recommendations shall be submitted to the Legislature and the Governor by 
December 31, 2016, and every five years thereafter, and in compliance with Section 9795.

Gov't Code Sec. 65088

65088. The Legislature finds and declares all of the following:

(a) Although California's economy is critically dependent upon transportation, its current transportation 
system relies primarily upon a street and highway system designed to accommodate far fewer vehicles than 
are currently using the system.

(b) California's transportation system is characterized by fragmented planning, both among jurisdictions 
involved and among the means of available transport.

(c) The lack of an integrated system and the increase in the number of vehicles are causing traffic congestion 
that each day results in 400,000 hours lost in traffic, 200 tons of pollutants released into the air we breathe, 
and three million one hundred thousand dollars ($3,100,000) added costs to the motoring public.

(d) To keep California moving, all methods and means of transport between major destinations must be 
coordinated to connect our vital economic and population centers.

(e) In order to develop the California economy to its full potential, it is intended that federal, state, and local 
agencies join with transit districts, business, private and environmental interests to develop and implement 
comprehensive strategies needed to develop appropriate responses to transportation needs.

(f) In addition to solving California's traffic congestion crisis, rebuilding California's cities and suburbs, 
particularly with affordable housing and more walkable neighborhoods, is an important part of 
accommodating future increases in the state's population because homeownership is only now available to 
most Californians who are on the fringes of metropolitan areas and far from employment centers.

(g) The Legislature intends to do everything within its power to remove regulatory barriers around the 
development of infill housing, transit-oriented development, and mixed use commercial development in 
order to reduce regional traffic congestion and provide more housing choices for all Californians.



(h) The removal of regulatory barriers to promote infill housing, transit-oriented development, or mixed use 
commercial development does not preclude a city or county from holding a public hearing nor finding that an 
individual infill project would be adversely impacted by the surrounding environment or transportation 
patterns.

Gov't Code Sec. 14000-14000.6

14000. The Legislature hereby finds and declares as follows:

(a) Continued growth in transport demand resulting from population growth, concentration of population in 
urban areas, and increasing mobility requirements indicate a need for innovative, as well as improved, 
systems to accommodate increased demand.

(b) The diversity of conditions in California is such as to require a variety of solutions to transportation 
problems within various areas of the state. Differences in population levels and densities, living patterns, 
social conditions, topography, climate, environmental circumstances, and other factors should be recognized 
in determining appropriate solutions to transportation problems in the various areas. Particular attention 
must be given to differences among the metropolitan, the less urbanized, and the more rural areas of the 
state. In some cases, future demands, particularly in urban corridors, may prove to be beyond the practical 
capabilities of a highway solution; while in other cases, environmental conditions may rule out a highway 
solution. In still other cases, heavy reliance upon highway transportation may prove to be satisfactory for the 
foreseeable future. Clearly, the appropriate mix of transportation modes throughout California to provide 
economical and efficient transportation service consistent with desires for mobility, will vary markedly from 
time to time and from area to area within the state.

In all cases, regional and local expressions of transportation goals, objectives, and policies which reflect the 
unique characteristics and aspirations of various areas of the state shall be recognized in transportation 
planning tempered, however, by consideration of statewide interests.

(c) A goal of the state is to provide adequate, safe, and efficient transportation facilities and services for the 
movement of people and goods at reasonable cost. The provision of adequate transportation services for 
persons not now adequately served by any transportation mode, particularly the disadvantaged, the elderly, 
the handicapped, and the young, should be an integral element of the planning process. Stimulation of the 
provision of transportation not only for speed and efficiency of travel, but also for convenience and 
enjoyment in shopping, school, cultural, and business pursuits, leisure time travel, and pedestrian travel, is 
also a state aim. It is the desire of the state to provide a transportation system that significantly reduces 
hazards to human life, pollution of the atmosphere, generation of noise, disruption of community 
organization, and adverse impacts on the natural environment. The desirability of utilizing corridors for 
multimodal transportation, where possible to improve efficiency and economy in land use, is recognized. The 
coastal zone should be provided with optimal transportation services consistent with local and regional goals 
and plans, with the objective of conserving the coastal resource.

(d) The responsibilities for decision making for California's transportation systems are highly fragmented. 
This has hampered effective integration of transportation planning and intermodal coordination. A 
comprehensive multimodal transportation planning process should be established which involves all levels of 
government and the private sector in a cooperative process to develop coordinated transportation plans.



(e) Accelerating change and increasing transportation problems require that California take timely action to 
maintain viable transportation systems. As long lead times are necessary to develop transportation systems, 
the planning and development of transportation in California should be coordinated by a Department of 
Transportation. A multimodal transportation department in state government is in keeping with the 
necessities of contemporary problems and the thrust of federal involvement. However, there is no intent to 
diminish or preempt the existing authorities and responsibilities of regional, local, and district transportation 
agencies in their handling of transportation matters which are local or regional in nature.

(f) The stimulation, continuance, and improvement of statewide, regional, and local transportation planning 
and development are a matter of state concern, and the state should, for this reason, provide a portion of the 
financial resources and assistance necessary to aid in preparing transportation plans, developing effective 
transportation decision making processes, and carrying out implementation programs.

14000.5. The Legislature further finds and declares that the role of the state in transportation shall be to:

(a) Encourage and stimulate the development of urban mass transportation and interregional high-speed 
transportation where found appropriate as a means of carrying out the policy of providing balanced 
transportation in the state.

(b) Implement and maintain a state highway system which supports the goals and priorities determined 
through the transportation planning process, which is in conformity with comprehensive statewide and 
regional transportation plans, and which is compatible with statewide and regional socioeconomic and 
environmental goals, priorities and available resources.

(c) Assist in the development of an air transportation system that is consistent with the needs and desires of 
the public, and in which airports are compatible in location with, and provide services meeting, statewide and 
regional goals and objectives.

(d) Develop a rail passenger network consistent with the needs and desires of the public, and in which the 
location of rail corridors and their service characteristics are compatible with statewide and regional goals 
and objectives, except that nothing in this section shall be construed to discourage the development of 
passenger rail service by privately owned carriers.

(e) Encourage research and development of technological innovation in all modes of transportation in 
cooperation with public agencies and the private sector.

14000.6. The Legislature further finds and declares all of the following:

(a) California has established statewide greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions targets and requirements to be 
achieved by 2020 pursuant to the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (Division 25.5 
(commencing with Section 38500) of the Health and Safety Code), which are equivalent to 1990 GHG 
emissions in the state. These targets and requirements entail approximately a 25-percent reduction in GHG 
emissions from current levels.

(b) Executive Order S-3-05 further identifies a GHG emissions limit of 80 percent below 1990 levels to be 
achieved by 2050.

(c) Emissions from the transportation sector account for 38 percent of California's GHG emissions.



(d) The state lacks a comprehensive, statewide, multimodal planning process that details the transportation 
system needed in the state to meet objectives of mobility and congestion management consistent with the 
state's greenhouse gas emission limits and air pollution standards.

(e) Recent increases in gasoline prices resulted in historic increases in ridership on public transportation, 
including transit, commuter rail, and intercity rail, and in historic reductions in vehicle miles traveled by 
private vehicles. Increased demand for public transportation included a 16-percent increase in light rail 
ridership in Sacramento, a 15.3-percent increase in rail transit ridership in Los Angeles, a 23-percent increase 
in bus ridership in Orange County, a 14.4-percent increase in transit ridership in San Diego, a 6.3-percent 
increase in rail transit ridership in Oakland, and a 22.5-percent increase in transit ridership in Stockton. 
Current public transportation services and facilities are inadequate to meet current and expected future 
increases in demand.

Additional Considerations

Fish and Game Code Section 1856 and 1930.5

Section 1852
(h) (1) Mitigation credit agreements may be used to establish the terms and conditions under which 
mitigation credits can be created by projects that improve wildlife habitat, or that address stressors to 
wildlife, to an extent that quantifiably exceeds compensatory mitigation requirements established by the 
department for those projects pursuant to Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 1600) or Chapter 1.5 
(commencing with Section 2050) of Division 3. Those projects may include, but are not limited to, the 
construction of setback levees that result in the creation of more floodplain or riparian habitat than is 
required to compensate for construction impacts or the construction of transportation facility improvements 
that remove barriers to fish or wildlife movement and thereby improve the quality of habitat or address 
stressors to wildlife to a greater extent than is required to compensate for construction impacts. For those 
projects, the project proponent may submit a draft mitigation credit agreement that proposes the terms and 
conditions under which mitigation credits may be created and used by or in conjunction with those projects 
to the department for its review, revision, and approval. The submission may occur concurrently with, or 
after, an application submitted pursuant to Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 2050) of Division 3 or a 
notice submitted pursuant to Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 1600) or may occur after the application 
or notice is submitted. Where a draft mitigation agreement is submitted concurrently with the application or 
notice, the department shall review the draft mitigation credit agreement concurrently with its review of the 
application or notice and shall, to the maximum extent practicable, complete its review of both the notice or 
application and the draft agreement concurrently.

Section 1930.5
(a) Contingent upon funding being provided by the Wildlife Conservation Board from moneys available 
pursuant to Section 75055 of the Public Resources Code, or from other appropriate bond funds, upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, the department shall investigate, study, and identify those areas in the state 
that are most essential as wildlife corridors and habitat linkages, as well as the impacts to those wildlife 
corridors from climate change, and shall prioritize vegetative data development in these areas.



(b) It is the intent of the Legislature that the Wildlife Conservation Board use various funds to work with the 
department to complete a statewide analysis of wildlife corridors and connectivity to support conservation 
planning and climate change adaptation activities.

(c) (1) It is the policy of the state to promote the voluntary protection of wildlife corridors and habitat 
strongholds in order to enhance the resiliency of wildlife and their habitats to climate change, protect 
biodiversity, and allow for the migration and movement of species by providing connectivity between habitat 
lands. In order to further these goals, it is the policy of the state to encourage, wherever feasible and 
practicable, voluntary steps to protect the functioning of wildlife corridors through various means, as 
applicable and to the extent feasible and practicable, those means may include, but are not limited to:

(2) “Wildlife corridor” means a habitat linkage that joins two or more areas of wildlife habitat, allowing for 
fish passage or the movement of wildlife from one area to another.

Public Resources Code 71155

Section 71155
(a) Consistent with this part, state agencies shall take into account the current and future impacts of climate 
change when planning, designing, building, operating, maintaining and investing in state infrastructure.



APPENDIX B | CTP LEGISLATIVE CHECKLIST

The California Transportation Plan (CTP) is prepared pursuant to California Government Code §65070-65074 
and §450.214 of Title 23 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), which implements §135 of Title 23 of the 
United State Code (USC). A comprehensive list of these federal and state requirements are contained in 
Appendix B. The questions following each code below should act as a checklist or guide to help ensure that all 
federal and state requirements regarding the development of the CTP are met.

Federal: Title 23 U.S. Code § 135 - Statewide and 
nonmetropolitan transportation planning
(d) Scope of Planning Process.
(1) Each State shall carry out a statewide transportation planning process that provides for consideration and 
implementation of projects, strategies, and services that will—
(A) Support the economic vitality of the United States, the States, nonmetropolitan areas, and metropolitan 
areas, especially by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency;
(B) Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and nonmotorized users;
(C) Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and nonmotorized users;
(D) Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and freight;
(E) Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and 
promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local planned growth and 
economic development patterns;
(F) Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes 
throughout the State, for people and freight;
(G) Promote efficient system management and operation; and
(H) Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system.

S Does the CTP consider the eight planning factors when developing the plan?

Federal: Title 23 U.S. Code § 150 (b) - National goals and 
performance management measures
(a) Declaration of Policy.
Performance management will transform the federal-aid highway program and provide a means to the most 
efficient investment of federal transportation funds by refocusing on national transportation goals, increasing 
the accountability and transparency of the federal-aid highway program, and improving project decision 
making through performance-based planning and programming.

(b) National Goals. It is in the interest of the United States to focus the federal-aid highway program on the 
following national goals:
(I) Safety - To achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.
(2) Infrastructure condition - To maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good repair.



(3) Congestion reduction - To achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway System.
(4) System reliability - To improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.
(5) Freight movement and economic vitality - To improve the national freight network, strengthen the ability 
of rural communities to access national and international trade markets, and support regional economic 
development.
(6) Environmental sustainability - To enhance the performance of the transportation system while protecting 
and enhancing the natural environment.
(7) Reduced project delivery delays - To reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and expedite 
the movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion through eliminating delays in the 
project development and delivery process, including reducing regulatory burdens and improving agencies' 
work practices.

S Does the CTP consider the performance-based approach when developing the plan?

Federal: 23 CFR Part 450, Subpart B - Statewide
Transportation Planning and Programming

§450.216 Development and content of the long-range statewide 
transportation plan.

(a) The State shall develop a long-range statewide transportation plan, with a minimum 20-year forecast 
period at the time of adoption that provides for the development and implementation of the multimodal 
transportation system for the State. The long-range statewide transportation plan shall consider and include, 
as applicable, elements and connections between public transportation, non-motorized modes, rail, 
commercial motor vehicle, waterway, and aviation facilities, particularly with respect to intercity travel.

S Does the CTP cover a minimum 20-year forecast period?
S Does the CTP consider connectivity between public transportation, non-motorized modes, rail, 

commercial motor vehicle, waterway, and aviation facilities, particularly with respect to intercity 
travel?

(b) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include capital, operations and management 
strategies, investments, procedures, and other measures to ensure the preservation and most efficient use of 
the existing transportation system. The long-range statewide transportation plan may consider projects and 
strategies that address areas or corridors where current or projected congestion threatens the efficient 
functioning of key elements of the State's transportation system.

S Does the CTP include strategies that address the preservation, maintenance, and rehabilitation of 
the existing transportation system?

(c) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall reference, summarize, or contain any applicable short-
range planning studies; strategic planning and/or policy studies; transportation needs studies; management 



systems reports; emergency relief and disaster preparedness plans; and any statements of policies, goals, and 
objectives on issues (e.g., transportation, safety, economic development, social and environmental effects, or 
energy) that were relevant to the development of the long-range statewide transportation plan.

J Does the CTP integrate other agency plans, studies, and reports, including policy, goals, and 
objectives on issues related to transportation, safety, economic development, social and 
environmental effects, or energy that were relevant to the development of the CTP?

(d) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include a safety element that incorporates or 
summarizes the priorities, goals, countermeasures, or projects contained in the Strategic Highway Safety Plan 
required by 23 U.S.C. 148.

J Does the CTP include a safety element associated with the “California Strategic Highway Safety 
Plan” as required by 23 U.S.C. §148: Highway Safety Improvement Program?

(e) The long-range statewide transportation plan should include a security element that incorporates or 
summarizes the priorities, goals, or projects set forth in other transit safety and security planning and review 
processes, plans, and programs, as appropriate.

J Does the CTP include a security element associated with transit safety and security planning and 
review processes, plans and programs?

(f) The statewide transportation shall include a description of performance measures and performance 
targets and a system performance report.

J Does the CTP include a description of the performance measures and performance targets used in 
assessing the performance of the transportation system in accordance with §450.206(c)?

J Does the CTP include a system performance report and subsequent updates evaluating the 
condition and performance of the transportation system with respect to the performance targets 
described in §450.206(c), including progress achieved by the MPO(s) in meeting the performance 
targets in comparison with system performance recorded in previous reports.

(g) Within each metropolitan area of the State, the long-range statewide transportation plan shall be 
developed in cooperation with the affected Metropolitan Transportation Organizations (MPOs).

J Does the development of the CTP include consultation and coordination with MPOs?

(h) For non-metropolitan areas, the long-range statewide transportation plan shall be developed in 
consultation with affected non-metropolitan officials with responsibility for transportation using the State's 
consultation process(es) established under §450.210(b).

J Does the development of the CTP include consultation and coordination with non-metropolitan 
local officials as required by 23 C.F.R. §450.210(b)? (See Appendix A, 23 CFR 450.210)



(i) For each area of the State under the jurisdiction of an Indian Tribal government, the long-range statewide 
transportation plan shall be developed in consultation with the Tribal government and the Secretary of the 
Interior consistent with §450.210(c).

S Does the development of the CTP include consultation and coordination with tribal governments 
and the secretary of the interior consistent with 23 C.F.R. §450.210(c)? (See Appendix A, 23 CFR 
450.210)

(j) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall be developed, as appropriate, in consultation with 
State, Tribal, and local agencies responsible for land use management, natural resources, environmental 
protection, conservation, and historic preservation. This consultation shall involve comparison of 
transportation plans to State and Tribal conservation plans or maps, if available, and comparison of 
transportation plans to inventories of natural or historic resources, if available.

S Does the development of the CTP include consultation and coordination with State, Tribal, and 
local agencies responsible for land use management, natural resources, environmental protection, 
conservation, and historic preservation?

S Does the CTP include a comparison to State and Tribal conservation plans and map, and inventories 
of natural and historic resources?

(k) A long-range statewide transportation plan shall include a discussion of potential environmental 
mitigation activities and potential areas to carry out these activities, including activities that may have the 
greatest potential to restore and maintain the environmental functions affected by the long-range statewide 
transportation plan. The discussion may focus on policies, programs, or strategies, rather than at the project 
level. The discussion shall be developed in consultation with federal, state, and tribal land management, 
wildlife, and regulatory agencies. The State may establish reasonable timeframes for performing this 
consultation.

S Does the CTP include a discussion of potential environmental mitigation activities?
S Does the CTP environmental mitigation activities discussion include consultation with federal, 

state, and tribal land management, wildlife, and regulatory agencies?

(l) In developing and updating the long-range statewide transportation plan, the State shall provide citizens, 
affected public agencies, representatives of public transportation employees, freight shippers, private 
providers of transportation, representatives of users of public transportation, representatives of users of 
pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities, representatives of the disabled, providers of freight 
transportation services, and other interested parties with a reasonable opportunity to comment on the 
proposed long-range statewide transportation plan. In carrying out these requirements, the State shall, to the 
maximum extent practicable, utilize the public involvement process described under §450.210(a).

S Does the CTP provide stakeholder and public input as described in the public involvement process 
described under 23 C.F.R. §450.210(a)? (See Appendix A, 23 CFR 450.210)

(m) The long-range statewide transportation plan may (but is not required to) include a financial plan that 
demonstrates how the adopted long-range statewide transportation plan can be implemented, indicates 
resources from public and private sources that are reasonably expected to be made available to carry out the 
plan, and recommends any additional financing strategies for needed projects and programs. In addition, for 



illustrative purposes, the financial plan may (but is not required to) include additional projects that would be 
included in the adopted long-range statewide transportation plan if additional resources beyond those 
identified in the financial plan were to become available.

S Not applicable per Cal. Gov't Code §65072 (b)

(n) The State shall not be required to select any project from the illustrative list of additional projects 
included in the financial plan described in paragraph (l) of this section.

S Not applicable per Cal. Gov't Code §65072 (b)

(o) The long-range statewide transportation plan shall be published or otherwise made available, including 
(to the maximum extent practicable) in electronically accessible formats and means, such as the World Wide 
Web, as described in §450.210(a).

S Is the CTP available in electronically accessible formats and means, such as the World Wide Web as 
described in 23 C.F.R. §450.210 (a)? (See Appendix A, 23 CFR 450.210)

(p) The State shall continually evaluate, revise, and periodically update the long-range statewide 
transportation plan, as appropriate, using the procedures in this section for development and establishment 
of the long-range statewide transportation plan.

S Cal. Gov't. Code §65071 requires the completion of the CTP by December 31, 2015, and updated 
every five years thereafter.

(q) Copies of any new or amended long-range statewide transportation plan documents shall be provided to 
the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) for informational 
purposes.

S Has a copy of the new, updated, or amended CTP been provided to FHWA and FTA?

State: Government Code Section 65070-65073
65070. (a) The Legislature finds and declares, consistent with Section 65088, that it is in the interest of the 
State of California to have an integrated State and regional transportation planning process. It further finds 
that federal law mandates the development of a State and regional long-range transportation plan as a 
prerequisite for receipt of federal transportation funds. It is the intent of the Legislature that the preparation 
of these plans shall be a cooperative process involving local and regional government, transit operators, 
congestion management agencies, and the goods movement industry and that the process be a continuation 
of activities performed by each entity and be performed without any additional cost.

S Does the preparation of the CTP include a cooperative process involving local and regional 
government, transit operators, congestion management agencies, and the goods movement 
industry and that the process be a continuation of activities performed by each entity and be 
performed without any additional cost?



(b) The Legislature further finds and declares that the last attempt to prepare a CTP occurred between 1973 
and 1977 and resulted in the expenditure of over eighty million dollars ($80,000,000) in public funds and did 
not produce a usable document. As a consequence of that, the legislature delegated responsibility for long- 
range transportation planning to the regional planning agencies and adopted a seven-year programming 
cycle instead of a longer range planning process for the state.

J Not Applicable

(c) The Legislature further finds and declares that the Transportation Blueprint for the Twenty-First Century 
(Chapters 105 and 106 of the Statutes of 1989) is a long-range state transportation plan that includes a 
financial plan and a continuing planning process through the preparation of congestion management plans 
and regional transportation plans, and identifies major interregional road networks and passenger rail 
corridors for the state.

J Not Applicable

65071. The department shall update the CTP consistent with this chapter. The first update shall be 
completed by December 31, 2015. The plan shall be updated every five years thereafter.

J Is the CTP on schedule for meeting the required five year update cycle beginning December 31, 
2015?

65072. The CTP shall include all of the following:

(a) A policy element that describes the state's transportation policies and system performance objectives. 
These policies and objectives shall be consistent with legislative intent described in Sections 14000, 14000.5, 
14000.6, and 65088.

J Does the CTP include a policy element?

(b) A strategies element that shall incorporate the broad system concepts and strategies synthesized from 
the adopted regional transportation plans prepared pursuant to Section 65080. The CTP shall not be project 
specific.

J Does the CTP include a strategies element?

(c) A recommendations element that includes economic forecasts and recommendations to the Legislature 
and the Governor to achieve the plan's broad system concepts, strategies, and performance objectives.

J Does the CTP include a recommendation element?

65072.1. The CTP shall consider all of the following subject areas for the movement of people and freight:

a) Mobility and accessibility.
b) Integration and connectivity.
c) Efficient system management and operation.
d) Existing system preservation.



e) Safety and security.
f) Economic development, including productivity and efficiency.
g) Environmental protection and quality of life.
(h) Wildlife movement across transportation infrastructure (pending passage of AB 1630).

S Does the CTP consider a-h above?

65072.2. In developing the CTP pursuant to Sections 65072 and 65072.1, the department shall address how 
the state will achieve maximum feasible emissions reductions in order to attain a statewide reduction of 
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions to 1990 levels by 2020 as required by the California Global Warming 
Solutions Act of 2006 (Division 25.5 (commencing with Section 38500) of the Health and Safety Code), and 80 
percent below 1990 levels by 2050, taking into consideration the use of alternative fuels, new vehicle 
technology, tailpipe emissions reductions, and expansion of public transit, commuter rail, intercity rail, 
bicycling, and walking. The plan shall identify the statewide integrated multimodal transportation system 
needed to achieve these results. The department shall complete an interim report by December 31, 2012, 
which shall include a list and provide an overview of all sustainable communities strategies and alternative 
planning strategies prepared pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 65080, and shall assess 
how implementation of the sustainable communities strategies and alternative planning strategies will 
influence the configuration of the statewide integrated multimodal transportation system. The department 
shall submit the interim report to the California Transportation Commission (CTC) and to the Chairs of the 
Senate Committee on Transportation and Housing, the Senate Committee on Environmental Quality, the 
Senate Committee on Local Government, the Assembly Committee on Transportation, the Assembly 
Committee on Natural Resources, and the Assembly Committee on Local Government.

S Does the CTP address how the state will achieve statewide GHG emissions reductions to 1990 
levels by 2020, and 80 percent below 1990 levels by 2050, taking into consideration the use of 
alternative fuels, new vehicle technology, tailpipe emissions reductions, and expansion of public 
transit, commuter rail, intercity rail, bicycling, and walking.

S Does the CTP identify the statewide, integrated multimodal transportation system needed to 
achieve the maximum feasible GHG emission reductions?

NOTE: The California Interregional Blueprint (CIB) Interim report was completed December 2012

65073. The department shall consult with, coordinate its activities with, and make a draft of its proposed 
plan, and each update, available to the CTC, the Strategic Growth Council (SGC), the State Air Resources 
Board (ARB), the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, the air quality 
management districts (AQMD), public transit operators, and the regional transportation planning agencies 
(RTPAs) for review and comment. The department shall also provide an opportunity for input by the general 
public. Prior to adopting the plan or update, the department shall make a final draft available to the 
Legislature and Governor for review and comment. The CTC may present the results of its review and 
comment to the Legislature and the Governor. The Governor shall adopt the plan and submit the plan to the 
Legislature and the Secretary of the United States Department of Transportation (USDOT).

S Did the development of the CTP include consultation and opportunities for review and comment 
with the CTC, SGC, State ARB, California Energy Commission (CEC), AQMD, public transit operators, 
and RTPAs?



S Did the development of the CTP include input by the general public?
S Did the Legislature and Governor have an opportunity to review and comment on the final draft 

CTP?
S Did the Governor adopt the final CTP and submit copies to the Legislature and USDOT Secretary?

65073.1. The CTC shall review recommendations in the update to the CTP prepared by the department in 
2015, and every five years thereafter, and prepare specific, action-oriented, and pragmatic recommendations 
for transportation system improvements. A report containing the specific recommendations shall be 
submitted to the Legislature and the Governor by December 31, 2016, and every five years thereafter, and in 
compliance with Section 9795.

S Did the CTC have an opportunity to review and comment on the draft CTP and submit a report of 
recommendations to the Legislature and Governor?



APPENDIX C | CTP PREPARATION TIMELINE
Below is a general timeline indicating potential high-level tasks maybe be completed for the development of 
the next CTP, which is statutorily required to be completed by December 31, 2020.

TASK ESTIMATED 
COMPLETION DATE

2017
Caltrans staff develop scope of work and timeline for CTP 2050 Fall 2017
Hold Caltrans District and Caltrans Modal Programs group coordination meetings Fall 2017 

(and ongoing)
Complete consultant services contract Fall 2017
Communicate with Caltrans Forecasting group regarding preliminary updates to 
the California Statewide Travel Demand Model

November 2017 
(and ongoing)

Identify trends and study areas for analysis and evaluation December 2017 
(and ongoing)

2018
Define preliminary scenarios, policies, performance measures, and advisory 
committees

January 2018 
(and ongoing)

Form advisory committees and hold meetings June 2018
Develop surveys for the CTP vision and policy framework June 2018
Gather feedback on potential modeling scenarios August 2018
Prepare CTP 2050 outreach materials Fall 2018 

(and ongoing)
2019
Develop 2050 CTP outline February 2019
Advisory committee comment on direction of outline and goal areas April 2019
CTP 2050 draft development Spring-Summer 2019
Hold focus groups and conduct tribal outreach Spring-Summer 2019
Draft modeling analysis Summer 2019
Prepare and release CTP 2050 review draft Summer 2019
Review and incorporate CTP 2050 internal and stakeholder draft comments Fall 2019

2020
Final modeling analysis Early 2020
Prepare and release CTP 2050 public review draft Spring 2020
Hold advisory committee meetings and public workshops Spring 2020
Incorporate public comments and prepare final draft Summer 2020
Submit final draft for review and approval to Caltrans management and CalSTA September 2020
CalSTA submits final CTP 2050 to Governor, Legislature, and USDOT December 2020
CTP 2050 adopted and released December 2020
CTP implementation plan development and update of next CTP Guidelines Early 2021



APPENDIX D | PAST ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
PARTICIPANTS

Table 2

GROUPS AND AGENCIES REPRESENTED 
ON CTP 2040 ADVISORY COMMITTEES

POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPRESENTATION

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments Inter-Tribal Council of California

Assembly Transportation Committee KarukTribe

California Air Resources Board Local Government Commission

California Coastal Commission Metropolitan Transportation Commission

California Association of Councils of Governments Native American Advisory Committee

California Department of Aging National Resources Defense Council

California Department of Public Health Rincon Band of Luiseno Indians

California Energy Commission Sacramento Area Council of Governments

California High-Speed Rail Authority San Diego Association of Governments

California State Transportation Agency San Joaquin Council of Governments

California Transit Association Senate Staff

California Transportation Commission (staff) Shasta Regional Transportation Agency

California Walks Southern California Association of Governments

California Department of Housing and Community Development Strategic Growth Council

California Department of Rehabilitation State Independent Living Council

California Department of Water Resources Tehama County Transportation Commission

El Dorado County Transportation Commission The Nature Conservancy

Federal Highways Administration Trinidad Rancheria

Glenn County Planning and Public Works Agency US Environmental Protection Agency

Governor's Office of Planning and Research

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPRESENTATION

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments Inter-Tribal Council of California

Assembly Transportation Committee KarukTribe

California Air Resources Board Local Government Commission

California Coastal Commission Metropolitan Transportation Commission

California Association of Councils of Governments Native American Advisory Committee



Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund

P.O. Box 151439 San Rafael, CA 94915 415-331-1982

April 21, 2017 
By E-Mail to:

Bob Alverado, Chair
California Transportation Commisssion
1120 N Street, MS-52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: CTP Guidelines

Dear Chair Alverado and Commissioners:

The Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund, TRANSDEF, is a Bay Area 
environmental organization dedicated to reducing the impacts on climate of the state's 
largest source category of GHGs, motor vehicles. For the past decade, we have 
intensively participated in CTC Working Groups updating the RTP Guidelines.

In this letter, we seek to alert the Commission to the profound changes in the practice of 
transportation planning demanded by climate science and state climate policy. Those 
changes are invisible in the April 2017 draft California Transportation Plan (CTP) 
Guidelines (Guidelines). We believe those changes were intentionally hidden in plain 
sight to protect the Guidelines from legal challenge, while keeping the issue opaque 
enough to delay inevitable change in the culture and practice of transportation. The 
phrase "VMT reduction" is not mentioned once, despite its prominent role as part of the 
state's "three-legged stool" climate strategy.

SB 391 required Caltrans to plan for an 80% reduction in GHG emissions by 2050. 
However, as detailed in the attached letter, Caltrans deliberately violated SB 391 by 
removing from the draft CTP all planning for how to actually accomplish an 80% 
reduction. TRANSDEF believes the draft Guidelines are an attempt to continue that 
obstruction of the state's climate efforts.

Background
ARB determined that nearly half of all GHG emissions can be traced back to motor 
vehicles, either through tailpipe emissions, fuel production or vehicle manufacture and 
repair. This places an especially heavy burden on the transportation sector to be 
responsible for the reduction of its emissions.

The Legislature recognized in adopting SB 375 that statewide Pavley efficiency and low- 
carbon fuel measures were insufficient to achieve state climate targets. They required 
MPOs to reduce GHGs by changing the practice of transportation and land use 



TRANSDEF 4/21/17

planning. Implicit in that law is the need to reduce VMT. However, current plans being 
written across the state are showing significant growth in VMT as the population grows.

In a speech in San Francisco Thursday, the Governor stated "We have to look out at the 
world, see where we're going and not go there.” That contrasts sharply with the conven-
tional assumption in the field of transportation that people in the future will drive alone 
just as much as they do today. Our letter to your Executive Director last fall quoted 
SCAG's comment on the RTP Guidelines: "RTPs do not worsen greenhouse gas 
emissions which are contributed by new growth in the region and throughout California." 
This is SCAG rejecting its responsibility for transportation planning, implying that mode 
share is immutable. It repudiates VMT reduction as a GHG reduction strategy.

CTP Guidelines
The April 2017 draft Guidelines are striking in their failure to ever even mention the 
phrase "VMT reduction." It seems clear that Caltrans did everything possible to prevent 
a recognition of the significance of Gov't Code Section's 65072(a) requirement that "A 
policy element that describes the state's transportation policies and system performance 
objectives" must be consistent with the required 80% reduction in GHG emissions by 
2050. (Section 14000.6(b))

The September 2016 draft of the Guidelines had a Climate Change section that 
TRANSDEF commented on as inadequate. That section was eliminated, and replaced 
with extensive verbatim quoting of the relevant laws. The pages and pages of legal 
requirements do nothing to make readers aware of the profound significance of planning 
for that 80% reduction. In a nutshell, that reduction will require an historic shift in 
state investment away from new highway capacity and into new transit capacity.

The Commission faces a critical choice: Does it want to be seen as leading the way to a 
new set of transportation priorities, or will it stick with Caltrans' obsolete policies? We 
urge you to direct staff to revise the Guidelines to fully inform readers of their responsi-
bilities as transportation planners in the Age of Climate Change. TRANSDEF would be 
pleased to assist the Commission in that effort.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ DAVID SCHONBRUNN

David Schonbrunn, President

Attachment: TRANSDEF 8/5/16 comment letter on draft CTP Guidelines

CC: Ellen Greenberg, Caltrans
Brian Kelly, CalSTA
Mary Nichols, ARB



Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund
P.O. Box 151439 San Rafael, CA 94915 415-331-1982

August 5, 2016 
By E-Mail to 
CTP@dot.ca.gov

Gabriel Corley, Project Manager
Division of Transportation Planning, MS-32 
California Department of Transportation 
P.O. Box 942874
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001

Re: Draft 2016 CTP Guidelines

Dear Mr. Corley:

The Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund, TRANSDEF, is an 
environmental non-profit focused on reducing the climate impacts of transportation. 
TRANSDEF commented extensively on CTP 2040. In reviewing the text of the draft 
RTP Guidelines and CTP Guidelines, we studied SB 391. We were surprised to 
discover that CTP 2040 did not comply with the mandate established by SB 391.

A corrected understanding of the SB 391 mandate is essential for the CTP Guidelines, 
because the very purpose of the document is to direct compliance with the law. We 
therefore offer this detailed analysis:

The mandate of SB 391 is described in the Draft CTP Guidelines text as:

Similar to the requirements for regional transportation plans 
under SB 375, Senate Bill (SB) 391 adds new requirements 
to the State's long-range transportation plan to meet Califor-
nia's climate change goals under AB 32. The bill requires the 
CTP to address how the state will achieve maximum feasible 
emissions reductions in order to attain a statewide reduction 
of greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels by 2020 and 
80% below 1990 levels by 2050. (pp. 5-6.)

CTP 2040 is not a set of recommendations leading to the achievement of the 2050 
GHG emissions reduction target. The CTP does not offer a response to the perils of 
climate change. It merely discusses what would have to be done if the State were to get 
serious about reducing the GHG emissions from its largest source category, motor 

mailto:CTP@dot.ca.gov


vehicles. Ultimately, the question is simple: "Is there any connection between the CTP's 
recommendations and Executive Order S-3-05?" We think the answer is clear: No.

While CTP 2040 did contain a scenario that demonstrated how the State could get to 
the target, the Plan then went to great lengths to disconnect itself from that scenario:

Modeling of the Transportation Scenarios was a theoretical 
exercise designed to test one specific path to reach the AB 
32 GHG reduction targets. There are limitations to the 
models, and all conclusions and findings should be read with 
this caveat. These are not specific policy recommendations. 
For specific recommendations, please refer to Chapter 4. 
(CTP 2040, p. 90.)

Similarly, the title for Chapter 3 "Modeling Theoretical Transportation Scenarios" 
prevents any possible conclusion that a scenario can be considered a recommendation.

Analysis of SB 391
Caltrans has misread the direction given by SB 391. Whether intentional or 
unintentional, as a result, CTP 2040 does not comply with the requirements of the law.

The fundamental problem is the extremely narrow reading given to the key directive in 
SB 391 to "address" as in "address how the state will achieve maximum feasible 
emissions reductions in order to attain a statewide reduction of greenhouse gas 
emissions..." Section 65072.2.

The approved CTP 2040 is based on a dismissive interpretation of "address" that 
makes the word akin to "mention." A dictionary definition is "to apply (oneself); to direct 
(one's energies)." (Webster's New World Dictionary of the American Language. 1966.) 
In the context of the legislative findings contained in GC Section 14000.6, we believe 
"address" must be understood expansively, as in "deal with."

This is especially true because the other section of the law is even stronger:

65072. The California Transportation Plan shall include all of 
the following: (a) A policy element that describes the state's 
transportation policies and system performance objectives. 
These policies and objectives shall be consistent with 
legislative intent described in Sections 14000, 14000.5, 
14000.6, and 65088. (emphasis added.)

This section elevates the climate change policy element (Sec. 14000.6) to the level of 
being a key driver of the CTP. Because CTP 2040 makes no attempt to respond to the 
very specific timeline of targets referenced by Sec. 14000.6 in its recommendations, it 
must be concluded that the CTP failed to meet the requirements of SB 391.



Conclusion
The CTP Guidelines must be amended to clarify that the CTP is to provide a set of 
recommendations that will guide California to achieve the emissions targets cited in 
Sec. 14000.6 and provide the plan for the multimodal system cited in Sec. 65072.2.

TRANSDEF appreciates this opportunity to assist with the development of the CTP 
Guidelines.

Sincerely,

/s/ DAVID SCHONBRUNN

David Schonbrunn, 
President



M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

From: SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director

CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 4.24
Information

Prepared By: Kristina Assouri
Chief Deputy Director

Subject: DRAFT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN GUIDELINES

SUMMARY

Senate Bill (SB) 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) requires that the California Department of Transportation 
(Caltrans), in consultation with the California Transportation Commission (Commission), prepare a 
“robust” Asset Management Plan to inform and guide the project selection process for the State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). Subject to Government Code Section 14526.5, 
the Commission adopts the SHOPP and may decline to adopt the SHOPP if the Commission 
determines that the SHOPP is not sufficiently consistent with the Asset Management Plan. The passage 
of the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill 1, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) 
provides the first significant, stable, and on-going increase in state transportation funding in more than 
two decades and provides further direction on the development of an Asset Management Plan for the 
state.

In order to align the expectations of SB 486 and SB 1, Commission staff have prepared draft Asset 
Management Plan Guidelines for the Commission's consideration to be adopted at the June 2017 
meeting.

BACKGROUND

An asset management plan is a strategic and systematic process for the operation, maintenance and 
improvement of physical infrastructure assets that form the state highway system, including but not 
limited to pavement, structures, drainage features, traffic facilities and lighting, traffic management 
and other services. It covers all forms of expenditure, including the capital investment, operation, 
maintenance, renewal and eventual disposal of such assets. Through engineering and economic 
analysis based upon quality information, an asset management plan will provide a structured sequence 
of maintenance, preservation, repair, rehabilitation and replacement actions that will achieve and 
sustain a desired state of good repair over the lifecycle of the physical assets at minimum cost.

Pursuant to SB 486, Caltrans, in consultation with the Commission, is required to prepare a “robust” 
Asset Management Plan to inform and guide the project selection process for the SHOPP. Subject to 
Government Code Section 14526.5, the Commission adopts the SHOPP and may decline to adopt the 
SHOPP if the Commission determines that the SHOPP is not sufficiently consistent with the Asset 
Management Plan (AMP).

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Tab21 



Page 2 of 11 

Government Code Section 14526.4 also establishes the requirements for Caltrans' development of an 
AMP and the Commission's roles and responsibilities. In pertinent part, Section 14526.4 sets forth 
the following:

Caltrans' responsibilities include:

■ Preparing, in consultation with the Commission, a robust AMP to guide selection of SHOPP 
projects required by Section 14526.5.

■ Ensuring the AMP is consistent with any applicable state and federal requirements.

■ If necessary, preparing the AMP in phases, with the first phase to be implemented with the 
2016 SHOPP, and the complete AMP to be prepared no later than the 2020 SHOPP.

Commission's responsibilities include:

■ Adopting targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and 
objectives.

■ Reviewing and approving the AMP, including the final version of the first phase and the 
complete plan prepared by Caltrans no later than the 2020 SHOPP.

Attachments:

- Attachment A: Draft Asset Management Plan Guidelines
- Attachment B: Commission Actions as of March 2017



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

DRAFT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN GUIDELINES

A. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Senate Bill 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) requires that the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), 
in consultation with the California Transportation Commission (Commission), prepare a “robust” Asset 
Management Plan (AMP) to inform and guide the project selection process for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). Specifically, the legislative intent in support of an asset 
management plan is that it serves as a policy document to inform future transportation investment.

Subject to Government Code Section 14526.5, the Commission adopts the SHOPP and may decline to 
adopt the SHOPP if the Commission determines that the SHOPP is not sufficiently consistent with the 
AMP. Government Code Section 14526.4 also establishes the requirements for the development of the 
AMP and the Commission's roles and responsibilities. In pertinent part, Section 14526.4 sets forth the 
following:

Caltrans responsibilities include:

■ Preparing, in consultation with the Commission, a robust AMP to guide selection of SHOPP projects 
required by Section 14526.5.

■ Ensuring the AMP is consistent with any applicable state and federal requirements.

■ If necessary, preparing the AMP in phases, with the first phase to be implemented with the 2016 
SHOPP, and the complete AMP to be prepared no later than the 2020 SHOPP.

Commission responsibilities include:
■ Adopting targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and objectives.

■ Reviewing and approving the AMP, including the final version of the first phase and the complete 
plan.

B. STATE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES & ADOPTION OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES
AND TARGETS

Government Code Section 14526.4(c)(1) requires that the Commission, in connection with the AMP, 
“adopt targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and objectives.” The 
Commission's adoption of targets and performance measures reflects state transportation goals and 
objectives as identified in substantive part in State Legislation, Governor Executive Orders, and the 
California Transportation Plan. The Commission's adoption of targets and performance measures is also 
informed by Federal laws and regulations. Therefore, the Commission expects that Caltrans will submit 
target and performance measure recommendations for Commission approval that align with these 
authoritative laws and policies and provide for the following:

Preserve the Existing Transportation Infrastructure
■ Ensure existing assets are adequately maintained



Improve the Safety of the Transportation System

■ Reduce general public and highway worker fatalities and injuries and reduce property damage
■ Provide for emergency preparedness and response

Support State Environmental Goals
■ Conserve natural, agricultural and cultural resources

■ Reduce greenhouse gas emissions and other pollutants

Support a Vibrant Economy
■ Enhance freight mobility, reliability, and global competitiveness

Foster Livable and Healthy Communities

■ Support projects that address public health considerations
■ Support multimodal and/or active transportation elements

In addition to establishing an AMP in compliance with the state's transportation goals and objectives, the 
Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, Senate Bill (SB) 1, provides the first significant, stable, and 
on-going increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades. In providing this funding, the 
Legislature has provided additional funding to and increased the Commission's role in a number of 
existing programs, and created new programs for the Commission to oversee. Specific to the 
implementation of the AMP, the legislative intent of SB 1 includes but is not limited to the following:
■ Improving the condition of the state's road system will have a positive impact on the economy as it 

lowers the transportation costs of doing business, reduces congestion impacts for employees, and 
protects property values in the state.

■ Well-maintained roads benefit all users, not just drivers, roads are used for all modes of transport, 
whether motor vehicles, transit, bicycles, or pedestrians.

■ Well-maintained roads additionally provide significant health benefits and prevent injuries and death 
due to crashes caused by poorly maintained infrastructure.

■ Relative to this account, SB 1 states that “it is the intent of the Legislature that the Department of 
Transportation and local governments are held accountable for the efficient investment of public funds 
to maintain the public highways, streets, and roads, and are accountable to the people through 
performance goals that are tracked and reported.”

■ SB 1 further states that it is the intent of the Legislature that Caltrans meet the following preliminary 
performance outcomes for additional state highway investments by the end of 2027, in accordance 
with applicable state and federal standards:

- Not less than 98 percent of pavement on the state highway system in good or fair condition.
- Not less than 90 percent level of service achieved for maintenance of potholes, spalls, and cracks.
- Not less than 90 percent of culverts in good or fair condition.
- Not less than 90 percent of the transportation management system units in good condition.
- Fix not less than an additional 500 bridges.

While State Legislation, Governor Executive Orders, the California Transportation Plan, and Federal laws 
and regulations serve as natural direction for establishment of state goals and priorities. Given limited 
transportation funding, the Commission expects that Caltrans will recommend targets and performance 



measures that reflect federal and state goals and objectives through a policy lens that prioritizes high- 
traffic routes and corridors and identifies opportunities to maximize state funds with matching funds.
C. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENTS

While Government Code Section 14526.4 defines an asset management plan to mean a “document 
assessing the health and condition of the state highway system with which the department is able to 
determine the most effective way to apply the state's limited resources,” it provides no rubric for the 
development of such a plan. For this, Caltrans and the Commission have relied on the federal requirements 
established in both the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21) and the Fixing 
America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Acts, respectively, to formulate what constitutes an AMP.
According to federal requirements, each State is required to “develop a risk-based Asset Management 
Plan for the National Highway System to improve or preserve the condition of the assets and the 
performance of the system” (23 U.S.C. 119(e) (1), MAP-21 § 1106). Under the federal requirements, 
States are required to address pavements and bridges in their AMPs but are “encouraged” to include all 
infrastructure within the transportation system right-of-way. Therefore, to ensure consistency with the 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) specifications, the Commission expects that the Caltrans 
submitted AMP shall, at a minimum, include:

a. A summary listing of the State's assets;
b. A description of the condition of the assets identified in section (a);

c. Objectives and measures for asset management;

d. Performance gap identification;

e. Lifecycle cost and risk management analysis;
f. A financial plan; and

g. Investment strategies.
While the federal requirements require the components described above be applied to the pavements and 
bridge asset classes on the National Highway System (NHS), SB 486 is clear in its requirement that from 
the State's perspective the AMP contemplate this analysis for all asset classes within the State Highway 
System (SHS). The Commission views the federal requirements as the “floor” to the ceiling established 
by SB 486 and California statute. Therefore, it is the expectation of the Commission that, pursuant to SB 
486, a compliant AMP will include the narrative or analysis for items b-g above for each asset class 
approved by the Commission.
D. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN SAMPLE OUTLINE

The FHWA Office of Asset Management, Pavements and Construction has included a number of sample 
outlines for State Departments of Transportation to use as they develop their AMPs. Subject to State and 
federal requirements, the Commission expects Caltrans to follow the FHWA framework, in pertinent part, 
in developing the AMP and presenting it for Commission approval. The FHWA outline for the State 
Departments of Transportation to utilize in the development of their respective asset management plans is 
included below:



FHWA Outline for State Departments of Transportation 
Asset Management Plan Framework

a. Summary listing of 
SHS Assets

Summarize the inventory.

b. Asset Inventory and
Conditions

Summarize the inventory and condition of the SHS assets.

c. Asset Management 
Objectives and 
Measures

■ Define the objectives of the asset management program.
■ Define levels of service and measures.
■ Define short term and long term condition targets.

d. Performance Gap
Assessment

■ Define asset management planning assessment horizons.
■ Describe traffic growth and demand on the system.
■ Present an analysis of future funding versus condition scenarios.
■ Illustrate the performance gap between existing condition levels and 

future condition levels.
e. Lifecycle Cost 

Considerations and 
Risk Management 
Analysis

■ Define “lifecycle costs” and explain why they are important.
■ Describe the methodology used to address life cycle costs in the 

AMP.
■ Set the context for risk management.
■ Define key programmatic risks associated with implementation of 

the AMP (e.g., cost escalations, budget cuts and environmental 
delays.)

■ Define system risks that could adversely affect the SHS (e.g., asset 
failure and external events such as floods, earthquakes, and 
hurricanes.)

■ Provide a map showing the SHS assets most at risk.
■ Include a risk register that provides the following for each 

programmatic risk - likelihood of occurrence, consequences of 
occurrence, and mitigation activities.

f. Financial Plan ■ Summarize historic funding levels for asset management.
■ Define the amount of funds expected to be available for asset 

management and describe where funds will come from.
■ Define how funds will be allocated in the short term.
■ Define how funds will be allocated in the long term, as part of the 

asset management long term planning horizon.
■ Determine current value of the assets and describe the implications 

of various funding levels in terms of asset valuation and financial 
sustainability.

g. Investment Strategies ■ Describe key work strategies resulting from the above analyses. The 
strategies should include typical unit costs and typical timing.

■ Identify priorities for asset management improvement.

E. COMMISSION APPROVED ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN CLASSIFICATIONS
At the March 2015 Commission meeting, Caltrans submitted a summary listing of 19 asset classes. The 
Commission requested that Caltrans office buildings be added to the list. The Commission approved the 



following 20 asset classes (primary and supplementary) and expects that these asset classes will be 
included in the final AMP. Furthermore, in the event there are any deletions or additions to the list of 
approved asset classes, Caltrans will seek approval by the Commission prior to incorporating any changes 
to the final list of both primary and supplementary asset classes:

Phase I AMP Primary Asset Classes:
1. Bridges
2. Culverts
3. ITS Elements

4. Pavements

Supplementary Asset Classes:
5. Bridge Barriers
6. CCTV Cameras

7. Equipment Shops

8. Highway Barriers

9. Highway Lighting
10. Highway Signs

11. Labs
12. Maintenance Stations
13. Office Buildings

14. Overhead Signs

15. Park and Ride Facilities
16. Pump Houses

17. Roadside Rest Facilities
18. Sidewalks

19. Traffic Management Centers
20. Weigh In Motion Scales

F. SCHEDULE FOR SUBMISSION OF ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN PHASES 
INCLUDING PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND TARGETS

Attachment B (Commission Actions as of March 2017) includes a summary of items submitted to the 
Commission by Caltrans and actions taken, if any, by the Commission related to the AMP. On or before 
the August 2017 Commission meeting, Caltrans shall present an AMP, for the Commission's approval, 
which includes the following:
■ A summary listing of the State's assets.

■ A description of the condition of the assets.

■ Asset management objectives and measures.



■ Performance gap identification.

■ Lifecycle cost planning and risk management analysis*.

■ A financial plan.
■ Investment strategies.

■ Identification of any exemptions or exclusions not addressed in the AMP.
■ Strategy for full implementation into the project initiation document development cycle and 2020 

SHOPP.

■ Anticipated future actions, performance reporting, and improvements.

■ Implementation schedule for submittal of a complete AMP to the Commission in 2020.
* With respect to life cycle cost planning, the Commission and Caltrans will assess the efficacy of the 
investment strategies outlined in the AMP from a network perspective, and not a project-based 
perspective.
G. REPORTING/ACCOUNTABILITY

The Commission understands that Caltrans is currently working on various components and phases of the 
AMP. The Commission expects that as Caltrans completes various components and phases of the AMP, 
that Caltrans will submit the AMP revisions to the Commission for formal approval. At a minimum, and 
no less frequently than on a quarterly basis, the Commission expects that Caltrans will provide reporting 
to the Commission on the development of components or phases of the Commission approved AMP and 
on the implementation and achievement of the Commission approved and SB 1 mandated targets and 
performance measures.

The final update to the AMP after the 2020 roll-out will be submitted to the Commission no later than 
January 31, 2021. It is the expectation of the Commission that the final AMP that is approved by the 
Commission is updated on odd years similar to the submission of the Ten Year SHOPP Plan. Thereafter, 
at a minimum, and no less frequently than on a quarterly basis, the Commission expects that Caltrans will 
provide reporting to the Commission on the achievement of the Commission approved and SB 1 mandated 
targets and performance measures.



COMMISSION ACTIONS AS OF MARCH 2017

As of March 31, 2017, the following actions have been taken by the Commission with respect to the 
Asset Management Plan:

January 2015

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans informed the Commission of the Federal asset management plan rule-
making process and indicated that the first phase of the Asset Management Plan is likely to include 
four asset classes: Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) 
Elements. Caltrans indicated a more detailed Asset Management Plan would be presented at the March 
2015 Commission meeting. Commission staff requested a listing of all asset classes and an Asset 
Management Plan implementation timeline.

Commission Action: This item was noticed and presented as an information item only and, therefore 
no actions were taken by the Commission.

March 2015

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented the following Phase I Asset Management Plan milestones:

March 2015. Identification of the asset classes recommended for inclusion in the Phase I Asset 
Management Plan (Pavement, Highway Structures (bridges & tunnels), Culverts, and Highway 
Operations (ITS Elements).

March 2015. Recommendation of performance measures (Good, Fair, Poor) for the Pavement, 
Bridges and Culvert asset classes and (Operational or Not) for the ITS Elements asset class.

October 2015. Establishment of the baseline conditions and performance targets for the four Phase I 
asset classes.

At the meeting, Caltrans presented the following nineteen state highway system asset classes that 
would ultimately be included in the Asset Management Plan: Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, ITS 
Elements, Overhead Signs, Pump Houses, Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) Cameras, Weigh in 
Motion Scales, Highway Barriers, Bridge Barriers, Roadside Rest Facilities, Park and Ride Facilities, 
Highway Lighting, Highway Signs, Sidewalks, Traffic Management Centers, Equipment Shops, Labs, 
and Maintenance Stations.

Commission Action: The Commission approved the following four asset classes for inclusion in 
Phase I of the Asset Management Plan: Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, and ITS Elements. The 
Commission also approved Good, Fair, and Poor performance measures for the Pavement, Bridges, 
and Culverts asset classes and Operational or Not Operational performance measures for the ITS 
Elements asset class. The Caltrans recommended nineteen state highway system asset classes were 
also approved with a requirement that an additional asset class (Office Buildings) be added.



October 2015

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans requested that the Commission approve the use of existing 
performance measures and targets for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes until such time as the 
Federal asset management rule-making process is finalized, in place of the Good, Fair, Poor 
performance measures adopted by the Commission at the March 2015 meeting. Caltrans requested to 
use the amount of distressed pavement for the Pavement asset class and the number of distressed 
bridges for the Bridges asset class. For the four Phase I asset classes, Caltrans presented the baseline 
conditions and requested that the unconstrained targets be set as follows: Pavement baseline condition 
84% good and unconstrained target 90% good, Bridges baseline condition 93% good and 
unconstrained target 90 % good, Culverts baseline condition 86% good and unconstrained target 90% 
good, ITS Elements baseline condition 68% good and unconstrained target 90% good. Caltrans further 
requested that the Commission approve the development of performance targets based on a fiscally 
constrained budget over a four year time horizon.

Commission Action: The Commission approved the use of the existing performance measures and 
targets for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes only until such time as the Federal asset 
management rule-making process is finalized. The Commission approved the following 
unconstrained targets: Pavement 90% good, Bridges 96% good, Culverts 90% good, and ITS 
Elements 90% good.

March 2016

Caltrans Submission: In lieu of an Asset Management Plan for Phase I, Caltrans presented a 2016 
Asset Management Performance Report ahead of the Commission adoption of the 2016 SHOPP. 
Caltrans stated the “report is provided to meet the Phase I requirement of the AMP” and to address 
“the expected performance of the four core asset classes; pavement, bridges, culverts and ITS elements 
resulting from the 2016 SHOPP project portfolio as well as how each of the core assets are represented 
as they relate to the adoption of the proposed 2016 SHOPP.”

Commission Action: The Commission requested that Caltrans return at the May 2016 Commission 
meeting to request an extension from the Commission for the approval of the Asset Management Plan 
performance measures and targets if the Federal rule-making process was not finalized by then. This 
item was noticed as information item only and no action was taken by the Commission.

May 2016

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans requested an extension through August 2016 for Commission 
approval of Asset Management Plan performance measures and targets because the specific technical 
criteria proposed by the Federal government to determine Good, Fair and Poor performance measures 
for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes was still in the Federal rule-making process.

Commission Action: The Commission approved the extension request with the stipulation that 
Caltrans was to return in August 2016 with recommendations for Asset Management Plan performance 
measures and targets either derived under Federal rules or Caltrans technical expertise.



August 2016

Caltrans Submission: At the May 2016 Commission meeting, Caltrans committed to provide 
recommended performance targets for the four Asset Management Plan Phase I asset classes in time 
for the August meeting. Unfortunately, the technical details for the Pavement and Bridge asset classes' 
performance measures were still pending final Federal rules. Caltrans developed the requested 
performance targets based on the draft Federal rules. However, Commission staff requested that 
Caltrans include the fiscal impacts of the proposed performance targets and to further explain the basis 
for the targets. In lieu of a book item, Caltrans submitted a letter requesting postponement of the 
performance target discussion until the October 2016 meeting to allow time to produce the fiscal 
impacts of the proposed targets.

Commission Action: Although, this item was noticed on the agenda as an action item, the 
Commission took no action after reviewing the Caltrans letter requesting a postponement of the 
performance target discussion.

October 2016

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented fiscally unconstrained performance targets for the four 
Phase I Asset Management Plan asset classes: Pavement, Bridges, Culverts and ITS Elements. In 
addition, Caltrans subdivided the Pavement asset class into three subclasses: Class 1 Pavement 
(interstate freeways and other principal arterial and urban freeways/expressways), Class 2 Pavement 
(rural freeways/expressways and minor arterials), and Class 3 Pavement (major and minor collector 
routes). Caltrans also presented the technical criteria used to determine the Good, Fair and Poor 
performance measures.

Commission Action: The Commission approved the proposed fiscally unconstrained targets.

January 2017

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented an overview of its 2017 State Highway System Management 
Plan (SHSMP). The SHSMP is a new Caltrans integrated plan that combines the Ten-Year SHOPP 
Plan and the Five-Year Maintenance Plan and implements a number of key asset management 
requirements.

Commission Action: This item was noticed as information item only, the actual 2017 SHSMP 
document was not provided to the Commission for its consideration and no action was taken by the 
Commission.

March 2017

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans formally submitted the SHSMP dated March 8, 2017 to the 
Commission at the March 2017 Commission meeting.

Commission Action: The Commission postponed action on the proposed SHSMP because the 
Commission was not provided adequate time to respond with its comments. Commission directed staff 
to provide comments to the SHOPP plan portion of the SHSMP at the May 2017 Commission meeting.



Tab 22

4.25

DRAFT INTERIM SHOPP GUIDELINES

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE MAY 17, 2017

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING



M e m o r a n d u m Tab 23

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 4.3
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director

Prepared By: Curtis Vandermolen
Deputy Director

Subject: ROAD CHARGE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND PILOT PROGRAM 
UPDATE

ISSUE:
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission):
1) Appoint Mayor Susan Ornelas as a member of the Road Charge Technical Advisory 

Committee (TAC) to fill a vacant position reserved for a member of a regional agency?

2) Submit a letter to U.S. Department of Transportation Secretary Elaine Chao in support of the 
California Department of Transportation's (Caltrans) application for second round federal 
Fixing America's Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act) funding?

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Commission:
1) Appoint Mayor Susan Ornelas as a member of the Road Charge TAC.

2) Approve the attached letter in support of Caltrans application for FAST Act grant funding to 
support a pay-at-the-pump/charging-station demonstration project and public education 
regarding road funding.

BACKGROUND:
In 2014, the Governor signed Senate Bill (SB) 1077 (DeSaulnier) which required the Chair of the 
Commission to create, in consultation with the Secretary of the California State Transportation 
Agency (Transportation Agency), a TAC to study road charging alternatives to the California gas 
tax and to make recommendations to the Transportation Agency on the design and evaluation of a 
road charging pilot program.
In December 2015, the TAC presented their Road Charge Pilot Design Recommendations Report 
to the Transportation Agency Secretary for the development and deployment of the pilot. In July 
2016, Caltrans launched a nine-month pilot with over 5,000 participating vehicles, which 
concluded on March 31, 2017.
The TAC received project data from Caltrans and the independent evaluator at the April meeting. 
At their next meeting on Friday, May 19, the TAC will discuss policy issues to inform the 
Commission on potential next steps and recommendations.



In July 2017, the Transportation Agency is expected to submit a report on the findings of the pilot 
program to the Legislature, the Commission, and the TAC. The Agency's report is required to 
address cost, privacy, jurisdictional issues, feasibility, complexity, acceptance, use of revenues, 
security and compliance, data collection technology, potential for additional driver services, and 
implementation issues. The Commission is required to include its recommendations regarding the 
pilot program in its annual report to the Legislature.

TAC Appointment
The resignation of TAC member David Finigan created a vacancy on the TAC in the local agency 
representative category. Commission staff contacted regional agency stakeholder groups to solicit 
candidates to fill this vacancy, and consulted with the Commission Chair and Transportation 
Agency Secretary. Based on this consultation, staff recommends the Commission appoint Mrs. 
Susan Ornelas, Mayor of the City of Arcata, as a member of the TAC to represent local agencies. 
A short biography of Mayor Ornelas is below.

FAST Act Letter
In the first round of FAST Act grants, Caltrans was awarded $750,000 to develop a demonstration 
of pay-at-the-pump/charging-station collection method, and for designing public outreach and 
education. The Joint Legislative Budget Committee and Department of Finance both denied 
Caltrans requests to use existing Road Charge savings to match the federal grant on the grounds 
that the Technical Advisory Committee had not taken specific action to direct Caltrans to conduct 
the demonstration. On April 21, the Technical Advisory Committee approved and sent a letter to 
Caltrans Director Malcolm Dougherty supporting the use of the first round grant (attached). The 
state match is under reconsideration by the Department of Finance and the Budget Committees of 
the Legislature. In its 2016 grant application, Caltrans stated:

Caltrans is pursuing a systematic approach to the issue of transportation revenue 
generation by requesting federal funding to enhance the state's existing Road Charge 
Pilot Program (RCPP), with the goal of initiating the first phase of a new multi-year 
demonstration beginning FFY 2017.
The state's proposed enhancement of the existing RCPP includes:

• Education and Outreach - Expand upon ongoing efforts to engage the public on 
transportation funding and alternative methods of revenue generation.

• Organizational Structure and Compliance Program Development - Working 
in partnership with the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), leverage and expand 
the RCPP work currently underway with other state agencies to formulate a 
streamlined system of administration, oversight, and compliance.

• Pay-At-The-Pump/Charging Station - Explore an alternative way of collecting 
revenue for transportation by assessing a mileage based user fee that replicates the 
current gas tax collection mechanism, and evaluating the feasibility of eventually 
replacing the current excise tax method.



In April 2017, the notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) for the second round of FAST Act grants 
was released. The second round of grants will utilize between $20 million and $80 million, 
nationwide, to support the implementation of projects designed by first round grantees. The grant 
applications are due June 12, 2017. Caltrans' application is under development. According to 
Caltrans, the application will seek funding for a demonstration of the three design elements above, 
among other Road Charge processes. In 2016 the Commission issued a letter in support of Caltrans 
grant funding request (attached), and has been asked to support this new grant opportunity for 
inclusion in Caltrans' round two grant application.

Attachments:
- Attachment A: Biography for Supervisor Denise Carter
- Attachment B: TAC letter in support of FAST Act funding (round 1)
- Attachment C: Commission letter in support of Fast Act funding (round 1)
- Attachment D: Draft Letter in support of FAST Act funding (round 2)



Mayor Susan Ornelas - Biography
Arcata's forward-thinking environmental management and economic development strategies are an 
inspiration for me, as they are for many people and communities. I have lived in Arcata since 1987 and 
raised two children while attending and then teaching at Humboldt State University. While Arcata is on 
the progressive side of many issues from wastewater management to community forestry, there is still 
work to be done.

My community interests are to continue to guide policy toward a sustainable future. To improve local 
opportunities, I am willing to study the issues, listen to community concerns, and make decisions to 
benefit the people. I will work to keep Arcata healthy, livable, bikeable, energy efficient and friendly. 
Arcata City Council Service

o Council Member: 2008-present
o Mayor: 2011
o Vice-Mayor: 2010
o Mayor: Present

Profession
o Executive Director, Jacoby Creek Land Trust

Education
o Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering - Water Quality Emphasis
o Master of Science in Environmental Systems - International Development Technology

Member of City & Regional Committees
o City Council Representative to the Humboldt County Association of Governments (2017, 2011-

2015)
o City Council Liaison to Humboldt State University/City Liaisons Working Group (2017, 

Alternate in 2016)
o Alternate City Council Liaison to the Arcata/Camoapa Sister City Committee (2017, Liaison in 

2012-2014)
o Alternate City Council Liaison to Friends of the Arcata Marsh Board (2017, Liaison in 2016)

Other Community Service
o Community Alliance with Family Farmers (2008-present)

Private Sector Accomplishments
o Advisor University of California Davis Extension / Hoopa

o Native American Agriculture
o Natural Resource/4-H Youth Program

o Consultant for:
o Agriculture and Conservation Easement-United Indian Health Services Potawot Village 
o Specialty Agriculture Development, County of Humboldt
o Turkmenistan and Jamaica, West Indies
o U.S. Aid for International Development-Agriculture

o Past Co-Owner Willow Creek Farms
o Project Manager, Arcata Educational Farm

tel:2011-2015
tel:2011-2015


o Research Engineer, Schatz Energy Research Center
o Teaching Lecturer, Humboldt State University

o Restoration Practices
o Sustainable Agriculture

Past Community Service
o City Council Liaison to the Arcata Chamber of Commerce (2013-2016)
o Alternate City Council Representative to the Humboldt-Del Norte Hazardous Materials 

Response JPA (2012-2016, Representative in 2010)
o City Council Representative to the Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District, Water Quality Task 

Force (2012-2014, 2016 Alternate in 2011, 2015)
o Alternate City Council Representative to the Redwood Region Economic Development 

Commission (2013)
o City Council Liaison to the Arcata Downtown Business Community - Main Street (2009-10, 

2016)
o City Council Liaison to the HSU/City Liaisons Group (2011)
o City Council Liaison to the Sister City Committee (2009)
o City Council Representative to the Indian Gaming Fund Committee (2009, 2012-2016)
o City Council Representative to the Legislative Committee of the League of California Cities- 

Redwood Empire Division (2011)
o City Council Representative to Redwood Coast Energy Authority (2010, 2012-2014, 2016, 

Alternate 2015)
o Humboldt County Agricultural Advisory Board (1997-present)
o Humboldt County Food Policy Coalition (2002-04)
o North Coast Growers Association (1987-1991)
o Open Space and Agriculture Committee (1999-2008)
o Arcata Foundation (1991-1995)
o Campus Center for Appropriate Technology (1993-2002)

Fellowships/Scholarships
o Leadership Program in Sustainable Food Systems, University of California, Santa Cruz (1993-

95)
o Switzer Fellowship and Leadership Program, Switzer Foundation (1997, 2002)

tel:2013-2016
tel:2009-10,%25202016)
tel:2009-10,%25202016)
tel:2012-2016
tel:1987-1991
tel:1999-2008
tel:1991-1995
tel:1993-2002


BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP 
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARL GUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MADAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGL1ONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr.. Governor

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STREET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. O. BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.C3.gov

April 21, 2017

Malcolm Dougherty, Director
California Department of Transportation
1120 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act

Dear Director Dougherty:

The passage of Senate Bill 1 (Beall, 2017) signals the state’s commitment to repairing and 
maintaining California’s transportation infrastructure. This monumental legislation delivers 
necessary funding to help address our immediate backlog of transportation maintenance needs, 
and provides an opportunity to thoughtfully develop a sustainable, equitable transportation 
revenue mechanism that could replace the gas tax.

Senate Bill (SB) 1077 (DeSaulnier, 2014) initiated the state’s investigation into an alternative to 
the gas tax. As you know SB 1077 required the creation of the California Transportation 
Commission’s (Commission) Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). 
Commencing in January 2015, the TAC worked collaboratively with the Secretary of 
Transportation and Caltrans on the design and evaluation criteria for a Road Charge Pilot 
Program. In December 2015, the TAC issued its Road Charge Pilot Design Recommendations 
Report to the Secretary of Transportation to inform implementation of a road charge pilot 
program.

The TAC has remained engaged in the pilot, meeting quarterly, monitoring the progress of the 
pilot and gathering public input. Your staff has kept the TAC well informed on pilot 
development and implementation, which includes Caltrans’ efforts in pursuing Fixing America’s 
Surface Transportation (FAST) Act grant funding. The Commission has supported Caltran’s

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Malcolm Dougherty, Director
Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act
April 21, 2017
Page 2

efforts to secure FAST Act grant funding related to a road charge in California by submitting a 
letter of support for Caltrans’ grant request.

At its April 21, 2017 meeting the TAC adopted a recommendation to support Caltrans’ plan to 
leverage existing state resources allocated to the Road Charge Pilot Program for the purposes of 
matching additional FAST Act funding to study implementation of a pay-at-the-pump/charging 
station collection method. This was not a method initially recommended by the TAC. The TAC 
finds that this use of existing Pilot Program funds to match Federal FAST Act grant funds is 
consistent with SB 1077 and the TAC’s authority to recommend the design of a road charge pilot 
program.

The TAC appreciates Caltrans’ commitment and professionalism in the implementation of the 
pilot and commends your leadership on this very critical issue. If we can be of assistance, please 
contact the Commission’s Executive Director, Ms. Susan Bransen, at (916) 654-4245.

Sincerely,

JIM MADAFFER
Commissioner, California Transportation Commission
Chair, Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee

cc: California Transportation Commissioners
Susan Bransen, California Transportation Commission
Brian Kelly, California State Transportation Agency Secretary



BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTADUNN 
JAMES EARP
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARL GUARDINO 
FRAN INMAN 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MADAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STREET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. O. BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov

June 6, 2016

The Honorable Anthony Foxx
Secretary of Transportation
U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Secretary Foxx,

I am writing to strongly support the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and the Western Road 
Usage Charge Consortium (WRUCC) applications to the U.S. Department of Transportation for grants from the 
Surface Transportation System Funding Alternatives program.

The California Transportation Commission, through its Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee, worked 
assiduously for more than a year to develop key policy and design recommendations for California’s Road 
Charge Pilot Program. Caltrans is now working diligently to implement this pilot program. If funded, Caltrans’ 
proposal for a grant from the Surface Transportation System Funding Alternatives program will enhance this 
existing pilot program in several key areas that are in need of further development. The enhanced activities 
proposed by Caltrans, in the areas of Education and Outreach, Organizational Structure and Compliance, and 
Pay-At-The-Pump/Charging Station Road Charging, in conjunction with its existing pilot project, will greatly 
advance efforts to achieve sustainable, equitable, and reliable long-term transportation infrastructure funding. 
Supporting these efforts, the WRUCC’s application will advance a comprehensive study to identify and define 
cross-jurisdictional issues that will be critical for a regional and national deployment of user-based alternative 
revenue mechanism.

For these reasons, I am pleased to submit this letter of support for both the Caltrans and WRUCC applications 
for grants from the Surface Transportation System Funding Alternatives program.

Sincerely,

BOB ALVARADO 
Chair

http://www.catc.ca.gov


BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARL GUARDINO 
FRAN INMAN 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MADAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor

Attachment D

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STREET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. O. BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov 

May 17, 2017

The Honorable Elaine L. Chao 
Secretary of Transportation 
U.S. Department of Transportation 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE 
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Secretary Chao,
I am writing to express strong support for the California Department of Transportation's 
(Caltrans) road charge grant application to the U.S. Department of Transportation under the 
Surface Transportation System Funding Alternatives program.

California is at the forefront of exploring new strategies to replace the gas tax. The California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), through its Road Charge Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC), developed and issued recommendations for the design of a road charge pilot 
program. Based on these design recommendations, the California State Transportation Agency 
(Transportation Agency) and Caltrans recently completed a demonstration phase of the largest 
road charge pilot program in the nation. The final results of the pilot are expected to be 
published by the Transportation Agency in July 2017. The Commission will consider these 
results for purposes of issuing a report with recommendations to the California Legislature.

Throughout the California Road Charge Pilot Program, and in our discussions about raising the 
state gas tax, it has become clear that there is a dire need to educate stakeholders, policymakers 
and the general public on the fundamentals of transportation funding. In addition to further 
alternatives exploration, it is important to build public awareness about road funding.

For these reasons, I am pleased to submit this letter on behalf of the Commission to support 
Caltrans grant application to the FAST Act program.

Sincerely,

BOB ALVARADO
Chair

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Secretary Chao
California Department of Transportation FAST Act Support Letter
May 17, 2017
Page 2

c: California Transportation Commission, Commissioners
Susan Bransen, California Transportation Commission, Executive Director 
Brian Kelly, California State Transportation Agency, Secretary 
Malcolm Dougherty, California Department of Transportation, Director



State of California

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
California State Transportation Agency

Tab 24
M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
 CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017

Reference No: 2.5f.
Information Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)
Division of Budgets

Subject: INFORMATIONAL REPORTS - DELEGATED ALLOCATIONS 
EMERGENCY G-11, SHOPP G-03-10 SAFETY, AND MINOR G-05-16

SUMMARY:

Since the period reported at the last California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
meeting, the California Department of Transportation (Department) allocated or sub-allocated:

• $259,426,000 for construction and $65,801,000 for construction engineering for 126 
emergency construction projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution 
G-11 (2.5f.(1)).

• $10,016,000 for construction and $3,260,000 for construction engineering for seven 
safety projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution
G-03-10 (2.5f.(3)).

• $11,126,000 for 15 State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Minor A 
projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution G-05-16 (2.5f.(4)).

As of April 11, 2017, the Department has allocated or sub-allocated the following for 
construction in the Fiscal Year 2016-17:

• $407,249,000 for 249 emergency construction projects.
• $112,019,000 for 31 safety delegated projects.
• $20,662,000 for 29 SHOPP Minor A projects.

BACKGROUND:

The Commission, by Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16, delegated to the 
Department authority to allocate funds to correct certain situations caused by floods, slides, 
earthquakes, material failures, slip outs, unusual accidents or other similar events.

This authority is operative whenever such an event:

1. Places people or property in jeopardy.
2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of transportation access necessary for:

a. Emergency assistance efforts.
b. The effective functioning of an area's services, commerce, manufacture or



agriculture.
c. Persons in the area to reach their homes or employment.

3. Causes either an excessive increase in transportation congestion or delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled.

Resolution G-11 authorizes the Department to allocate funds for follow-up restoration projects 
associated with, and that immediately follow an emergency condition response project. 
Resolution G-11 also requires the Department to notify the Commission, at their next meeting, 
whenever such an emergency allocation has been made.

On March 30, 1994, the Commission delegated to the Department authority to allocate funds 
under Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16. This authority allows the 
Department to begin work without waiting for the next Commission meeting to receive an 
allocation.

On March 28, 2001, the Commission approved Resolution G-01-10, as amended by Resolution 
G-03-10, delegating to the Department authority to allocate funds for SHOPP safety projects. 
This authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for the next Commission 
meeting to receive an allocation.

Resolution G-05-16 authorizes the Department to sub-allocate funds for Minor projects. At the 
June 2016 meeting, the funding and project listing for the FY 2016-17 Lump Sum Minor 
Construction Program was approved by the Commission under Resolution FM-15-06.

The SHOPP, as approved by the Commission, is a four-year program of projects with the total 
annual proposed expenditures limited to the biennial Commission-approved Fund Estimate. 
The Commission, subject to monthly reporting and briefings, has delegated to the Department 
the authority to allocate funds for safety projects and emergency projects. The Department uses 
prudent business practices to manage the combination of individual project cost increases and 
savings to meet Commission policies.

In all cases, the delegated authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for 
the next Commission meeting to receive an allocation.

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects.

Attachment



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

1 Near Bridgeville, from 0.3 mile west of Jaymar Lane to 1.7
miles west of Trinity County line. Beginning on January 7,
2017, a series of storm events caused multiple slides,
sinkholes, slipouts, and distressed pavement. Responding day
and night to the damages, Department forces were inundated
beyond the Department's capacity. The project will remove and
dispose of slide debris and hazardous trees, support ongoing
geotechnical investigations, and repair roadway. This work is
necessary to stabilize storm damaged slopes and 
embankments prior to subsequent rain events, prevent lane
closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

01-2470
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0117000074

4
0G920

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,500,000

$1,850,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-36
19.0/44.0

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/22/17: $1,850,000 
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

2
$1,125,000

Near Bridgeville, 1.3 miles west of McClellan Mountain Road to
0.3 mile west of McClellan Mountain Road. On January 7,
2017, a storm event caused a slipout of a steep roadway
embankment with a 60 foot by 40 foot scarp remaining and
surface tension cracks in asphalt. As per geotechnical
recommendations, the project will repair slipout, place rock
slope protection to strengthen embankment armament,
minimize surface drainage, and repair roadway. This work is
necessary to halt the degradation of embankment and prevent 
lane loss or road closures. This is a critical route for travel
between north coast and inland communities given the ongoing 
long-term closure of Route 299.

01-2468
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$225,000
CONST

$900,000
0117000067

4
0G850

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

$225,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-36
29.0/30.0

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

Emergency

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/06/17: $1,125,000 
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

3
$900,000

Near Benbow, at 0.1 mile north of South Fork Eel River Bridge.
On January 7, 2017, a series of storm events began that
caused failure of a 54-inch culvert. On January 20, 2017, a
sinkhole developed in the roadway prompting northbound
lanes to be temporarily closed. The project will repair the
culvert with a jack-and-bore method, repair and reconstruct the
roadway, and install erosion control measures. Supplemental
work is needed to address a new slide (PM 7.3) with work that
includes remove slide debris, improve drainage system, 
replace asphalt dike, and clear roadside ditches. This work is
necessary to restore drainage system to be fully functional, 
repair roadway, and reopen northbound lanes to traffic.

01-2467
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0117000068

4
0G860

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

$150,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-101

R6.0

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$750,000

Emergency

Initial G-11 Allocation 02/06/17: $950,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation 03/17/17: $900,000
Revised Allocation: $1,850,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations

May 17-18, 2017

Near Miranda, from 1.0 mile south of Salmon Creek Road to
1.5 miles north of Salmon Creek Road.  Beginning on January
7, 2017, a series of storm events have caused multiple slides,
1,700 feet of river bank erosion leaving an approximately 40
foot vertical scarp, a sinkhole, and failed asphalt pavement.
The project will remove and dispose of slide debris, repair
sinkhole, stabilize erosion, clear debris from drainage systems,
strengthen river embankment armament per geotechnical
recommendations, provide traffic control with intermittent lane
closures, repair roadway, and continue support for
geotechnical and hydraulic investigations. The work is
necessary to prevent continued slope failure and riverbank
erosion, prevent lane closures, and restore safe passage for
the traveling public. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $4,700,000
(Additional $75,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-101

24.0/26.5

4
$4,700,000

01-2465
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
CONST

$4,000,000
0117000063

4
0G810

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$700,000

$4,000,000

Near Weott, from 0.5 mile north of Route 254 to 0.4 mile north
of Pesula Road.  Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of
storm events have caused multiple slides, a sinkhole, and
failed asphalt pavement. The project will remove slide debris,
repair sinkhole and culvert failure, construct soldier pile
retaining wall per geotechnical recommendations, construct
debris barrier catchment, continue support for geotechnical
investigations and drilling, and repair roadway. The work is
necessary to prevent continued slope failure, prevent lane
closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $4,200,000
(Additional $35,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-101

28.4/32.0

5
$4,200,000

01-2464
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
CONST

$3,500,000
0117000064

4
0G820

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$700,000

$3,500,000

Near Redcrest, from 0.8 mile north of Sorenson Road to 2.3
miles north of Sorenson Road.  A series of storms starting
January 7, 2017 lead to slope failures affecting northbound and
southbound lanes. A geotechnical review identified the
saturated slope caused fallen trees, significant asphalt
shoulder cracks, and culvert failures. This project will provide
traffic control, repair failed culverts, stabilize slope, remove
slide debris and trees, repair roadway, and construct soldier
pile retaining walls. The work is necessary to protect the
roadway from further damage and prevent complete road
closure. An ongoing geotechnical investigation will determine
additional repair strategies.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $5,750,000
(Additional $35,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-101
R40.5/R42.0

6
$5,750,000

01-2463
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$750,000
CONST

$5,000,000
0117000065

4
0G830

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$750,000

$5,000,000

Near Scotia, at 0.1 mile south of South Scotia Road.  On
January 7, 2017, a culvert failed due to heavy rainfall. Standing
water has affected southbound lanes leading to ice formation
and potential hydroplaning. On February 13, a field review also
revealed a failed underdrain system, which exceeds
Maintenance resources to repair. This project includes
drainage system repair, roadway repair, slope stabilization, and
traffic control. The work is necessary to mitigate hazardous 
conditions and to improve traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $750,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-101

R50.5

7
$750,000

01-2474
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$600,000
0111700080

4
0G960

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$600,000

Page 2



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Pecwan, from 0.5 mile south of Pecwan Creek Bridge to
Martins Ferry School Creek Bridge.  Beginning on January 7,
2017, a series of storm events caused embankment slipouts,
damaged culverts, and undermined the roadway. The project
will repair embankments, replace a culvert, install underdrains
to dewater saturated soil conditions, support continued
geotechnical investigations, and reconstruct roadway. The
work is necessary to prevent continued slope failure from
subsequent rain events, obtain final geotechnical
recommendation to determine full scope of remediation,
prevent lane closures, and restore safe passage for the
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $875,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-169

15.0/30.0

8
$875,000

01-2477
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$175,000
CONST

$700,000
0117000086

4
0H020

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$175,000

$700,000

Near Martins Ferry, from 1.7 miles north of Mitchell Road to 1.4
miles north of Weitchpec School Road.  Heavy rainfall starting
January 7, 2017 lead to slope and culvert failures at this
location. The existing drainage system was overwhelmed
which lead to a slide near the culvert inlet. The recent storm
exacerbated the damage by causing debris and water to 
further erode the unstable slope. This project will remove slide
debris, repair slipout, strengthen embankment armament,
repair drainage systems, repair roadway, and provide traffic
control. This work is necessary to prevent further roadway
damage and avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $1,270,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-169

28.0/32.0

9
$1,270,000

01-2471
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$320,000
CONST

$950,000
0117000076

4
0G930

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$320,000

$950,000

Near Holmes, at 1.3 miles north of Holmes Flat Road.  A series
of storms starting January 7, 2017 caused a landslide on
February 9, which lead to complete route closure. The roadway
remains closed given the amount of material present and
potential slide movement given the saturated soil conditions.
This project includes slide debris and tree removal, slope
stabilization, drainage repair, roadway repair, and traffic
control. The work is necessary to reopen the highway and
restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $675,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-254

42.4

10
$675,000

01-2475
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$175,000
CONST

$500,000
0117000082

4
0G980

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$175,000

$500,000

Near Blue Lake, from 0.1 mile to 0.3 mile east of Bair Road.
Beginning January 7, 2017, a series of storm events saturated
soil conditions causing a slide and distressed asphalt
pavement. Departmental forces attempted to remediate the
uneven pavement by grinding but was not successful. This
project will remove and dispose of slide debris, dewater and
improve slope drainage, stabilize slope, and repair roadway.
This work is necessary to prevent continued degradation of
asphalt roadway with subsequent storm events and restore the
drivability of the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/06/17: $830,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-299

19.2/19.4

11
$830,000

01-2469
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$180,000
CONST

$650,000
0117000073

4
0G910

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$180,000

$650,000

Page 3



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Willow Creek, at 0.1 mile north of Cedar Creek Road.
Beginning on January 7, 2017 to February 6, 2017, a series of
storm events reactivated a previously stabilized slide beyond
Department forces ability to control, damaging the roadway.
The project will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, install rock
slope protection (RSP), and repair roadway. As per
geotechnical recommendation, this slide is still active and
intervention is imperative to curtail acceleration of slide
movement. This work is necessary to prevent further slope
failure and roadway damage, and restore safe passage to the
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $2,100,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Humboldt
01-Hum-299

30.6

12
$2,100,000

01-2473
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,750,000
0117000079

4
0G950

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,750,000

Near Upper Lake, from 0.2 mile east of Saratoga Springs Road
to Bruner Drive.  A storm event starting January 7, 2017
caused a slipout and washout at this location. Large quantities
of slide debris accumulated in the area, exceeding
Maintenance resources resulting in shoulder closure. This
project will remove slide debris, reconstruct embankment
slipout, repair drainage, and repair roadway. This work is
necessary to prevent complete highway closure and to prevent
further damage.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $650,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Lake
01-Lak-20
5.0/21.0

13
$650,000

01-3115
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$500,000
0117000088

4
0H040

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$500,000

Near Albion, from 0.4 mile south of Navarro Bluff Road to 0.2
mile north of Route 128.  Beginning on January 7, 2017, a
series of storm events caused debris accumulation at bridge
piers and damaged drainage systems that have resulted in
ponding of water in roadway. The project will conduct
specialized removal of debris at bridge piers, repair drainage
systems, and stabilize slope. This work is necessary to prevent
continued embankment failure, avoid lane loss, and restore
safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $525,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Mendocino
01-Men-1
38.5/40.5

14
$525,000

01-4664
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$125,000
CONST

$400,000
0117000071

4
0G890

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$125,000

$400,000

Near Willits, at 0.8 mile south of Route 20.  A series of storms
starting January 8, 2017 through January 11, 2017 caused two
landslides at the northern (150 ft.) and southern (350 ft.) ends
of the slope. Maintenance crews responded with lane closures,
but the repairs needed exceeded resources. This project will
repair drainage systems, remove slide debris, provide traffic
control, repair roadway, and reconstruct slope. Ongoing
geotechnical investigation will determine additional repair
strategies. The work is necessary to protect traveler safety and
prevent further damage to the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $2,400,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Mendocino
01-Men-101

R43.2

15
$2,400,000

01-4662
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0117000060

4
0G790

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$400,000

$2,000,000

Page 4



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Cummings, at 0.2 mile south of Route 271.  On January
7, 2017, a storm event saturated the roadway and caused
upward surface displacement (push-ups). Maintenance forces
responded by restricting access to the affected area and
reported the elevated pavement. The push-ups continued to
rise as the saturated soil began to shift, which poses a danger
to travelers. This project will dewater saturated soil, repair and
improve drainage systems, stabilize slope, reconstruct
roadway, remove slide debris, reconstruct shoulder and
provide traffic control. This work is necessary to prevent further
degradation of the roadway, prevent lane loss, and restore safe
passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $2,600,000
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Mendocino
01-Men-101

R87.5

16
$2,600,000

01-4668
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$600,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0117000081

4
0G970

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$600,000

$2,000,000

Near Laytonville, from Route 101 to 1.0 mile east of Middle
Fork Eel River Bridge.  On January 7, 2017, a series of storm
events caused multiple slides, damaged drainage systems, 
and an embankment slipout. The project will remove slide
debris, stabilize slopes, repair drainage systems, provide
support for geotechnical investigations, and repair roadway.
The design and construction will require close coordination with
environmental agencies and the Round Valley Tribe. Any
additional work is pending a final recommendation from
ongoing investigation. The work is necessary to prevent
continued slope failure from subsequent rain events, prevent
lane closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling
public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $2,450,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Mendocino
01-Men-162
R0.0/16.2

17
$2,450,000

01-4665
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$450,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0117000072

4
0G900

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$450,000

$2,000,000

Near Doyle, from 0.8 mile north of Red Rock Road to Scott
Road.  On February 6, 2017, a storm event caused
embankment scour that has undermined roadway and bridge 
forcing one-way traffic control. This project will stabilize
embankment and bridge with rock slope protection (RSP), and
repair roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further
embankment erosion, prevent full roadway closure, and restore
safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $1,950,000

Lassen
02-Las-395
15.1/R16.0

18
$1,950,000

02-3681
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$450,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0217000094

4
1H490

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$450,000

$1,500,000

In and near Tobin, from Butte County line to 1.1 miles east of
Rogers Flat PG&E Maintenance Street.  On February 6, 2017, 
a storm event caused the Feather River to flood, over topping
the roadway, and eroding the embankment and shoulder. The 
roadway is undermined and several drainage systems
damaged. The project will stabilize embankment, reconstruct
slope with grouted rock slope protection (RSP), repair drainage
systems, and reconstruct roadway. This work is necessary to
prevent further embankment failure, remove roadway closures
and one-way traffic control, and restore safe passage for the
traveling public. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $3,900,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Plumas
02-Plu-70
0.0/11.0

19
$3,900,000

02-3682
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$3,400,000
0217000095

4
1H530

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$500,000

$3,400,000

Page 5



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Tobin, from 0.9 mile east of Rogers Flat PG&E
Maintenance Street to 0.4 mile west of Oldmill Drive.  Multiple
landslides occurred due to heavy rainfall starting on February
6, 2017. Maintenance forces did not have the resources to 
address affected areas. As per geotechnical recommendations,
a slope excavation of 30,000 cubic yards is required. The
project will dispose of landslide debris, perform rock blasting
and rock scaling, remove hazardous trees, repair culvert, install
rock slope protection (RSP), and repair roadway. This work is 
necessary to prevent further slope failure and restore safe
passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $2,000,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Plumas
02-Plu-70
11.0/26.0

20
$2,000,000

02-3646
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0217000087

4
1H760

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$500,000

$1,500,000

In Two Rivers, at 0.3 mile east of Camp Layman Road to 0.5
mile east of Parkers Road.  Heavy storm events beginning
January 6, 2017 caused separation of a drainage culvert which
resulted in saturation and slipout of the roadway embankment
and sinking of the roadway surface.  In addition, heavy rain and
snow melt caused a second slipout and mud flow down the
slope onto adjacent private property.  Immediate repairs are
needed to prevent complete failure of the roadway at both
locations.  This project will replace separated culvert,
reconstruct embankment, reinforce slope armament with rock
slope protection (RSP) buttresses, clean up mud flow from the
adjacent property, and repair the roadway settlement.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/14/17: $950,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Plumas
02-Plu-70

R61.8/R63.5

21
$950,000

02-3645
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$750,000
0217000086

4
1H750

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$750,000

Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north of Indian Falls Road to 0.5
mile north of Indian Falls Road (PM 11.6/11.9); also, at 0.3 mile
north of Greenville Wolf Creek Road (PM 24.5).  Heavy rainfall
starting January 6, 2017, carried rocks and debris that plugged
a culvert, then allowing water to flow over the roadway and 
scour the embankment.  The scour action ultimately
undermined the roadway resulting in 24-hour one way traffic
control. This project will reconstruct embankment with keyed-in
rock buttress, restore the drainage system, and reconstruct the
pavement. Supplemental work is necessary to address an
additional slipout, bridge scour, culvert failure, and roadway
ditch erosion that occurred on February 9, 2017. Additional
reconstruction of slope, repair of roadway, and drainage
system repairs will be performed. The work will stabilize the
slopes and allow the roadway to be fully re-opened.
Additionally, at PM 24.5, a culvert was plugged by a large rock
causing the pipe to separate, scouring the backfill, and
threatening the stability of the roadway above. The work at this
location will include replacing the culvert to restore drainage
and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/18/17: $2,050,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $2,550,000
Revised Allocation: $4,600,000

Plumas
02-Plu-89
11.6/11.9

22
$2,550,000

02-3676
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$550,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0217000055

4
3H090

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$550,000

$2,000,000

Page 6



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In Plumas County on various routes at various locations, Route
49 (PM 0.0 to PM 7.5), Route 70 (PM 26.0 to PM 95.7), and
Route 89 (PM 0.0 to 8.7); also in Lassen County, on Route 70
(PM 0.0 to PM 3.9).  Beginning on February 6, 2017, a serious
of storms caused flooding closing the roadway at various
locations.  Overwhelmed drainage systems have caused
severe scour and undermining of pavement, plugging culverts
and filling debris racks, accelerating surface damage of
pavement including potholes and scour holes at bridge
abutments. This project will reconstruct multiple embankment
slipouts, reconstruct shoulder, re-grade drainage ditches,
install rock slope protection (RSP) at bridge abutments, repair
drainage systems, and reconstruct roadway.  This work is
necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid complete
highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $3,200,000

Plumas
02-Plu-Var

Var

23
$3,200,000

02-3686
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
CONST

$2,500,000
0217000099

4
3H330

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$700,000

$2,500,000

In Shasta County (PM 21.7/43.3) and Siskiyou County (PM
0.0/R34.6), at various locations.  A series of storms starting
February 6, 2017 caused flooding at 5 locations along the 
highway.  The flooding caused severe damage to shoulders
and culverts, and undermined asphalt pavement. The project
will remove washout debris, replace failed culverts, regrade
drainage ditches, and repair eroded shoulder and roadway.
This work is necessary to reduce further damage and rebuild
the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $1,900,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Shasta
02-Sha-89
21.7/43.3

24
$1,900,000

02-3683
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0217000092

4
1H830

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$400,000

$1,500,000

Near Somes Bar, at various locations from Humboldt County
line to 0.8 mile west of Bar Road.  On January 6, 2017, a
series of storm events began damaging multiple locations
throughout Route 96. Multiple locations of slides, slipouts, and
damaged culverts have been sustained. The project will 
remove slide debris, repair embankments, repair and clean
culverts, install additional drainage systems, place rock slope
protection (RSP), and construct temporary roadway for
emergency opening with continued evaluation for permanent
repair. Supplemental work is needed to address additional
slides from a storm event on February 17, 2017, with additional
slide debris removal, RSP installation, and expanding of traffic
control (PM 103.4). The work is necessary to restore safe
passage for this remote area.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/01/17: $1,900,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $600,000
Revised Allocation: $2,500,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Siskiyou
02-Sis-96
R0.0/75.0

25
$600,000

02-3678
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0217000075

4
3H260

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$100,000

$500,000

Page 7



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Butte Meadows at various locations; also in Butte County
on Route 32 at various locations; also in Plumas County on 
Route 36 at various locations.  Beginning February 6, 2017, a
storm event saturated supporting soils under the pavement
causing localized failure at multiple locations. Potholes, 
pavement delamination, and loose pavement debris are 
causing vehicle damage. This project will remove and replace
failed asphalt sections, varying in width from 12-feet to 4-feet
wide replacement. The work is necessary to abate further
deterioration and prevent lane closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $1,900,000

Tehama
02-Teh-32

Var

26
$1,900,000

02-3648
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,600,000
0217000089

4
1H800

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$1,600,000

Near Hayfork, at 1.4 miles north of Carr Creek Bridge.  During
storm events in December 2016 and January 2017, soil
conditions became saturated and a slipout occurred. 
Contributing factors are being investigated with potential
abatement due to adjacent landowner undercutting the bottom
of slope, weakening the stability of the upper slope causing a
failure. The project will remove slide debris, reconstruct
stabilized embankment with rock slope protection (RSP) at
bottom of slope, and repair roadway. This work is necessary to
prevent continued slope failure from subsequent rain events,
prevent road closures, and restore safe passage for the 
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/06/17: $950,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Trinity
02-Tri-3

15.4

27
$950,000

02-3679
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$750,000
0217000082

4
3H300

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$750,000

Near Forest Glen, from 0.3 mile west of Klondike Mine Road to
0.2 mile east of Klondike Mine Road.  On February 17, 2017,
snow and rain caused a slipout under the roadway at this
location. Once the snow melted, a damage culvert was 
identified. The drainage system was also damaged once
melted snow blocked the culvert leading to a collapsed
shoulder. This project will reconstruct roadway shoulder
slipout, replace failed culverts and drainage inlets, and repair
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further damage and
avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $1,350,000

Trinity
02-Tri-36
14.1/14.6

28
$1,350,000

02-3687
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0217000100

4
3H350

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,000,000

Page 8



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Mad River, at 0.5 mile west of Mad River Bridge (PM
R2.2); also at 0.5 mile east of Feldmiller Road (PM R4.4 to PM
R4.5); also in Shasta County, at 2.4 miles west of Harrison
Gulch Road.  On February 6, 2017 and February 17, 2017, a
series of storm events caused slides, riverbank scour, and
roadway embankment erosion. This project will remove slide
debris, reconstruct scoured embankment, redirect stream
channel, replace damaged culverts, excavate slope for bench,
grade material catchment area, and repair roadway.
Supplemental work is necessary to repair an additional slipout
(PM 9.1), increase excavation to stabilize slope, and construct
an additional RSP buttress. The work is necessary to prevent
continued slope failure and riverbank scour from subsequent
rain events, prevent roadway failure, remove lane closure
restrictions, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/07/17: $2,400,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $1,250,000
Revised Allocation: $3,650,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Trinity
02-Tri-36

Var

29
$1,250,000

02-3684
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$650,000
CONST

$3,000,000
0217000093

4
1H850

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$250,000

$1,000,000

Near Pulga, from 0.3 mile east of Deadwood Road to 0.8 mile
east of Arch Rock Tunnel.  A series of storm events from
January 7, 2017 to February 11, 2017 caused multiple slides
that have eroded slopes, damaged guardrailing, and distressed
asphalt roadway. This project will remove slide debris and
hazardous trees, replace damaged guardrail with Midwest
Guardrailing System (steel post), and repair roadway. This
work is necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid
complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $1,150,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Butte
03-But-70
35.7/48.0

30
$1,150,000

03-2291
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0317000216

4
3H000

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$1,000,000

Near Pollock Pines, from 1.4 miles east of Peavine Ridge Road
to 1.2 miles west of Ice House Road.  A series of heavy storm
events starting January 7, 2017 caused landslide damage at
two locations. On February 10, Department forces were
inundated with a major slide that closed all traffic lanes on this
route due to excessive debris blocking the roadway and
damaging guardrail. A sinkhole was discovered due to heavy
runoff and soil saturation. This project will remove slide debris
and hazardous trees, construct Midwest Guardrailing System
(steel post), repair sinkhole, and install slope drainage. This
work is necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid
complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $910,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-50
36.6/38.5

31
$910,000

03-3319
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$130,000
CONST

$780,000
0317000218

4
3H020

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$130,000

$780,000

Page 9



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west of Ice House Road.  On
February 16, 2017, Department forces were notified that an
embankment slipout had occurred which created a scarp that
has roadway settlement up to five feet, closing westbound
lanes of travel. The project will reconstruct embankment,
construct soldier pile retaining wall with guard railing, install
additional drainage, develop import borrow site, and repair
roadway. This work is necessary to prevent continued 
embankment failure, remove lane closure, and restore safe
passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $8,690,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-50

37.6

32
$8,690,000

03-3320
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$800,000
CONST

$7,890,000
0317000230

4
3H100

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$800,000

$904,983
$6,985,017
$7,890,000

Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west of Ice House Road.  On
February 16, 2017, the Department was notified that an
embankment slipout had occurred which created a scarp that
has roadway settlement up to five feet, closing westbound
lanes of travel. The project will provide temporary shoring to
stabilize slipout and traffic control measures to establish travel
in both directions. This work is necessary to prevent continued 
embankment failure and restore safe passage for the traveling
public while remediation work is initiated and completed.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $1,660,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-50

37.6

33
$1,660,000

03-3321
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$130,000
CONST

$1,530,000
0317000231

4
3H110

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$130,000

$1,530,000

Near South Lake Tahoe, at various locations from Alpine
County line to Placer County line (PM 0.0 to PM 27.4); also in
Placer County at various locations (PM 0.0 to PM 21.6).  On 
October 30, 2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued in
response to large tree mortality caused by drought, insect
infestation, and disease.  And on April 14, 2016 California 
Office of Emergency Services (OES) issued a mission task
order directing the Department to remove dead and dying
vegetation within 100 feet of the highway centerline in high
hazard zones. A minimum of 211 dead and diseased trees
have been identified that constitute fire fuel. This project will
remove and dispose of trees, furnish an independent certified
arborist to collect tree data, obtain permits-to-enter for private
land where needed, and provide traffic control. The work is
necessary to eliminate forest fire fuel and falling tree debris
before any further wildfires, high winds, or winter storm activity.
Tree failure within the state highway right of way is a threat to
traffic, highway appurtenances, adjacent properties, and to fire.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/13/17: $540,000

El Dorado
03-ED-89

Var

34
$540,000

03-3465
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$90,000
CONST

$450,000
0317000208

4
2H940

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$90,000

$450,000

Near Placerville, at 0.6 mile north of Rock Creek Road.  Heavy
runoff and significant saturation from January 2017 storm
events have caused erosion to a culvert outlet located at the
bottom of a retaining wall and a slip-out at the face of the
retaining wall.  Immediate repairs are needed to preserve the
integrity of the wall and prevent lane loss. This project will
stabilize embankment, strengthen slope armament with rock
slope protection (RSP), place erosion control, and provide
traffic control. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/14/17: $1,085,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-193

23.3

35
$1,085,000

03-3632
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$115,000
CONST

$970,000
0317000197

4
2H890

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$115,000

$970,000

Page 10



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Placerville, from 0.3 mile north of South Fork American
River Bridge to 0.5 mile north of Route 49.  A series of heavy
storms beginning on January 7, 2017 caused roadway
shoulder slipouts at several locations causing the asphalt to
slipout leaving embankment scarps. This project will
reconstruct embankment slipouts, stabilize slopes, remove
debris and hazardous trees, install temporary barriers (K-rail),
repair roadway, and provide traffic control. The work is
necessary to prevent further highway loss and restore traveler
safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $625,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-193
24.4/26.4

36
$625,000

03-3633
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$105,000
CONST

$520,000
0317000223

4
3H060

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$105,000

$520,000

Near Placerville, at 0.5 mile north of Route 49.  On February
20, 2017, the Department was notified that an embankment
slipout had occurred undermining four to five feet of the
northbound lane and depositing mud and debris into an 
adjacent residential property, forcing the resident to be
temporarily relocated.  This project will reconstruct
embankment, reestablish access to the property owner, 
develop import borrow site, construct soldier pile retaining wall,
install drainage, and repair roadway. This work is necessary to
prevent continued embankment failure, remove one-way traffic 
control, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $3,565,000
(Additional $40,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

El Dorado
03-ED-193

26.4

37
$3,565,000

03-3635
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$605,000
CONST

$2,960,000
0317000233

4
3H130

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$605,000

$2,960,000

In Grass Valley, at 0.4 mile north of E. McKnight Way.  On
January 10, 2017, a series of heavy winter storms caused
culvert damage, failing and sinkhole developing underneath a
portion of embankment.  This project will repair storm damaged
culvert, replace headwall, and repair roadway.  The work is
necessary to prevent further damage to roadway and avoid 
closures of the highway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $835,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Nevada
03-Nev-49

R14.0

38
$835,000

03-4133
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$135,000
CONST

$700,000
0317000203

4
2H920

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$135,000

$700,000

Near Nevada City, at 0.6 mile north of South Yuba River
Bridge.  A severe storm starting January 6, 2017 caused a
slipout with severe slope erosion, damaged guardrail, and an
undermined distressed roadway. This project will reconstruct
embankment slipout, replace damaged metal beam guardrail,
construct soldier pile retaining wall, and reconstruct roadway.
This work is necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid
complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $2,640,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Nevada
03-Nev-49

22.5

39
$2,640,000

03-4132
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$540,000
CONST

$2,100,000
0317000196

4
2H880

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$540,000

$2,100,000

Page 11



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Nevada City, at 0.8 mile north of South Yuba River
Bridge.  Due to heavy rains on February 8, 2017 the asphalt
collapsed due to an embankment failure resulting in a road
closure in both directions at one location. This project will
reconstruct embankment slipout, replace damaged metal beam
guardrail, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and reconstruct
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further highway
loss and ensures traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/13/17: $3,450,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Nevada
03-Nev-49

22.7

40
$3,450,000

03-4134
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$530,000
CONST

$2,920,000
0317000211

4
2H960

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$530,000

$2,920,000

Near Truckee, from 0.7 mile west of Donner Pass Road to 0.1
mile east of Truckee River Bridge.  On February 13, 2017,
accelerated pavement failure occurred due to above average
rainfall and snowfall at this location. The asphalt became
saturated causing localized failure. Potholes, pavement
delamination, and loose pavement debris created uneven
pavement across all lanes. Repairs are necessary to halt
distress and to keep lanes open to traffic. The project will repair
roadway drainage, remove water saturated delamination in
roadway by grinding asphalt and concrete pavement, construct
rumble strips, and replace joint seals.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $5,795,000

Nevada
03-Nev-80

R12.5L/21.2

41
$5,795,000

03-4303
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$425,000
CONST

$5,370,000
0317000221

4
3H050

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$425,000

$5,370,000

Near Floriston, from 2.4 miles east of Hirschdale Road to 2.4
miles west of Floriston Way.  Heavy rain events, from January
7, 2017 through February 10, 2017, have caused multiple
landslides resulting in lane closure. The slide is active and
requires extensive mitigation efforts. This project will remove
slide debris, stabilize slope, install a slope drainage system,
and re-grade drainage ditches.  The work is necessary to
reopen the roadway and restore safe passage for the traveling
public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $2,400,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Nevada
03-Nev-80
24.7/24.9

42
$2,400,000

03-4301
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$470,000
CONST

$1,930,000
0317000214

4
2H980

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$470,000

$1,930,000

Near Floriston, from 1.3 miles east of Hinton Road to Sierra
County line; also in Sierra County from Nevada County line to
Nevada State line (PM 0.0/1.6).  A series of heavy storm
events starting January 7, 2017 to January 10, 2017, caused
multiple landslides that remain active that damaged and
eroded drainage systems, roadway shoulder, and roadside
drainage ditches. This project will remove multiple slide debris,
stabilize slope, repair and unclog drainage systems, repair
roadway shoulder, and re-grade roadside drainage ditches.
This work is necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid
complete highway closure. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $565,000

Nevada
03-Nev-80
24.9/31.8

43
$565,000

03-4302
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$65,000
CONST

$500,000
0317000220

4
3H040

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$65,000

$500,000

Page 12



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Colfax, from 0.3 mile east of Redberry Road to Bertino
Road; also in Placer County, from 0.2 mile east of Hill Drive to
Rollins Lake Road.  Severe storm events beginning January 7,
2017 to January 25, 2017 caused four slides at multiple
locations covering both lanes of the roadway and damaging
slope steel wire mesh system. Also, storm events created a
sinkhole that filled a culvert inlet with mud and debris,
damaged private property, and created roadway settlement.
The project will preserve and restore the roadway at all
locations by removing downed or threatened trees, placing
temporary k-rail, reconstructing the steel wire mesh system,
excavating and grading slopes, reconstructing roadway, and
providing traffic control.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/14/17: $1,580,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Nevada
03-Nev-174

Var

44
$1,580,000

03-4452
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$1,430,000
0317000200

4
2H910

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$1,430,000

Near Weimar, at 0.3 mile north of Weimar Cross Road
Overcrossing.  On July 12, 2016 a follow-up field visit revealed
a previously identified corroded large diameter (48-inch) culvert
located approximately 40 feet under the roadway has since
failed with substantial settlement (9-inches). The previous
culvert invert repair plan was programmed as part of a larger
project.  However, run-off from heavy winter storm events have
escalated the damage and require urgent repairs before the
next winter season. This project will replace 246 feet of culvert
using pipe ramming methods at the existing location.
Supplemental funds are required to complete the work.  Two
significant rain events totaling 5.21 inches of rain required
unplanned dewatering expense and groundwater seepage 
delayed pipe welding.  Unexpected ground conditions were
encountered during pile placement and soil nail work.
Additional stormwater pollution control is required, and
additional right of way for erosion control measures is
necessary.  Conditions require additional survey and 
settlement monitoring.  The project will preserve the integrity of
the heavily traveled roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  08/02/16: $1,660,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  11/29/16: $   790,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/13/17: $1,000,000
Revised Allocation: $3,450,000

Placer
03-Pla-80

29.6

45
$1,030,000

03-5128
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$30,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0317000017

4
1H890

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$30,000

$1,000,000

Near Baxter, at 0.4 mile east of Baxter Overcrossing.  A series
of heavy storm events starting January 7, 2017 to February
14,, 2017 caused a major slide closing all traffic lanes on this
route due to mud and debris on the roadway. While slide debris
has been removed, snow accumulation along with warm rains
delayed slope stabilization. This project will remove slide debris
and hazardous trees, stabilize slope, and install underdrain
system. This work is necessary to prevent additional damage
and avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $1,500,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Placer
03-Pla-80

47.3

46
$1,500,000

03-5130
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,200,000
0317000217

4
3H010

Emergency

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$1,200,000

Page 13



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Newcastle, at 0.1 mile south of Taylor Road.  A series of
heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017 through February 6,
2017 lead to a failed culvert and plugged a drainage inlet that
caused a sinkhole to develop. This project will repair sinkhole,
replace failed culvert and drainage inlet, and repair roadway.
The work is necessary to prevent further highway loss and 
restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/13/17: $428,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Placer
03-Pla-193

9.8

47
$428,000

03-5582
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$88,000
CONST

$340,000
0317000212

4
2H970

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$88,000

$340,000

In Sacramento County on Route 5 and Route 50 at various
locations; also in Yolo County on Route 50 and Route 80 at
various locations.  On January 9, 2017 Department staff
investigated numerous concrete pavement slabs that have
broken and are moving under traffic loads due to water
saturation from recent heavy storm events. Slab conditions
have destabilized with settlement and breakage resulting in
loose debris and large potholes as storms have continued.
The rate of deterioration is faster than maintenance forces can
patch.  Two pavement projects are scheduled for construction
over this summer and 2018 for permanent restoration to these
routes.  In the short term, this project will remove and replace
approximately 210 failed slabs, provide traffic control, and
install striping. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $2,220,000

Sacramento
03-Sac-VAR

VAR

48
$2,220,000

03-5866
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$220,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0317000190

4
2H850

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$220,000

$2,000,000

Near Oak Valley, from 0.2 mile south of Lager Beer Sidehill
Viaduct to Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct.  A series of storm
events from January 7, 2017 to January 14, 2017 caused
multiple slip-outs, which lead to lane closures and damaged
guardrail. This project will remove slide debris, stabilize slopes,
install guardrail, and construct three soldier pile retaining walls.
This work is necessary to prevent additional damage and avoid 
complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $5,580,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Sierra
03-Sie-49

2.4/2.6

49
$5,580,000

03-7805
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$600,000
CONST

$4,980,000
0317000219

4
3H030

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$600,000

$4,980,000

Near Camptonville, at 0.2 mile south of Lager Beer Sidehill 
Viaduct.  On January 11, 2017, Department staff discovered a
rock slide blocking both directions of travel. An estimated
15,000 cubic yards of slide material was deposited and 300
feet of guardrail damaged. This project will remove and
dispose of slide debris including rock scaling, install erosion
control measures, reconstruct guardrail, and conduct traffic
control as needed. This work is necessary to stabilize slope,
restore roadside safety measures, and fully reopen traveled
way.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $1,615,000

Sierra
03-Sie-49

2.5

50
$1,615,000

03-7802
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$115,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0317000184

4
2H790

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$115,000

$1,500,000

Page 14



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Downieville, at 1.3 miles north of Pearl Street.  A severe
storm event on January 7, 2017 caused a rock slide leaving 
approximately 2,000 cubic yards of slide material covering the
southbound lane. This project will remove rock and slide
debris, scale resulting scarp, provide erosion control measures,
and traffic control. This work is necessary to promote traveler
safety and to avoid complete roadway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/14/17: $1,500,000

Sierra
03-Sie-49

18.1

51
$1,500,000

03-7801
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$100,000
CONST

$500,000
0317000174

4
2H710

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,000,000

$500,000

Near Downieville, at 1.0 miles north of Jim Crow Canyon Creek
Road to 0.6 mile south of Loganville Lane.  A series of storm
events starting January 7, 2017 lead to slope erosion and large
rocks being washed downstream causing culvert damage and
roadway flooding at two locations. This project will repair
culverts, reconstruct the shoulder, install rock slope protection
(RSP), provide erosion control measures, and provide traffic
control. This work is necessary to prevent continued slope
failure and avoid complete roadway failure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $608,000

Sierra
03-Sie-49
20.5/27.1

52
$608,000

03-4130
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$58,000
CONST

$550,000
0317000185

4
2H800

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$58,000

$550,000

Near Sattley, at 4.0 miles north of Yuba Pass Road.  A series
of storm events from January 7, 2017 to February 10, 2017
caused a slipout with roadway fill material eroding from
underneath the entire northbound lane and spread
approximately 3 feet into the southbound lane resulting in
permanent road closure. This project will repair embankment
slipout, remove hazardous trees, install soldier pile retaining
wall, install drainage facilities, and repair roadway. This work is
necessary to prevent additional damage to roadway and
embankment so as to avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $3,670,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sierra
03-Sie-49

45.2

53
$3,670,000

03-7804
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$630,000
CONST

$3,040,000
0317000215

4
2H990

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$630,000

$3,040,000

Near Camptonville, from 0.7 mile north of Camptonville Road
to 0.6 mile south of Coloma Way.  A series of storm events
from January 7, 2017 to February 16, 2017 caused an
embankment slipout in two locations damaging the roadway
and a 10 foot scarp near the edge of traveled way. This project
will repair embankment slipout, stabilize slope, remove
hazardous trees, construct soldier pile wall, and reconstruct
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further damage and
avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $4,190,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Yuba
03-Yub-49

6.1/6.7

54
$4,190,000

03-9682
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$600,000
CONST

$3,590,000
0317000210

4
2H950

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$600,000

$3,590,000

Page 15



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In Oakland, at Calaveras Avenue.  A series of storm events
starting January 8 through February 16, 2017 caused an
embankment slipout below a retaining wall creating a void
under the structure supporting Route 13/580 connector. The
active slide continues to undermine the wall leading to
distressed asphalt pavement in the roadway shoulder and are
extending to the southbound off-ramp. The continued slide
activity has also caused shear cracking at the concrete 
retaining wall footing. Repairs are necessary as the
unsupported portion of the wall is vulnerable to failure if left
unabated. The project will reconstruct embankment slipout,
stabilize slope, and construct soldier pile retaining wall.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $8,000,000
(Additional $150,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Alameda
04-Ala-13

4.4

55
$8,000,000

04-1457K
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,000,000

CONST
$6,000,000

0417000313
4

4K470

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$2,000,000

$6,000,000

Near Livermore, from 1.5 miles west of the San Joaquin
County line to 1.9 miles east of North Flynn Road.  Due to a
series of heavy storms from January 8 through 23, 2017, the 
supporting soils under the pavement became saturated
causing localized failure.  Potholes, pavement delamination,
and loose pavement debris are causing vehicle damage.
Repairs are necessary to halt private property damage and to
keep lanes open to traffic.  A recently awarded pavement
rehabilitation project for this section of roadway cannot be
accelerated or modified to cover this scope of emergency work.
The work includes grinding and overlay of two traffic lanes, and
dig-out repairs at localized damage areas, abating further
deterioration until permanent work can be accomplished.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/06/17: $2,900,000

Alameda
04-Ala-580
R1.5/R3.9R

56
$2,900,000

04-1456D
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$900,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0417000289

4
4K260

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

$2,000,000

In Oakland, at 23rd Avenue Overcrossing South and North
(Bridge No. 33-0139 and 33-0149).  On October 19, 2015 an
approximately 400 foot section of the metal bridge railing and
fencing fell from the structure to the freeway below, damaging
multiple vehicles.  Temporary concrete railing was placed 
allowing the bridge to reopen to vehicles, but remains closed to
pedestrians.  The same railing and fencing type on the 
opposite side and on the adjacent overcrossing are showing
similar signs of distress.  Supplemental funds are necessary to
address final billing and close out project. This project will
replace the bridge railing and fence on both sides of two
overcrossing structures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  10/30/15: $600,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $100,000
Revised Allocation: $700,000

Alameda
04-Ala-880
28.9/29.0

57
$100,000

04-4C335
SHOPP/15-16

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$100,000

0416000161
4

0K910

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$100,000

Page 16



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Muir Beach, from 0.1 mile north of Shasta Way to W.
California Avenue.  Heavy storms starting in early January
2017 through February 2017 caused embankment slipout at
three locations. The initial damage expanded due to
subsequent heavy rainfall. This project will reconstruct
embankment slipout, construct sheet pile wall shoring,
construct timber retaining wall, and install rock slope protection
(RSP) to temporarily stabilize roadway. The work is necessary
to prevent further damage and avoid complete highway
closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $3,400,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Marin
04-Mrn-1
1.6/2.5

58
$3,400,000

04-1458A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$900,000
CONST

$2,500,000
0417000315

4
4K490

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

$2,500,000

Near Muir Beach, from 0.7 mile to 1.7 miles north of Panoramic
Highway South. Heavy rainfall starting January 8, 2017, has
saturated the slope creating irregular settlement and roadway
pavement distress. On January 11, 2017, longitudinal
pavement cracks, excessive differential road settlement, and
embankment slipouts resulted in full closure of the roadway.
The heavy storm events also resulted in a failed culvert
causing a sinkhole within the project limits. This project will
construct soldier pile retaining wall, reconstruct pavement, and
replace culvert. Supplemental work is necessary to address
additional Right of Way easements and permits needed to
repair an additional slipout that occurred on February 22, 2017.
Repairs are necessary to stabilize the slope and fully reopen
the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/20/17: $9,100,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/11/17: $0
Revised Allocation: $9,100,000
(Additional $150,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Marin
04-Mrn-1
4.0/5.0

59
$0

04-1455E
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$0

0417000271
4

4K150

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$0

Near Stinson Beach, at 1.3 miles south of Panoramic Highway
north.  A series of heavy rain events beginning January 8, 2017
caused a slope slipout, large pavement failure cracks, and 
partial roadway closure. This project will construct a soldier pile
retaining wall and reconstruct the roadway. Supplemental work
is necessary to address an additional substantial slipout that
occurred on February 22, 2017, which includes constructing a
nearly 1,000 foot soldier pile retaining wall, traffic control, and
roadway repair. This work is necessary to stabilize the slope
and roadway in order to prevent lane loss and restore full use
of the roadway to the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/31/17: $4,500,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $16,600,000
Revised Allocation: $21,100,000
(Additional $500,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Marin
04-Mrn-1

10.9

60
$16,600,000

04-1456B
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,700,000

CONST
$13,900,000
0417000284

4
4K240

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$2,700,000

$13,900,000

Page 17



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Point Reyes Station, at Millerton Gulch Bridge (Br. No. 27
-0114).  A series of heavy winter storms commencing in
January and continuing into February 2017 scoured the bridge 
approach embankment.  This project will reconstruct
embankment washout, strengthen bio-armoring of slope, repair 
drainage system, and construct sheet pile retaining wall.  The
work is necessary to prevent further scouring that will
undermine the pavement and cause highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $3,600,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Marin
04-Mrn-1

33.4

61
$3,600,000

04-1458B
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,000,000

CONST
$2,600,000

0417000316
4

4K500

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,000,000

$2,600,000

In and near Novato, from Route 101 to Novato Creek Bridge.
A series of heavy storms from January 8, 2017 through
January 28, 2017 caused repeated complete highway closure
due to flooding, which affected all four eastbound and
westbound lanes. The prolonged water exposure lead to
embankment saturation and settlement erosion. Roadway
damage occurred due to continued rainfall and existing
flooding. Another storm event on February 7 lead to a highway
closure which intensifies the existing damage. The project
includes roadway repair, drainage system installation, concrete
barrier construction, and embankment slipout stabilization. This
work is necessary to prevent highway closures due to extreme
weather events and to mitigate damage due to extended
flooding.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/28/17: $10,400,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Marin
04-Mrn-37
R11.7/12.0

62
$10,400,000

04-1456J
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,400,000

CONST
$8,000,000

0417000297
4

4K330

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$2,400,000

$8,000,000

Near Rutherford, at 1.2 miles west of Berryessa Knoxville
Road.  From January 8, 2017 to January 23, 2017, a series of
storm events saturated soil conditions causing a slide.
Department forces conducted slide debris removal. However,
as per geotechnical recommendation, additional slide debris
removal is needed, but is beyond Departmental forces 
capability. The project will remove and dispose of slide debris,
and stabilize slope. The work is necessary to prevent
continued slope failure from subsequent rain events, prevent
lane closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling
public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/06/17: $600,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Napa
04-Nap-128

17.8

63
$600,000

04-1456M
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$400,000
0417000299

4
4K340

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$400,000

Page 18



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Saratoga, from Santa Cruz County line to Sanborn Road.
Between January 8, 2017 and January 23, 2017 a series of
heavy rains caused several slides completely closing the
roadway. This project will remove debris including trees and
boulders, reconstruct embankment, repair roadway pavement,
and establish safe working conditions to initiate geotechnical
investigations. Supplemental work is necessary to address
newly formed slides and slip-outs at six new locations.  Also,
new recommendations include installation of anchored mesh
drapery systems to contain the slides. This work is necessary
to re-open the roadway, prevent lane loss, and restore safety
to the traveling public. Until investigations have concluded, the
full scope of work is yet to be finalized.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/01/17: $1,950,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/28/17: $4,280,000
Revised Allocation: $6,230,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-9
0.0/4.8

64
$4,280,000

04-1456E
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$900,000
CONST

$3,380,000
0417000290

4
4K270

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

$3,380,000

Near Los Gatos, at 0.5 mile north of Idylwild Road.  A series of
heavy winter storms commencing in January 2017 and
continuing into February 2017 lead to a failed culvert which
caused a sinkhole on the embankment.  A second drainage
system was also damaged due to the saturated soil.  The
project will reconstruct embankment, repair sinkhole, restore
slope stabilization, inject grout in voids and replace culverts.
This work is necessary to rebuild the roadway and reduce
further damage.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/28/17: $3,000,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-17

3.0/3.1

65
$3,000,000

04-1457D
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$900,000
CONST

$2,100,000
0417000307

4
4K410

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

$2,100,000

Near Los Gatos, at 0.7 mile south of East Main Street.  A
series of heavy storms lasting from January 2017 through
February 2017 saturated soil conditions and caused a 
landslide, forcing multiple lane closures. A geotechnical review
determined that unstable slide mass remains and immediate
repair is needed. This project will remove slide debris, stabilize
the slope, and construct a soil nail retaining wall. This work is
necessary to prevent additional slide movement, which would
create travel delays, and to avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $3,640,000
(Additional $60,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-17

5.8

66
$3,640,000

04-1456A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,040,000

CONST
$2,600,000

0417000283
4

4K230

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,040,000

$2,600,000

Near Los Gatos, from 0.3 mile north of Las Cumbres Road to
1.2 miles north of Las Cumbres Road.  A series of heavy
storms beginning January 8, 2017 lead to significant slope
saturation causing a slipout affecting two locations. On
February 10, the first slipout (PM 10.5) covered 200 feet and
lead to lane closures in both directions. The second slipout
(PM 9.5) lead to southbound lane closure with one-way traffic
control. This project will repair slope, construct temporary
detour, and escort local residential traffic. The work is
necessary to stabilize slopes and provide temporary safe
passage to the traveling public until the full scope of 
remediation can be determined.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $1,500,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-35
9.5/10.5

67
$1,500,000

04-1458S
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0417000330

4
4K640

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$500,000

$1,000,000

Page 19



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Los Gatos, at 0.3 mile north of Las Cumbres Road.  A
series of heavy winter storms commencing in January 2017
and continuing into February 2017 lead to significant slope
saturation causing a slipout on February 10, 2017.  This project
will repair embankment slipout, construct tie-back retaining 
wall, and repair roadway.  This work is necessary to prevent 
further slope failure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $4,200,000
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-35

9.5

68
$4,200,000

04-1459A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,200,000

CONST
$3,000,000

0417000340
4

4K710

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,200,000

$3,000,000

Near San Jose, at 2.0 miles west of Quimby Road.  A series of
heavy storms lasting from January 2017 through February
2017 caused a washout with surface runoff overwhelming the
drainage system and spilling onto the westbound lanes.
Continued rainfall has caused extensive washout damage
which collapsed the eastbound lane. The highway is closed in
both directions until it can be determined if the slope under the
westbound lane can support traffic. This project will reconstruct
embankment, repair roadway washout, construct a tie-back 
retaining wall and sheet pile retaining wall. The work is
necessary to mitigate damage and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $5,270,000
(Additional $150,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-130

9.3

69
$5,270,000

04-1458V
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,500,000

CONST
$3,770,000

0417000335
4

4K680

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,500,000

$3,770,000

Near Gilroy, at 1.5 miles east of Pole Line Road.  On February
8, 2017, a series of storm events caused a slide that displaced
previously installed temporary k-rail barrier in roadway forcing
a full roadway closure. The project will remove slide debris,
stabilize slope, construct debris barrier, and repair roadway.
This work is necessary to prevent further slope failure, remove
road closure, and restore safe passage to the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $3,450,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-152

1.5

70
$3,450,000

04-1457A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$950,000
CONST

$2,500,000
0417000304

4
4K380

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$950,000

$2,500,000

Near Gilroy, at 0.8 mile east of Lake Road.  A series of heavy
winter storms commencing in January 2017 and continuing into
February 2017 created surface runoff overwhelming the
drainage system.  In early February 2017, the storm runoff
flowed across lanes causing washout damage.  Geotechnical
studies were completed on February 15, 2017.  The project will
repair embankment washout, construct sheet pile retaining wall
and repair roadway.  This work is necessary to prevent
expansion of damage, avoid highway closure and remove
traffic detour.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $2,900,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Clara
04-SCl-152

R17.0

71
$2,900,000

04-1457E
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$900,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0417000308

4
4K420

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$900,000

$2,000,000

Page 20



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near San Gregorio, from 1.2 miles south of Route 84 to 0.7
mile south of Route 84.  From January 8, 2017 to early 
February, 2017, a series of storm events caused an
embankment slipout forcing a lane closure. This project will
reconstruct embankment, construct soldier pile tie-back 
retaining wall, place rock slope protection (RSP), and repair
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent continued
embankment failure, remove lane closure restriction, and
restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $4,250,000
(Additional $210,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San Mateo
04-SM-1
17.0/17.5

72
$4,250,000

04-1457J
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,250,000

CONST
$3,000,000

0417000312
4

4K460

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,250,000

$3,000,000

Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of Chapman Road.  On
January 8, 2017 and into early February, 2017, a series of
storm events caused a embankment slipout undermining the
southbound lane forcing a lane closure. This project will repair
slipout, construct a soldier pile tieback retaining wall, and 
reconstruct roadway. This work is necessary to prevent
continued embankment failure, remove lane closure, and
restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $4,250,000
(Additional $210,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San Mateo
04-SM-35

9.8

73
$4,250,000

04-1457M
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,250,000

CONST
$3,000,000

0417000314
4

4K480

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,250,000

$3,000,000

Near Sky Londa, at 0.6 mile north of Morse Lane.  A series of
heavy storms starting early January 2017 through March 2017
caused a landslide at this location. The saturated slope
activated the slide in February 2017. A geotechnical
investigation identified that a larger unstable mass remained.
This project will stabilize slide, construct sheet pile retaining
wall, and construct two tie-back retaining walls. The work is
necessary to prevent further slide movement and to prevent
complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $7,800,000
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

San Mateo
04-SM-35

11.5

74
$7,800,000

04-1458G
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,800,000

CONST
$6,000,000

0417000321
4

4K550

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,800,000

$6,000,000

Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of Bear Gulch Road.  A
series of heavy winter storms commencing in January 2017
and continuing into February 2017 lead to significant slope
saturation causing a slipout.  A geotechnical study was needed
to determine the extent of damage.  However, several more
storms during the study caused the damage to expand each
time, requiring a reevaluation of the repair strategy and scope.
The slipout has now reached the edge of the roadway.  The
project will repair slipout and construct a solider pile retaining
wall.  The work is necessary to prevent further embankment
damage and avoid highway closures. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $2,550,000
(Additional $150,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San Mateo
04-SM-35

13.1

75
$2,550,000

04-1456F
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$750,000
CONST

$1,800,000
0417000279

4
4K210

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$750,000

$1,800,000

Page 21



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Sky Londa, at Grandview Drive. Heavy rainfall starting
January 8, 2017, has saturated the slope creating irregular
settlement and roadway pavement distress. On January 11,
2017, large longitudinal pavement cracks, excessive differential
roadway settlement, and embankment slipouts resulted in the 
full closure of the roadway. This project will construct a soldier
pile retaining wall and reconstruct the pavement. Supplemental
work is required to construct a tie-back retaining wall and
associated one-way traffic control to address an additional
washout location which is worsening due to a series of storm
events through January 23, 2017. Another project is in
development for the long term remediation of the supplemental
location. Repairs are necessary to stabilize the slope and fully
reopen the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/20/17: $5,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $4,000,000
Revised Allocation: $9,000,000
(Additional $300,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San Mateo
04-SM-84
15.4/15.5

76
$4,000,000

04-1455F
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,000,000

CONST
$3,000,000

0417000272
4

4K160

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,000,000

$3,000,000

In and near Redwood City, from Marsh Road to Route 92.  Due
to a series of heavy storms from January 8 through early
February 2017, the supporting asphalt became saturated 
causing localized failure. Potholes, pavement delamination,
and loose pavement debris are causing vehicle damage.
Repairs are necessary to halt private property damage and to
keep lanes open to traffic. The work includes asphalt overlay
and digout repairs at the localized damage areas. This works
abates further deterioration since this is a heavily traveled
commuter and commercial route.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $1,050,000

San Mateo
04-SM-101

3.5/12.6

77
$1,050,000

04-1456K
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$700,000
0417000296

4
4K320

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$700,000

Near Dixon, at 1.5 miles north of Creed Road.  On January 11,
2017, a series of storm events caused a double culvert to fail. It
resulted in a washout that has undermined the traveled way
requiring full closure of the roadway. This project will
reconstruct the double culvert, repair the pavement, and
stabilize the slope. Supplemental work is needed to address
two additional washout locations discovered on January 16,
2017. The work is necessary to restore the integrity of the
culvert structures, eliminate disruption which includes barring
truck traffic, and fully reopen the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/20/17: $1,600,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $500,000
Revised Allocation: $2,100,000

Solano
04-Sol-113

5.5

78
$500,000

04-1455G
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$500,000

0417000273
4

4K170

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$500,000

Page 22



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Jenner, from 0.6 mile north of Russian Gulch State Beach
to 1.2 miles south of Meyers Grade Road.  A series of heavy 
storms beginning January 8, 2017 through February 7, 2017
lead to significant slope saturation. A slipout was initially
identified on February 1 along with pavement cracks. With the
continued rainfall on February 7, the slipout increased and
caused additional damage to the southbound lane. This project
will construct a soldier pile tie-back retaining wall and repair the
roadway damage. The work is necessary to mitigate expanding
slipout damage and avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/14/17: $6,500,000
(Additional $210,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sonoma
04-Son-1
25.1/25.2

79
$6,500,000

04-1457B
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,500,000

CONST
$5,000,000

0417000305
4

4K390

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,500,000

$5,000,000

Near Fort Ross State Park, at 1.1 miles south of Fort Ross
Road.  From January 8, 2017 to February 2017, a series of
storm events saturated slopes causing an active slide,
distressing asphalt roadway and making the northbound lane
heave. The project will stabilize slope, construct sheet pile
retaining wall, and repair roadway. Supplemental work is
necessary to address an additional location of slide and
heaving of roadway (PM 31.4). The work is necessary to
prevent continued slope failure from subsequent rain events,
prevent lane closures, and restore safe passage for the 
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $   900,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/20/17: $   900,000
Revised Allocation: $1,800,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sonoma
04-Son-1

31.9

80
$900,000

04-1458U
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0417000333

4
4K660

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$900,000

In Healdsburg, at 0.9 mile north of Dry Creek Road.  From
January 8, 2017 to early February, 2017, a series of storm
events caused an active slide that continues to encroach on
the traveled way forcing a lane closure. This project will
remove slide debris, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and
repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent continued
slope failure from subsequent rain events, remove lane closure
restriction, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $4,350,000
(Additional $210,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sonoma
04-Son-101
37.1/37.2

81
$4,350,000

04-1457H
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,350,000

CONST
$3,000,000

0417000311
4

4K450

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,350,000

$3,000,000

Near Temelec, at 0.1 mile east of County Dump Road.  From
January 8, 2017 to January 23, 2017, a series of multiple storm
events have accelerated erosion of a slipout. The project will
reconstruct embankment with geosynthetic reinforcement and
replace damaged culvert. This work is necessary to prevent
undermining roadway and restore safety to the traveling public.
A permanent restoration project (EA 04-2K370) is in
development to address long term needs.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/01/17: $1,450,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sonoma
04-Son-116

43.3

82
$1,450,000

04-1456H
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$450,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0417000292

4
4K290

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$450,000

$1,000,000

Page 23



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Cloverdale, at 3.5 miles west of North Cloverdale
Boulevard.  From January 8, 2017 to early February, 2017, a
series of storm events caused embankment erosion and
roadway settlement. As per geotechnical recommendations,
this project will reconstruct embankment, construct soldier pile
retaining wall, and repair roadway. The work is necessary to
prevent continued slope failure from subsequent rain events,
prevent lane closures, and restore safe passage for the 
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $3,750,000
(Additional $210,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Sonoma
04-Son-128

1.3

83
$3,750,000

04-1457F
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,250,000

CONST
$2,500,000

0417000309
4

4K430

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,250,000

$2,500,000

Near Gorda, 0.9 mile north of Villa Creek Bridge to 1.7 miles
north of Rain Rocks Sidehill Viaduct.  Heavy rain events, from
January 6 through January 12, 2017, have caused multiple
landslides resulting in complete roadway closure.
Approximately 20,000 cubic yards of material to be cleared is
beyond the Department force's ability. This project will remove
slide debris, reconstruct 200 cubic yards of embankment,
repair drainage systems, repair a half mile of roadway, and
provide traffic control. Supplemental work is necessary to
facilitate geotechnical investigations, and an additional 225,000
cubic yards of slide removal resulting in a total of 75,000 cubic
yards removed at Mud Creek (PM 8.9) and 170,000 cubic 
yards removed at Paul's Slide (PM 21.6). Also, increased slide
removal and limited disposal sites have substantially increased
trucking. This work is necessary to safely protect and reopen
the roadway to the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/31/17: $3,250,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $12,000,000
Revised Allocation: $15,250,000
(Additional $150,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Monterey
05-Mon-1
8.0/23.0

84
$12,000,000

05-2688
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,500,000

CONST
$9,500,000

0516000151
4

1H780

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$2,500,000

$9,500,000

Near Lucia, from 0.1 mile south of Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct to
0.1 mile north of Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct.  From January 21,
2017 to February 10, 2017, a series of storm events caused a
rock slide that has resulted in full roadway closure, damaged
rock fall barrier, and damaged roadway. This project will
remove and dispose of slide debris, repair rock fall barrier,
replace guard railing, and repair roadway. This work is
necessary to stabilize slope, reopen the roadway, and restore
safe passage to traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $780,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Monterey
05-Mon-1
28.2/28.4

85
$780,000

05-2711
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$180,000
CONST

$600,000
0517000062

4
1J110

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$180,000

$600,000

Page 24



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Posts, at Pfeiffer Canyon Bridge (Br. No. 44-0060).
Beginning January 21, 2017, storm events caused a landslide
that severely damaged bridge. The project will remove slide
debris, facilitate the investigation of structural damages,
provide temporary access, provide geotechnical support,
develop alternative route, and provide traffic control for full
closure. Supplemental work is necessary to remove and
dispose of failed bridge, construct replacement bridge, realign
roadway approaches to bridge, relocate utilities, and provide
design and construction support. This work is necessary to
provide a structurally sound bridge to the traveling public, and
restore full unrestricted access of this route for coastal
communities, residents, and business between Cambria and
Carmel.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $3,400,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/17/17: $25,000,000
Revised Allocation: $28,400,000
(Additional $120,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Monterey
05-Mon-1

45.5

86
$25,000,000

05-2713
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$4,400,000

CONST
$24,000,000
0517000064

4
1J130

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$4,000,000

$21,000,000

Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of Pfeiffer Big Sur Road to
0.8 mile south of Coast Road.  Heavy rains beginning February
16, 2017 and continuing through out February 2017, have
caused several landslides and embankment failures and
closed the highway in both directions.  This project will remove
slide debris, reconstruct embankment washouts, repair
drainage systems, and reconstruct roadway.  The work is
necessary to reopen the highway and restore safe passage to
the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $1,350,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Monterey
05-Mon-1
47.0/58.0

87
$1,350,000

05-2717
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0517000087

4
1J320

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,000,000

Near Salinas, at 0.7 mile east of Laureles Grade.  Heavy rains
beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 lead to a 4ft
x 8ft sinkhole caused by a failed culvert. The eastbound lane is
affected and traffic plates are covering the void. This project
includes roadway repair, sinkhole repair, drainage system
repair, and embankment restoration. The work is necessary to
mitigate the damage by ongoing storms and prevents complete
highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $500,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Monterey
05-Mon-68

11.9

88
$500,000

05-2714
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$100,000
CONST

$400,000
0517000065

4
1J140

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$100,000

$400,000

In Santa Barbara County, on Route 101 and Route 154 at
various locations.  On January 17, 2017, heavy rains caused
rock fall to damage barriers, nets, and roadway at seven
locations. Department forces do not have the resources 
needed to clear, maintain and repair the extensive damage.
This project will conduct slide debris removal, slope
stabilization, rock net reconstruction, rock fall barrier repair,
roadway repair, and provide traffic control. This work is 
necessary to rebuild the roadway and reduces further damage.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $1,400,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Barbara 
05-SB-Var

Var

89
$1,400,000

05-2710
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$1,200,000
0517000061

4
1J100

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$1,200,000

Page 25



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In and near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile east of Granite Creek
Road to Santa Clara County line.  On January 6, 2017 Heavy
rains caused a rock and mud slide that is overwhelming the
rock net/ debris systems at two locations. The project will
remove slide debris, stabilize slope, repair rock/ debris barrier,
restore two drainage systems, and repair roadway.
Supplemental work is necessary to address additional slide
activity creating more debris removal, rock/ debris barrier
repairs, and 24/7 traffic control operation. This work is
necessary to prevent lane loss, strengthen the rock fall
protection and restore safety for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/01/17: $590,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/17/17: $1,200,000
Revised Allocation: $1,790,000
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Cruz
05-SCr-17
5.9/12.6

90
$1,200,000

05-2708
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0517000059

4
1J080

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$1,000,000

Near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile north of Laurel Drive to 0.2
mile north of Glenwood Drive.  On January 21, 2017, heavy 
rains caused a slipout below northbound lanes. An ongoing
geotechnical investigation will determine the extent of
additional repair needed. This project includes repair drainage
system, reconstruct embankment slipout, and stabilize
roadway shoulder with 8-inch micro piles. The work is
necessary to reduce further damage and prevent complete 
highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $650,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Cruz
05-SCr-17
9.8/10.8

91
$650,000

05-2712
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$500,000
0517000063

4
1J120

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$500,000

Near Watsonville, 0.4 mile east of Carlton Road to Santa Clara
County line.  On January 22, 2017 and January 23, 2017, 
Department forces discovered failed embankment, slides, and
damaged drainage system leaving a 4 foot vertical by 120 foot
long scarp at edge of traveled way that has undermined the
roadway. As per geotechnical recommendations, the project
will remove all temporarily placed fill material and reconstruct
embankment with suitable buttress fill, rebuild rock net and
debris system, reconstruct drainage system, and repair
roadway. This work is necessary to prevent continued slope
erosion, remove traffic restrictions, and restore safe passage
for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $620,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Santa Cruz
05-SCr-152

4.1/8.3

92
$620,000

05-2709
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$120,000
CONST

$500,000
0517000060

4
1J090

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$120,000

$500,000

Page 26



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Atascadero, at 1.3 miles south of Cerro Alto Road.
Following heavy rains on January 5th and 6th, 2017, a
landslide damaged an existing rockfall net, spilled across the
roadway, and closed both directions of travel. The slide
extends from the roadway to the top of slope. This project will
develop access to the top of slope, remove an estimated
20,000 cubic yards of rock and soil from the slope and
roadway, and reinstall the rockfall net drapery system. The
repairs are necessary to reopen the roadway and protect
traveler safety.  Supplemental funds are necessary to complete
removal and disposal of slide material that has increased in
volume, fund increased costs for traffic control, restore the
roadway, repair guardrail, and fund additional electrical utility
work.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/17/17: $1,800,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $500,000
Revised Allocation: $2,300,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San Luis
Obispo

05-SLO-41
6.0

93
$500,000

05-2686
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$500,000

0516000149
4

1H760

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$500,000

Near Coalinga, from 9.1 miles north of Route 198 to 8.4 miles
south of W. Kamm Avenue.  A series of storm events starting 
January 6, 2017 caused accelerated pavement failure. The
asphalt became saturated causing localized failure, which
resulted in large potholes and loose debris. The rate of
deterioration is faster than Maintenance forces can patch. The
project will remove and replace water saturated failed concrete
pavement slabs with full-depth asphalt concrete. The work is
necessary to mitigate roadway damage, prevent highway
closures, and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $1,025,000

Fresno
06-Fre-5
24.0/30.0

94
$1,025,000

06-6864
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$275,000
CONST

$750,000
0617000206

4
0W300

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$275,000

$750,000

In and near Kingsburg and Selma, from 0.9 mile north of the
Tulare County line to 0.1 mile north of Route 43.  Following
heavy storm events on October 27-29, 2016, numerous 
roadway concrete slabs failed and are moving under traffic
loads.  Debris and large pot holes have developed.  The
roadway is deteriorating more quickly than Department
maintenance forces can sustain. This project will remove and
replace failed concrete pavement slabs with asphalt pavement.
Supplemental work is necessary to complete the initial amount
of failed slabs and address additional slabs that have failed
due to continued storm events. This work is necessary for
temporary repairs to prevent full lane closures and to repair the
worse of approximately 400 broken slabs. A programmed
project is planned to address the long term roadway
rehabilitation needs (EA 06-0S460).

Initial G-11 Allocation  11/14/16: $900,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $330,000
Revised Allocation: $1,230,000

Fresno
06-Fre-99
R0.9/6.5

95
$330,000

06-6852
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$80,000
CONST

$250,000
0617000100

4
0W000

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$80,000

$250,000

Page 27



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Cedar Grove, from 19.8 miles east of Route 245 to 2
miles west of South Fork Kings River Bridge.  A series of storm
events starting January 6, 2017 through February 2017 caused
a rockslide to occur. As the rocky hillside became inundated
with water, large sections of rock face cascaded onto the
roadway leading to complete roadway closure. The project
includes rockslide debris removal, slope stabilization, and
roadway repair. The work is necessary to reopen the highway
and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $850,000

06-6862
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$500,000
0617000192

4
0W280

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$500,000
Fresno

06-Fre-180
127.9/128.1

96
$850,000

Near Lebec, from 4.5 miles north of Los Angeles County to 6.4
miles south of Route 99.  A series of storm events starting
January 6, 2017 through February 17, 2017 resulted in flash
flooding. The flood water carried rocks, mud and debris across
the roadway leading to complete northbound lane closure and 
partial southbound lane closure. The project will remove slide
debris, repair and stabilize slope, repair drainage systems, and
provide traffic control. The work is necessary to reopen the
highway and prevent additional damage.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/02/17: $750,000

Kern
06-Ker-5
4.5/9.5R

97
$750,000

06-6861
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$250,000
CONST

$500,000
0617000188

4
0W270

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$250,000

$500,000

Near Grapevine, at 1.3 miles south of Grapevine Road East.
On March 1, 2017, repeated storms lead to a double box
culvert failure and exposure due to storm debris. A 60 ft.
section of the affected culvert was inundated with water, which
caused the hillside to slide onto the culvert. The force of the
slide also caused the concrete lined channel surrounding the
culvert to collapse. This project will reconstruct embankment
washout, remove channel debris, repair double box culvert,
and install slope drainage. The work is necessary to prevent
further damage to the drainage system and avoid erosion of
the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $600,000

Kern
06-Ker-5

8.9R

98
$600,000

06-6863
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$400,000
0617000194

4
0W290

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$200,000

$400,000

Near Kettleman City, from 6.5 miles north of Kern County line
to 3.4 miles south of Utica Avenue.  From January 6, 2017 to
January 21, 2017, a series of storm events caused water
saturation of asphalt pavement that delaminated the roadway
and created widespread potholes beyond the Departmental
forces ability to maintain while sustaining storm events and
winter conditions. The project will remove failed pavement,
place asphalt overlay, install lane striping, and provide
necessary traffic control. This work is necessary to avoid full
lane closures due to lack of drivability and restore safety to the
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/03/17: $725,000

Kings
06-Kin-5
6.5/9.0

99
$725,000

06-6859
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$225,000
CONST

$500,000
0617000163

4
0W120

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$225,000

$500,000

Page 28



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In Madera and Mariposa Counties, near Oakhurst, from PM
29.0 to 45.7 and near Fish Camp at PM 0.0 to 4.9; also on
Route 49 near Ahwahnee from PM 4.0 to 9.3.  On October 30,
2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued in response to
large tree mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and
disease. Maintenance crews are unable to keep up with the
need.  In this area, approximately 2,400 trees have been
identified by the district tree crew supervisor as requiring
removal. Identified trees have been classified as dead or
having major structural deficiencies that are predisposed to
failure. Supplemental work is necessary to address increased
tree mortality to unprecedented levels. Currently, the certified
arborist has identified 14,983 trees with 6,500 trees removed to
date. The worst trees will be removed prior to the temporary
suspension of traffic restrictions that is to accommodate
seasonal high volume of traffic to Yosemite National Park. A
subsequently programmed project will remove the balance of
trees. Tree failure within the state highway right of way is a
threat to traffic, highway appurtenances, adjacent properties,
and fire.  Per California Office of Emergency Services (OES)
mission task order, thousands of smaller dead trees and
shrubs that constitute fire fuel within 100 feet of centerline need
to be removed as well. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  07/07/16: $5,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $3,000,000
Revised Allocation: $8,000,000

Madera
06-Mad-41
29.0/45.7

100
$3,000,000

06-6807
SHOPP/15-16

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$3,000,000

0616000239
4

0V640

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$0

$3,000,000

Near Fish Camp, from 0.6 mile north of White Chief Mountain
Road to 0.8 mile north of White Chief Mountain Road.  A storm
event on January 6, 2017 caused a slipout that resulted in
southbound lane closure and northbound shoulder damage. 
Maintenance forces used fill materials and sandbags to prevent
water intrusion thereby slowing the slipout progression. This
project will include slope repair, roadway repair, erosion control
measures, metal beam guardrail (MBGR) repair, and traffic
control. The work is necessary as this route is the only
accessible road to Yosemite as Routes 120 and 140 are closed
due to rock slides.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $1,450,000

Mariposa
06-Mpa-41

4.2/4.4

101
$1,450,000

06-6860
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$450,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0617000172

4
0W130

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$450,000

$1,000,000

In Malibu, from 0.4 mile north of Tuna Canyon Road to 0.3 mile
south of Big Rock Drive.  On January 19, 2017 a storm event
saturated soil conditions creating a rock slide and damaged
existing drainage system. As per geotechnical
recommendations, the project will remove slide debris and
scale unstable slope material, install cable net drapery, repair
drainage system, repair roadway, and provide one-way traffic
control as needed. The work is necessary to prevent continued 
slope failure from subsequent rain events, prevent road
closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/03/17: $1,610,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Los Angeles
07-LA-1

41.8/42.8

102
$1,610,000

07-5172
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,310,000
0717000216

4
1XC20

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$1,310,000

Page 29



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In Burbank, from 0.2 mile north of North Zoo Drive to Winona
Avenue.  On February 17, 2017, accelerated pavement failure
occurred due to multiple storm events and heavy traffic flow.
The asphalt became saturated causing localized failure. 
Potholes and loose pavement debris lead to a failed and 
collapsed manhole. The project will repair water saturated
failed pavement concrete slabs, repair drainage system, and
repair asphalt roadway with asphalt overlay and asphalt digout
repairs. The work is necessary to halt further damages and to
prevent highway closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $770,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-5

26.6/31.3

103
$770,000

07-5260
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$120,000
CONST

$650,000
0717000254

4
1XE00

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$120,000

$650,000

Near Malibu, from Route 1 to 0.1 mile south of Mulholland
Drive.  On January 20, 2017, a severe storm event caused
multiple slides, slipouts, and washouts with large boulders and
large trees resulting in a roadway closure.  This project will
remove slide debris and hazardous trees, stabilize
embankments and slopes, repair and clean drainage systems,
and repair roadway.  This work is necessary to reopen 
roadway, stabilize conditions for traveler safety, and minimize
disruption of route for local residents and emergency services.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/03/17: $2,800,000
(Additional $250,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Los Angeles
07-LA-27
0.0/11.0

104
$2,800,000

07-5170
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$800,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0717000210

4
1XC00

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$800,000

$2,000,000

In San Dimas, from 0.3 mile north of Route 10 to 0.3 mile south
of Via Verde.  A series of heavy storms beginning January 8,
2017 through February 7, 2017 and previous fire damage led
to significant slope saturation and erosion which developed into
a washout. The washout clog the drainage pipe, eroded the 
slope on both sides of the drainage pipe and blocked a portion
of the roadway. This project will repair slope washout and 
remove debris, repair and improve drainage system, and
construct debris flow barriers. The work is necessary to prevent
further highway loss and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $354,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-57
R8.0/R8.4

105
$354,000

07-5178
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$50,000
CONST

$304,000
0717000235

4
1XC80

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$50,000

$304,000

In Redondo Beach, from 182nd Street to Redondo Beach
Boulevard.  Beginning February 11, 2017, accelerated
pavement failure occurred due to multiple storm events and
heavy traffic flow. The asphalt became saturated causing
localized failure, which resulted in potholes, loose pavement
debris, and large asphalt cracks. The project will repair multiple
water saturated failed asphalt pavement areas with a variety of
remedies including full-depth replacement, asphalt overlay and
asphalt digout repairs. The work is necessary to mitigate
roadway damage and to prevent highway closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $2,110,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-107

4.2/4.8

106
$2,110,000

07-5062
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,760,000
0717000253

4
2X010

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,760,000

Page 30



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In La Cañada Flintridge, at Gould Avenue.  In January 2017, a
series of storm events caused severe slope erosion and culvert
damage. The existing drainage system was inundated with
storm runoff which lead to culvert separation and washout
conditions. After further investigation, sinking pavement caused
a culvert to collapse and block water flow. This project will 
clean the drainage system, replace damaged culvert, and
stabilize slope. The work is necessary to prevent further
damage caused by heavy rainfall and to avoid long term lane
closures on this route.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $555,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-210

R20.6

107
$555,000

07-5173
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$90,000
CONST

$465,000
0717000223

4
1XC30

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$90,000

$465,000

In Mission Hills, from 0.2 mile north of Rinaldi Street to Route
5.  A series of heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017
through February 7, 2017 lead to significant saturation of soils
causing multiple slides and large debris to fall onto the
shoulder. This project will remove slide debris, repair slope
washout, repair and improve drainage system, and install
Rolled Erosion Control Product (Netting) on stabilized slopes. 
The work is necessary to prevent further slope failures and
restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/23/17: $636,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Los Angeles
07-LA-405
48.0/48.5

108
$636,000

07-5177
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$100,000
CONST

$536,000
0717000234

4
1XC70

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$100,000

$536,000

Near Long Beach, on Route 47, 110, and 405 at various
locations.  Beginning January 19, 2017, a series of storm
events caused embankment washouts, a sinkhole at a bridge
abutment, and damaged irrigation lines. The project will
reconstruct embankments, repair sinkhole, and reconnect
irrigation lines. This work is necessary to stabilize slopes,
prevent lane closures, and restore the structural integrity of
bridge abutment.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $341,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-Var

Var

109
$341,000

07-5174
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$30,000
CONST

$311,000
0717000225

4
1XC40

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$30,000

$311,000

In and near the city of Los Angeles, at various locations on
Route 2 (PM 12.9 to PM 13.6), Route 5 (PM 23.6 to PM 30.8),
Route 134 (PM 2.1 to PM 2.3), and Route 710 (PM 21.9 to PM
22.1, PM 26.3 to PM 26.5, PM T31.7 to T32.1).  A series of
heavy storms beginning February 3, 2017 along with high
traffic accelerated the failure of the asphalt resulting in loose
debris and large potholes causing lane closures by California
Highway Patrol (CHP) at six locations. The pavement is
deteriorating faster than repairs can be made and are now
beyond the means of State forces. This project will repair water
saturated failed asphalt pavement with asphalt overlay and
asphalt digout repairs. The work is necessary to prevent further
deterioration of asphalt roadway and restore safe passage to 
the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/10/17: $990,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-Var

Var

110
$990,000

07-5176
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$160,000
CONST

$830,000
0717000233

4
1XC60

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$160,000

$830,000

Page 31



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In Camarillo, from Los Posas Road to 0.4 mile west of Pleasant
Valley Road.  Heavy rainfall on January 19, 2017 caused a 
failed culvert. The culvert was overwhelmed by the excessive
water flow and storm debris, which caused highway and
railroad flooding. This project will remove and replace
damaged drainage systems, remove debris from channel, and
repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent long term
disruption on this route and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $585,000
(Additional $40,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Ventura
07-Ven-34
10.4/12.1

111
$585,000

07-5175
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$50,000
CONST

$535,000
0717000224

4
1XC50

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$50,000

$535,000

Near Mira Monte, from 1.0 mile east of Mission Ranch Road to
2.8 miles west of Santa Ana Road.  A series of storm events
starting February 23, 2017 caused saturated slopes to become
destabilized resulting in rock slides at two locations. A
geotechnical investigation revealed erosion and loose top soil
overlying bedrock at the affected areas, which could dislodge
boulders onto the highway. The project will remove rock slide
debris, stabilize slope including removing loose boulders, and
install a cable netting drapery system on slope. The work is
necessary to mitigate further slides and to prevent highway
closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $775,000
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Ventura
07-Ven-150

1.6/8.5

112
$775,000

07-5261
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$120,000
CONST

$655,000
0717000255

4
1XE10

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$120,000

$655,000

Near Corona, at 0.1 mile north of Route 71.  A series of storms
from February 17, 2017 through February 18, 2017 caused an
embankment washout, toppled chain link fencing, battered
metal beam guardrail and damaged culvert.  This project will
reconstruct embankment, replace damaged fence and metal 
beam guardrailing, and repair damaged culvert.  The work is
necessary to prevent continued slope failure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/17/17: $630,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Riverside
08-Riv-91

R2.2

113
$630,000

08-3007A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$480,000
0817000134

4
1H780

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$480,000

In Jurupa Valley and Ontario, on Route 15 at Philadelphia
Street Uncrossing (Br. No. 56-0696); also in San Bernardino
County on Route 15 in Rancho Cucamonga, at Fourth Street
Undercrossing (Br. No.54-0912) (PM 0.0 to PM 3.1) and on
Route 210 in the City of San Bernardino at Cajon Boulevard
Overhead (Br. No. 54-0946R) (PM R21.7).  A series of storms
starting January 20, 2017 through January 23, 2017 caused
flooding, erosion of slope and bridge embankments, and 
culvert damage at three locations. This project will restore
structural backfill of bridge embankments, repair eroded 
slopes, and repair drainage systems. The work is necessary to
prevent further highway loss and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $650,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Riverside
08-Riv-Var

Var

114
$650,000

08-3006Q
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$500,000
0817000112

4
1H730

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$500,000

Page 32



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

Near Cajon Junction, from 1.5 miles south of Cleghorn Road to
Route 138; also on Route 138 from Pine Lodge East Overhead 
to Route 15 (PM R14.8/R15.2).  A significant storm event from
February 17, 2017 through February 18, 2017 caused
embankment slipouts of  southbound lanes which collapsed at
two locations.  As a result, the highway was reduced to only
two lanes. The project will reconstruct embankment slipouts,
clean drainage systems, and repair collapsed roadway.  The
work is necessary to prevent further damage to the roadway,
reestablish the full capacity of the highway, restore traveler
safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/28/17: $3,200,000
(Additional $100,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San
Bernardino
08-SBd-15

R18.5/R21.4

115
$3,200,000

08-3006S
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$2,900,000
0817000129

4
1H760

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$2,900,000

Near Crestline, at 0.7 mile east of Route 138.  From January
21 to January 23, 2017, a series of storm events caused rock
slope debris to damage cable netting and rock fence barrier.
The work includes repairing cable netting on slope and
reconstructing the rock fence barrier adjacent to the traveled
way. This work is necessary to prevent further rock slide debris
onto the roadway and restore safety to the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/03/17: $740,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San
Bernardino
08-SBd-18

18.5

116
$740,000

08-3006R
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$590,000
0817000113

4
1H740

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$590,000

In the city of San Bernardino, at 0.5 mile north of W. 5th Street.
Heavy rainfall starting February 17, 2017 to February 18, 2017 
caused culvert failure, which resulted in a sinkhole forming on
the southbound shoulder. Although the highway is open, the
shoulder was closed due to the close proximity to the traveled
way. This project will reconstruct embankment sinkhole,
remove culvert debris, and replace failed culvert. The work is
necessary to prevent long term disruption on this route and to
restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $500,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

San
Bernardino
08-SBd-215

7.6

117
$500,000

08-3006Y
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$100,000
CONST

$400,000
0817000133

4
1H790

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$100,000

$400,000

Near West Point, at 0.7 mile west of Iris Way; also in Amador
County, at 1.7 miles west of Iris Way (PM 0.2).  Heavy rains
caused a slipout and landslides at two locations, forcing a road
closure. On February 10, 2017, a slipout occurred at a fill slope
where the center of the two-lane roadway was undermined. On
February 11, 2017, a landslide occurred releasing
approximately 10,000 cubic yards of material one mile from the
slipout location. This project will remove slide debris and
hazardous trees, stabilize slope, reconstruct embankment
slipout, install rock slope protection (RSP), provide traffic
control, repair drainage system, and repair roadway. The work
is necessary to reopen Route 26 and restore safe passage to
the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/23/17: $6,500,000

Calaveras
10-Cal-26

37.3

118
$6,500,000

10-3224
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,500,000

CONST
$5,000,000

1017000105
4

1H240

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$1,500,000

$5,000,000

Page 33



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In the city of San Diego, from 0.5 mile south of Balboa Avenue
to 0.5 mile north of Balboa Avenue.  On January 21, 2017,
Department staff discovered that a recent storm event caused
a culvert failure creating a sinkhole adjacent to the roadway
shoulder. The project will replace 200 feet of failed culvert,
repair sinkhole, and reconstruct shoulder. This work is
necessary to avoid continued undermining of drainage system
that would result in roadway damage and lane closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/08/17: $1,100,000

San Diego
11-SD-5

R23.0/R24.0

119
$1,100,000

11-1266
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$800,000
1117000123

4
43002

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$800,000

In La Mesa, from 0.7 mile east of Lake Murray Boulevard to 0.1
mile west of Fletcher Parkway.  Due to a series of heavy
storms starting January 18, 2017 through February 15, 2017, 
Department forces reported that heavy creek flow had caused 
an embankment washout. Damages included embankment
erosion near the eastbound lanes, rock slope erosion adjacent
to the roadway, and a damaged culverts near Alvarado Creek.
This project will reconstruct embankment washout, replace
rock slope protection (RSP), and repair failed culverts. The
work is necessary to prevent further damage to the roadway
and reduce material loss.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/09/17: $980,000

San Diego
11-SD-8
10.3/10.5

120
$980,000

11-1271
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$280,000
CONST

$700,000
1117000139

4
43007

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$280,000

$700,000

In Rancho San Diego, at Brabham Street.  On February 16,
2017, a sinkhole was identified that damaged the drainage
pipe nine feet below the pavement. This project will replace
failed culvert, repair sinkhole in roadway and replace damaged
sidewalk. The work is necessary to restore the traveled way,
prevent further damage from subsequent storm events and
avoid long term lane closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/29/17: $840,000

San Diego
11-SD-54

T12.3

121
$840,000

11-1270
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$240,000
CONST

$600,000
1117000136

4
43006

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$240,000

$600,000

Near Ramona, at 0.6 mile west of Weekend Villa Road.  From
January 8, 2017 to January 23, 2017, a series of storm events
caused embankment erosion and roadway settlement. As per
geotechnical recommendations, this project will reconstruct
embankment, construct soldier pile retaining wall, and repair
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent continued slope
failure from subsequent rain events, prevent lane closures, and
restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $2,090,000

San Diego
11-SD-78

32.4

122
$2,090,000

11-1268
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$540,000
CONST

$1,550,000
1117000132

4
43005

Emergency

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$540,000

$1,550,000

Page 34



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

May 17-18, 2017

In the city of San Diego, at 0.1 mile south of Genessee
Avenue.  A series of heavy winter storms commencing on
January 18, 2017 continuing through January 23, 2017 caused
a culvert failure which developed a sinkhole on the 
embankment. This project will repair and replace sections of
failed drainage culvert, and reconstruct embankment. The work
is necessary to reduce further damage to the drainage system
and rebuild the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $1,350,000

San Diego
11-SD-163

5.7

123
$1,350,000

11-1273
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,000,000
1117000144

4
43009

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$350,000

$1,000,000

In Chula Vista, at 0.2 mile south of East H Street.  From
January 2017 to February 2017, a series of storm events 
caused an embankment washout damaging drainage pipe,
collapsing guardrail, undermining roadway, and temporarily
closing the southbound onramp. The project will reconstruct
embankment, reconstruct metal beam guardrailing, repair
drainage pipes, and repair the shoulder and roadway. This
work is necessary to prevent further slope failure, remove ramp
closure, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/16/17: $750,000

San Diego
11-SD-805

7.0

124
$750,000

11-1272
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$600,000
1117000141

4
43008

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$150,000

$600,000

In San Diego County, on Route 78, Route 76, and Route 79 at
various locations.  Beginning on January 18, 2017, a series of
storm events have saturated soil conditions causing slope
failure and boulders to fall and damage the roadway. As per
geotechnical recommendations, this project will remove
multiple rock slide debris, remove and dispose of remaining
loose boulders using explosives, stabilize slopes, repair
guardrail, and replace damaged roadway. The work is
necessary to prevent continued rock slides from subsequent
rain events, reopen lane closures, and restore safe passage for
the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/23/17: $1,120,000

San Diego
11-SD-Var

Var

125
$1,120,000

11-1274
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$320,000
CONST

$800,000
1117000145

4
43010

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$320,000

$800,000

Near San Juan Capistrano, from 0.5 mile east of La Plata
Avenue to 0.5 mile east of Cristianitos Road.  Severe storm
events lead to a January 22, 2017 discovery of severe
pavement settlement that closed the route to all traffic.
Investigations determined a failed culvert pipe beneath the
roadway as the cause of the settlement.  Nearby additional
damage occurred a few days later with a slide at one location
and embankment erosion at another. This project will restore
the route and allow it to be reopened to traffic by replacing the
damaged drainage system, rebuilding the roadway slope
embankments, and replacing the damaged asphalt roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $1,800,000
(Additional $100,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Orange
12-Ora-74

3.1/5.6

126
$1,800,000

12-4150A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,500,000
1217000067

4
0Q570

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

$300,000

$1,500,000

Page 35



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

In Chico at the northbound off-ramp to East Avenue.
Outcome/Output: Widen off-ramp to provide an
additional left-turn lane to increase ramp storage and
intersection capacity.  This will reduce the number and
severity of rear-end collisions caused by traffic queue
back-ups onto Route 99 mainline.  The project will also
modify the traffic signals and upgrade curb-ramps and
cross-walks to ADA standards.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 24, Actual: 24  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $100,000 $226,323
PS&E $200,000 $306,210
R/W Supp $50,000 $3,196

(CEQA - CE, 6/24/2015; Re-validation 1/31/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 6/24/2015; Re-validation 1/31/2017)

Allocation Date: 02/07/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$200,000

$25,000
$1,206,000
$1,231,000

03-2436
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$1,300,000
0316000094

4
1H320

Butte
03-But-99

R34.6/R34.9

1
$1,431,000

In and near Greenfield, from Walnut Avenue
Overcrossing to 1.2 miles north of Hudson Road.
Outcome/Output: Install median barrier, construct inside
shoulder rumble strip and widen shoulder.  This project
will reduce the number and severity of collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 32, Actual: 32  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $1,030,000 $504,466
R/W Supp $56,000 $5,568

(CEQA - CE, 5/8/2015; Re-validation 2/10/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 5/8/2015; Re-validation 2/10/2017)

Allocation Date: 03/06/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$1,240,000

$72,000
$3,550,000
$3,622,000

05-2596
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,240,000

CONST
$4,190,000

0515000007
4

1G380

Monterey
05-Mon-101
 53.9/ 57.1

2
$4,862,000

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

Near San Lucas, from 0.2 mile west to 0.2 mile east of
North Fork Road.   Outcome/Output: Improve
superelevation cross-slope, lane and shoulder widths to
current standards along a curve to reduce the number 
and severity of collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 20, Actual: 20  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $650,000 $729,894
PS&E $834,000 $675,945
R/W Supp $315,000 $125,037

(CEQA - CE, 10/02/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 10/02/2015)

Allocation Date: 01/27/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$584,000

$30,000
$1,488,000
$1,518,000

05-2420
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$584,000
CONST

$1,805,000
0512000186

4
1C660

Monterey
05-Mon-198
 22.4/ 22.8

3
$2,102,000

Near Cholame, from East Junction Route 46 to the
Kern County line.  Outcome/Output: Construct
centerline rumble strip and replace striping and
pavement markers to reduce the number and severity
of collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 7, Actual: 7  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $269,000 $133,492
R/W Supp $19,000 $3,574

(CEQA - CE, 9/20/2016; Re-validation 1/31/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 9/20/2016; Re-validation 1/31/2017)

Allocation Date: 02/27/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$125,000

$6,000
$293,000
$299,000

05-2652
SHOPP/17-18

CON ENG
$125,000
CONST

$416,000
0516000059

4
1H300

San Luis Obispo
05-SLO-41
 43.8/ 50.4

4
$424,000

In the city of Hanford, at the ramp intersection of 4th
Street and Redington Avenue.   Outcome/Output: Install
traffic signals.  The project is necessary to reduce the
number and severity of right angle collisions occurring
at this intersection.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 8, Actual: 8  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $350,000 $205,970
PS&E $600,000 $389,521
R/W Supp $50,000 $5,300

(CEQA - CE, 2/11/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 2/11/2016)

Allocation Date: 04/05/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$400,000

$14,000
$686,000
$700,000

06-6746
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
$400,000
CONST

$890,000
0615000096

4
0T510

Kings
06-Kin-198

R18.4

5
$1,100,000

Page 2



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

In and near Lake Elsinore, from Nichols Road to
Temescal Canyon Road. Outcome/Output: Construct
rumble strip along inside and outside shoulders in both
directions to reduce the number and severity of
collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 187, Actual: 187  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $294,000 $233,190
PS&E $546,000 $325,386
R/W Supp $20,000 $2,271

(CEQA - CE, 4/19/2016; Re-validation 12/22/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/19/2016; Re-validation 12/22/2016)

Allocation Date: 02/13/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$359,000

$11,000
$546,000
$557,000

08-3004G
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$359,000
CONST

$706,000
0815000063

4
1F870

Riverside
08-Riv-15
23.8/33.4

6
$916,000

Near Los Banos, from Vista Point Access Road to San
Luis Dam Service Road. Outcome/Output: Reduce the
number and severity of cross-median collisions by
installing double thrie-beam median barrier, crash
cushions and transition railing.  This project will improve
safety.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 36.0, Actual: 36.0  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $312,000 $301,268
PS&E $405,000 $277,227
R/W Supp $20,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 8/28/2015; Re-validation 12/15/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 8/28/2015; Re-validation 12/15/2016)

Allocation Date: 02/23/17

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.010

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.010

$352,000

$42,000
$2,047,000
$2,089,000

10-3101
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$352,000
CONST

$2,863,000
1014000208

4
1C550

Merced
10-Mer-152
R2.4/R6.0

7
$2,441,000

Page 3



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

#
Program

CodeDist County Route Postmile Location/Description EA1
Original

Est. Allocations

2.5f.(4) Informational Report - Minor Construction Program - Resolution G-05-16 Delegated Allocations

1 01 Men 101 104.5 Replace existing drainage facility. 48400 201.151 $940,000 $1,050,000

2 02 Tri 3 33.0/65.0 Pave turn-outs in both directions of
travel to enhance operations.

2H510 201.310 $1,000,000 $990,000

3 03 Gle VAR VAR Install/upgrade new bridge mounted
signs and replace existing location
guide sign panels with sign panels
that use a higher reflective backing.

2F070 201.170 $500,000 $494,000

4 03 Pla 80 8.2/31.5 Reduce collision severity by
removing trees and shrubs
identified to be within the Clear
Recovery Zone.

4F940 201.015 $860,000 $860,000

5 03 Yub 20/70 VAR Install advanced loop detectors to
minimize the occurrence of rear end
type collisions.

1H620 201.315 $400,000 $349,000

6 04 CC 4 16.8/17.8 Replace failed concrete to preserve
and extend the service life of the
existing pavement.

1K360 201.121 $400,000 $478,000

7 04 Sol 80 17.0 Upgrade electrical system to
respond to the new installed
equipment power demand.

1J820 201.352 $850,000 $997,000

8 05 SLO 101 63.2/65.6 Construct drainage system and rock
slope protection.

1G440 201.120 $500,000 $382,000

9 06 Kin 41 40.6/41.1 Provide replacement planting,
irrigation, and a three-year plant
establishment period.

41601 201.240 $990,000 $505,000

10 07 LA 91 R7.0 Regrade slope and improve
drainage.

4T630 201.150 $805,000 $809,000

11 07 LA 405 7.2 Demolish the existing crew building
and construct a new office building.

3P960 201.352 $1,169,000 $1,203,000

12 08 Riv 62 0.1/9.2 Bring existing condition of the metal
beam guardrail up to standard to
reduce the severity of run-off road 
conditions.

1E971 201.015 $800,000 $725,000

13 08 SBd 15 46.6/47.1 Install guardrail system and terminal
end treatments to reduce the
severity of collisions.

1E312 201.015 $700,000 $640,000

14 08 SBd 15 80.4/174.1 Install guardrail system and terminal
end treatment at critical locations to
improve roadway safety.

1E313 201.015 $860,000 $810,000

15 12 Ora 39 0.0/12.9 Remove and replace 22 concrete
bus pads.

0Q030 201.122 $700,000 $834,000

Page 1



    State  of  California    California  State  Transportation  Agenby  
    DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability." 

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m
To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION
  

    
CTC  Meeting: May  17-18,  2017    

Reference  No.: 3.2a.    
Information  Item

From: NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Finanbial  Offiber  
  Prepared  by:  Brube  De  Terra,  Chief  

Division  of
Transportation  Programming

Subject: STATUS  OF  CONSTRUCTION  CONTRACT  AWARD  FOR  STATE  HIGHWAY  PROJECTS        

SUMMARY:  

The  California  Department  of  Transportation  is  presenting  this  item  to  provide  the  status  of  bonstrubtion  
bontrabt  award  for  projebts  on  the  State  Highway  System  allobated  in  Fisbal  Year  (FY)  2015-16  and    
FY  2016-17.  

In  FY  2015-16,  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  voted  459  State-administered  
State  Transportation  Improvement  Program  (STIP),  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program  
(SHOPP),  and  Proposition  1B  projebts  on  the  State  Highway  System.    As  of  April  20,  2017,  456  projebts  
totaling  $2.13  aillion  have  aeen  awarded.    Funds  for  two  projebts  have  lapsed.    There  is  one  projebt  that  
remains  to  ae  awarded.  

In  FY  2016-17,  the  Commission  voted  204  State-administered  STIP,  SHOPP,  and  Proposition  1B  
projebts  on  the  State  Highway  System.    As  of  April  20,  2017,  243  projebts  totaling  $1.12  aillion  have  
aeen  awarded.    

BACKGROUND:  

Starting  with  July  2006  allobations,  projebts  are  suajebt  to  Resolution  G-06-08,  whibh  formalizes  the  
bondition  of  allobation  that  requires  projebts  to  ae  ready  to  probeed  to  bonstrubtion  within  six  months  of  
allobation.    The  poliby  also  requires  that  projebts  that  are  not  awarded  within  four  months  of  allobation  
ae  reported  to  the  Commission.  

Tab 25



      CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS    Referenbe  No.:    3.2a.  
      CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  
  Page  2  of  2  

  

 
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability." 

FY  2015-16  Allocations  

Month  Allocated  
No.  

Projects  
Voted  

Voted  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  

No.  
Projects  
Funds  
Lapse  

Awarded  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.    
Projects  
Pending  
Bid  

Opening/  
Award  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within    
4  months  

No.    
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
6  months  

August  2015  150  $1,029,281  149  1  $941,397  0  68  118  

Obtoaer  2015  60  $222,281  60  0  $198,815  0  53  60  

Debemaer  2015  38  $90,462  38  0  $89,654  0  34  36  

January  2016  34  $127,856  33  1  $124,105  0  26  31  

Marbh  2016  48  $150,988  48  0  $144,510  0  39  48  

May  2016  61  $214,606  60  0  $206,168  1  48  57  

June  2016  68  $454,931  68  0  $427,566  0  47  64  

TOTAL  459  $2,290,405  456  2  $2,132,215  1  315  414  

  
Note:  1.    Total  awarded  amount  reflebts  total  projebt  allotment,  inbluding  G-12  and  supplemental  funds.  

2.    FY  2015-16  taale  inbludes  projebts  with  finanbial  bontriaution  only,  Department  delegated  safety,  and  emergenby  projebts.    
  
  
FY  2016-17  Allocations  

Month  Allocated  
No.  

Projects  
Voted  

Voted  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  

No.  
Projects  
Funds  
Lapse  

Awarded  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within    
4  months  

No.    
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
6  months  

August  2016  117  $865,733  114  0  $637,627  3  73  107  

Obtoaer  2016  41  $201,371  40  0  $166,396  1  30  40  

Debemaer  2016  26  $257,956  23  0  $206,578  3  16  23  

January  2017  20  $53,257  12  0  $14,990  8  12  12  

Marbh  2017  73  $223,752  54  0  $98,467  19  54  54  

TOTAL  277  $1,602,069  243  0  $1,124,058  34  185  236  

No.    
Projects  
Pending  
Bid  

Opening/  
Award  

  
Note:  1.    Total  awarded  amount  reflebts  total  projebt  allotment,  inbluding  G-12  and  supplemental  funds.  

2.    FY  2016-17  taale  inbludes  projebts  with  finanbial  bontriaution  only,  Department  delegated  safety,  and  emergenby  projebts.    
  
  
  
  
  
  
Attabhment  



Reference No.:  3.2a.
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment
Page 1 of 2

FY 2015-16 Project Award Status

Dist-PPNO EA Work Description
Allocation

Date
Award

Deadline Allocation Amt. Project Status

06-6697 0Q630 In Fresno and Madera Counties, on Route 41; also at
various locations in and near the city of Fresno. Roadside
safety improvements

5/18/16 8/31/17 $3,188,000 Project will be repackaged and re-advertised
using the existing funds.  A nine-month time
extension was approved on 12/7/16.

FY 2016-17 Project Award Status

Dist-PPNO EA Work Description
Allocation

Date
Award

Deadline Allocation Amt. Project Status

02-3473 4E650 Near Seiad Valley, on Route 96 at various locations from
0.1 mile west of Thompson Creek Bridge (No. 02-0069)
to 0.2 mile east of Beaver Creek Bridge (No. 02-0081).
Upgrade bridge rail.

8/17/16 8/31/17 $11,080,000 Project was advertised on 9/26/16. Bids opened
on 11/15/16.  A six-month time extension for this
project was approved on 3/16/17.

05-2358 1C100 In and near the city of Santa Cruz, on Route 1, also on
Route 17 (PM 0.0/6.3) at various locations. Construct
roadside paving, access gates, and relocate facilities.

8/17/16 8/31/17 $2,050,000 Project was advertised on 9/12/16. Bids opened
on 11/18/16.  A six-month time extension for this
project was approved on 3/16/17.

08-9991C 0G770 In and near Corona, Lake Elsinore, Wildomar, Murrieta,
and Temecula, on Route 15 from San Diego County Line
to 0.2 mile north of Route 91. Install Traffic Management
System field elements.

8/17/16 8/31/17 $22,063,000 Project was advertised on 10/10/16.  Bids
opened on 11/20/16.  A six-month time
extension for this project was approved on
3/16/17.

02-3476 4E670 In Siskiyou County, at the Collier Safety Roadside Rest
Area; also in Sacramento County, at 0.1 mile south of
Route 275 (PM 23.3). Rehabilitate the potable water
supply and waste water system.

10/19/16 4/30/17 $5,382,000 Project was advertised on 4/3/17.  Bids opening
on 5/2/17.  A concurrent time extension is being
requested at the May 2017 CTC meeting.

05-2476 1F030 Near Watsonville, from east of Lakeview Road to west of
Old Chittenden Road; also in San Benito county from the
Santa Cruz/San Benito county line to School Road (PM
0.0/0.4). Place open graded friction pavement and
upgrade guardrail.

10/28/16 4/30/17 $5,238,000 Project was advertised on 3/27/17.  Bids opened
on 4/26/17.  A concurrent time extension is
being requested at the May 2017 CTC meeting.

04-0382E 4A09A Near Calistoga, at Troutdale Creek Bridge No. 21-0004.
Plant establishment.

12/7/16 6/30/17 $180,000

Voted Not Awarded Project Status



Reference No.:  3.2a.
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment
Voted Not Awarded Project Status

Page 2 of 2

In San Diego County, on Route 5, 75, and 905 at various
locations. Construct pullouts and pave beyond gore
areas to improve safety for maintenance personnel.

41090 $4,163,00012/7/1611-1104 6/30/17 Project was advertised on 1/30/17.  Bids opened
on 3/8/17.



State  of  California    California  State  Transportation  Agenby  
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

.  

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m
To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  
CTC  Meeting: May  17-18,  2017    

Reference  No.: 3.2a.    
Information  Item  

From: NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Finanbial  Offiber  

Prepared  by:  Mark  Samuelson,  Chief  (Abting)  
Division  of  Lobal  Assistanbe  

Subject:  MONTHLY  STATUS  OF  CONSTRUCTION  CONTRACT  AWARD  FOR  LOCAL  
ASSISTANCE  STIP  PROJECTS,  PER  STIP  GUIDELINES  

SUMMARY:  

The  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  is  presenting  this  item  for  information  
purposes  only.    The  item  provides  the  status  of  lobally-administered  State  Transportation  
Improvement  Program  (STIP)  projebts  that  rebeived  a  bonstrubtion  allobation  in  Fisbal  Year  
(FY)  2015-16  and  FY  2016-2017.  

In  FY  2015-16,  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  allobated  $87,547,000  
to  bonstrubt  30  lobally-administered  STIP  projebts.    As  of  April  17,  2017,  28  projebts  totaling  
$67,110,000  have  aeen  awarded.    Two  projebts  have  rebeived  time  extensions.    

In  FY  2016-17,  the  Commission  allobated  $1,732,000  to  bonstrubt  five  lobally-administered  STIP  
projebts.    One  projebt  has  rebeived  a  time  extension.  One  projebt  has  a  bonburrent  time  extension  
request  on  the  May  2017  Commission  meeting  agenda.    None  of  the  five  projebts  have  aeen  
awarded.  

BACKGROUND:  

Current  STIP  Guidelines  require  projebts  to  ae  ready  to  probeed  to  bonstrubtion  within  six  months  
of  allobation.    The  poliby  also  requires  the  Department  to  report  to  the  Commission  on  those  
projebts  that  have  not  aeen  awarded  within  four  months  of  allobation.  

Tab 26



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    3.2a.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  2 of 3  
 

    
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

FY 2015-16 Allocations  
 
 
 

Month Allocated 

No. 
Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Lapse 

August  2015  5 $7,397 5 0 0 2 5 
Obtoaer  2015  3 $3,928 3 0 0 0 3 
Debemaer  2015  0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 
January  2016  3 $1,852 3 0 0 2 3 
Marbh  2016  6 $8,628 6 0 0 2 6 
May  2016  9 $62,535 7 0 2 6 7 
June  2016  4 $3,207 4 0 0 3 4 

TOTAL  30 $87,547 28 0 2 15 28 

    No. 
Projects 
Pending 
Award 

No. Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

  
  

FY 2016-17 Allocations  
 
 
 

Month Allocated 

No. 
Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Lapse 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 
Award 

No. Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August  2016  0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 
Obtoaer  2016  2 $1,392 0 0 2 0 0 
Debemaer  2016  1 $190 0 0 1 0 0 
Marbh  2017  2 $150 0 0 2 0 0 

TOTAL  5 $1,732 0 0 5 0 0 

    

  
    



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    3.2a.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  3 of 3  
 

    
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

  
Note:    Exbludes  STIP  Planning,  Programming,  and  Monitoring  allobations  and  lobally-administered  STIP  Regional  
Rideshare  Program  allobations,  as  no  bontrabt  is  awarded  for  these  programs.  

  
  
  
Local STIP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

(1)  This  extension  deadline  was  approved  in  Obtoaer  2016  (Waiver  16-38)  
(2)  This  extension  deadline  was  approved  in  Debemaer  2016  (Waiver  16-45)  
(3)  This  extension  deadline  was  approved  in  Marbh  2017  (Waiver  17-06)  

Agency  Name  Project  Title  PPNO  
Allocation  
Date  

Award  
Deadline  

Allocation  
Amount        

Project  
Status  

San  Diego  Assobiation  of  
Governments  

Inland  Rail  Trail  Phases  -  IIA,  IIB,  
IIIA,  IIIB  

11-7421W  19-May-16  30-Jun-17  $18,437,000  (1)    The  projebt  will  award  ay  the  
extended  deadline.  

City  of  Galt  C  Street/Central  Galt  Complete  Streets  03-6576  19-May-16  30-Jun-18  $2,000,000  (2)    The  projebt  will  award  ay  the  
extended  deadline.  

Mendobino  County  Brandsboma  Road  Bridge  1-4517  21-Obt-16  30-Apr-17  $385,000  (3)    The  projebt  will  award  ay  the  
extended  deadline.  

City  of  Conbord  Bike  and  Pedestrian  Abbess  4-2010D  21-Obt-16  30-Apr-17  $1,007,000      A  bonburrent  time  extension  
has  aeen  suamitted.  

City  of  Blue  Lake  Railroad  Avenue  Improvements  01-2390  9-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $190,000      The  projebt  will  award  ay  the  
deadline.  

Grand  Total                    $21,829,000                              



State  of  California    California  State  Transportation  Agenby  
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m
To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION    
CTC  Meeting: May  17-18,  2017    

Reference  No.: 3.2b.    
Information  Item  

From: NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Finanbial  Offiber  

  Prepared  by:  Mark  Samuelson,  Chief  (Abting)  
Division  of  Lobal  Assistanbe  

Subject:  MONTHLY  STATUS  OF  CONSTRUCTION  CONTRACT  AWARD  FOR  LOCAL  
ASSISTANCE  ACTIVE  TRANSPORTATION  PROGRAM  PROJECTS,  PER      
ATP  GUIDELINES  

SUMMARY:  

The  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  is  presenting  this  item  for  information  
purposes  only.    The  item  provides  the  status  of  Abtive  Transportation  Program  (ATP)  projebts  that  
rebeived  a  bonstrubtion  allobation  in  Fisbal  Year  (FY)  2015-16  and  FY  2016-17.  

In  FY  2015-16,  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  allobated  $112,650,000  
to  bonstrubt  121  ATP  projebts.    As  of  April  17,  2017,  107  projebts  totaling  $94,177,000  have  aeen  
awarded.    Eleven  projebts  have  approved  time  extensions.    Two  projebts  totaling  $1,360,000  were  
removed  from  the  program  at  the  request  of  the  Lobal  Agenbies.  

In  FY  2016-17,  the  Commission  allobated  $88,001,000  to  bonstrubt  66  ATP  projebts.    As  of    
April  17,  2017,  sixteen  projebts  totaling  $13,836,000  have  aeen  awarded.  Four  projebts  have  
approved  time  extensions.    Six  projebts  have  bonburrent  time  extension  requests  on  the    
May  2017  Commission  meeting  agenda.    

BACKGROUND:  

Current  ATP  Guidelines  require  projebts  to  ae  ready  to  probeed  to  bonstrubtion  within  six  months  
of  allobation.    The  poliby  also  requires  the  Department  to  report  to  the  Commission  on  those  
projebts  that  have  not  aeen  awarded  within  four  months  of  allobation.

Tab 27



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    3.2b.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  
  Page  2  of  4  
  

    
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

FY  2015-16  Allocations    
  
  

  
  

Month  
Allocated  

No.  
Projects  
Voted  

Voted  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  

No.  
Projects  
Lapse  

No.  
Projects  
Pending  
Award  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
4  months  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
6  months  

August  2015  5  $4,635  5  0  0  1  4  

Obtoaer  2015  6  $2,758  6  0  0  6  5  

Debemaer  2015  7  $2,314  7  0  0  4  7  

January  2016  11  $7,925  10  0  1  5  10  

Marbh  2016  11  $13,036  10  0  1  6  8  

May  2016  35  $35,587  31  1  3  12  28  

June  2016  45  $41,540  38  1  6  11  37  

Total  120  $107,795  107  2                        11                                45        99  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

FY  2016-17  Allocations    
  
  

  
  

Month  
Allocated  

No.  
Projects  
Voted  

Voted  
Projects  
$  X  1000  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  

No.  
Projects  
Lapse  

No.  
Projects  
Pending  
Award  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
4  months  

No.  
Projects  
Awarded  
within  
6  months  

August  2016  11  $6,233  10  0  1  6  9  

Obtoaer  2016  9  $10,958  2  0  7  1  2  

Debemaer  2016  16  $27,711  3  0  13  1  3  

January  2017  15  $25,061  1  0  14  1  1  

Marbh  2017  15  $18,038  0  0  15  0  0  

Total  66  $88,001  16  0          50            9        15  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
Note:  Inbludes  all  ATP  Infrastrubture  and  Non-Infrastrubture  projebts.    
  
  
  
  
  
    



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    3.2b.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  
  Page  3  of  4  
  

    
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

  
ATP  Projects,  Beyond  Four  Months  of  Construction  Allocation,  Not  Yet  Awarded  

  Allocation  
Date  

Award  
Deadline  

Allocation  
Amount  

Project  
Status  Agency  Name  Project  Title  PPNO   

City  of  Roseville  Downtown  Roseville  Class  I  Trials  3-1522 21-Jan-16  31-Jul-17  $1,236,000  (1)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Los  Angeles  North  Atwater  Non-Motorized  Multimodal  
Bridge  

7-4917 17-Mar-16  30-Sept-17 $3,660,000  (2)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Alameda  Cross  Alameda  Trail  4-2190E 19-May-16  31-Jul-17  $2,005,000  (7)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Kerman  Pedestrian  Safety  Improvements  at  
Various  Lobations  

6-6766 19-May-16  31-May-17 $224,000  (2)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

State  Coastal  Conservanby  Inbreasing  Abtive  Transportation  Use  of  
Santa  Ana  River  Trail  and  Parkway    
(Non-Infrastrubture)  

8-1175 19-May-16  30-Nov-16 $197,000    Lapsed  

City  of  Tehabhapi    Tehabhapi  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  9-2614 19-May-16  31-May-17 $780,000  (5)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Auaurn  Nevada  Street  Pedestrian  and  Bibyble  
Fabilities  

3-1521 30-Jun-16  30-Sep-17 $799,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Colfax  North  Main  Street  Bike  Route  3-1523 30-Jun-16  30-Jun-17  $220,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  San  Mateo  City  of  San  Mateo  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  
Program  

4-1040C 30-Jun-16  30-Jun-17  $1,720,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Huntington  Park  State  Street  Complete  Street  Projebt  7-4937 30-Jun-16  31-Deb-16 $1,163,000    Lapsed  

City  of  Stobkton  Calaveras  River  Bibyble  and  Pedestrian  
Path  Rehaailitation    

10-3104 30-Jun-16  31-Aug-17 $591,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Stobkton  MbKinley  Elementary  Safe  Routes  to  
Sbhool  

10-3187 30-Jun-16  31-Aug-17 $374,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Stobkton  Fremont  Square  Sidewalk  Rebonstrubtion  10-5001 30-Jun-16  31-Aug-17 $649,000  (3)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

Fresno  County  Dunlap  Lighted  Crosswalk  6-6763 17-Aug-16  31-Aug-17 $130,000  (4)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Los  Angeles  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  Hollywood  High  
Sbhool  and  Selma  Avenue  Elementary  
Sbhool  

7-4866 20-Obt-16  30-Apr-17 $2,751,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Los  Angeles  Hollywood  Western  Pedestrian  
Improvements  

7-4871 20-Obt-16  30-Apr-17 $1,528,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Santa  Clarita  Santa  Clarita  Junior  High  &  High  Sbhool  
Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  Plan    
(Non-Infrastrubture)  

7-5140 20-Obt-16  31-Jul-17  $160,000  (6)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  Bell  Gardens  Bell  Gardens  Citywide  Safety  
Enhanbement  Projebt  

7-5154 20-Obt-16  31-Sep-17 $802,000  (7)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

City  of  National  City  National  City  18th  Street  Bibyble  and  
Pedestrian  Enhanbements  

11-1156 20-Obt-16  30-Apr-17 $975,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  San  Clemente  Conbordia  Elementary  Sbhool  Safe  Routes  
to  Sbhool  Pedestrian  and  Bibyble  Lane  
Improvement  Projebt  

12-1007 20-Obt-16  30-Apr-17 $986,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Santa  Ana  Edinger  Protebted  Bike  Lanes  Projebt  
(Non-Infrastrubture)  

12-1013B 20-Obt-16  30-Apr-17 $24,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Clearlake  Philips  Avenue  Class  II  Bibyble  Lanes  1-3105 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $495,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  East  Palo  Alto  East  Palo  Alto  Highway  101  
Pedestrian/Bibyble  Overbrossing  

4-1040A 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $8,600,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Los  Angeles  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  Infrastrubture  
Improvements  for  Menlo  Avenue  and  
West  Vernon  Elementary  Sbhool  

7-4867 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $3,794,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  
suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  

City  of  Los  Angeles  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  Infrastrubture  
Improvements  for  Delores  Huerta,  28th  
Street,  and  Quinby  Jones  Elementary  
Sbhool  

7-4872 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $3,434,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  
suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    3.2b.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  
  Page  4  of  4  
  
City  of  Carson  City  of  Carson  Abtive  Transportation  

Projebt  
7-4934 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $1,436,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  

suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  

City  of  Norwalk  Foster  Road  Side  Panel  Safe  Routes  to  
Sbhool  Improvement  Projebt  

7-4935 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $2,108,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  
suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  

Southern  California  
Assobiation  of  Governments  

San  Gaariel  Valley  Counbil  of  
Governments  -  Regional  Abtive  
Transportation  Planning  Initiative  

7-5235 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $643,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

Ventura  County  Rio  Real  Elementary  Sbhool  -  Pedestrian  
and  Street  Improvements  Projebt  

7-5152B 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $30,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Chino  Hills  City  of  Chino  Hills  -  Los  Serrano's  Safe  
Routes  to  Sbhool  Sidewalk  Projebt  

8-1168 8-Deb-16  31-Deb-17 $1,613,000  (6)  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  extended  deadline.  

Kern  County  Road  
Department  

Mojave  Pedestrian  Improvements  9-6772 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $249,000  The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Traby  Mt.  Diaalo/Mt.  Oso/C.  Street  
Improvement  

10-3160 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $760,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Ripon  River  Road  Sidewalk  and  Intersebtion  10-3210 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $475,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

  

City  of  Brea  City  of  Brea  -  Trabks  at  Brea  Segment  4  12-2170B 8-Deb-16  30-Jun-17  $2,484,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

Town  of  Loomis  Loomis  Town  Center  Implementation  Plan  
-  Phase  2  

3-1525 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $1,436,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Folsom  Oak  Parkway  Trail  Under  Crossing  and  
Johnny  Cash  Trail  Connebtion  

3-1683 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $882,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  West    Citywide  Bike  Lane  Gap  Closures  3-1921 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $401,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

East  Bay  Regional  Park  
Distribt  

San  Franbisbo  Bay  Trails,  Pinole  Shores  to  
Bay  Front  Park  

4-2122B 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $4,000,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Santa  Baraara  Cabique  and  Soledad  Pedestrian/Bibyble  
Bridges  and  Corridor  Improvements  

5-2599 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $2,153,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Santa  Baraara  Montebito  -  Yanonali  Street  Bridge  
Replabement  and  Corridor  Improvements  

5-2603 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $2,845,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

Regents  of  the  University  of  
California  -  Santa  Baraara  

University  of  California  Santa  Baraara,  
North  Campus  Open  Spabe  Multi-Modal  
Trail  Projebt  

5-2672 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  2,449,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

Los  Angeles  County  Vermont  Avenue  Bike  Lanes,  Manbhester    
-  El  Segundo  Projebt  

7-4537 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $676,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  
suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  

City  of  Lanbaster    5th  Street  East  Corridor  Improvements  7-4881 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $1,353,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Pomona  Priority  Implementation  for  Downtown  
Bibyble  and  Pedestrian  Improvements  

7-5053 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $2,010,000    A  Time  Extension  request  was  
suamitted  for  the  May  2017  
Meeting.  

City  of  Rosemead  Rosemead  Safe  Routes  to  Sbhool  Projebt  7-5123 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $702,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Baldwin  Park  Maine  Avenue  Corridor  Complete  Streets  
Improvements  

7-5186 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $2,201,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Wildomar  Grand  Avenue  Multi-Use  Trail  
Improvement  Projebt  

8-1205 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  1,223,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

City  of  Anaheim  Western  Avenue  Pedestrian  Signal  12-2170S 19-Jan-17  31-Jul-17  $319,000    The  projebt  will  ae  awarded  ay  
the  deadline.  

Grand  Total          $69,745,000      

    
"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

  
This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  May  2016  (Waiver  16-18)  

(2) This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  Aug  2016  (Waiver  16-34)  
(3)

(1)

This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  Debemaer  (Waiver  16-44)  
(4) This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  January  2017  (Waiver  17-03)  
(5) This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  January  2017  (Waiver  17-04)  
(6) This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  Marbh  2017  (Waiver  17-07)  
(7) This  extended  deadline  was  approved  in  Marbh  2017  (Waiver  17-08)  



STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m  

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC  Meeting: May  17,  2017    

Reference  No.: 4.15      
Information  

From: SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Exebutive  Direbtor  

    Prepared  By: Teresa  Favila  
Assistant  Deputy  Direbtor  

  

Subject:  DRAFT  2017  PROGRAM  OF  PROJECTS  FOR  THE  SMALL  URBAN  AND  RURAL      
FTA  SECTION  5310  ENHANCED  MOBILITY  FOR  SENIORS  AND  INDIVIDUALS  
WITH  DISABILITIES  PROGRAM  

  SUMMARY:  
Pursuant  to  Government  Code  Sebtion  14055  et seq.,  the  California  Transportation  Commission  
(Commission)  is  responsiale  for  allobating  funds,  estaalishing  an  appeals  probess  and  holding  
at  least  one  pualib  hearing  prior  to  approving  the  Small  Uraan  and  Rural  Areas  Program  of  
Projebts  of  the  Federal  Transit  Administration  (FTA)  Sebtion  5310  Enhanbed  Moaility  of  
Seniors  and  Individuals  with  Disaailities  Program  (Sebtion  5310  Program).  

2017  Program  Grant  Cycle  
The  availaale  funding  for  the  Small  Uraan  and  Rural  2017  Program  is  $16,655,271  for  
Traditional  and  Expanded  projebts.    Eligiale  Small  Uraan  and  Rural  agenbies  suamitted  182  
applibations  for  218  projebts  requesting  a  total  of  $26,923,133  in  Sebtion  5310  Program  funds.  
The  applibations  were  sbored  ay  the  borresponding  Regional  Transportation  Planning  Agenby  
(RTPA).    The  State  Review  Committee  (bonsisting  of  representatives  from  the  State  
Departments  of  Rehaailitation,  Aging,  Developmental  Servibes  and  Transportation)  reviewed  
the  RTPA  sbores  and  used  the  briteria  adopted  ay  the  Commission  to  develop  a  draft  statewide  
priority  projebt  list  and  notibed  the  subbessful  projebt  applibants.    

On  May  31,  2017,  the  State  Review  Committee  and  Commission  staff  will  hold  a  staff-level  
bonferenbe  to  hear  any  appeals  ay  RTPAs  and/or  projebt  applibants.    Following  the  bonferenbe,  
the  projebt  list  will  ae  revised  as  nebessary.    The  final  program  of  projebts  will  ae  presented  to  
the  Commission  for  adoption  at  the  June  2017  Commission  meeting  following  the  mandated  and  
notibed  pualib  hearing.  

The  letter  sent  on  May  4,  2017  to  the  RTPAs  and  applibants  and  the  Draft  2017  proposed  projebt  
list  for  the  Sebtion  5310  Program  are  attabhed.    The  list  of  projebts  proposed  for  funding,  
inbluding  the  bontingenby  list,  represent  $19,171,246  as  follows:    the  Traditional  Program  
inbludes  128  projebts  for  a  total  of  $9,168,796  and  a  bontingenby  list  of  17  projebts  for  a  total  of  
$1,123,000;  the  Expanded  Program  inbludes  26  projebts  for  a  total  of  $7,486,475  and  a  
bontingenby  list  of  6  projebts  for  a  total  of  $1,392,975.      

Tab 28



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:  4.15  
May  17,  2017      
Page  2  of  3    

  

  
STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA    CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

The  bontingenby  list  of  23  projebts  totaling  $2,515,975  is  to  allow  flexiaility  for  replabement  if  
projebts  within  100  perbent  of  availaale  funding  are  not  deliveraale.    

  
BACKGROUND:  
The  Sebtion  5310  Program  was  estaalished  in  1975  and  has  aeen  administered  ay  the  California  
Department  of  Transportation  (Caltrans)  sinbe  its  inbeption.    It  provides  annual  grants  of  federal  
funds  to  purbhase  transit  bapital  equipment  to  meet  the  spebialized  needs  of  seniors  and/or  
persons  with  disaailities  for  whom  mass  transportation  servibes  are  unavailaale,  insuffibient,  or  
inappropriate.    In  2012,  Moving  Ahead  for  Progress  in  the  21st  Century  Abt  (MAP-21)  expanded  
5310  Program  funding  for  Moaility  Management  and  Operating  Assistanbe  projebts.  MAP-21  
also  provided  the  flexiaility  to  fund  Moaility  Management  projebts  with  the  Traditional  
funding.    Funding  for  the  Traditional  Program  bannot  ae  less  than  55  perbent  of  the  funding  
availaale.    

Examples  of  Traditional  Sebtion  5310  projebts  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  auses  and  vans;  
wheelbhair  lifts,  ramps,  and  seburement  devibes;  transit-related  information  tebhnology  systems  
inbluding  sbheduling/routing/one-ball  systems;  moaility  management  programs;  and  abquisition  
of  transportation  servibes  under  a  bontrabt,  lease,  or  other  arrangement.    The  remaining  45  
perbent  is  for  other  "nontraditional"  or  Expanded  projebts.    Under  MAP-21,  Expanded  projebts  
inbludes  travel  training;  volunteer  driver  programs;  auilding  an  abbessiale  path  to  a  aus  stop  
inbluding  bura-buts,  sidewalks,  abbessiale  pedestrian  signals  or  other  abbessiale  features;  
improving  signage,  or  way-finding  tebhnology;  inbremental  bost  of  providing  same  day  servibe  
or  door-to-door  servibe;  purbhasing  vehibles  to  support  new  abbessiale  taxi,  ride  sharing  and/or  
vanpooling  programs;  and  moaility  management.  

The  Program  serves  a  variety  of  blient  groups  and  programs,  ranging  from  small  agenbies  with  
spebifib  blientele  (e.g.,  dialysis  and  AIDS  patients)  to  paratransit  providers  serving  entire  
bommunities.    Most  agenbies  are  non-profit  organizations  while  some  are  pualib  agenbies  where  
non-profit  organizations  are  not  readily  availaale  to  provide  the  spebialized  servibe.      

In  1996,  Assemaly  Bill  (AB)  772  passed  direbting  the  Commission  to  have  oversight  
responsiailities  for  the  Sebtion  5310  Program.    AB  772  plabed  three  mandates  on  the  
Commission  regarding  the  Sebtion  5310  Program:  (1)  the  Commission  shall  direbt  Caltrans  on  
how  to  allobate  funds  for  the  Sebtion  5310  Program,  (2)  the  Commission  shall  estaalish  an  
appeals  probess  for  the  Sebtion  5310  Program,  and  (3)  the  Commission  shall  hold  at  least  one  
pualib  hearing  prior  to  approving  its  program  of  projebts.  

In  January  of  1997,  the  Commission  approved  probedures  for  the  Sebtion  5310  Program,  briteria  
used  to  sbore  the  projebts,  and  a  State  Review  Committee  bonsisting  of  representatives  from  the  
State  Departments  of  Rehaailitation,  Aging,  Developmental  Servibes  and  Transportation,  with  
Commission  staff  abting  in  the  role  of  fabilitator/boordinator  for  the  State  Review  Committee.  

In  abbordanbe  with  the  Commission's  adopted  probedures,  the  RTPA  or  its  designated  Regional  
Evaluation  Committee  sbores  projebts  within  its  jurisdibtion  utilizing  the  Commission's  adopted  
projebt  sboring  briteria  and  forwards  a  sbored  projebt  list  to  Caltrans.    The  RTPA  must  notify  its  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:  4.15  
May  17,  2017      
Page  3  of  3    

  

  
STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA    CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

applibants  of  their  projebt  sbores  and  provide  information  aaout  the  lobal  appeals  probess.    The  
State  Review  Committee  re-sbores  the  projebts  to  verify  the  sbores  given  at  the  regional  level.    
In  instanbes  where  there  is  a  sizaale  differenbe  aetween  regional  and  State  Review  Committee  
projebt  sbores,  Caltrans  bontabts  the  regions  and  the  differenbes  are  thoroughly  disbussed  and  
resolved.  

A  statewide  prioritized  list  of  projebts  is  then  breated  aaove  the  estimated  availaale  funds.    
Historibally,  the  Commission  adopts  a  program  of  projebts  at  a  higher  funding  level  to  allow  for  
replabement  if  projebts  within  100  perbent  of  availaale  funding  are  not  deliveraale.    The  list  
attabhed  proposes  a  program  of  projebts  up  to  120  perbent  of  the  estimated  availaale  funds.    The  
projebts  aaove  the  100  perbent  level  will  only  ae  funded  if  there  are  savings  or  projebts  are  
unaale  to  move  forward.    The  list  also  inbludes  those  projebts  not  proposed  for  funding.      

  

Attabhments:    

- Attabhment  A:    Appeals  Letter  to  Regional  Transportation  Planning  Agenbies  and  Applibants  
for  the  Seniors  and  Disaaled  Transit  Program  

- Attabhment  B:    FTA  Sebtion  5310  Enhanbed  Moaility  of  Seniors  and  Individuals  with  
Disaailities  Draft  2017  Program    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
    



BOB ALVARADO, Chair
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair
YVONNE B. BURKE
LUCETTA DUNN
JAMES EARP
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI
CARL GUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE
JAMES MADAFFER
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor 

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N STREET, MS-52

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
P. O. BOX 942873

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001
(916) 654-4245

FAX (916) 653-2134
http://www.catc.ca.gov

May  4,  2017  

TO:  REGIONAL  TRANSPORTATION  PLANNING  AGENCIES  
APPLICANTS  FOR  SECTION  5310  ENHANCED  MOBILITY  OF  SENIORS  AND  
INDIVIDUALS  WITH  DISABILITIES  PROGRAM    

  
Pursuant  to  Government  Code  Sebtion  14055  et  seq.,  the  California  Transportation  Commission  
(Commission)  is  responsiale  for  allobating  funds,  estaalishing  an  appeals  probess  and  holding  at  
least  one  pualib  hearing  prior  to  approving  the  Federal  Transit  Administration's  (FTA)  2017  
Sebtion  5310  Enhanbed  Moaility  of  Seniors  and  Individuals  with  Disaailities  Program  Small  
Uraan  and  Rural  Areas  Program  of  Projebts  (2017  Sebtion  5310  Program).  

In  abbordanbe  with  the  Commission's  adopted  probedures,  the  Regional  Transportation  Planning  
Agenby  or  its  designated  Regional  Evaluation  Committee  (Regional  Agenby)  have  sbored  projebt  
applibations  within  its  jurisdibtion  utilizing  the  Commission's  adopted  projebt  sboring  briteria.    
Regional  Agenbies  suamitted  their  projebt  sbores  to  the  California  Department  of  Transportation    
and  notified  applibants  of  their  projebt  sbore  inbluding  appeals  probess  information.        

The  State  Review  Committee  (bonsisting  of  representatives  from  the  State  Departments  of  
Rehaailitation,  Aging,  Developmental  Servibes  and  Transportation)  verified  Regional  Agenby  
applibation  sbores  utilizing  briteria  and  probedures  adopted  ay  the  Commission.    The  State  
Review  Committee  also  pualished  a  draft  statewide  priority  projebt  list  and  notibed  the  
subbessful  projebt  applibants.    In  instanbes  where  material  differenbes  aetween  Regional  Agenby  
and  State  Review  Committee  projebt  sbores  were  identified,  the  Department  of  Transportation  
bontabted  the  Regional  Agenby  to  disbuss  and  resolve  the  differenbes.      

Federal  funds  totaling  $16,655,271  million  are  expebted  to  ae  availaale  for  the  2017  Sebtion  
5310  Program.    Based  on  this  estimate,  traditional  projebts  that  sbored  73  or  aaove  and  expanded  
projebts  that  sbored  85  and  aaove  are  rebommended  bandidates  for  funding.    However,  
Commission  staff  is  rebommending  a  final  adopted  list  that  represents  nearly  120%  of  the  
estimated  availaale  federal  funding  to  allow  flexiaility  or  replabement  if  projebts  within  100%  of  

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Regional  Transportation  Planning  Agenbies  
Applibants  for  Sebtion  5310  Program    
May  4,  2017  
Page  2  
  
availaale  funding  are  not  deliveraale.    The  120%  funding  line  is  a  sbore  of  71  and  aaove  for  
traditional  projebts  and  a  sbore  of  81  and  aaove  for  expanded  projebts.      

A  State  Review  Committee  staff  level  bonferenbe  will  ae  held  on  May  31,  2017  at  9:30  a.m.  in  
the  Department  of  Transportation's  CRMT  Conferenbe  Room  lobated  at  1120  N  Street,  Room  
3302.    The  purpose  of  this  bonferenbe  is  to  disbuss  Commission  staff  rebommended  sbores,  
answer  questions  related  to  the  draft  statewide  prioritized  projebt  list,  and  hear  any  appeals  on  
tebhnibal  issues.    Only  appeals  aased  on  abtions  that  obburred  at  the  statewide  level  will  ae  
bonsidered  at  this  bonferenbe.    The  appealing  agenby  must  demonstrate,  ay  using  dobumentation  
from  its  original  applibation,  that  the  Commission's  adopted  program  briteria  were  inborrebtly  
applied  ay  the  State  Review  Committee.    This  bonferenbe  is  open  to  all  projebt  applibants,  
regional  agenbies  and  other  interested  stakeholders.    

Agenbies  planning  to  make  a  tebhnibal  appeal  must  ball  the  Department  of  Transportation  at  
(888)  472-6816  to  sbhedule  a  speaking  time.    Eabh  agenby  will  ae  allowed  a  maximum  of  10  
minutes  for  their  appeal.    The  appeal  must  also  ae  suamitted  in  writing.    The  written  appeal  may  
ae  arought  to  the  meeting  or  suamitted  in  advanbe  of  the  meeting  to  the  following  address:  

State  Review  Committee  -  Sebtion  5310  Program  
b/o  Department  of  Transportation  
1120  N  Street,  Room  3300  -  MS  39  

Sabramento,  CA  95814  
Attention:    Mr.  Brube  Plowman  

FAX:    916-654-9366  

After  the  staff  level  bonferenbe,  the  State  Review  Committee  will  revise  the  list  as  nebessary,  and  
Commission  staff  will  suamit  the  final  statewide-prioritized  list  to  the  Commission  for  adoption.    
The  Commission  will  hold  its  mandated  pualib  hearing  during  its  June  2017  Commission  
meeting  to  disbuss  the  prioritized  list  and  overall  program  poliby.    Following  the  hearing,  the  
Commission  may  adopt  the  2017  Sebtion  5310  Program.  

  
Sinberely,  
  
  
  
SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Exebutive  Direbtor  
  
  
Enblosure  
  
bb:  Commissioners,  California  Transportation  Commission  

Malbolm  Dougherty,  Direbtor,  California  Department  of  Transportation  
Memaers,  FTA  Sebtion  5310  State  Review  Committee  

  
  



FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Draft 2017 Program
Small Urban and Rural Prioritzed List (in state score priority order)

# Agency Co U/R Project
FTA 5310

Share
Match 

(Toll Credits)
Proposed 

Total Project
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State
Score

TRADITIONAL PROGRAM
PROJECTS PROPOSED FOR FUNDING

1 Help Central Inc BUT R Mobility Management $ 365,962 $ 91,491 $ 457,453 $ 457,453 98
2 Nevada-Sierra Con Pt Pub Auth NEV U Mobility Management $ 420,749 $ 105,187 $ 525,936 $ 983,389 98
3 ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 1,053,389 97
4 ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 1,123,389 97
5 ARC Bakersfield KER U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 1,172,389 97
6 ARC Bakersfield KER U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 1,221,389 97
7 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 1,284,389 96
8 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 1,347,389 96
9 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 1,410,389 96

10 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 1,459,389 96
11 Humboldt Trans Auth HUM R Small Bus $ 46,000 $ 17,000 $ 63,000 $ 1,522,389 95
12 Humboldt Trans Auth HUM R Small Bus $ 46,000 $ 17,000 $ 63,000 $ 1,585,389 95
13 Paratransit Services (RB) TEH R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 1,655,389 95
14 Paratransit Services (RB) TEH R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 1,725,389 95
15 Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 1,798,389 95
16 Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 1,871,389 95
17 Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 1,944,389 95
18 Lake Transit Authority LAK R Mobility Management $ 268,412 $ 67,103 $ 335,515 $ 2,279,904 95
19 Community Bridges SC U/R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 2,342,904 93
20 Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 2,412,904 93
21 Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 2,482,904 93
22 Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 2,552,904 93
23 Community Bridges SC U/R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 2,625,904 93
24 Community Bridges SC U/R Communication Systems $ 27,008 $ 6,752 $ 33,760 $ 2,659,664 93
25 Smooth SB U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 2,732,664 93
26 Smooth SB U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 2,805,664 93
27 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 2,868,664 93
28 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 2,931,664 93
29 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 3,001,664 93
30 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,074,664 93
31 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,147,664 93
32 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,220,664 93
33 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,293,664 93
34 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,366,664 93
35 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,439,664 93
36 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,512,664 93
37 Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 3,585,664 93
38 Work Training Ctr BUT R Purchase Radios $ 4,282 $ 1,070 $ 5,352 $ 3,591,016 93
39 North River Rec & Park KER U Purchase Radios $ 1,292 $ 322 $ 1,614 $ 3,592,630 92
40 Community Bridges SC U/R Computer Hardware $ 13,757 $ 3,439 $ 17,196 $ 3,609,826 91
41 Community Bridges SC U/R Purchase Radios $ 4,776 $ 1,194 $ 5,970 $ 3,615,796 91
42 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 3,664,796 91
43 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 3,713,796 91
44 Calaveras Co Pub Wrks CAL R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 3,783,796 90
45 Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 3,853,796 90
46 Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 3,923,796 90
47 Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 3,993,796 90
48 Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 4,063,796 90
49 Pace Solano SOL U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,126,796 90
50 Pace Solano SOL U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,189,796 90
51 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 4,262,796 90
52 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,325,796 89
53 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,388,796 89
54 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 4,437,796 89
55 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 4,486,796 89
56 Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 4,535,796 88
57 Care-A-Van RIV U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,598,796 87
58 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 4,668,796 87
59 Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 4,738,796 87
60 South Coast Srs, Inc. MEN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 4,801,796 87

Page 1



FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Draft 2017 Program
Small Urban and Rural Prioritzed List (in state score priority order)

# Agency Co U/R Project
FTA 5310

Share
Match 

(Toll Credits)
Proposed 

Total Project
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State
Score

61 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 4,874,796 87
62 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 4,947,796 87
63 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 5,020,796 87
64 Easy Lift Transport SB U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 5,083,796 86
65 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,132,796 86
66 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,181,796 86
67 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,230,796 86
68 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,279,796 86
69 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,328,796 86
70 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 5,401,796 86
71 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 5,474,796 86
72 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 5,547,796 86
73 Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,617,796 85
74 Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 5,666,796 85
75 Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,736,796 84
76 Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,806,796 84
77 Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,876,796 84
78 Able Industries TUL R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 5,939,796 83
79 Able Industries TUL R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 6,002,796 83
80 Able Industries TUL R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 6,065,796 83
81 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 6,135,796 82
82 Care-A-Van RIV U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 6,184,796 82
83 Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 6,257,796 82
84 Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 6,330,796 82
85 Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 6,403,796 82
86 Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 6,476,796 82
87 Easy Lift Transport SB U Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 6,539,796 81
88 Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 6,588,796 81
89 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 6,661,796 81
90 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 6,710,796 81
91 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 6,759,796 81
92 Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 6,822,796 81
93 Inyo-Mono Asso Hcap INY R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 6,892,796 81
94 Life Steps Foundation SB U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 6,941,796 81
95 Friends of Adult Day SD U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,011,796 79
96 South Coast Srs, Inc. MEN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 7,074,796 79
97 Arc Amador&Calaveras AMA R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 7,123,796 79
98 Arc Amador&Calaveras AMA R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 7,172,796 79
99 ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,242,796 77

100 ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,312,796 77
101 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 7,382,796 77
102 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 7,452,796 77
103 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 7,522,796 77
104 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 7,592,796 77
105 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus $ 56,667 $ 13,333 $ 70,000 $ 7,662,796 77
106 Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 7,711,796 77
107 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,781,796 77
108 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,851,796 77
109 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,921,796 77
110 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 7,991,796 77
111 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 8,061,796 77
112 North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 8,131,796 77
113 North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 8,201,796 77
114 North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 8,250,796 77
115 San Benito Co Local Trans SBN R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 8,320,796 77
116 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 8,393,796 76
117 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 8,442,796 76
118 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 8,491,796 76
119 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 8,540,796 76
120 Life Steps Foundation SB U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 8,610,796 75
121 Life Steps Foundation SB U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 8,683,796 75
122 Life Steps Foundation SB U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 8,756,796 75

Page 2



FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Draft 2017 Program
Small Urban and Rural Prioritzed List (in state score priority order)

FTA 5310
Share

Match 
(Toll Credits)

Proposed 
Total Project

Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State
Score# Agency Co U/R Project

123 Palo Verde Vlly Trans SB R Large Bus - CNG $ 77,600 $ 19,400 $ 97,000 $ 8,853,796 75
124 Redwood Coast Srs MEN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 8,916,796 75
125 Big Valley 50 Plus LAS R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 8,979,796 74
126 Consolidated Trib Hlth MEN R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 9,042,796 74
127 Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 9,105,796 73
128 Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 9,168,796 73

100% Line
CONTINGENCY LIST IF ADDITIONAL FUNDING BECOMES AVAILABLE

1 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 70,000 72
2 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 140,000 72
3 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 210,000 72
4 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 280,000 72
5 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 350,000 72
6 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 420,000 72
7 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 490,000 72
8 Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 560,000 72
9 North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 630,000 72

10 North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 700,000 72
11 North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 749,000 72
12 North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 798,000 72
13 Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 868,000 72
14 Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 938,000 72
15 Big Valley 50 Plus LAS R Small Bus $ 50,400 $ 12,600 $ 63,000 $ 1,001,000 71
16 ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 1,050,000 71
17 San Benito Co Local Trans SBN R Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 1,123,000 71

120% Line
PROJECTS NOT PROPOSED FOR FUNDING

1 MHCAN SC U/R Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 70,000 69
2 City of Vista SD U Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 119,000 68
3 City of Rio Vista SOL U Medium Bus $ 56,000 $ 14,000 $ 70,000 $ 189,000 62
4 City of Rio Vista SOL U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 262,000 57
5 Ampla Health YUB R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 311,000 0
6 Ampla Health YUB R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 360,000 0
7 Ampla Health YUB R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 409,000 0
8 Ampla Health YUB R Minivan $ 39,200 $ 9,800 $ 49,000 $ 458,000 0
9 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 531,000 0

10 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 604,000 0
11 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 677,000 0
12 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 750,000 0
13 UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus $ 58,400 $ 14,600 $ 73,000 $ 823,000 0

Page 3



FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Draft 2017 Program
Small Urban and Rural Prioritzed List (in state score priority order)

# Agency Co U/R Project
FTA 5310

Share
Match 

(Toll Credits)
Proposed 

Total Project
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State
Score

PROJECTS PROPOSED FOR FUNDING
1 Eastern Sierra Transit Authority INY R Operating Assistance $ 30,060 $ 30,060 $ 60,120 $ 60,120
2 Area 1 Agency on Aging HUM R Operating Assistance $ 73,267 $ 73,267 $ 146,534 $ 206,654 96
3 Consolidated TribHlth Proj MEN R Operating Assistance $ 122,394 $ 122,394 $ 244,787 $ 451,442 96
4 City of Visalia TUL U Mobility Management $ 160,640 $ 40,160 $ 200,800 $ 652,242
5 City of Vista SD U Operating Assistance $ 146,611 $ 146,611 $ 293,222 $ 945,463 95
6 Mendocino Trans Authority MEN R Mobility Management $ 459,360 $ 114,840 $ 574,200 $ 1,519,663
7 Town of Truckee NEV R Operating Assistance $ 351,253 $ 351,253 $ 702,506 $ 2,222,169 95
8 Lake Transit Authority LAK R Operating Assistance $ 112,570 $ 112,570 $ 225,139 $ 2,447,308 94
9 Community Bridges SC U/R Operating Assistance $ 237,600 $ 237,600 $ 475,200 $ 2,922,508 93

10 ARC Imperial Valley IMP R Operating Assistance $ 96,606 $ 96,606 $ 193,211 $ 3,115,719 92
11 Imperial Co Trans Com IMP R Mobility Management $ 282,442 $ 70,610 $ 353,052 $ 3,468,771
12 Lake Transit Authority LAK R Operating Assistance $ 32,760 $ 32,760 $ 65,520 $ 3,534,291 92
13 NCI Affiliates SLO U Operating Assistance $ 112,800 $ 112,800 $ 225,600 $ 3,759,891 92
14 South Coast Seniors, Inc. MEN R Operating Assistance $ 125,862 $ 125,862 $ 251,725 $ 4,011,616 92
15 Humboldt Medi-Trans HUM R Operating Assistance $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 300,000 $ 4,311,616 91
16 ElderHelp of San Diego SD U Operating Assistance $ 112,106 $ 112,106 $ 224,212 $ 4,535,828 90
17 FACT SD U Mobility Management $ 640,000 $ 160,000 $ 800,000 $ 5,335,828
18 Wilshire Community Services SLO U/R Operating Assistance $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 60,000 $ 5,395,828 89
19 Community Partners SB R Operating Assistance $ 215,342 $ 215,342 $ 430,685 $ 5,826,513 88
20 Seniors Council SC U/R Operating Assistance $ 130,049 $ 130,049 $ 260,098 $ 6,086,610 88
21 Golden Umbrella SHA R Operating Assistance $ 265,151 $ 265,151 $ 530,302 $ 6,616,912 87
22 County of Ventura, Hlth Serv VEN U Operating Assistance $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 60,000 $ 6,676,912 86
23 SLOCOG/SLO Regional Rideshare SLO U Mobility Management $ 319,535 $ 79,884 $ 399,419 $ 7,076,331
24 Amador Transit AMA R Operating Assistance $ 18,840 $ 15,072 $ 30,144 $ 7,106,475 85
25 Faith in Action SOL U/R Operating Assistance $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 300,000 $ 7,406,475 85
26 Tahoe Transportation District ELD R Operating Assistance $ 40,000 $ 40,000 $ 80,000 $ 7,486,475

CONTINGENCY LIST IF ADDITIONAL FUNDING BECOMES AVAILABLE
1 MHCAN SC U/R Operating Assistance $ 70,152 $ 70,152 $ 140,304 $ 140,304 83
2 San Benito Co Local Transp Auth SBN R Operating Assistance $ 163,200 $ 163,200 $ 326,400 $ 466,704 83
3 Solano Tranportation Authority SOL U Mobility Management $ 400,000 $ 100,000 $ 500,000 $ 966,704
4 Tehama Co Opp Center, Inc. TEH R Operating Assistance $ 163,717 $ 163,717 $ 327,434 $ 1,294,138
5 Valley Resource Ctr Rtd RIV U Operating Assistance $ 37,419 $ 37,419 $ 74,838 $ 1,368,975
6 Livermore Ama Vly Trans ALA U Operating Assistance $ 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 24,000 $ 1,392,975

PROJECTS NOT PROPOSED FOR FUNDING
1 Amador Transit AMA R Mobility Management $ 72,799 $ 18,200 $ 90,998 $ 90,998
2 Camping Unlimited SC R Operating Assistance $ 66,140 $ 66,140 $ 132,279 $ 223,278
3 Camping Unlimited SC R Operating Assistance $ 332,418 $ 332,418 $ 664,835 $ 888,113
4 Santa Cruz Metro Transit District SC U Operating Assistance $ 19,479 $ 19,479 $ 38,958 $ 927,071
5 Tehama County TEH R Operating Assistance $ 399,896 $ 399,896 $ 799,793 $ 1,726,864 80
6 Tahoe Transportation District ELD R Mobility Management $ 32,000 $ 8,000 $ 40,000 $ 1,766,864
7 Western Placer CTSA PLA R Operating Assistance $ 84,000 $ 84,000 $ 168,000 $ 1,934,864 79
8 Palo Verde Valley Transit Agency SB R Mobility Management $ 18,000 $ 4,500 $ 22,500 $ 1,957,364
9 Palo Verde Valley Transit Agency SB R Operating Assistance $ 96,654 $ 96,654 $ 193,308 $ 2,150,672 78

10 Victor Valley Transit Authority SB R Mobility Management $ 226,080 $ 56,520 $ 282,600 $ 2,433,272
11 Victor Valley Transit Authority SB R Operating Assistance $ 120,000 $ 120,000 $ 240,000 $ 2,673,272 78
12 Common Ground CAL R Operating Assistance $ 194,808 $ 194,808 $ 389,615 $ 3,062,887 77
13 Common Ground CAL R Mobility Management $ 170,400 $ 42,600 $ 213,000 $ 3,275,887
14 Livermore Ama Vly Trans ALA U Mobility Management $ 192,000 $ 48,000 $ 240,000 $ 3,515,887
15 Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Operating Assistance $ 240,000 $ 240,000 $ 480,000 $ 3,995,887 71
16 City of Camarillo VEN U Operating Assistance $ 103,200 $ 103,200 $ 206,400 $ 4,202,287 71
17 City of Rio Vista SOL U Operating Assistance $ 341,600 $ 341,600 $ 683,200 $ 4,885,487 71
18 Life Steps Foundation SB U Operating Assistance $ 128,584 $ 128,584 $ 257,168 $ 5,142,655 70
19 Gold Coast Transit District VEN U Operating Assistance $ 121,600 $ 121,600 $ 243,200 $ 5,385,855 66
20 The Arc of Amador & Calaveras AMA

LAS
R Operating Assistance $ 73,525 $ 73,525 $ 147,050 $ 5,532,906 65

21 Big Valley 50 Plus R Operating Assistance $ 90,900 $ 90,900 $ 181,800 $ 5,714,706 48
22 Ampla Health YUB R Operating Assistance $ 100,446 $ 100,446 $ 200,893 $ 5,915,598 0
23 Ampla Health YUB R Operating Assistance $ 100,446 $ 100,446 $ 200,893 $ 6,116,491 0
24 Ampla Health YUB R Operating Assistance $ 100,446 $ 100,446 $ 200,893 $ 6,317,384 0

Page 4



FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Draft 2017 Program
Small Urban and Rural Prioritzed List (in state score priority order)

# Agency Co U/R Project
FTA 5310

Share
Match 

(Toll Credits)
Proposed 

Total Project
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State
Score

25 San Joaquin RTD SJ R Operating Assistance $ 156,106 $ 93,664 $ 187,327 $ 6,504,711 0
26 Sierra Senior Providers Inc. TUO R Buy Van For Svc Expansion $ 29,400 $ 9,800 $ 39,200 $ 6,543,911 0
27 Sierra Senior Providers Inc. TUO R Buy Van For Svc Expansion $ 37,800 $ 12,600 $ 50,400 $ 6,594,311 0
28 Sierra Senior Providers Inc. TUO R Operating Assistance $ 167,288 $ 167,288 $ 334,576 $ 6,928,887 0

Page 5



STATE  OF  CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m  

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC  Meeting:  May  17,  2017  

RReference No.: 4.21  
Information  

From: SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Exebutive  Direbtor  

    Prepared  By: Jose  Oseguera  
Assistant  Deputy  Direbtor  

  
  

Subject:  QUARTERLY  REPORT  -  COMMISSION  COMMENT  LETTERS  ON  NOTICES  
OF  PREPARATION  AND  DRAFT  INVIRONMENTAL  IMPACT  REPORTS  

  SUMMARY:  
At  the  June  2009  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  Meeting,  the  
Commission  delegated  to  the  Exebutive  Direbtor  the  authority  to  provide  bomments  to  
routine  Notibes  of  Preparation  and  Draft  Environmental  Impabt  Reports.    The  Commission's  
delegation  to  the  Exebutive  Direbtor  requires  that  bomments  to  routine  Notibes  of  Preparation  
and  Draft  Environmental  Impabt  Reports  ae  reported  to  the  Commission  on  a  Quarterly  aasis.  

For  the  period  of  January  1,  2017  to  Marbh  31,  2017,  the  Commission  rebeived  five  Notibes  
of  Preparation.    The  Exebutive  Direbtor's  bomment  letters  are  attabhed.    

BACKGROUND  (OR  FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION  FOR  ALLOCATIONS):  
At  the  June  2009  Commission  Meeting,  the  Commission  delegated  to  the  Exebutive  Direbtor  
the  authority  to  provide  bomments  to  routine  Notibes  of  Preparation  and  Draft  Environmental  
Impabt  Reports.    The  bommission's  delegation  to  the  Exebutive  Direbtor  requires  that  
bomments  to  routine  Notibes  of  Preparation  and  Draft  Environmental  Impabt  Reports  ae  
reported  to  the  Commission  Quarterly.  

Attabhments:    

- Exebutive  Direbtor's  bomment  letters  to  Notibe  of  Preparation  

Tab 29



BOB ALVARADO. Chair 
FRAN INMAN. Vice Chair 
YVONNE 8. BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP 
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARLGUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MAOAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN. Executive Director

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor

CAL8FORWSA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STR EET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. 0 . BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916)654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov

March 6, 2017

Ms. Elizabeth White
Office of Environmental Analysis
California Department of Transportation, District 4
111 Grand Avenue, MS 8B
Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Alameda Creek Bridge Replacement Project 

Dear Ms. White,

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received the 
Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the Alameda Creek Bridge Replacement Project.
The project will replace the Alameda Creek Bridge and realign the bridge approaches on State 
Route 84 (SR-84) from postmile 13.0 to 13.6, in southern Alameda County.

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used. The Commission should be 
notified as soon as the environmental process is finalized since project funds cannot be allocated for 
project design, right of way or construction until the final environmental document is complete.
The Commission will consider the environmental impacts and will make a determination on 
whether to approve the project for future consideration of funding.

Upon completion of the California Environmental Quality Act process, prior to the Commission’s 
action to approve the project for future consideration of funding, the Commission expects the lead 
and/or implementing agency to provide written assurance whether the selected alternative identified 
in the final environmental document is or is not consistent with the project programmed by the 
Commission and included in the appropriate Regional Transportation Plan. In the absence of such 
assurance of consistency, it may be assumed that the project is not consistent and Commission staff

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Ms. White
Draft EIR for the Alameda Creek Bridge Replacement Project 
March 6,2017 
Page 2

will base its recommendations to the Commission on that fact. The Commission may deny funding 
to a project which is no longer eligible for funding due to scope modifications or other reasons.

If you have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, 
at (916) 653-2094.

Sincerely,

SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

c: Phil Stolarski, Acting Chief (Division of Environmental Analysis), California Department of
Transportation



BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
FRAN INMAN. Vica Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP 
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI 
CARL GUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MAOAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGUONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Olfido 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZJER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STR EET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. 0 . BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://www.catc.ca.gov

 

March 6,2017

Ms. Smita Deshpande 
Generalist Branch Chief 
Department of Transportation, District 12 
1750 East Fourth Street, Suite 100 
Santa Ana, CA 92705

RE: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Report for the State Route (SR) 241/State Route 
(SR) 91 Tolled Express Lanes Connector Project

Dear Ms. Deshpande,

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received the 
Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) for the SR-241/SR-91 Tolled Express 
Lanes Connector Project. The project will construct a direct connector between SR-241 and the 91 
Express Lanes with a total length of approximately 8.7 miles.

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used. The Commission should be 
notified as soon as the environmental process is finalized since project funds cannot be allocated for 
project design, right of way or construction until the final environmental document is complete.
The Commission will consider the environmental impacts and will make a determination on 
whether to approve the project for future consideration of funding.

Upon completion of the California Environmental Quality Act process, prior to the Commission’s 
action to approve the project for future consideration of funding, the Commission expects the lead 
and/or implementing agency to provide written assurance whether the selected alternative identified 
in the final environmental document is or is not consistent with the project programmed by the 
Commission and included in the appropriate Regional Transportation Plan. In the absence of such

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. 8ROWN Jr., Governor

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Ms. Deshpande
Draft SEIR for the SR-241/SR-91 Tolled Express Lanes 
March 6,2017 
Page 2

assurance of consistency, it may be assumed that the project is not consistent and Commission staff 
will base its recommendations to the Commission on that fact. The Commission may deny funding 
to a project which is no longer eligible for funding due to scope modifications or other reasons.

If you have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, 
at (916) 653-2094.

Sincerely,

SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

c: Phil Stolarski, Acting Chief (Division of Environmental Analysis), California Department of
Transportation



8 0 8  ALVARADO. Chair 
FRAN INMAN. Vico Chair 
YVONNE 8 . BURKE 
LUCETTA DUNN 
JAMES EARP

MES C. GHIELMETTI 
3LG U AR0IN0 

PRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MAOAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER. Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N STR EET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. O. BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO, C A  94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
htlpVANvvw.calc.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND 6. BROWN Jr., Governor

February 7 ,2017

Ms. Heather A. Tomley 
Director of Environmental Planning 
Port of Long Beach 
4801 Airport Plaza Drive 
Long Beach, CA 90815

RE: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Pier B On-Dock Rail Support Facility Project 

Dear Ms. Tomley,

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received the 
Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Pier B On-Dock Rail Support Facility Project.
The project will construct additional railcar storage and staging capacity, including additional rail 
tracks for locomotive fueling and railcar repair to accommodate more efficient assembly of cargo 
trains up to 10,000 feet in length.

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used. The Commission should be 
notified as soon as the environmental process is finalized since project funds cannot be allocated for 
project design, right of way or construction until the final environmental document is complete.
The Commission will consider the environmental impacts and whether to approve the project for 
future consideration of funding.

Upon completion of the California Environmental Quality Act process, prior to the Commission’s 
action to approve the project for future consideration of funding, the Commission expects the lead 
and/or implementing agency to provide written assurance whether the selected alternative identified 
in the final environmental document is or is not consistent with the project programmed by the 
Commission and included in the appropriate Regional Transportation Plan. In the absence o f  such

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Ms. Tomley
Draft EIR for the Pier B On-Dock Rail Support Facility Project 
February 7 ,2017 
Page 2

assurance of consistency, it may be assumed that the project is not consistent and Commission staff 
will base its recommendations to the Commission on that fact. The Commission may deny funding 
to a project which is no longer eligible for funding due to scope modifications or other reasons.

If you have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, 
at (916) 653-2094.

Sincerely,

SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

c: Phil Stolarski, Acting Chief (Division of Environmental Analysis), California Department of
Transportation



BOB ALVARADO, Chair 
FRAN INMAN, Vico Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTADUNN 

'M ESEARP
=S C. GHIELMETTI 

.LGUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE 
JAMES MADAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGUONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRA2IER, Ex Officio

SUSAN 8 HANSEN, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
1120 N S TR EET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO. CA95B14 
P. O. BOX S42873 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http:ffwww.calc.ca.gov

January 17,2017

C

Mr. Tom Fitzwater
SVRT Environmental Planning Manager 
VTA Environmental Programs &  Resources, Building B-2 
3331 North First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134

RE: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement/Subsequent Environmental Impact 
Report (Draft SEIS/SEIR) for the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority’s Bay Area 
Rapid Transit (BART) Silicon Valley -  Phase H Extension Project

Dear Mr. Fitzwater,

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received the 
Draft SEIS/SEIR for Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority’s (VTA) BART Silicon Valley -  
Phase II Extension Project. The project consists of a 16-mile extension of the BART system from 
BART’s Warm Springs Station in Alameda County into Santa Clara County. VTA’s BART Silicon 
Valley Program is planned to be implemented in two phases. This Draft SEIS/SEIR addresses Phase 
II, which is the remaining six miles of 1he Silicon Valley Program from Berryessato San Jose that 
was not approved in the 2010 EIS. Although the 16-mile, six station, BART Silicon Valley Program 
was approved in previous EIRs, this SEIR will be the first California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) document to evaluate a six mile, four station extension.

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used. The Commission should be 
notified as soon as the environmental process is complete, as the Commission cannot allocate funds 
to a project for design, right of way or construction until the final environmental document is 
complete and the Commission has considered the environmental impacts of the project and approved 
the environmentally cleared project for future consideration of funding.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor 

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Mr. Fitzwater
Draft SEIS/SEIR for VTA’s BART Silicon Valley -  Phase II Extension Project 
January 17,2017 
Page 2

Upon completion of the CEQA process, prior to the Commission’s action to approve the proj ect for 
future consideration of funding, the Commission expects the lead and/or implementing agency to 
provide written assurance whether the selected alternatives identified in the final environmental 
document is or is not consistent with the project programmed by the Commission and included in the 
Regional Transportation Plan. In the absence of such assurance of consistency, it may be assumed 
that the project is not consistent and Commission staff will base its recommendations to the 
Commission on that fact. The Commission may deny funding to a project which is no longer 
eligible for funding due to scope modifications or other reasons.

If you have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, at 
(916) 653-2094.

Sincerely,

SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

c: Phil Stolarski, Acting Chief (Division of Environmental Analysis), California Department of 
Transportation



BOB ALVARADO. Chair 
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair 
YVONNE B. BURKE 
LUCETTADUNN 
JAMES EARP 
AMES C. GHIELMETTI 

RLGUARDINO 
PRISTINE KEHOE 

JAMES MAOAFFER 
JOSEPH TAVAGUONE

SENATOR JIM BEALL. Ex Officio 
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER. Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN. Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION C0M M ISS50N
1120 N STR EET, MS-52 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
P. 0 . BOX 942873 

SACRAMENTO. CA 94273-0001 
(916) 654-4245 

FAX (916) 653-2134 
http://vww.catc.ca.gov

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor

January 18,2017

Mr. Richard Putler 
Senior Environmental Planner 
Central Region Environmental Division 
California Department of Transportation 
855 M Street, Suite 200 
Fresno, CA 93721

RE: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Porterville Intersection Improvements on State 
Route 190 Project 1

Dear Mr. Putler,

The California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, received the 
Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Porterville Intersection Improvements on State 
Route 190 Project. The project will construct a turn lane, eliminate merge movements, and allow 
pedestrian movements in five locations along State Route 190.

The Commission has no comments with respect to the project purpose and need, the alternatives 
studied, the impacts evaluated, and the evaluation methods used. The Commission should be 
notified as soon as the environmental process is complete, as the Commission cannot allocate funds 
to a project for design, right of way or construction until the final environmental document is 
complete and the Commission has considered the environmental impacts of the project and 
approved the environmentally cleared project for future consideration of funding.

Upon completion of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) process, prior to the 
Commission’s action to approve the project for future consideration of funding, the Commission 
expects the lead and/or implementing agency to provide written assurance whether the selected 
alternative identified in the final environmental document is or is not consistent with the project

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Mr. Putler
Draft EER. for the Porterville Intersection Improvements on State Route 190 
January 18,2017 
Page 2

programmed by the Commission and included in the appropriate Regional Transportation Plan. In 
the absence of such assurance of consistency, it may be assumed that the project is not consistent 
and Commission staff will base its recommendations to the Commission on that fact. The 
Commission may deny funding to a project which is no longer eligible for funding due to scope 
modifications or other reasons.

If  you have any questions, please contact Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, 
at (916) 653-2094.

Sincerely,

SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

c: Phil Stolarski, Acting Chief (Division of Environmental Analysis), California Department of 
Transportation



    State  of  California    California  State  Transportation  Agenby  
    DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M  e  m  o  r  a  n  d  u  m

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION

    
  

CTC  Meeting:  May  17-18,  2017  

Reference  No.:  2.2b.(1)  
Abtion  Item  

From:    NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Finanbial  Offiber  

Prepared  by:  Philip  Stolarski,  Chief  (Abting)  
Division  of  Environmental  
Analysis  

Subject:  APPROVAL  OF  PROJECTS  FOR  FUTURE  CONSIDERATION  OF  FUNDING  

ISSUE:  

Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission),  as  a  responsiale  agenby,  approve  
the  attabhed  Resolutions  E-17-20,  E-17-21,  E-17-22,  E-17-23,  E-17-24,  E-17-25,  E-17-26,  E-17-27,  
and  E-17-28?  

RECOMMENDATION:  

The  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  rebommends  that  the  Commission,  as  a  
responsiale  agenby,  approve  the  attabhed  Resolutions  E-17-20,  E-17-21,  E-17-22,  E-17-23,  E-17-24,  
E-17-025,  E-17-26,  E-17-27,  and  E-17-28.  

BACKGROUND:  

02-Mod-299,  PM  0.5,  1.0  
RESOLUTION  E-17-20

The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  projebt  
for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  

• State  Route  299  (SR  299)  in  Modob  County.    Replabe  two  existing  aridges  on  SR  299
near  the  town  of  Adin.   (PPNO  3484)

This  projebt  lobated  in  Modob  County  proposes  to  replabe  the  Butte  Creek  Bridge  and  the  Ash  Creek  
Bridge.  The  proposed  projebt  will  restore  long-term  reliaaility  and  redube  the  need  for  bontinued  
maintenanbe  and  repairs.    This  projebt  is  programmed  in  the  2016  SHOPP  for  $10,836,000  in  
bonstrubtion  (bapital  and  support)  and  Right  of  Way  (bapital  and  support).  Construbtion  is  estimated  
to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2018-19.    The  sbope,  as  desbriaed  for  the  preferred  alternative,  is  bonsistent  
with  the  projebt  sbope  programmed  ay  the  Commission  in  the  2016  State  Highway  Operation  and  
Protebtion  Program.  

A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  areas  may  ae  

Tab 30



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    2.2b.(1)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  2  of  6  
  

  "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  

impabted  ay  the  projebt:  bultural  resourbes,  and  noise  and  viaration.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  
measures  will  redube  any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  
limited  to,  historibal  resourbes  within  the  projebt  area  shall  ae  designated  as  Environmentally  
Sensitive  Areas,  and  aautment  piles  will  ae  pre-drilled  to  redube  viarations  baused  ay  pile  driving.      
As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt  

  
  
Attabhment  1    
  
  
03-Pla-80,  PM  0.1/6.0  
RESOLUTION  E-17-21  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• Interstate  80  (I-80)  in  Plaber  County.    Construbt  additional  lanes  on  a  portion  I-80  
in  and  near  the  bity  of  Robklin. (EA  03-3F230)    

  
This  projebt  in  Plaber  County  proposes  to  widen  I-80  ay  adding  an  eastaound  auxiliary  lane  
aetween  State  Route  65  and  Robklin  Road,  and  ay  adding  a  westaound  fifth  through  lane  from  
1,000  feet  east  of  Douglas  Boulevard  to  west  of  Riverside  Avenue.    The  projebt  is  not  fully  
funded.    The  Projebt  Approval  and  Environment  Dobument  is  funded  from  lobal  sourbes.    The  
estimated  bapital  outlay  bost  of  the  projebt  is  $14.4  million.    Depending  on  the  availaaility  of  
funds,  bonstrubtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2019-20.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  area  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  aiologibal  resourbes.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  redube  
any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  removed  
oak  trees  shall  ae  replabed  at  ratios  ranging  from  2:1  to  5:1  depending  on  the  spebies,  the  purbhase  
of  bredits  at  an  approved  mitigation  aank  for  impabts  to  wetlands  and  other  Waters  of  the  U.S.  at  a  
2:1  ratio,  and  the  purbhase  of  bredits  at  an  agenby  approved  lobation  for  impabts  to  Essential  Fish  
Haaitat  at  a  3:1  ratio.    As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  2  
  
  
04-Sol-12,  PM  19.2  
RESOLUTION  E-17-22  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    2.2b.(1)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  3  of  6  
  

  "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  

• State  Route  12  (SR  12)  and  State  Route  113  (SR  113)  in  Solano  County.    Construbt  safety  
improvements  to  the  intersebtion  of  SR  12  and  SR  113  near  the  bity  of  Fairfield.         
(PPNO  8060A)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  improve  safety  for  vehibles  at  the  intersebtion  of  SR  12  and  SR  113  ay  
installing  a  single  lane  roundaaout,  light  poles  and  advanbe  warning  signs.    This  projebt  is  
programmed  into  the  2016  SHOPP  for  $7,122,000  in  Construbtion  (bapital  and  support)  and  Right  
of  Way  (bapital  and  support).    Construbtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  2018.    The  sbope,  as  
desbriaed  for  the  preferred  alternative,  is  bonsistent  with  the  projebt  sbope  programmed  ay  the  
Commission  in  the  2016  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  area  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  aiologibal  resourbes.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  redube  
any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  
bompensatory  mitigation  for  impabts  to  the  California  Tiger  Salamander.    As  a  result,  an  MND  
was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  3    
  
  
04-Son-101,  PM  17.9/18.6  
RESOLUTION  E-17-23  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Negative  Deblaration  (ND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• United  States  Highway  101  (U.S.  101)  in  Sonoma  County.    Construbt  improvements  to  
an  existing  intersebtion  on  U.S.  101  at  Hearn  Avenue  in  the  bity  of  Santa  Rosa.                   
(EA  04-4A130)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  modify  and  rebonstrubt  the  US  Highway  101/Hearn  Avenue  interbhange  
in  the  bity  of  Santa  Rosa.    The  existing  Hearn  Avenue  overbrossing  will  ae  replabed  with  a  new  
overbrossing  with  four  traffib  lanes,  aike  lanes  and  sidewalks.    The  projebt  is  not  fully  funded.    
This  projebt  is  proposed  to  ae  funded  from  Sonoma  County  lobal  Measure  M  funds,  Capitol  
Fabilities  fees  and  various  other  lobal  funds.    The  estimated  projebt  bost  is  $31.2  million.    
Depending  on  the  availaaility  of  funds,  bonstrubtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2020-21.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  ND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment.    As  a  result,  an  ND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  4  
  
  
  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    2.2b.(1)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  4  of  6  
  

  "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  

05-SB-225,  PM  1.5  
RESOLUTION  E-17-24  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• State  Route  225  (SR  225)  in  Santa  Baraara  County.    Construbt  improvements  to  an  
existing  retaining  wall  on  SR  225  in  the  bity  of  Santa  Baraara.     (EA  05-1C1900)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  remove  and  replabe  a  portion  of  an  existing  retaining  wall  lobated  on  Las  
Positas  Road  in  the  bity  of  Santa  Baraara.    This  projebt  is  fully  funded  and  programmed  in  the  
SHOPP  Minor  Construbtion  Program  for  $4,836,000  in  bonstrubtion  bapitol  and  support.    
Construbtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2018-19.    The  projebt  is  bonsistent  with  the  sbope  
programmed  in  the  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program  Minor  Program.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  area  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  aiologibal  resourbes.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  redube  
any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  
replanting  of  riparian  vegetation  in  areas  bleared  for  bonstrubtion  abtivities,  surveys,  monitoring  
and  relobation  if  nebessary,  for  federally  listed  steelhead,  tidewater  goay,  and  California  red-
legged  frog,  and  pre-bonstrubtion  surveys  and  implementation  of  bonstrubtion  auffers  for  impabts  
to  nesting  airds.    As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  5    
  
  
06-Fre-99,  PM  22.7/28.1  
RESOLUTION  E-17-25  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• State  Route  99  (SR  99)  in  Fresno  County.    Install  ramp  metering  and  bonstrubt  mixed  
flow  lanes  at  lobations  on  SR  99  in  the  bity  of  Fresno.     (PPNO  6744)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  install  ramp  metering  and  two  mixed  flow  lanes,  a  High  Obbupanby  
Vehible  lane,  and  CHP  enforbement  pad  on  SR  99  aetween  Olive  Avenue  on-ramp  and  Belmont  
Avenue  off-ramp  in  the  bity  of  Fresno.    This  projebt  is  programmed  in  the  2016  SHOPP  for  
$9,624,000  in  bonstrubtion  (bapital  and  support)  and  Right  of  Way  (bapital  and  support).    
Construbtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Obtoaer  2017.    The  sbope,  as  desbriaed  for  the  preferred  
alternative,  is  bonsistent  with  the  projebt  sbope  programmed  ay  the  Commission  in  the  2016  State  
Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program.  
  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    2.2b.(1)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  5  of  6  
  

  "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  

A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  areas  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  noise  and  paleontology.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  
redube  any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  
soundwalls  will  ae  inborporated  into  the  projebt  for  noise  redubtion,  and  paleontologibal  
monitoring  will  ae  ongoing  throughout  bonstrubtion.    As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  
projebt.  
  
Attabhment  6  
  
  
06-Kin-41,  PM  R40.6/R41.1  
RESOLUTION  E-17-26  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Negative  Deblaration  (ND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• State  Route  41  (SR  41)  in  Kings  County.    Install  replabement  planting  and  irrigation  on  a  
portion  of  SR  41  in  the  bity  of  Lemoore.     (EA  06-41601)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  provide  planting,  irrigation  and  a  three-year  plant  estaalishment  period  at  
the  SR  41  and  Bush  Street  Interbhange  in  the  bity  of  Lemoore.    This  projebt  programmed  into  the  
SHOPP  Minor  Construbtion  Program  for  $1,405,000  in  bonstrubtion  bapitol  and  bomained  support.  
Construbtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2017-18.    The  projebt  is  bonsistent  with  the  sbope  
programmed  in  the  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program  Minor  Program.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  ND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment.    As  a  result,  an  ND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  7  
  
  
09-Iny-395,  PM  117.30/117.31  
RESOLUTION  E-17-27  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• United  State  Route  395  (U.S.  395)  in  Inyo  County.    Install  a  new  traffib  signal  on  U.S.  
395  and  See  Vee  Lane  near  the  bity  of  Bishop.     (EA  09-35680)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  install  traffib  signals  at  the  intersebtion  of  U.S.  395,  See  Vee  Lane  and  
Cherry  Lane  near  the  bity  of  Bishop.    This  projebt  programmed  into  the  SHOPP  Minor  
Construbtion  Program  for  $600,000  in  bonstrubtion  bapitol  and  bomained  support.    Construbtion  is  
estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2017-18.    The  projebt  is  bonsistent  with  the  sbope  programmed  in  
the  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program  Minor  Program.  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Referenbe  No.:    2.2b.(1)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  6  of  6  
  

  "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  

  
A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  area  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  aiologibal  resourbes.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  redube  
any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  
environmentally  sensitive  area  (ESA)  fenbing  will  ae  installed  around  riparian  areas,  efforts  will  ae  
made  to  avoid  the  use  of  temporary  water  diversion  ay  sbheduling  work  in  lower  flow  months,  a  
qualified  aiologist  will  ae  on-site  to  monitor  blear  water  diversion  abtivities,  and  re-seeding  of  
native  vegetation  will  obbur  for  erosion  bontrol.    As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  
projebt.  
  
Attabhment  8  
  
  
11-SD-8,  PM  R0.1/2.0  
RESOLUTION  E-17-28  
  
The  attabhed  resolution  proposes  to  approve  for  future  bonsideration  of  funding  the  following  
projebt  for  whibh  a  Mitigated  Negative  Deblaration  (MND)  has  aeen  bompleted:  
  

• Interstate  8  (I-8)  in  San  Diego  County.    Widen  and  bonstrubt  safety  improvements  on  a  
portion  of  I-8  in  the  bity  of  San  Diego.     (PPNO  1068)    

  
This  projebt  proposes  to  improve  safety  on  I-8  in  the  bity  of  San  Diego  ay  adding  one  lane,  
enhanbed  striping  and  improved  signage.    This  projebt  is  programmed  in  the  2016  SHOPP  for  
$19,791,000  in  bonstrubtion  (bapital  and  support)  and  Right  of  Way  (bapital  and  support).    
Construbtion  is  estimated  to  aegin  in  Fisbal  Year  2017-18.    The  sbope,  as  desbriaed  for  the  
preferred  alternative,  is  bonsistent  with  the  projebt  sbope  programmed  ay  the  Commission  in  the  
2016  State  Highway  Operation  and  Protebtion  Program.  
  
A  bopy  of  the  MND  has  aeen  provided  to  Commission  staff.    The  projebt  will  result  in  less  than  
signifibant  impabts  to  the  environment  after  mitigation.    The  following  resourbe  area  may  ae  
impabted  ay  the  projebt:  aiologibal  resourbes.    Avoidanbe  and  minimization  measures  will  redube  
any  potential  effebts  on  the  environment.    These  measures  inblude,  aut  are  not  limited  to,  impabts  
to  the  threatened  and  endangered  spebies  and  natural  bommunities  will  ae  mitigated  ay  the  deait  of  
0.33  abre  of  mitigation  bredits  for  riparian  wetland  haaitat  at  the  Ranbho  San  Diego  mitigation  
aank.    As  a  result,  an  MND  was  bompleted  for  this  projebt.  
  
Attabhment  9  
  



Attachment 1

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
02-Mod-299, PM 0.5/1.0 

Resolution E-17-20

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 299 (SR 299) in Modoc County. Replace two existing bridges on 
SR 299 near the town of Adin. (PPNO 3484)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 1

Butte & Ash Creek Bridge Replacement Project 

Project Vicinity Map



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

From: California Transportation Commission 
Attention: Jose Oseguera 
1120 N Street, Suite 2230 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916)653-7121

Project Title: Butte & Ash Creek Bridge Replacement Project

2016112013__________________ Chris Ouinev________________________________ (530) 225-3174
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 299 in Modoc County.

Project Description: Replace two existing bridges on SR 299 near the town of Adin.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__ was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document v ith comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 2, 1657 Riverside Dr.. Redding CA 96001

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 2

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
03-Pla-80, PM 0.1/6.0 
Resolution E-17-21

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• Interstate 80 (1-80) in Placer County. Construct additional lanes on a 
portion 1-80 in and near the city of Rocklin. (EA 03-3F230)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 2



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: JoseOseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: 1-80 Auxiliary Lanes Project

2016012021___________________Laura Loeffler_______________________________ (530) 741-4592
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): 1-80 in Placer County.

Project Description: Construct additional lanes on a portion of 1-80 in and near the city of 
Rocklin.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
( Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan ( X was / __was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 3, 703 B St.. Marysville CA 94612

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________ Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 3

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
04-Sol-12, PM 19.2 
Resolution E-17-22

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 12 (SR 12) and State Route 113 (SR 113) in Solano 
County. Construct safety improvements to the intersection of SR 12 
and SR 113 near the city of Fairfield. (PPNO 8060A)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 3



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95 814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: SR 12/SR 113 Intersection Improvement Project

2016112050__________________ Karen Jang__________________________________ (510)286-5583
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 12 and SR 113 in Solano County.

Project Description: Replace safety improvements to the intersection of SR 12 and SR 113 
near the city of Fairfield.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X__A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 4, 111 Grand Ave.. Oakland CA 94612

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________ Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 4

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
04-Son-101, PM 17.9/18.6 

Resolution E-17-23

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• United States Highway 101 (U.S. 101) in Sonoma County. Construct 
improvements to an existing intersection on U.S. 101 at Hearn Avenue in 
the city of Santa Rosa. (EA 04-4A130)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Negative Declaration has been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 4

US 101/Heam  Avenue Interchange Project FIGURE 1 1-1
Project LocationSanta Rosa, CA

1-2



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: JoseOseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: United States Highway 101/Heam Ave Interchange Project

2016072057__________________ Arnica MacCarthy____________________________ (510) 286-7195
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): U.S. 101 in Sonoma County.

Project Description: Construct improvements to an existing interchange on U.S. 101 and 
Hearn Ave and SR 113 in the city of Santa Rosa.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures (__were / X were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__ was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__ were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 4. 111 Grand Ave.. Oakland CA 94612

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________ Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 5

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
05-SB-225, PM 1.5 
Resolution E-17-24

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 225 (SR 225) in Santa Barbara County. Construct
improvements to an existing retaining wall on SR 225 in the city of Santa 
Barbara. (EA 05-1 C l900)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACH
M

EN
T 

5



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title:. Las Positas Retaining Wall Project

2016111005__________________ Michael Thomas_____________________________ (805) 549-3023
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 225 in Santa Barbara County.

Project Description: Construct improvements to an existing retaining wall on SR 225 in the 
city of Santa Barbara.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__ will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2.  An I Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan ( X was / __was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__ were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 5. 50 Higuera St.. San Luis Obispo. CA 93401

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 6

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
06-Fre-99, PM 22.74/28.1 

Resolution E-17-25

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department o f Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 99 (SR 99) in Fresno County. Install ramp metering and 
construct mixed flow lanes at locations on SR 99 in the city of Fresno.
(PPNO 6744)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 6

Project Description and Background

Project Title
State Route 99 Ramp Metering and Mixed Flow Lanes.

Project Vicinity Map

State Routs 99 Ramp Metering • 3



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: Ramp Metering and Mixed Flow Lanes Project

2015121057__________________ William Norris_______________________________ (559) 445-6447
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 99 in Fresno County.

Project Description: Install ramp metering and construct mixed flow lanes at locations on 
SR 99 in the city of Fresno.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 6. 855 M St. Suite 200. Fresno. CA 93721

Susan Bransen____________ ___________________________________Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 7

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
06-Kin-41, PM R40.6/R41.1 

Resolution E-17-26

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• State Route 41 (SR 41) in Kings County. Install replacement planting and 
irrigation on a portion of SR 41 in the city of Lemoore. (EA 06-41601)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Negative Declaration has been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding.





NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814

From: California Transportation Commission 
Attention: Jose Oseguera 
1120 N Street, Suite 2230 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: Bush Street Replacement Planting Project

2016111056 Richard Putler (559) 445-5286
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): SR 41 in Kings County.

Project Description: Install replacement planting and irrigation on a portion of SR 41 in the 
city of Lemoore.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures (__were / X were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__ was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__ were /_X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 6. 855 M St. Suite 200. Fresno. CA 93721

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________ Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 8

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
09-Iny-395, PM 117.30/117.31 

Resolution E-17-27

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department o f Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• United State Route 395 (U.S. 395) in Inyo County. Install a new 
traffic signal on U.S. 395 and See Vee Lane near the city of Bishop.
(EA 09-35680)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future
consideration of funding.



ATTACHMENT 8

North See Vee Signal • 4



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera
1120 N Street, Suite 2230
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: See Vee Lane Signal Project

2017011012__________________ Angela Calloway_____________________________ (760) 872-2424
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

Project Location (include county): U.S. 395 in Inyo County.

Project Description: Install a traffic signal on U.S. 395 at See Vee Lane in the city of Bishop.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X__A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__ was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__ were / _X_were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 9. 500 South Main S t Bishop. CA 93514

Susan Bransen_______________________________________________Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



Attachment 9

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
ll-SD-8, PM R0.1/2.0 
Resolution E-17-28

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project:

• Interstate 8 (1-8) in San Diego County. Widen and construct safety
improvements on a portion of 1-8 in the city of San Diego. (PPNO 1068)

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and

1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding.





NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: Office of Planning and Research 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
Sacramento, CA 95814

From: California Transportation Commission
Attention: Jose Oseguera 
1120 N Street, Suite 2230 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121

Project Title: 1-8 Safety Improvement Project

2017011075 Matt Voss (619) 688-0157
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone

__________________________________________

Project Location (include county): 1-8 in San Diego County.

Project Description: Widen and construct safety improvements on a portion 1-8 in the city of 
San Diego.

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on May 17-18, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project:

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA.
X A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (__was / X was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project.
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / X was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings (__were / _X_\vere not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 11. 4050 Taylor St.. San Diego, CA 92110

Susan Bransen____ _ Executive Director
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Date received for filing at OPR:



    State  of  California    
    DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting:  May  17-18,  2017  

Reference No.:  2.1a.(2)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Bruce  De  Terra,  Chief  
Division  of  Transportation  
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-03 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY - PPNO 0298E 

ISSUE: 

Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  approve  the  requested  State  
Transportation  Improvement  Program  (STIP)  amendment  16S-03?      

RECOMMENDATION: 

The  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  recommends  the  California  
Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  approve  the  requested  State  Transportation  Improvement  
Program  (STIP)  amendment  16S-03.    This  item  was  noticed  at  the  Commission's  March  2017  
meeting.  

The  Department  and  the  Contra  Costa  Transportation  Authority  (CCTA)  propose  to  revise  the  
implementing  agency  from  CCTA  to  the  Department,  for  the  Right  of  Way  (R/W)  phase  on  the    
I-680/State  Route  (SR)  4  Interchange  -  Widen  Route  4  (Phase  3)  project  (PPNO  0298E)  in  Contra  
Costa  County.      

BACKGROUND: 

On  March  20,  2014,  the  Commission  adopted  the  2014  STIP,  which  included  the  I-680/SR  4  Interchange  
- Phase  3  project.    It  consists  of  widening  SR  4  by  constructing  an  additional  lane  in  each  direction  from
Morello  Avenue  to  SR  242.    The  project  was  programmed  with  $36,610,000  in  Regional  Improvement  
Program  (RIP)  funding  for  construction  and  the  R/W  phase  was  funded  100  percent  with  local  funds.    In  
September  2014,  CCTA  decided  to  have  the  Department  take  the  lead  in  doing  the  R/W  work  and  the  
two  agencies  amended  their  cooperative  agreement  to  reflect  the  change.  

On  May  18,  2016,  the  Commission  adopted  the  2016  STIP,  and  due  to  funding  shortfalls,  CCTA  was  
forced  to  delete  some  STIP  funding  from  some  existing  projects.    CCTA  deleted  $31,510,000  in  STIP  
RIP  funding  for  construction  of  the  I-680/  SR  4  Interchange  project  and  replaced  it  with  local  funds.      

Tab 31



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  Reference  No.:    2.1a.(2)  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  May  17-18,  2017  

  Page  2  of  2  
  

    
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
  

The  remaining  $5,100,000  in  STIP  RIP  funding  for  construction  was  reprogrammed  to  fund  cost  
increases  for  R/W  in  FY  2017-18.    The  cost  increases  resulted  from  additional  utility  work  that  had  not  
been  previously  identified.    
  
Currently,  R/W  is  still  programmed  with  CCTA  as  the  implementing  agency,  however,  this  amendment  
revises  the  implementing  agency  from  CCTA  to  have  the  Department  take  the  lead.    This  amendment  
also  splits  R/W  into  $4,800,000  Capital,  $300,000  support  and  updates  the  local  funding  in  the  funding  
plan.  
  
The  Metropolitan  Transportation  Commission  concurs  with  the  changes  described  above  and  tabulated  
below. 
  

4,800 300
300

Proposed 5,100 5,100
(300)Change 0 0
5,100 0

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 5,100 5,100

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: I-680/SR  4  Interchange  -  Widen  Route  4  (Phase  3)
Location In  Pacheco  around  the  I-680/SR  4  Interchange:    from  Morello  Avenue  to  State  Route  242.    
Description:   Widen  State  Route  4  in  the  median  to  provide  a  third  lane  in  each  direction  and  widening/replacing/  various  bridges  

within  the  project  limits.

Contra  Costa  Trans  Auth    
Caltrans

      
AB  3090 CON Contra  Costa  Trans  Auth AB  3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan  Transportation  Commission

R15.1 4
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Contra  Costa  Trans  Auth AB  3090 PS&E Contra  Costa  Trans  Auth AB  3090

R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Contra  Costa 04 0298E 22910 CO 2017-18 R10.5

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

Local Funds - Measure C
Existing 56,030 9050 46,980 0 1,830 45,150 2,780 6,270 0
Change (3,730) 4677 (41,967) 33,560 2,570 (11,590) 1,817 2,860 613
Proposed 52,300 13,727 5,013 33,560 4,400 33,560 4,597 9,130 613
Total
Existing 61,130 9,050 52,080 0 6,930 45150 2780 6,270 0
Change (3,730) 4,677 (41,967) 33,560 2,270 (11,590) 1,817 2,860 913
Proposed 57,400 13,727 10,113 33,560 9,200 33,560 4,597 9,130 913

  
RESOLUTION: 

  
Be  it  Resolved,  that  the  California  Transportation  Commission  does  hereby  revise  the  implementing  
agency  from  CCTA  to  the  Department,  for  the  Right  of  Way  (R/W)  phase  on  the  I-680/SR  4  
Interchange  -  Widen  Route  4  (Phase  3)  project  (PPNO  0298E)  in  Contra  Costa  County.      
  
 
  

  
  

  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  May  17,  2017  

RReference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
Action  

From:  SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Executive  Director  

Prepared By:  Jose  Oseguera  
  Assistant  Deputy  Director  

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE ANAHEIM FIVE COVES 
(NORTHERN EXTENSION) PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-29) 

  ISSUE: 
Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission),  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  accept  
the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  for  the  Anaheim  Five  Coves  (Northern  Extension)  Project  
(Project)  in  Orange  County  and  approve  the  Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff  recommends  the  Commission  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approve  the  
Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  

BACKGROUND: 
The  City  of  Anaheim  (City)  is  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  lead  agency  for  the  
Project.  The  Project  will  develop  a  9-acre,  linear  urban  nature  park  and  construct  a  0.9-mile  Class  
I  bike  trail  in  parallel  with  a  decomposed  granite  multi-use  trail.  

On  February  7,  2017,  the  City  adopted  the  final  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  for  the  Project  and  
found  that  the  Project  will  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment  after  mitigation.    

Impacts  that  require  mitigation  measures  to  be  reduced  to  less  than  significant  levels  relate  to  
biological  resources,  cultural  resources,  hydrology,  noise  levels,  traffic  management  and  air  
quality.    Mitigation  measures  include,  but  are  not  limited  to:    restrict  construction  outside  the  
migratory  bird  season  from  February  15  to  September  15,  retain  a  certified  paleontologist  to  
monitor  excavation  activities,  prepare  a  Stormwater  Pollution  Prevention  Plan  (SWPP),  install  
mufflers  on  internal  combustion  engines  used  for  construction,  deploy  signage  along  the  trail/bike  
areas  to  minimize  traffic  issues  and  comply  with  Rule  403  to  control  fugitive  dust.    

On  March  6,  2017,  the  City  confirmed  that  the  preferred  alternative  set  forth  in  the  final  
environmental  document  is  consistent  with  the  Project  scope  of  work  programmed  by  the  
Commission.  

Tab 32



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONER    Reference  No.:  2.2c.(3)  
      May  17-18,  2017        
      Page  2  of  2  

    

  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

The  Project  is  estimated  to  cost  $2,408,615  and  is  fully  funded  through  construction  with  Active  
Transportation  Program  Funds  ($832,000),  Proposition  84  Grant  Funds  ($901,996)  and  Local  
Funds  ($674,619).        

Construction  is  estimated  to  begin  in  Fiscal  Year  2017/18.  

Attachments:    

- Resolution  E-17-29  
- Notice  of  Determination  
- Project  Location  Map    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
12 - Orange County 
Resolution E-17-29 

 
  
1.1 WHEREAS, the  City  of  Anaheim  (City)  has  completed  a  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  

pursuant  to  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  (CEQA)  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines  
for  the  following  project  (Project):  

  
• Anaheim  Five  Coves  (Northern  Extension)  Project  

  
1.2 WHEREAS,  the  City  has  certified  that  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  has  been  

completed  pursuant  to  CEQA  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines;  and  
  

1.3 WHEREAS,  the  Project  will  develop  a  9-acre,  linear  urban  nature  park  and  construct  a  
0.9-mile  Class  I  bike  trail  in  parallel  with  a  decomposed  granite  multi-use  trail;  and  
  

1.4 WHEREAS,  the  Project  is  located  in  the  City  of  Anaheim  and  is  bounded  by  Lincoln  
Avenue  to  the  south  and  Frontera  Street  to  the  north,  and  on  the  west  by  single-family  
homes,  and  on  the  east  and  north  by  a  groundwater  management  facility;  and    
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on  February  7,  2017, the Anaheim  City  Council  found  that  the  proposed  
Project  would  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment  after  mitigation;  and  
 

1.6 WHEREAS,  on  February  7,  2017,  the  Anaheim  City  Council  approved  the  Mitigated  
Negative  Declaration;  and  
 

1.7 WHEREAS,  the  California  Transportation  Commission,  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  has  
considered  the  information  contained  in  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration.  

  

 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that  the  California  Transportation  
Commission  does  hereby  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approves  the  
above  referenced  Project  to  allow  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  





  
 

N       NOTICE OF DETERMINATIO
  
To:  Office  of  Planning  and  Research    
  1400  Tenth  Street,  Room  121  
  Sacramento,  CA  95814    

From:  California  Transportation  Commission    
  Attn:  Jose  Oseguera    

1120  N  Street,  MS  52  
Sacramento,  CA  95814  
(916)  653-2094  

    
    
  
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Anaheim  Five  Coves  (Northern  Extension)  Project  
Project Title 
 
                                  2016121076                    Pamela  Galera                                                                                    (714)  765-4463  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone
  
Project Location  (include  county):    The  project  is  located  in  the  City  of  Anaheim  and  is  bounded  by  Lincoln  
Avenue  to  the  south  and  Frontera  Street  to  the  north,  and  on  the  west  by  single-family  homes,  and  on  the  
east  and  north  by  a  groundwater  management  facility.  
    
Project Description:  The  project  will  develop  a  9-acre,  linear  urban  nature  park  and  construct  a  0.9-mile  
Class  I  bike  trail  in  parallel  with  a  decomposed  granite  multi-use  trail.  
  
  
This  is  to  advise  that  the  California  Transportation  Commission  has  approved  the  above  described  project  on  
    (-  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
May  17-18,  2017    and  has  made  the  following  determinations  regarding  the  above  described  project:  
  

1.  The  project  (         will/       X   will  not)  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment.  
2.           An  Environmental  Impact  Report  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  

- X -  A  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
3.  Mitigation  measures  (  X   were/  -          were  not)  made  a  condition  of  the  approval  of  the  project.  
4.  Mitigation  reporting  or  monitoring  plan  (        X       was  /                was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
5.  A  Statement  of  Overriding  Considerations  (          was  /      X   was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
6.  Findings  (     X      were/                 were  not)  made  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
  

The  above  identified  document  with  comments  and  responses  and  record  of  project  approval  is  available  to  the  
General  Public  at:  200  S.  Anaheim  Boulevard,  Anaheim,  CA    92805  
  
  

N ssion
  
SUSAN  BRANSE

      Executive  Director  
California  Transportation  Commi     

  
            

Signature (Public Agency)    Date Title
  
Date  received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  May  17,  2017  

RReference No.: 2.2c.(4) 
Action  

From:  SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Executive  Director  

Prepared By:  Jose  Oseguera  
Assistant  Deputy  Director  

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE LAS POSITAS/MODOC 
ROAD MULTI-USE PATH PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-30) 

  ISSUE: 
Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission),  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  accept  
the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  for  the  Las  Positas/Modoc  Road  Multi-use  Path  Project  
(Project)  in  Santa  Barbara  County  and  approve  the  Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff  recommends  the  Commission  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approve  the  
Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  

BACKGROUND: 
The  City  of  Santa  Barbara  (City)  is  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  lead  agency  for  the  
Project.  The  Project  will  construct  a  2.6  mile-long,  separated  multi-use  pathway  for  bicyclists  and  
pedestrians  in  the  City  right-of-way.  

On  February  9,  2017,  the  City  of  Santa  Barbara  Planning  Commission  adopted  the  final  Mitigated  
Negative  Declaration  for  the  Project  and  found  that  the  Project  will  not  have  a  significant  effect  
on  the  environment  after  mitigation.    

Impacts  that  require  mitigation  measures  to  be  reduced  to  less  than  significant  levels  relate  to  visual  
impacts,  biological  resources,  geology,  noise,  and  water  quality.    Mitigation  measures  include,  but  
are  not  limited  to:  utilize  earth-tone  colors  for  retaining  walls  to  minimize  long-term  visual  
impacts,  restrict  construction  within  100  feet  of  any  known  monarch  butterfly  roost  areas  from  
October  1  through  March  1,  incorporate  erosion  control  recommendations  included  in  the  
Preliminary  Geotechnical  Design  Report  (PGDR),  provide  the  construction  schedule  to  property  
owners  that  reside  within  300  feet  of  the  project  site,  and  submit  a  Drainage  and  Storm  Water  
Management  Plan  (DSWMP).    

Tab 33



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONER    Reference  No.:  2.2c.(4)  
      May  17-18,  2017        
      Page  2  of  2  

    

  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

On  March  8,  2017,  the  City  confirmed  that  the  preferred  alternative  set  forth  in  the  final  
environmental  document  is  consistent  with  the  Project  scope  of  work  programmed  by  the  
Commission.    

The  Project  is  estimated  to  cost  $17,106,000  and  is  funded  through  design  with  Active  
Transportation  Program  Funds  ($1,372,000)  and  Local  Funds  ($178,000).  The  remaining  phases  
($15,556,000)  are  pending  identification  of  additional  funds.  

Attachments:    

- Resolution  E-17-30  
- Notice  of  Determination  
- Project  Location  Map    

  



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
5 - Santa Barbara County 

Resolution E-17-30 
 

 

  
1.1 WHEREAS, the  City  of  Santa  Barbara  (City)  has  completed  a  Mitigated  Negative  

Declaration  pursuant  to  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  (CEQA)  and  the  CEQA  
Guidelines  for  the  following  project  (Project):  

  
• Las  Positas/Modoc  Road  Multi-use  Path  Project  

  
1.2 WHEREAS,  the  City  has  certified  that  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  has  been  

completed  pursuant  to  CEQA  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines;  and  
  

1.3 WHEREAS,  the  Project  will  construct  a  2.6  mile-long,  separated  multi-use  pathway  for  
bicyclists  and  pedestrians  in  the  City  right-of-way;  and  
  

1.4 WHEREAS,  the  Project  is  located  on  the  right-of-way  along  Modoc  Road  from  Calle  de  
Los  Amigos  to  Las  Positas  Road,  and  along  Las  Positas  Road  from  Modoc  Road  to  Cliff  
Drive  in  the  City  of  Santa  Barbara;  and    
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on  February  9,  2017, the City  of  Santa  Barbara  Planning  Commission  found  
that  the  proposed  Project  would  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment  after  
mitigation;  and  
 

1.6 WHEREAS,  on  February  9,  2017,  the  City  of  Santa  Barbara  Planning  Commission  
approved  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration;  and  
 

1.7 WHEREAS,  the  California  Transportation  Commission,  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  has  
considered  the  information  contained  in  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration.  

  
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that  the  California  Transportation  

Commission  does  hereby  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approves  the  
above  referenced  Project  to  allow  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  

 





  
 

TION       NOTICE OF DETERMINA
  
To:  Office  of  Planning  and  Research    
  1400  Tenth  Street,  Room  121  
  Sacramento,  CA  95814    

From:  California  Transportation  Commission    
  Attn:  Jose  Oseguera    

1120  N  Street,  MS  52  
Sacramento,  CA  95814  
(916)  653-2094  

    
    
  
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Las  Positas/Modoc  Road  Multi-use  Path  Project  
Project Title 
 
                              2016111058                                                                Steve  Greer                                                                                    (805)  564-5470  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone
  
Project Location  (include  county):    The  project  is  located  on  the  right-of-way  along  Modoc  Road  from  Calle  
de  los  Amigos  to  Las  Positas  Road,  and  along  Las  Positas  Road  from  Modoc  Road  to  Cliff  Drive  in  the  
City  of  Santa  Barbara.  
    
Project Description:  The  project  will  construct  a  2.6  mile-long,  separated  multi-use  pathway  for  bicyclists  
and  pedestrians  in  the  City  right-of-way.  
  
  
This  is  to  advise  that  the  California  Transportation  Commission  has  approved  the  above  described  project  on  
    (-  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
  
May  17-18,  2017    and  has  made  the  following  determinations  regarding  the  above  described  project:  
  

1.  The  project  (         will/       X   will  not)  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment.  
2.           An  Environmental  Impact  Report  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  

- X -  A  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
3.  Mitigation  measures  (  X   were/  -          were  not)  made  a  condition  of  the  approval  of  the  project.  
4.  Mitigation  reporting  or  monitoring  plan  (        X       was  /                was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
5.  A  Statement  of  Overriding  Considerations  (          was  /      X   was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
6.  Findings  (     X      were/                 were  not)  made  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
  

The  above  identified  document  with  comments  and  responses  and  record  of  project  approval  is  available  to  the  
General  Public  at:    630  Garden  Street,  Santa  Barbara,  CA    93101  
  
  
        Executive  Director

California  Transportation  Commissi   
    

SUSAN  BRANSEN              on
Signature (Public Agency)    Date    Title   
  
Date  received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  May  17,  2017  

RReference No.: 2.2c.(5) 
Action  

From:  SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Executive  Director  

Prepared By:  Jose  Oseguera  
  Assistant  Deputy  Director  

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE METRO DIVISION 20 
PORTAL WIDENING AND TURNBACK FACILITY (RED/PURPLE LINE CORE 
CAPACITY) IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-31) 

  ISSUE: 
Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission),  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  accept  
the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  for  the  Metro  Division  20  Portal  Widening  and  Turnback  
Facility  (Red/Purple  Line  Core  Capacity)  Improvements  Project  (Project)  in  Los  Angeles  County  
and  approve  the  Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff  recommends  the  Commission  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approve  the  
Project  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  

BACKGROUND: 
The  Los  Angeles  County  Metropolitan  Transportation  Authority  (LACMTA)  is  the  California  
Environmental  Quality  Act  lead  agency  for  the  Project.  The  Project  will  widen  the  tunnel  portal  
currently  located  in  the  Metro  Red/Purple  Line  Maintenance  Yard  (Division  20  or  Santa  Fe  Yard).  

On  March  23,  2017,  the  LACMTA  adopted  the  final  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  for  the  
Project  and  found  that  the  Project  will  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment  after  
mitigation.    

Impacts  that  require  mitigation  measures  to  be  reduced  to  less  than  significant  levels  relate  to  air  
quality,  tribal  resources,  geology,  archaeology,  hazardous  materials  and  hydrology.    Mitigation  
measures  include,  but  are  not  limited  to:    restrict  project  design  to  be  consistent  with  the  Metro's  
Sustainability  Plan,  retain  a  Native  American  monitor  to  review  construction  activities,  conduct  a  
geotechnical  report,  hire  an  archaeologist  who  meets  standards  established  by  the  Secretary  of  the  
Interior,  prepare  a  Contaminated  Soil/Groundwater  Management  Plan  (CSGMP)  and  employ  fiber  
filters  to  control  water  runoff.  

Tab 34



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONER    Reference  No.:  2.2c.(5)  
      May  17-18,  2017        
      Page  2  of  2  

    

  
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

On  April  6,  2017,  the  LACMTA  confirmed  that  the  preferred  alternative  set  forth  in  the  final  
environmental  document  is  consistent  with  the  Project  scope  of  work  programmed  by  the  
Commission.  The  Project  is  estimated  to  cost  $166,500,000  and  is  fully  funded  through  
construction  with  Transit  and  Intercity  Rail  Capital  Program  Funds  ($69,200,000),  Proposition  A  
and  C  Funds  ($3,500,000),  Measure  R  Funds  ($8,700,000)  and  Local  Funds  ($85,100,000).        

Construction  is  estimated  to  begin  in  Fiscal  Year  2018/19.  

Attachments:    

- Resolution  E-17-31  
- Notice  of  Determination  
- Project  Location  Map    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
7 - Los Angeles County 

Resolution E-17-31 
 

  
1.1 WHEREAS, the  Los  Angeles  County  Metropolitan  Transportation  Authority  (LACMTA)  

has  completed  a  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  pursuant  to  the  California  Environmental  
Quality  Act  (CEQA)  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines  for  the  following  project  (Project):  

  
• Metro  Division  20  Portal  Widening  and  Turnback  Facility  (Red/Purple  Line  Core  

Capacity)  Improvements  Project  
  

1.2 WHEREAS,  the  LACMTA  has  certified  that  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  has  been  
completed  pursuant  to  CEQA  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines;  and  
  

1.3 WHEREAS,  the  Project  will  widen  the  tunnel  portal  currently  located  in  the  Metro  
Red/Purple  Line  Maintenance  Yard  (Division  20  or  Santa  Fe  Yard);  and  
  

1.4 WHEREAS,  the  Project  is  located  between  the  1st  and  4th  Street  bridges,  running  parallel  
to  the  Los  Angeles  River  Channel  and  east  of  Santa  Fe  Avenue;  and    
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on  March  23,  2017, the LACMTA  found  that  the  proposed  Project  would  not  
have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment  after  mitigation;  and  
 

1.6 WHEREAS,  on  March  23,  2017,  the  LACMTA    approved  the  Mitigated  Negative  
Declaration;  and  
 

1.7 WHEREAS,  the  California  Transportation  Commission,  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  has  
considered  the  information  contained  in  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration.  

  

 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that  the  California  Transportation  
Commission  does  hereby  accept  the  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  and  approves  the  
above  referenced  Project  to  allow  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       

  
 

  
To:  Office  of  Planning  and  Research    
  1400  Tenth  Street,  Room  121  
  Sacramento,  CA  95814    

From:  California  Transportation  Commission    
  Attn:  Jose  Oseguera    

1120  N  Street,  MS  52  
Sacramento,  CA  95814  
(916)  653-2094  

    
    
  
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Metro  Division  20  Portal  Widening  and  Turnback  Facility  (Red/Purple  Line  Core  Capacity)  
Improvements  Project  
Project Title  
 
                                  2016121052                    Chris  Liban                                                                                              (213)  922-2471  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone 
  
Project Location  (include  county):    The  project  is  located  between  the  1st  and  4th  Street  bridges,  running  
parallel  to  the  Los  Angeles  River  Channel  and  east  of  Santa  Fe  Avenue.  
    
Project Description:  The  project  will  widen  the  tunnel  portal  currently  located  in  the  Metro  Red/Purple  
Line  Maintenance  Yard  (Division  20  or  Santa  Fe  Yard).  
  
  
This  is  to  advise  that  the  California  Transportation  Commission  has  approved  the  above  described  project  on  
    (-  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
  
May  17-18,  2017    and  has  made  the  following  determinations  regarding  the  above  described  project:  
  

1.  The  project  (         will/       X   will  not)  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment.  
2.           An  Environmental  Impact  Report  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  

- X -  A  Mitigated  Negative  Declaration  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
3.  Mitigation  measures  (  X   were/  -          were  not)  made  a  condition  of  the  approval  of  the  project.  
4.  Mitigation  reporting  or  monitoring  plan  (        X       was  /                was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
5.  A  Statement  of  Overriding  Considerations  (          was  /      X   was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
6.  Findings  (     X      were/                 were  not)  made  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
  

The  above  identified  document  with  comments  and  responses  and  record  of  project  approval  is  available  to  the  
General  Public  at:  1  Gateway  Plaza,  MS:  99-16-9,  Los  Angeles,  CA    90012  
  
  
        Executive  Director  

California  Transportation  Commissio   
  

SUSAN  BRANSEN              n
Signature (Public Agency)    Date    Title   
  
Date  received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



IS/MND for Metro 
Red/Purple Line Core Capacity Improvements Project FINAL 

Figure 1: Regional Location 

 

2 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  May  17,  2017  

RReference No.: 2.2c.(6) 
Action  

From:  SUSAN  BRANSEN  
Executive  Director  

Prepared By:  Jose  Oseguera  
Assistant  Deputy  Director  

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE SIERRA HIGHWAY STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS AND PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-32) 

  ISSUE: 
Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission),  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  accept  
the  Negative  Declaration  for  the  Sierra  Highway  Street  Improvements  and  Pedestrian  Bridge  
Project  (Project)  in  Los  Angeles  County  and  approve  the  Project  for  future  consideration  of  
funding?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff  recommends  the  Commission  accept  the  Negative  Declaration  and  approve  the  Project  for  
future  consideration  of  funding.  

BACKGROUND: 
The  City  of  Santa  Clarita  (City)  is  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  lead  agency  for  the  
Project.  The  Project  will  construct  a  grade-separated  crossing  on  the  Sierra  Highway  (State  Route  
14U)  at  the  intersection  with  Golden  Valley  Road.  

On  September  14,  2015,  the  Santa  Clarita  Planning  Department  adopted  the  Negative  Declaration  
for  the  Project  and  found  that  the  Project  will  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment.     On  
April  20,  2017,  the  City  confirmed  that  the  preferred  alternative  set  forth  in  the  final  environmental  
document  is  consistent  with  the  Project  scope  of  work  programmed  by  the  Commission.  

The  Project  is  estimated  to  cost  $3,229,000  and  is  fully  funded  through  construction  with  Active  
Transportation  Program  Funds  ($1,402,000)  and  Local  Funds  ($1,827,000).        

Construction  is  estimated  to  begin  in  Fiscal  Year  2017/18.  

Attachments:  

- Resolution  E-17-32  
- Notice  of  Determination  
- Project  Location  Map  

Tab 35



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
7 - Los Angeles County 

Resolution E-17-32 
 

  
1.1 WHEREAS, the  City  of  Santa  Clarita  (City)  has  completed  a  Negative  Declaration  

pursuant  to  the  California  Environmental  Quality  Act  (CEQA)  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines  
for  the  following  project  (Project):  

  
• Sierra  Highway  Street  Improvements  and  Pedestrian  Bridge  Project  

  
1.2 WHEREAS,  the  City  has  certified  that  the  Negative  Declaration  has  been  completed  

pursuant  to  CEQA  and  the  CEQA  Guidelines;  and  
  

1.3 WHEREAS,  the  Project  will  construct  a  grade-separated  crossing  on  the  Sierra  Highway  
(State  Route  14U)  at  the  intersection  with  Golden  Valley  Road;  and  
  

1.4 WHEREAS,  the  Project  is  located  in  the  City  of  Santa  Clarita  near  the  intersection  of  
Sierra  Highway  and  Golden  Valley  road,  with  proposed  improvements  occurring  primarily  
on  the  segment  of  Sierra  Highway  between  Golden  Valley  Road  (to  the  south)  and  Piazza  
Di  Sarro  (to  the  north);  and    
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on  September  14,  2015, the Santa  Clarita  Planning  Department  found  that  
the  proposed  Project  would  not  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment;  and  
 

1.6 WHEREAS,  on  September  14,  2015,  the  Santa  Clarita  Planning  Department  approved  the  
Negative  Declaration;  and  
 

1.7 WHEREAS,  the  California  Transportation  Commission,  as  a  Responsible  Agency,  has  
considered  the  information  contained  in  the  Negative  Declaration.  

  
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that  the  California  Transportation  

Commission  does  hereby  accept  the  Negative  Declaration  and  approves  the  above  
referenced  Project  to  allow  for  future  consideration  of  funding.  

 





  
 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
  
To:  Office  of  Planning  and  Research    
  1400  Tenth  Street,  Room  121  
  Sacramento,  CA  95814    

From:  California  Transportation  Commission    
  Attn:  Jose  Oseguera    

1120  N  Street,  MS  52  
Sacramento,  CA  95814  
(916)  653-2094  

    
    
  
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Sierra  Highway  Street  Improvements  and  Pedestrian  Bridge  Project  
Project Title  
 
                                  2016121052                    James  Chow                                                                                              (661)  255-4916  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone
  
Project Location  (include  county):    The  project  is  located  in  the  City  of  Santa  Clarita  near  the  intersection  of  
Sierra  Highway  and  Golden  Valley  road,  with  proposed  improvements  occurring  primarily  on  the  segment  
of  Sierra  Highway  between  Golden  Valley  Road  (to  the  south)  and  Piazza  Di  Sarro  (to  the  north).  
    
Project Description:  The  project  will  construct  a  grade-separated  crossing  on  the  Sierra  Highway  (State  
Route  14U)  at  the  intersection  with  Golden  Valley  Road.
  
  
This  is  to  advise  that  the  California  Transportation  Commission  has  approved  the  above  described  project  on  
    (-  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
  
May  17,  2017      and  has  made  the  following  determinations  regarding  the  above  described  project:  
  

1.  The  project  (         will/       X   will  not)  have  a  significant  effect  on  the  environment.  
2.           An  Environmental  Impact  Report  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  

- X -  A  Negative  Declaration  was  prepared  for  this  project  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
3.  Mitigation  measures  (  --  were/  -  X       were  not)  made  a  condition  of  the  approval  of  the  project.  
4.  Mitigation  reporting  or  monitoring  plan  (        -       was  /         X       was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
5.  A  Statement  of  Overriding  Considerations  (          was  /      X -  was  not)  adopted  for  this  project.  
6.  Findings  (     -     were/      X           were  not)  made  pursuant  to  the  provisions  of  CEQA.  
  

The  above  identified  document  with  comments  and  responses  and  record  of  project  approval  is  available  to  the  
General  Public  at:  23920  Valencia  Blvd.,  Santa  Clarita,  CA    91355  
  
  
        Executive  Director  

California  Transportation  Commi   
  

SUSAN  BRANSEN              ssion
Signature (Public Agency)    Date    Title   
  
Date  received  for  filing  at  OPR:  



State  of  California  California  State  Transportation  Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

Tab 36

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: May  17-18,  2017  

Reference No: 2.3c.  
Action  Item  

From: NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Timothy  Craggs,  Chief  
Division  of  Design  

Subject: RELINQUISHMENT RESOLUTIONS 

ISSUE: 

Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  approve  the  California  
Department  of  Transportation's  (Department)  request  for  the  relinquishment  resolutions  that  
will  transfer  highway  facilities  no  longer  needed  for  the  State  Highway  System  to  the  local  
agencies  identified  in  the  summary?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The  Department  recommends  that  the  Commission  approve  the  relinquishment  resolutions,  
summarized  below,  that  will  transfer  highway  facilities  no  longer  needed  for  the  State  
Highway  System  to  the  local  agencies  identified  in  the  summary.    It  has  been  determined  
that  each  facility  in  the  specific  relinquishment  resolution  summarized  below  may  be  
disposed  of  by  relinquishment.    Upon  the  recording  of  the  approved  relinquishment  
resolutions  in  the  county  where  the  facilities  are  located,  all  rights,  title  and  interest  of  the  
State  in  and  to  the  facilities  to  be  relinquished  will  be  transferred  to  the  local  agencies  
identified  in  the  summary.    The  facilities  are  safe  and  drivable.    The  local  authorities  have  
been  advised  of  the  pending  relinquishments  a  minimum  of  90  days  prior  to  the  
Commission  meeting  pursuant  to  Section  73  of  the  Streets  and  Highways  Code.    Any  
exceptions  or  unusual  circumstances  are  described  in  the  individual  summaries.  

RESOLUTIONS: 

Resolution  R-3985  -  07-LA-19-PM  5.5/8.4  
(Request  No.  1249)  -  2  Segments  

Relinquishes  right  of  way  in  the  city  of  Bellflower  on  Route  19  from  the  south  city  limits  
near  Rose  Street  to  the  north  city  limits  at  Gardendale  Street,  under  terms  and  conditions  as  
stated  in  the  relinquishment  agreement,  determined  to  be  in  the  best  interest  of  the  State.    
The  City  is  expected  to  approve  the  relinquishment  agreement  at  their  April  24,  2017  
council  meeting.    Authorized  by  Chapter  499,  Statutes  of  2010,  which  amended  Section  319  
of  the  Streets  and  Highways  Code.  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

  Reference  No.:    2.3c.  
May  17-18,  2017  
Page  2  of  2  

  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

  
Resolution  R-3986  -  08-SBd-210-PM  14.19/15.18  
(Request  No.  481-S)  -  2  Segments  
  
Relinquishes  right  of  way  in  the  city  of  Fontana  along  Route  210  on  Oleander  Avenue  and  
Sierra  Lakes  Parkway  (Casmalia  Street),  consisting  of  collateral  facilities.    The  City,  by  
freeway  agreement  dated  November  14,  1996,  agreed  to  accept  title  upon  relinquishment  by  
the  State.    The  90-day  notice  period  expires  April  26,  2017.      
  
Resolution  R-3987  -  08-Riv-91-PM  19.92/20.37  
(Request  No.  490-R)  -  2  Segments  
  
Relinquishes  right  of  way  in  the  city  of  Riverside  along  Route  91  on  Mulberry  Street  and  
Lime  Street,  consisting  of  collateral  facilities.    The  City,  by  freeway  agreement  dated  
July  13,  2010,  agreed  to  accept  title  upon  relinquishment  by  the  State.    The  90-day  notice  
period  expires  April  30,  2017.      
  
Resolution  R-3988  -  10-SJ-132-PM  2.2/2.6  
(Request  No.  16742)  -  1  Segment  
  
Relinquishes  right  of  way  in  the  county  of  San  Joaquin  along  Route  132  on  Bird  Road  and  
Vernalis  Road,  consisting  of  collateral  facilities.    The  County,  by  Resolution  R-17-13  dated  
February  7,  2017  agreed  to  waive  the  90-day  notice  requirement  and  accept  title  upon  
relinquishment  by  the  State.    
  
  

  



State  of  California  California  State  Transportation  Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 
Tab 37

To: CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: May  17-18,  2017  

Reference No: 2.4b  
Action  Item  

From: NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Jennifer  S.  Lowden,  Chief    
Division  of  Right  of  Way  
and  Land  Surveys

Subject: RESOLUTIONS OF NECESSITY  

ISSUE: 

Should  the  California  Transportation  Commission  (Commission)  adopt  Resolutions  of  
Necessity  (Resolutions)  for  twenty-four  parcels  whose  owners  are  not  contesting  the  declared  
findings  of  the  California  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  under  Section  1245.230  
of  the  Code  of  Civil  Procedure?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The  Department  recommends  the  Commission  adopt  Resolution  C-21519  through  C-21524,    
C-21526,  C-21527,  and  C-21530  through  C-21542  summarized  on  the  following  pages.  

BACKGROUND: 

Prior  to  initiating  Eminent  Domain  proceedings  to  acquire  needed  Right  of  Way  for  a  
programmed  project,  the  Commission  must  first  adopt  a  Resolution  stipulating  specific  findings  
identified  under  Section  1245.230  of  the  Code  of  Civil  Procedure.  

Moreover,  for  each  of  the  proposed  Resolutions,  the  property  owners  are  not  contesting  the  
following  findings  contained  in  Section  1245.230  of  the  Code  of  Civil  Procedure:  

1. The  public  interest  and  necessity  require  the  proposed  project.
2. The  proposed  project  is  planned  and  located  in  a  manner  that  will  be  most  compatible
with  the  greatest  public  good  and  the  least  private  injury.

3. The  property  is  necessary  for  the  proposed  project.
4. An  offer  to  purchase  the  property  in  compliance  with  Government  Code  Section
7267.2  has  been  made  to  the  owner  of  record.

The  only  remaining  issues  with  the  property  owners  are  related  to  compensation.  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

  Reference  No.:    2.4b  
May  17-18,  2017  
Page  2  of  5  

  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Discussions  have  taken  place  with  the  owners,  each  of  whom  has  been  offered  the  full  amount  of
the  Department's  appraisal,  and  where  applicable,  advised  of  any  relocation  assistance  benefits  to  
which  the  owners  may  subsequently  be  entitled.    Adoption  of  the  Resolutions  will  not  interrupt  
our  efforts  to  secure  equitable  settlement.    In  accordance  with  statutory  requirements,  each  owner  
has  been  advised  that  the  Department  is  requesting  the  Resolution  at  this  time.    Adoption  will    
assist  the  Department  in  the  continuation  of  the  orderly  sequence  of  events  required  to  meet  
construction  schedules.  
  
C-21519  -  National  Railroad  Passenger  Corporation,  etc. 
07-LA-10-PM  17.8  -  80634-1,  2  -  EA  296609. 
Right  of  Way  Certification  (RWC)  Date:    04/03/17;  Ready  to  List  (RTL)  Date:    04/24/17.    
Freeway  -  rehabilitate  viaduct.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  temporary  easement  for  
construction  purposes  and  a  permanent  easement  for  access  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of    
Los  Angeles  at  2472  East  8th  Street.    Assessor  Parcel  Number  (APN)  5166-001-900.  
  
C-21520  -  The  City  of  Los  Angeles,  a  municipal  corporation  of  the  State  of  California  
07-LA-10-PM  18.0  -  Parcel  80636-1;  80637-1  -  EA  296609.  
RWC  Date:    04/03/17;  RTL  Date:    04/24/17.    Freeway  -  rehabilitate  viaduct.    Authorizes  
condemnation  of  temporary  easements  for  construction  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of    
Los  Angeles  at  the  end  of  Mission  Road  cul-de-sac,  south  of  7th  Street.      
APNs  5171-024-816,  -817.  
  
C-21521  -  Eric  Steinmann,  a  single  man  
08-SBd-18-PM  115.16  -  Parcel  23530-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Phelan,    
approximately  950  feet  west  of  Oasis  Road,  south  of  State  Route  (SR)  18.  
APNs  3099-031-01,  02.      
  
C-21522  -  Hyun  K.  Rhee  and  Young  S.  Rhee,  husband  and  wife  as  joint  tenants  
08-SBd-18-PM  112.92  -  Parcel  23556-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.  Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Pinon  Hills  north  
of  SR  18  between  Amarillo  Road  and  Blanco  Road.    APNs  3100-481-16,  -17,  -18,  -19.      
  
C-21523  -  Saundra  M.  Aubry  
08-SBd-18-PM  112.01  -  Parcel  23565-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Pinon  Hills  near  
the  north  side  of  SR  18,  approximately  617  feet  west  of  Beekley  Road.    APN  3100-561-11.      
  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

  Reference  No.:    2.4b  
May  17-18,  2017  
Page  3  of  5  

  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

C-21524  -  TVP  Properties  2013,  LLC  
08-SBd-18-PM  111.82  -  Parcel  23568-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  Highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Phelan,  at  the  
northeast  corner  of  Beekley  Road  and  SR  18.    APN  3101-321-01.  
  
C-21526  -  Chien-Tien  Huang  and  Pai-Yun  Chen  Huang,  or  their  successors  in  trust,  Trustees  of  
the  Huang  Family  Revocable  Living  Trust  
08-SBd-18-PM  107.05  -  Parcel  23607-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Phelan,  at  the  
northwest  corner  of  Palmdale  Road  and  Arizona  Avenue.    APN  3102-351-06.      
  
C-21527  -  Hsin-Chuan  Wong,  a  single  man  
08-SBd-18-PM  106.83  -  Parcel  23609-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  Highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Phelan  at  the  
northeast  corner  of  Lessing  Road  and  SR  18.    APN  3102-371-01.      
  
C-21530  -  Kenneth  E.  Kerr  
06-Ker-119-PM  18.17  -  Parcel  87774-1,  2  -  EA  0P9009.  
RWC  Date:    02/19/18;  RTL  Date:    03/30/18.    Conventional  highway  -  Intersection  
improvements  at  SR  119  and  43.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  land  in  fee  for  a  State  highway  
and  underlying  fee.    Located  near  the  city  of  Taft  at  the  southeast  corner  of  SR  119  and  43.    
APN  184-013-01.      
  
C-21531  -  Robert  R.  Bloyd  and  Helen  M.  Bloyd,  Trustees,  etc.,  et  al.  
06-Kin-198-PM  R15.5  -  Parcel  87779-1  -  EA  0Q3209.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    03/15/18.    Conventional  highway  -  Hanford  Armona  
Roundabout.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  land  in  fee  for  a  State  highway  and  extinguishment  
of  abutter's  rights  of  access.    Located  near  the  city  of  Hanford  at  the  intersection  of  Hanford  
Armona  Road  and  13th  Avenue.    APNs  017-110-08,  -10.  
  
C-21532  -  Barbara  B.  Herman,  Trustee,  etc.,  et  al.  
07-LA-5-PM  1.40  -  Parcel  80658-1  -  EA  2159U9.  
RWC  Date:    05/29/15;  RTL  Date:    06/12/15  (under  construction).    Freeway  -  widen  Interstate  5  
to  add  high  occupancy  vehicle  and  mixed-flow  lanes.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  temporary  
easement  for  construction  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Santa  Fe  Springs  at  14050  Freeway  
Drive.    APN  7001-012-030.  
  
  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

  Reference  No.:    2.4b  
May  17-18,  2017  
Page  4  of  5  

  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

C-21533  -  Rosemarie  T.  So,  Trustee,  etc.,  et  al.  
08-SBd-018-PM  112.60  -  Parcel  23558-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Pinon  Hills,  on  the  
north  side  of  SR  18,  ½  mile  west  of  Beekley  Road.    APNs  3100-511-01;  3100-521-01.      
  
C-21534  -  Stanley  Jay  Ellis  and  Muriel  Ellis,  as  Trustees  of  the  Stanley  Jay  Ellis  and  Muriel  
Ellis  Family  Revocable  Trust,  etc.,  et  al.    
08-SBd-18-PM  110.02  -  Parcel  23581-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  area  of  Phelan  near  the  
northeast  corner  of  SR  18  and  Monte  Vista  Road.    APN  3101-431-01.      
  
C-21535  -  The  Estate  of  Mary  Hartfield,  et  al.  
08-SBd-18-PM  104.24  -  Parcel  23670-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Adelanto  at  9424  Palmdale  Road.    
APN  3102-551-08.      
  
C-21536  -  Dora  Land,  a  California  Corporation  
08-SBd-18-PM  103.08  -  Parcel  23684-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Victorville  between  Monte  Vista  
Road  and  Joshua  Road.    APNs  3103-391-01,-02.      
  
C-21537  -  Arimiah  Guirguis,  a  single  man  
08-SBd-18-PM  102.34  -  Parcel  23693-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Victorville  on  the  south  side  of    
SR  18,  east  of  Verbena  Road.    APN  3103-451-03.      
  
C-21538  -  Noah  Land  LLC,  a  California  Limited  Liability  Company  
08-SBd-18-PM  102.02  -  Parcel  23698-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Victorville  near  the  southwest  
corner  of  SR  18  and  Bellflower  Street.    APN  3103-461-03.      
  
  



CHAIR  AND  COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION  COMMISSION  

  Reference  No.:    2.4b  
May  17-18,  2017  
Page  5  of  5  

  

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

C-21539  -  Joseph  John  Turkmany  and  Mary  Ann  Turkmany,  Trustees  of  the  Turkmany  Family  
Trust  dated:  April  9,  1979  
08-SBd-18-PM  101.52  -  Parcel  23704-1  -  EA  0P3909.  
RWC  Date:    03/15/18;  RTL  Date:    04/16/18.    Conventional  highway  -  widen  existing  shoulders  
to  eight  feet  and  construct  shoulder  rumble  strips.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  
easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    Located  in  the  city  of  Victorville  at  the  southwest  corner  
of  SR  18  and  Jonathon  Street.    APNs  3103-481-10,  -11.      
  
C-21540  -  Southern  California  Edison  Company,  a  Corporation  
08-SBd-395-PM  38.02  -  Parcel  23799-1,  2  -  EA  0N9729.  
RWC  Date:    02/21/18;  RTL  Date:    03/21/18.    Conventional  highway  -  construct  four  foot  median  
buffer,  widen  existing  shoulders  to  eight  feet  and  install  centerline  and  shoulder  rumble  strips.    
Authorizes  condemnation  of  land  in  fee  for  a  State  highway  and  extinguishment  of  abutter's  rights  
of  access.    Located  in  the  unincorporated  community  of  Kramer  Hills  at  Post  Mile  38.02,  on  the  
west  side  of  Route  395  approximately  11  miles  north  of  Shadow  Mountain  Road.      
APN  0493-111-08.      
  
C-21541  -  City  of  San  Diego,  a  municipal  corporation  
11-SD-8-PM  0.5  -  Parcel  35580-1;  35581-1;  35582-1,  2  -  EA  414809.  
RWC  Date:    06/13/17;  RTL  Date:    06/23/17.    Freeway  -  safety  improvement  westbound  
Interstate  8.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  easement  for  State  highway  purposes,  
extinguishment  of  abutter's  rights  of  access,  and  a  temporary  easement  for  access  purposes.    
Located  in  the  city  of  San  Diego  near  Hotel  Circle  Place.    APNs  436-720-07;  436-730-05.  
  
C-21542  -  CRE  Brea  Valencia,  LLC,  a  Delaware  Limited  Liability  Company  
12-Ora-142-PM  1.1  -  Parcel  103510-1  -  EA  0N6009.  
RWC  Date:    05/01/17;  RTL  Date:    06/01/17.    Conventional  highway  -  resurface  conventional  
highway  lanes.    Authorizes  condemnation  of  a  permanent  easement  for  State  highway  purposes.    
Located  in  the  city  of  Brea  at  275  Valencia  Avenue.    APN  320-233-17.      
  
Attachment    
  

  
  



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21519
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 0 7 -L A -1 0 -P M  1 7 . 8  PARCEL 8 0 6 3 4 - 1 ,  2 

OWNER: N a t i o n a l  R a i l r o a d  P a s s e n g e r  C o r p o r a t i o n ,  e t c .

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r  

n o t i c e  ( a n d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e  

H ig h w a y  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a i n  p u r s u a n t  

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code  S e c t i o n  102 ;  a n d  Code o f  C i v i l  

P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n  1 2 4 0 . 5 1 0  i n  t h a t  t h e  p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  a c q u i r e d  i s  

f o r  a  c o m p a t i b l e  u s e ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c  

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a  S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t  

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t  

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  b y  t h i s  

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The  o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  Code 

h a s  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  

RESOLVED b y  t h i s  C o m m i s s i o n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  a n d  

e m p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a  l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  b y  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  C o d e ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a i n ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  Los  A n g e l e s ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ighw ay  0 7 -L A - 1 0  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TITLE SHEET
(Resolution of Necessity Description)

District County Route Postmile

07 LA 10 17.8

Project ID 0713000057

Legal descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached.

This document consists of a total of 4 pages.(including this Title Sheet)

Parcels in Legal Description: <Insert parcel numbers>
80634-1
80634-2

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor

Date

Forni RW 6-3(A) (New 07/2010)

· 



RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION

Parcel 80634-1:

For freeway purposes, an ingress, egress and driveway easement over that 

portion of Parcel No. 2-A of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company as 

described in Document 77-45686, Recorded January 13,1977, in the office of the 

Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk in the City of Los Angeles, County of Los Angeles, 

State of California, most particularly described as follows:

Commencing at southerly terminus of course 8 of 11 courses described as 

Ν.10°34Ί91/ν., 173.90 feet in said Parcel No. 2-A, in the westerly boundary of said 

Railway Company’s property and the intersection of the southerly line of 8th Street 

(formerly Le Grand Street) as shown on M.L. Wicks subdivision of the Garbolino-Cooper 

and South and Porter Tracts, as per map recorded in Book 16, page 73 of Miscellaneous 

Records of said county; thence Northwesterly along said course 8, on a new basis of 

bearing N.10o31'30”W.,14.75 to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing along said 

course 8, N.10°31’30”W., 24.00 feet; thence leaving last described line Ν.77°37’32Έ., 

19.30 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 

97.55 feet; thence southeasterly along said curve through a central angle of 89°12’16”, an 

arc distance of 151.88 feet to the northerly line of State Parcel 715 as described in Deed, 

recorded November 5,1958 in Book D265 page 750 of Official Records; thence 

southwesterly along said northerly line S.75028,54”W.1 24.01 feet to the beginning of a 

non-tangent curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 73.55 feet; thence 

northwesterly along said curve from a tangent which bears N.12°43’48"W., through a 

central angle of 89°38’40”, an arc distance 115.07 feet to the beginning of a tangent line; 

thence southwesterly along said tangent line S.77°37’32”W., 20.07 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING.

1



Parcel 80634- 2

For freeway purposes, a temporary construction easement, over those portions of 

the original 300- foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway 

Company described in document Recorded November 5, 1958 in Book D265 page 750 

in the office of the Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk in the City of Los Angeles, County 

of Los Angeles, State of California, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 16, of Tract No. 6567 as shown on map 

recorded in Book 68, page 11, of Maps, in the office of the Registrar-Recorder/County 

Clerk of said County, said corner being the intersection of the southerly line of State 

parcel 715 as described in Deed, recorded November 5,1958 in Book D265 page 750 of 

Official Records and the westerly line of said 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, 

Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company; thence northwesterly along said westerly line of 

the 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

on a new basis of bearing for the purpose of this description N.10o31’30"W., 333.30 feet; 

thence Ν.76°22’53Έ., 66.30 feet; thence N.13°37O7"W., 126.41 feet; thence 

N.76°22’53”E., 58.39 feet; thence S.10°31’08”E., 477.90 feet; thence S.77°22’55nW.,

117.71 feet to said westerly line of the 300-foot wide right of way of the Atchison, Topeka 

and Santa Fe Railway Company; thence Northwesterly along said westerly line 

N. 10°31 ’30” W , 15.95 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPT THEREFROM that portion of the original 300- foot wide right of way of 

the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company describe as follows:

Commencing at the westerly terminus of the northerly line of State parcel 715 as 

described in Deed, recorded November 5,1958 in Book D265 page 750 of Official 

Records in said County; thence northeasterly along said northerly line on a new basis of 

bearing for the purpose of these description Ν.75°28’54Έ, 55.15 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING; thence 8.37029’41’νν., 50.51 feet; thence 8.10ο31’30Έ., 173.57 feet; 

thence, thence S.26o23’20"E., 65.72 feet; thence Ν.79°28’52Έ., 62.21 feet; thence

N.10°31O8”W., 273.55 to said northerly line of State Parcel 715;
2



thence S.75°2Q'54"W., 42.76 feet to the POINT of BEGINNING.

The above described parcel of land is to be used for temporary construction 

purposes and incidents thereto in connection with the construction of Route 10 freeway 

project designated 07-LA-10-PM 17.8 on maps in the Office of the Department of 

Transportation, State of California, at Los Angeles, California, and the rights to the 

above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on June 10, 2018. 

Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon notice to 

OWNER.

END OF DESCRIPTION

3



rRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21520
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 07-LA-10-PM 1 8 . 0  PARCEL 8 0 6 3 6 - 1 ;  8 0 6 3 7 - 1  

OWNER: The C i t y  o f  Los A n g e l e s ,  a m u n i c i p a l  c o r p o r a t i o n  o f  t h e
S t a t e  o f  . C a l i f o r n i a

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r  

n o t i c e  ( a n d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e  

H ig h w ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  be  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t  

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w ay s  Code S e c t i o n  102 a n d  Code o f  C i v i l  

P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n  1 2 4 0 . 5 1 0  i n  t h a t  t h e  p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  a c q u i r e d  i s  

f o r  a  c o m p a t i b l e  u s e ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c  

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t  

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t  

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  be  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  by  t h i s  

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;  .

The o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  Code 

h a s  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r

RESOLVED b y  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  and  

em p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  by  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  C ode ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a in ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  Los  A n g e l e s ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ig h w ay  0 7 -L A -1 0  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

I 

TITLE SHEET
(Resolution of Necessity Description)

District County Route Postmile

07 LA 10 18.0

Project ID 0713000057

Legal descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached.

This document consists o f a total of 2 pages.(including this Title Sheet)

Parcels in Legal Description: <Insert parcel numbers> *
80636- 1
80637- 1

'

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
rro jess iona t Lana surveyor

Date

Form RW 6 3(A) {New 07/2010)

· 

-



RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION 

Parcel 80636-1 & 80637-1:

For freeway purposes, a Temporary Construction Easement over that portion of 

Parcel “D" of Parcel Map LA 182 recorded in Book 5, Page 66, and Parcel “D” of Parcel 

Map LA 1751 of Parcel Maps, recorded in Book 33, Page 29, in the City of Los Angeles, 

County of Los Angeles, State of California in the Office of the Registrar- 

Recorder/County Clerk of said County, described as follows:

Beginning at the Westerly terminus of that certain line described as 

"N. 47°17’29” E., 54.58 feet” in Deed, recorded January 23, 1991 in Instrument Number 

91-100858 of Official records of said county, thence Northeasterly along said certain line 

on a new basis of bearing N. 47°21’21” E., 49.85 feet; thence N. 62°28’37" W., 9.17 feet; 

thence N. 10°31’38" W.. 29.02 feet; thence N. 13°34O1'’ W.I 115.58 feet to the beginning 

of a non-tangent cun/e concave northerly having a radius of 70.00 feet; thence Westerly 

along said curve from a tangent that bears S. 64°5745” W., through a central angle of 

06°12’20”, an arc distance of 7.58 feet; thence S. 13°34Ό1” E., 28.77 feet to the Northerly 

line of Eight Street; thence Northwesterly along said Northerly line N. 62°28’37" W., 13.27 

feet; thence N. 13°34O1” W,, 19.85 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave 

northerly having a radius of 70.00 feet, thence Westerly along said curve from a tangent 

that bears S.79°2143” W., through a central angle of 14°37’35”, an arc distance of 17.87 

feet; thence S. 13°34’01” E., 117.22 feet to the southerly line of Eight Street; thence S. 

10°31’38” E., 59.55 feet to the POINT of BEGINNING.

The above described parcel of land is to be used for temporary construction 

purposes and incidents thereto in connection with the construction of Route 10 freeway 

project designated 07-LA-10-PM 18.0 on maps in the Office of the Department of 

Transportation, State of California, at Los Angeles, California, and the rights to the 

above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on June 10, 2018. 

Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon notice to 

OWNER.

END OF DESCRIPTION 
1



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21521
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION' OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 0 8 -S B d -1 8 -P M  1 1 5 . 1 6  PARCEL 2 3 5 3 0 - 1  

OWNER: E r i c  S t e i n m a n n ,  a  s i n g l e  man

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r

n o t i c e  (an d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e

H ighw ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  by  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code S e c t i o n  102 a n d  Code o f  C i v i l

P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n  1 2 4 0 . 5 1 0  i n  t h a t  t h e  p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  a c q u i r e d  i s

f o r  a c o m p a t i b l e  u s e ;

The  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a  S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  by  t h i s

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The  o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e rn m e n t  Code
I

h a s  b e e n  made t o  t h e .  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



RESOLVED b y  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  a n d  

em p o w ered ;

■ To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a  l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  b y  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  C ode ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a in ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h ic h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  by  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ighw ay  08~SBd-18  an d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f  California . California State Transportation Agency
D EPA RTM EN T O F  TRA N SPO RTA TIO N

Me  m or a n d u m

District County Route P o a tm lla Prefect ID

08 SBD 18 115.16 0800001025

To: Paul Mim Mack
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23530-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Professional Land Surveyor

Date

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and livability,

Signature

" 
’ " 



Parcel 23530 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of Parcels 1 and 2 
o f Parcel Map No. 3737 as per plat recorded in Book 34 of Parcel Maps, Pages 46 and 
47, records o f the County of San Bernardino, State of California, lying Northerly o f the 
following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line o f the Northeast quarter o f said 
Section 30 distant thereon South 00°34’29” East, 57.13 feet from the North quarter 
comer o f said Section 30; thence North 89°07’58” East, 630.77 feet; thence North 
89°17’06” East, 992.01 feet; thence South 00°42’54” East, 4.00 feet; thence North 
89°17’06” East, 50.00 feet; thence North 00°42’54” West, 4.00 feet; thence North 
89°17’06” East, 301.27 feet; thence South 00°42’54” East, 9.68 feet to a line parallel 
with and distant Southerly 74.98 feet, measured at right angles from the North line o f 
the Northeast quarter of said Section 30; thence along said parallel line North 
88°59’58” East, 12.89 feet to the Southwest corner o f that certain parcel o f land as 
described in Grant Deed recorded November 27, 1991 as Instrument No. 91- 451933 
of Official Records of said County, also being the PO IN T OF TERM IN A TIO N  of 
this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 115.16-23530 (23530-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21522
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-S B d-18-PM  1 1 2 . 9 2  PARCEL 2 3 5 5 6 - 1  

OWNER: Hyun K. Rhee  a n d  Young S. R h ee ,  h u s b a n d  a n d  w i f e  a s  j o i n t
t e n a n t s

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r  

n o t i c e  ( a n d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  an d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e  

H ig h w ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t  

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ighw ays  Code S e c t i o n  102 ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c  

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t  

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t  

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  b y  t h i s  

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  Code 

h a s  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  

RESOLVED b y  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  an d

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



e m p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a , '  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  by  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w ay s  Code ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a i n ;

The  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ighw ay  0 8 - S B d - 1 8  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f  California
D EPA R TM EN T O F TRA N SPO R TA TIO N

Califoniia State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

To: Mary Gutierrez
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23556-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email,

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and livability.

District Countv Route Postmlla Project ID

08 SBD 18 112.92 0800001025

Date

Signature

“ 
' " 



Parcel 23556 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of Parcel 3 and 
Parcel 4 of Parcel Map No. 12546, as per map recorded in Book 151 of Parcel Maps, 
Pages 45 and 46 in the Office of the County Recorder of San Bernardino County, State 
of California, lying Southerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the East line of the Northeast quarter o f Section 21, 
Township 5 North, Range 7 West, distant thereon North 00°23’50” East, 101.78 feet 
from the East quarter corner o f said Section; thence South 89°58’05” West, 657.97 feet to 
a point on the West line of said Parcel 3, being the POINT OF TERM INATION of this 
line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 112.92-23556 (23556-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21523
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-S B d-18 -P M  1 1 2 . 0 1  PARCEL 2 3 5 6 5 - 1  

OWNER: S a u n d r a  M. A u b ry

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r

n o t i c e  (an d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e

Highw ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code S e c t i o n  10 2 ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  by  t h i s

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e rn m e n t  Code

h a s  n o t  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d  b e c a u s e  t h e y

c o u l d  n o t  b e  l o c a t e d  w i t h  r e a s o n a b l e  d i l i g e n c e ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r

RESOLVED by  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  an d  
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



e m p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a  l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  by  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a in ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h ic h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San  B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ig h w ay  0 8 - S B d - 1 8  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f California
DEPARTM ENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agcncy

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Posfmlle Pro|ect ID

08 SBD 18 112.01 0800001025

To: Kathy Beckham
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) -  shows parcel in detail

« RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
o  23565-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Date

Provide a safe, sustainable. Integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livabflity.

3/2015

Signature

“ 
" 



Parcel 23565 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the South half 
of the East half of the West half of the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of 
Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of 
San Bernardino, State of California, according to the U.S. Government survey thereof, 
lying Southerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northeast quarter of said Section
22, distant thereon North 00°0Γ54” West, 82.71 feet from the Center quarter comer of 
said Section 22; thence South 89°58’34'’ East, 2648.67 feet to a point on the East line of 
the Northeast quarter of said Section 22, said point being distant thereon North 00°14’29” 
West, 63.18 feet from the East quarter corner of said Section 22, being the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 112.01-23565 (23565-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21524
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 0 8 -S B d-18 -P M  1 1 1 . 8 2  PARCEL 2 3 5 6 8 - 1  

OWNER: TVP P r o p e r t i e s  2 0 1 3 ,  LLC

R e s o l v e d  b y  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r  

n o t i c e  ( a n d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e  

H ig h w a y  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t  

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ighw ays  Code  S e c t i o n  102 ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c  

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t  

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t  

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  by  t h i s  

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  Code 

h a s  n o t  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d  b e c a u s e  t h e y  

c o u l d  n o t  b e  l o c a t e d  w i t h  r e a s o n a b l e  d i l i g e n c e ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



RESOLVED b y  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  a n d  

e m p o w er ed ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a  l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  by  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  C ode ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a i n ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San  B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ighw ay  0 8 - S B d - 1 8  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f California
DEPA RTM EN T O F TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Postmlle Project ID

08 SBD 18 111.82 0800001025

To: Paul Mim Mack
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel In relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel In detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23568-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me,, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Suiveyor

Date

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and liab ility .

-

“ 
' " 



Parcel 23568 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the West half of 
the West half o f the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 23, Township 
5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, according to the Official Plat of said 
land approved by the Surveyor General July 25, 1856, in the County of San Bernardino, 
State of California, lying Southerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Northwest quarter of said Section
23, distant thereon North 00°14’29” West, 63.34 feet from the West quarter corner of 
said Section 23; thence North 89°37’36” East, 331.05 feet to a point on the East line of 
the West half o f the West half of the Southwest quarter o f the Northwest quarter of said 
Section 23, said point being distant thereon North 00°1Γ47” West, 62.56 feet from the 
Southeast comer of the West half of the West half of the Southwest quarter of the 
Northwest quarter of said Section 23, being the POINT OF TERM INATION of this 
line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 111.82-23568 (23568-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

'

C-21526
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-S Bd-18-PM  1 0 7 . 0 5  PARCEL 2 3 6 0 7 - 1  

OWNER: C h i e n - T i e n  Huang a n d  P a i - Y u n  Chen Huang,  o r  t h e i r  s u c c e s s o r s  
i n  t r u s t ,  T r u s t e e s  o f  t h e  Huang F a m i l y  R e v o c a b l e  L i v i n g  T r u s t

R e s o l v e d  by  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a . T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r  

n o t i c e  ( a n d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  an d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e  

H ighw ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  by  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t  

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code S e c t i o n  102 ;

The p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c  

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a  S t a t e  h ig h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t  

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t  

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  by  t h i s  

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e rn m e n t  Code 

h a s  b e e n  made  t o  t h e  ow ner  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  

RESOLVED by  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  a n d

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



e m p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a  l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  b y  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  Code ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a in ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  b y  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San  B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ighw ay  Q8-SBd-18 a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f  California
DEPARTM ENT 01· TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Poetmlle Project ID

08 SBD 18 107.05 QP390

To: Aidee Torres-Leuschen 
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
Including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23607-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or uuder my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Date

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated am! efficient iransfMi wtiiin system
to enhance California's econonn· and livabllity.

3/2015

Signature

" 



Parcel 23607 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half o f 
the West half o f the Southeast quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 21, Township 5 
North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State 
of California, according to the Official Plat thereof, more particularly described as 
follows:

The South 54.00 feet thereof.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 107.05-23607 (23607-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21527
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-S B d -1 8 -P M  1 0 6 . 8 3  PARCEL 2 3 6 0 9 - 1  

OWNER: H s i n - C h u a n  Wong, a s i n g l e  man

R e s o l v e d  by  t h e  C a l i f o r n i a  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C o m m is s io n  a f t e r

n o t i c e  ( an d  h e a r i n g )  p u r s u a n t  t o  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n

1 2 4 5 . 2 3 5  t h a t  i t  f i n d s  a n d  d e t e r m i n e s  a n d  h e r e b y  d e c l a r e s  t h a t :

The h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  r e a l  p r o p e r t y  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  S t a t e

H ig h w ay  p u r p o s e s  a n d  i s  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  b y  e m i n e n t  d o m a in  p u r s u a n t

t o  S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w ay s  Code  S e c t i o n  1 0 2 ;  a n d  Code o f  C i v i l

P r o c e d u r e  S e c t i o n  1 2 4 0 . 5 1 0  i n  t h a t  t h e  p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  a c q u i r e d  i s

f o r  a  c o m p a t i b l e  u s e ;

The  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  a n d  n e c e s s i t y  r e q u i r e  t h e  p r o p o s e d  p u b l i c

p r o j e c t ,  n a m e l y  a S t a t e  h i g h w a y ;

The p r o p o s e d  p r o j e c t  i s  p l a n n e d  a n d  l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  m a n n e r  t h a t

w i l l  b e  m o s t  c o m p a t i b l e  w i t h  t h e  g r e a t e s t  p u b l i c  g o o d  a n d  t h e  l e a s t

p r i v a t e  i n j u r y ;

The p r o p e r t y  s o u g h t  t o  b e  a c q u i r e d  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  b y  t h i s

r e s o l u t i o n  i s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c  p r o j e c t ;

The  o f f e r  r e q u i r e d  b y  S e c t i o n  7 2 6 7 . 2  o f  t h e  G o v e rn m e n t  Code

h a s  n o t  b e e n  made t o  t h e  o w n e r  o r  o w n e r s  o f  r e c o r d ,  b e c a u s e  t h e y

c o u l d  n o t  b e  l o c a t e d  w i t h  r e a s o n a b l e  d i l i g e n c e ;  a n d  b e  i t  f u r t h e r  
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



RESOLVED by  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  b e  a n d  s a i d  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  h e r e b y  a u t h o r i z e d  a n d  

e m p o w e r e d ;

To a c q u i r e ,  i n  t h e  name o f  t h e  P e o p l e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  i n  f e e  s i m p l e  a b s o l u t e ,  u n l e s s  a l e s s e r  e s t a t e  i s  

h e r e i n a f t e r  e x p r e s s l y  d e s c r i b e d ,  t h e  s a i d  h e r e i n a f t e r  d e s c r i b e d  

r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  b y  c o n d e m n a t i o n  

p r o c e e d i n g  o r  p r o c e e d i n g s  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h e  

S t r e e t s  a n d  H ig h w a y s  C o d e ,  Code o f  C i v i l  P r o c e d u r e  a n d  o f  t h e  

C o n s t i t u t i o n  o f  C a l i f o r n i a  r e l a t i n g  t o  e m i n e n t  d o m a i n ;

The r e a l  p r o p e r t y  o r  i n t e r e s t s  i n  r e a l  p r o p e r t y ,  w h i c h  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  o f  T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  i s  by  t h i s  r e s o l u t i o n  a u t h o r i z e d  t o  

a c q u i r e ,  i s  s i t u a t e d  i n  t h e  C o u n t y  o f  San B e r n a r d i n o ,  S t a t e  o f  

C a l i f o r n i a ,  H ig h w ay  0 8 - S B d - 1 8  a n d  d e s c r i b e d  a s  f o l l o w s :



State o f  California
DEPA RTM EN T O F  TRANSPO RTA TIO N

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Postmlle Pro|ect ID

08 SBD 18 106.83 QP390

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

« RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel In detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
o 23609-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and Inability, 

To: Paul Mim Mack
Right of Way Acquisition

Date

" 
' “ 



Parcel 23609 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion o f the West half of 
the Southwest quarter o f the Northwest quarter of Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 6 
West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
lying Southerly o f the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line o f the Northwest quarter of said 
Section 22, distant thereon North 00°12’24” West, 52.49 feet from the West quarter 
corner o f said Section 22, thence North 89°25’13” East, 37.47 feet; thence North 
89°40’50” East, 619.67 feet to a point on the East line o f the West half o f the 
Southwest quarter o f the Northwest quarter of said Section 22, said point being distant 
thereon North 00°13’29” West, 53.45 feet from the Southeast corner of the West half 
o f the Southwest quarter o f the Northwest quarter o f said Section 22, being the 
POINT OF TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System o f 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

i

08-Sbd-18-PM 106.83-23609 (23609-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21530
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 06-Ker-119-PM 18.17 PARCEL 87774-1, 2 

OWNER: Kenneth E. Kerr

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

 will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

!

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further
1

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPRO VAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Kern, State of California, 

Highway 06-Ker-119 and described as follows:



State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California Slate Transportation Agcncy

M e m o r a n d u m

 District County Route Postmile Prefect ID

06 KER 119 18.17 0612000293

To: Condemnation Unit

From: Kua Vang
Surveys, District 06

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcei(s) in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Maps (Exhibits B) -  shows parcel(s) in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (2 page(s))
o 87774-1 & 87774-2

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by ROWMIS.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional land Surveyor

Date

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livability. 

3/2015

I

" 



PARCEL 87774-1

For State highway purposes, a portion of that land described in a Grant Deed to Kenneth 

E. Kerr, recorded August 20,2014 as document number 000214101133, Kern County Records, 

more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the northwest comer of Section 1, Township 31 South, Range 25 

East, Mount Diablo Meridian; THENCE (1) along the west line of said Section 1, South 0°32'18" 

West, 474.84 feet; THENCE (2) South 89°27'42" East, 30.00 feet to a point on the east line of 

Enos Lane, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE (3) continuing South 

89°27'42" East, 25.00 feet; THENCE (4) North 0°32'18" East, 378.58 feet; THENCE (5) North 

68°06'57" East, 217.75 feet to the existing southerly right of way boundary of State Route 119 as 

shown on that certain State Highway Monumentation Map filed in Filed Maps 7-1, Book 7, Page 

51, Kern County Records; THENCE along said southerly right of way boundary the following 

described Courses: (6) South 85°31’49M West, 197.04 feet; (7) South 14°48'10" West, 121.74 

feet to said east line of Enos Lane; THENCE (8) along said east line, South 0°32'18" West, 

326.45 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The bearings and distances used in this description are on the California Coordinate 

System of 1983, Zone 5. Divide distances by 0.99994952 to convert to ground.



PARCEL 87774-2

For State highway purposes, the underlying Fee title of that portion of the land described 

in a Grant Deed to Kenneth E. Kerr, recorded August 20,2014 as document number 

000214101133, Kern County Records, more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northwest corner of Section 1, Township 31 South, Range 25 East, 

Mount Diablo Meridian; THENCE (1) along the west line of said Section 1, South 0°32'18" 

West, 474.84 feet; THENCE (2) South 89°27'42" East, 30.00 feet to the east line of Enos Lane; 

THENCE (3) along said east line, North 0°32'18" East, 326.45 feet to the existing southerly right 

of way boundary of State Route 119 as shown on that certain State Highway Monumentation 

Map filed in Filed Maps 7-1, Book 7, Page 51, Kern County Records; THENCE along said 

southerly right of way boundary the following described Courses: (4) North 14°48'10" East, 

121.74 feet; (5) North 85°31'49" East, 197.04 feet; (6) South 88°50'08" East, 371.95 feet; (7) 

North 0° 18'47" East, 8.45 feet to the north line of said Section 1; THENCE (8) along said north 

line, North 88°39'27" West, 628.24 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The bearings and distances used in this description are on the California Coordinate 

System of 1983, Zone 5. Divide distances by 0.99994952 to convert to ground.



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21531
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 06-Kin-198-PM R15.5 PARCEL 87779-1 

OWNER: Robert R. Bloyd and Helen M. Bloyd, Trustees, etc., et al.

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;
I

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

 

APPR O VED AS TO FORM A N D PRO CEDURE APPR O VA L RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Kings, State of California, 

Highway 06-Kin-198 and described as follows:



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TITLE SHEET
(Resolution of Necessity Description)

District County Route Post Mile

06 KIN 198 R 15.5

Project ID 0613000034

This document consists o f this Title Sheet and the attached Legal Description of the parcel(s) listed 

below, consisting o f 2 pages.

87779-1

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional 
Land Surveyors Act.

Professional Land Surveyor 
Expires 12-31-2017

Date

RW 6-1 (RONa)(New 07/2010)

Signature^

· 



For Freeway purposes, all that portion of Lots 11, 12, and 13 of Pacific Improvement 

Tract, according to the map thereof recorded in Book 1, Page 97 o f Licensed Surveyor Plats, 

Kings County Records, in the Southeast quarter o f Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 21 

East, Mount Diablo Meridian, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a Kings County Surveyor Brass Disk, flush in concrete, found and 

accepted as the Southeast comer of said Section 33, from which the East quarter comer of said 

Section 33 bears North 00°24’07” East, a distance of 2646.48 feet, and is marked by a 2” 

Aluminum Cap down 0.2’, per Record of Survey recorded in Volume 21 Page 18 of Licensed 

Surveyors Plats, Kings County Records; THENCE (1) leaving said Southeast comer, North 

00°24’07” East, a distance of 589.17 feet; THENCE (2) leaving said East line, South 82°5Γ38” 

West, a distance of 705.98 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE (3) South 

79°17’19” West, a distance of 414.21 feet; THENCE (4) South 79°17,28” West, a distance of 

50.41 feet; THENCE (5) South 58°49’49” West, a distance of 41.80 feet to a Vi” rebar with 

yellow cap LS 4375, marking the Southeast comer of Parcel 4 of the Parcel Map recorded in 

Book 19 Page 82 of Parcel Maps, Kings County Records; THENCE (6) South 00°28’06” West, 

along the southerly prolongation of the East line of said Parcel 4, a distance of 9.05 feet to a 

point on the northerly right o f way line of Hanford Armona Road, said point being a point on the 

arc of a non-tangent curve concave southerly and having a radius of 1185.94 feet, a radial to said 

point bears North 05°20’25” West; THENCE along said northerly right of way line, and the 

northwesterly right of way line o f State Route 198, the following courses:

(7) easterly along above said non-tangent curve, through a central angle of 11°27’33”, an 

arc distance of 237.19 feet; (8) South 82042’H ” East, a distance of 324.85 feet; (9) 

North 68°25’46” East, a distance of 374.98 feet; (10) North 63°17’12” East, a distance 

of 175.73 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve concave northwesterly and having a

Parcel 87779- 1



radius of 179.99 feet; (11) northeasterly along said tangent curve, through a central 

angle of 11°00Ό4”, an arc distance of 34.56 feet to a point on above described course (2); 

THENCE (12) leaving said northwesterly right of way line of State Route 198, South 82°5Γ38” 

West, along above described course (2), a distance of 606.23 feet to the TRUE POINT OF 

BEGINNING.

Lands abutting said freeway shall have no right or easement of access thereto, except 

over and across courses (4) through (8), inclusive, hereinabove described.

The bearings and distances used in this description are on the California Coordinate 

System of 1983, Zone 4. Divide distances by 0.99995006 to obtain ground distances.

Parcel 87779 1 (continued)- 



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21532
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 07-LA-5-PM 1.40 PARCEL 80658-1 

OWNER: Barbara B. Herman, Trustee, etc., et al.

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

APPR O VED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPROVAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Los Angeles, State of 

California, Highway 07-LA-5 and described as follows:



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

District County Route Postmile !
ITITLE SHEET

(Resolution of Necessity Description) 07 LA 5 1.40

Project ID 0700001832

Legal descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached.

This document consists of a total of 2 pages, (including this title sheet)

Parcels in Legal Description: <lnsert parcel numbers>
80658-1

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, ouinder my direction, 
in conformance with therProfeSsiaQal Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature

Date

Form RW 6-3(A) (New 07/2010)

· 



RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION

Parcel 80658-1:

For freeway purposes, a temporary construction easement, in, to, over, and across that portion of 

land in the City of Santa Fe Springs, County of Los Angeles, State of California, conveyed in deeds 

recorded August 17, 2007, as Instrument No. 20071938171. of Official Records, and April 13, 2007 

as Instrument No. 20070896448 of Official Records, both in the Office of the Registrar- 

Recorder/County Clerk of said county, described as follows:

COMMENCING at the Southwesterly corner of the land described in said instrument; thence along 

the westerly line of said land N.00D31 ’08"W., 20.43 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

thence continuing along said Westerly line Ν.00°3Γ08”\ν., 101.78 feet; thence N.89°28’52”E., 

6.42 feet; thence S.00o3r08”E. 74.05 feet to a tangent curve concave Northwesterly having a 

radius of 63.00 feet; thence Southerly along said cun/e through an angle of 26°06’ 16”, an arc 

distance of 28.70 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

The above described parcel of land is to be used for temporary construction purposes and incidents 

thereto in connection with the construction of Route 5 freeway project designated 07-LA-5-PM 1.4 

on maps in the Office of the Department of Transportation, State of California, in Los Angeles, 

California, and the rights to the above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on 

December 31,2019. Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon 

notice to OWNER.

The bearing and distances in the herein above described lines are based on the California 

Coordinate System Zone 5, North American Datum (NAD) 1983. Divide grid distances by a 

combination factor of 1.00003229 to obtain ground level distances.

1



TRANSPORTATION COMiMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21533
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMIMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.60 PARCEL 23558-1 

OWNER: Rosemarie T. So, Trustee, etc., et al.

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

APPR O VED AS TO FORM A N D PRO CEDURE APPR O VA L RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



State o f California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Postmile Project ID

08 SBD 18 112.60 0800001025

To: Paul Mim Mack
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
FWV Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23558-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors ’ Act.

r  recessional Lana surveyor

Date

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and livability.

3 /2015

Signature

" 
‘ " 



Parcel 23558-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the Northwest 
quarter of Section 22, Township 5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the 
County o f San Bernardino, State of California, lying Southerly of the following described 
line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line o f the Northwest quarter of said Section 
22, distant thereon North 00°23’50'’ East, 101.78 feet from the West quarter comer of 
said Section 22; thence North 89°58’05” East, 850.26 feet; thence South 89°58’34” East, 
1826.00 feet to a point on the East line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 22, said 
point being distant thereon North 00o01’54” West, 82.71 feet from the Center quarter 
comer of said Section 22, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System o f 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 112.60-23558 (23558-1)



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21534
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 110.02 PARCEL 23581-1 

OWNER: Stanley Jay Ellis and Muriel Ellis, as Trustees of the 
Stanley Jay Ellis and Muriel Ellis Family Revocable

Trust, etc., et al.

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code-of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

A PPR O VED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPROVAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

j

M e m o r a n d u m

| District County Route Postmlle Pro|ect ID

08 SBD 18 110.02 0800001025

To: Kathy Beckham
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23581-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

rofessional Land Surveyor

Date

'Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California j  economy and livability.

3/2015

Signature

” 



Parcel 235 S1-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the West half of 
the East half of the Northeast quarter of Section 24, Township 5 North, Range 7 West, 
San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according 
to the Official Plat of said land on file in the Bureau of Land Management, lying 
Southerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the West half of the East half of 
the Northeast quarter o f said Section 24 distant thereon North 00°07,58" West, 
105.16 feet from the Southwest corner of the W'est half o f the East half of the 
Northeast quarter of said Section 24; thence North 88°40’ l l ” East, 81.42 feet; thence 
North 89°1Γ45" East. 578.91 feet to a point on the East line of the West half of the 
East half of the Northeast quarter of said Section 24, distant thereon North 00°16’3Γ’ 
West, 109.49 feet from the Southeast corner of the West half of the East half of the 
Northeast quarter of said Section 24, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this 
line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 110.02-23581 (23581-1)



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21535
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 104.24 PARCEL 23670-1 
OWNER: The Estate of Mary Hartfield, et al.

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

APPRO VED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPRO VAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Postmile Pro|ect ID

08 SBD 18 104.24 0800001025

To: Carolyn Fernandez
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23670-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

Professional Land Surveyor

Date 1 1 ' 1 0  I 4»~ -

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and Uvability. 

3 /2015

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature

" 
’ " 



Parcel 23670-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the West half of 
the Southeast quarter o f the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of said Section 
24, Township 5 North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the City of Adelanto, 
County o f San Bernardino, State of California, according to official plat thereof, lying 
Southerly o f the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the West line o f the Northeast quarter o f said 
Section 24, distant thereon North 0 0 °1 9 Ί3 ” West, 43.84 feet from the Center quarter 
corner o f said Section 24, thence South 89°22’ 19” East, 1003.49 feet to a point on the 
East line o f the West half o f the Southeast quarter o f the Southwest quarter of the 
Northeast quarter of said Section 24, said point being distant thereon North 00°22’19'” 
West, 46.63 feet from the Southeast corner o f the West half of the Southeast quarter 
o f the Southwest quarter of the Northeast quarter of said Section 24, being the POINT 
OF TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 104.24-23670 (23670-1)



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21536
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 103.08 PARCEL 23684-1 
OWNER: Dora Land, a California Corporation

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

APPR O VED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPR O VA L RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of ' 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



Stale  o f  California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation A gency

M e m o r a n d u m

District County Route Postmite Project ID

08 SBD 18 103.08 0800001025

To: Carolyn Fernandez
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23684-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Sur\!eyor

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
To enhance California's economy and ttvahiliry.

3 /2 0 1 5

Date

“ 
" 



Parcel 236S4-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to those portions of Parcels 1 and 
2 of Parcel Map 6313, in the City of Victorville, County of San Bernardino, State of 
California, filed in Book 62 page 43 of Parcel Maps in the Office of the County Recorder 
of said County, lying northerly and northeasterly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the west line of said Parcel 1, distant thereon 
South 00°23!40” East, 72.68 feet from the Center East 1/16 corner of Section 19, 
Township 5 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San 
Bernardino, as shown on said Parcel Map 6313; thence North 89°04’44” East, 1229.09 
feet; thence South 51°20’07” East, 69.33 feet to a point on the east line of the Parcel 
2, said point being distant thereon South 00°23’23” East, 45.97 feet from the 
southeast terminus of a curve concave southwesterly having a radius of 20 feet, as 
shown on said Parcel Map 6313, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 103.0S-23684 (23684-1)



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21537
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 102.34 PARCEL 23693-1 

OWNER: Arimiah Guirguis, a single man

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this

resolution is necessary for the public project;

 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

APPRO VED AS TO FORM AND PRO CEDURE APPROVAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

M e m o r a n d u m

To: Milele Robertson
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
RAV Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

■ RON Mapping (2 pages)
o  Index Map (Exhibit A) -  shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o  Detail Map (Exhibit B) -  shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
o 23693-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Date

Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California s economy and livability.

3/2015

District County Route Postmlle Prefect ID

08 SBD 18 102.34 0800001025

Professional Land Surveyor
Signature

“ 
' " 



Parcel 23693 1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half of 
the East half of the West half of the Northwest quarter of the Southeast quarter of Section 
20, Township 5 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, according to Official Plat thereof, lying northerly of the 
following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the west line o f the Southeast quarter o f said 
Section 20, distant thereon South 00°16’43” East, 48.63 feet from the Center quarter 
corner o f said Section 20; thence North 89°23’46” East, 1667.69 feet to a point on the 
east line o f West half of the North half of the West half o f the East half o f the 
Southeast quarter of said Section 20, said point being distant thereon South 00° 12.’47” 
East, 47.29 feet from the Northeast corner of West half o f the North half o f the West 
half o f the East half of Southeast quarter o f said Section 20, being the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.

08-Sbd-18-PM 102.34-23693 (23693-1)

-



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21538
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 102.02 PARCEL 23698-1 

OWNER: Noah Land LLC, a California Limited Liability Company

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AN D PRO CEDURE APPROVAL RECOM M ENDED

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY



Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



Memorandum

District County Route Postmile Project ID

08 SBD 18 102.02 0800001025

To: Kathy Beckham
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (2 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s). (1 page)
o 23698-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor

Date 2-“ \



Parcel 23698-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the North half 
of the East half of the East half of the Southeast quarter of Section 20, Township 5 North, 
Range 5 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of 
California, according to Official Plat thereof, lying northerly of the following described 
line:

BEGINNING at a point on the west line of East half of the North half of the 
West half of the East half of the Southeast quarter of said Section 20, distant thereon 
South 00° 12’47” East, 42.29 feet from the Northwest comer of East half of the North 
half of the West half of the East half of the Southeast quarter of said Section 20; 
thence North 89°23’46” East, 1000.62 feet to a point on the east line of the Southeast 
quarter of said Section 20, said point being distant thereon South 00° 10’25” East, 
41.49 feet from the East quarter comer of said Section 20, being the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21539
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 101.52 PARCEL 23704-1

OWNER: Joseph John Turkmany and Mary Ann Turkmany, Trustees of the
Turkmany Family Trust dated: April 9, 1979

 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 



empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows:



Memorandum

| District County Route i Postmile Project ID

081
SBD 13

e
j 101.52

1 . ,
0P390

To: Aidee Arpon
Right of Way Acquisition

From: Geoff Grounds
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (3 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) - shows parcel in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page)
o 23704-1

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Date

Signature
Professional Land Sur’eyor



Parcel 23704-1

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half of 
the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 21, Township 5 North, Range 5 
West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
according to official plat thereof, lying southerly of the following described line:

BEGINNING at a point on the west line of the Southeast quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 21 distant thereon North 
00°07’50" West, 44.21 feet from the Southwest corner of the Southeast quarter of the 
Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 21; thence North 89°24’47” East, 
1981.99 feet to a point on the east line of the Northwest quarter of said Section 21, 
said point being distant thereon North 00°04’39” West, 43.30 feet from the Center 
quarter corner of said Section 21, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this line.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances.



I 

i 

i

$j
I t
i
1
j 
a
I

t 
I 

£ p
i
I

fl
I w
i

i
' p

i

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21540
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-395-PM 38.02 PARCEL 23799-1, 2

OWNER: Southern California Edison Company, a Corporation

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant

o Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is

for a compatible use;
The public interest and necessity require the proposed public

roject, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

ill be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

rivate injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this

resolution is necessary for the public project;

I
The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code

I has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED



RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-395 and described as follows:



Memorandum

District County Route Postmile Project ID

08 SBd 395 38.02 0815000102

To: Aidee Arpon
Right of Way Division - Acquisitions

From: Travis Kottwitz
R/W Engineering, District 08

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including:

• RON Mapping (5 pages)
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcels In relation to the overall project
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcels in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) - shows parcels in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit D) - shows parcels in detail
o Detail Map (Exhibit E) - shows parcels in detail

• RON Legal Description for parcels: (1 page)
o 23799-1
o 23799-2

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email.

The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors’ Act.

Signature

Date

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability. ’’

3/2015

Professional Land Surveyor

 



For State highway purposes, that portion of the Southeast one-quarter of Section 9, 
Township 9 North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Meridian, according to the Official plat 
thereof, in the unincorporated area of the County of San Bernardino, State of California, lying 
within that parcel of land described in deed to Southern California Edison Company recorded 
January 22,1992 as Document No. 92-023017 Official Records of said County.

Said portion of said parcel lying easterly of a line that is parallel and concentric with and 
59.99 feet westerly of the following described line:

BEGINNNING at a point on the east line of said Section 16, distant thereon 
North Ol°37’O3” West 1,241.17 feet from the southeast comer of said section; thence 
North ll°56’04” West 598.36 feet; thence North 13°O5’59” West 4,171.39 feet to the 
beginning of a curve, concave easterly, having a radius of 4,000.00 feet; thence 
northerly along said curve through a central angle of 05°49’02” a distance of 406.12 
feet; thence North 07° 16’57” West 370.45 feet to the beginning of a curve, concave 
westerly, having a radius of 4,500.00 feet; thence northerly along said curve through a 
central angle of 05°48’04” a distance of 455.61 feet; thence North 13°05’01” West 
2,442.27 feet; thence North 13°17’13” West 1,187.77 feet to the POINT OF 
TERMINUS on the north line of Section 9, Township 9 North, Range 6 West, San 
Bernardino Meridian, being distant thereon North 89°55’06” East 3,347.64 feet from 
the northwest comer of said Section 9.

Lands abutting the freeway shall have no right or easement of access thereto except over 
and across that 20.00 foot portion designated Course “A” as described in deed to the State 
of California recorded April 17, 1953 in Book 3150, Page 196, Official Records of 
said County.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are based on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 5. Divide distances shown by 0.999801065 to obtain 
ground level distances.



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY

TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN

HIGHWAY 11-SD-8-PM 0.5 PARCEL 35580-1; 35581-1; 35582-1, 2
OWNER: City of San Diego, a municipal corporation

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; and Code of Civil Procedure Section 1240.610 

in that the property is required for a more necessary public use;

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED



has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Diego, State of

California, Highway ll-SD-8 and described as follows:

II

1 



RESOLUTION of NECESSITY
Title Sheet

District County Route Postmile

11 SD 8 0.5

Project E.A. 414809

This document consists of this Title Sheet and the attached Legal Description of the parcel(s) listed 

below, consisting of 3 pages.

The attached real property description has been 
prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance
with the Professional Land Surveyors’ Act.

Date

L.S.

| 

 7696

Parcels in Legal Description: 4
35580-1
35581-1

35582-1,2

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor



PARCEL 35580-1,35581-1,35582-1

For State highway purposes, an easement and incidents thereto for a public highway upon, 
over, under and across a portion of Lot 1102 of the Pueblo Lands of San Diego, according to Map 
thereof made by James Pascoe in 1870, filed in the Office of the County Recorder of San Diego 
County as Miscellaneous Map No. 36, on November 14, 1921, together with a portion of Blocks 
415, 416, and that certain unnumbered Block lying northeasterly of Block 420 and commonly 
known as Block 419, of Old San Diego, and a portion of Pine Street, and Jackson Street, both 50 
feet wide, adjoining said Blocks, according to Map thereof made by James Pascoe in 1870, filed in 
the Office of the County Recorder of San Diego County on December 22, 1921 known as 
Miscellaneous Map No. 40, both as dedicated on said Map No. 40, in the City of San Diego, 
County of San Diego, State of California, ALL lying southwesterly and southerly of the following 
described line:

COMMENCING at an angle point in the northerly right-of-way of Interstate 8 as granted to 
the State of California in File No. 42834, recorded March 14, 1966, in the Office of said County 
Recorder, said angle point being marked by a 1” iron pipe with disc stamped “DIV HWYS" at 
station 99+00.00 per M.S. Map No. 674, on file in the Office of said County Recorder and bears 
N.78°25’32”W. 745.26 feet (N.78°26’04”W. 745.35 feet per said M.S. Map) from a 1” iron pipe with 
disc stamped “DIV HWYS” at station 106+46.43 per said M.S. Map; thence along said northerly 
right-of-way N.71°12’21”W. 169.47 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence (1) leaving 
said right-of-way N.73°58’50”W. 66.05 feet to the beginning of a 1549.00 foot radius curve concave 
southwesterly; thence (2) northwesterly and westerly along said curve through a central angle of 
11°23’54” a distance of 308.15 feet; thence (3) non-tangent to said curve S.86Q13’53”W. 134.13 
feet to a point of intersection with said northerly right-of-way, said intersection being the POINT OF 
TERMINUS and being a point on a 984.00 foot radius curve concave southerly, a radial bearing to 
said intersection bears N.00°56’03”E., said intersection also being a distance of 141.18 feet 
easterly along said curve from the westerly terminus thereof.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM those portions lying southerly of the northerly line of lands 
described in deed to the State of California recorded March 14, 1966 as Instrument No. 42834, of 
Official Records.

Lands abutting said State highway shall have no right or easement of access thereto over 
and across courses (1) through (3) described above.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System 
of 1983 (Epoch 1991.35), Zone 6. Divide the above distances by 1.00000712 to obtain ground 
level distances.



PARCEL 35582-2

For State highway purposes, a temporary easement for access purposes upon, over, and 
across a portion of Lot 1102 of the Pueblo Lands of San Diego, according to Map thereof made by 
James Pascoe in 1870, filed in the Office of the County Recorder of San Diego County as 
Miscellaneous Map No. 36 on November 14, 1921, together with a portion of Block 443 of Old San 
Diego, according to Map thereof made by James Pascoe in 1870, filed in the Office of the County 
Recorder of San Diego County on December 22, 1921, known as Miscellaneous Map No. 40, 
together with that portion of Cherry and Mason Streets, both 50 feet wide, vacated and closed to 
public use adjoining said Block 443 and that portion of Twiggs Street, 50 feet wide adjacent to said 
Block 443, in the City of San Diego, County of San Diego, State of California, lying southwesterly, 
southerly and southeasterly of the following described line:

COMMENCING at an angle point in the northerly right-of-way of Interstate 8 as granted to 
the State of California in File No. 42834, recorded March 14, 1966, in the Office of said County 
Recorder, said angle point being marked by a 1” iron pipe with disc stamped “DIV HWYS” at 
station 99+00.00 per M.S. Map No. 674, on file in the Office of said County Recorder and bears 
N.78°25’32”W. 745.26 feet (N.78°26’04”W. 745.35 feet per said M.S. Map) from a 1” iron pipe with 
disc stamped “DIV HWYS” at station 106+46.43 per said M.S. Map; thence along said northerly 
right-of-way N.71°12'21”W. 169.47 feet to the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; thence (1) leaving 
said northerly right-of-way S.79°04'00”E. 395.17 feet; thence (2) S.78°33’11”E. 120.14 feet; thence 
(3) S.75°2T54”E. 138.56 feet; thence (4) S.81°22’13"E. 151.22 feet; thence (5) S.82°20'52”E. 
44.05 feet; thence (6) N.28°03’43”E. 40.45 feet; thence (7) N.42°00’40”E. 48.16 feet to the 
beginning of a 36.60 foot radius curve concave southeasterly; thence (8) northeasterly along said 
curve through a central angle of 33°15’37” a distance of 21.25 feet; thence (9) N.75°16’17”E. 25.53 
feet to the southwesterly line of Pueblo Lot 1103 of said Pueblo Lands of San Diego; thence (10) 
along said southwesterly line S.14°43’43”E. 152.42 feet to the intersection with the northerly right- 
of-way of Interstate 8 as granted to the State of California in Book 7490, Page 263 of Official 
Records, recorded February 10, 1958 in the Office of said County Recorder, said intersection 
being the POINT OF TERMINUS and bearing N.81O38’28”W. 3.73 feet from the westerly terminus 
of that certain course shown on said M.S. Map No. 674 as S.81°06'44”E. 390.00’.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM those portions lying southerly of the northerly line of lands 
described in deed to the State of California recorded March 14, 1966 as Instrument No. 42834 and 
in Book 7391, Page 416, recorded December 11, 1958, both of Official Records.

Rights to the above described temporary access easement shall cease and terminate on 
June 30, 2019. Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by State upon notice to 
owner.

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 
System of 1983 (Epoch 1991.35), Zone 6. Divide the above distances by 1.00000712 to obtain 
ground level distances.



TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO.

C-21542
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN
HIGHWAY 12-Ora-142-PM 1.1 PARCEL 103510-1

OWNER: CRE BREA Valencia, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section

 1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that:I

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil

 Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is

 for a compatible use;

I

I
I
i
I
|

j

>

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public
 project, namely a State highway;

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest oublic good and the least 

 private injury;

The property sought to be acquired and described by this

 resolution is necessary for the public project;

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED



Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered;

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain;

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Orange, State of California, 

Highway 12-Ora-142 and described as follows:



RESOLUTION of NECESSITY
Title Sheet

Project E.A. 0N600

District County Route Postmile |

12 ORA 142 1.1

This document consists of this Title Sheet and the attached Legal Description of the parcel(s) listed 

below, consisting of 4 pages.

Parcels in Legal Description:
103510-1 Hwy. Ease.

Date 02/03/2017

Signature
Professional Land Surveyor



For State Highway purposes, a Highway Easement in, on, over and across those portions of Lot 10 and 
Lot 11 as shown on Tract Number 9762, in the City of Brea, County of Orange, State of California, as 
shown on a map filed in Book 442, Pages 16 through 19, inclusive of Miscellaneous Maps in the office 
of the County Recorder of said County, more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at the Northeasterly terminus of that certain course shown as North 29o2T04'’ East 
502.64 feet along the centerline of Valencia Avenue per said Tract Map; THENCE perpendicular to 
said centerline North 60°39’09” West 50.00 feet to a point on a line parallel with and westerly 50.00 
feet from said centerline, said point being on the Easterly line of said Lot 10; THENCE South 
29°20’51” West 11.38 feet along said Easterly line of said Lot 10 to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE leaving said Easterly line of said Lot 10 the following five (5) courses:

1. North 61 °08:16”West 21.80 feet;
2. South 29°35’55” West 82.47 feet;
3. South 11°22'27” East 26.92 feet;
4. South 61°08’16” East 4.60 feet to a point on the Easterly line of said Lot 11;
5. North 29°20’51”East 103.02 feet along the Easterly lines of said Lot 11 and Lot 10 to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING.

Unless stated otherwise, all bearings and distances described in this description are California 
Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 6, based on the North American Datum of 1983 Epoch 1991.35 as 
locally adjusted by the Orange County Surveyor. Distances are U.S. Survey Foot grid, divide grid 
distances by a combined factor of 0.99998000 to obtain U.S. Survey Foot ground distances.

Page 1 of 1 Legal Description.



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 
Tab 38

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4d. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: CONVEYANCE OF EXCESS STATE OWNED REAL PROPERTY  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following Director’s 
Deeds?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) authorize the execution of the Director’s Deeds 
summarized below.  The conveyance of excess State owned real property, including exchanges, is 
pursuant to Section 118 of the Streets and Highways Code. 

The Director’s Deeds included in this item involve an estimated current value of $20,383,940.  The 
State will receive a return of $22,049,140 from the sale of these properties.  A recapitulation of the 
items presented and corresponding maps are attached. 

DIRECTOR,S DEEDS: 

01-02-Teh-036 PM 76.4 Tehama County 
Disposal Unit #DD 007548-01-01 0.16 acre 

#DD 007549-01-01 2.29 acres 
#DD 007549-02-01 2.80 acres 

Convey to:  Richard L. Montarbo, an unmarried man $7,840 (Appraisal $7,840) 
Direct sale.  Pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated April 21, 2016.  Subject property represents 
partial compensation for right of way acquired for the Lassen Lodge Project EA #02-4G03U2. 

02-02-Teh-036 PM 76.7 Tehama County 
Disposal Unit #DD 007552-01-02 0.15 acre 
Convey to:  Edwin L. and Shawna Hurst, husband and $2,500 (Appraisal $2,500) 

       wife as joint tenants 
Direct sale.  Pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated April 13, 2016.  Subject property represents 
partial compensation for right of way acquired for the Lassen Lodge Project EA #02-4G03U2. 

 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d. 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

03-02-Teh-036 PM 75.5 Tehama County   
Disposal Unit #DD 007934-01-01 7.19 acres   
                       #DD 014422-01-01             2.98 acres  
Convey to:  Sierra Pacific Industries $23,000 (Appraisal $23,000)   
Direct sale.  Pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated May 12, 2016.  Subject property represents 
partial compensation for right of way acquired for the Lassen Lodge Project EA #02-4G03U2. 
 
04-04-Ala-92 PM 8.1x Hayward 
Disposal Unit #DD 033531-01-01 1.44 acres 
Convey to:  Zalman Investments, LLC                                              $920,000 (Public Sale 

Estimate (PSE) $600,000) 
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at the public auction.  There were four 
bidders. 
 
05-04-Ala-238 PM 13.3X Hayward 
Disposal Unit #DD 030185-01-01 2.46 acres  
Convey to:  Srinivasarao B. Parimi, $750,000 (PSE $560,000) 

Married Man as his sole and separate property  
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at the public sale.  There were two 
bidders. 
 
06-04-ALA-238 PM 9.8-10.0x Hayward 
Disposal Units (7) #DD 031031-01-01  15.14 acres 

#DK 032588-01-02 1.01 acres 
 #DD 032589-01-01 1.48 acres 

#DD 039107-01-01 1.38 acres 
#DD 039111-01-01 2.00 acres 

 #DD 039117-01-01 0.59 acre 
#DD 039383-01-01 0.10 acre 

Convey to:  City of Hayward                                  $18,012,000 (Appraisal 
$18,012,000) 

Direct sale.  Pursuant to Purchase and Sale Agreement dated January 20, 2016 and CTC approval 
on January 21, 2016.   
 
07-04-SCl-101 47.8 City of Mountain View 
Disposal Unit #DK-011831-X1-XX 0.038 acre  
Convey to:  Temple Hospitality, LLC $15,800 (Appraisal $15,800) 
Direct sale.  Sale price represents the appraised value received from the only adjoining owner. 
 
08-08-Riv-91 PM 21.19 City of Riverside 
Disposal Unit #DD 017726-01-01  0.689 acre 

$370,000 (PSE $285,000) 
 

 
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at public auction.  The minimum bid 
was undisclosed and the winning bid was $370,000.  There were 31 registered and seven active 
bidders. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d. 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

09-08-Riv-215 PM 20.00 City of Sun City 
Disposal Unit #DD 004751-01-03 0.816 acre  
Convey to:  Villagio Villas, L.P. $14,500 (Appraisal $14,500) 
Direct sale.  Selling price represents the appraised value received from the only adjoining owner.  
This is a sale of an irregular shaped property incapable of independent development to adjoining 
owner. 
 
10- 08-Riv-215 KP 63.50 City of Riverside   
Disposal Unit #DD 019011-01-01 0.780 acre   
Convey to:  Melrose, LLC    $1,310,000 (PSE $199,000) 
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at public auction.  The minimum bid 
was undisclosed and the winning bid was $1,310,000.  There were 31 registered and five active 
bidders. 
 
11-08-SBd-215 PM 5.75 City of San Bernardino  
Disposal Unit #DD 018773-01-01 0.310 acre   
Convey to:  Lisa Moreno Derrick Trust $55,000 (PSE $6,800)   
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at public auction.  The minimum bid 
was undisclosed and the winning bid was $55,000.  There were 31 registered and five active 
bidders. 
 
12-10-Cal-4 PM 22.7 Calaveras County  
Disposal Unit #DD 14899-01-01 0.392 acre  

 
  

Convey to:  Rolleri et. al.  $500 (Appraisal $500) 
Direct conveyance via exchange.  Subject property represents compensation for the acquisition 
of parcel 16703-1 pursuant to Right of Way Contract dated December 15, 2016. 
 

 13-11-SD-76 PM 2.9 City of Oceanside 
  Disposal Unit #DE 23661-2 0.042 acre  

Convey to:  San Diego Gas and Electric                                             $0.00 (Appraisal N/A) 
Direct conveyance for no monetary consideration.  Conveyance is 100% State’s obligation 
pursuant to Utility Agreement No. 29750 dated May 28, 1996. 
 
14-11-SD-125 PM 15.3 City of La Mesa   
Disposal Unit #DD 21923-01-01 0.25 acre  
Convey to:  Shant Panossian $411,000.00 (PSE $500,000)  
Public sale.  Sale price represents the highest bid received at the second public auction.  There 
were four bidders. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d. 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

15-12-Ora-5 PM 7.2 City of San Juan Capistrano                   
Disposal Unit #DD 001730-03-01             0.83 acre  
Convey to:  Arsalan Darmal $157,000 (Appraisal $157,000)   
Direct sale.  At the appraised value to adjoining owner of fee parcel with Caltrans retaining a 
slope easement.  The excess property is land locked, odd shaped, and incapable of independent 
development.  
  
 
Attachments 
Attachment A - Financial summary spreadsheet 
Exhibits 1A-15A - Parcel maps 

 

 



SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.
PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - May 17-18, 2017
Table I - Volume by Districts            

District
01

Direct
Sales

Public
Sales

Non-Inventory
Conveyances

Other Funded
Sales

Total
Items

Current Estimated
Value

Return
From Sales

Recovery %
% Return

From Sales
Current Value

0
02 3 3 $33,340.00 $33,340.00 100.0%
03 0
04 2 2 4 $19,187,800.00 $19,697,800.00 102.7%
05 0
06 0
07 0
08 1 3 4 $505,300.00 $1,749,500.00 346.2%

100.0%
82.2%

108.2%

09 0
10 1 1 $500.00 $500.00
11 1 1 2 $500,000.00 $411,000.00
12

Total
1 1 $157,000.00 $157,000.00
9 6 15 $20,383,940.00 $22,049,140.00

Table II - Analysis by Type of Sale

# of
Items

                      Current 
               Estimated Value

                 Return
              From Sales

               Recovery %
      % Return From Sales
            Current Value   Type of Sale

Direct Sales 9 $18,233,140.00 $18,233,140.00 100.0%
Public Sales 6 $2,150,800.00 $3,816,000.00 177.4%
Non-Inventory
Conveyances

Sub-Total 15 $20,383,940.00 $22,049,140.00 108.2%
Other Funded
Sales

Total 15 $20,383,940.00 $22,049,140.00 108.2%

Attachment A













Exhibit 3A



Exhibit 3B

















NOTE! The State of California or Its officers or 
agents shall not be responsible for the aoouraoy or 
completeness of digital Images of this map.

------------- ROTES------- STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
RIGHT OF WAY 

Director's Deed
DD-031031-01-01

9.8x-9,9x

NO SCALE

DRAFTED BY DATE DISTRICT COUNTY ROUTE. SHEET PM SHEET NO. .TOTAL SHEETS
ALE 4/2QZ.LI Q4 —ALA.... 238 9.8X-10.0X 3 4

LINE DATA TABLE

NO. BEARING DISTANCE

L1 S31°01*25"E 1136.46'

L2 S46°05*36"W 24.77*

L3 N42°53'44"W 69.27*

L4 S48°43'46"W 489.72'

L5 S41°16*14"E 64.12*

L6 S07°58*00"W 132.22*

L7 S04°09'09"W 299.06*

L8 S48°43*46"W 180.42*

L9 S41“16*14"E 136.99'

L10 S48°43'46"W 324.85'

L11 N41°21*51"W 326.04*

L12 N48°36*16"E 325.33*

L13 N41°16*32"W 413.82*

L14 N48°43'46"E 493.68*

LI 5 S41°16'14"E 165.35*

L16 N48°43*46"E 487.51*

LINE DATA TABLE

NO. BEARING DISTANCE

L17 N42°53*44"W 189.72'

L18 S48°43'46"W 257.01*

L19 N41°16*14"W 171.06'

L20 S48°43*46"W 77.70'

L21 N06°49'00"E 74.84*

L22 N48°43'46"E 1.96'

L23 N41°16'14"W 64.06*

L24 N48°43*46"E 268.96'

L25 N42°53'44"W 69.86'

L26 S48°43'46"W 144.55'

L27 N41°16*14"W 125.66*

L28 N05°12'59"W 230.56'

L29 N72°42'59"W 79.78'

L30 N45°48*57"E 39.68'

L31 N42°53'44"W 32.49*

L32 N45°48'57,IE 258.64*

 































































State of California  California State Transportation Agency        
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
Tab 39

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5c.(6) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECT OFF 
THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION FP-16-42, AMENDING RESOLUTION FP-14-06 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
Resolution FP-14-06, originally approved on August 20, 2014 for the East Connector Phase 2 
Project (PPNO 2138B) in Trinity County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
amendment to Resolution FP-14-06, originally approved on August 20, 2014 for the East 
Connector Phase 2 Project (PPNO 2138B) in Trinity County. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its August 20, 2014, meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FP-14-06 to allocate 
$6,572,000 for the locally administered East Connector Phase 2; signals and intersection 
improvements project (PPNO 2138B) in Trinity County.  At the time the local agency submitted 
the allocation request, it also asked for an extension beyond the 36-month timely use of funds 
project completion date of June 25, 2018.  However, at the time of the allocation, this request was 
not included in the vote box when the project was approved by the Commission.  

Therefore, an amendment is needed to add the request of an extension to the timely use of funds 
policy to the allocation, to allow for the period of project completion to be extended from 36 
months to 78 months, to December 31, 2020.  The required change, listed above, is reflected in 
strikethrough and bold in the attached book attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it resolved, that the addition of time extension language for the period of project completion for 
the East Connector Road STIP project (PPNO 2138B) in Trinity County, originally approved under 
Resolution FP-14-06, is nearby amended in accordance with the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters    

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

 
 

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm’d Amount

Project ID

 
Budget Year

Item # 
Fund Type

Program Code

 
 
 

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(6) Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered STIP Projects off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-42 
Amending Resolution FP-14-060

1
$6,572,000

Trinity County
TCTC

02-Trinity

 

 
East Connector Phase 2; signals and intersection
improvements. In Weaverville from just south of Pioneer
Lane to where Lance Gulch Road intersects State Route
299. Install traffic signal at the intersection of State Route
299 and the arterial road. Add a crosswalk, turn pockets
and lighting.

 
(Future Concurrent Consideration of Funding approved
under Resolution E-09-48; June 2009.)

As part of this allocation request, the agency is 
requesting an additional 48 months to the period of 
project completion, from 36 months to 84 months to 
December 30, 2020. 

Outcome/Output: Reduce traffic congestion and
intersection delays, and improve traffic circulation in
Weaverville.

Amend Resolution FP-14-20 to add time 
extension language to the period of project 
completion from 36 to 84 months.  There is no 
change to the initial allocation of $6,572,000.

 
02-2138B
RIP/14-15
CONST
$6,572,000
0214000158

 
2013-14

101-0890
FTF

20.30.600.621

 
 

$6,572,000

  Page 1 of 1 



State of California  California State Transportation Agency        
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
Tab 40

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5c.(8) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECT OFF 
THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION FP-16-43, AMENDING RESOLUTION FP-14-13 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
Resolution FP-14-13 for the Hayfork Creek Bridge 5C-086 on Wildwood Road (PPNO 2464) in 
Trinity County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to Resolution FP-14-13 for the Hayfork Creek 
Bridge 5C-086 on Wildwood Road (PPNO 2464) in Trinity County. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its October 8, 2014, meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FP-14-13 to allocate 
$417,000 for the locally administered Hayfork Creek Bridge 5C-086 on Wildwood Road  
(PPNO 2464) in Trinity County.  At the time the local agency submitted the allocation request, it 
also asked for an extension beyond the 36 month timely use of funds date of June 25, 2018, for 
project completion.  However, at the time of the allocation this request was not included in the vote 
box when the project was approved by the Commission.  

Therefore, an amendment is needed to add the request of an extension to the timely use of funds 
policy to the allocation, to allow for the period of project completion to be extended from 36 
months to 84 months, to December 31, 2021. The required change, listed above, is reflected in 
strikethrough and bold in the attached book attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it resolved, that the addition of time extension language for the period of project completion for 
the Hayfork Creek Bridge 5C-086 on Wildwood Road (PPNO 2464) in Trinity County, originally 
approved under Resolution FP-14-13, is nearby amended in accordance with the attached revised 
vote list. 

Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
 

2.5  Highway Financial Matters    
Project #

Allocation Amount
Recipient

RTPA/CTC
District-County

 
 

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm’d Amount

Project ID

 
Budget Year

Item # 
Fund Type

Program Code

 
 
 

Amount by Fund
Type

2.5c.(8) Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered STIP Projects off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-43 
Amending Resolution FP-14-13

1
$417,000

Trinity County
TCTC

02-Trinity

 

 
Hayfork Creek Bridge 5C-086 on Wildwood Road.  Near
Hayfork, on Wildwood Road.  Replace bridge. HBP
match.

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-13-05; January 2013.)

(Time extension for FY 13-14 CONST expires March 31,
2015.)

(Additional $130,000 coming from Trinity county
unprogrammed regional shares.)

As part of this allocation request, the agency is 
requesting an additional 42 months to the period of 
project completion, from 36 months to 78 months to 
December 30, 2021. 

Outcome/Output: New two-lane, structurally sound bridge
and safer road alignment.

Amend Resolution FP-14-13 to add time extension 
language to the period of project completion from 36 
to 78 months.  There is no change to the initial 
allocation of $417,000. 

 

 

 

 

 
02-2464

RIP/13-14
CONST

$417,000
0200000427

 
2013-14
101-0042

SHA
20.30.600.620

 
 

$417,000

 

 
  Page 1 of 1 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m

Tab 41

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5c.(9) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR EUREKA NON-FREEWAY ALTERNATIVE 
PROGRAM PROJECT  
RESOLUTION FP-16-45, AMENDING RESOLUTION FP-15-37 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution FP-15-37 to  
de-allocate $565,000 in Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative (ENFA) Program Project funds from the 
Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A - Del Norte to Truesdale project (PPNO 2069) in Humboldt 
County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission amend Resolution  
FP-15-37 to de-allocate $565,000 in ENFA Project funds from the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A 
- Del Norte to Truesdale project (PPNO 2069) in Humboldt County, thereby reducing the 
construction capital allocation of $1,200,000 to $635,000, to reflect construction savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its March 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FP-15-37, allocating $1,200,000 
in ENFA project funds for the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A project (PPNO 2069) in Humboldt 
County.  The construction contract was completed in December 2017, with a construction savings of 
$565,000.   

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $1,200,000 in ENFA Project funds (2660-601-3093) originally allocated under 
Resolution FP-15-37 for the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A project (PPNO 2069) in Humboldt 
County, is hereby amended under Resolution FP-16-45, reducing the capital amount to $635,000 in 
accordance with the revised attachment. 

Attachment 



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project # 
Allocation Amo unt 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile

Project Title 
Location

Project Description 
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(9)
Amending

Resolution FP-16-45
I Resolution FP-15-37

1 
01,200,000 
$635,000

City of Eureka 
HCAOG 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-

Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A (Del Norte to Truesdale). In 
Eureka, on Waterfront Drive from Del Norte Street to Hilfiker 
Lane. Construct approximately 6,150 lineal feet of Class 1 
multi-use trail.

Financial Allocation Amendment - Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program 
Projects

(Funded from Eureka Non Freeway Alternative Project Funds.)

(CEQA-MND, 01/22/2015.)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution 
E-15-03; January 2015.)

This allocation for CON to come from the Eureka Non-
Freeway Alternative Project Funds (State Only).

Concurrent Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program 
amendment under Resolution G-17-10; May 2017.

Outcome/OutDut: The Droiect is intended to encouraae nature 
study, appreciation of the environmental and historic uses of 
the area, increase opportunities for active living to improve 
public health, increase safety of non-motorized transportation, 
improve public safety, and recover native vegetation 
community values where possible.

Amend Resolution FP-15-37 to de-allocate $565,000 to 
reflect Droiect savinas .

01-2069
ENFAP/15-16 

CONST 
$1,200,000 
$635,000 

0113000103 
s 

28070

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.620

$1,200,000
$635,000



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 
Tab 42

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.6a.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief (Acting)
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STATE 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM TRANSIT PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION MFP-16-06, AMENDING RESOLUTION MFP-12-04 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution MFP-12-04 
to revise the Budget Year Authority for the Riverside County Transportation Commission 
(RCTC) Perris Valley Line - Commuter Rail Extension project, (PPNO 1114) in Riverside 
County?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve 
Resolution MFP-12-04 to transfer the remaining not yet reimbursed balance of $1,152,553, to a 
current fiscal year, to allow for additional time for RCTC to submit final invoice to the 
Department for eligible incurred expenditures.    

BACKGROUND: 

At its December 2012 meeting, the Commission approved a total of $52,978,000 for the RCTC 
Perris Valley Line - Commuter Rail Extension project under Budget Act of 2011-12.  In October 
2016, RCTC received a 20-month time extension for the period of project completion due to 
construction delays, identified deficiencies and corrective action items taken on construction 
work to ensure compliance with project close out and acceptance by the Southern California 
Regional Rail Authority and Federal Transit Administration requirements.  RCTC has 
completed all activities within the deadline and in accordance with the approved scope of work.  
However, since funds allocated were from the Budget Act of 2011-12, the state budget authority 
will lapse on June 30, 2017.  RCTC anticipates submittal of final invoices within the 180 days 
allowed under the State Transportation Improvement Program guidelines following the last 
expenditure date of April 20, 2017.         



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.6a.(2) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Be it Resolved, that the remaining allocation of $1,152,553 for the Perris Valley Line - 
Commuter Rail Extension project (PPNO 1114), originally approved under                   
Resolution MFP-12-04, under Budget Act Item 2660-101-0046 is hereby amended to show the 
total amount of $51,825,447 under Budget Act of 2011-12 and $1,152,553 under Budget Act of 
2016-17 in accordance with the attached revised vote list.  

Attachment  
 

 

 



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017 
2.6  Mass Transportation Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient
RTPA/CTC 

District-County
Project Title 

Project Description

Dist-PPNO
Program / Year 
Programmed: 

Phase
Prgm’d Amount

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type

2.6a.(2)      Financial Allocation Amendments - Locally Administered STIP Transit Projects                            
                                                                                                                                                                      

Resolution MFP-16-06      
  Amending Resolution MFP-12-04 

1
$52,978,000 

Riverside County 
Transportation 
Commission

Riverside CTC 
08-Riverside

 
Perris Valley Line - Commuter Rail Extension. 
Construct a 24-mile extension of the Metrolink commuter rail 
system east to Moreno Valley and south to Perris Valley. 

(Future Consideration of Funding - Resolution E-12-62; 
October 2012.) 

(A 20-month time extension for allocation of FY 2010-11 
funds programmed for CONST was approved and expires 
February 28, 2013) 

(Contributions from other sources:  $194,656,152.) 

Outcome/Output:  Reduce vehicle miles traveled by 
approximately 34 million miles per year in the project area 
as well as, reduce green house gases 146,600 pounds per 
day.  In addition, project will also provide a commuter rail 
network to major employment centers. 

Amend Resolution MFP-12-04 to split the original 
allocation of $52,978,000 as $51,825,447 in FY 2011-12 
and $1,152,553 in FY 2016-17. 

08-1114 
RIP/10-11 
CONST 

$52,978,000 
0813000051 

S
R319TA 

2011-12 
101-0046 

PTA
30.10.070.625 

2016-17 
101-0046 

PTA 
30.10.070.625

$52,978,000 
$51,825,447 

$1,152,553



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

Tab 43

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17‒18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.7c. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief 
Division of Aeronautics 

Subject: FINANICAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED 
AERONAUTICS PROJECT AT PUBLIC USE AIRPORT 
RESOLUTION FDOA-2016-03, AMENDING RESOLUTION FDOA-2014-08  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following 
financial allocation amendment to de-allocate $59,000 from the Hayward Airport Runway and 
Taxiway Paving and Restriping project (Ala-2-14-1) in Alameda County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the approval of the following 
financial allocation amendment to de-allocate $59,000 from the Hayward Airport Runway and 
Taxiway Paving and Restriping project (Ala-2-14-1) in Alameda County. 

BACKGROUND: 

The California Aid to Airports Program (CAAP) Acquisition and Development (A&D) Project 
identified on the attachment has been awarded with cost savings.   

At its May 2015 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution FDOA-2014-08 for $499,000 
for the construction of the identified A&D project.  The project has been completed and final 
grant payment processed.  The proposed changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold in 
accordance with the attached revised vote boxes. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the CAAP funds originally allocated for $499,000 for the Hayward Airport 
Runway and Taxiway Paving and Restriping project are hereby amended by $59,000 from 
award cost savings, to $440,000, in accordance with the attached revised vote box. 

Attachment 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
 
CTC Financial Vote List                                                                                                                                     May 17-18, 2017 
2.7   Aeronautic Financial Matters 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 

 
 
 
 

Project Number
Allocation Amount

Recipient
County

Location
Project Description

Project Number

Budget Year
Item Number
Fund Type

Program Code
Amount by 
Fund Type

2.7c.   Financial Allocation Amendment: Aeronautics Program Resolution FDOA-2016-03
Amending Resolution FDOA-2014-08 

1
$499,000 
$440,000

City of Hayward
Alameda

Hayward Airport
Runway 28L/10R and Taxiway Paving and Restriping
Ala-2-14-1

Amend Resolution FDOA -2014-08 to de-allocate $59,000 from project 
due to project cost savings. 
  

2014-15
602-0041

10.10.020.200
$499,000     
$440,000



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.9a. 
Action Item

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance  

Subject: TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-15 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a technical correction to 
Resolution TFP-16-15, originally approved on January 19, 2017, for TCRP Project 106 - Campus 
Parkway (PPNO 5951) in Merced County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve a technical 
correction to Resolution TFP-16-15, original approved on January 19, 2017, for TCRP Project 106 - 
Campus Parkway (PPNO 5951) in Merced County. 

ISSUE: 

At its January 2017 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution TFP-16-15, for $200,000 in 
Tier 2 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) funding for the locally administered TCRP 
Project 106 - Campus Parkway (PPNO 5951) in Merced County, off the State Highway System.  

However, at the time the project was approved, the program code was listed incorrectly in the vote 
box of the Book Item Attachment; it is showing as 20.30.710.000 and it should be 20.30.710.876.  

The required change, listed above, is reflected in strike through and bold in the revised Book Item 
Attachment.  

There are no changes to the Book Item Memorandum.  

Attachment  

Tab 44



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List January 18-19, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Resolution TFP-16-152.5t.(2c) Locally Administered TCRP Projects Off the State Highway System

2.5   Highway Financial Matters (TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 5/17/2019)

Project 106 - Campus Parkway. Construct Campus
Parkway Segment 2A which will include widening and
channelization along SR 140, construction of a portion
of the connector from SR 140 to Campus Parkway and 
construction of supporting storm drainage
infrastructure.

This is a Tier 2 project - allocation.

(Concurrent Programming Amendment under
Resolution TFP-16-12; January 2017.)

(CEQA - EIR, 12/01/2005.)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-07-20; September 2007. 

(Right of Way Certification 1: 01/16/2014)

(The change to the program code from
20.30.710.000 to 20.30.710.876 was made via a
technical correction at the May 17-18, 2017 
meeting.)

Outcome/Output: Complete Segment 2A of the
Campus Parkway project. The project as a whole is to
construct a new four-lane, limited access expressway
on the east side of the City of Merced.

10-5951
TCRP/16-17

PS&E
$200,000

1017000045
S

601-3007
TCRF

20.30.710.000
    20.30.710.876

$200,000
1

$200,000

Merced County
MCAG

10-Merced

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the attached 
resolution to set the California Aid to Airports Program (CAAP) Acquisition and 
Development (A&D) matching rate at 10 percent for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017–18?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve the attached resolution to set the CAAP A&D matching 
rate at 10 percent for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017–18.   

BACKGROUND: 

California Public Utilities Code Section 21684 requires local sponsors to match A&D grants 
at a rate of between 10 percent and 50 percent of the project cost.  This law also requires the 
Commission to establish the matching rate annually. 

In prior years, the Commission has established the matching rate at 10 percent.  The 2016 
three-year Aeronautics Program was developed using a 10 percent matching rate.   

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17‒18, 2017 

Reference No: 4.16 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief 
Division of Aeronautics 

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE RATE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT MATCHING OF CALIFORNIA 
AID TO AIRPORTS PROGRAM ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT GRANTS 
RESOLUTION G-17-07 

Tab 45



  

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
 

 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Establishment of Local Government Matching Rate 
for Acquisition and Development Grants 

for Fiscal Year 2017-18 
 

Resolution G-17-07 
 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 21684 of the California Public Utilities 
Code, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) is 
charged with the responsibility of establishing the percentage rate of 
matching funds to be provided by public entities for Acquisition and 
Development (A&D) projects under the California Aid to Airports 
Program; and 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, a 10 percent matching rate would be compatible with the 

Federal Aviation Administration’s grant program; and 
 
1.3 WHEREAS, a 10 percent matching rate encourages timely use of funds 

from the Aeronautics Account; and 
 
1.4 WHEREAS, a 10 percent matching rate ensures that the maximum 

number of airport sponsors can participate in the Aeronautics Program; 
and 

 
1.5 WHEREAS, the 2016 three-year Aeronautics Program was developed 

with a matching rate of 10 percent: and 
 
2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby 

establishes the local government matching rate for Fiscal Year 2017-18 
for Acquisition and Development projects in the Aeronautics Program at 
10 percent of the non-federal portion of an airport project. 

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m

Tab 46

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.19 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Philip J. Stolarski, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Environmental Analysis 

Subject:    APPROVAL OF PROPOSED CREDIT AGREEMENT BETWEEN CALTRANS AND 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE 
RESOLUTION G-17-09 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) concur with the executed agreement 
between the California Department of Transportation (Department) and the California Department of 
Fish and Wildlife (CDFW), which recognizes California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
compensatory mitigation credits generated by the Highway 17 Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat 
Connectivity Project (Project) in Santa Cruz County; credits that could be used by future transportation 
projects for specified mitigation purposes, within a specified service area? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve Resolution G-17-09 which recognizes the 
CEQA compensatory mitigation credits generated by the Project in Santa Cruz County, specifies a 
service area for the credits’ use by future transportation projects, and provides a schedule for the 
credits’ release. The approval of this proposed credit agreement would authorize the expenditure of 
funds to proceed with the Project that was approved at the October 2016 Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

Assembly Bill 2087 (Levine) authorizes CDFW, under specific circumstances, to quantify mitigation 
credits and create associated processes to offset future fish, wildlife and habitat resource impacts that a 
lead agency has determined are significant pursuant to the CEQA Public Resources Code Section 
21000, including credits to address impacts to wildlife movement.  At this time, however, CDFW has 
not established a process for calculating the number of credits that would be created by a wildlife 
crossing built through an advance mitigation program and, in a letter dated October 5, 2016, requested 
the Department to collaborate on a mutually agreeable effort.  This Project was identified for this 
purpose. 

Subsequently, on October 20, 2016, the Commission (1) amended the 2016 State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP) and programmed $3.115 million of the Advance Mitigation Program 
fund towards three phases of the Project, per SHOPP Amendment 16H-00.  In exchange, the 
Commission required the Department and CDFW to create compensatory mitigation credits that can be 
utilized to offset significant CEQA impacts of future transportation projects that impact wildlife 
connectivity, as well as establish a unit cost for each credit.  The Commission also required a formal 
agreement between the Department and CDFW regarding the credits, to be brought to the Commission 
for review and approval prior to being enacted.  This resolution, Resolution G-17-09, requests approval 
of the agreement.   



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No:.  4.19 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 
  Page 2 of 2 
   

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

DISCUSSION: 
 
The part of Highway 17 that includes Laurel Curve is classified as a four-lane road, with two lanes 
traveling north and two lanes traveling south.  It is located in the named Sugarloaf Mountain - Montara 
Mountain Essential Connectivity Area, identified in the 2010 California Essential Habitat Connectivity 
Project: A Strategy for Conserving a Connected California prepared by CALTRANS and CDFW 
(Spencer et al 2010).  Also, the Bay Area Critical Linkage Project identifies a portion of Highway 17 
occurring within a critical linkage called the Santa Cruz Mountains - Gabilan Range Linkage Design 
(Penrod et al 2013).  In total, 290 acres of open space have been purchased, bounding the road.  The 
Project’s goal is to improve passage for ungulates (i.e. hooved animals such as deer) and large 
carnivores (mountain lion).   
 
The agreement between the Department and CDFW presents a first-of-its-kind, innovative 
methodology to develop CEQA advance mitigation credits for a wildlife crossing.  In brief: 
 

• The CDFW letter dated October 5, 2016, provided for 70 credits, however, the Department, as 
the CEQA lead agency, performed a subsequent assessment to determine the total number of 
credits for the Project was to be 368 based on the acreage of the highway footprint that would 
be improved by implementation of the Project;  

• The Department’s $3.115 million dollar SHOPP contribution towards the $12.453 million dollar 
project equates to approximately 25 percent. Therefore, the number of credits established under 
this credit agreement equates to 25 percent of the total credit value which is 92 mitigation 
credits at $33,819.00 per credit; 

• The Department will receive $3.115M in mitigation credits to be used towards future 
transportation projects determined to have significant impacts under CEQA, as determined on a 
project-by-project basis; 

• As a CEQA lead agency, the Department will make the determination of significance for 
impacts and the application of credits to offset those significant impacts to wildlife for its future 
transportation projects; 

• Forty-six (46) credits will be released and available following project approval of the Project 
environmental document. The remaining 46 credits will be released and available following the 
approval of final project plans and specifications; 

• The Department will track and notify CDFW of credit release and usage (1) annually, and (2) 
when all credits are expended; 

• The service area consists of, but is not limited to, the Santa Cruz Mountains Ecoregion 
Subsection boundaries, as defined by the USDA, which includes all of Santa Cruz County.  
Areas within the following counties fall within the service area: Santa Cruz, San Mateo, Santa 
Clara, San Benito, and Monterey; and 

• To recover SHOPP Advance Mitigation Program funds, the Department may sell credits to 
other parties or Department programs. 

 
The scientifically-based methodology for calculating the credits is presented in Attachment A of the 
agreement.  The guidelines for the use and tracking of the credits is set forth in Attachment B.  The 
service area for using the credits is shown in Attachment C. 
 
 
 
Attachment 



                                                                                                                                                         

1 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project 

 
 

Credit Agreement 
 
This Credit Agreement, entered into and effective on April 7, 2017, is between the California 
Department of Transportation (CALTRANS) and the California Department of Fish and Wildlife 
(CDFW). 
 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, State Route (Highway) 17 connects the Santa Cruz County coastal area to 
Silicon Valley via a four-lane conventional highway that traverses the heavily forested Santa 
Cruz Mountains; 

 WHEREAS, in 2011, the Land Trust of Santa Cruz County’s (LTSC) Conservation 
Blueprint identified Highway 17 near Laurel Road in Santa Cruz County, as a critical area to 
maintain landscape permeability; 

 WHEREAS, LTSC has been working with the Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation 
Commission (SCCRTC), CDFW, and CALTRANS to develop and fund the construction of a 
wildlife undercrossing near Laurel Road on Highway 17 between 9.4 Post Mile (PM) and 9.6 
PM in Santa Cruz County, that will benefit the travelling public, hereinafter "Laurel Curve 
Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project”; 

 WHEREAS, in 2015, CALTRANS developed a Project Initiation Document (PID) for the 
Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project to connect two core habitat areas that may 
assist in the movement of wildlife across Highway 17.   

 WHEREAS, on October 20, 2016, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) 
amended the 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) and programmed 
$3.115 million of the Advance Mitigation Program fund towards the Laurel Curve Wildlife 
Habitat Connectivity Project, to be applied to Project Approval and Environmental Document 
(PA&ED), Right of Way, and Plans, Specification and Estimates (PS&E), per SHOPP 
Amendment 16H-008; 

 WHEREAS, in exchange for funding PA&ED, Right of Way and PS&E for the Laurel Curve 
Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project using Advance Mitigation Program funds, the CTC 
required CALTRANS to create compensatory mitigation credits that can be utilized to offset 
significant California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) impacts of future transportation 
projects that impact wildlife connectivity as well as establish the unit cost for each credit;  

 WHEREAS, CDFW does not currently have a crediting process that would determine the 
number of credits that would be created by wildlife crossings funded through an advance 
mitigation program; 



2 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

 WHEREAS, on October 5, 2016, CDFW sent a letter to the California State Transportation 
Agency, in which 

• CDFW requested CALTRANS to collaborate with CDFW to develop a CEQA 
compensatory mitigation crediting system for advance mitigation that has a basis 
in, and directly addresses, wildlife connectivity impacts from transportation 
projects; 

• CDFW identified the Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project at Laurel Curve as 
having high value for wildlife crossing and as the preferred project for piloting the 
CEQA compensatory mitigation crediting system; 

• CDFW provided assurance that CDFW will recognize credits created by the Laurel 
Curve wildlife crossing as suitable mitigation to offset fish, wildlife, and habitat 
resource impacts under CEQA (Public Resources Code 21000 et seq.) for future 
transportation projects. 

WHEREAS, CDFW and CALTRANS now desire to set forth the terms and conditions for 
the establishment, and use thereof, of the wildlife credits that will be created by CALTRANS 
contribution to the Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project provides a unique and innovative 
opportunity to implement a wildlife crossing project as advance mitigation for impacts to 
wildlife.  

 
2. In exchange for advancing the Laurel Curve Wildlife Connectivity Project, the parties agree 

that the credits that are created can be utilized to mitigate for significant impacts to wildlife for 
future projects that a lead agency has determined are significant pursuant to the CEQA.   

 
3. CALTRANS, as a CEQA lead agency, will make the determination of significance for impacts 

and the application of credits to offset those significant impacts to wildlife for its future 
transportation projects. 

4. CALTRANS’ $3.115 million dollar contribution towards the project equates to 92 credits.  The 
number of credits was determined using the methodology set forth in Attachment A, attached 
hereto and made part of this Credit Agreement.   

 
5.
 

CALTRANS’ 92  credits will be released and available for use as follows:  

• 46 wildlife credits will be available for use when the PA&ED phase of the Laurel 
Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project is completed.  



3 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

• 46 wildlife credits will be available for use when the PS&E phase for the Laurel 
Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project is completed.  

 
6. Upon completion of each phase identified in provision 5, CALTRANS’ will provide written 

notification to CDFW that the credits are available and will now be utilized.   Within 60 days 
of receipt of CALTRANS’ written notification, CDFW Headquarters (HQ) will provide a 
written acknowledgment of the notification.  CALTRANS will track credit usage and will 
annually provide CDFW HQ with written notification of credit usage.  Within 60 days of 
receipt of CALTRANS’ written notification of credit usage, CDFW HQ will provide a written 
acknowledgment of the annual usage.  When all credits have been expended, CALTRANS will 
provide a close-out letter to CDFW HQ within 60 days.  Within 60 days of receipt, CDFW HQ 
will provide written acknowledgement of the close-out letter. The guidelines for the use and 
tracking of the credits is set forth in Attachment B, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

7. The service area for using the credits is shown in Attachment C, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, hereinafter referred to as “Service Area”.  It includes, but is not limited 
to, the Santa Cruz Mountains Ecoregion Subsection boundaries, as defined by the USDA, 
which includes all of Santa Cruz County. 

8. To replenish its Advance Mitigation Program fund, CALTRANS may sell or transfer the 
credits to other parties who have transportation projects located within the Service Area for 
which a lead agency requires mitigation to offset a significant impact to wildlife under CEQA.  
If CALTRANS sells or transfers any credits, CALTRANS will enter into a separate agreement 
with the other party to document the terms and conditions of the sale.  Credits sold and used 
by other parties and the associated transportation project’s name will be included in 
CALTRANS annual notification of credit usage to CDFW HQ, per provision 6.  

9. CALTRANS and CDFW recognize that disagreements concerning implementation or 
interpretation of this Credit Agreement may arise from time to time and agree to work together 
in good faith. In the event of such a disagreement, it is in the best interest of each agency to 
resolve the issue at the lowest possible level of each organization. The first level will involve 
the CALTRANS District Supervising Environmental Planner and the CDFW Habitat 
Conservation Planning Branch’s Environmental Program Manager (Landscape Conservation 
Planning Program). If resolution cannot be reached at that level, the next level will involve the 
CALTRANS District Director and CDFW Habitat Conservation Planning Branch’s Chief. If 
resolution cannot be reached at that level, the next level will involve the CALTRANS State 
Director or Deputy Director and CDFW Director or Chief Deputy Director. Both agencies 
agree to make the appropriate individual or their representatives available within 45 days to 
discuss the disagreement. 

 
10. This Credit Agreement does not obligate any funds from CALTRANS or CDFW.  
 



4 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

11. The Agreement can be modified or extended at any time by the mutual written agreement of 
the Caltrans and CDFW. Modifications will be in writing, approved and signed by the parties 
identified herein.  

 
 
 
 
12. This Credit Agreement shall remain in effect until the 92 Wildlife Crossing Credits have been 

utilized and CALTRANS receives CDFW’s written acknowledgement of the close-out letter.  
 

  



SIGNATURES

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



1 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A:  Methodology for Determining Advance Mitigation CEQA Credits for 
Highway 17 Wildlife Crossing 

 

This attachment describes a first-of-its-kind, innovative methodology to develop California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) advance mitigation credits for a wildlife crossing.  The credits 
created by the Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project will be used in the future to 
offset significant impacts to wildlife under CEQA created by transportation projects, examples of 
which are identified in in Attachment B.  This methodology was developed specifically for the 
Highway 17 Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project and is intended as a pilot study. 
Consequently, the methodology should not applied outside of this pilot study.  

A two-step ecological approach was undertaken to calculate the number of CEQA mitigation 
credits that would be created by the Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project: 

• Determine road permeability improvement reach dimensions; and 
• Calculate the number of CEQA mitigation credits available towards future transportation 

project impacts to wildlife, where a credit is equal to 0.1 acres, as well as its equivalent in 
credit per lane mile. 

Further, as directed by the California Transportation Commission (CTC) and in anticipation of 
replenishing the Advance Mitigation Program fund, based on CALTRANS cost and the total 
number of credits, a unit cost for each credit was calculated.     

A. Methodology 

The ecologically based steps are described further, below. 

Step 1: Road Permeability Improvement Reach Dimensions 
The part of Highway 17 that includes Laurel Curve is classified as a four-lane road, with two lanes 
traveling north and two lanes traveling south.  It is located in the named Sugarloaf Mountain - 
Montara Mountain Essential Connectivity Area, identified in the 2010 California Essential 
Habitat Connectivity Project: A Strategy for Conserving a Connected California prepared by 
CALTRANS and CDFW (Spencer et al 2010).  Also, the Bay Area Critical Linkage Project 
identifies a portion of Highway 17 occurring within a critical linkage called the Santa Cruz 
Mountains - Gabilan Range Linkage Design (Penrod et al 2013).  In total, 290 acres of open space 
have been purchased, bounding the road.  

To determine the length of highway that would be improved for wildlife passage by the creation 
of a crossing-the “road permeability improvement reach”-CALTRANS examined the Highway 
17 corridor, identifying the northern and southern boundaries of the reach of Highway 17 where 
connectivity would be improved.  These boundaries were defined as being either where the next 
available crossing opportunities are located or where the next potential barriers to crossing, which 
the proposed crossing would not otherwise remediate, are located.   



2 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

To get a sense of existing structures along Highway 17 that may currently facilitate wildlife 
movement, CALTRANS evaluated the existing bridges and culverts including the locations, 
dimensions, frequency and spacing.  For the sake of this exercise, it was assumed existing culverts 
that would serve as a crossing opportunity for mountain lion and other large mammals was a 
structure, either a bridge or culvert, with minimum dimension of 8 to 12 feet in height with a 
minimum openness ratio of 0.75 (Caltrans Wildlife Crossing Manual 2009).  

With respect to spacing, literature suggests there is no simple formula to determine the 
recommended distance between wildlife crossings since siting them is largely landscape and 
species specific. One source indicates that at least one crossing structure should be located within 
an individual’s home range. Other literature indicates, the spacing interval varies for some wildlife 
crossings designed for large mammals from one wildlife crossing per 0.9 mi (1.5 kilometer (km)) 
to one crossing per 3.8 mi (6.0 km) with an average of approximately 1.2 mi (1.9 km) apart (FHWA 
Central Federal Lands Highway Division 2011). For ungulates (deer, pronghorn antelope, or 
bighorn sheep) and large carnivores, larger crossing structures such as bridges, viaducts, or 
overpasses should be located no more than 1.5 km (0.94 mi) apart and inadequate size and 
insufficient number of crossings are primary causes of poor use by wildlife (Beier et al 2007).  

Based upon review of the CALTRANS’ Culvert Inspection Program and State Bridges GIS layers, 
there are no existing bridges or culverts with the characteristics identified above in the Hwy 17 
reach area that may provide de facto crossings in the vicinity of the proposed crossing, and the 
boundaries of the reach are set by the occurrence of potential barriers that the proposed crossing 
would not remediate.  These potential barriers are the Santa Clara (SCl) 35/Summit Road 
intersection in the north and by the town of Scotts Valley on the south.   

Therefore, based on the lack of existing structures for use as a wildlife passage, physical factors of 
Highway 17 discussed in the Laurel Curve Project Initiation Document (PID) (CALTRANS 2015) 
and for the purposes of calculating CEQA mitigation credits as part of this pilot methodology, the 
entire 6.6 road mile (mi) reach of Highway 17 between SCl 35/Summit Road and the town of 
Scotts Valley was determined to be the length of highway that would be improved for wildlife 
passage by the creation of this crossing.  Its footprint on the landscape covers 36.8 acres (per 
ArcGIS).  The crossing at Laurel Curve falls within the known mountain lion home range and the 
permeability within this stretch of 6.6 miles is being improved for mountain lions and other large 
mammals. 

 
Step 2:  CEQA Mitigation Credits Calculation 
Depending on the type of roadwork, roadwork impacts can be expressed in either acres or miles.  
Therefore, credits created by the Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project should be 
expressed in both units.   

Credits expressed in “acre” units. For the purposes of tracking and accounting, a credit was 
identified as being 0.1 acre.  To determine the total number of credits for the Laurel Curve Wildlife 



3 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

Habitat Connectivity Project in units of acres, the footprint of the highway reach (36.8 acres) was 
divided into 0.1 acre credits yielding 368-0.1 acre credits or 10 credits per acre (368 credits/36.8 
acres). 

Credits expressed in “mile” units. To properly maintain the credit ledger and to assure equivalency 
between 0.1 acre credits and mile-based credits, the acre-based credits were used as the standard, 
i.e. it was assumed that the 368 credits are distributed over the total mileage of the permeability 
improvement reach.  Also, for the use of the credits, lane miles were used in preference to linear 
miles, since as an example a new six-lane highway should not be credited equally as a two lane 
highway, given that the number of lanes may be inversely proportional to wildlife permeability.  
Thus, to convert credits from acres to miles: 

• The lane miles were calculated, which resulted in a total of 26.4 miles (4 lanes times 6.6 
miles); and 

• The individual lane mileage for a credit was determined to be 0.072 miles per credit, or 14 
credits per mile (26.4 miles divided by 368 credits). 

Wildlife Crossing Credits.  The Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project’s estimated 
cost is $12.453 million, of which CALTRANS State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) Advance Mitigation Program’s contribution is $3.115 million dollars, or 25%.  Hence, 
of the calculated credits in terms of acres, CALTRANS’ share would be 92- 0.1 acre credits.  An 
equivalent calculation could be performed to convert the credits from “acre” units to “mile” units. 

 

B.  Determining the price of a credit 

Given that it is standard practice that the price of a mitigation or conservation bank credit is 
calculated so that the bank can recoup the cost of establishing the bank, and to be consistent with 
CTC requirements and SHOPP funding restrictions, the per credit unit price was determined.   

As pointed out above, CALTRANS’ $3.115 million dollar contribution towards the project equates 
to 92 credits.  Consequently, CALTRANS’ total cost ($3.115 million) divided by the total number 
of credits (92 credits), results in a price of $33,819.00 per credit. 

As the project is developed, the total cost of the project is likely to change, either support costs or 
capital construction costs, and the credit price of the 92 credits from CALTRANS’ contribution, 
may be adjusted to accurately reflect the total cost incurred by developing the credits. 

Guidelines for applying these CEQA credits towards transportation projects are provided in 
Attachment B. 

 

  



4 | P a g e   JRG 04/07/17 
 
 

References: 

Beier et al. 2007. Conceptual Steps for Designing Wildlife Corridors. 
http://corridordesign.org/downloads; 

CALTRANS 2015. Project Study Report to Request for Programing in the 2016 SHOPP. June 
2015; 

FHWA Central Federal Lands Highway Division 2011. Wildlife Crossing Structure Handbook. 
Available at: https://trid.trb.org/view.aspx?id=915024; 

Meese et al 2009. Wildlife Crossings Guidance Manual;   

Penrod et al. 2013. Critical Linkages: Bay Area and Beyond. Produced by Science & Collaboration 
for Connected Wildlands, Fair Oaks CA. www.scwildlands.org in collaboration with the Bay Area 
Open Space Council’s Conservation Lands Network; 

Spencer et al 2010. California Essential Habitat Connectivity Project. Prepared for CALTRANS, 
CDFW, and FHWA  

http://corridordesign.org/downloads
www.scwildlands.org


1 | P a g e   JG 02/09/17 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B  Application of Wildlife Crossing CEQA Credits towards 
Transportation Projects  

 
Credits will be debited as compensation for future transportation projects having significant 
impacts to wildlife under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as determined by a 
lead agency.  Thus, to define debiting terms, it is necessary to consider the applicable transportation 
project type, as well as the conditions where significant impacts under CEQA occur (Table B-1). 
 

Type of Potential 
Impact to Wildlife 1

Table B-1. Debiting Guidelines for Future Transportation Projects Utilizing Credits 

 
Applicable Transportation 

Project Type2,3 
Application of CEQA 

Credit(s) 4 Notes on Use Applicability5 

STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) 

Repair and 
replacement of 
existing barriers 
without wildlife 
enhancements 
included.  

Collision Severity 
Reduction, guardrail 
upgrades, upgrade 
Median Barriers     

Not Applicable  

This is an example of 
maintaining a barrier and this 
scenario is not applicable to 
Caltrans projects funded through 
the SHOPP. When maintaining 
an existing barrier does not 
result in additional impacts 
above baseline conditions, it is 
not a significant impact under 
CEQA.  

Impacts from 
improvements of 
existing State 
Highway System 
roads that that may 
decrease 
permeability of 
existing roads. 
 
Impacts of less than 
one acre, such as 
permanent loss of 
roadside habitats 
during road 
construction. 

Safety Improvements (ex. 
Curve corrections and re-
alignments, lane or 
shoulder widenings); 
Construction of 
guardrails, 
 
Roadway Rehabilitation 
(ex. Road stabilization or 
shoulder rehabilitation)    
Pavement Preservation     
Pavement Rehabilitation  
Drainage System 
Restoration 
Major Damage 
Restoration (Emergency 
Opening) 
Major Damage 
Restoration (Permanent 
Restoration) 
Roadside Safety 
Improvements, 
Slope stabilization 

  
  
  

  
 
  

Credits will be applied on a 
project-by-project basis. 
 
10 credits per acre impacted 
 
OR 
 
14 credits per lane mile 
impacted  
(See Attachment A for 
conversion) 

CEQA significance would be 
determined on a project-by-
project basis.  
 
Avoidance and minimization 
measures are still required and 
determined on a project-by-
project basis during 
transportation project planning 
and environmental review. 
 
When semi-permeable metal 
beam guardrail and thrie-beam 
median barriers are replaced 
with concrete, permeability may 
decrease.  
 
Caltrans may decrease 
permeability and discourage or 
redirect wildlife crossing due to 
adjacent land use(s) and/or road 
engineering constraints. 
 
Credits may be useful to local 
agencies where, based on a local 
entity’s significance criteria, 
permeability has been 
unavoidably significantly 
impacted. 

 



2 | P a g e   JG 02/09/17 
 
 

Table B-1. (continued) 
Type of Potential 

Impact to Wildlife 1 
Applicable Transportation 

Project Type2,3 
Application of CEQA 

Credit(s)4 Notes on Use Applicability5 

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STIP) 
Impacts from 
improvements to 
State Highway 
System roads that 
would increase 
traffic speeds or 
road capacity, 
resulting in greater 
danger to wildlife 
attempting to cross 

Impacts from new 
highways or major 
transportation 
features 

Construction of express 
lanes, lane additions, new
interchange construction 
or interchange 
reconfiguration are 
examples of STIP 
projects. 

 

To be determined by separate 
future agreements 

CEQA significance would be 
determined on a project-by-
project basis.  
 
Avoidance and minimization 
measures are still required and 
determined on a project-by-
project basis during 
transportation project planning 
and environmental review. 

1 General categories were excerpted from CDFW letter “Early Mitigation for Wildlife Crossing Over Highway 17 at 
Laurel Curve” dated October 5, 2016. 

2 The types of projects listed represent those more likely to impact wildlife. 
3 Bridge and culvert projects are not included above since these typically result in a net benefit to wildlife. 
4 Future transportation projects’ environmental documents will include impact analysis, as well as use of any of the 
advance mitigation credits created per this agreement. 

5 When in its role as a CEQA trustee agency, CDFW does not have the authority to either require or approve 
compensatory mitigation under CEQA. 



1 | P a g e   
 JG 02/09/17 

1  The term “Road Permeability Improvement Reach” was introduced in Attachment A and is defined as the length of 
highway that would be improved for wildlife passage with creation of the Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity 
Project. 

 
 

ATTACHMENT C:  Service Area Description and Map 

The Service Area defines the area where eligible, future transportation projects would be able to use 
CEQA credits under this Credit Agreement (Figure 1).  Since it is desirable for mitigation to offset impacts 
appropriately, an ecological basis was sought for determining the Service Area for the road permeability 
improvement reach1.  To this end, the following data sources were consulted to develop the Service Area 
shown in Figure 1: 

1) USDA, U.S. Forest Service Ecoregion map data - Ecoregions developed by the USDA, categorize 
the landscape by general ecological similarities by the type and quality and quantify landscape 
features such as geology, soils, hydrology, climate, vegetation, and wildlife species (Omernik and 
others, 2000) at different scales.  

Since the Highway 17 wildlife crossing at Laurel Curve Road in Santa Cruz County lies with a the 
Santa Cruz Mountains Eco-Region Subsection (Figure 1), it formed the initial basis for the Service 
Area. 

2) Wildlife Habitat & Predictive Models - Local information and regional habitat modeling data and 
model results were also used to delineate the Service Area.  The Highway 17 wildlife crossing at 
Laurel Curve Road in Santa Cruz County lies within the Sugarloaf Mountain - Montara Mountain 
area, identified in the 2010 California Essential Habitat Connectivity Project: A Strategy for 
Conserving a Connected California prepared by Caltrans and CDFW (Spencer et al 2010).  
Further, the Bay Area Critical Linkage Project model identifies a portion of Highway 17 occurring 
within a critical linkage called the Santa Cruz Mountains - Gabilan Range Linkage Design (Penrod 
et al 2013). Information contained in these documents, as well as telemetry data from an UC Santa 
Cruz Puma Study, camera trap data provided by the Land Trust of Santa Cruz County and 
Pathways for Wildlife, have been incorporated and/or considered within a predictive model 
developed for Regional Wildlife Corridor and Habitat Connectivity Plan for the Central Coast 
Region of California (Huber et al 2014)-a model that does not encompass the entire Santa Cruz 
Mountains Eco-Region Subsection. The predictive wildlife model identifies the linkage on 
Highway 17 in addition to linkages on Highway 129 in Santa Cruz County and Highway 101 in 
Monterey, San Benito and Santa Clara Counties, are within the influence of the Laurel Curve 
wildlife crossing. 

Based on this information, portions of the following counties are also included in the Service Area: 
Santa Cruz, San Mateo, Santa Clara, San Benito, and Monterey.    

3) Regional Conservation Blueprints - Other data sources that were used to determine and/or confirm 
that the Service Area boundaries are ecologically appropriate include the Santa Cruz County 

                                                           



2 | P a g e   
 JG 02/09/17 

 
 

conservation blueprint (Mackenzie, A. et al 2011) and the Santa Clara Valley greenprint (OSA, 
2014).  

References: 

Huber et al. 2014. Regional Wildlife Corridor and Habitat Connectivity Plan for the Central Coast Region 
of California. Report for California Department of Transportation, District 5, San Luis Obispo. 

Omernik, J.M., Chapman, S.S., Lillie, R.A., and Dumke, R.T., 2000, Ecoregions of Wisconsin: 
Transactions of the Wisconsin Academy of Sciences, Arts and Letters, v. 88, no. 2000, p. 77-103. 

Mackenzie, A., J. JcGraw, and M. Freeman. 2011. Conservation Blueprint for Santa Cruz County: An 
Assessment and Recommendations from the Land Trust of Santa Cruz County. Land Trust of Santa Cruz 
County. Santa Cruz, CA. May 2011. 180 pages. Available http://www.landtrustsantacruz.org/blueprint 

Penrod et al. 2013. Critical Linkages: Bay Area and Beyond. Produced by Science & Collaboration for 
Connected Wildlands, Fair Oaks CA. www.scwildlands.org in collaboration with the Bay Area Open 
Space Council's Conservation Lands Network; 

Santa Clara Open Space Authority. 2014. The Santa Clara Valley Greenprint: A guide for protecting 
open space and livable communities. San Jose, CA; 
 
Spencer et al 2010. California Essential Habitat Connectivity Project. Prepared for Caltrans, CDFW, and 
FHWA. 

 

http://www.landtrustsantacruz.org/blueprint
http://www.scwildlands.org


3 | P a g e   
 JG 02/09/17 

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
Tab 47

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Philip J. Stolarski, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Environmental 
Analysis 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECTS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a responsible agency, approve 
the attached Resolution E-17-19? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), as a responsible agency, approve the attached Resolution 
E-17-19. 

BACKGROUND: 

   01-Hum-101, PM 79.9/86.3 
RESOLUTION E-17-19

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) has been completed: 

• United States Route 101 (U.S. 101) in Humboldt County.  Construct roadway
improvements on a portion U.S. 101 in and near the town of Arcata.  (PPNO 3484)

This project addresses traffic safety concerns on U.S. 101, located in Humboldt County between the 
Eureka Slough Bridge in Eureka and the 11th Street overcrossing in Arcata.  The project will be funded 
from multiple sources including State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) funds.  This project is programmed in the 2016 STIP and 
2016 SHOPP for an estimated $57.0 million Construction (capital and support) and Right of Way 
(capital and support).  Construction is tentatively scheduled to begin in 2019.  The scope, as described 
for the preferred alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission in the 
2016 STIP and 2016 SHOPP. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.: 2.2c.(2) 
               May 17-18, 2017        

Page 2 of 2 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

A copy of the FEIR has been provided to Commission staff.  Resources that may be impacted by 
the project include community impacts, pedestrian and bicycle, noise, environmental justice, 
traffic, water quality  air quality, growth-related/indirect, hazardous waste, aesthetics, and 
biological resources.

,
   

 
Potential impacts associated with the project can all be mitigated to below significance with the 
exception of environmental justice in the form of longer travel times for a low-income population.  
As a result, an FEIR and a Statement of Overriding Considerations was prepared for the project.  
 

Attachment   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resoiution for Future Consideration of Funding 
01-Hum-101, PM 79.9/86.3 

Resoiution E-17-19 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Final Environmental Impact Report pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

 
• United States Route 101 (U.S. 101) in Humboldt County.  Construct roadway 

improvements on a portion U.S. 101 in and near the town of Arcata.  (PPNO 
3484)  

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that a Final Environmental Impact Report has 

been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and 

 
1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Final Environmental Impact Report. 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the project will have a significant effect on the environment. 
 

1.5 WHEREAS, A Statement of Overriding Considerations was made pursuant to CEQA 
Guidelines. 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, Findings were made pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby support approval of the above referenced project to allow for 
consideration of funding. 

 





State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 
Tab 48

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4c.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: AIRSPACE LEASE - NAPA VALLEY COMMONS PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
REQUEST TO DIRECTLY NEGOTIATE 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a request by the 
California Department of Transportation (Department) to directly negotiate long-term Airspace 
lease with the Napa Valley Commons Property Owners Association (NVC)?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve a request to directly negotiate a long 
term Airspace lease with the NVC.  The lease terms to be negotiated would be structured to take 
into account the initial costs associated with permitting, planting, and irrigating the property, and 
the five-year fruit establishment period.  The Department will explore fair market rent options 
via an airspace appraisal including possible revenue sharing.   

SUBJECT PROPERTY NAP-29 PM-R6.1: 

The proposed freeway lease area at NAP-29 PM-R6.1 ("FLA") consists of approximately 21 
acres of undeveloped right of way surrounding the Grape Crusher Vista Point (Vista Point Park). 
It is situated in the northwest quadrant of the intersection of Soscol Avenue (SR 221) and State 
Route 29 (known as the Soscol interchange) in the County of Napa (County).  The site is 
adjacent to the NVC 246 acre business park.  There is no direct access to the FLA from either 
State Route 29 or 221 due to Caltrans traffic access restrictions.  Access to the FLA by any other 
entity than NVC would be from narrow points on the county road leading to the Vista Point Park 
and/or from the Vista Point Park itself.  NVC property has a very long common border with the 
FLA.  Parcel mapping is attached as Exhibit A. 

BACKGROUND: 

NVC Proposal 
NVC proposes to improve the 21 acre proposed FLA by planting, maintaining, and cultivating a 
grape vineyard for wine production.  The site will be managed by NVC member and equity 
owner, Meritage Resort and Spa, which is located directly adjacent to the FLA. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4c.(1) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Property Condition and Proposed Improvements 
 
The proposed FLA currently is an unimproved hillside that has never been previously leased. 
NVC proposes, at its own cost, to improve the property.  A future Soscol Interchange 
Improvement project is currently in the designed phase.  Until the design is finalized, District 4 
has requested not selling the FLA.  The negotiated agreement will include a process for early 
termination in conjunction with the Department's needs for Design and Construction.  
 
Meritage Resort and Spa has developed and currently operates a vineyard within the NVC owned 
property adjacent and uphill from the subject Department's right of way.  The proposed vineyard 
on the Department's property would be an extension of their existing vineyard.  The varietals 
planted would be consistent with those being successfully grown by Meritage Resort and in 
similar areas of the Napa Valley.  The vines would be irrigated using existing recycled water 
sources currently used to irrigate the Meritage Resort vines.  A minimum 30-year lease is 
required due to the costs NVC and Meritage Resort would incur over the first five years to 
develop and plant the site.  The vines would bear fruit after three years but not maximize fruit 
yield until year five. 
 
Directly Negotiated Long Term Lease Benefits to the State 

• Developing the right of way into a vineyard would allow the Department to collect rent 
based on the property's highest and best use as vacant vineyard land in Napa Valley.  An 
adjacent property owner such as NVC seeking to maximize the developability of this 
hillside with an operating vineyard will maximize the property's use and provide the 
highest return to the State. 

• There are no other adjacent owners.  At public auction, no other entity could maximize the 
site's potential as NVC can. 

• Developing the hillside into a vineyard advances the Department's Mission and Goals of 
enhancing livability and supporting a vibrant economy. 

• The Department will realize maintenance cost savings since the Department will no longer 
be liable for hillside maintenance. 

• The Department will include language in the lease agreement for early termination in 
conjunction with Department needs for Design and Construction. 

 

Local Support 

City of Napa Mayor, Jill Techel, Napa County Supervisor, Alfredo Pedroza, and District 4 
Assemblyman, Bill Dodd, have offered their unanimous support of the NVC proposal as a 
necessary beautification of the southern gateway into Napa Valley.  Currently, the large  
"Grape Crusher" statue and park, installed and maintained by NVC in 1987 at the Vista Point 
Park surrounded by the proposed FLA, is the only indication to drivers that they have crossed  
into Napa County.  The proposed vineyards would allow the Vista Point Park and statue to be 
surrounded by the grapes that have made Napa County an international destination for wine 
enthusiasts. 
 

supporting a vibrant economy. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4c.(1) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

 
SUMMARY 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

The ability to directly negotiate with NVC is in the best interest of the Department.  NVC's 
development will improve the Department's right of way and substantially enhance the 
appearance of Soscol Junction.  A long-term lease would enable NVC and Meritage Resort to 
amortize the vineyard development and allow the Department to receive a substantial fair market 
rent for the length of the lease.  The Department will also realize the maintenance cost savings by 
no longer maintaining 21 acres of open space. 

 

Attachment 
Exhibit A:  Nap-29 PM-R6.1 Location map  

 





State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 
Tab 49

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4c.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: AIRSPACE LEASE - RAM HOTELS REQUEST TO DIRECTLY NEGOTIATE 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a request by the 
California Department of Transportation (Department) to directly negotiate a long-term Airspace 
lease with the Ram Hotels?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve a request to directly negotiate a 
minimum 30-year lease with Ram Hotels.  The fair market lease rate will be determined by an 
airspace appraisal.  The lease will include an annual escalation as well as lease rate re-evaluations 
every five years. 

SUBJECT PROPERTY ALA-580-17: 

Freeway Lease Area 04-ALA-580-17 (FLA) is located under the Interstate 80/580/880 
interchange.  This is an elevated freeway structure in Oakland (City) between Wood (Beach) 
Street and Mandela Parkway.  Currently, access into the FLA is from Wood (Beach) Street.  Ram 
Hotels proposes to improve the undeveloped dirt, 2.41 acre, FLA for customer and employee 
parking as part of a planned Ram Hotel development.  The hotel building is to be built on a 
privately owned parcel directly adjacent to the FLA.  The Ram Hotel's proposed plans are shown 
in Exhibit A. 

BACKGROUND: 

Proposal 
The project is a new Hilton brand hotel development, facilitated by Ram Hotel, comprising of a 
185-unit hotel with 157 off-street parking spaces on a 2.8-acre area bounded by Mandela Parkway 
and Wood St.  The area is designated "Development Opportunity" in the City's West Oakland 
Specific Plan Street Zoning District (WOSP).  As part of WOSP, the current site is identified as a 
redevelopment area of under-utilized commercial land with the goal of creating an active, 
commercial-oriented urban community in West Oakland. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4c.(2) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

ALA-580-17 Lease History  

 

The Department created the FLA in the 1960s after building the Interstate-80/580 interchange in 
1955.  In the early 1990s, the Department realigned Interstate-880 to the interchange and 
restricted access to the FLA.  Mostly recently, the FLA has leased occasionally for short-term 
storage. 

ALA-580-17 Property Condition 

 

The FLA currently is raw unimproved land and Ram Hotel proposes grading, paving, new 
fencing, lighting for safety, drainage and landscaping.  Ram Hotel is prepared, at its own cost, to 
perform all the necessary improvements and maintenance for this FLA.  The Ram Hotel is 
requesting a long-term lease (30 years) in order to amortize the construction costs over a longer 
period and to ensure hotel parking. 

Benefits to the State 

• Even though the FLA has city street access and could go to public auction, the State 
will realize a greater benefit by obtaining a higher lease rate as hotel parking than as 
the previous short-term storage use.  When appraised as adjoining to the Ram hotel 
there will be an added bonus value to the FLA that would not be achieved if continued 
as the lower storage use. 

• The Department has no direct budget to improve its airspace properties.  Entering into 
a directly negotiated long-term lease is the most beneficial method for the Department 
to implement necessary but expensive long-term maintenance repairs, ensure quality 
improvements, and guarantee tenant motivation to maintain the improvements. 

• In addition to the value of the necessary long-term maintenance repairs and the 
value-added improvements received on the airspace properties, the Department will 
receive rent based on the properties' highest and best use as a parking extension of 
the hotel development.  Currently, the FLA's location has very low demand, and the 
demand that exists for storage tends to blight the neighborhood.  

• The Department has the opportunity to assist in improving the neighborhood by enabling the 
installation of lighting within its airspace properties that currently are dark after sunset. 

• The Ram Hotel's improvements will substantially upgrade lighting and aesthetics of the 
neighborhood, which will greatly increase community enjoyment of the area.  

• Ram Hotel will also pay any taxes and assessments that can be assessed on the possessory 
interest or on the improvements placed by Ram Hotel on the premises.  Said taxes and 
assessments can be used to financially better the community.  

• In order for Ram Hotels to successfully develop the unimproved adjacent property, a long 
term airspace lease for the FLA is required for parking.  The development of the adjacent 
property will also generate tax revenue that can be used to financially better the community.  
As such, the request to the directly negotiate a minimum 30-year lease with the Ram Hotels 
is the highest and best use for the FLA.    
 

 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4c.(2) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
 
SUMMARY 
The ability to directly negotiate with the Ram Hotel is in the best interest of the Department.  
Ram Hotel is committed to improving the FLA, their project, and the neighborhood.  The Ram 
Hotel's proposed improvements will secure the FLA and will substantially upgrade the site in a 
manner that will benefit the Department.  Such repairs and improvements are not financially 
feasible without the tenant's ability to amortize the costs over a longer term.  A long-term lease 
would allow the Department to receive fair market rent for an extended period with the ability to 
increase rent as the market changes, and would allow for the required upgrades. 

Attachments  
Exhibit A:  Project Plans 
Exhibit B1-B2:  Ala-580-17 location maps and photos 

 









STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m Tab 50

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.10 
Information 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Stephen Maller 
Deputy Director/ 
Chief Engineer 

Subject: TOLL BRIDGE SEISMIC RETROFIT PROGRAM - 2016 FOURTH QUARTER 
PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 
Assembly Bill 144 (Statutes of 2005, Hancock) created the Toll Bridge Program Oversight 
Committee (TBPOC) to exercise project oversight and control over the Toll Bridge Seismic 
Retrofit Program.  All state-owned toll bridges have achieved seismic safety, either via retrofit or 
replacement of structure.  Although seismic safety has been achieved on the San Francisco-
Oakland Bay Bridge (SFOBB), project closeouts and follow up projects, including the demolition 
of the old SFOBB, are ongoing.  The following summarizes some of the major ongoing SFOBB 
contract work: 

Self-Anchored Suspension (SAS) span - 
• The SAS tower anchor rod re-grout contract.  The tower is connected to its foundation by 424

three inch diameter anchor rods, the grout surrounding the rods was determined to be defective. 
The TBPOC ordered the removal of all defective grout at the rod locations.  Through the end 
of March 2017, defective grout has been removed at 212 rod locations and 128 rod locations 
have been re-grouted.  The re-grouting effort is proceeding so well that the re-grouting contract 
is now scheduled to be completed by the end of July 2017. 

• Closeout negotiations with the SAS span contractor American Bridge Fluor (ABF), are still
ongoing.  

Dismantling of the old SFOBB span - 
• Dismantling of the 504' and 288' truss sections has been achieved ahead of schedule.  All five

504' trusses and the fourteen 288' trusses have been successfully removed.  This now allows 
for the demolition of the remaining marine foundations E-6 through E-18 by the middle of 
December 2017, one year ahead of the current schedule. 

• The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) started the above water mechanical
demolition of the marine foundations in March 2017 instead of the scheduled July 2017 start 
date.  Caltrans is seeking approval from the resource agencies to implode multiple foundations 
at once versus the current approval to implode one foundation at a time.  Imploding multiple 
foundations at once will accelerate this work by a year and will utilize the time gained by the 
early removal of the 288' trusses to implode all the marine foundations by December 2017 
versus the current schedule of final implosions in December 2018. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 3.10 
May 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

• Caltrans is seeking permission from the resource agencies to retain in place marine foundations 
E-2 and E-19 through E-22 as view shed/public access and historical artifacts in lieu of 
demolition. 

• Since the old Bay Bridge trusses served as a rousting area for a large population of Double 
Crested Cormorants (a protected species) bird monitoring and deterrents was an ongoing issue 
during the dismantling of the 504' and 288' trusses.  In anticipation of truss dismantling, the 
Skyway portion of the new East Span was built with rousting platforms (Cormorants Condos) 
to accommodate the displaced bird population.  All through the truss dismantling process the 
Cormorants showed no interest in rousting in the Cormorants Condos.  When the last 288' 
truss was removed in March 2017, the Cormorants disappeared from the project site, but in 
early April several Double Crested Cormorants were observed frequenting the Skyway 
rousting platforms.  By the end of April the Cormorants Condos were fully occupied by the 
displaced Cormorants population. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
The TBPOC is comprised of the Director of the California Department of Transportation, the 
Executive Director of the Bay Area Toll Authority, and the Executive Director of the California 
Transportation Commission.  The TBPOC's program oversight and control activities include 
review and approval of contract bid documents, contract change orders and resolution of major 
project issues. 

 

 





State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability"

M e m o r a n d u m
Tab 51

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.8 
Information Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Michael Johnson 
State Asset Management 
Engineer 

Subject:  2017 TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PLAN

SUMMARY:  

In accordance with Streets and Highways (S&H) Code Section 164.6, the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) prepares a ten-year state rehabilitation plan every two years that 
identifies the rehabilitation and reconstruction needs of all highways and bridges on the State 
Highway System.  Additionally, S&H Code Section 164.6 requires transmittal to the Governor and 
the Legislature by May 1 of each odd-numbered year.  

This action has been delayed by the Department and will not be submitted until comments received 
during the California Transportation Commission (Commission) May 2017 meeting are considered 
and incorporated into the final version. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department prepares a ten-year state rehabilitation plan every two years that identifies the 
rehabilitation and reconstruction needs of all highways and bridges owned by the state.  Because the 
projects to implement the plan are primarily funded through the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP), the plan is also referred to as the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan (Plan).  The 
plan provides input for the funding distribution in the fund estimate adopted by the Commission in 
August of each odd-numbered year.  S&H Code Section 164.6 contains specific requirements as to 
the content of the plan, all of which are included in the attached document.  Additionally, S&H 
Code Section 164.6 requires transmittal to the Governor and the Legislature by May 1 of odd-
numbered years. 

Attached is a summary of the 2017 SHOPP Plan content that is a subset of the Draft 2017 State 
Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP).  It focuses on SHSMP content that comprises the 
2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan as required by S&H Code Section 164.6.  There is not a separate, 
stand-alone Draft Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.  This summary clarifies which components of the 
SHSMP are relevant to the Commission in regards to providing comments on the Draft 2017 Ten-
Year SHOPP Plan.  When finalized, the SHSMP will include the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan and a 
separate document will not be issued. 

Attachments 
2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program Plan Content Summary 
2017 State Highway System Management Plan     



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 1 

2017 TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION 
PROGRAM (SHOPP) PLAN CONTENT SUMMARY 
 
This document is a subset of the Draft 2017 State Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP), which 
is attached for reference.  It focuses on SHSMP content that comprises the Draft 2017 Ten-Year State 
Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) Plan as required by California Streets and 
Highways Code Section 164.6.  There is not a separate, stand-alone Draft Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.  This 
summary clarifies which components of the SHSMP are relevant to the Commission in regards to 
providing comments on the Draft 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.  When finalized, the SHSMP will 
include the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan and a separate document will not be issued. 
 
As the State Highway System (SHS) continues to age, the demands of automotive and truck traffic is 
accelerating the deterioration of these assets.  Compounding this deterioration is the lack of adequate 
funding for rehabilitation and restoration work necessary to bring highway infrastructure to a state of 
good operating condition.  The increased demands and deferred rehabilitation and restoration results in 
lower operational performance, higher user operating costs and ultimately require a higher overall 
investment when needed repairs to the system are undertaken. 
 
The ten-year escalated need for the rehabilitation and operation of the State Highway System (SHS) 
for the period 2017-18 through 2026-27 is $85.8 billion.  Absent additional revenue, the annual funding 
shortfall to meet SHS rehabilitation and operation needs is estimated at approximately $6.1 billion. 
 
MAINTENANCE VERSUS SHOPP ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS 
 

Caltrans strives to preserve the condition of the SHS in the most economical means possible by 
performing the right treatment at the right time through a three-pronged approach: (1) field 
maintenance, (2) Highway Maintenance (HM) projects and (3) SHOPP projects.   

 

1. Fieid maintenance activities are the day-to-day demands that Caltrans maintenance staff must 
regularly react to.  Maintenance strategies are important tools for extending the service life of 
assets in a cost-effective manner.  Preventive maintenance is applied to assets in good condition 
and some fair condition assets when appropriate, with the goal of maintaining their condition.   
Local crews address minor maintenance, repairs, and preservation work. This typically includes 
pothole repair, crack sealing, cleaning of drains, servicing lighting and signs, structural 
painting, minor facility repairs, irrigation repairs and more.   Crews also provide rapid response 
to repair minor accident damage.  These field activities are the first line of defense in Caltrans' 
maintenance of the SHS, and are reactionary in nature.  Caltrans employs maintenance crews 



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 2 

that collectively perform many aspects of ongoing maintenance of the highways and assets 
within the SHS.   Every dollar spent on preventive maintenance delays the need for an 
equivalent $3 in rehabilitation or $8 in reconstruction or replacement of pavement in the future. 

 

2. Highway Maintenance projects help further prolong the life of existing infrastructure.  These 
projects include preventive and corrective maintenance work that exceeds the scope of what 
our crews can handle. Corrective maintenance typically applies to assets in fair condition; 
however, can also be applied to some assets in poor condition in some cases, with the goal of 
restoration to good condition. Asset deterioration can accelerate the longer the asset is in fair 
condition. A timely application of corrective maintenance can avoid more costly treatments 
later.  The Maintenance Division utilizes contractors and service providers to execute work 
designed to extend the life of physical assets and delay rehabilitation or replacement of assets.  
HM projects are contract work routinely performed on pavements, bridges, culverts, facilities, 
traffic management systems and more.  HM Projects may be preventive or corrective in nature.  
Examples include thin pavement overlays, bridge joint seals, and culvert repairs.  These projects 
repair, but do not upgrade or replace the facilities.  

 

3. SHOPP projects are necessary when field maintenance and more extensive HM project 
activities are no longer cost-effective or viable, asset rehabilitation or replacement is 
considered.   Rehabilitation or replacement typically applies to assets in both fair and poor 
condition and is typically funded through the SHOPP.  SHOPP projects are more complex 
capital construction projects that utilize private construction contractors through a competitive 
bidding process.  These projects are overhauls of infrastructure that is nearing the end of its 
lifespan, and may involve complex upgrades.  These projects may involve extensive planning 
and design, environmental permitting and even right-of-way acquisition. Rehabilitation and 
replacement activities are performed on pavements, bridges, culverts, buildings, overhead 
signs, lights, roadside elements and safety roadside rest areas.  In addition to managing the 
condition of the physical infrastructure, Caltrans invests in safety improvements, operational 
improvements, environmental mitigation, traffic management systems, freight improvements 
and system resiliency activities.  The SHOPP invests available funds to implement safety 
improvements, rehabilitate or replace physical assets, improve the operation of the highways, 
improve the system resiliency and mitigate transportation related environmental impacts.   The 
SHOPP includes 34 specific focus areas that are individually described in the Needs 
Assessment. The Commission has direct responsibility to adopt the projects that constitute the 
SHOPP and to approve all scope, schedule and costs changes to the adopted projects.  Further, 
the Commission has responsibility to set asset performance targets that help ensure the 
investments made through the SHOPP are achieving the desired statewide transportation 
outcomes.  SHOPP funding cannot be used to add new highway lanes, though there is limited 
and narrow authority to use SHOPP funding to add truck climbing lanes and auxiliary lanes. 



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 3 

Utilizing this three-pronged approach to asset preservation, Caltrans crews are able to make timely 
repairs on minor needs before they grow into major and more expensive problems to fix, contract for  
highway maintenance activities at the right time to extend the useful life of the assets at the lowest 
possible long-term cost and delay future rehabilitation or replacement activities, and to then invest in 
major asset rehabilitation or replacement projects when the useful life of an asset has been reached. 
 
Beyond the asset management objective of taking care of the existing SHS assets, there are additional 
SHS needs for upgrading and expanding facilities to accommodate increased freight movement, 
broader economic growth, population increases, new transportation technologies and evolving land use 
patterns.  These needs are beyond the scope of the funding provided through the Maintenance and 
SHOPP programs and are instead addressed through a variety of other funding programs such as the 
recently enacted Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, the State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP), state transportation bond programs, local transportation tax measures 
and other funding programs.  All of these programs invest in the SHS, as well as local roads, and 
sometimes address SHS preservation needs at the same time.  As projects are developed and 
constructed through these other funding programs, it is essential that the project development process 
incorporate life cycle and asset management considerations so that when the SHS projects are 
completed and operational and come under the auspices of the Maintenance and SHOPP programs, the 
projects are designed and to be as efficient and cost-effective as possible to maintain, preserve, and 
when the time comes, rehabilitate.   



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 4 

STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
 
The California Streets and Highway Code requires the development of a SHS Needs Assessment that 
defines the program areas and costs associated with achieving defined condition and performance 
targets.  The Needs Assessment is intended to provide a picture of the total needs of the SHS and is not 
constrained by available funding. The majority of the needs on the SHS are determined through a gap 
analysis completed as part of the implementation of performance management.  The performance 
management approach captures all of the needs associated with fair and poor condition gaps.  
Preventive maintenance needs, associated with activities that focus on keeping good condition assets 
in good condition as long as possible, are added to the performance management gap analysis needs to 
determine the total need required for the maintenance, rehabilitation and operation of the existing SHS.   
 
The performance management based Needs Assessment conducted for this document is limited to 
activities that are consistent with state laws that govern the use of Maintenance and SHOPP funds.  
Generally, these laws require the available funding to be expended on the safety, maintenance, 
rehabilitation and operation of the existing system.  System expansion is not permitted through 
Maintenance or SHOPP programs. 
 
The SHOPP needs are determined through performance management gap analysis.    The performance 
management approach involves the following general steps: 
 

1. Establish the asset inventory or deficiency level 

2. Establish the current and projected future condition/performance level of each objective 

3. Establish goals to achieve desired asset performance levels 

4. Perform a gap analysis between the projected condition/performance and the performance 
goals 

5. Estimate the cost to close the performance gaps 

 
These five steps are repeated for each objective being tracked by Caltrans related to the maintenance, 
rehabilitation and operation of the SHS.  There are three distinct performance management models 
incorporated into the SHSMP: (1) asset, (2) deficiency and (3) reservation. 
 

1. The asset model is used for physical assets such as pavements, bridges, culverts or any other 
tangible highway item.  The asset model defines an inventory such as the number of lane miles 
of pavement or the square feet of bridge deck area contained in the SHS.  The inventory 
condition is reported as a percentage of the total in good, fair or poor categories.  The 
performance management approach applies a deterioration rate to each asset to account for 
expected future conditions.  Condition goals for the physical assets are defined with key goals 



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 5 

being approved by the Commission.   The gap analysis determines the number of lane miles or 
bridge deck area between projections and the desired performance goal.  The performance 
management analysis has both a system preservation and rehabilitation/replacement goal to 
ensure a balanced management approach.  The existing program of work (active projects) is 
then deducted from these gaps to determine the unaddressed need.  The cost to improve the 
condition to the established goals is then estimated using historical unit costs.  These costs, 
combined with the existing program of work, represents the total need over the ten-year period.   

2. The deficiency model is used for objectives like storm water mitigation, safety or Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) needs.  These needs do not have a condition breakdown like the 
physical assets; they are either deficient or not.  A gap analysis between the current deficiency 
and the goal is conducted similar to the asset model.  The program of active projects is again 
deducted from the gap analysis to determine the unaddressed need.  Cost estimates to address 
this need are calculated similar to the asset model. 

3. The final Needs Assessment model is for unplanned needs.  Emergency response activities and 
hazardous waste clean-up use this model.  Objectives using the reservation model cannot be 
predicted in terms of the quantity or location of need as location and scope of needs are not 
known until an event such as a flood or landslide occurs.  To effectively manage the SHS, 
Caltrans holds a financial reservation for when these needs arise.  Reservations do not have an 
identified inventory, condition breakdown or goal.  The reservation levels are established based 
on historical demand in the respective areas. 

These various individual models are aggregated up to develop the statewide need figures shown in 
Ten-Year SHOPP Needs Table on the following page.  In total, there are 34 different objectives 
being combined together in the Needs Assessment.   

  



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 6 

Ten-Year SHOPP Needs 

Objectives Sum* 
(in millions) 

Safety $13,333 
Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade $6,197 
Collision Severity Reduction $1,324 
Roadside Safety Improvements $1,602 
Safety Improvements $4,210 

Stewardship $35,529 
Bridge Health $5,485 
Drainage Pump Plants $165 
Drainage System Restoration $2,567 
Lighting Rehabilitation $602 
Major Damage (Emergency Opening) $1,525 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) $1,335 
Office Buildings $491 
Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation $481 
Pavement Class I $12,552 
Pavement Class II $4,970 
Pavement Class III $1,185 
Relinquishments $29 
Roadway Protective Betterments $467 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation $1,192 
Transportation Related Facilities $2,387 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs $96 

Sustainabiiity $10,698 
ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure $972 
Advance Mitigation $300 
Bridge Scour Mitigation $847 
Bridge Seismic Restoration $3,089 
Hazardous Waste Mitigation $5 
Roadside Rehabilitation $2,025 
Storm Water Mitigation $3,444 
Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure $15 

Performance $9,859 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities $129 
Operational Improvements $933 
Sign Panel Replacement $700 
Transportation Management Systems $1,810 
Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades $5,907 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales $379 

Subtotai $69,418 
Asset Management Pilot Program $82 
Minor Program $1,500 
PID Program Support $1,379 

Totai $72,379 
Escaiated Totai $85,771 
*Numbers may not add due to rounding 



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 7 

COMMISSION ADOPTED INTEGRATED ASSET CLASS SUMMARY 

The California Transportation Commission defined four asset classes as "focus areas" in accordance 
with California Government Code.  The four asset classes: pavement, bridges, culverts and 
transportation management systems were selected because they represent a significant portion of 
annual transportation investments in California.  Pavements and bridges are also defined under 
provisions of the MAP-21 and FAST Acts.  This section consolidates information presented in the 
Needs Assessment, Investment Plan and Performance Outcomes sections of this Plan and organizes 
this information by each of the asset classes. 

Pavement 

Maintaining the condition of the pavement on California's highways is the single most costly 
investment made on an annual 
basis.  The large needs are a 
function of the size of the system, 
rapid deterioration caused by heavy 
use and costs associated with fixing 
the pavement.  Pavement assets are 
divided into three pavement classes 
that reflect the varying demands of 
the different classes of roadways 
that make up the SHS.  
 
The condition of the pavement 
inventory is deteriorating at a rate of 
9 percent per year from good to fair 
and at a rate of between 3-4 percent 
from fair to poor (as shown in Chart 
1).      
 
The 2017 SHSMP establishes a 
goal of treating 1,900 lane miles 
annually through HM projects, 
based on existing funding of $234 
million for HM projects. Caltrans 
anticipates using 10 percent of the 
HM funding to address the fair 
performance gap and 90 percent of 
the funding to keep pavement in 
good condition. Currently, there are 

Chart 1. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for pavement on the 
SHS. Currently there is between 35-45 percent of pavement in good 
condition - which ranges by pavement classification. Approximately 9 
percent of pavement in good condition deteriorates to fair condition 
annually. Of the 51-58 percent of pavement in fair condition, 
approximately 3-4 percent of the pavement inventory declines to poor 
condition annually. SHOPP projects address pavement in both fair and 
poor condition and restores the condition of approximately 1,374 lane 
miles annually, while maintenance focuses on maintaining 1,710 lane 
miles in good condition as well addressing 190 lane miles of pavement 
in fair condition. It should be noted the deterioration rates are revised 
based on proposed MAP-21 condition criteria. 



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 8 

maintenance needs on approximately 12,900 lane miles of pavement. The maintenance need is 
expected to grow to slightly over 13,000 lane miles at the end of a ten-year period with funding at the 
current level and the rate of deterioration as shown in Chart 1.  The expected modest increase in 
maintenance needs over the ten-year period would be offset by increased investment in the SHOPP. If 
pavement rehabilitation is funded in the SHOPP consistent with this report, no additional funding is 
recommended for the pavement maintenance program, as growth of future maintenance would be 
reduced. If pavement rehabilitation is not funded in the SHOPP as proposed in this Plan, the pavement 
maintenance needs will grow over time.  

Bridge  

Bridge maintenance needs are identified and documented during bridge inspections and through 
engineering analysis.  Identified preventive maintenance needs that are beyond the capacity of Caltrans 
bridge crews are developed into projects to be completed under HM contracts. Development and 
construction of a typical bridge maintenance project takes approximately two to three years. While the 
current project stream is in 
development, additional HM needs 
are continuously being identified by 
the bridge inspectors.   
 
As the bridge inventory ages, the 
rate of newly identified 
maintenance needs is growing and 
is expected to continue that growth 
in the future.  This increase, 
considering the number of bridges 
Caltrans is able to address through 
HM bridge projects and state 
forces, is tracking with 
expectations.  Through a 
combination of strategic planning, 
maintenance field activities, and 
bridge preservation contracts, 
Caltrans is working to slow the 
growth of rehabilitation and 
replacement needs.   
 
The Bridge Health objective in the 
SHOPP has a projected 
performance gap of 5.8 million 
square feet (approximately 310 

Chart 2. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for bridges on the 
SHS. Currently 75 percent of bridge decks, measured by square feet, are 
in good condition. Approximately 0.45 percent of bridge decks in good 
condition deteriorates to fair condition annually. Of the 22 percent of 
bridge decks in fair condition, approximately 0.75 percent of the bridge 
deck inventory declines to poor condition annually. SHOPP projects 
address 2.3 million square feet of bridge decks annually in both fair and 
poor condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining 5.4 million square feet annually of bridge decks 
in good condition as well addressing some bridge decks in fair condition.



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 9 

bridges) of deck area in fair condition. It is anticipated that the Maintenance Program will address 40 
percent of that performance gap (2.3 million square feet or 124 bridges) through HM projects while 
continuing to provide preventive maintenance measures on good condition bridges to prevent them 
from deteriorating into fair condition. If bridge rehabilitation is funded consistent with the SHOPP 
Investment Plan identified in this Plan, no additional funding is recommended for the bridge 
maintenance program.  If bridge rehabilitation and replacement is not funded as recommended in this 
Plan, the bridge maintenance needs will grow over time.  

Drainage (Cuivert)  

Caltrans continues to build our inventory of culverts running under or draining the SHS.  Ongoing 
culvert inspections are adding between 8,000-12,000 culverts to the statewide inventory annually.  
Inspection production rates are dependent on many factors including right-of-way constraints, 
environmental permits, multiyear mitigation permits, and traffic considerations.  Much of the "easier" 
access locations have been captured leaving locations that are more difficult to access and more time 
consuming to inspect.  Caltrans is 
actively pursuing various methods 
to increase the number of 
inspections performed. Between 
2014-15 and 2015-16 an annual 
average of 8,215 culverts were 
inspected.   
 
The condition of the culvert 
inventory is deteriorating at a rate of 
2 percent per year - both from good 
to fair and from fair to poor. Based 
on historical assessment rates and 
anticipated rates of deterioration 
creates an annual increase of 
approximately 270,000 linear feet 
(2,760 culverts) in the fair category 
and an annual increase of 141,000 
linear feet (1,440 culverts) to the 
poor category. 
 
Between 2014-15 and 2015-16 an 
annual average of 144 culverts were 
repaired through HM contracts. 
There are approximately 392,000 
linear feet (4,000 culverts) in need 

Chart 3. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for drainage systems 
(culverts) on the SHS. Currently 65 percent of culverts, measured by 
linear feet, are in good condition. Approximately 2 percent of culverts 
in good condition deteriorate to fair condition annually. Of the 23 
percent of culverts in fair condition, approximately 2 percent of the 
culvert inventory declines to poor condition annually. SHOPP projects 
address over 40,375 linear feet of culverts annually in both fair and poor 
condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining 14,000 linear feet of culverts annually in good 
condition as well addressing culverts in fair condition.  



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 10 

of maintenance on an annual basis. At the current annual maintenance investment of $23 million, the 
number of culverts in need of maintenance treatment is anticipated to increase to just short of 6.9 
million linear feet (70,000 culverts) in a ten-year period.  
 
The culvert maintenance needs have been recognized in various funding proposals; therefore, no 
additional changes are recommended to the $23 million annual level of investment. The 2017 SHSMP 
Investment Plan calls for an investment of $845 million for culvert rehabilitation and replacement in 
the SHOPP.  If Drainage System Restoration is funded consistent with the SHOPP Investment Plan 
identified in this Plan, no additional funding is recommended.   

TMS Eiements 

Preventive maintenance is performed on a regular basis to keep TMS equipment in good working order 
and achieve maximum service life. TMS elements on the SHS deteriorate at a rate of almost 5 percent 
per year and require over 80,000 
preventive maintenance checks and 
repairs annually to existing TMS 
inventory to maintain operating 
condition. Maintenance utilizes a 
combination of state forces and on-
call service contracts to maintain 
TMS elements. TMS field elements 
are maintained with a goal Level of 
Service score of 90. State forces 
address preventive maintenance 
checks and repairs for the majority 
of field elements such as traffic 
signals, ramp meters as well as other 
TMS elements. On-call service 
contracts are primarily used for 
maintaining the communications 
infrastructure associated with 
TOSNET which include the 
maintenance of wireless assets, fiber 
optic cables, copper cable, and 
communications hubs. 
 
Through a combination of state 
forces and on-call service contracts, 
Caltrans is able to address more than 
52,000 preventive maintenance 

Chart 4. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for TMS elements 
on the SHS. Currently 59 percent of TMS elements are in good 
condition. TMS elements are categorized as good or poor condition. As 
a result, approximately 4.73 percent of TMS elements deteriorate to poor 
condition annually. 41 percent of TMS assets are currently in poor 
condition. SHOPP projects address 377 TMS elements annually in poor 
condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining TMS elements in good condition by performing 
over 52,000 preventive maintenance checks as well as repairs annually.



2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Pian - Summary 11 

checks and repairs annually. Some assets reporting in poor condition may be operational but have 
exceeded the expected service life and are obsolete. As a result, operational readiness may be higher 
than good condition shown in Chart 4. The operational readiness of TMS elements, except for traffic 
signals, ranges between 65-85 percent good, varying by district.  Caltrans is working diligently to 
increase the operational readiness of TMS assets. Caltrans Maintenance Program expends an average 
of $20 million and 169 positions on the maintenance of these assets and recommends the existing level 
of funding to maintain TMS elements remain unchanged. If TMS elements are provided funding 
consistent with the SHOPP Investment Plan, no additional funding is recommended for the TMS in the 
Maintenance Program.  The SHOPP Investment Plan calls for $864 million investment for TMS 
elements.  Given the combined investments in TMS, the condition is expected to improve markedly in 
the early portion of the plan period due to a 2016 SHOPP investment in detection and then begin to 
slowly decline later in the Plan period.   
 



 

Reiease Copy 

2017
State 
Highway 
System 
Management
Plan 

California Department of Transportation



March 8, 2017

Prepared by
California Department of Transportation
in accordance with Streets and Highways Code 164.6



 

Table of Contents 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY .................................................................................................................... 1 

INTRODUCTION .................................................................................................................................. 5 

STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN ORGANIZATION ...................................... 7 

CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM...................................................................................... 8 

ASSET MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE ............................................................................................ 10 

STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM FUNDING TRENDS ......................................................................... 13 

Funding Challenges ...................................................................................................................... 14 

Split of State Taxes between State and Local ............................................................................... 15 

Cost Escalation.............................................................................................................................. 17 

NEEDS ASSESSMENT ....................................................................................................................... 19 

Maintenance Needs ....................................................................................................................... 20 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Needs ............................................ 20 

Operational Improvement Needs .................................................................................................. 23 

TEN-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN..................................................................................................... 24 

Maintenance Investment Plan ........................................................................................................... 25 

SHOPP Investment Plan ................................................................................................................... 26 

PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES .......................................................................................................... 27 

TRANSPORTATION FUNDING PROPOSALS ................................................................................ 29 

PROGRAM DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................. 30 

Safety ................................................................................................................................................ 30 

Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade......................................................................................... 30 

Safety Improvements and Collision Severity Reduction .............................................................. 31 

Roadside Safety Improvements .................................................................................................... 31 

Stewardship ....................................................................................................................................... 33 

Bridge Health ................................................................................................................................ 33 

Drainage System Restoration ........................................................................................................ 35 

Lighting Rehabilitation ................................................................................................................. 37 

Major Damage (Emergency Opening) .......................................................................................... 37 

Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) ...................................................................................... 38 

Office Buildings ............................................................................................................................ 39 

Overhead Sign Structure Rehabilitation ....................................................................................... 39 

Pavement ....................................................................................................................................... 39 

Relinquishments ............................................................................................................................ 43 



Roadway Protective Betterments ................................................................................................. 43 

Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabilitation ................................................................................... 44 

Transportation Related Facilities ................................................................................................. 45 

Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs ............................................................................... 45 

Sustainability .................................................................................................................................... 46 

Americans with Disabilities Act Pedestrian Infrastructure .......................................................... 46 

Advance Mitigation ...................................................................................................................... 47 

Bridge Scour Mitigation ............................................................................................................... 48 

Bridge Seismic Restoration .......................................................................................................... 49 

Hazardous Waste Mitigation ........................................................................................................ 49 

Roadside Rehabilitation ............................................................................................................... 50 

Storm Water Mitigation ............................................................................................................... 51 

Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure .......................................................................................... 53 

Complete Streets and Climate Change ......................................................................................... 53 

Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities ............................................................................... 55 

Operational Improvements ........................................................................................................... 55 

Sign Panel Replacement ............................................................................................................... 56 

Transportation Management Systems .......................................................................................... 56 

Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades ............................................................................................. 58 

Weigh-In-Motion Scales .............................................................................................................. 58 

Freight .......................................................................................................................................... 59 

Organizational Excellence ............................................................................................................... 60 

INTEGRATED ASSET CLASS SUMMARY .................................................................................... 61 

MAINTENANCE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS ........................................................................ 66 

Cost Effectiveness ............................................................................................................................ 66 

Maintenance Program Budget .......................................................................................................... 68 

Highway Maintenance Projects.................................................................................................... 68 

Maintenance Program Budget Allocation Tool (State Forces) .................................................... 68 

CONCLUSION .................................................................................................................................... 69 

APPENDIX A: STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS ............................................................................ 71 

APPENDIX B: PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SUMMARY SHEETS ................................... 74 

APPENDIX C: GLOSSARY ............................................................................................................... 77 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The 2017 State Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP) is a new integrated management plan 
that fulfills the Streets and Highway Code section 164.6 requirements for the State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP) Ten-Year Plan and the Five-Year Maintenance Plan.    
 
The SHSMP integrates the maintenance, rehabilitation and operation into a single management plan 
that implements a number of key federal asset management requirements.  The SHSMP organizes key 
activity areas into categories that align with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
Strategic Management Plan.  The SHSMP introduces new national performance measures for pavement 
and bridges as required by federal law, presents performance targets approved under provisions of 
California Senate Bill 486, implements the results of the Automated Pavement Condition Survey 
(APCS) and pavement management system in a plan that has unprecedented transparency.  
 
The Plan fundamentally changes the way Caltrans manages available funding by focusing on measured 
condition and performance objectives.  The historic asset-based funding approach has been replaced 
by a performance based approach that provides greater local flexibility to achieve multiple objectives 
within a single project.  The new management methodology allows Caltrans to better integrate 
multimodal transportation options into traditional rehabilitation work to provide a cost-effective way 
to expand mode choice and reduce transportation related emissions. 
 
The SHSMP includes a Needs Assessment to achieve the established performance targets and an 
Investment Plan that will guide the management of the State Highway System (SHS) and related 
infrastructure.  
 
The Needs Assessment is an aggregation of numerous analyses that fully defines our existing inventory 
or deficiencies, conditions and performance targets, presents existing pipeline of work, a gap analysis 
and cost estimate to close the gap.  Collectively these steps are referred to as Performance Management 
and are a requirement of our Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP) under federal 
regulations. The ten-year Needs Assessment identified a total need to maintain the existing system as 
shown in the following table. 

Table 1. Program Funding Projected vs. Available 

Program Ten-Year Needs 
(in billions) 

Avaiiabie Funding 
(in billions) 

Highway Maintenance (Maintenance Program) $10.3 $4.2  
Rehabilitation / Operations (SHOPP) $85.8 $26.6 
Totai $96.1 $30.8 

The Needs Assessment identified for the 2017 SHSMP reflects a total increase of approximately $6 
billion over estimates in the 2015 SHOPP Plan.  Four billion dollars of the $6 billion is attributable to 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  2 

higher cost inflation factors used to project the cost of construction in future years.  Addressing 
transportation funding needs now, has the benefit of accelerating road repair projects that improve 
facilities and also reduces the impact of future construction cost inflation.  In addition to escalation 
increases, the 2017 Plan reflects an increase of approximately $2.5 billion in needs relative to the 2015 
Plan.   
 
The SHS needs for the existing system exceeds the funding currently available.  There are a number of 
proposals currently being considered that would augment the funding currently available for 
maintenance and rehabilitation of the existing SHS.  The Highway Maintenance program is focusing 
on four asset classes; pavement, bridges, culverts and transportation management system projects with 
an identified ten-year funding shortfall of approximately $6.1 billion.  The SHOPP has a $59.2 billion 
ten-year funding shortfall that imposes a significant constraint that requires transportation objectives 
to be prioritized for funding.  The constrained funding proposal is presented in the SHSMP as an 
Investment Plan. 
 
The SHSMP Investment Plan considers many factors including judicial and legislated mandates, 
consequences of inaction, current condition levels, system performance and environmental stewardship 
to arrive at the proposed allocation of funding.  A breakdown of the recommended Maintenance and 
SHOPP Investment Plans for the ten-year period is as follows: 

With the available funding and anticipated deterioration over the next ten years, Caltrans expects to be 
able to complete maintenance and rehabilitation work as shown in the Performance Outcomes section 

Chart 1. Investment Plan by Program 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  3

of this plan.  The following table highlights expected accomplishments for the four major asset classes.  
This table shows the combined performance from the Maintenance and SHOPP programs.  Assets in 
good condition show the quantity of preventive maintenance treatments that can be applied, fair 
condition assets show a range of corrective maintenance to minor rehabilitation that can be carried out 
in the Maintenance Program or SHOPP, and the poor asset category reflect rehabilitation or 
replacement quantities possible with available funding.  Quantities have been rounded for presentation. 

Table 2. Estimated Ten-Year Performance Accomplishments  

Asset Ciass Good Condition 
(Preventive Maintenance) (

Fair Condition 
Maintenance and SHOPP) 

Poor Condition 
(Rehab or Replacement) 

Pavement 17,000 Lane Miles 12,000 Lane Miles 3,200 Lane Miles 
Bridges 31 million Square Feet 41 million Square Feet 5 million Square Feet 
Culverts N/A 148,000 Linear Feet 396,000 Linear Feet 
Transportation 
Management Systems 
(TMS) 

524,000 Maintenance 
checks/repairs N/A 

3,700 Replacements 
1,600 New Elements 

With the current constrained funding, the accomplishments possible over the next ten years will not be 
adequate to maintain the current condition of the SHS.  The following table provides the projected 
condition for the four asset classes at the end of the Plan period relative to current conditions. 

Table 3. End of Plan Condition Estimates 

Asset Ciass Projected End of Pian Condition Reiative to Current 

Pavement 

The amount of poor condition pavement is expected to increase over the Plan period in all 
pavement classes.  The fair pavement conditions are expected to improve slightly for 
Classes I and II and be flat for Class III.  Inexpensive short-term repairs will be necessary 
to maintain operation of the highway. 

Bridges 
The number of bridges in poor condition is expected to increase slightly over the ten-year 
period due to investments in several larger bridge replacements that limit the count of 
bridges that can be addressed.  

Culverts 
The culvert inventory is expected to grow substantially, and the culvert needs will increase 
proportionately.  The condition of the culverts is expected to gradually decline over the Plan 
period. 

Transportation 
Management 
Systems (TMS) 

The TMS inventory is expected to grow over the plan period and the condition is expected 
to improve markedly in the early years of the Plan due to increased investments in the 2016 
SHOPP, but is expected to begin to decline again by the end of the Plan period if additional 
investments are not made. 

There has been broad recognition of the transportation funding shortfall and the unsustainable 
transportation revenue structure in general.  The Fiscal Year 2017-18 Governor's Budget proposal calls 
for increased transportation funding that would provide the resources necessary to achieve condition 
targets approved by the California Transportation Commission (Commission) for the four primary asset 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  4 

classes.  Caltrans has been piloting a road user charge transportation funding structure that may also 
provide a pathway to more stable transportation funding in the future.  If the Governor's transportation 
funding proposal is passed, the ten-year funding provided would allow the condition of the four major 
asset classes to be improved to the target levels approved by the Commission over the ten-year period 
beginning July 2017 as shown below: 

Table 4. Funding Proposal Accomplishment Comparison 

Until the transportation funding situation is resolved, Caltrans will continue to prioritize investments 
on the core highway asset classes on the most critical routes.  This practice effectively defers addressing 
identified needs in other areas.  The deferment of needs in areas such as facilities presents a growing 
liability that carries with it the potential for more costly ultimate fixes. 
 
The SHSMP brings together many changes that collectively are designed to improve the management 
of the system, squarely focus activities on performance in alignment with our Strategic Management 
Plan and provide structural changes and transparency that improve asset management of the SHS.  
 
 
  

Asset Without New Investment With New Investment 

Pavement 
17,000 lane miles of pavement fixed, 
resulting in 98 percent good or fair 
condition 

Lane miles in poor condition  will 
grow to 9,500 

Bridges Bridges in poor condition will grow 
to 500 

500 bridges fixed, resulting in 98.5 
percent good or fair condition 

Culverts Culverts in fair or poor condition 
will grow to 74,000 

55,000 culverts fixed, resulting in 90 
percent in good or fair condition 

Transportation Management 
Systems (TMS) 

8,000 TMS elements that are 
inoperable representing ramp meters, 
cameras, changeable message signs, 
and loop detectors 

7,700 TMS elements fixed, resulting 
in 90 percent in good condition 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  5

INTRODUCTION 

The 2017 State Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP) is a new integrated management plan 
that encompasses the Streets and Highway Code section 164.6 requirements for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Ten-Year Plan and the Five-Year Maintenance Plan. The 
Streets and Highway Code requires California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to prepare an 
update to this Plan every two years.  The SHSMP includes both a Needs Assessment and Investment 
Plan that will guide the management of the State Highway System (SHS) and related infrastructure.  
The SHSMP includes a number of significant changes that are part of the overall implementation of 
asset management in California. 
 
The SHSMP reorganizes key activity areas into categories that fully align with the Caltrans Strategic 
Management Plan.  The new structure provides greater clarity on the specific strategic goals Caltrans 
is working to accomplish, along with more transparency of the level of needs and investments in each 
of the strategic areas. 
  
Another major change is the integration of the investments made through the SHOPP and Maintenance 
Programs for pavements, bridges, culverts and transportation management system (TMS) elements.  
These four asset classes represent a significant portion of the SHS maintenance and rehabilitation 
investments in California and were designated as focus areas by the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) as part of the ongoing implementation of asset management. The integrated 
presentation provides a clear understanding of how these funding programs work together to a 
continuum of management of the assets throughout their life cycle. 
 
The SHSMP implements a number of key requirements of the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 
Century (MAP-21) and Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act for asset management.  
This Plan implements the federal requirements for performance management required for all states.  
The principles of performance management are applied at the asset level to develop the total need for 
the asset subject to defined performance targets.  The total needs are reflective of both SHOPP and 
Maintenance Program contributions to the condition or performance of the assets. 
 
Along with the performance management implementation, the SHSMP implements new national 
performance measures for pavements and bridges.  Under requirements of MAP-21, all states are 
required to adopt national asset management performance measures to establish nationwide 
consistency for condition reporting of these major highway assets.  The new performance measures 
utilize a good, fair, and poor scale that reports the area of these assets in each category.  To comply 
with new federal requirements, Caltrans is required to assess the condition of the pavements and bridges 
in a new way.  These new condition assessment requirements have been incorporated by utilizing the 
Automated Pavement Condition Survey (APCS) for pavements and Element Level Inspection data for 
bridges. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  6 

The SHSMP provides unprecedented transparency in the presentation of the current conditions and 
performance of the system, project stream, deterioration rates, repair costs, and targets used to develop 
the Needs Assessment.  The Investment Plan clearly presents where available funds are being invested 
and the expected condition and Performance Outcomes from those investments. 
 
The new SHSMP is more than a new title and look.  The Plan is implementing fundamental changes in 
the way Caltrans manages the available funding by placing the focus on measured condition and 
performance objectives.  The historic silo-based funding approach has been replaced by a performance-
based approach that provides greater local flexibility to combine multiple objectives together into a 
single project.  Under the provisions of the new Plan, performance and funding targets are being 
provided to each Caltrans district which is empowered to combine performance accomplishments 
together in projects that are cost-effective, less disruptive and better aligned with local partners work.  
The new management methodology allows Caltrans to better integrate multimodal transportation 
options into traditional rehabilitation work to provide a cost-effective way to expand mode choice and 
reduce transportation related emissions. 
  



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  7

STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN ORGANIZATION 

The State Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP) is organized into five primary sections: 
• System Definition, Asset Management Structure and Funding Trends  
• Needs Assessment 
• Ten-Year Investment Plan 
• Performance Outcomes 
• Appendices 

 
The initial chapters focus on defining the State Highway System (SHS), explaining the asset 
management structure used to manage the SHS and describing the sources and trends of highway 
funding in California.  All of these items are statewide in nature and are relevant to all funding programs 
that maintain or rehabilitate the SHS.   
 
The Needs Assessment presents the total needs of the existing SHS resulting from a performance 
management analysis conducted for this Plan.  This performance management analysis estimates the 
costs necessary to close all condition and performance gaps.  The Needs Assessment is not constrained 
by funding currently available for the management of the SHS.    
 
The Investment Plan section defines how the available funding is recommended to be allocated.  With 
funding constraints, particularly in the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), 
tough decisions must be made to prioritize where available resources should be focused to keep 
highways functioning. 
 
Based on the Investment Plan, the Performance Outcomes are presented for each of the funding 
programs.  This section defines what specific performance metrics are estimated to be achieved given 
the defined investment plan. 
 
The SHSMP Appendices include the details of the performance management analysis and a listing of 
statutory requirements that have influence on the SHSMP.   



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  8 

CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
The transportation system assets that comprise the SHS include nearly 50,000 lane miles of pavement, 
13,160 bridges, 205,000 culverts and drainage facilities, 86 safety roadside rest areas (SRRA), and 
30,000 acres of landscaped roadside among others.  The vast extent of this transportation system is 
illustrated in Figure 1.  Additional support facilities, such as maintenance stations, equipment shops, 
and transportation materials laboratories and testing facilities are also included as assets of the 
SHS.  Many of the components of this system were built in 1950s, 1960s, and early 1970s and has
reached or is reaching the end of their service lives. Asset deterioration is accelerating at a faster rate 
than in previous decades due to age and traffic demands, often requiring extensive rehabilitation and 
even full reconstruction. 

Figure 1. California State Highway System 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  9

Under California statutes, Caltrans is the state agency responsible for planning, developing, 
maintaining and operating the legislatively designated SHS and a variety of supporting infrastructure 
such as but not limited to highway maintenance stations, SRRAs and drainage facilities.  Similarly, 
various state highway funding and project approval responsibilities are assigned to the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission).  Together, and working in partnership with a wide variety 
of local, regional and federal transportation and oversight agencies and with the private sector, Caltrans 
and the Commission are transitioning highway system preservation activities and projects to a robust 
asset management approach as required by Senate Bill 486 (2015).  This approach also directly 
responds to federal requirements to implement asset management. 
 
  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  10 

ASSET MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE 
Caltrans strives to preserve the condition of the SHS in the most economical means possible through 
carefully planned preservation strategies (preventive maintenance strategies, corrective maintenance 
strategies, and minor rehabilitation) and rehabilitation or replacement when necessary.  Caltrans 
manages the condition of the SHS by performing the right treatment at the right time through a three-
pronged approach: (1) field maintenance, (2) Highway Maintenance (HM) projects and (3) SHOPP 
projects.  Each of the following approaches play key roles in the overall management and preservation 
of the system:   

1. Field maintenance activities are the day-to-day demands that Caltrans maintenance staff must 
regularly react to.  Maintenance strategies are important tools for extending the service life of 
assets in a cost-effective manner.  Preventive maintenance is applied to assets in good condition 
and some fair condition assets when appropriate, with the goal of maintaining their condition.   
Local crews address minor maintenance, repairs, and preservation work. This typically includes 
pothole repair, crack sealing, cleaning of drains, servicing lighting and signs, structural 
painting, minor facility repairs, irrigation repairs and more. Crews also provide rapid response 
to repair minor accident damage.  These field activities are the first line of defense in Caltrans' 
maintenance of the SHS, and are reactionary in nature.  Caltrans employs maintenance crews 
that collectively perform many aspects of ongoing maintenance of the highways and assets 
within the SHS.   For example, as shown in Chart 2, every dollar spent on preventive 
maintenance delays the need for an equivalent $3 in rehabilitation or $8 in reconstruction or 
replacement of pavement in the future. 

2. HM projects help further prolong the life of existing infrastructure.  These projects include 
preventive and corrective maintenance work that exceeds the scope of what our crews can 
handle. Corrective maintenance typically applies to assets in fair condition; however, can also 
be applied to some assets in poor condition in some cases, with the goal of restoration to good 
condition. Asset deterioration can accelerate the longer the asset is in fair condition. A timely 
application of corrective maintenance can avoid more costly treatments later.  The Maintenance 
Division utilizes contractors and service providers to execute work designed to extend the life 
of physical assets and delay rehabilitation or replacement of assets.  HM projects are contract 
work routinely performed on pavements, bridges, culverts, facilities, traffic management 
systems and more.  HM Projects may be preventive or corrective in nature.  Examples include 
thin pavement overlays, bridge joint seals, and culvert repairs.  These projects repair, but do not 
upgrade or replace the facilities. The Major Maintenance Program invests over $330 million 
annually, through HM projects, to extend the life of physical assets through timely repair and 
preservation activities.  

3. When field maintenance and more extensive HM project activities are no longer cost-effective 
or viable, asset rehabilitation or replacement is considered. Rehabilitation or replacement 
typically applies to assets in both fair and poor condition and is typically funded through the 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  11

SHOPP.  SHOPP projects are more complex capital construction projects that utilize private 
construction contractors through a competitive bidding process.  These projects are overhauls 
of infrastructure that is nearing the end of its lifespan, and may involve complex 
upgrades.  These projects may involve extensive planning and design, environmental permitting 
and even right-of-way acquisition. Rehabilitation and replacement activities are performed on 
pavements, bridges, culverts, buildings, overhead signs, lights, roadside elements and safety 
roadside rest areas.  In addition to managing the condition of the physical infrastructure, 
Caltrans invests in safety improvements, operational improvements, environmental mitigation, 
transportation management systems, freight improvements and system resiliency 
activities.  The SHOPP invests available funds to implement safety improvements, rehabilitate 
or replace physical assets, improve the operation of the highways, improve the system resiliency 
and mitigate transportation related environmental impacts. The SHOPP includes 34 specific 
focus areas that are individually described in the Needs Assessment. The Commission has direct 
responsibility to adopt the projects that constitute the SHOPP and to approve all scope, schedule 
and costs changes to the adopted projects.  Further, the Commission has responsibility to set 
asset performance targets that help ensure the investments made through the SHOPP are 
achieving the desired statewide transportation outcomes. 

Utilizing this three-pronged approach to asset preservation, Caltrans crews are able to make timely 
repairs on minor needs before they grow into major and more expensive problems to fix, contract for  
highway maintenance activities at the right time to extend the useful life of the assets at the lowest 

Chart 2. Graphical Representation of Benefits of Preventive Maintenance



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  12 

possible long-term cost and delay future rehabilitation or replacement activities, and to then invest in 
major asset rehabilitation or replacement projects when the useful life of an asset has been reached. 
 
Beyond the asset management objective of taking care of the existing SHS assets, there are additional 
SHS needs for upgrading and expanding facilities to accommodate increased freight movement, 
broader economic growth, population increases, new transportation technologies and evolving land use 
patterns.  These needs are beyond the scope of the funding provided through the Maintenance and 
SHOPP programs and are instead addressed through a variety of other funding programs such as the 
recently enacted Fixing America's Surface Transportation (FAST) Act, the State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP), state transportation bond programs, local transportation tax measures 
and other funding programs.  All of these programs invest in the SHS, as well as local roads, and 
sometimes address SHS preservation needs at the same time.  As projects are developed and 
constructed through these other funding programs, it is essential that the project development process 
incorporate life cycle and asset management considerations so that when the SHS projects are 
completed and operational and come under the auspices of the Maintenance and SHOPP programs, the 
projects are designed to be as efficient and cost-effective as possible to maintain, preserve, and when 
the time comes, rehabilitate.  
 
A number of funding programs are utilized by Caltrans to manage the SHS assets.  The largest funding 
program available is the SHOPP.  The SHOPP invests approximately $2.6 billion annually to 
implement safety improvements, rehabilitate or replace physical assets, improve the operation of the 
highways, improve the system resiliency and mitigate transportation related environmental impacts.   
The SHOPP includes 34 specific focus areas that are individually described in this Plan.  
 
The Maintenance Program invests over $330 million annually, through HM projects, to extend the life 
of physical assets through timely repair and preservation activities.  Caltrans employs maintenance 
crews that collectively perform many aspects of ongoing maintenance of the highways and assets 
within the SHS. Crew expenditures statewide are over $350 million annually for all activities including 
maintenance of the four asset classes. 
 
Each of the programs mentioned above play key roles and work together in the overall management of 
the SHS. Utilizing this three-pronged approach to asset preservation, Caltrans is able to make timely 
repairs at the right time to extend the useful life of the assets at the lowest possible long-term cost and 
delay future rehabilitation or replacement activities.  
 
 

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  13

STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM FUNDING TRENDS 
The Federal Highway Trust Fund (Trust Fund) and the State Highway Account (SHA) are the main 
funding sources for SHOPP.  The majority of SHOPP funding is provided through the federal 
government via fuel taxes. Each state collects a federal excise tax of 18.4 cents per gallon of gasoline, 
and 24.4 cents per gallon for diesel fuel, and remits that revenue to the federal government for deposit 
into the Trust Fund. The Trust Fund then provides funding to states for highway and mass transportation 
(transit) programs. The uses and distribution of these funds are outlined in federal transportation acts.  
As the states' needs for transportation revenue have begun to exceed the amount of money held in the 
Trust Fund in recent years, the Trust Fund has had to rely on infusions of federal general fund revenue.  
Federal fuel taxes no longer provide sufficient revenue to meet federal funding obligations to the states. 
   
In addition to federal fuel taxes, both Maintenance and the SHOPP receive a portion of their funding 
from an 18 cents per gallon state excise tax.  The SHOPP also receives funding from a 9.8 cents per 
gallon price-based excise tax on gasoline.  The price-based portion of the excise tax is statutorily 
required to be adjusted annually to maintain revenue neutrality with California's former sales tax on 
gasoline.  Only a small portion of the price-based tax revenue is earmarked for the SHOPP.  Both 
SHOPP and Maintenance receive a portion of the 16 cents per gallon excise tax on diesel fuel, which 
is adjusted annually as well. As identified in the 2016 STIP Fund Estimate and funding outside of the 
fund estimate, projected annual funding for the SHOPP currently averages $2.6 billion per year.  
Because Maintenance is fully funded before SHOPP funding is determined, reductions in revenue 
affect the SHOPP to a greater extent than the Maintenance Program.  Unfortunately, the fiscal needs 
for SHS maintenance, preservation, rehabilitation and replacement consistently exceed available 
federal and state funding by wide margins. 

Chart 3. SHOPP Funding Sources 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  14 

Funding Chaiienges 
California faces aging road and highway infrastructure and related assets that are creating a growing 
demand for transportation funding.  Specific transportation funding challenges include inflation, fuel 
tax rates that are not adjusted for inflation, a decrease in gasoline consumption per mile traveled, 
increased per-capita vehicle miles traveled and price-based excise tax volatility. The state base excise 
tax on gasoline has not been increased in over 22 years and remains at 18 cents per gallon.  While the 
2006 voter approved Proposition 1B Transportation Bond programs provided a substantial but 
temporary influx of transportation funding, that funding has been mostly depleted as projects have been 
completed.  Thus, transportation funding is already returning to lower, pre-Bond Program levels.   
 
As available funding declines, legal mandates and public demands to achieve more with every 
transportation dollar invested in the SHS add to the fiscal challenge.  The state's multimodal system, 
particularly the freight transportation system, is vital to both national and international economies.  
Consequently, funding issues have a wide-ranging effect not just to the economic health of the state, 
but to the entire nation's as well.  With inflation's growth over time, these factors are putting pressure 
on transportation funding. 
 
The actual buying power of transportation funding available for the Maintenance and SHOPP programs 
is steadily eroding due to inflation.  As the effective buying power of the dollar goes down, material 
and equipment costs for rehabilitative projects increase, and Caltrans' ability to respond to the 
rehabilitative transportation needs is diminished even though the same amount of money is being 
invested in the system.  Chart 4 shows the tax rate at the bottom (green bars) and the tax rate adjusted 
for inflation (green line).  Over time, inflation has eaten away at the value of the tax rate.  
 
The increase in fuel efficiency of vehicles reduces the amount of gasoline and diesel fuel needed per 
vehicle mile traveled, thus reducing the amount of fuel taxes collected per mile driven.  Even though 
average per-capita vehicle miles traveled has increased in recent years, the improved vehicle mileage 
exceeds the increased amount of driving.  Vehicles are using less gasoline to travel greater distances.  
Less gasoline consumption leads to a steady decrease in SHOPP funding because gasoline is taxed on 
a per-gallon basis.  
 
Additionally, when gas prices go down, so does the revenue collected for state and local road 
improvements.  There is a direct correlation between gas prices and the amount of the price-based 
excise tax revenues available for transportation funding.  The funds allotted for the Weight Fee Backfill 
remain at the same funding level because weight fees are taken off the top from price-based excise tax 
revenues. However, the remaining programs funded by these revenues, including the SHOPP, continue 
to decrease. Without a steady revenue stream for state and local road improvements, it becomes difficult 
for Caltrans to plan and fund projects for programs like the SHOPP.  This leads to less rehabilitative 
measures taken for all California roads, including the SHS. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  15

Spiit of State Taxes between State and Locai 
State funding for both Maintenance and SHOPP is primarily derived from the state excise taxes on 
gasoline.  The base portion of the excise tax is 18 cents per gallon, of which the SHA receives 
approximately 64 percent of the total revenue generated.  A substantial portion of this revenue is used 
to fund the maintenance and operations of the SHS, research, administrative costs, and other 
departmental costs.  The balance is used for highway rehabilitation through the SHOPP.  
 
In addition, Caltrans receives a portion of the state excise tax on diesel fuel (16 cents per gallon for 
2016-17), which is adjusted annually.  In accordance with Streets and Highways Code, sections 2104-
2108, the local portion is approximately 5.67 cents per gallon while the SHA portion is approximately 
10.33 cents per gallon.   
 
Local governments receive 44 percent of the price-based excise tax revenue through the Motor Vehicle 
Fuel Account (MVFA) after the Weight Fee Backfill.  Additionally, local agencies receive 36 percent 
of the base excise tax revenue through the Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA).  Both the decrease 
in price-based excise tax, and the subsequent decrease to SHOPP funding from that tax, can be seen in 
Chart 5.  As the economy continues to recover from the recent recession, and inflation continues to 

 Chart 4. Gasoline Excise Tax Rate



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  16 

rise, it is expected that the deferred maintenance backlog will increase due to further decreases in the 
value of the collected transportation revenues that are dedicated to SHS infrastructure preservation. 

 
  

Chart 5. Price-Based Excise Tax Comparison



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  17

Cost Escaiation 
Cost estimates must be escalated to account for expected cost increases in future year projects.  
Escalation is based on the California Highway Construction Index (CHCI) cost trends over a defined 
period of time.  The cost to address the needs of the SHS are very sensitive to the cost escalation 
percentages used.   
 
Utilizing the Caltrans Highway Cost Index information shown in the chart below, one can develop the 
following escalation rates: 

Chart 6. California Highway Construction Index Trend 

Table 5. Alternative Escalation Rates 

Anaiysis Period Anaiysis Method Escaiation Rate Escaiated Totai Need 
(in billions) 

10 Years Compounded 1% $76.6
20 Years Best Fit Curve 3% $85.8 
20 Years Compounded 4.5% $93.5 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  18 

The total needs vary by up to $17 billion depending on the escalation rate used for the calculation.  The 
most recent fund estimate used a 4.5 percent escalation rate and the 2015 Ten-Year Plan used a 2 
percent rate.  Escalation is applied only to the future needs because the costs for programmed projects 
or projects in a formal planning work plan are already escalated.  For the 2017 SHSMP, the escalation 
rate used is 3 percent.  The "best fit curve" escalation calculation was selected as the most appropriate 
method because it is based on all previous data points over the past 20 years instead of just the first and 
last data points used for the compounded method.  Costs are escalated to the mid-point of the escalated 
needs; 7.5 years into the ten-year plan period.   
 

  



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  19

NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

The California Streets and Highway Code requires the development of a SHS Needs Assessment that 
defines the program areas and costs associated with achieving defined condition and performance 
targets.  The Needs Assessment is intended to provide a picture of the total needs of the SHS and is not 
constrained by currently available funding. The majority of the needs on the SHS are determined 
through a gap analysis completed as part of the implementation of performance management.  The 
performance management approach captures all of the needs associated with fair and poor condition 
gaps.  Preventive maintenance needs, associated with activities that focus on keeping good condition 
assets in good condition as long as possible, are added to the performance management gap analysis 
needs to determine the total need required for the maintenance, rehabilitation and operation of the 
existing SHS.   
 
The performance management based Needs Assessment conducted for the SHSMP is limited to 
activities that are consistent with state laws that govern the use of Maintenance and SHOPP funds.  
Generally, these laws require the available funding to be expended on the safety, maintenance, 
rehabilitation and operation of the existing system.  System expansion is not permitted through 
Maintenance or SHOPP programs. 
  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  20 

Maintenance Needs 
Maintenance needs are identified through the performance management gap analysis for fair condition 
pavement, bridges, culverts and transportation management system elements.  The needs from the gap 
analysis are then added to the preventive maintenance needs associated with activities primarily 
focused on good condition assets.  Table 6 summarizes the maintenance needs for the four asset classes.  
The cost presented in Table 6 include costs associated with inspection forces and Caltrans crews efforts 
and Highway Maintenance contracts. 

Table 6. Ten-Year Maintenance Needs by Asset Class 

Asset Ciass Totai Needs 
(in millions) 

Stewardship  
Pavement  

Pavement Class I $3,080 
Pavement Class II $1,990 
Pavement Class III  $800 

Pavement Totai HM Projects $5,870 
Maintenance Crews (Crack Sealing)  $90 

Bridge   
Bridge Health HM Projects $868 
Maintenance Crews  $442 

Drainage   
Drainage System Restoration  $2,460 
Drainage Maintenance Crews $160 

Performance  
Transportation Management Systems $360 

Totai $10,250 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Needs 
The SHOPP needs are determined through the performance management gap analysis.    The 
performance management approach involves the following general steps: 

1. Establish the asset inventory or deficiency level 

2. Establish the current and projected future condition/performance level of each objective 

3. Establish targets to achieve desired asset performance levels 

4. Perform a gap analysis between the projected condition/performance and the performance 
targets 

5. Estimate the cost to close the performance gaps 

These five steps are repeated for each objective being tracked by Caltrans related to the maintenance, 
rehabilitation and operation of the SHS.  There are three distinct performance management models 
incorporated into the SHSMP: (1) asset, (2) deficiency and (3) reservation. 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  21

1. The asset model is used for physical assets such as pavements, bridges, culverts or any other 
tangible highway item.  The asset model defines an inventory such as the number of lane miles 
of pavement or the square feet of bridge deck area contained in the SHS.  The inventory 
condition is reported as a percentage of the total in good, fair or poor categories.  The 
performance management approach applies a deterioration rate to each asset to account for 
expected future conditions.  Condition targets for the physical assets are defined with key 
targets being approved by the Commission.   The gap analysis determines the number of lane 
miles or bridge deck area between projections and the desired performance target.  The 
performance management analysis has both a system preservation and 
rehabilitation/replacement goal to ensure a balanced management approach.  The existing 
program of work (active projects) is then deducted from these gaps to determine the 
unaddressed need.  The cost to improve the condition to the established targets is then estimated 
using historical unit costs.  These costs, combined with the existing program of work, represents 
the total need over the ten-year period.   

2. The deficiency model is used for objectives like storm water mitigation, safety or Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) needs.  These needs do not have a condition breakdown like the 
physical assets; they are either deficient or not.  A gap analysis between the current deficiency 
and the target is conducted similar to the asset model.  The program of active projects is again 
deducted from the gap analysis to determine the unaddressed need.  Cost estimates to address 
this need are calculated similar to the asset model. 

3. The final Needs Assessment model is for unplanned needs.  Emergency response activities and 
hazardous waste clean-up use this model.  Objectives using the reservation model cannot be 
predicted in terms of the quantity or location of need as location and scope of needs are not 
known until an event such as a flood or landslide occurs.  To effectively manage the SHS, 
Caltrans holds a financial reservation for when these needs arise.  Reservations do not have an 
identified inventory, condition breakdown or goal.  The reservation levels are established based 
on historical demand in the respective areas. 

These various individual models are aggregated up to develop the statewide need figures shown in 
Table 7.  In total, there are 34 different objectives being combined together in the Needs 
Assessment.  Each of these are included in the Appendix of this report providing a fully transparent 
presentation of the needs calculation.  These Needs Assessment models are numerically intensive, 
relying on narratives provided later in this document to plainly describe what each objective strives 
to accomplish. 

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  22 

Table 7. Ten-Year SHOPP Needs 

Objectives Sum* 
(in millions) 

Safety $13,333 
Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade $6,197 
Collision Severity Reduction $1,324 
Roadside Safety Improvements $1,602 
Safety Improvements $4,210 

Stewardship $35,529 
Bridge Health $5,485 
Drainage Pump Plants $165 
Drainage System Restoration $2,567 
Lighting Rehabilitation $602 
Major Damage (Emergency Opening) $1,525 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) $1,335 
Office Buildings $491 
Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation $481 
Pavement Class I $12,552 
Pavement Class II $4,970 
Pavement Class III $1,185 
Relinquishments $29 
Roadway Protective Betterments $467 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation $1,192 
Transportation Related Facilities $2,387 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs $96 

Sustainabiiity $10,698 
ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure $972 
Advance Mitigation $300 
Bridge Scour Mitigation $847 
Bridge Seismic Restoration $3,089 
Hazardous Waste Mitigation $5 
Roadside Rehabilitation $2,025 
Storm Water Mitigation $3,444 
Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure $15 

Performance $9,859 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities $129 
Operational Improvements $933 
Sign Panel Replacement $700 
Transportation Management Systems $1,810 
Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades $5,907 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales $379 

Subtotai $69,418 
Asset Management Pilot Program $82 
Minor Program $1,500 
PID Program Support $1,379 

Totai $72,379 
Escaiated Totai $85,771 
*Numbers may not add due to rounding 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  23

Operationai Improvement Needs 
Tables 6 and 7 summarize the total needs associated with achieving the defined condition and 
performance targets associated with the existing SHS.  Improvement needs are also identified through 
the STIP and California Freight Mobility Plan (CFMP) Programs that are focused on making 
improvements to or expanding the existing SHS.  Improvement needs are identified by Regional 
Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPA) and Caltrans in regional and interregional improvement 
plans funded through the STIP and local transportation funding sources.  Given the distributed sources 
of needs identification, placing a specific dollar value on the needs is difficult but it would easily exceed 
several hundred billion dollars annually.  
 
For example, the 2014 CFMP presents a list of 707 freight system improvement projects for all freight 
modes, with an estimated total cost of approximately $138 billion.  The project list uses prioritized 
corridors, focus areas and overarching strategies and is multi-tiered to address the needs of California's 
full, multimodal integrated freight system, as well as to respond to each of the CFMP goals and their 
corresponding federal freight goals.  The project list will be updated as needed to include additional 
freight projects contained in newly adopted or amended Regional Transportation Plans.  The FAST 
Act provides formula and discretionary funding available to address freight system improvements. 
California is projected to receive approximately $100 million annually for formula-based state and 
local freight projects and is eligible to apply for additional discretionary funding.  A significant portion 
of these funds will likely be focused on the SHS.  These projects will be approved by the Commission 
on an annual basis and therefore specific dollar figures for the SHS cannot be determined over the ten-
year planning horizon of this Plan.  
 

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  24 

TEN-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN 

The Needs Assessment identifies the funding necessary to achieve defined condition and performance 
targets.  The identified needs exceed current available funding.  Funding for transportation 
infrastructure comes from a number of sources depending on the asset or deficiency.  For example, the 
condition of the pavement is a function of the activities performed by Caltrans crews, maintenance 
projects, and rehabilitation or replacement project investments coming from the SHOPP.  The 
Investment Plan defines where the available resources are recommended to be allocated to effectively 
manage the SHS.  
  
Many factors influence the magnitude of investments.  In some cases, investment levels are written 
into law or are terms of court settlements.  In other cases, the investments are mandated based on terms 
of permits or required to be expended on specific activities.  The current conditions of highway system 
assets and consequences of not funding certain objectives must also be taken into consideration.  The 
Investment Plan should also look at longer term life cycle costs and performance that results from 
various investment scenarios.  The Investment Plan should balance highway safety, asset condition, 
system performance, and sustainability objectives through the allocation of available funding.  All of 
these factors are considered in the development of the recommended Investment Plan.  
  
The Investment Plan is a combination of investments from three primary sources: (1) Major 
Maintenance Program, (2) SHOPP, and (3) Fostering Advancements in Shipping and Transportation 
for the Long-term Achievement of National Efficiencies (FASTLANE) funds.  Each of these 
investment plans are defined within this section for the assets or objectives that are applicable to the 
funding source.  
  



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  25

Maintenance Investment Pian 

Preventive maintenance is the most cost-effective means of protecting the state's infrastructure 
investment.  Applying the right maintenance treatment at the right time slows deterioration and extends 
the life of the pavements, bridges, drainage system assets and transportation management system 
(TMS) assets at the lowest possible long-term cost.  

Table 8. Proposed and Recommended Maintenance Investment Plans 

 Annuai Maintenance Investment Pian 

Baseiine Achieve Goai 
in Five Years 

Achieve Goai 
in Ten Years 

 
Baseiine 
Funding

(Recommended) 

SHOPP 
Cost 

Avoidance 

Projected 
Funding 

SHOPP 
Cost 

Avoidance 

Projected 
Funding 

SHOPP 
Cost 

Avoidance 

Asset Class 
Annual Cost  
($ millions) 

Cost  
($ millions) 

Annual 
Cost  

($ millions) 

Cost  
($ millions) 

Annual 
Cost  

($ millions) 

Cost  
($ millions) 

Stewardship       
Pavement Class I $128 $365 $486 $1442 $314 $930 
Pavement Class 
II $82 $239 $312 $942 $201 $608 

Pavement Class 
III  $33 $98 $126 $388 $81 $250 

Pavement Totai1 $243 $702 $924 $2,772 $596 $1,788 
Bridge Health2 $131 $1,102 $187 $1,603 $131 $1,102 
Drainage System 
Restoration3 $23 $92 $442 $1,578 $262 $911 

Performance       
Transportation 
Management 
Systems4 

$20 ** $34 ** $36 ** 

Totai $417 $1,896 $1,587 $5,953 $1,025 $3,801 

 

1. Pavement costs include state forces services and Major Maintenance contracts.  Annual costs include 
$234 million in Highway Maintenance contracts and delivery support.  This includes approximately $9 
million in crack sealing efforts performed by Caltrans maintenance crews. 

2. Bridge costs include state force repair crews, materials, equipment rental, contract dollars, and support.  
Bridge structural resources include $63 million in preventive maintenance contracts and $68 million in 
support of contract delivery, paint, and inspection. 

3. Drainage costs include $16 million for state maintenance forces for assessments, maintenance, repairs, 
and associated equipment/materials and $7 million in Highway Maintenance contract dollars and support 
costs. 

4. TMS costs include PM checks/repairs completed by state forces and repairs completed by on-call service 
contracts.  

**SHOPP Avoidance data for TMS elements is unavailable for the 2017 Plan submittal. It is anticipated it 
will be available in the 2019 Five-Year Maintenance Plan. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  26 

SHOPP Investment Pian 
The SHOPP Investment Plan 
defines the funding levels for 
each of the objectives. The 
investment in Strategic 
categories strives to be 
consistent with state law, policy 
directives and Caltrans 
Strategic Management Plan 
objectives.  The investments 
reflect a "fix it first" approach 
that prioritizes maintenance 
and rehabilitation of the system 
along with safety 
improvements.  
 
The magnitude of investment in 
each of the areas is determined 
based on many factors.  These 
factors include programmed 
work, current condition, 
judicial or legislatively 
mandated funding levels, 
consequences of inaction, past 
investment levels and 
preservation needs versus 
rehabilitation consideration. 
The establishment of 
investment levels also 
considers the impact on the 
system of the investment, the 
existing pipeline of work, 
expected deterioration rates, 
and expected growth in 
inventory. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Table 9. SHOPP Ten-Year Investment Plan 

Objectives Sum* 
(in millions) 

Safety $4,572 
Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade $314 
Collision Severity Reduction $1,173 
Roadside Safety Improvements $865 
Safety Improvements $2,220 

Stewardship $15,703 
Bridge Health $2,736 
Drainage Pump Plants $74 
Drainage System Restoration $845 
Lighting Rehabilitation $24 
Major Damage (Emergency Opening) $1,525 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) $1,181 
Office Buildings $31 
Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation $24 
Pavement Class I $5,810 
Pavement Class II $2,493 
Pavement Class III $454 
Relinquishments $29 
Roadway Protective Betterments $143 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation $93 
Transportation Related Facilities $167 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs $75 

Sustainabiiity $2,736 
ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure $415 
Advance Mitigation $40 
Bridge Scour Mitigation $266 
Bridge Seismic Restoration $780 
Hazardous Waste Mitigation $5 
Roadside Rehabilitation $121 
Storm Water Mitigation $1,094 
Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure $15 

Performance $1,588 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities $70 
Operational Improvements $390 
Sign Panel Replacement $76 
Transportation Management Systems $864 
Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades $149 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales $39 

Subtotai $24,600 
Asset Management Pilot Program $82 
Minor Program $1,500 
PID Program Support $395 

 Totai  $26,577 
*Numbers may not add due to rounding 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  27

PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES 

The Investment Plan allocates available funding to specific transportation objectives.  These include 
safety, physical asset condition, system performance, and sustainability goals.  Based on the 
recommended level of investment in each objective area, the corresponding accomplishments that can 
be expected for the investment are determined.  Investments may be defined for good, fair and poor 
condition assets depending on the objectives of the funding programs.  Having specific investments 
addressing physical assets at all levels helps to minimize long-term cost by avoiding a worst first asset 
management approach. The following tables detail the specific quantity and units of performance that 
is expected from each of the funding programs:  

Table 10. Proposed Annual Maintenance Accomplishments at Recommended Funding Level 
Annuai Maintenance Performance Accompiishments 

Asset Ciass Unit Accompiishment Totai 

Stewardship  
Good to 

Good 
Fair to 
Good 

 

Pavement Class I Lane Miles 900 100 1,000 
Pavement Class II Lane Miles 576 64 640 
Pavement Class III  Lane Miles 234 26 260 

Pavement Totai1  1,710 190 1,900 
Bridge Health  Square Feet 3,100,000 2,300,000 5,400,000 

Drainage System Restoration2  
Linear Feet -  14,000  14,000 

Assessments 7,800 2,880 12,000 

Performance    
Transportation Management Systems PM Checks/Repairs 52,400  - 52,400 

 

1. The accomplishments listed above do not reflect lane miles that are crack sealed (approximately 
3,000) by maintenance forces to maintain fair lane miles as fair, extending the time to when they 
would become poor.  

2. The total 12,000 assessments also include approximately 1,320 assessments of culverts in poor 
condition.  

 

  



 

    

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  28 

Table 11. Ten-Year Performance Accomplishments 
SHOPP  Performance Accompiishments 

Objectives Unit Fair to 
Good 

Poor to  
Good New 

Safety    
Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade Linear Feet 119,968 131,401 - 
Collision Severity Reduction Injuries - 4,333 - 
Roadside Safety Improvements Locations - 11,006 - 
Safety Improvements - - - - 

Stewardship     
Bridge Health Square Feet 18,053,180 5,379,176 - 
Drainage Pump Plants Locations 2 78 - 
Drainage System Restoration Linear Feet 7,867 395,890 - 
Lighting Rehabilitation Each 0 1,911 - 
Major Damage (Emergency Opening) - - - - 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) - - - - 
Office Buildings Square Feet Various 41,700 - 
Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation Each 0 125 - 
Pavement Class I Lane Miles 6,808 1,595 - 
Pavement Class II Lane Miles 3,238 1,178 - 
Pavement Class III Lane Miles 418 504 - 
Relinquishments - - - - 
Roadway Protective Betterments Locations - 26 - 
Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabilitation Locations 0 11 0 
Transportation Related Facilities Square Feet 0 72,455 97,383 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs Locations 0 27 - 

Sustainabiiity 
ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure Locations - 15,148 - 
Advance Mitigation - - - - 
Bridge Scour Mitigation Square Feet - 1,185,260 - 
Bridge Seismic Restoration Square Feet - 4,933,322 - 
Hazardous Waste Mitigation - - - - 
Roadside Rehabilitation Acre 0 871 - 
Storm Water Mitigation Acre - 4,777 - 
Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Locations - 30 - 

Performance     
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities Stations 9 9 - 

Operational Improvements 
Daily Vehicle 

Hours of Delay - 24,069 - 

Sign Panel Replacement Each 0 9,392 - 
Transportation Management Systems Each 0 3,772 1,646 
Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades Square Feet 571,024 1,043,940 - 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales Stations 12 11 0 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  29

TRANSPORTATION FUNDING PROPOSALS 

Recognizing the ongoing transportation funding shortfall, Governor Brown proposed a transportation 
funding proposal in the 2017-18 budget that would provide additional funding for maintenance and 
rehabilitation of the SHS along with funding for freight improvements. Increased funding proposals 
were also introduced by Senator Beall and Assemblyman Frasier through their respective transportation 
committees. These proposals vary in total magnitude and specific details, but all recognize the need to 
find a permanent solution to the current lack of funding for transportation in California. 
 
Governor Brown's funding proposal, for example, provides for the following funding augmentations 
that would directly benefit the condition and performance of the SHS.  The Governor's transportation 
funding plan, when added to existing funding, would result in total funding for the noted asset classes 
as shown below: 

Table 12. Funding Proposal Comparison 

Governor Brown's Transportation Funding Proposai 

Funding Areas 2017 SHSMP Investment Pian 
($ billions) 

Ten-Year Funding Increase 
($ billions) 

Pavement $8.8 $9.1  
Bridges and Culverts $3.6 $5.1 
Transportation Management Systems $0.9 $0.9 
Highway Maintenance $4.2 $1.2 
Totai $17.5 $16.3 

If the Governor's transportation funding proposal is passed, the additional funding provided would 
allow the condition of these four major asset classes to be improved to the target levels approved by 
the Commission over the ten-year period beginning July 2017 as shown below: 

Table 13. Funding Proposal Accomplishment Comparison 

Asset Without New Investment With New Investment 

Pavement Lane miles in poor condition  
will grow to 9,500 

17,000 lane miles of pavement 
fixed, resulting in 98 percent good 
or fair condition 

Bridges Bridges in poor condition will 
grow to 500 

500 bridges fixed, resulting in 98.5 
percent good or fair condition 

Culverts Culverts in fair or poor  
condition will grow to 74,000 

55,000 culverts fixed, resulting in 
90 percent in good or fair condition 

Transportation Management 
Systems 

8,000 TMS elements that are 
inoperable representing ramp 
meters, cameras, changeable 
message signs, and loop 
detectors 

7,700 TMS elements fixed, 
resulting in 90 percent in good 
condition 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  30 

PROGRAM DEFINITIONS 

Safety 

Safety activities are carried out to minimize the number of fatalities and injuries and to minimize the 
number and severity of accidents for all modes of transportation.  Engineered safety activities improve 
the safety of the transportation system for all modes.  Examples of activities carried out to improve the 
safety of the transportation system include: 

• The installation of center dividing rails 

• Upgrading bridge rails to meet current standards 

• Installing guardrail 

• Protection for bicyclists and pedestrians 

• Installing crosswalks 

• Worker protection activities 

• Placement of rumble strips 

• Installing signals 

• Geometric changes to the SHS 

• Construction of bicycle and pedestrian facilities 

The ongoing commitment to transportation safety requires continual monitoring of the SHS for 
changing conditions or use patterns that would necessitate engineered safety solutions. As these 
situations are identified, improvements are carried out through both Maintenance and SHOPP as 
appropriate for the specific situation. 

Bridge Raii Repiacement and Upgrade 
The Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade objective includes improvement or replacement of bridge 
rails that do not meet federal crash standards for the posted roadway speed or that have deteriorated 
conditions or damage due to other causes.  There are over 13,160 bridges on the SHS containing over 
8.2 million linear feet of bridge rail.  Approximately 60 percent of the bridge rail is in good condition, 

Figure 2. Saratoga Creek Bridge Rail before and after Repair 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  31

33 percent is in fair condition and 7 percent is in poor condition. The goal of the Bridge Rail 
Replacement and Upgrade objective is to eliminate all non-crashworthy bridge rail on the SHS. The 
assessment for bridge rail needs on the SHS is approximately $6.2 billion from SHOPP over the next 
ten years, which includes both needs currently being addressed through the project development 
process and the existing and projected performance gap.  

Safety Improvements and Coiiision Severity Reduction 

The Safety Improvements and Collision Severity Reduction objectives include a variety of different 
safety improvements meant to reduce the severity and number of collisions on the SHS.  Statistical 
analysis is used to identify locations needing safety improvements based on collision data, with a cost-
benefit analysis ensuring that projects produce net savings for the public.  Other targeted improvements 
align with the Strategic Highway Safety Plan and focus on an area of improvement, such as pedestrian 
safety.  Other projects repair or replace obsolete or non-functional safety assets such as crash cushions 
or guard rail. In 2013, there were 1,105 fatal collisions, 51,378 injury collisions, and 98,338 property 
damage only collisions reported on the SHS.  These add up to a total economic impact of almost $22 
billion. The goal for the Safety Improvements program is to fund all identified safety improvements 
which meet the program criteria or cost-benefit analysis.  The goal for the Collision Severity Reduction 
program is to proactively reduce the severity of 10 percent of fatal and injury collisions over ten years. 
The need for triggered Safety Improvements and Collision Severity Reduction on the SHS is 
approximately $5.5 billion from SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Roadside Safety Improvements 

The Roadside Safety Improvements primary goals are to reduce 
roadside worker fatalities to zero, and reduce employee injury 
rates by minimizing the frequency and duration of highway 
worker exposure to traffic. Roadside Safety Improvements are 
an effective means to improve worker safety and reduce fatality 
and injury rates as determined by site specific factors.  
Improving highway worker safety also improves safety for 
travelers on the SHS by eliminating collision hazards.  The 
following are Roadside Safety Improvements activity objectives 
(S.A.F.E.R): 

• Site - improve safety by locating features in safe 
locations. 

• Accessible - provide safe worker access to the roadside 
and highway features. 

• Facilitate - accommodate mechanized maintenance 
activities and understand equipment constraints. Figure 3. Vegetation control under 

guardrails reduce fire risks and pesticide 
use. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  32 

• Eliminate - implement design decisions that eliminate the maintenance activity and the need for 
workers on foot adjacent to the travel way. 

• Relocate - minimize the need for recurrent damage repair by relocating equipment and irrigation 
systems out of the clear recovery zone and away from traffic. 

The need for Roadside Safety Improvements on the SHS is approximately $1.6 billion from the SHOPP 
over the next ten years. 

 

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  33

Stewardship 

Stewardship activities are carried out primarily to minimize the long-term costs of ownership of 
physical assets.  These activities generally maintain or improve the condition of the asset which can 
often also improve system reliability and safety at the same time. Stewardship needs continue to 
increase as the transportation system demand grows and the infrastructure ages. Failure to perform 
timely stewardship investments in the transportation system increases long-term costs of ownership, 
reduces the system reliability and safety, and will ultimately take even greater investments to restore 
the condition in the future.  Examples of stewardship activities include: 

• Emergency restoration of damaged infrastructure 

• Maintaining pavement, bridges, and culverts 

• Applying protective coatings, protection systems or overlays 

• Maintenance and rehabilitation of pedestrian and bicycle facilities 

• Maintenance and rehabilitation of SRRA facilities 

• Performing maintenance on state-owned maintenance stations, office building, equipment 
shops, transportation management centers and labs 

• Maintaining and replacing signs and lighting 

• Rehabilitation or replacement of pavements, bridges, culverts, buildings, etc. 

Bridge Heaith 

The Bridge Health objective is to identify and address structural needs of SHS bridges to maintain their 
structural integrity.  Caltrans is responsible for the maintenance of over 13,160 bridges on the SHS 
totaling over 245 million square feet of bridge deck area.  These bridges are an average of 45 years old 
and have increasing maintenance needs as a result.  With the implementation of Moving Ahead for 
Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21) requirements, the performance measure for bridge has changed 
to total deck area of the structures in good, fair, or poor condition versus the number of distressed 
bridges (previous performance measure in the SHOPP) or the number of bridges with backlogged 
preventive maintenance needs (previous performance measure for the Maintenance Program). Caltrans 
has established a goal for Bridge Health as 83.5 percent of SHS bridge deck inventory in good 

Figure 4. Scofield Ave Deck Spall ScofScofiield eld AAvveennuue e DeckDeck  bebeffoore anre andd  afafter Rter Reeppairair 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  34 

condition, no more than 15 percent in fair condition and no more than 1.5 percent in poor condition. 
Table 14 identifies the condition target for Bridge Health.  

Table 14. Bridge Performance Targets 

Bridge Performance Target 
(Measured by Deck Area Square Feet)  

Good Fair Poor 
83.5% 15% 1.5% 

Bridge maintenance needs are identified and documented during regular, routine bridge inspections 
and when applicable in specialty investigations which include hydraulics, underwater and fracture 
critical inspections.  When  needs are identified,  bridge inspectors complete a Bridge Inspection Report 
documenting the needs and code any changes to the individual structural elements per federal 
guidelines.  The good, fair or poor condition classifications are developed based on these federal coding 
guidelines.  Currently, for Bridge 
Health, approximately 75 percent of 
the SHS bridge inventory deck area is 
in good condition, 22 percent in fair 
condition, and 3 percent in poor 
condition.  
 
Caltrans works to manage the bridge 
inventory safely and efficiently to 
extend the service life of the 
structures and limit operational 
restrictions. Preventive maintenance 
work accomplished through bridge 
crew repairs or the HM Program 
provide significant benefit and 
extend the service life of the 
structures by addressing minor 
defects before they progress to more 
extensive damage.  Maintenance 
bridge work includes repairs that 
require immediate attention and other 
minor maintenance work including 
joint repairs, spalls, paint needs, as 
well as deck overlays and repairs.  
When minor defects are not 
addressed quickly and efficiently, the 
resulting damage often requires 

Chart 7. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for bridges on the 
SHS. Currently 75 percent of bridge decks, measured by square feet, 
are in good condition. Approximately 0.45 percent of bridge decks in 
good condition deteriorates to fair condition annually. Of the 22 
percent of bridge decks in fair condition, approximately 0.75 percent 
of the bridge deck inventory declines to poor condition annually. 
SHOPP projects address bridge decks in both fair and poor condition 
and restore the condition of the asset, while maintenance focuses on 
maintaining bridge decks in good condition as well addressing some 
bridge decks in fair condition.



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  35

major structural rehabilitation or replacement which is not only more costly than preventive 
maintenance, but can cause significant long-term disruptions to the traveling public. 

The first stage of preventive maintenance is the work performed by bridge maintenance crew forces.  
These crews address repairs that require immediate attention and other minor maintenance work.  
Bridge preventive maintenance needs that are beyond the scope of our bridge maintenance crews are 
combined into maintenance projects completed by contractors.  Bridges that have damage or 
deterioration and can be addressed through preventive maintenance activities, which include bridges 
in good condition and a portion of the bridges in fair condition, are funded through either the HM 
Program or the preventive maintenance activities funded through the SHOPP.   

Bridges that have deteriorated structurally or have damage due to other causes, which include bridges 
in poor condition and a portion of the bridges in fair condition, are addressed with major rehabilitation 
or replacement activities funded through the SHOPP.  When bridges require major rehabilitation or 
replacement, it is sometimes appropriate to make additional geometric or structural improvements.  
Such improvements are permissible, however, the primary purpose for the work shall be to address the 
condition of the structural elements of the bridge. 

Drainage System Restoration  

The SHS includes an estimated 205,000 culverts totaling almost 20.3 million linear feet of culverts that 
drain rainwater, drainage channels, streams, and rivers away from highways via metal or concrete tubes 
or structures that direct water flow in a controlled manner under the highways. Culvert damage or 
failure can seriously damage or close roadways, create the need for extensive repairs and threaten the 
mobility and safety of the traveling public. 
Of the culverts inventoried to date, 
approximately 65 percent of the culverts are 
in good condition, 23 percent in fair 
condition and 12 percent in poor condition. 
Caltrans has established a goal to bring 90 
percent of culverts to good and fair 
condition, as well as having no more than ten 
percent culverts in poor condition. 

The Drainage System Restoration primary objective is to provide for the replacement or in-place 
rehabilitation of culverts, drainage pumping plants, and highway drainage systems that have lost 
serviceability because of age, wear, or degradation.  Upgrades or modifications of culverts, drainage 
pumping plants, and highway drainage systems to increase flow or improve drainage alignment are 
included, however, the priority is in addressing the poor condition culverts and pumping plants.  
Projects to abandon culverts are also included. The criteria used to define the Drainage goal was to 
eliminate all known poor condition culverts from the inventory. The goal was set using Commission 

Figure 5. State Route 39 Culvert before and after Repair 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  36 

and Caltrans program management guidance and engineering judgement taking into account the 
deterioration rate and the anticipated annual culvert inspection rate. The need for the Drainage System 
Restoration on the SHS is approximately $5 billion for the culverts and $165 million for the pumping 
plants from the SHOPP and Maintenance Program over the next ten years.  

Table 15. Drainage System Performance Target 

Drainage System Performance Goai 
Good Fair Poor 
80% 10% 10% 

16,219,598 Linear Feet 2,027,451 Linear Feet 2,027,451 Linear Feet  

Culverts exemplify the potentially severe consequences of not caring adequately for components of the 
transportation system that are out-of-sight but are critically important to the safety and reliability of the 
SHS.  If a culvert becomes clogged, decays, or fails due to rust or other factors, and fails to convey 
water away from the highway as a 
result, the water may then flood the 
highway or erode highway 
foundations or adjacent slopes 
resulting in washouts of the road 
and its closure.  Caltrans utilizes a 
proactive inspection program and 
has developed management 
procedures to measure the health of 
drainage systems, prioritize 
potential culvert projects based on 
condition, cost, and traveler delay, 
and track accomplishments and 
delivery schedules for 
maintenance work. Culverts 
require regular maintenance to 
avoid costly replacement and 
possible catastrophic failure in the 
future. The repairs of catastrophic 
events are far more expensive than 
providing adequate funding to 
maintain and upgrade culverts.  
 
The Maintenance Program is 
responsible for the inspection and 
maintenance of culverts on the 
SHS. Slightly more than 50 percent 

Chart 8. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for drainage systems 
(culverts) on the SHS. Currently 65 percent of culverts, measured by 
linear feet, are in good condition. Approximately 2 percent of culverts 
in good condition deteriorate to fair condition annually. Of the 23 
percent of culverts in fair condition, approximately 2 percent of the 
culvert inventory declines to poor condition annually. SHOPP projects 
primarily address culverts in poor condition and restores the condition 
of the asset, while maintenance focuses on maintaining culverts in good 
condition as well addressing culverts in fair condition.



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  37

of the drainage system inventory has been inspected to date. As previously identified, 23 percent of 
culverts are in fair condition and 12 percent are in poor condition.  At the beginning of 2014-15, 
Caltrans identified an estimated 27,166 culverts with preventive maintenance needs.  The Maintenance 
Program utilizes a combination of state forces and HM contracts to address culvert maintenance needs. 
State forces inspect culverts and perform minor maintenance to ensure culverts are functioning 
properly. HM projects are utilized to address maintenance needs which are beyond the scope of 
maintenance forces. Advanced culvert repairs and culvert relining are examples of culvert projects 
addressed in the HM Program. Rehabilitation projects work to restore the drainage system by providing 
for the replacement or in-place rehabilitation of culverts, drainage pumping plants, and highway 
drainage systems that have lost serviceability because of age, wear or degradation.  Upgrades or 
modifications of culverts, drainage pumping plants and highway drainage systems to increase flow or 
improve drainage alignment are included; however, the priority is in addressing the poor condition 
culverts and pumping plants.  Projects to abandoned culverts are also included. 

Lighting Rehabiiitation 

The lighting objective includes rehabilitation and replacement of roadway lighting systems (poles, 
foundations, luminaires, etc.) that have damage or deteriorated conditions due to aging, weather or 
other factors.  Lighting systems need to be updated to current technology and/or structural requirements 
to prevent structural failure, improve operational reliability and reduce the use of electricity.  Caltrans 
has converted significant portions of the SHS to LED lighting already and we continue to look at 
adaptive lighting solutions to further reduce power demand.  The primary factor for this activity is asset 
age, since many of the points of deterioration are directly associated with age of the system.  As lighting 
systems age, metal fatigue can set in, corrosion weakens the pole or base bolts, and wire can deteriorate 
to the point of insulation failure which will cause electrical failure.  There are approximately 90,000 
roadway lights identified.  About 46 percent (41,000) are older than 40 years, therefore rated as poor.  
During this ten-year Plan, an additional 6,600 units will surpass this time threshold and also need 
rehabilitation.  The goal is to have no lighting system in poor condition, convert all lighting to LED 
technology.  The need is $602 million over the ten years from SHOPP.  The Maintenance Program 
does not replace poles and foundations unless damaged by collision.

Major Damage (Emergency Opening) 
The Emergency Opening objective includes emergency repair of assets damaged or imminently 
threatened by unforeseen events.  Qualifying repairs include those needed to maintain essential traffic. 
To be considered for the program the work must be tied to an identifiable natural event such as storms, 
floods, fire, earthquake, tsunami, or volcanic action.  Human-caused events such as vehicle collision, 
explosion, theft, civil unrest and acts of war or terrorism are included.  The goal of the program is to 
complete repairs within 180 days of the event.  Repair to current design standards is allowed.  As 
expected, the level of repairs needed varies annually depending on the number and severity of 
damaging events.  Funding needs are known in real-time when the event(s) occur based on the damage 
experienced and cost of repair.  The goal is to repair 100 percent of qualifying emergency opening 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  38 

damage within 180 days of event so that we can maintain 100 percent roadway access. The need based 
on historical trends is approximately $1.5 billion from SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Figure 6. State Route 3 in Trinity County before 
emergency opening repair of a major slipout 
following intense rainfall in March 2016. 

Figure 7. Emergency opening included rebuilding 
the embankment and pavements. 

Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) 

The Permanent Restoration objective includes full restoration of assets in-kind and follows the 
emergency opening phase.  Qualification for Permanent Restoration is the same as for Emergency 
Opening. Restoration to current design standards is allowed.  Accelerated permanent restoration under 
Emergency Opening is sometimes allowed if it is more economical to complete the repairs as part of 
Emergency Opening. It is expected that projects begin construction within three years of the incident 
date.  Funding needs are known in real-time when the event(s) occur based on the damage experienced 
and cost of repair.  The need based on historical trends is approximately $1.3 billion from SHOPP over 
the next ten years.  This need does not include funding to respond to a major disaster such as a powerful 
earthquake in a heavily urbanized area. 

Figure 8. SR 1 in Monterey County before a slipout. Figure 9. Permanent Restoration involved building a 
new viaduct. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  39

Office Buiidings  

The Office Building objective includes major 
rehabilitation and/or replacement of state office buildings 
that have deteriorated conditions or critical infrastructure 
deficiencies, such as fire, life safety, seismic, code, or 
building deficiencies. Additionally, as office building 
infrastructure begins to deteriorate or become obsolete, it 
may require repairs to keep the facility operational so that 
it achieves its full service lifespan. There are ten state-
owned office buildings in Caltrans' portfolio totaling 
approximately 2.8 million square feet. Approximately 42 percent of that area is in good condition, 32 
percent is in fair condition, and 26 percent is in poor condition.  It is our goal to have zero office 
building assets in poor condition, defined as exceeding the useful lifespan of 50 years for fixed 
buildings, 20 years for modular buildings, and/or with critical infrastructure deficiencies. The goal is 
to award construction contracts within three years of damaging event for all known needs.  All damage 
locations are considered poor condition and need restoration. The need for the state's office building 
assets are approximately $491 million from SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Figure 10. Caltrans Headquarters Built In 1936. 

Overhead Sign Structure Rehabiiitation 

The Overhead Sign Structure Rehabilitation objective includes the replacement and upgrade of 
overhead sign structures (that support overhead sign panels) that have damage or deteriorated due to 
aging, weather or other factors.  Sign structures are susceptible to corrosion and metal fatigue, and 
these conditions are exacerbated by age.  Many older structures which were designed to previous 
standards are at risk of failure due to metal fatigue from being subjected to constant vibration.    Based 
on a report from the Division of Maintenance, Office of Structures Maintenance and Investigations, of 
the approximately 16,500 structures, over 600 are in poor condition and 3,600 are in fair condition.  
The goal is to have no overhead sign structure in poor condition.  The need is $481 million over the 
next ten years from the SHOPP.  The Maintenance Program does not reconstruct these structures. 

Pavement 

The SHS includes approximately 50,000 lane miles of pavement.  Caltrans strives to effectively 
manage the pavement on the SHS at the lowest possible long-term cost. To maintain the health of the 
system, Caltrans has invested in Ground Penetration Radar (GPR) and the Automated Pavement 
Condition Survey (APCS) and developed the Pavement Management System (PaveM). APCS uses 
high definition images and lasers to gather condition data of every lane on the system.  This data, along 
with GPR, is used to assess the pavement health and predict future performance. The accuracy of the 
predictions is expected to increase as additional surveys are completed. PaveM is "state of the art" 
technology that stores the APCS imagery and analyzes every mile of pavement.  PaveM analyses is 
based on a project optimization tool that uses pavement condition, pavement type, climate, traffic 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  40 

volumes and project history to propose the right repair treatment at the right time. PaveM recommends 
future repairs that provide the best value for the least amount of money. 
 
Pavement condition is now reported by pavement classification and is assessed based on MAP-21 
assessment criteria in the Proposed Rule.  MAP-21 assessment criteria requires a different approach 
than Caltrans has utilized previously. Rather than assessing each condition independently and rating 
based on a combination of independent conditions, the previous system assessed various elements 
including ride quality and structural damage to determine pavement condition. Accordingly, only 35-
45 percent of all state highway lane miles are in good condition, with 51-58 percent of lane miles in 
fair condition, and approximately 4-8 percent of lane-miles in poor condition. 

Figure 11. APCS working view, which displays aerial, forward, and downward images. (Source: Pathway) 

The SHS is broken down by class of route considering usage and other demands such as freight. The 
following tables provide definitions of the pavement class and breakdown of total system miles. 
Consistent with the three-pronged approach noted in the introduction, Caltrans addresses pavement 
maintenance through state forces, HM projects and SHOPP projects. 

Table 16. Distribution of Lane Miles on SHS by Pavement Class 

Route Ciass Lane Miies Description 
Class I (52%) 26,014 Interstates, other principle arterials and urban freeways / expressways 
Class II (34%) 16,759 Rural freeways / expressways and minor arterials 
Class III (14%) 6,871 Major and minor collector routes owned by the state 

 

  



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  41

Table 17. Current Pavement Condition on SHS, according to preliminary MAP-21 assessment criteria, by Pavement Class 

Pavement Condition 
Route Ciass Good Fair Poor 

Class I 45% 51% 4% 
Class II 35% 

38% 
58% 7% 

Class III 54% 8% 

MAP-21 utilizes four main condition criteria to classify a pavement section (0.1 mile segments) as 
either good, fair or poor.  These condition metrics are cracking, roughness, faulting (concrete) and 
rutting (asphalt).  The International Roughness Index (IRI) is a measure of roughness and is used for 
both concrete and asphalt pavements. Cracking is also measured for both concrete and asphalt 
pavements.  Faulting and rutting are both signs of distress in concrete and asphalt pavements 
respectively.  Pavements are rated good when all condition criteria are rated good.  Pavements are rated 
as poor when two condition metrics are poor.  All other combinations are rated as fair.  Using MAP-
21 criteria, as shown in the table above, there is a higher percentage of fair pavements, as compared to 
good or poor pavements.  Performance targets for MAP-21 are tailored by route classification and 
shown in Table 18. 

Table 18. Condition Goals by Pavement Class 

Pavement 
MAP-21 Performance Targets  

Route Ciass Good Fair Poor 
Class I 60% 39% 1% 
Class II 55% 43% 2% 
Class III 45% 53% 2% 

The Maintenance Program strives to utilize maintenance resources effectively to slow the deterioration 
of pavement and maintain the SHS at the lowest possible long-term cost. The SHSMP focuses 
preservation strategies on pavement conditions which benefit from this philosophy.  PaveM is used to 
identify the best locations and times to perform pavement preservation to minimize future costs in the 
SHOPP (SHOPP avoidance).  Pavements identified in fair condition may be targeted for various 
preservation, corrective or rehabilitation strategies.  
 
The Maintenance Program works to maximize the service life of pavements through both state forces 
and HM projects. State forces perform maintenance such as crack sealing as well as pot hole and spall 
repairs. HM projects are utilized to meet longer-term preventive maintenance needs of the SHS.  
Preventive treatments completed through the HM Program include seal coats, thin asphalt overlays or, 
for concrete, joint seal installation or replacement. Corrective and preventive maintenance treatments 
addressed by Maintenance include digouts, cold in-place recycling, grinding, and isolated slab 
replacements. By efficiently using preventive treatments, Caltrans can avoid more costly repairs in the 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  42 

future. For example, the HM 
projects awarded in 2013-14 had 
preventive maintenance costs 
averaging $123,000 per lane mile. 
 
Capital Preventive Maintenance 
(CAPM) projects involve lower 
cost minor rehabilitation strategies 
for pavements that exhibit surface 
wear due to weather, aging, and 
traffic and limited or minor 
structural damage which is more 
than what can be addressed with 
HM projects but less than a full 
pavement rehabilitation.  These 
projects are intended to extend 
service life for 5-15 years 
depending on strategy.    CAPM 
strategies typically include 
pavement grinding to improve 
smoothness, isolated slab 
replacements, and thin asphalt 
overlays.  CAPM projects target 
pavement work only (thus are less 
expensive than a rehabilitation 
project that brings a highway up to 
current standards) but do include 
low cost safety/maintenance upgrades such as guardrails, worker safety, sign panels, striping, ADA 
curb ramps, and other items which do not require widening or realigning the roadway. CAPM projects 
are more costly than an HM project and often require a longer lead-time to prepare the project, due to 
the inclusion of other work.  
 
Rehabilitation projects include major rehabilitation and replacement of pavements that have significant 
structural distress (damage impacting the underlying layers of pavement) due to repeated loading and 
wear from trucks along with impacts from weather and aging of the pavement.  A roadway that is 
rehabilitated should provide at least 20-40 years of service life with relatively low maintenance 
expenditures (not requiring an additional SHOPP project during its life cycle).  When pavements 
require major rehabilitation or replacement, it may be appropriate to make operational and performance 
improvements, such as guardrail modifications, pedestrian and bicycle improvements, storm water or 
other environmental enhancements, shoulder improvements, and other valued transportation 

Chart 9. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for pavement on the 
SHS. Currently there is between 35-45 percent of pavement in good 
condition - which ranges by pavement classification. Approximately 9 
percent of pavement in good condition deteriorates to fair condition 
annually. Of the 51-58 percent of pavement in fair condition, 
approximately 3-4 percent of the pavement inventory declines to poor 
condition annually. SHOPP projects address pavement in both fair and 
poor condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining pavement in good condition as well addressing 
some pavement in fair condition. It should be noted the deterioration rates 
are revised based on proposed MAP-21 condition criteria.    



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  43

enhancements.  These projects may also require expensive environmental and cultural resource 
mitigation due to impacts.  

Reiinquishments 

The Relinquishment objective provides funding for legislative relinquishments of portions of state 
highway routes where ownership of the highway segments is transferred to cities and counties when 
the relinquishments are considered to be "in the best interest of the state".  Benefits to relinquishing 
facilities that are no longer required to serve regional and statewide needs include:  

• The relinquishment of applicable facilities allow local agencies to be more responsive to 
community interests in the administration, planning, construction and operation of that facility. 
The result is a cost savings to taxpayers by eliminating the need for state encroachment permits.  

• Reduction of ongoing state maintenance costs. 

• Reduction in state tort liability. 

• Decrease in incidence response efforts. 

• Decreased competition for capital funds for regional and statewide improvements.  

When relinquishing a state highway route segment, there may be occasions when it is appropriate for 
Caltrans to perform work or to provide financial contributions to the recipient agency to ensure that the 
facility is well-maintained and in operable condition.  Additional work or financial contributions may 
be considered if they are in the best interest of the state. The need for the Relinquishments objective 
on the SHS is approximately $28.6 million from the SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Roadway Protective Betterments 

The Roadway Protective Betterments objective is to protect assets from anticipated future catastrophic 
damage from natural events such as storms and floods. Example projects include rock slope and rock 
fall protection, installation of larger diameter culverts, catchment basins and retaining walls.  The goal 
is to address 100 percent of known needs. Unmet needs have high potential for cost increase. The Needs 
Assessment identified approximately $467 million from the SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Figure 12. Catchment Ditch site along 
Interstate 80 to mitigate future rock slides. 

Unstable slopes and narrow shoulders along 
Route 101 to be cut to mitigate landslide risks. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  44 

Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabiiitation 

The Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation objective is to correct deficiencies, restore 
existing facilities to a safe condition, and improve capacity and operations at the 86 SRRAs in the 
SHS. The objective includes addressing the following needs:  

• Compliance with mandates 

• Operational improvements 

• On-site capacity expansion (parking and comfort stations) 

• Existing comfort station or other structural element rehabilitation or replacement 

• Compliance with ADA and Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA) 
regulations 

• Maintenance facilities, crew rooms, and office space for California Highway Patrol personnel 

• Utility upgrades (such as photovoltaic energy and water/wastewater) 

• Ramp upgrades to current design standards 

• Relocation of existing safety SRRAs 

• Auxiliary facility construction where expansion and upgrading an existing site is not feasible 

• Alternative stopping opportunities for freight trucking only 

The SRRA objective is to provide new, safe, conveniently spaced stopping opportunities as an integral 
part of the SHS where the traveler may stop, rest, relax, obtain travel information and return to the 
highway more alert and driving safely.  California law states that SRRA, "should be provided so that, 
in combination with other stopping facilities, there shall be facilities available at intervals of 
approximately one-half hour's normal driving time."  Cal/OSHA standards, California Green Building 
Standards (CALGreen) Code, Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design (LEED) requirements 
and other applicable regulatory mandates will be met.  A total of nine highway segments have been 
identified in the 2011 SRRA Master Plan as being in need of new rest area services, with 11 high 
priority locations identified.  Funding for new SRRAs and alternate stopping opportunities has not been 
available for many years, though there have been some unsuccessful attempts to develop public/private 
partnerships, including the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Interstate Oasis Program and the 
state Wayside Stop Demonstration Program. The Needs Assessment identified approximately $1.2 
billion from the SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Figure 13. Buckman Springs Rest Area before and after Construction (San Diego County near Pine Valley) 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  45

Transportation Reiated Faciiities 

The Transportation Related 
Facility (TRF) objective includes 
correcting building and site 
deficiencies associated with 
worker safety, Cal/OSHA and 
ADA as well as improve 
operational efficiency at 
equipment facilities, 
maintenance facilities, 
transportation management 
centers and transportation 
material and testing laboratories. 
Approximately 21 percent of the 
four million TRF building square 
footage is in good condition, 15 
percent is in fair condition and 64 
percent is in poor condition.  The 
goal is to have no TRFs in a poor 
condition. The need to fix facilities graded poor over the next ten years is approximately $2.4 billion.  

Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs
The Water/Waste Water Treatment objective is to maintain the traveler safety benefits provided by the 
SRRA System by preventing closures due to noncompliance with drinking water quality and waste 
water treatment standards.  All ADA and structural deficiencies at SRRAs are identified through the 
SRRA Rehabilitation element. The identified need is approximately $96 million from the SHOPP over 
the next ten years. 

El Centro Maintenance Station and Equipment Sub-Shop Constructed In 
1935. 

Figure 14. El Centro Maintenance Station and Equipment Sub-Shop after 
Relocation in 2016 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  46 

Sustainabiiity 

Sustainability activities cover a broad spectrum of work that is intended to minimize transportation 
system impacts on the environment and communities, improve transportation system resiliency, 
improve the livability of California residents and improve economic prosperity associated with freight 
movement.  Example sustainability activities include: 

• Make transportation accessible for all Californians 

• Integration of bicycle, transit and pedestrian mode choices for transportation 

• Minimize transportation impacts on air quality, water quality and wildlife 

• Improve the resiliency of the transportation system to extreme events and climate change 

• Make freight improvements to improve prosperity 

Collectively, the sustainability activities strive to improve the quality of life in California by making 
responsible transportation decisions that will be sustainable for future generations.  A number of the 
activities included within the sustainability area have specific legal or permit requirements that mandate 
minimum investment levels.  Failure to adhere to mandated requirements could have future legal 
implications and condition and performance ramifications that could negatively impact transportation 
in California.  Failure to reduce transportation related pollution and biological impacts is not 
sustainable for future generations of Californians. 

Americans with Disabiiities Act Pedestrian Infrastructure 

 Pedestrian facilities include such things as sidewalks, 
pedestrian overcrossings and undercrossings, park and 
ride lots, SRRAs, and accessible pedestrian signals. 
Unlike other assets, with regards to ADA compliance, 
pedestrian facilities are either compliant or 
noncompliant.  There is no intermediate 
condition.  There are currently approximately 208,000 
noncompliant elements within our pedestrian facilities 
statewide.  The goal is to have all pedestrian facilities 
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act of 1990.  
 

This objective is not only mandated by state and federal law, but Caltrans is also under requirements 
of the Californians for Disability Rights, Inc. v. California Department of Transportation (2010), Case 
No.: C 06 5125. This settlement agreement requires $1.1 billion be spent over a 30-year period 
beginning in 2010-11 towards the following types of activities: 

• Project development and construction costs (including staffing costs) associated with the 
covered program access improvements.  

Figure 15. ADA-Compliant Sidewalk 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  47

• Establish and maintain accessibility grievance procedure, including a system to process other 
access requests. 

The annual requirement increases incrementally from $25 million for the first five years to $45 million 
for the last five fiscal years.  For each year the required amount is not met, the remained rolls over to 
the next fiscal year. Funding from SHOPP for these projects has been increasing.  As the amount 
exceeds the required settlement amount, it is anticipated that Caltrans will catch up and exceed the 
settlement agreement requirements in 2018-19. 

Advance Mitigation 

The Advance Mitigation 
objective includes 
developing stand-alone 
compensatory mitigation 
projects that will help ensure 
that the right type and 
quantity of environmental 
mitigation is available for 
future transportation 
projects, in advance of 
funding those transportation 
projects. The goal is to 
improve wildlife habitat 
connectivity and reduce 
animal vehicle conflict along 
highways. Currently, the 
statutory requirement for 
compensatory mitigation due 
to unavoidable impacts to jurisdictional resources can significantly increase the uncertainty related to 
a project's scope, schedule and cost.  Having available mitigation reserves in place reduces the risk to 
a transportation project's cost and schedule associated with securing environmental permits and/or 
compensatory mitigation.   The means to implement advance mitigation include, but are not limited to, 
conservation banks or mitigation banks (either by creating new banks or through bulk credit purchases 
from existing banks), in-lieu fee programs, property transfers and permittee responsible mitigation (i.e. 
mitigation on public or private lands).  The goal is based on the acreage of estimated potential 
compensatory mitigation need for the transportation projects in the SHSMP. The need for Advance 
Mitigation is approximately $300 million from SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Figure 16. Highway 89 Stewardship Team project is the second in a series 
of planned mitigation and research efforts. Two concrete box tunnels and 1.3 miles
of wildlife fencing guide animals to safely pass under the highway.



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  48 

Bridge Scour Mitigation 

The Bridge Scour Mitigation objective is to 
prevent catastrophic bridge failures from 
natural disasters such as floods and storm 
events.  Bridge Scour Mitigation addresses 
bridges over water whose bridge 
foundations have been determined to be 
unstable for potential assessed or calculated 
scour conditions (scour critical) per federal 
guidelines. In past SHOPP documents, the 
performance measure for bridges has been 
the number of distressed bridges.  Similar to 
MAP-21 Bridge Health requirements, the 
performance measure for Bridge Scour 
Mitigation has changed to a deficiency 
model of total deck area of the structures in 
poor condition (scour critical).   
 
There are over 13,160 bridges on the SHS 
totaling over 245 million square feet of 
bridge deck area.  There is an existing scour 
critical deficiency of 1.4 million square feet 
of bridge deck area.  Ideally, the goal of this 
objective would be to address all identified 
scour critical (poor) bridges but due to the 
dynamic nature of identification of scour 
critical bridges (major flooding or storm 
events) and the time required for the project 
delivery process, it is not realistic to assume 
that at the end of the ten-year cycle all scour 
critical bridges would be 
addressed.  Therefore, the Bridge Scour Mitigation target is to reduce scour critical bridges to 10 
percent of the projected ten-year scour critical need. The need for Bridge Scour Mitigation is 
approximately $847 million, which includes both needs currently being addressed through the project 
development process and the existing and projected performance gap.  This increase from previous 
SHOPP documents reflects updated scour assessments of bridges following the collapse of the Tex 
Wash Bridge on Interstate 10 in July 2015.  

Capell Creek Critical Scour before and after 

Interstate 10 Tex Wash Bridge Damage before Replacement 

Figure 17. Interstate 10 Tex Wash Bridge after Replacement 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  49

Bridge Seismic Restoration 

The Bridge Seismic Restoration objective is to prevent catastrophic bridge failures from seismic events 
(earthquakes).  Bridge Seismic Restoration addresses bridges that have been determined to be 
vulnerable to potential seismic activity through screening processes implemented by Caltrans' Office 
of Earthquake Engineering.  A rescreening of potentially seismically vulnerable bridges was completed 
in 2015 to evaluate these bridges based on updated seismic criteria. 

In past SHOPP documents, the 
performance measure for bridges has 
been the number of distressed 
bridges.  Similar to MAP-21 Bridge 
Health requirements, the 
performance measure for Bridge 
Seismic Restoration has changed to a 
deficiency model of total deck area 
of the structures in poor condition 
(seismically vulnerable). There is an 
existing seismic vulnerability of 
approximately 16 million square feet of bridge deck area.  Ideally, the goal of the Bridge Seismic 
Restoration objective would be to address all seismically vulnerable (poor) bridges identified in the 
preliminary screening process.  The screening process is a preliminary review of bridges that may be 
seismically vulnerable based on the element configuration of the structure and the surrounding soil 
prior to detailed seismic analyses being completed.  Because bridges identified in the screening process 
may be found to not require seismic restoration during detailed seismic analysis and due to the length 
of the time required for the project delivery process, it is not realistic to assume that at the end of the 
ten-year cycle all currently identified seismically vulnerable bridges would be addressed.  Therefore, 
the Bridge Seismic Restoration target is to reduce seismically vulnerable bridges to 30 percent of the 
projected ten-year seismic need. The need for Bridge Seismic Restoration is over $3 billion which 
includes both needs currently being addressed through the project development process and the existing 
and projected performance gap.  This increase from previous SHOPP documents reflects the updated 
seismic rescreening of vulnerable bridges completed in 2015. 

Hazardous Waste Mitigation  

The Hazardous Waste Mitigation objective include removal of underground storage tanks at 
maintenance stations and Caltrans owned properties, placement of above ground tanks, removal and 
disposal of contaminated soil and materials, construction and removal of remediation systems, and 
cleanup of hazardous waste contamination on Caltrans owned properties and right of way. This is a 
SHOPP reservation program used to ensure contaminated Caltrans facilities and rights-of-way are 
mitigated to achieve compliance with federal and state regulatory requirements.  Funds are set aside to 
address hazardous waste mitigation needs as they arise. Funded activities are mandated owner operator 

Figure 18. Trinidad Rd Undercrossing before and after Repair 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  50 

responsibilities.  Projects include stand-alone construction activities addressing the removal and retrofit 
of maintenance station underground storage tanks, contaminant removal actions and the construction 
of mitigation and monitoring systems. The requirements for hazardous waste mitigation fluctuate 
significantly year to year due to new regulatory mandates and directives and newly identified violations 
of regulatory requirements. Violation of the federal and state hazardous waste control laws and 
regulations may result in administrative civil penalties, regulatory orders, federal civil penalties, 
citizens' law suits and potential criminal charges.  Violations may lead to the loss of credibility with 
regulatory agencies, causing project delivery delays and increased project costs. The risk level and 
financial impact is high and may include penalties of up to $25,000 per day per violation. No 
performance assessment was completed because there are no known needs at this time. 

Figure 19. Dorris Maintenance Station Soil Vapor 
Extraction System (State Route 97, Siskiyou County) 

Underground Storage Tank Removed          
During a Remediation Project 

        

Roadside Rehabiiitation 

The Roadside Rehabilitation objective is to reduce the long-term maintenance costs of highway 
planting roadside infrastructure, and provide for replacement, restoration, and rehabilitation of almost 
30,000 acres of existing highway planting to an economically maintainable state following damage by 
weather, acts of nature, or deterioration. This element includes improvements for water conservation, 
worker safety, and aesthetics: 

• Upgrade to more water efficient irrigation systems to achieve a reduction in water consumption. 

• Improvements for the purpose of water conservation. 

• Convert systems to meet departmental goal of 100 percent recycled water use by 2036. 

• Erosion control to comply with Caltrans National Pollution Discharge Elimination System 
permit requirements. 

• Implement strategies to improve worker and traveler safety by reducing the frequency and 
duration of maintenance workers' exposure to traffic. 

• Improve roadside appearance and coordination with community character.    

 
 
 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  51

Figure 20. Recycled water project designed to improve water conservation using SMART controllers that enable efficient 
water usage to maintain roadside landscaping.

It is also the purpose of this objective to perform roadside protection and restoration objective which 
means to enhance, preserve or restore scenic and native landscape areas within or near roadsides, 
improve corridor functionality, reduce highway facility life cycle costs and improve worker safety, and 
comply with the following regulatory agency mandates: 

• Surface Mining and Reclamation Act of 1975 and Storm Water Construction General Permit 
regulations 

• Fish passage remediation when not part of bridge or culvert replacement work

• Wildlife preservation and protection 

• Biological connectivity 

• Relinquishment of environmental mitigation sites 

• Restoration of unsuccessful environmental mitigation sites 

• Securing environmental resources that are in high demand but short supply 

• Roadside ecological viewing areas 

• Rehabilitation of vista points 

• Scenic enhancements 

• Elimination of qualifying junkyards 

• Nonconforming outdoor advertising sign removal  

The identified need of this objective is approximately $2 billion from the SHOPP over the next ten 
years. 

Storm Water Mitigation 

The goal of this objective is to ensure Caltrans' storm water discharges to California and federal waters 
meet applicable water quality standards, through construction of control measures to meet the current 
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit requirements and other state and 
federal laws, such as the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, the Clean Water Act (CWA) and 
evolving storm water requirements. The NPDES permit mandates Caltrans to achieve a minimum of 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  52 

33,000 compliance units (CUs) over a 20 year window starting from 2014-15 or 1,650 CUs annually1 
within the 84 Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs)2 as well as Areas of Special Biological 
Significance (ASBS). The Caltrans NPDES Permit also requires retrofits (storm water specific 
projects) for the location specific requirements and ASBS discharge areas. Failure to achieve annual 
CU requirements could result in NPDES permit noncompliance and increased project delivery costs, 
including penalties3. In addition, CUs will accumulate and be added to the 1,650 CU requirement in 
the following year resulting in the risk of subsequent enforcement actions. Violation of the CWA and 
the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act and their implementing permits and regulations may result in 
substantial administrative civil liabilities, regulatory enforcement actions, and lawsuits. The 
requirements of the storm water regulations are dynamic in nature. CUs are expected to increase as 
new TMDLs are adopted by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and incorporated into 
subsequent Caltrans NPDES Permit cycles (every five years). In consultation with the SWRCB, 
Caltrans uses the following four methods to achieve CUs: 

1. Caltrans SHOPP Storm Water projects (storm water mitigation stand-alone projects). 

2. Caltrans SHOPP Storm Water funding contribution only (FCO) projects, in partnership with 
locals. 

3. Other SHOPP projects such as fish passage projects and projects that include post construction 
storm water best management practices (BMPs). 

4. Other Non-SHOPP, Cooperative Implementation Agreements (CIAs) that provide funding for 
local agency projects. 

Caltrans prioritizes its storm water related activities and addresses TMDLs through implementation of 
source control measures, BMPs and CIAs. Caltrans will utilize asset management principles and multi-
objective decision analysis during project planning and programming to optimize the achievement of 
CUs through the SHOPP program. Caltrans will continue to collaborate with the SWRCB and Regional 
Water Quality Control Boards (RWQCB) to achieve maximum water quality benefit economically and 
efficiently through CIAs and SHOPP program. The identified need of this objective is approximately 
$3.4 billion from the SHOPP, CIAs, and all other sources over the next ten years. 
  

1 One CU is equivalent to one acre of Caltrans right of way treated for a given pollutant or pollutants in a TMDL 
watershed for which Caltrans has been identified as a stakeholder. 
2 TMDL is defined as maximum amount of a pollutant that a water body can receive and still meet water quality 
standards. These are developed by either of the 9 RWQCBs, SWRCB, or United States Environmental Protection Agency 
(USEPA) pursuant to state and federal requirements to attain the water quality standards for a specific water body. 
3 Penalties for violating the CWA may include both fines up to $50,000 a day for each violation and imprisonment.  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  53

Zero Emission Vehicie Infrastructure 

In 2012, Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-16-
12 directing state government agencies to help accelerate 
the consumer market for zero-emission vehicles (ZEV) 
in California.  The Executive Order called for 1.5 million 
ZEVs in California by 2025 and established several 
milestones on the pathway toward this target.  In October 
2016, the Governor's Office released its updated ZEV 
Action Plan, setting new strategies and targets to help 
accelerate the adoption of zero-emission technologies in 
California. Consistent with the actions in the Governors 
ZEV Action Plan, Caltrans will be installing publically 
accessible DC fast-charging stations for Electric 
Vehicles (EV) at a minimum of 30 Caltrans owned locations by December 2018.    

Compiete Streets and Ciimate Change 

Executive Order B-30-15 requires all state investments to take greenhouse gas (GHG) reductions and 
climate change into consideration. In January 2016, Caltrans executive management issued a memo to 
immediately include project-level performance including complete streets and GHG emissions in the 
SHOPP. Over the past year, the Caltrans Division of Transportation Planning began quantifying GHG 
emissions using the Federal Highway Administration Infrastructure Carbon Estimator tool during 
project initiation document (PID) development. In addition, the Performance Tab of the SHOPP Tool 
database was modified to enable Caltrans to track the implementation of complete streets and climate 
change elements, including mitigated and unmitigated GHG emissions. For projects to be programmed 
in the 2018 and 2020 SHOPP cycles they must now document how complete streets and climate change 
elements were considered during the development of the Project Initiation Document (PID) with the 
goal of including complete streets elements in projects where these elements are feasible. For example, 
we can include complete streets elements on freeway projects that include ramps or projects along 
sections of freeway where bicyclists are not prohibited. This effort requires additional analysis and 
extensive collaboration with local and regional agencies to develop projects that consider all modes of 
travel including bicycles and pedestrians.  
 
The majority of improvements for bicycle and pedestrian access on state facilities are incorporated in 
bridge, mobility, pavement, and safety SHOPP projects. The most common elements are curb ramps, 
sidewalk improvements, pedestrian signals, and enhanced crosswalk visibility.  Complete street 
elements, such as a sidewalk or a bike lane, require acquisition of right-of-way and environmental 
considerations, so it is very important that these elements are considered early-on to determine the level 
of analysis and funding required for the project. Caltrans Strategic Management Plan calls for the 
percentage of projects with complete streets features to increase by 20 percent from a 2016 baseline.   

Figure 21. Public DC Fast Charging Station at 
the Del Lago Park and Ride in Escondido, CA 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  54 

Asset management will result in multi-objective SHOPP projects that consistently include complete 
streets and climate change elements.  By moving towards asset management and breaking down 
SHOPP program 
silos, Caltrans will 
be better aligned to 
work collaboratively 
across Caltrans 
functional units, and 
work with local and 
regional partners to 
serve all users of the 
transportation 
system and 
maximize efficiency in the development of SHOPP projects.  Complete streets and climate change 
project features do not have fiscal performance goals and targets because these project aspects are 
expected to be incorporated within all projects as applicable. 
  

Figure 22. LA 110 SB Onramp from W. Manchester Avenue 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  55

System Performance and Operation 
System performance activities focus on increasing mode choice, providing reliable travel times, 
improving goods movement and minimizing delay associated with congestion.   Activities that improve 
the transportation system performance include: 

• Maintain adequate signage 

• Improve highway system traffic flow using transportation management systems 

• Installation of cameras and monitoring system to help minimize non-recurrent delay 

• Construction of truck climbing lanes, acceleration and deceleration lane and interchange weave 
lanes 

• Installation of ramp meters and connected corridors 

The noted activities are all designed to maximize the capacity of the existing transportation system 
footprint because available funding programs for the maintenance, rehabilitation and replacement of 
transportation assets prohibit the expansion of the highway system lanes and the state's priorities have 
shifted away from adding new highway lanes to making the most efficient use of the existing system 
and diversifying mode choice.  Many of the system performance activities also help to improve freight 
movement that benefits California's businesses and consumers and provides increased employment 
opportunities.  Failure to adequately invest in system performance activities would result in greater 
congestion, less reliable travel and a less favorable business climate. 

Commerciai Vehicie Enforcement Faciiities 

The Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities (CVEF) objective includes truck weight and 
inspection stations where the California Highway Patrol monitors and inspects trucks using the SHS to 
ensure that they are operating safely, licensed properly, and have legal size and weight, which ensures 
that bridge and pavement assets are not damaged prematurely by overloaded trucks.  These facilities 
are owned by Caltrans and operated by California Highway Patrol personnel.  By agreement, both 
agencies work cooperatively to ensure that the facilities are safe and functional for the staff and public. 
There are 54 enforcement stations in California, and 85 percent are currently in fair condition, meaning 
that there are identified needs which must be met to bring the facilities up to good operational condition.  
The goal for the Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facility objective is to have no facilities in poor 
condition. The need for CVEF is $129 million from SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Operationai Improvements 

The Operational Improvement objective includes projects which reduce highway user delay by building 
improvements which alleviate localized congestion on the SHS.  Typical improvements include 
intersection improvements, acceleration or deceleration lanes, shoulder widening, truck climbing lanes 
and auxiliary lanes which facilitate traffic merging or weaving.  All improvements use a cost-benefit 
analysis to verify that the delay benefits are justified by the project cost. Delay is calculated by adding 
up the amount of time vehicles spend below 35mph on the SHS, (totaling more than one million hours 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  56 

daily in the fourth quarter of 2015 with an economic impact of almost $17 million per day).  The goal 
for this objective is to mitigate or reduce 10 percent of vehicle delay over ten years. The need for 
Operational Improvements on the SHS is approximately $933 million from SHOPP over the next ten 
years. 

Sign Panei Repiacement 

The Sign Panel Replacement objective is to replace all large overhead and roadside signs to meet 
federal requirements for retro-reflectivity which and reduces the need for overhead sign lighting.  
Federal requirements for retro-reflectivity are in place to ensure that signs are visible even during night 
and in inclement weather.  The goal is to replace all signs with the current standard for high 
performance retro-reflective sheeting.  The use of this type of sheeting will increase sign service life to 
between 15-20 years.  This will reduce annual replacement needs.  Removal of the catwalks should 
reduce the potential for graffiti and the need for graffiti mitigation. In addition, the elimination of 
overhead sign lighting will reduce Caltrans' maintenance and utility costs and contribute to Caltrans' 
goal for reduced GHG footprint.  There are approximately 87,000 large sign panels on the state's 
highways.  Current rehabilitation efforts are replacing about 8,000 of those panels.  There is a need to 
replace the other 79,000.  The goal is to replace all of these sign panels. Since the service life of the 
panels currently being installed will exceed the duration of this ten-year Plan, there will be no additional 
needs based on sign panel age and deterioration.  The need is $700 million over the ten years from 
SHOPP.  The Maintenance Program replaces signs as they get damaged.  The rate of damage is not a 
significant factor in sign replacement for these larger signs. 

Transportation Management Systems 

Transportation Management System (TMS) assets work together to reduce highway user delay, provide 
traveler information and collect information on traffic behavior.  These assets are an integral part of 
the SHS, performing critical functions that keep people, vehicles and goods moving. TMS assets also 
support Integrated Corridor Management (ICM).  TMS elements include elements such as changeable 
message signs, traffic signals, ramp meters, highway advisory radios, video cameras, traffic detectors, 
roadway weather information systems, and the associated communication infrastructure and software 
systems to support their operation - including infrastructure connecting these devices to the district 
transportation management centers (TMCs).  Assets such as traffic signals and ramp meters control the 
flow of traffic on the system to optimize efficiency. Other assets allow system operators to detect 
highway incidents and dispatch assistance or provide information about detours. In addition to 
providing real-time data for system operators and travelers, TMS elements also provide historic data 
to help system planners and engineers forecast and plan projects. There are almost 19,000 TMS 
elements on the SHS.  Approximately 59 percent of them are in good condition. The remaining 41 
percent are obsolete or in poor operating condition and are in need of rehabilitation or replacement. 
TMS elements represent a significant investment for Caltrans and its partners.  Many of these elements 
are over ten years old approaching their operational life cycles and may require rehabilitation in the 
next five to ten years.  Technological improvements are likely to make future elements more reliable 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  57

and potentially increase equipment life expectancies.  Increased operational readiness of TMS elements 
will increase performance of the SHS and reduce congestion.  TMS elements also require continuous 
maintenance to realize the operational benefits they are designed to achieve.  

The Maintenance Program is 
responsible for maintaining these 
devices and communication links 
that ensure safety and provide real-
time information to improve 
mobility throughout California.  
Preventive Maintenance is 
performed on a regular basis to 
keep equipment in good working 
order and reach maximum service 
life. TMS elements on the SHS 
require over 80,000 preventive 
maintenance checks and repairs 
annually to ensure maximum 
operability. Maintenance utilizes a 
combination of state forces and on-
call service contracts to maintain 
TMS elements. State forces 
address preventive maintenance 
checks and repairs for the majority 
of field elements such as traffic 
signals and ramp meters as well as 
other TMS elements. On-call 
service contracts are used for 
overflow repairs beyond the scope 
of our maintenance crews and are 
also used for the field elements associated with the Traffic Operations Systems Network (TOSNET) 
which include the maintenance of wireless assets, fiber optic cables, copper cable, and communications 
hubs. Without preventive maintenance, TMS elements may not function properly, and may not provide 
reliable data to the TMCs or be able to provide accurate and reliable information to the motoring public.  
TMS projects completed in the SHOPP are larger in scale and typically address assets which are at end 
of life, obsolete, or otherwise non-functional. These projects could include system failures, systemic 
repairs, replacements, or upgrades. The goal of this objective is to leave no more than 10% of the TMS 
elements in a poor or obsolete condition. The identified need is approximately $1.8 billion from the 
SHOPP over the next ten years. 

Chart 10. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for TMS elements 
on the SHS. Currently 59 percent of TMS elements are in good 
condition. TMS elements are categorized as good or poor condition. As 
a result, approximately 4.73 percent of TMS elements deteriorate to 
poor condition annually. 41 percent of TMS assets are currently in poor 
condition. SHOPP projects address TMS elements in poor condition and 
restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance focuses on 
maintaining TMS elements in good condition by performing preventive 
maintenance checks as well as repairs. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  58 

Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades 

The Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades objective is to identify and address geometric restrictions to 
permit vehicle traffic on the SHS.  Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades address restrictions from 
reduced vertical clearance as established in the Caltrans' Highway Design Manual and load capacity 
restrictions as identified in federal guidelines.  In past SHOPP documents, the performance measure 
for bridges has been the number of distressed bridges.  Similar to MAP-21 Bridge Health requirements, 
the performance measure for Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades has changed to total deck area of the 
structures in good, fair, or poor condition.   
 
For Bridge Goods Movement
Upgrades, approximately 79
percent of the deck area does not
require upgrade (good condition), 8
percent in fair condition, and 13
percent in poor condition.  The
emphasis of this objective is to
address poor condition bridges
impacting Interstate mainline
traffic. As this is the first time
restrictions to permit vehicle traffic have been fully identified, the need substantially exceeds what 
could be realistically funded or delivered for this objective.  The established target is to reduce the 
inventory to 10 percent of bridges in poor condition for goods movement restrictions. The for Bridge 
Goods Movement Upgrades is approximately $5.9 billion which includes both needs currently being 
addressed through the project development process and the existing and projected performance gap.  
This increase from previous SHOPP documents reflects a proactive system wide approach to goods 
movement restrictions.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Weigh-In-Motion Scaies 

Weigh-In-Motion (WIM) devices are scales in the pavement which weigh vehicles at highway speeds 
on the mainline highway.  These systems are able to calculate the gross vehicle weight of any car or 
truck, as well as measure the individual axle weights and spacing to determine the vehicle classification.  
This information is used to fulfil federal mandates, determine enforcement needs, to collect data needed 
to calculate bridge and pavement needs, and to better perform safety analysis and meet the special 
needs of trucks. There are 176 WIM stations on the SHS which includes 642 lanes of instrumentation 
and associated WIM pavement.  The goal for the Weigh-In-Motion objective is to have 90 percent of 
the units in good condition. The identified need for WIM is $379 million from SHOPP over the next 
ten years. 

Figure 23. Walters Road Overcrossing before and after Repair 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  59

Freight 

Caltrans' freight transportation vision is reflected in the CFMP, completed in December 2014.  This 
vision is reflected in the following six strategic goals: 

Economic Competitiveness 
Improve the contribution of the California freight transportation system to economic efficiency, 
productivity, and competitiveness 

Safety and Security 
Improve the safety, security, and resilience of the freight transportation system  

Freight System Infrastructure Preservation  
Improve the state of good repair of the freight transportation system 

Environmental Stewardship  
Avoid and reduce adverse environmental and community impacts of the freight transportation 
system 

Congestion Relief  
Reduce costs to users by minimizing congestion on the freight transportation system 

Innovative Technology and Practices  
Use innovative technology and practices to operate, maintain, and optimize the efficiency of the 
freight transportation system while reducing its environmental and community impacts 

 
The FAST Act transforms the National Freight Policy provisions of MAP-21 into a new program that 
funds freight related projects.  It authorizes a five-year total of $6.2 billion for the program nationwide. 
The FAST Act created two new freight programs: (1) National Highway Freight Program (NHFP) 
called FASTLANE Grants and (2) the discretionary funded National Significant Highway and Freight 
Projects Program (NSHFP).  Working with the Commission and freight stakeholders, Caltrans is 
currently developing a freight investment plan that will include a list of priority projects and a 
description of how the state will invest and match NHFP funds.  These projects need to align with the 
federally designated National Highway Freight Network (including the Critical Urban and Rural 
Freight Corridors to be cooperatively designated by Caltrans and MPOs). The freight investment plan 
will aid Caltrans in meeting the goals laid out in the CFMP.  
 
Complementing the CFMP is the interagency California Sustainable Freight Action Plan (CSFAP), 
which was published in July 2016.  The CSFAP includes a long-term 2050 vision and guiding 
principles for California's future freight transport system along with targets for 2030.  The objectives 
of the plan are laid out in the Governor's Executive Order B-32-15, which seeks to improve freight 
efficiency, transition to zero-emission technologies, and increase competitiveness of California's 
freight system. This transition of California's freight transport system is essential to supporting the 
state's economic development in coming decades while reducing harmful pollution that affects many 
California communities.  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  60 

Organizationai Exceiience 

The Organizational Excellence goal's influence on the SHSMP is in how Caltrans carries out its work 
regardless of the type of work.   These overarching principles will result in better project planning and 
development regardless of the type of work being performed.  The following concepts may be applied 
individually or in combination as applicable to the project: 

Communication  

Caltrans shall communicate our planned and programmed projects publically. This 
communication allows interested parties to understand our plans and initiate communication 
related to specific projects as appropriate.  Communication often means listening to input from 
differing perspectives related to proposed transportation solutions.  This communication also 
provides a means of explaining the various transportation investments being made on behalf 
of the people of California.   

Partnering 

The SHS is a portion of a larger network of transportation that must work together to efficiently 
meet the transportation needs of all Californians. Caltrans shall partner with local 
transportation providers to maximize the benefit to the system users.  This activity focuses on 
understanding shared objectives and working together to realize the coordinated delivery of 
transportation services to the public.   

Innovation 

Caltrans strives to be innovative in our work.  Innovation may take the form of new 
procurement methods, improved safety ideas, incorporation of state of the art practices, use of 
innovative construction methods or materials, creative design approaches or creative 
coordination.  Regardless of the form, innovation helps to make Caltrans a world leader in 
transportation and a premier transportation employer.  

Risk Management 

Transportation projects have many risks that must be appropriately considered during the 
project development process.  Risks take many forms including design and construction risks, 
environmental permitting risks, schedule risks, cost risks and many more.  Caltrans shall 
consider project risks and mitigate or manage the risk during the planning and development of 
our projects.   

 
Collectively, the Organizational Excellence objectives help to make Caltrans a better organization for 
the public and our employees.     



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  61

INTEGRATED ASSET CLASS SUMMARY 

The California Transportation Commission defined four asset classes as "focus areas" in accordance 
with California Government Code.  The four asset classes: pavement, bridges, culverts and 
transportation management systems were selected because they represent a significant portion of 
annual transportation investments in California.  Pavements and bridges are also defined under 
provisions of MAP-21 and FAST Acts.  This section consolidates information presented in the Needs 
Assessment, Investment Plan and Performance Outcomes sections of this Plan and organizes this 
information by each of the asset classes. 

Pavement 

Maintaining the condition of the pavement on California's highways is the single most costly 
investment made on an annual 
basis.  The large needs are 
function of the size of the system, 
rapid deterioration caused by heavy 
use and costs associated with fixing
the pavement.  Pavement assets are 
divided into three pavement classes 
that reflect the varying demands of 
the different classes of roadways 
that make up the SHS.  

a 

 
The condition of the pavement 
inventory is deteriorating at a rate of 
9 percent per year from good to fair 
and at a rate of between 3-4 percent 
from fair to poor (as shown in Chart 
11).      
 
The 2017 SHSMP establishes a 
goal of treating 1,900 lane miles 
annually through HM projects, 
based on existing funding of $234 
million for HM projects. Caltrans 
anticipates using 10 percent of the 
HM funding to address the fair 
performance gap and 90 percent of 
the funding to keep pavement in 
good condition. Currently, there are 

Chart 11. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for pavement on the 
SHS. Currently there is between 35-45 percent of pavement in good 
condition - which ranges by pavement classification. Approximately 9 
percent of pavement in good condition deteriorates to fair condition 
annually. Of the 51-58 percent of pavement in fair condition, 
approximately 3-4 percent of the pavement inventory declines to poor 
condition annually. SHOPP projects address pavement in both fair and 
poor condition and restores the condition of approximately 1,374 lane 
miles annually, while maintenance focuses on maintaining 1,710 lane 
miles in good condition as well addressing 190 lane miles of pavement 
in fair condition. It should be noted the deterioration rates are revised 
based on proposed MAP-21 condition criteria. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  62 

maintenance needs on approximately 12,900 lane miles of pavement. The maintenance need is 
expected to grow to slightly over 13,000 lane miles at the end of a ten-year period with funding at the 
current level and the rate of deterioration as shown in Chart 11.  The expected modest increase in 
maintenance needs over the ten-year period would be offset by increased investment in the SHOPP. If 
pavement rehabilitation is funded in the SHOPP consistent with this report, no additional funding is 
recommended for the pavement maintenance program, as growth of future maintenance would be 
reduced. If pavement rehabilitation is not funded in the SHOPP as proposed in this Plan, the pavement 
maintenance needs will grow over time.  

Bridge  

Bridge maintenance needs are identified and documented during bridge inspections and through 
engineering analysis.  Identified preventive maintenance needs that are beyond the capacity of Caltrans
bridge crews are developed into projects to be completed under HM contracts. Development and 
construction of a typical bridge maintenance project takes approximately two to three years. While the 
current project stream is in 
development, additional HM needs 
are continuously being identified by 
the bridge inspectors.   
 
As the bridge inventory ages, the 
rate of newly identified 
maintenance needs is growing and 
is expected to continue that growth 
in the future.  This increase, 
considering the number of bridges 
Caltrans is able to address through 
HM bridge projects and state 
forces, is tracking with 
expectations.  Through a 
combination of strategic planning, 
maintenance field activities, and 
bridge preservation contracts, 
Caltrans is working to slow the 
growth of rehabilitation and 
replacement needs.   
 
The Bridge Health objective in the 
SHOPP has a projected 
performance gap of 5.8 million 
square feet (approximately 310 

Chart 12. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for bridges on the 
SHS. Currently 75 percent of bridge decks, measured by square feet, are 
in good condition. Approximately 0.45 percent of bridge decks in good 
condition deteriorates to fair condition annually. Of the 22 percent of 
bridge decks in fair condition, approximately 0.75 percent of the bridge 
deck inventory declines to poor condition annually. SHOPP projects 
address 2.3 million square feet of bridge decks annually in both fair and 
poor condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining 5.4 million square feet annually of bridge decks 
in good condition as well addressing some bridge decks in fair condition.



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  63

bridges) of deck area in fair condition. It is anticipated that the Maintenance Program will address 40 
percent of that performance gap (2.3 million square feet or 124 bridges) through HM projects while 
continuing to provide preventive maintenance measures on good condition bridges to prevent them 
from deteriorating into fair condition. If bridge rehabilitation is funded consistent with the SHOPP 
Investment Plan identified in this Plan, no additional funding is recommended for the bridge 
maintenance program.  If bridge rehabilitation and replacement is not funded as recommended in this 
Plan, the bridge maintenance needs will grow over time.  

Drainage (Cuivert)
Caltrans continues to build our inventory of culverts running under or draining the SHS.  Ongoing 
culvert inspections are adding between 8-12,000 culverts to the statewide inventory annually.  
Inspection production rates are dependent on many factors including right-of-way constraints, 
environmental permits, multiyear mitigation permits, and traffic considerations.  Much of the "easier" 
access locations have been captured leaving locations that are more difficult to access and more time 
consuming to inspect.  Caltrans is 
actively pursuing various methods 
to increase the number of 
inspections performed. Between 
2014-15 and 2015-16 an annual 
average of 8,215 culverts were 
inspected.   
 
The condition of the culvert 
inventory is deteriorating at a rate of 
2 percent per year - both from good 
to fair and from fair to poor. Based 
on historical assessment rates and 
anticipated rates of deterioration 
creates an annual increase of 
approximately 270,000 linear feet 
(2,760 culverts) in the fair category 
and an annual increase of 141,000 
linear feet (1,440 culverts) to the 
poor category. 
 
Between 2014-15 and 2015-16 an 
annual average of 144 culverts were 
repaired through HM contracts. 
There are approximately 392,000 
linear feet (4,000 culverts) in need 

Chart 13. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for drainage 
systems (culverts) on the SHS. Currently 65 percent of culverts, 
measured by linear feet, are in good condition. Approximately 2 percent 
of culverts in good condition deteriorate to fair condition annually. Of 
the 23 percent of culverts in fair condition, approximately 2 percent of 
the culvert inventory declines to poor condition annually. SHOPP 
projects address over 40,375 linear feet of culverts annually in both fair 
and poor condition and restores the condition of the asset, while 
maintenance focuses on maintaining 14,000 linear feet of culverts 
annually in good condition as well addressing culverts in fair condition.   



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  64 

of maintenance on an annual basis. At the current annual maintenance investment of $23 million, the 
number of culverts in need of maintenance treatment is anticipated to increase to just short of 6.9 
million linear feet (70,000 culverts) in a ten-year period.  
 
The culvert maintenance needs have been recognized in various funding proposals; therefore, no 
additional changes are recommended to the $23 million annual level of investment. The 2017 SHSMP 
Investment Plan calls for an investment of $845 million for culvert rehabilitation and replacement in 
the SHOPP.  If Drainage System Restoration is funded consistent with the SHOPP Investment Plan
identified in this Plan, no additional funding is recommended.  

TMS Eiements 

Preventive maintenance is performed on a regular basis to keep TMS equipment in good working order 
and achieve maximum service life. TMS elements on the SHS deteriorate at a rate of almost 5 percent 
per year and require over 80,000 
preventive maintenance checks and 
repairs annually to existing TMS 
inventory to maintain operating 
condition. Maintenance utilizes a 
combination of state forces and on-
call service contracts to maintain 
TMS elements. TMS field elements 
are maintained with a goal Level of 
Service score of 90. State forces 
address preventive maintenance 
checks and repairs for the majority 
of field elements such as traffic 
signals, ramp meters as well as other 
TMS elements. On-call service 
contracts are primarily used for 
maintaining the communications 
infrastructure associated with 
TOSNET which include the 
maintenance of wireless assets, fiber 
optic cables, copper cable, and 
communications hubs. 
 
Through a combination of state 
forces and on-call service contracts, 
Caltrans is able to address more than 
52,000 preventive maintenance 

Chart 14. Displays the deterioration and repair cycle for TMS elements 
on the SHS. Currently 59 percent of TMS elements are in good 
condition. TMS elements are categorized as good or poor condition. As 
a result, approximately 4.73 percent of TMS elements deteriorate to poor 
condition annually. 41 percent of TMS assets are currently in poor 
condition. SHOPP projects address 377 TMS elements annually in poor 
condition and restores the condition of the asset, while maintenance 
focuses on maintaining TMS elements in good condition by performing 
over 52,000 preventive maintenance checks as well as repairs annually.



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  65

checks and repairs annually. Some assets reporting in poor condition may be operational but have 
exceeded the expected service life and are obsolete. As a result, operational readiness may be higher 
than good condition shown in Chart 14. The operational readiness of TMS elements, except for traffic 
signals, ranges between 65-85 percent good, varying by district.  Caltrans is working diligently to 
increase the operational readiness of TMS assets. Caltrans Maintenance Program expends an average 
of $20 million and 169 positions on the maintenance of these assets and recommends the existing level 
of funding to maintain TMS elements remain unchanged. If TMS elements are provided funding 
consistent with the SHOPP Investment Plan, no additional funding is recommended for the TMS in the 
Maintenance Program.  The SHOPP Investment Plan calls for $864 million investment for TMS 
elements.  Given the combined investments in TMS, the condition is expected to improve markedly in 
the early portion of the plan period due to a 2016 SHOPP investment in detection and then begin to 
slowly decline later in the Plan period.   
 
   
 
 

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  66 

MAINTENANCE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS 

Cost Effectiveness 

California Government Code requires Caltrans to identify strategies to control costs associated with 
the maintenance of the SHS.  The following sections identifies a number of strategies being used for 
each asset class: 

Pavement  
 Apply life cycle cost analysis in design.  Caltrans has doubled the rehabilitation design life of 

pavement from 20-40 years by using more effective pavement design and life cycle cost 
analysis.  This design analysis, applied during the planning and development of pavement 
capital projects, ensures the most cost-effective project is constructed at the lowest cost. 
Maintenance treatments (including Highway Maintenance projects and state forces) are still 
required to reach the designed service life. 

 Follow an appropriate 3-20 year cycle of preventive maintenance treatments on the SHS. 

 Using recycled materials in pavement reduces the impact on new materials and the environment 
while maintaining the same or better pavement performance.  Caltrans uses recycled tires in 
some pavement, reducing the pressure on landfills.  According to the “2014 Crumb Rubber 
Report,” approximately 27 percent of all flexible pavement on the SHS was designed with 
rubberized asphalt. 

Bridges 

 Caltrans continues to maximize the use of limited maintenance funding and to control bridge 
maintenance costs by using new materials that last longer and are easier to apply, such as epoxy 
paint, polyester concrete, corrosion resistant rebar and other design details.  

 Caltrans is implementing policies to ensure that new projects are built with cost-effective and 
easily maintained elements. Caltrans is also studying best practices of other state departments 
of transportation to ensure the best business practices are employed in California. 

Culverts 

 Caltrans is using remote controlled cameras to complete culvert inspections which reduces 
worker exposure and completes difficult culvert inspections more efficiently. 

 Caltrans is using remote controlled equipment where practical to perform drain cleaning 
activities more efficiently. 

 Caltrans is utilizing trenchless culvert replacement techniques, where appropriate, which 
minimize disruptions to the ground surface and the infrastructure above it. This practice 
decreases the need for full replacement/rehabilitation. 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  67

 Caltrans is utilizing lining replacement techniques which allow the repair of existing culverts 
without having to remove and replace the existing deteriorated culvert. Some of the technology 
considered include paved invert, cured-in-place pipe liner, slip lining, and centrifugally cast 
liner. 

 Preventive maintenance is performed to the extent practical to provide waterway adequacy, 
such as ditch cleaning and culvert cleaning on an annual basis at some locations, even more 
frequently at some locations to prolong the service life of the culverts. 

 In improving efficiency, Maintenance staff check culverts annually, as well as during and after 
each major storm and perform preventative maintenance as needed (flushing sediment in the 
pipe, cleaning the inlets and outlets). 

TMS Elements  

 Caltrans utilizes on-call service contracts to supplement state forces and continues to integrate 
on-call service contracts to the extent possible. Caltrans has consolidated on-call contracts over 
multiple Districts (where feasible) to minimize administrative costs. 

 Over the last two years, Maintenance and Traffic Operations have begun using one Trouble 
Ticket system to effect TOSNET system repairs. Once a problem is identified and entered into 
the Ticket system, the ticket is automatically relayed to the appropriate Maintenance staff. 
Maintenance then has the option of completing the repairs through state forces or by utilizing 
the on-call service contracts if state forces do not have the manpower or expertise. This method 
ensures consistent trouble reporting; ensures that problems are reported as expeditiously as 
possible; minimizes inaccurate trouble reporting, and duplications of effort.    

  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  68 

Maintenance Program Budget 

Highway Maintenance Projects 

Highway Maintenance projects are selected by evaluating the asset condition at a route-specific level. 
This approach is needs-based and considers key factors including: asset age, climate and geographic 
location, Average Daily Traffic, and projected deterioration. HM projects provide the greatest value 
and extend service life of assets at the lowest possible long-term cost.  
 
Highway Maintenance project selection balances the short-term needs of the system, long-term goals 
and available resources. HM projects extend the service life of assets and are our primary SHOPP cost 
avoidance mechanism in the Maintenance Program. The needs of the SHS are assessed in a systematic 
manner (e.g. PaveM) which includes analysis of these highway deficiencies and their potential 
solutions. Program advisors review proposed projects, and select those which maximize maintenance 
investments. 

Maintenance Program Budget Allocation Tool (State Forces) 

The Maintenance Program has examined its practices on how it allocates resources for field 
maintenance activities. This is especially valuable given the present and expected future funding, which 
could place considerable constraints on maintaining the system. Development is under way to improve 
these practices, and will be shaped by considering Level of Service (LOS), condition of assets, and 
performance while balancing mandated activities and historic demands on maintenance resources 
(snow, emergency response, maintenance service requests, etc.) with a commitment to system 
preservation.  
 
The Maintenance Program Budget Allocation Tool (BAT) is under development and is expected to 
enhance budget management capabilities. The BAT uses a combination of climate and geographic 
location, Average Daily Traffic, LOS performance, and inventory data to project future resource needs 
with performance-level expectations. This tool will be used to develop 2017-18 allocations for the ten 
high-priority maintenance activities identified below: 
 Pavement (potholes/cracks/spalls) 
 Bridge field maintenance activities 
 Guardrail 
 Striping 
 Signs 
 Traffic signals 
 Roadway lighting 
 Tree/brush encroachment 
 Litter/debris 
 Graffiti 



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  69

CONCLUSION 
As the SHS continues to age, the demands of vehicle and truck traffic is accelerating the deterioration 
of these assets.  Compounding this deterioration is the lack of adequate funding necessary for 
rehabilitation and restoration work necessary to bring all of the transportation infrastructure to a state 
of good operating condition.  The increased demands and deferred rehabilitation and restoration results 
in lower operational performance, higher user operating costs and ultimately require a higher overall 
investment when needed repairs to the system are undertaken.  The shortfall of available funding for 
infrastructure repair needs such as signs, lighting, drainage, planting, mandate compliance and 
transportation related facilities has resulted in increased worker exposure to traffic due to the need for 
more frequent maintenance and an increased level of urgent repair expenditures.  In addition, the ever 
increasing cost of meeting legal, statutory, and regulatory mandates is a significant contributor to the 
ten-year needs. 
 
The SHSMP presented a performance management based Needs Assessment that first defined the 
needs on the assets and subsequently divided the need into available funding sources.   This Needs 
Assessment incorporated new performance measures proposed by federal regulation and goals 
established by the Commission.  The SHOPP ten-year escalated need for the rehabilitation and 
operation of the SHS for the period from 2017-18 through 2026-27 is $85.8 billion.  Major Maintenance 
Program needs are an additional $10.3 billion over the ten-year period. 
 
The SHSMP presents an Investment Plan that defines the distribution of available funding from the 
SHOPP, Maintenance and the new FASTLANE Freight Program to address the identified needs.  The 
SHOPP is the single largest funding source available to address rehabilitation needs on the SHS.  The 
Projected funding available for the SHOPP is approximately $2.6 billion a year over the ten-year Plan 
period.  Comparing the Needs Assessment to the Investment Plan identified annual funding shortfall 
for the SHS of approximately $6.2 billion across all objectives.   Major Maintenance Programs are 
directed primarily at preventive and minor corrective repairs that delay the need for rehabilitation in 
the SHOPP.  Maintenance contract funding is approximately $2.6 billion over the ten-year Plan period.   
The passage of the FAST Act has provided up to $900 million for freight improvements on the SHS 
over ten years.   
 
The Needs Assessment identified needs that surpass available funding by almost four times.   Caltrans 
will continue to prioritize the available resources to the most pressing areas.   Maintenance contract 
funds are fully committed to treatments and strategies that extend the service life of existing assets and 
delay future rehabilitation needs.  In the 2017 SHSMP approximately 67 percent of available SHOPP 
funding is focused on fixing the existing transportation system, 17 percent for safety improvement and 
10 percent for sustainability initiatives and 6 percent for system performance improvements.  The 
FAST Act freight funds will provide an estimated additional $90 million annually for system 
performance improvements on the SHS. 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  70 

The 2017 SHSMP fully implemented the performance management requirements of MAP-21/FAST 
Acts.  This strategic way of looking at performance based infrastructure management has resulted in a 
plan that is consistent in approach across assets and deficiencies in addition to being fully transparent 
in its analysis.  Coupled with the implementation of performance management is a fundamental shift 
in how the SHOPP is being managed.  Beginning with the 2017 SHSMP, SHOPP funding targets will 
be established at the district level instead of by asset in headquarters.  The change in the funding 
allocation structure will provide greater flexibility for the Caltrans districts to better combine various 
types of work together to make the projects as efficient as possible with a minimum disruption to the 
traveling public.   
 
Caltrans continues to refine our Multi-Objective Decision Analysis (MODA) project selection and 
decision methodologies.  A pilot program initiated in 2016 has further informed this effort.  Academic 
decision analysis experts are currently reviewing the pilot program work and making suggested 
improvements.  By summer of 2017, we expect to have improved models that will provide a more 
transparent and objective project selection framework.  The performance management approach 
implemented with this Plan is consistent with the ongoing project prioritization work.  Together these 
pieces along with others are building the structure for sound asset management of the highway system 
in California.    



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  71

APPENDIX A: STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS 

Federal Endangered Species Act 
Governs conservation of threatened and endangered ecosystems that species of fish, wildlife, and 
plants depend. 
16 U.S.C. section 1531 et seq. 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title16-
section1531&num=0&edition=prelim 

Federal Water Pollution Control Act (Clean Water Act) 
Governs surface water pollution as enforced by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 
33 U.S.C. section 1251 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title33-
section1251&num=0&edition=prelim 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Governs construction and maintenance activities that impact storm water quality. 
33 U.S.C. section 1342 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:33%20section:1342%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(gr
anuleid:USC-prelim-title33-section1342)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true 

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) 
Governs hazardous and non-hazardous solid waste management. 
42 U.S.C. section 6901 et seq. 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-
section6901&num=0&edition=prelim 

Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA)
Governs hazardous waste site cleanup resulting from accidents, spills, and other emergency releases 
of pollutants and contaminants into the environment. 
42 U.S.C. section 9601 et seq. 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-
section9601&num=0&edition=prelim   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Governs accessibility services and facility requirements for individuals with disabilities. 
42 U.S.C. section 12101 et seq. 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-
section12101&num=0&edition=prelim 

Statewide Potable Urban Water Usage Reduction 
Requires State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) to reduce statewide water usage by 25 
percent. 
Executive Order B-29-15 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/4.1.15_Executive_Order.pdf 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/4.1.15_Executive_Order.pdf
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title16-section1531&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title16-section1531&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title33-section1251&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title33-section1251&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:33%20section:1342%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(granuleid:USC-prelim-title33-section1342)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:33%20section:1342%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(granuleid:USC-prelim-title33-section1342)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section6901&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section6901&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section9601&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section9601&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section12101&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section12101&num=0&edition=prelim


2017 State Highway System Management Plan  72 

Senate Bill 857
Requires Caltrans to prepare an annual report to the Legislature regarding department,s progress in 
locating, assessing, and remediating barriers to fish passage. 
Chapter 589, Statutes of 2005 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200520060SB857 

Fish and Wildlife Protection and Conservation 
Requires written notification when an activity/project may substantially divert or obstruct the natural 
flow of any river, stream, or lake. 
Fish and Game Code section 1602  
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1602.&lawCode=FG
C 

California Endangered Species Act (CESA)
Protects and preserves all native species threatened by extinction or experiencing a significant 
decline which, if not halted, would lead to a threatened or endangered designation. 
Fish and Game Code sections 2050-2069 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=fgc&group=02001-03000&file=2050-2069 

California Transportation Commission 
Requires Caltrans to prepare an asset management plan to CTC for approval no later than January 
31 of each even-numbered year. 
Government Code section 14526.5 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=14526.5.&lawCode=
GOV 

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
Requires state and local agencies to identify the significant environmental impacts associated with 
their activities and to mitigate those impacts. 
Public Resources Code sections 21000-21177 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=PRC&division=
13.&title=&part=&chapter=&article= 

Transportation Funding Plan 

Streets and Highways Code section 164.6 

Requires Caltrans to prepare a ten-year state rehabilitation plan and a five-year maintenance plan 
that addresses rehabilitation and maintenance needs of the state highway system. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=164.6.&lawCode=S
HC 

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=fgc&group=02001-03000&file=2050-2069
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=200520060SB857
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1602.&lawCode=FGC
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=1602.&lawCode=FGC
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=14526.5.&lawCode=GOV
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=14526.5.&lawCode=GOV
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=PRC&division=13.&title=&part=&chapter=&article=
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayexpandedbranch.xhtml?tocCode=PRC&division=13.&title=&part=&chapter=&article=
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=164.6.&lawCode=SHC
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=164.6.&lawCode=SHC


 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  73

Safety Roadside Rests 
Requires CTC and Caltrans to plan, design, and construct safety roadside rests outside the state park 
system units. In addition, Caltrans must maintain safety roadside rests on the state highway system.
Streets and Highways Code section 218 et seq. 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=1.&title=&
part=&chapter=1.&article=7. 

Surface Mining and Reclamation Act of 1975 (SMARA) 
Establishes surface mining and reclamation policy to regulate surface mining operations to minimize 
adverse environmental impacts and reclaimed mined lands are in a usable condition.
Public Resources Code section 2710 et. seq. 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=2.&title=&
part=&chapter=9.&article=1. 

Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) 
Explains fuel tax revenue uses and establishes county apportionment amounts in accordance with 
various tax laws. 
Streets and Highways Code sections 2104-2108 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=3.&title=&
part=&chapter=3.&article=  

Railroad Crossings 
Outlines construction practices surrounding railroad crossings, including policy development by 
CTC in consultation with Caltrans. 
Public Utilities Code sections 1201-1220 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PUC&division=1.&title=&
part=1.&chapter=6.&article= 

Railway-Highway Crossings 
Requires states to make safety improvements at public railroad-highway crossings and submit an 
annual progress report to FHWA. 
23 U.S.C. section 130 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:23%20section:130%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(gra
nuleid:USC-prelim-title23-section130)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true 

Assembly Bill 2289

Chapter 76 , Statutes of 2016 

Amends Government Code section 14526.5 to include capital improvement projects relative to the 
operation of state highways and bridges. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB2289 

 
  

http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=1.&title=&part=&chapter=1.&article=7
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=1.&title=&part=&chapter=1.&article=7
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=2.&title=&part=&chapter=9.&article=1
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PRC&division=2.&title=&part=&chapter=9.&article=1
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=3.&title=&part=&chapter=3.&article=
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=3.&title=&part=&chapter=3.&article=
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PUC&division=1.&title=&part=1.&chapter=6.&article=
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=PUC&division=1.&title=&part=1.&chapter=6.&article=
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:23%20section:130%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(granuleid:USC-prelim-title23-section130)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
http://www.uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title:23%20section:130%20edition:prelim)%20OR%20(granuleid:USC-prelim-title23-section130)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
http://www.leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201520160AB2289


2017 State Highway System Management Plan  74 

APPENDIX B: PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SUMMARY SHEETS 

 

Objectives Page Number 
Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade 1 
Collision Severity Reduction 2 
Roadside Safety Improvements 3 
Safety Improvements 4 
Bridge Health 5 
Drainage Pump Plants 6 
Drainage System Restoration 7 
Lighting Rehabilitation 8 
Major Damage (Emergency Opening) 9 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) 10 
Office Buildings 11 
Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation 12 
Pavement Class I 13 
Pavement Class II 14 
Pavement Class III 15 
Relinquishments 16 
Roadway Protective Betterments 17 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation 18 
Transportation Related Facilities 19 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs 20 
ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure 21 
Advance Mitigation 22 
Bridge Scour Mitigation 23 
Bridge Seismic Restoration 24 
Hazardous Waste Mitigation 25 
Roadside Rehabilitation 26 
Storm Water Mitigation 27 
Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure 28 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities 29 
Operational Improvements 30 
Sign Panel Replacement 31 
Transportation Management Systems 32 
Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades 33 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales 34 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  75

ASSET MANAGEMENT FACTS 
The Performance Management Summary Sheets are included in the appendix of the State Highway 
System Management Plan.  These sheets summarize the inventory, condition breakdown, deterioration 
rates, pipelined work, targets, unit cost to address the needs and a statewide and district level cost
summary.  The summary sheets include sections A - M as shown below.  A description of each section
is provided for each lettered section below: 

A. Current inventory for physical assets or magnitude of deficiency. 
B. Projected inventory or deficiency at the end of the period.  Typically equals current numbers. 
C. Average annual deterioration rates used in the calculation of the projected condition. 
D. The current breakdown of the condition of physical assets.  Deficiencies are typically poor. 
E. Projected future condition based on a do nothing scenario.  Uses projected future inventory. 
F. Pipeline of quantities from the SHOPP, PID work plan commitments, and other sources. 
G. Established performance targets.  These are not constrained targets. 
H. The summation of the district level non-negative performance gaps for fair and poor. 
I. The average unit costs for repair and associated support ratio. 
J. The dollar value of the Maintenance and SHOPP unfunded future commitments. 
K. The dollar value necessary to close the performance gap.  Split between SHOPP and 

Maintenance. 

A B 

C 

D E 

F G 

H I 
J K L 

M 



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  76 

L. The total need to achieve the performance target.  Includes HM and SHOPP funding. 
M. District level breakdown of the inventory, gaps and SHOPP and Maintenance needs. 

 
Notes  
A negative gap means that the projected condition and planned pipeline will result in the district 
surpassing the statewide performance target in a ten-year period. 
  



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 1 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 0.00 % per Year
Into Poor 0.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 4,919,050 59.80%
Fair 2,738,586 33.29%
Poor 568,798 6.91%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 4,919,050 59.80%
Fair 2,738,586 33.29%
Poor 568,798 6.91%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 119,968 1.46%
Fix Poor to Good 131,401 1.60%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 8,226,434 100.00%

Fair 0 0.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $1,375 40.00%
Fix Poor to Good $1,375 40.00%

Add New $1,375 40.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 2,618,618 31.83%
Fix Poor to Good 437,397 5.32%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 290,438 $1,925 $559,093,150 0 $1,925 89,832 $1,925 31,117 $1,925 $232,826,825
D2 261,471 $1,925 $503,331,675 0 $1,925 84,499 $1,925 12,212 $1,925 $186,168,675
D3 795,380 $1,925 $1,531,106,500 0 $1,925 313,880 $1,925 47,624 $1,925 $695,895,200
D4 1,645,604 $1,925 $3,167,787,700 0 $1,925 446,459 $1,925 92,783 $1,925 $1,038,040,850
D5 350,405 $1,925 $674,529,625 0 $1,925 110,679 $1,925 42,827 $1,925 $295,499,050
D6 408,027 $1,925 $785,451,975 0 $1,925 100,997 $1,925 22,345 $1,925 $237,433,350
D7 1,774,798 $1,925 $3,416,486,150 0 $1,925 553,741 $1,925 138,146 $1,925 $1,331,882,475
D8 771,528 $1,925 $1,485,191,400 0 $1,925 264,781 $1,925 13,397 $1,925 $535,492,650
D9 46,550 $1,925 $89,608,750 0 $1,925 11,685 $1,925 1,871 $1,925 $26,095,300

D10 371,347 $1,925 $714,842,975 0 $1,925 167,809 $1,925 15,980 $1,925 $353,793,825
D11 945,635 $1,925 $1,820,347,375 0 $1,925 317,172 $1,925 7,612 $1,925 $625,209,200
D12 565,251 $1,925 $1,088,108,175 0 $1,925 157,084 $1,925 11,483 $1,925 $324,491,475
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 8,226,434 N/A $15,835,885,450 0 N/A 2,618,618 N/A 437,397 N/A $5,882,828,875

Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade

Current Inventory
8,226,434 Linear Feet

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
8,226,434 Linear Feet

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$314,194,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$5,882,828,875
Total $6,197,022,875

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 2 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 52,483 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 52,483 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 1,410 2.69%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 5,249 10.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 47,234 90.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $105,000 48.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 3,896 7.42%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 793 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -11 $155,400 $0
D2 718 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 30 $155,400 $4,662,000
D3 3,286 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 204 $155,400 $31,701,600
D4 10,080 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 876 $155,400 $136,130,400
D5 2,241 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 114 $155,400 $17,715,600
D6 2,866 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 274 $155,400 $42,579,600
D7 14,645 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,287 $155,400 $199,999,800
D8 6,081 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 207 $155,400 $32,167,800
D9 130 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -46 $155,400 $0

D10 2,330 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 144 $155,400 $22,377,600
D11 4,827 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 436 $155,400 $67,754,400
D12 4,486 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 324 $155,400 $50,349,600
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 52,483 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3,896 N/A $605,438,400

Collision Severity Reduction

Current Need
52,483 Injuries

Projected Need (in 2027)
52,483 Injuries

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$718,968,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$605,438,400
Total $1,324,406,400

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 3 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 21,706 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 21,706 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 5,665 26.10%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 21,706 100.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $46,090 49.43%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 16,041 73.90%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 214 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 191 $68,870 $13,154,170
D2 647 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 610 $68,870 $42,010,700
D3 1,138 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 827 $68,870 $56,955,490
D4 3,158 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2,571 $68,870 $177,064,770
D5 1,010 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 758 $68,870 $52,203,460
D6 1,568 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,363 $68,870 $93,869,810
D7 6,190 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4,910 $68,870 $338,151,700
D8 2,814 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,000 $68,870 $68,870,000
D9 110 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 96 $68,870 $6,611,520

D10 664 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 281 $68,870 $19,352,470
D11 2,263 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,830 $68,870 $126,032,100
D12 1,930 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,604 $68,870 $110,467,480
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 21,706 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 16,041 N/A $1,104,743,670

Roadside Safety Improvements

Current Need
21,706 Locations

Projected Need (in 2027)
21,706 Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$496,886,100
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$1,104,743,670
Total $1,601,629,770

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 4 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Safety Improvements

Current Need
N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027)
N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$1,570,089,800
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$2,639,910,200
Total $4,210,000,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 5 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 0.45 % per Year
Into Poor 0.75 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 184,096,588 74.91%
Fair 53,560,236 21.79%
Poor 8,099,504 3.30%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 175,812,240 71.54%
Fair 57,827,565 23.53%
Poor 12,116,523 4.93%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 17,563,465 7.15%
Fix Poor to Good 4,901,702 1.99%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 205,206,534 83.50%

Fair
Poor

36,863,449
3,686,345

15.00%
1.50%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $260 32.31%
Fix Poor to Good $380 27.11%

Add New $500 27.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 5,829,933 2.37%
Fix Poor to Good 3,590,027 1.46%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 5,472,154 $635 $3,474,817,790 0 $635 -210,677 $344 -3,086 $483 $0
D2 5,657,505 $635 $3,592,515,675 0 $635 200,791 $344 116,294 $483 $125,242,106
D3 23,052,228 $635 $14,638,164,780 0 $635 141,017 $344 177,547 $483 $134,265,049
D4 53,117,342 $635 $33,729,512,170 0 $635 4,329,213 $344 967,548 $483 $1,956,574,956
D5 7,567,834 $635 $4,805,574,590 0 $635 -30,521 $344 30,807 $483 $14,879,781
D6 10,932,062 $635 $6,941,859,370 0 $635 -5,025 $344 203,038 $483 $98,067,354
D7 63,052,408 $635 $40,038,279,080 0 $635 -683,632 $344 458,977 $483 $221,685,891
D8 21,442,324 $635 $13,615,875,740 0 $635 -247,015 $344 -54,466 $483 $0
D9 984,611 $635 $625,227,985 0 $635 -52,865 $344 -3,999 $483 $0

D10 9,398,629 $635 $5,968,129,415 0 $635 355,640 $344 926,457 $483 $569,818,891
D11 25,492,125 $635 $16,187,499,375 0 $635 803,272 $344 312,820 $483 $427,417,628
D12 19,587,106 $635 $12,437,812,310 0 $635 -1,199,547 $344 396,539 $483 $191,528,337
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 245,756,328 N/A $156,055,268,280 0 N/A 5,829,933 N/A 3,590,027 N/A $3,739,479,993

Bridge Health

Current Inventory
245,756,328 SF

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
245,756,328 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$102,279,000

$2,302,570,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$559,673,568

$3,182,138,398
Total $6,146,660,966

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 6 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 2.57 % per Year
Into Poor 2.71 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 70 24.14%
Fair 85 29.31%
Poor 135 46.55%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 52 17.93%
Fair 80 27.59%
Poor 158 54.48%

Fix Fair to Good
Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)

2 0.69%
Fix Poor to Good 44 15.17%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 232 80.00%

Fair
Poor

58
0

20.00%
0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $580,000 50.00%
Fix Poor to Good $580,000 50.00%

Add New $580,000 50.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 25 8.62%
Fix Poor to Good 114 39.31%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 0 $870,000 $0 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 $0
D2 0 $870,000 $0 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 $0
D3 43 $870,000 $37,410,000 0 $870,000 9 $870,000 20 $870,000 $25,230,000
D4 71 $870,000 $61,770,000 0 $870,000 3 $870,000 31 $870,000 $29,580,000
D5 10 $870,000 $8,700,000 0 $870,000 1 $870,000 6 $870,000 $6,090,000
D6 73 $870,000 $63,510,000 0 $870,000 10 $870,000 13 $870,000 $20,010,000
D7 52 $870,000 $45,240,000 0 $870,000 -4 $870,000 34 $870,000 $29,580,000
D8 2 $870,000 $1,740,000 0 $870,000 1 $870,000 0 $870,000 $870,000
D9 0 $870,000 $0 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 $0

D10 21 $870,000 $18,270,000 0 $870,000 -1 $870,000 2 $870,000 $1,740,000
D11 5 $870,000 $4,350,000 0 $870,000 1 $870,000 0 $870,000 $870,000
D12 13 $870,000 $11,310,000 0 $870,000 0 $870,000 8 $870,000 $6,960,000
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 290 N/A $252,300,000 0 N/A 25 N/A 114 N/A $120,930,000

Drainage Pump Plants

290
Current Inventory

Locations 290
Projected Inventory (in 2027)

Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$43,995,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$120,930,000
Total $164,925,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 7 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 2.00 % per Year
Into Poor 2.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 6,923,197 65.02%
Fair 2,499,915 23.48%
Poor 1,224,858 11.50%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 10,545,812 52.02%
Fair 6,444,466 31.79%
Poor 3,284,222 16.20%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 7,867 0.07%
Fix Poor to Good 124,033 1.16%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 16,219,598 80.00%

Fair 2,027,451 10.00%
Poor 2,027,451 10.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $300 86.00%
Fix Poor to Good $1,300 53.85%

Add New $1,300 53.85%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 4,409,148 41.41%
Fix Poor to Good 1,132,738 10.64%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 1,180,715 $2,000 $2,361,430,000 0 $2,000 287,641 $558 110,595 $2,000 $381,693,678
D2 1,756,533 $2,000 $3,513,066,000 0 $2,000 349,712 $558 24,881 $2,000 $244,901,296
D3 1,444,956 $2,000 $2,889,912,000 0 $2,000 362,362 $558 194,162 $2,000 $590,521,996
D4 1,784,772 $2,000 $3,569,544,000 0 $2,000 386,437 $558 42,164 $2,000 $299,959,846
D5 2,443,680 $2,000 $4,887,360,000 0 $2,000 511,855 $558 157,177 $2,000 $599,969,090
D6 2,991,424 $2,000 $5,982,848,000 0 $2,000 774,052 $558 309,490 $2,000 $1,050,901,016
D7 920,689 $2,000 $1,841,378,000 0 $2,000 180,257 $558 51,709 $2,000 $204,001,406
D8 1,876,811 $2,000 $3,753,622,000 0 $2,000 360,810 $558 57,905 $2,000 $317,141,980
D9 969,197 $2,000 $1,938,394,000 0 $2,000 183,318 $558 12,919 $2,000 $128,129,444

D10 1,215,005 $2,000 $2,430,010,000 0 $2,000 271,524 $558 63,712 $2,000 $278,934,392
D11 2,935,378 $2,000 $5,870,756,000 0 $2,000 599,546 $558 86,140 $2,000 $506,826,668
D12 755,338 $2,000 $1,510,676,000 0 $2,000 141,634 $558 21,884 $2,000 $122,799,772
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 20,274,500 N/A $40,548,996,000 0 N/A 4,409,148 N/A 1,132,738 N/A $4,725,780,584

Drainage System Restoration

Current Inventory
10,647,970 Linear Feet

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
20,274,500 Linear Feet

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$301,421,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$2,460,304,584
$2,265,476,000

Total $5,027,201,584

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 8 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 1.79 % per Year
Into Poor 5.26 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 36,118 40.21%
Fair 12,481 13.89%
Poor 41,230 45.90%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 29,653 33.01%
Fair 12,380 13.78%
Poor 47,796 53.21%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 0 0.00%

Fair 89,829 100.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $8,400 50.00%
Fix Poor to Good $8,400 50.00%

Add New $8,400 50.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 47,796 53.21%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 1,339 $12,600 $16,871,400 0 $12,600 -1,205 $12,600 804 $12,600 $10,130,400
D2 2,087 $12,600 $26,296,200 0 $12,600 -1,736 $12,600 702 $12,600 $8,845,200
D3 6,719 $12,600 $84,659,400 0 $12,600 -5,661 $12,600 2,606 $12,600 $32,835,600
D4 21,662 $12,600 $272,941,200 0 $12,600 -19,062 $12,600 13,047 $12,600 $164,392,200
D5 2,864 $12,600 $36,086,400 0 $12,600 -2,497 $12,600 1,572 $12,600 $19,807,200
D6 5,140 $12,600 $64,764,000 0 $12,600 -4,447 $12,600 2,121 $12,600 $26,724,600
D7 24,542 $12,600 $309,229,200 0 $12,600 -22,242 $12,600 16,802 $12,600 $211,705,200
D8 6,951 $12,600 $87,582,600 0 $12,600 -5,916 $12,600 2,682 $12,600 $33,793,200
D9 441 $12,600 $5,556,600 0 $12,600 -375 $12,600 207 $12,600 $2,608,200

D10 2,635 $12,600 $33,201,000 0 $12,600 -2,370 $12,600 1,535 $12,600 $19,341,000
D11 6,574 $12,600 $82,832,400 0 $12,600 -4,600 $12,600 1,746 $12,600 $21,999,600
D12 8,875 $12,600 $111,825,000 0 $12,600 -7,338 $12,600 3,972 $12,600 $50,047,200
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 89,829 N/A $1,131,845,400 0 N/A 0 N/A 47,796 N/A $602,229,600

Lighting Rehabilitation

Current Inventory
89,829 Each

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
89,829 Each

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0
$0

Maintenance Performance Gap
SHOPP Performance Gap

$0
$602,229,600

Total $602,229,600

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 9 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair
Poor

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Major Damage (Emergency Opening)

N/A
Current Need

N/A
Projected Need (in 2027)

N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$420,000,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$1,105,000,000
Total $1,525,000,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 10 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Major Damage (Permanent Restoration)

N/A
Current Need

N/A
Projected Need (in 2027)

N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$530,930,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$804,000,000
Total $1,334,930,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 11 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 3.09 % per Year
Into Poor 0.29 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 1,163,096 41.86%
Fair 877,944 31.60%
Poor 737,259 26.54%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 803,480 28.92%
Fair 1,212,174 43.63%
Poor 762,645 27.45%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 1,666,980 60.00%

Fair 1,111,319 40.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $13 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good $633 0.00%

Add New $633 0.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 651,600 23.45%
Fix Poor to Good 762,645 27.45%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 91,456 $769 $70,329,664 0 $769 -32,406 $60 0 $769 $0
D2 47,851 $769 $36,797,419 0 $769 -19,140 $60 47,851 $769 $36,797,419
D3 0 $769 $0 0 $769 0 $60 0 $769 $0
D4 750,000 $652 $489,000,000 0 $652 450,000 $13 0 $652 $5,850,000
D5 41,700 $918 $38,280,600 0 $918 -16,680 $13 41,700 $918 $38,280,600
D6 78,000 $996 $77,688,000 0 $996 -31,200 $13 78,000 $996 $77,688,000
D7 716,200 $652 $466,962,400 0 $652 -286,480 $13 0 $652 $0
D8 336,000 $652 $219,072,000 0 $652 201,600 $13 0 $652 $2,620,800
D9 37,496 $1,736 $65,093,056 0 $1,736 -14,998 $13 37,496 $1,736 $65,093,056

D10 91,174 $716 $65,280,584 0 $716 -36,470 $13 91,174 $716 $65,280,584
D11 0 $652 $0 0 $652 0 $13 0 $652 $0
D12 0 $652 $0 0 $652 0 $13 0 $652 $0
HQ 588,422 $428 $251,844,616 0 $428 -113,371 $9 466,424 $428 $199,629,472

Statewide Totals 2,778,299 N/A $1,780,348,339 0 N/A 651,600 N/A 762,645 N/A $491,239,931

Office Buildings

Current Inventory
2,778,299 SF

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
2,778,299 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0
$0

Maintenance Performance Gap
SHOPP Performance Gap

$0
$491,225,085

Total $491,225,085

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 12 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 1.79 % per Year
Into Poor 5.26 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 12,266 74.47%
Fair 3,584 21.76%
Poor 620 3.76%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 10,069 61.14%
Fair 3,896 23.66%
Poor 2,505 15.21%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 0 0.00%

Fair 16,470 100.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $120,000 60.00%
Fix Poor to Good $120,000 60.00%

Add New $120,000 60.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 2,505 15.21%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 74 $192,000 $14,208,000 0 $192,000 -61 $192,000 0 $192,000 $0
D2 117 $192,000 $22,464,000 0 $192,000 -96 $192,000 0 $192,000 $0
D3 1,259 $192,000 $241,728,000 0 $192,000 -1,008 $192,000 62 $192,000 $11,904,000
D4 3,121 $192,000 $599,232,000 0 $192,000 -2,454 $192,000 231 $192,000 $44,352,000
D5 236 $192,000 $45,312,000 0 $192,000 -182 $192,000 24 $192,000 $4,608,000
D6 1,095 $192,000 $210,240,000 0 $192,000 -861 $192,000 78 $192,000 $14,976,000
D7 4,559 $192,000 $875,328,000 0 $192,000 -3,385 $192,000 1,264 $192,000 $242,688,000
D8 1,730 $192,000 $332,160,000 0 $192,000 -1,281 $192,000 308 $192,000 $59,136,000
D9 10 $192,000 $1,920,000 0 $192,000 -8 $192,000 0 $192,000 $0

D10 482 $192,000 $92,544,000 0 $192,000 -377 $192,000 44 $192,000 $8,448,000
D11 2,228 $192,000 $427,776,000 0 $192,000 -1,691 $192,000 280 $192,000 $53,760,000
D12 1,559 $192,000 $299,328,000 0 $192,000 -1,170 $192,000 214 $192,000 $41,088,000
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 16,470 N/A $3,162,240,000 0 N/A 0 N/A 2,505 N/A $480,960,000

Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation

Current Inventory
16,470 Each

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
16,470 Each

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0
$0

Maintenance Performance Gap
SHOPP Performance Gap

$0
$480,960,000

Total $480,960,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 13 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 9.00 % per Year
Into Poor 2.68 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 11,726 45.08%
Fair 13,148 50.54%
Poor 1,140 4.38%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 1,178 4.53%
Fair 20,175 77.55%
Poor 4,661 17.92%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 5,855 22.51%
Fix Poor to Good 669 2.57%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 15,609 60.00%

Fair 10,145 39.00%
Poor 260 1.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $707,872 15.04%
Fix Poor to Good $1,167,412 20.00%

Add New $1,103,000 20.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 4,598 17.68%
Fix Poor to Good 3,732 14.35%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 1,063 $1,323,600 $1,406,986,800 0 $1,323,600 415 $891,152 68 $1,155,600 $448,408,880
D2 934 $1,323,600 $1,236,242,400 0 $1,323,600 343 $990,328 91 $1,016,400 $432,174,904
D3 1,792 $1,323,600 $2,371,891,200 0 $1,323,600 652 $994,376 75 $1,274,400 $743,913,152
D4 3,470 $1,323,600 $4,592,892,000 0 $1,323,600 73 $481,292 1,004 $1,363,200 $1,403,787,116
D5 1,170 $1,323,600 $1,548,612,000 0 $1,323,600 440 $868,888 43 $1,188,000 $433,394,720
D6 2,100 $1,323,600 $2,779,560,000 0 $1,323,600 370 $824,360 327 $1,236,000 $709,185,200
D7 4,424 $1,323,600 $5,855,606,400 0 $1,323,600 -423 $412,476 759 $1,662,000 $1,261,458,000
D8 4,212 $1,323,600 $5,575,003,200 0 $1,323,600 368 $714,052 747 $1,254,000 $1,199,509,136
D9 1,435 $1,323,600 $1,899,366,000 0 $1,323,600 705 $699,884 51 $1,178,400 $553,516,620

D10 1,303 $1,323,600 $1,724,650,800 0 $1,323,600 273 $915,440 110 $1,257,600 $388,251,120
D11 2,741 $1,323,600 $3,627,987,600 0 $1,323,600 718 $684,704 171 $1,758,000 $792,235,472
D12 1,370 $1,323,600 $1,813,332,000 0 $1,323,600 241 $689,764 286 $1,539,600 $606,558,724
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 26,014 N/A $34,432,130,400 0 N/A 4,598 N/A 3,732 N/A $8,972,393,044

Pavement Class I

Current Inventory
26,014 Lane Miles

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
26,014 Lane Miles

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$3,647,432,450
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$67,866,480

$8,904,525,795
Total $12,619,824,725

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 14 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 8.78 % per Year
Into Poor 3.37 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 5,967 35.60%
Fair 9,657 57.62%
Poor 1,135 6.77%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 730 4.36%
Fair 11,635 69.43%
Poor 4,394 26.22%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 2,809 16.76%
Fix Poor to Good 290 1.73%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 9,215 55.00%

Fair 7,207 43.00%
Poor 337 2.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $253,274 15.31%
Fix Poor to Good $612,184 20.00%

Add New $595,000 20.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 2,118 12.64%
Fix Poor to Good 3,767 22.48%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 732 $714,000 $522,648,000 0 $714,000 160 $282,250 129 $600,000 $122,560,000
D2 1,886 $714,000 $1,346,604,000 0 $714,000 420 $282,250 243 $600,000 $264,345,000
D3 1,848 $714,000 $1,319,472,000 0 $714,000 366 $301,237 299 $904,800 $380,787,942
D4 2,078 $714,000 $1,483,692,000 0 $714,000 -179 $291,519 876 $748,800 $655,948,800
D5 1,374 $714,000 $981,036,000 0 $714,000 77 $284,642 273 $638,400 $196,200,634
D6 1,536 $714,000 $1,096,704,000 0 $714,000 405 $308,712 264 $1,024,800 $395,575,560
D7 1,586 $714,000 $1,132,404,000 0 $714,000 -280 $290,398 512 $730,800 $374,169,600
D8 1,947 $714,000 $1,390,158,000 0 $714,000 103 $283,446 407 $619,200 $281,209,338
D9 627 $714,000 $447,678,000 0 $714,000 252 $282,250 13 $600,000 $78,927,000

D10 1,589 $714,000 $1,134,546,000 0 $714,000 123 $292,939 348 $771,600 $304,548,297
D11 1,041 $714,000 $743,274,000 0 $714,000 212 $289,202 247 $711,600 $237,076,024
D12 515 $714,000 $367,710,000 0 $714,000 -40 $282,624 156 $606,000 $94,536,000
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 16,759 N/A $11,965,926,000 0 N/A 2,118 N/A 3,767 N/A $3,385,884,195

Pavement Class II

Current Inventory
16,759 Lane Miles

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
16,759 Lane Miles

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$1,675,788,481
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$91,179,900

$3,294,704,920
Total $5,061,673,301

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 15 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 9.00 % per Year
Into Poor 4.34 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 2,580 37.55%
Fair
Poor

3,734
557

54.34%
8.11%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 259 3.77%
Fair
Poor

4,435
2,177

64.55%
31.68%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 228 3.32%
Fix Poor to Good 22 0.32%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 3,092 45.00%

Fair 3,641 53.00%
Poor 138 2.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $107,000 16.68%
Fix Poor to Good $400,000 20.00%

Add New $400,000 20.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 754 10.97%
Fix Poor to Good 2,017 29.36%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 546 $480,000 $262,080,000 0 $480,000 7 $124,850 223 $480,000 $107,913,950
D2 1,181 $480,000 $566,880,000 0 $480,000 200 $124,850 219 $480,000 $130,090,000
D3 699 $480,000 $335,520,000 0 $480,000 19 $124,850 272 $480,000 $132,932,150
D4 366 $480,000 $175,680,000 0 $480,000 -98 $124,850 246 $480,000 $118,080,000
D5 646 $480,000 $310,080,000 0 $480,000 23 $124,850 251 $480,000 $123,351,550
D6 1,399 $480,000 $671,520,000 0 $480,000 146 $124,850 407 $480,000 $213,588,100
D7 247 $480,000 $118,560,000 0 $480,000 -90 $124,850 158 $480,000 $75,840,000
D8 411 $480,000 $197,280,000 0 $480,000 55 $124,850 71 $480,000 $40,946,750
D9 420 $480,000 $201,600,000 0 $480,000 148 $124,850 19 $480,000 $27,597,800

D10 581 $480,000 $278,880,000 0 $480,000 45 $124,850 116 $480,000 $61,298,250
D11 375 $480,000 $180,000,000 0 $480,000 111 $124,850 35 $480,000 $30,658,350
D12 0 $480,000 $0 0 $480,000 0 $124,850 0 $480,000 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 6,871 N/A $3,298,080,000 0 N/A 754 N/A 2,017 N/A $1,062,296,900

Pavement Class III

Current Inventory
6,871 Lane Miles

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
6,871 Lane Miles

Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work
Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects

$0
$197,159,070

Estimated Costs
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$74,193,600

$988,103,300
Total $1,259,455,970

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 16 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Relinquishments

Current Need
N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027)
N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$15,600,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$13,000,000
Total $28,600,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 17 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 91 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 91 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 19 20.88%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 91 100.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $3,369,000 47.82%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 72 79.12%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $4,980,000 $0
D2 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 $4,980,000 $9,960,000
D3 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 $4,980,000 $9,960,000
D4 43 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 43 $4,980,000 $214,140,000
D5 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 6 $4,980,000 $29,880,000
D6 2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 $4,980,000 $4,980,000
D7 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8 $4,980,000 $39,840,000
D8 11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 10 $4,980,000 $49,800,000
D9 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $4,980,000 $0

D10 4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $4,980,000 $0
D11 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $4,980,000 $0
D12 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $4,980,000 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 91 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 72 N/A $358,560,000

Roadway Protective Betterments

Current Need
91 Locations 91

Projected Need (in 2027)
Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$108,068,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$358,560,000
Total $466,628,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 18 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 6.79 % per Year
Into Poor 20.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 28 32.56%
Fair 33 38.37%
Poor 25 29.07%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 9 10.47%
Fair 19 22.09%
Poor 58 67.44%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 8 9.30%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 77 80.00%

Fair 20 20.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $7,840,000 104.08%
Fix Poor to Good $7,840,000 104.08%

Add New $18,000,000 43.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 4 4.65%
Fix Poor to Good 50 58.14%

Add New 11 12.79%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 6 $25,740,000 $154,440,000 0 $25,740,000 -1 $16,000,000 6 $16,000,000 $96,000,000
D2 20 $25,740,000 $514,800,000 0 $25,740,000 0 $16,000,000 14 $16,000,000 $224,000,000
D3 11 $25,740,000 $283,140,000 0 $25,740,000 1 $16,000,000 7 $16,000,000 $128,000,000
D4 3 $25,740,000 $77,220,000 0 $25,740,000 1 $16,000,000 0 $16,000,000 $16,000,000
D5 5 $25,740,000 $128,700,000 0 $25,740,000 1 $16,000,000 2 $16,000,000 $48,000,000
D6 10 $25,740,000 $257,400,000 4 $25,740,000 0 $16,000,000 5 $16,000,000 $182,960,000
D7 0 $25,740,000 $0 0 $25,740,000 0 $16,000,000 0 $16,000,000 $0
D8 15 $25,740,000 $386,100,000 4 $25,740,000 -2 $16,000,000 8 $16,000,000 $230,960,000
D9 4 $25,740,000 $102,960,000 0 $25,740,000 -1 $16,000,000 4 $16,000,000 $64,000,000

D10 6 $25,740,000 $154,440,000 1 $25,740,000 -1 $16,000,000 2 $16,000,000 $57,740,000
D11 6 $25,740,000 $154,440,000 2 $25,740,000 1 $16,000,000 2 $16,000,000 $99,480,000
D12 0 $25,740,000 $0 0 $25,740,000 0 $16,000,000 0 $16,000,000 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 86 N/A $2,213,640,000 11 N/A 4 N/A 50 N/A $1,147,140,000

Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation

Current Inventory
86 Locations

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
86 Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$45,000,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$1,147,140,000
Total $1,192,140,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 19 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 5.00 % per Year
Into Poor 5.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 843,614 21.16%
Fair 600,776 15.07%
Poor 2,541,949 63.77%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 519,187 12.71%
Fair 722,196 17.68%
Poor 2,842,339 69.60%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 15,927 0.40%

Add New 97,383 2.44%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 2,450,232 60.00%

Fair 1,633,490 40.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $450 78.00%
Fix Poor to Good $450 78.00%

Add New $450 78.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 1,134 0.03%
Fix Poor to Good 2,826,412 70.90%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 200,772 $801 $160,818,372 0 $801 -69,938 $801 190,401 $801 $152,511,201
D2 364,294 $801 $291,799,494 0 $801 -94,731 $801 277,040 $801 $221,909,040
D3 491,952 $801 $394,053,552 0 $801 -146,810 $801 414,255 $801 $331,818,255
D4 485,907 $801 $389,211,507 0 $801 -133,296 $801 389,470 $801 $311,965,470
D5 173,263 $801 $138,783,663 0 $801 -51,517 $801 150,893 $801 $120,865,293
D6 284,717 $801 $228,058,317 0 $801 -68,351 $801 204,999 $801 $164,204,199
D7 596,261 $801 $477,605,061 0 $801 -69,952 $801 235,632 $801 $188,741,232
D8 398,480 $801 $319,182,480 0 $801 -76,826 $801 212,948 $801 $170,571,348
D9 156,429 $801 $125,299,629 0 $801 -29,332 $801 120,539 $801 $96,551,739

D10 246,213 $801 $197,216,613 0 $801 -67,335 $801 202,865 $801 $162,494,865
D11 216,712 $801 $173,586,312 0 $801 -6,851 $801 136,878 $801 $109,639,278
D12 212,500 $801 $170,212,500 0 $801 1,134 $801 44,270 $801 $36,368,604
HQ 256,222 $801 $205,233,822 0 $801 -97,489 $801 246,222 $801 $197,223,822

Statewide Totals 4,083,722 N/A $3,271,061,322 0 N/A 1,134 N/A 2,826,412 N/A $2,264,864,346

Transportation Related Facilities

Current Inventory
3,986,339 SF

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
4,083,722 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$122,178,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$2,264,864,346
Total $2,387,042,346

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 20 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 6.92 % per Year
Into Poor 20.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 13 28.89%
Fair 6 13.33%
Poor 26 57.78%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 4 8.89%
Fair 9 20.00%
Poor 32 71.11%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 24 53.33%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 35 80.00%

Fair 10 20.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $1,826,510 60.00%
Fix Poor to Good $1,826,510 60.00%

Add New $1,826,510 60.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 2 4.44%
Fix Poor to Good 8 17.78%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 3 $2,922,416 $8,767,248 0 $2,922,416 -1 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D2 15 $2,922,416 $43,836,240 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 3 $2,922,416 $8,767,248
D3 4 $2,922,416 $11,689,664 0 $2,922,416 -1 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D4 0 $2,922,416 $0 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D5 4 $2,922,416 $11,689,664 0 $2,922,416 -1 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D6 6 $2,922,416 $17,534,496 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D7 0 $2,922,416 $0 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D8 9 $2,922,416 $26,301,744 0 $2,922,416 1 $2,922,416 4 $2,922,416 $14,612,080
D9 3 $2,922,416 $8,767,248 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 1 $2,922,416 $2,922,416

D10 0 $2,922,416 $0 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
D11 1 $2,922,416 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 1 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $2,922,416
D12 0 $2,922,416 $0 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 0 $2,922,416 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 45 N/A $131,508,720 0 N/A 2 N/A 8 N/A $29,224,160

Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs

Current Inventory
45 Locations

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
45 Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$66,353,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$29,224,160
Total $95,577,160

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 21 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair
Poor

N/A
208,216

N/A
100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 208,216 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 11,209 5.38%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 52,054 25.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 156,162 75.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $7,500 100.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 41,043 19.71%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 5,460 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,228 $15,000 $18,420,000
D2 8,180 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,787 $15,000 $26,805,000
D3 18,140 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -198 $15,000 $0
D4 48,720 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 11,359 $15,000 $170,385,000
D5 12,127 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2,659 $15,000 $39,885,000
D6 19,494 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3,427 $15,000 $51,405,000
D7 36,900 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8,248 $15,000 $123,720,000
D8 21,044 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4,606 $15,000 $69,090,000
D9 1,741 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 196 $15,000 $2,940,000

D10 10,600 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,842 $15,000 $27,630,000
D11 12,567 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2,679 $15,000 $40,185,000
D12 13,243 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3,012 $15,000 $45,180,000
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 208,216 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 41,043 N/A $615,645,000

ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure

Current Need
208,216 Locations

Projected Need (in 2027)
208,216 Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$356,299,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$615,645,000
Total $971,944,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 22 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Advance Mitigation

Current Need
N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027)
N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$40,000,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$260,000,000
Total $300,000,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 23 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 1,396,094 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 2,423,621 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 1,074,593 76.97%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 2,181,259 90.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 242,362 10.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $400 46.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 1,106,666 79.27%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 166,431 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 116,474 $584 $68,020,816
D2 47,503 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 42,753 $584 $24,967,752
D3 753,353 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 303,122 $584 $177,023,248
D4 125,873 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 92,802 $584 $54,196,368
D5 215,680 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 125,438 $584 $73,255,792
D6 91,071 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 14,377 $584 $8,396,168
D7 284,999 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 164,468 $584 $96,049,312
D8 476,397 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 77,047 $584 $44,995,448
D9 10,507 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 9,456 $584 $5,522,304

D10 52,559 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 44,483 $584 $25,978,072
D11 20,681 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 16,815 $584 $9,819,960
D12 178,567 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 99,431 $584 $58,067,704
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 2,423,621 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,106,666 N/A $646,292,944

Bridge Scour Mitigation

Current Need
1,396,094 SF

Projected Need (in 2027)
2,423,621 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$201,143,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$646,292,944
Total $847,435,944

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 24 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 15,813,181 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 18,369,006 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 3,832,374 24.24%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 12,858,302 70.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 5,510,704 30.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $200 43.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 9,174,565 58.02%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 976,895 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 208,783 $286 $59,711,938
D2 689,309 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 482,516 $286 $137,999,576
D3 733,283 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 155,915 $286 $44,591,690
D4 5,136,395 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3,401,736 $286 $972,896,496
D5 441,349 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 74,872 $286 $21,413,392
D6 217,223 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -39,229 $286 $0
D7 6,930,259 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 4,004,960 $286 $1,145,418,560
D8 1,294,146 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 605,536 $286 $173,183,296
D9 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $286 $0

D10 1,049,231 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -107,275 $286 $0
D11 480,911 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 240,247 $286 $68,710,642
D12 420,005 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -2,133 $286 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 18,369,006 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 9,174,565 N/A $2,623,925,590

Bridge Seismic Restoration

Current Need
15,813,181 SF

Projected Need (in 2027)
18,369,006 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$465,295,100
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$2,623,925,590
Total $3,089,220,690

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 25 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New N/A N/A

Fair N/A N/A
Poor N/A N/A

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good N/A N/A

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D6 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

D10 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D11 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
D12 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Hazardous Waste Mitigation

Current Need
N/A N/A

Projected Need (in 2027)
N/A N/A

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$5,074,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0
$0

Total $5,074,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 26 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 3.87 % per Year
Into Poor 5.83 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 6,256 20.98%
Fair 10,273 34.45%
Poor 13,288 44.57%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 3,838 12.62%
Fair 7,297 23.99%
Poor 19,282 63.39%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 589 1.98%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 18,248 60.00%

Fair 9,126 30.00%
Poor 3,043 10.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $82,000 48.00%
Fix Poor to Good $82,000 48.00%

Add New $82,000 48.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 324 1.09%
Fix Poor to Good 15,651 52.49%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 85 $121,360 $10,315,600 0 $121,360 -26 $121,360 8 $121,360 $970,880
D2 371 $121,360 $45,024,560 0 $121,360 -111 $121,360 54 $121,360 $6,553,440
D3 1,423 $121,360 $172,695,280 0 $121,360 61 $121,360 672 $121,360 $88,956,880
D4 4,446 $121,360 $539,566,560 0 $121,360 189 $121,360 1,757 $121,360 $236,166,560
D5 1,020 $121,360 $123,787,200 0 $121,360 -7 $121,360 499 $121,360 $60,558,640
D6 2,116 $121,360 $256,797,760 0 $121,360 -14 $121,360 1,056 $121,360 $128,156,160
D7 9,669 $121,360 $1,173,429,840 0 $121,360 -1,485 $121,360 6,518 $121,360 $791,024,480
D8 3,100 $121,360 $376,216,000 0 $121,360 -21 $121,360 1,041 $121,360 $126,335,760
D9 11 $121,360 $1,334,960 0 $121,360 8 $121,360 -1 $121,360 $970,880

D10 726 $121,360 $88,107,360 0 $121,360 66 $121,360 248 $121,360 $38,107,040
D11 4,496 $121,360 $545,634,560 0 $121,360 -470 $121,360 2,641 $121,360 $320,511,760
D12 2,954 $121,360 $358,497,440 0 $121,360 -19 $121,360 1,157 $121,360 $140,413,520
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 30,417 N/A $3,691,407,120 0 N/A 324 N/A 15,651 N/A $1,938,726,000

Roadside Rehabilitation

Current Inventory
29,817 Acre

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
30,417 Acre

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$86,516,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$1,938,726,000
Total $2,025,242,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 27 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 16,500 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 16,500 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 1,782 10.80%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 16,500 100.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $135,439 48.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 14,718 89.20%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 750 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 725 $200,450 $145,326,250
D2 1,080 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,049 $200,450 $210,272,050
D3 780 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 773 $200,450 $154,947,850
D4 2,700 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2,663 $200,450 $533,798,350
D5 130 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 103 $200,450 $20,646,350
D6 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $200,450 $0
D7 7,780 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 6,356 $200,450 $1,274,060,200
D8 630 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 526 $200,450 $105,436,700
D9 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $200,450 $0

D10 220 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 220 $200,450 $44,099,000
D11 1,760 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,649 $200,450 $330,542,050
D12 670 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 654 $200,450 $131,094,300
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 16,500 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 14,718 N/A $2,950,223,100

Storm Water Mitigation

Current Need
16,500 Acre

Projected Need (in 2027)
16,500 Acre

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$493,466,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$2,950,223,100
Total $3,443,689,100

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 28 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 30 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 30 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 30 100.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $357,000 40.06%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 30 100.00%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 $500,000 $2,500,000
D2 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 $500,000 $2,500,000
D3 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 $500,000 $500,000
D4 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 $500,000 $1,500,000
D5 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 $500,000 $1,500,000
D6 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $500,000 $0
D7 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 $500,000 $500,000
D8 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 $500,000 $2,500,000
D9 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 $500,000 $1,500,000

D10 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 $500,000 $500,000
D11 2 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 2 $500,000 $1,000,000
D12 1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 $500,000 $500,000
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 30 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 30 N/A $15,000,000

Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure

Current Need
30 Locations

Projected Need (in 2027)
30 Locations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0
$0

Maintenance Performance Gap
SHOPP Performance Gap

$0
$15,000,000

Total $15,000,000

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 29 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 6.25 % per Year
Into Poor 5.65 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 8 14.81%
Fair 46 85.19%
Poor 0 0.00%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 3 5.56%
Fair 25 46.30%
Poor 26 48.15%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 9 16.67%
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 33 60.00%

Fair 21 40.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $1,562,667 100.00%
Fix Poor to Good $1,562,667 100.00%

Add New $1,562,667 100.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 2 3.70%
Fix Poor to Good 26 48.15%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 3 $3,125,334 $9,376,002 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 2 $3,125,334 $6,250,668
D2 4 $3,125,334 $12,501,336 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 2 $3,125,334 $6,250,668
D3 5 $3,125,334 $15,626,670 0 $3,125,334 -1 $3,125,334 3 $3,125,334 $9,376,002
D4 13 $3,125,334 $40,629,342 0 $3,125,334 2 $3,125,334 4 $3,125,334 $18,752,004
D5 0 $3,125,334 $0 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 $0
D6 3 $3,125,334 $9,376,002 0 $3,125,334 -1 $3,125,334 2 $3,125,334 $6,250,668
D7 6 $3,125,334 $18,752,004 0 $3,125,334 -3 $3,125,334 3 $3,125,334 $9,376,002
D8 6 $3,125,334 $18,752,004 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 2 $3,125,334 $6,250,668
D9 0 $3,125,334 $0 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 $0

D10 5 $3,125,334 $15,626,670 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 3 $3,125,334 $9,376,002
D11 7 $3,125,334 $21,877,338 0 $3,125,334 0 $3,125,334 4 $3,125,334 $12,501,336
D12 2 $3,125,334 $6,250,668 0 $3,125,334 -2 $3,125,334 1 $3,125,334 $3,125,334
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 54 N/A $168,768,036 0 N/A 2 N/A 26 N/A $87,509,352

Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities

Current Inventory
54 Stations

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
54 Stations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$41,772,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$87,509,352
Total $129,281,352

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 30 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair N/A % per Year
Into Poor N/A % per Year

Current Need
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 1,010,962 100.00%

Projected Need (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good N/A N/A
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 1,010,962 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 10,303 1.02%

Add New N/A N/A

Target Need (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 101,096 10.00%

Fair
Poor

N/A
909,866

N/A
90.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $4,968 40.00%

Add New N/A N/A

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 91,776 9.08%

Add New N/A N/A

District Breakdown

District Projected Need Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $6,955 $0
D2 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $6,955 $0
D3 40,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,351 $6,955 $9,396,205
D4 215,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 20,432 $6,955 $142,104,560
D5 5,564 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 209 $6,955 $1,453,595
D6 8,136 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 814 $6,955 $5,661,370
D7 460,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 44,539 $6,955 $309,768,745
D8 77,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5,201 $6,955 $36,172,955
D9 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 0 $6,955 $0

D10 5,262 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -983 $6,955 $0
D11 90,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 8,388 $6,955 $58,338,540
D12 110,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 10,842 $6,955 $75,406,110
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 1,010,962 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 91,776 N/A $638,302,080

Operational Improvements

Current Need
1,010,962 Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay

Projected Need (in 2027)
1,010,962 Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$294,700,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$638,302,080
Total $933,002,080

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 31 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 6.67 % per Year
Into Poor 20.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 0 0.00%
Fair 0 0.00%
Poor 86,877 100.00%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 0 0.00%
Fair 0 0.00%
Poor 86,877 100.00%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 7,811 8.99%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 0 0.00%

Fair 86,877 100.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $6,200 30.00%
Fix Poor to Good $6,200 30.00%

Add New $6,200 30.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 0 0.00%
Fix Poor to Good 79,066 91.01%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 4,185 $8,060 $33,731,100 0 $8,060 -4,185 $8,060 4,185 $8,060 $33,731,100
D2 7,407 $8,060 $59,700,420 0 $8,060 -7,407 $8,060 7,087 $8,060 $57,121,220
D3 6,864 $8,060 $55,323,840 0 $8,060 -6,864 $8,060 6,253 $8,060 $50,399,180
D4 13,894 $8,060 $111,985,640 0 $8,060 -13,894 $8,060 12,670 $8,060 $102,120,200
D5 4,607 $8,060 $37,132,420 0 $8,060 -4,607 $8,060 3,443 $8,060 $27,750,580
D6 7,702 $8,060 $62,078,120 0 $8,060 -7,702 $8,060 7,192 $8,060 $57,967,520
D7 17,373 $8,060 $140,026,380 0 $8,060 -17,373 $8,060 16,703 $8,060 $134,626,180
D8 8,533 $8,060 $68,775,980 0 $8,060 -8,533 $8,060 7,432 $8,060 $59,901,920
D9 917 $8,060 $7,391,020 0 $8,060 -917 $8,060 917 $8,060 $7,391,020

D10 4,608 $8,060 $37,140,480 0 $8,060 -4,608 $8,060 4,468 $8,060 $36,012,080
D11 6,878 $8,060 $55,436,680 0 $8,060 -6,878 $8,060 4,915 $8,060 $39,614,900
D12 3,909 $8,060 $31,506,540 0 $8,060 -3,909 $8,060 3,801 $8,060 $30,636,060
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 86,877 N/A $700,228,620 0 N/A 0 N/A 79,066 N/A $637,271,960

Sign Panel Replacement

Current Inventory
86,877 Each

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
86,877 Each

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$63,201,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$637,271,960
Total $700,472,960

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 32 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair NA % per Year
Into Poor 4.73 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 11,081 58.83%
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 7,756 41.17%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 7,486 36.55%
Fair N/A N/A
Poor 12,997 63.45%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 2,300 12.21%

Add New 1,646 8.74%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 19,364 90.00%

Fair N/A N/A
Poor 2,153 10.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good $85,176 37.00%

Add New $85,176 37.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good N/A N/A
Fix Poor to Good 8,544 45.36%

Add New 1,034 5.49%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 284 $116,691 $33,140,244 21 $116,691 N/A N/A 98 $116,691 $13,886,229
D2 400 $116,691 $46,676,400 19 $116,691 N/A N/A 200 $116,691 $25,555,329
D3 2,252 $116,691 $262,788,132 82 $116,691 N/A N/A 364 $116,691 $52,044,186
D4 4,451 $116,691 $519,391,641 225 $116,691 N/A N/A 1,581 $116,691 $210,743,946
D5 1,134 $116,691 $132,327,594 55 $116,691 N/A N/A 393 $116,691 $52,277,568
D6 1,002 $116,691 $116,924,382 84 $116,691 N/A N/A 541 $116,691 $72,931,875
D7 4,174 $116,691 $487,068,234 195 $116,691 N/A N/A 2,115 $116,691 $269,556,210
D8 2,080 $116,691 $242,717,280 129 $116,691 N/A N/A 992 $116,691 $130,810,611
D9 183 $116,691 $21,354,453 9 $116,691 N/A N/A 82 $116,691 $10,618,881

D10 1,324 $116,691 $154,498,884 67 $116,691 N/A N/A 504 $116,691 $66,630,561
D11 1,598 $116,691 $186,472,218 74 $116,691 N/A N/A 832 $116,691 $105,722,046
D12 1,601 $116,691 $186,822,291 74 $116,691 N/A N/A 842 $116,691 $106,888,956
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 20,483 N/A $2,390,181,753 1,034 N/A N/A N/A 8,544 N/A $1,117,666,398

Transportation Management Systems

Current Inventory
18,837 Each

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
20,483 Each

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$692,328,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$1,117,666,398
Total $1,809,994,398

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 33 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 0.00 % per Year
Into Poor 0.00 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 193,664,987 78.80%
Fair 20,757,365 8.45%
Poor 31,333,976 12.75%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 193,664,987 78.80%
Fair 20,757,365 8.45%
Poor 31,333,976 12.75%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good
Fix Poor to Good

Add New

571,024
1,008,440

0

0.23%
0.41%
0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 184,317,245 75.00%

Fair 36,863,449 15.00%
Poor 24,575,634 10.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $300 40.00%
Fix Poor to Good $400 40.00%

Add New $400 40.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 233,202 0.09%
Fix Poor to Good 10,142,453 4.13%

Add New 0 0.00%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap 'Add New'

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap 'Fix Fair'
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap 'Fix Poor'

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 5,472,154 $560 $3,064,406,240 0 $560 -510,047 $420 35,327 $560 $19,783,120
D2 5,657,506 $560 $3,168,203,360 0 $560 -596,320 $420 -211,909 $560 $0
D3 23,052,229 $560 $12,909,248,240 0 $560 233,202 $420 586,477 $560 $426,371,960
D4 53,117,342 $560 $29,745,711,520 0 $560 -3,765,127 $420 4,337,012 $560 $2,428,726,720
D5 7,567,833 $560 $4,237,986,480 0 $560 -605,365 $420 42,813 $560 $23,975,280
D6 10,932,061 $560 $6,121,954,160 0 $560 -950,769 $420 489,534 $560 $274,139,040
D7 63,052,408 $560 $35,309,348,480 0 $560 -3,279,742 $420 4,651,290 $560 $2,604,722,400
D8 21,442,325 $560 $12,007,702,000 0 $560 -2,137,376 $420 -1,657,241 $560 $0
D9 984,610 $560 $551,381,600 0 $560 -84,519 $420 -71,810 $560 $0

D10 9,398,628 $560 $5,263,231,680 0 $560 -546,165 $420 -256,980 $560 $0
D11 25,492,126 $560 $14,275,590,560 0 $560 -2,457,955 $420 -861,896 $560 $0
D12 19,587,106 $560 $10,968,779,360 0 $560 -1,976,925 $420 -1,332,715 $560 $0
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 245,756,328 N/A $137,623,543,680 0 N/A 233,202 N/A 10,142,453 N/A $5,777,718,520

Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades

Current Inventory
245,756,328 SF

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
245,756,328 SF

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$129,476,800
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$5,777,718,520
Total $5,907,195,320

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



Appendix B - Performance Management Sheets 34 of 34

Effective Annual Deterioration Rate
Into Fair 6.00 % per Year
Into Poor 5.26 % per Year

Current Condition
Good 5 2.84%
Fair 171 97.16%
Poor 0 0.00%

Projected Condition (in 2027) - Do Nothing Scenario
Good 2 1.14%
Fair 84 47.73%
Poor 90 51.14%

Pipelined Projects (in any SHOPP or 2018 PID Workplan)
Fix Fair to Good 12 6.82%
Fix Poor to Good 0 0.00%

Add New 0 0.00%

Target Condition (in 2027) - Goal
Good or New 163 90.00%

Fair 17 10.00%
Poor 0 0.00%

Average Unit Cost* Support Ratio**
Fix Fair to Good $1,232,667 100.00%
Fix Poor to Good $1,232,667 100.00%

Add New $1,232,667 100.00%

Performance Gap for the Last 5 Years
Fix Fair to Good 55 31.25%
Fix Poor to Good 90 51.14%

Add New 4 2.27%

District Breakdown

District Projected Quantity Replacement
Total Unit Cost* Estimated Value New Gap "Add New"

Total Unit Cost* Fair Gap "Fix Fair"
Total Unit Cost* Poor Gap "Fix Poor"

Total Unit Cost*
Goal Constrained

Need

D1 3 $2,465,334 $7,396,002 0 $2,465,334 1 $2,465,334 2 $2,465,334 $7,396,002
D2 10 $2,465,334 $24,653,340 0 $2,465,334 2 $2,465,334 5 $2,465,334 $17,257,338
D3 15 $2,465,334 $36,980,010 0 $2,465,334 4 $2,465,334 6 $2,465,334 $24,653,340
D4 36 $2,465,334 $88,752,024 4 $2,465,334 10 $2,465,334 18 $2,465,334 $78,890,688
D5 3 $2,465,334 $7,396,002 0 $2,465,334 1 $2,465,334 2 $2,465,334 $7,396,002
D6 11 $2,465,334 $27,118,674 0 $2,465,334 3 $2,465,334 6 $2,465,334 $22,188,006
D7 22 $2,465,334 $54,237,348 0 $2,465,334 8 $2,465,334 11 $2,465,334 $46,841,346
D8 29 $2,465,334 $71,494,686 0 $2,465,334 9 $2,465,334 15 $2,465,334 $59,168,016
D9 1 $2,465,334 $2,465,334 0 $2,465,334 0 $2,465,334 1 $2,465,334 $2,465,334

D10 13 $2,465,334 $32,049,342 0 $2,465,334 5 $2,465,334 7 $2,465,334 $29,584,008
D11 21 $2,465,334 $51,772,014 0 $2,465,334 7 $2,465,334 11 $2,465,334 $44,376,012
D12 12 $2,465,334 $29,584,008 0 $2,465,334 5 $2,465,334 6 $2,465,334 $27,118,674
HQ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Statewide Totals 176 N/A $433,898,784 4 N/A 55 N/A 90 N/A $367,334,766

Weigh-In-Motion Scales

Current Inventory
176 Stations

Projected Inventory (in 2027)
176 Stations

Estimated Costs
Unfunded Pipelined Maintenance Work

Unfunded Pipelined SHOPP Projects
$0

$11,540,000
Maintenance Performance Gap

SHOPP Performance Gap
$0

$367,334,766
Total $378,874,766

(*) The unit costs represent a multi-year programmatic average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These costs should not be used for project level estimates.
(**) The support ratios represent a multi-year cost-weighted average of a number of activities included within this objective.  These ratios should not be used for project level estimates.



 

2017 State Highway System Management Plan  77

APPENDIX C: GLOSSARY 
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act  
BMP Best Management Practice 
BAT Budget Allocation Tool  
Caltrans California Department of Transportation  
CFMP 
CHCI 
CSFAP 
Commission 

California Freight Mobility Plan  
California Highway Construction Index  
California Sustainable Freight Action Plan 
California Transportation Commission  

CAPM Capital Preventive Maintenance  
CVEF 
CUs 

Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Station  
Compliance Units  

CIAs Cooperative Implementation Agreements  
EV 
CWA 

Electric Vehicles  
Clean Water Act 

Trust Fund 
FAST 

FASTLANE 

FCO 
GHG 

Federal Highway Trust Fund 
Fixing America's Surface Transportation 
Fostering Advancements in Shipping and Transportation for the Long-term 
Achievement of National Efficiencies  
Funding Contribution Only  
Greenhouse Gas  

GPR Ground Penetration Radar 
HM Highway Maintenance  
HUTA 
ICM 

Highway Users Tax Account  
Integrated Corridor Management  

IRI 
LOS 
MVFA 
MAP-21 

International Roughness Index  
Level of Service  
Motor Vehicle Fuel Account  
Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 

MODA Multi-Objective Decision Analysis  
NHFP 
NPDES 
NSHFP 
PaveM 

National Highway Freight Program  
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
National Significant Highway and Freight Projects 
Pavement Management System  

PID Project Initiation Document  
RTPA Regional Transportation Planning Agency 
RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board 
SRRA Safety Roadside Rest Area 
SHA State Highway Account  



2017 State Highway System Management Plan  78 

SHOPP State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
SHS State Highway System  
SHSMP State Highway System Management Plan 
STIP State Transportation Improvement Program  
SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  
TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load  
TMS Transportation Management System  
TOSNET Traffic Operations Systems Network 
TAMP Transportation Asset Management Plan  
TMC Transportation Management Center 
TRF Transportation Related Facility  
USEPA United States Environmental Protection Agency  
WIM Weigh-In-Motion  
ZEV Zero-Emission Vehicle 
 

 



Our Mission
Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated  
and efficient transportation system to

enhance California's economy and livability.

Our Vision
A performance-driven, transparent and accountable 
organization that values its people, resources and  

partners, and meets new challenges through  
leadership, innovation and teamwork.

Safety and Health
Provide a safe transportation system for workers and users,  
and promote health through active transportation and reduced 
pollution in communities.

Sustainability, Livability and Economy
Make long-lasting, smart mobility decisions that improve the 
environment, support a vibrant economy, and build communities, 
not sprawl.

System Performance
Utilize leadership, collaboration and strategic partnerships to 
develop an integrated transportation system that provides reliable 
and accessible mobility for travelers.

Stewardship and Efficiency
Money counts. Responsibly manage California's 
transportation-related assets.

Organizational Excellence
Be a national leader in delivering quality service through excellent  
employee performance, public communication, and accountability.

Integrity     ■     Commitment    ■     Teamwork    ■     Innovation



California Department of Transportation 
1120 N Street, MS 49 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
www.dot.ca.gov 

http://www.dot.ca.gov


STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.9  
Action 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Rick Guevel 
Associate Deputy Director 

Subject: COMMISSION COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED 2017 TEN-YEAR STATE 
HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM PLAN 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve and transmit the 
comments set forth in the recommendation below to the California Department of Transportation 
(Caltrans) in response to the Draft 2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) Plan included in the 2017 State Highway System Management Plan Release 
Copy dated March 8, 2017? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Commission staff recommends the Commission approve the comments listed below and identified 
in the attached draft transmittal letter to Caltrans in response to the proposed 2017 Ten-Year 
SHOPP Plan included in the 2017 State Highway System Management Plan Release Copy dated 
March 8, 2017.  

1. Align the listing of asset classes and performance objectives presented in Table 7 - Ten-Year
SHOPP Needs on page 22 with the asset class listing presented by Caltrans and approved by
the Commission at the March 26, 2015 meeting.  Address the 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan
needs estimate, first and final phases of the Asset Management Plan, and the 2018 SHOPP
Four-Year Program based on this aligned listing.

2. Include in Table 7 - Ten-Year SHOPP Needs on page 22 both the capital outlay and capital
outlay support estimates for each item.

3. Document for each asset class in Appendix B the basis for both the effective annual
deterioration rate and the average unit capital and support cost.

4. Document for the elements in Appendix B the basis for the following good, fair, and poor
Target Condition (in 2027) Goals:

Tab 52



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.9 
May 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Elements 
Target Condition (in 2027) - Goals 
Good or New Fair Poor 

Collision Severity Reduction 10 % N/A 90 % 
Lighting Rehabilitation 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Overhead Sign Structure Rehabilitation 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabilitation 80 % 20 % 0 % 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at Safety 
Roadside Rest Areas 

80 % 20 % 0 % 

Roadside Rehabilitation 60 % 30 % 10 % 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities 60 % 40 % 0 % 
Operational Improvements 10 % N/A 90 % 
Sign Panel Replacement 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales 90 % 10 % 0 % 

5. Document the basis for the cost estimates for Safety Improvements on page 31, Major Damage
Restoration (Emergency Opening) on page 37, Damage Restoration (Permanent Restoration)
on page 38, Relinquishments on page 43, Advance Mitigation on page 47, and Hazardous
Waste Mitigation on page 49.

6. On page 53, in the section titled Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure, describe and include
the statutory reference that supports the installation of new publically accessible electric
vehicle charging stations through the SHOPP.

7. Identify strategies to control cost and improve efficiency in the SHOPP similar to the
maintenance statutory requirements for cost effectiveness found on pages 66 and 67.

8. Compare and contrast the condition of pavement and bridges on the State Highway System
with the same assets on the local transportation system.

9. Describe on page 24 how the cost estimates and performance projections presented in Table 7
- Ten-Year SHOPP Needs on page 22 and Table 11 - Ten-Year Performance Accomplishments
on page 28 will be used to inform projects in Caltrans' planning process and ultimately new
projects that will be proposed by Caltrans for Commission adoption in the 2018 SHOPP.

10. Correct the statement on page 72 in Appendix A: Statutory Requirements under the header
titled California Transportation Commission to, "requires Caltrans to prepare a state highway
operation and protection program and submit to the Commission for adoption no later than January
31 of each even-numbered year."

11. Deliver the final Ten-Year SHOPP Plan as either a stand-alone document which clearly
addresses each of the statutory requirements or as an identified chapter within Caltrans' Final
2017 State Highway System Management Plan.



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.9 
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

In addition, the Commission requests that Caltrans, in its transmittal of the final Ten-Year SHOPP 
Plan to the Governor and Legislature, acknowledge that the submission of the Ten-Year SHOPP 
Plan after the statutory May 1 delivery date is due to Caltrans' process which delayed delivery of 
the draft Ten-Year SHOPP Plan to the Commission for review and comment by the statutory 
January 31 date. 

BACKGROUND: 
California Streets and Highways Code section 164.6 requires Caltrans to biennially prepare a ten-
year plan for the rehabilitation and reconstruction of all state highways and bridges owned by the 
state.  The plan shall address three elements: specific milestones and quantifiable 
accomplishments, such as miles of highways to be repaved and number of bridges to be retrofitted, 
strategies to control cost and improve the efficiency of the program, and a cost estimate for at least 
the first five years of the program.  The ten-year plan is to be delivered to the Commission by 
January 31 of odd-numbered years for review and comment.  The plan was formally transmitted 
to the Commission at the March 15-16, 2017 meeting. 

Caltrans is also required to develop a Five-Year Maintenance plan that addresses the maintenance 
needs of the state highway system.  The maintenance plan shall be updated every two years, 
concurrent with the rehabilitation plan.  The maintenance plan shall include only maintenance 
activities that, if the activities were not performed, could result in increased SHOPP costs in the 
future.  These activities may include roadway, structural, and drainage maintenance.  The 
maintenance plan shall identify any existing backlog in these maintenance activities and 
recommend a strategy, specific activities, and an associated funding level to reduce or prevent any 
backlog during the plan's five-year period.  The maintenance plan shall include specific goals and 
quantifiable accomplishments, such as lane-miles of highway to be repaved and the number of 
bridge decks to be sealed.  The maintenance plan shall contain strategies to control cost and 
improve the efficiency of these maintenance activities, and include a cost estimate for the five 
years of the plan.  

The rehabilitation plan and the maintenance plan shall attempt to balance resources between 
SHOPP activities and maintenance activities in order to achieve identified milestones and goals at 
the lowest possible long-term total cost.  If the maintenance plan recommends increases in 
maintenance spending, it shall identify projected future SHOPP costs that would be avoided by 
increasing maintenance spending.  Caltrans' maintenance division shall develop a budget model 
that allows it to achieve the requirements of this subdivision.  The maintenance plan is to be 
submitted to the Commission by January 31 of odd-numbered years. The Commission is not 
required to review or comment on the Five-Year Maintenance Plan.  

The Commission's comments are limited to the elements of the Draft 2017 Ten-Year State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program Plan Content Summary and Release Copy 2017 State 
Highway System Management Plan documents that are responsive to the requirements of 
California Streets and Highways Code section 164.6.  Caltrans elected to include material in the 
documents beyond these requirements, including the proposed Investment Plan and proposed 
elements of the Asset Management Plan.  The Commission's comments, review and approval 
obligations for the Asset Management Plan are governed by Senate Bill 486 (DeSaulnier, 2015). 
Therefore, the Commission's comments, review and approval of the Caltrans-developed Asset 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.9 
May 17, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Management Plan will be informed by the Asset Management Plan Development Guidelines to be 
considered by the Commission at the June 2017 Commission meeting.   

Attachment 
-  Draft Transmittal Letter Regarding Ten-Year SHOPP Plan to Mr. Malcom Dougherty, 

Caltrans' Director 



BOB ALVARADO, Chair
FRAN INMAN, Vice Chair
YVONNE B. BURKE
LUCETTA DUNN
JAMES EARP
JAMES C. GHIELMETTI
CARL GUARDINO 
CHRISTINE KEHOE
JAMES MADAFFER
JOSEPH TAVAGLIONE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN Jr., Governor 

SENATOR JIM BEALL, Ex Officio
ASSEMBLY MEMBER JIM FRAZIER, Ex Officio

SUSAN BRANSEN, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N STREET, MS-52

SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
P. O. BOX 942873

SACRAMENTO, CA 94273-0001
(916) 654-4245

FAX (916) 653-2134
http://www.catc.ca.gov

May 17, 2017 

Mr. Malcolm Dougherty, Director 
California Department of Transportation 
1120 N Street, MS 49  
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: Ten-Year State Rehabilitation Plan 

Dear Director Dougherty, 

In order to fulfill its statutory responsibilities for effective oversight of all phases of the State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) places significant importance on the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan (Plan).  
This biennial Plan prepared by the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), along 
with the Asset Management Plan, once prepared, will establish the policy foundation and 
performance framework for the Commissions, future SHOPP program adoptions, allocations, 
and decision-making.  

Streets and Highways Code Section 164.6 requires Caltrans to submit the draft Plan to the 
Commission for review and comment not later than January 31 of each odd-numbered year and 
transmittal of the final Plan to the Governor and Legislature by May 1.  Timely submittal to the 
Commission is essential as it provides the Commission the opportunity for a thorough review of 
the draft Plan and development of thoughtful comments and also enough time for Caltrans to 
incorporate and address Commission comments in the final Plan due May 1.   

http://www.catc.ca.gov


Mr. Malcolm Dougherty 
Re: Ten-Year State Rehabilitation Plan 
May 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

Caltrans presented the draft Plan to the Commission on March 15, 2017, as part of the 
Commission's March 15-16, 2017 meeting agenda, therefore the Commissioners received the 
draft Plan over a month later than the statutory due date.   
 
The following comments are provided to Caltrans to incorporate and address in the final SHOPP 
Plan:   

1. Align the listing of asset classes and performance objectives presented in Table 7 - Ten-Year 
SHOPP Needs on page 22 with the asset class listing presented by Caltrans and approved by 
the Commission at the March 26, 2015 meeting.  Address the 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan 
needs estimate, first and final phases of the Asset Management Plan, and the 2018 SHOPP 
Four-Year Program based on this aligned listing.  
 

2. Include in Table 7 - Ten-Year SHOPP Needs on page 22 both the capital outlay and capital 
outlay support estimates for each item. 
 

3. Document for each asset class in Appendix B the basis for both the effective annual 
deterioration rate and the average unit capital and support cost. 
 

4. Document for the elements in Appendix B the basis for the following good, fair, and poor 
Target Condition (in 2027) Goals:  

 Target Condition (in 2027) - Goals 
Elements Good or New Fair Poor 
Collision Severity Reduction  10 % N/A 90 % 
Lighting Rehabilitation 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Overhead Sign Structure Rehabilitation 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabilitation 80 % 20 % 0 % 
Water and Wastewater Treatment at Safety 
Roadside Rest Areas 

80 % 20 % 0 % 

Roadside Rehabilitation 60 % 30 % 10 % 
Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities 60 % 40 % 0 % 
Operational Improvements 10 % N/A 90 %
Sign Panel Replacement 0 % 100 % 0 % 
Weigh-In-Motion Scales 90 % 10 % 0 % 

5. Document the basis for the cost estimates for Safety Improvements on page 31, Major Damage 
Restoration (Emergency Opening) on page 37, Damage Restoration (Permanent Restoration) 
on page 38, Relinquishments on page 43, Advance Mitigation on page 47, and Hazardous 
Waste Mitigation on page 49.     

 
6. On page 53, in the section titled Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure, describe and include 

the statutory reference that supports the installation of new publically accessible electric 
vehicle charging stations through the SHOPP.  

 



Mr. Malcolm Dougherty 
Re: Ten-Year State Rehabilitation Plan 
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

7. Identify strategies to control cost and improve efficiency in the SHOPP similar to the 
maintenance statutory requirements for cost effectiveness found on pages 66 and 67. 

8. Compare and contrast the condition of pavement and bridges on the State Highway System 
with the same assets on the local transportation system.  

 
9. Describe on page 24 how the cost estimates and performance projections presented in Table 7 

- Ten-Year SHOPP Needs on page 22 and Table 11 - Ten-Year Performance Accomplishments 
on page 28 will be used to inform projects in Caltrans' planning process and ultimately new 
projects that will be proposed by Caltrans for Commission adoption in the 2018 SHOPP. 

 
10. Correct the statement on page 72 in Appendix A: Statutory Requirements under the header 

titled California Transportation Commission to, "requires Caltrans to prepare a state highway 
operation and protection program and submit to the Commission for adoption no later than 
January 31 of each even-numbered year."  

 
11. Deliver the final Plan as either a stand-alone document which clearly addresses each of the 

statutory requirements or as an identified chapter within Caltrans' Final 2017 State Highway 
System Management Plan.  

 
The Commission also requests that Caltrans, in its transmittal of the final Ten-Year SHOPP Plan 
to the Governor and Legislature, acknowledge that the submission of the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan 
after the statutory May 1 delivery date is due to Caltrans' process which delayed delivery of the 
draft Ten-Year SHOPP Plan to the Commission for review and comment by the statutory 
January 31 date. 
 
The Commission places a high priority on the Plan as it ultimately, along with the Asset 
Management Plan, is a critical tool to ensure effective, transparent, and accountable use of 
transportation funds to rehabilitate and reconstruct the state highway system.    
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
BOB ALVARADO 
Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
c: Commissioners, California Transportation Commission 
 Susan Bransen, Director, California Transportation Commission 
 Malcolm Dougherty, Director, California Department of Transportation 
 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.26 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: James E. Davis, Chief 
Division of Project Management 

Subject: UPDATE ON PROJECT DELIVERY RELATED TO STORM DAMAGE  

SUMMARY: 

James Davis, Division Chief of Project Management for the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) will make a presentation updating the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) on the effects to project delivery related to the recent storm damage. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its March 2017 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution G-17-03, which increased the 
Department,s State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Major Damage 
Restoration reservation from $250,000,000 to $650,000,000, due to severe storm damage on the 
state highway system, during the months of January and February 2017.  

As part of the approval, the Department agreed to come back to report on how the current 
emergencies affected project delivery.  This discussion will include the following: 

• Report on the current emergencies being worked on by the Department and how these
projects are affecting future project delivery; and

• Impact on the delivery schedules of projects already programmed in the SHOPP as staff
is redirected to assist with related emergency work.

Tab 53



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

M e m o r a n d u m 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.18 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:    AMENDMENT TO THE MAJOR DAMAGE RESTORATION RESERVATION 
RESOLUTION G-17-08, AMENDING RESOLUTION G-17-03 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution G-17-03 to increase the adopted 2016 State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Major Damage Restoration Reservation by an 
additional $205,000,000 above the current $655,000,000 reservation amount to a new total of 
$860,000,000? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve Resolution G-17-08 which will increase 
the SHOPP Major Damage Restoration Reservation by an additional $205,000,000 from $655,000,000 
to $860,000,000, and becomes effective immediately. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the March 2017 meeting, the Commission increased the Major Damage Restoration Reservation 
from $155,000,000 to $655,000,000.  Between January 1 and April 11, 2017, the Department 
contracted for an additional $134,411,000 in emergency projects, thus exceeding the adopted 
Reservation amount by $203,235,000.  As of April 24, 2017, the Department had used $723,824,000 
of those Reservation funds for contracts to respond to emergencies.  The Department is currently 
processing several dozen more emergency response contracts that have not yet been awarded and 
anticipates the need for additional Major Damage Restoration Reservation funding capacity as more 
storms occur through the balance of the rainy season and the spring snow melt commences.  The 
Department is requesting $205,000,000 in additional Reservation capacity above the $655,000,000 
amount at this time, but anticipates additional emergency funding needs in the amount of 
$100,000,000 through June 2017. If the additional funds are needed the Department will make the 
request at the June 2017 Commission meeting. 

The sudden, significant increase in the number of capital projects needed to immediately respond to the 
emergencies is addressed primarily by the Department,s Maintenance Program which has authority to 
issue emergency contracts required to stabilize and reopen state highway system facilities.  The very 
large number of emergency and urgent responses required of the Department,s Maintenance crews 
necessarily reduced the amount of other regular, routine maintenance activities those crews could work 
on and continues to affect workload.  The amount of routine work that has not been done has not been 
quantified. 

Tab 54



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No:.  4.18 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2      

   

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
The work done under emergency contracts does not necessarily restore facilities to pre-disaster 
conditions; the emergency work is focused on getting the facilities reopened as safely and quickly as 
possible.  When a follow-on permanent restoration project is needed, reservation funds from the SHOPP 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) program are used.  The Department will not be able to 
determine the scope, schedule and cost of permanent restoration projects until proper site evaluations 
and project development activities can be conducted.  These activities will take place in future years.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On August 17, 2016, the Commission approved Resolution G-11-16, which amended Resolution  
G-00-11 and that requires the Department to request an amendment to the adopted SHOPP if the annual 
Major Damage Restoration Reservation is not sufficient to fund emergency projects.  As part of the 
conditions set forth in G-11-16, the Department must request additional funding at the next regularly 
scheduled Commission meeting following the need for an increase to the Major Damage Restoration 
Reservation.  Federally funded emergencies are not included in SHOPP programming capacity because 
the specific need for the funds cannot be predicted.  Therefore, a reservation amount is set-aside each 
year to respond to emergencies as they occur and the Department seeks reimbursement for projects 
included in federally approved emergency declarations.  Such projects are granted additional federal 
obligation authority.   

 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1) 
Action Item

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of
Transportation Programming

Subject:  SHOPP AMENDMENT 16H-012 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve California Department 
of Transportation's (Department's) request to amend the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) under SHOPP Amendment 16H-012? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve SHOPP Amendment 16H-012 that 
will amend the SHOPP Program, in accordance with Senate Bill 486, which requires the 
Commission to approve any changes or new projects amended into the SHOPP. 

Since the March 2017 report to the Commission, the Department recommends 132 new capital 
projects to be amended into the 2016 SHOPP, as summarized in Attachment 1.  The 
amendments noted below would be funded from the Major Damage Restoration, Collision 
Reduction, Mobility, Roadside Preservation and 2016 SHOPP programming capacity.  

2016 SHOPP Summary of 
New Proiects by Category No. FY 2016/17 

 ($1,000) 
FY 2017/18 

($1,000) 
FY 2018/19 

($1,000) 
FY 2019/20 

($1,000) 

Major Damage Restoration 122 $265,633 $49,199 $11,946 $21,579
Collision Reduction 7 $3,946 $8,002 $23,843
Mobility 2 $5,215 $16,870
Roadside Preservation 1 $3,550
Total Amendments 132 $265,633 $53,145 $25,163 $65,842

The Department also recommends that the capital projects, as summarized in Attachment 2, 
Long Lead project, as summarized in Attachment 3 be amended into the 2016 SHOPP. 

Tab 55



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.:  2.1a.(1) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

  
  

 

 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In each even numbered year, the Department prepares a four-year SHOPP which defines 
major capital improvements necessary to preserve and protect the State Highway System.  
Periodically, the Department proposes amendments to the SHOPP to address newly 
identified needs prior to the next programming cycle.  Between programming cycles, the 
Department updates scope, schedule and cost to effectively deliver projects.   
 
Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop 
SHOPP projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle.  The 
Commission authorized the Department to program projects for development only when 
appropriate.  Long Lead projects must identify challenges that require additional time beyond the 
typical four years to complete.   
 
Senate Bill 486, approved by Governor September 30, 2014, requires Commission approval of 
projects amended into the SHOPP. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments  
 
 



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 1 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration

1

1122

01-DN-101
21.2

0G210
01 1600 0137

Near Crescent City, at 0.2 mile north 
of Cushing Creek Viaduct.  Restore 
roadway to pre-slide condition.
__________________________
PA&ED: 12/01/2018
R/W:       02/15/2020
RTL:       03/01/2020
BC:         11/05/2020

   $18 (R/W)
  $10,148 (C) 

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,488
$2,276

$116
$3,974
$7,854

201.131
Assembly: 2

Senate: 2
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

2

2470

01-Hum-36
19.0/44.0

0G920
01 1700 0074

Near Bridgeville, from 0.3 mile west 
of Jaymar Lane to 1.7 miles west of 
Trinity County line.  Remove slide 
debris and hazardous trees, stabilize 
slope, support geotechnical 
investigations, and repair roadway.

   $15 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$350
$360

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

3

2468

01-Hum-36
29.0/30.0

0G850
01 1700 0067

Near Bridgeville, 1.3 miles west of    $25 (R/W)
   $900 (C)McClellan Mountain Road to 0.3 mile 

west of McClellan Mountain Road. 
Repair slipout, strengthen 
embankment armament, and repair 
roadway.

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$225
$240

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

4

2465

01-Hum-101
24.0/26.5

0G810
01 1700 0063

Near Miranda, from 1.0 mile south of 
Salmon Creek Road to 1.5 miles 
north of Salmon Creek Road. 
Remove slide debris, repair slipout, 
strengthen embankment armament, 
and repair sinkhole in roadway.

   $75 (R/W)
$4,000 (C)   

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$700
$725

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

3 Location(s)

5

2464

01-Hum-101
28.4/32.0

0G820
01 1700 0064

Near Weott, from 0.5 mile north of 
Route 254 to 0.4 mile north of Pesula
Road.  Remove slide debris, repair 
sinkhole and cracking in asphalt 
roadway, construct soldier pile 
retaining wall, and construct debris 
barrier catchment.

 
   $35 (R/W)

 $3,500 (C)  
16-17 PA&ED

PS&E
RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$30
$700
$730

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

3 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

6

2463

01-Hum-101
R40.5/R42.0

0G830
01 1700 0065

Near Redcrest, from 0.8 mile north of 
Sorenson Road to 2.3 miles north of 
Sorenson Road.  Remove slide 
debris and hazardous trees, stabilize 
slope, construct soldier pile retaining 
walls, repair failed culverts, and 
support Geotechnical investigations 
(drilling).

   $35 (R/W)
   $5,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$20
$750
$770

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

7

2474

01-Hum-101
R50.5

0G960
01 1170 0080

Near Scotia, at 0.1 mile south of 
South Scotia Road.  Stabilize failed 
slope, repair sinkhole adjacent to 
shoulder, repair roadway crossing 
culvert, improve drainage system, 
and repair roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$150
$160

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

8

2467

01-Hum-101
R6.0

0G860
01 1700 0068

Near Benbow, at 0.1 mile north of 
South Fork Eel River Bridge. Replace
failed culvert and repair sinkhole in 
roadway.

 
   $10 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$200
$210

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

9

2477

01-Hum-169
15.0/30.0

0H020
01 1700 0086

Near Pecwan, from 0.5 mile south of    $5 (R/W)
   $700 (C)Pecwan Creek Bridge to Martins 

Ferry School Creek Bridge.  Repair 
embankment slipout, install slope 
drainage, replace damaged culverts, 
support geotechnical investigations, 
and repair roadway. 

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$175
$185

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

10

2471

01-Hum-169
28.0/32.0

0G930
01 1700 0076

Near Martins Ferry, from 1.7 miles 
north of Mitchell Road to 1.4 miles 
north of Weitchpec School Road. 
Remove slide debris, repair slipout, 
strengthen embankment armament, 
repair drainage system, and repair 
roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
  $950 (C) 

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$320
$330

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

11

2475

01-Hum-254
42.4

0G980
01 1700 0082

Near Holmes, at 1.3 miles north of 
Holmes Flat Road.  Remove slide 
debris and hazardous trees, stabilize 
slope, repair drainage, and repair 
roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$175
$185

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 3 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

12

2473

01-Hum-299
30.6

0G950
01 1700 0079

Near Willow Creek, at 0.1 mile north 
of Cedar Creek Road.  Remove slide 
debris, stabilize slope, install rock 
slope protection (RSP), and repair 
roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$350
$360

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

13

2469

01-Hum-299
19.2/19.4

0G910
01 1700 0073

Near Blue Lake, from 0.1 mile to 0.3 
mile east of Bair Road.  Remove 
slide debris, stabilize saturated slope 
and repair distressed roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $650 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$180
$190

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

14

3115

01-Lak-20
5.0/21.0

0H040
01 1700 0088

Near Upper Lake, from 0.2 mile east 
of Saratoga Springs Road to Bruner 
Drive.  Remove slide debris, 
reconstruct embankment slipout, 
repair drainage, and repair roadway.

   $5 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$5

$150
$155

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

15

4664

01-Men-1
38.5/40.5

0G890
01 1700 0071

Near Albion, from 0.4 mile south of 
Navarro Bluff Road to 0.2 mile north 
of Route 128.  Remove debris from 
bridge pier and repair drainage 
systems.

   $5 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$5

$125
$130

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

3 Location(s)

16

4662

01-Men-101
R43.2

0G790
01 1700 0060

Near Willits, at 0.8 mile south of 
Route 20.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize and reconstruct slope.

   $10 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$400
$415

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

17

4668

01-Men-101
R87.5

0G970
01 1700 0081

Near Cummings, at 0.2 mile south of 
Route 271.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, dewater saturated 
soils, repair and improve drainage 
system, and reconstruct shoulder.

   $25 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$600
$615

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

18

4665

01-Men-162
R0.0/16.2

0G900
01 1700 0072

Near Laytonville, from Route 101 to 
1.0 mile east of Middle Fork Eel River 
Bridge.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, repair drainage 
systems, and repair roadway.

   $30 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$20
$450
$470

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 4 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

19

3681

02-Las-395
15.1/R16.0

1H490
02 1700 0094

Near Doyle, from 0.8 mile north of 
Red Rock Road to Scott Road.  
Stabilize scoured embankment and 
bridge with rock slope protection 
(RSP) and repair roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$450
$450

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

2 Location(s)

20

3682

02-Plu-70
0.0/11.0

1H530
02 1700 0095

In and near Tobin, from Butte County 
line to 1.1 miles east of Rogers Flat 
PG&E Maintenance Street.  
Embankment stabilization and 
roadway repair.

   $10 (R/W)
   $3,400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$500
$500

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

21

3646

02-Plu-70
11.0/26.0

1H760
02 1700 0087

Near Tobin, from 0.9 mile east of 
Rogers Flat PG&E Maintenance 
Street to 0.4 mile west of Oldmill 
Drive.  Remove multiple slide debris 
including rock blasting and 
hazardous tree removal, install rock 
slope protection (RSP), and repair 
roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$500
$510

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

22

3645

02-Plu-70
R61.8/R63.5

1H750
02 1700 0086

In Two Rivers, at 0.3 mile east of 
Camp Layman Road to 0.5 mile east 
of Parkers Road.  Replace failed 
culvert, reconstruct embankment, 
and repair roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$200
$210

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

2 Location(s)

23

3686

02-Plu-Var
Var

3H330
02 1700 0099

In Plumas County on various routes 
at various locations, Route 49          
(PM 0.0 to PM 7.5), Route 70        
(PM 26.0 to PM 95.7), and Route 89 
(PM 0.0 to 8.7); also in Lassen 
County, on Route 70                     
(PM 0.0 to PM 3.9).  Reconstruct 
multiple embankment slipouts, 
reconstruct shoulder, re-grade 
drainage ditches, install rock slope 
protection (RSP) at bridge 
abutments, repair drainage systems, 
and reconstruct roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$700
$700

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 5 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

24

3683

02-Sha-89
21.7/43.3

1H830
02 1700 0092

In Shasta County (PM 21.7/43.3) and 
Siskiyou County (PM 0.0/R34.6), at 
various locations.  Remove washout 
debris, replace failed culverts, 
regrade drainage ditches, and repair 
eroded shoulder and roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$400
$410

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

5 Location(s)

25

3678

02-Sis-96
0.0/75.0

3H260
02 1700 0075

Near Somes Bar, at various locations 
from Humboldt County line to 0.8 
mile west of Bar Road. Remove slide 
debris, repair slipouts, and replace 
culverts.

   $20 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

26

3648

02-Teh-32
Var

1H800
02 1700 0089

Near Butte Meadows at various 
locations; also in Butte County on 
Route 32 at various locations; also in 
Plumas County on Route 36 at 
various locations.  Repair water 
saturated asphalt pavement with 
asphalt overlay and digout repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$300
$300

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

27

3679

02-Tri-3
15.4

3H300
02 1700 0082

Near Hayfork, at 1.4 miles north of 
Carr Creek Bridge.  Remove slide 
debris, stabilize slope, and 
strengthen embankment armament.

   $10 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$200
$210

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

28

3687

02-Tri-36
14.1/14.6

3H350
02 1700 0100

Near Forest Glen, from 0.3 mile west 
of Klondike Mine Road to 0.2 mile 
east of Klondike Mine Road.  
Reconstruct roadway shoulder 
slipout, replace failed culverts and 
drainage inlets, and repair roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350
$350

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 6 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

29

3684

02-Tri-36
Var

1H850
02 1700 0093

Near Mad River, at 0.5 mile west of  
Mad River Bridge (PM R2.2); also at  
0.5 mile east of Feldmiller Road    
(PM R4.4 to PM R4.5); also in Shasta 
County, at 2.4 miles west of Harrison 
Gulch Road.  Remove slide debris, 
reconstruct scoured embankment 
and redirect stream channel, replace 
damaged culverts, excavate slope for 
bench and material catchment 
grading, and repair roadway.

  $10 (R/W)
  $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

3 Location(s)

30

2291

03-But-70
35.7/48.0

3H000
03 1700 0216

Near Pulga, from 0.3 mile east of  
Deadwood Road to 0.8 mile east of  
Arch Rock Tunnel.  Remove multiple 
slide debris and hazardous trees, 
repair roadway, replace damaged 
guardrail with Midwest Guardrailing 
System (steel post), and repair 
roadway.

  $10 (R/W)
  $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0

$10
$150
$170

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

31

3320

03-ED-50
37.6

3H100
03 1700 0230

Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west  
of Ice House Road.  Reconstruct  
embankment slipout, construct 
soldier pile retaining wall, install 
drainage, and repair roadway.

  $20 (R/W)
  $7,890 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$280
$0

$20
$800

$1,100

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

32

3321

03-ED-50
37.6

3H110
03 1700 0231

Near Pollock Pines, at 2.2 miles west  
of Ice House Road. Stabilize slipout,  
install temporary shoring of 
embankment, and provide traffic 
control measure to re-establish both 
directions of travel.

  $10 (R/W)
  $1,530 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$30
$0

$10
$130
$170

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

33

3319

03-ED-50
36.6/38.5

3H020
03 1700 0218

Near Pollock Pines, from 1.4 miles  
east of Peavine Ridge Road to 1.2  
miles west of Ice House Road.  
Remove slide debris and hazardous 
trees, construct Midwest Guardrailing 
System (steel post), repair sinkhole, 
and install slope drainage.

  $10 (R/W)
  $780 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0

$10
$130
$150

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

2 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 7 of 24

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID

No.

PPNO
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000)
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.FY
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

34

3465

03-ED-89
Var

2H940
03 1700 0208

Near South Lake Tahoe, at various 
locations from Alpine County line to 
Placer County line                          
(PM 0.0 to PM 27.4); also in Placer 
County at various locations           
(PM 0.0 to PM 21.6).  Remove and 
dispose of hazardous trees 100 feet 
from centerline on each side of 
roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $450 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$5
$0

$10
$90

$105

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

35

3632

03-ED-193
23.3

2H890
03 1700 0197

Near Placerville, at 0.6 mile north of 
Rock Creek Road.  Stabilize 
embankment and armor slope with 
rock slope protection (RSP).

   $20 (R/W)
   $970 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0

$20
$115
$145

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

36

3635

03-ED-193
26.4

3H130
03 1700 0233

Near Placerville, at 0.5 mile north of 
Route 49.  Reconstruct embankment 
slipout, construct soldier pile retaining 
wall, install drainage, and repair 
roadway.

   $40 (R/W)
   $2,960 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$95
$0

$20
$605
$720

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

37

3633

03-ED-193
24.4/26.4

3H060
03 1700 0223

Near Placerville, from 0.3 mile north 
of South Fork American River Bridge
to 0.5 mile north of Route 49.  
Reconstruct embankment slipout, 
stabilize slope, remove debris and 
hazardous trees, install temporary 
barriers (K-rail), and provide traffic 
control.

 
   $20 (R/W)
   $520 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$0

$10
$105
$130

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

38

3631

03-ED-193
Var

1H600
03 1600 0188

Near Placerville, at 1.1 miles north of  
the South Fork American River  
Bridge (PM 22.8/22.9); also at 2.5 
miles north of the South Fork 
American River Bridge                    
(PM 24.2/24.3).  Restore 
embankment slope slip-outs.
__________________________
PA&ED:  05/01/2018
R/W:       02/01/2019
RTL:       02/28/2019
BC:         09/15/2019

  $13 (R/W)
  $6,042 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,039
$1,201

$106
$1,144
$3,490

201.131
Assembly: 5

Senate: 4
Congress: 1

2 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 8 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

39

3133

03-ED-Var
Var

2H680
03 1700 0171

In El Dorado County on Routes 49 
and 193 at various locations.  
Remove dead or dying trees.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/15/2017
R/W:       11/01/2017
RTL:       11/20/2017
BC:         04/20/2018

   $16 (R/W)
   $3,794 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$407
$266
$806
$593

$2,072

201.131
Assembly: 5

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1,042 Location(s)

40

4132

03-Nev-49
22.5

2H880
03 1700 0196

Near Nevada City, at 0.6 mile north 
of South Yuba River Bridge.  
Reconstruct embankment slipout, 
replace damaged metal beam 
guardrail, construct soldier pile 
retaining wall, and reconstruct 
roadway.

   $20 (R/W)
   $2,100 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$130
$0

$20
$540
$690

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

41

4134

03-Nev-49
22.7

2H960
03 1700 0211

Near Nevada City, at 0.8 mile north 
of South Yuba River Bridge.  
Reconstruct embankment slipout, 
replace damaged metal beam 
guardrail, construct soldier pile 
retaining wall, and reconstruct 
roadway.

   $5 (R/W)
   $2,920 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$80
$0

$10
$530
$620

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

42

4133

03-Nev-49
R14.0

2H920
03 1700 0203

In Grass Valley, at 0.4 mile north of 
E. McKnight Way.  Repair storm 
damaged culvert, replace headwall, 
and repair roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$0

$10
$135
$160

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

43

4301

03-Nev-80
24.7/24.9

2H980
03 1700 0214

Near Floriston, from 2.4 miles east of 
Hirschdale Road to 2.4 miles west of 
Floriston Way.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, install slope drainage 
system, and re-grade drainage 
ditches.

   $30 (R/W)
   $1,930 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$20
$0

$10
$470
$500

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 9 of 24

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID

No.

PPNO
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000)
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.FY
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

44

4302

03-Nev-80
24.9/31.8

3H040
03 1700 0220

Near Floriston, from 1.3 miles east of 
Hinton Road to Sierra County line; 
also in Sierra County from Nevada 
County line to Nevada State line    
(PM 0.0/1.6).  Remove multiple slide 
debris, stabilize slope, repair and 
unclog drainage systems, repair 
roadway shoulder, and re-grade 
roadside drainage ditches.

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0
$0

$65
$75

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

45

4303

03-Nev-80
R12.5L/21.2

3H050
03 1700 0221

Near Truckee, from 0.7 mile west of 
Donner Pass Road to 0.1 mile east of 
Truckee River Bridge.  Restore 
roadway drainage and remove water 
saturated delamination in roadway, 
construct rumble strips, and replace 
joint seals.

   $0 (R/W)
   $5,370 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$5
$0
$0

$425
$430

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

46

5287

03-Nev-89
Var

2H650
03 1700 0168

In Nevada, Placer and El Dorado 
Counties on Routes 28, 89 and 267 
at various locations.  Remove dead 
or dying trees.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/15/2017
R/W:       11/01/2017
RTL:       11/20/2017
BC:         04/20/2018

   $16 (R/W)
   $2,287 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$308
$321

$1,500
$346

$2,475

201.131
Assembly: 1, 5

Senate: 1
Congress: 1, 4

356 Location(s)

47

4452

03-Nev-174
Var

2H910
03 1700 0200

Near Colfax, from 0.3 mile east of 
Redberry Road to Bertino Road; also 
in Placer County, from 0.2 mile east 
of Hill Drive to Rollins Lake Road.  
Remove slide debris, stabilize slopes, 
and repair sinkhole in roadway.

   $20 (R/W)
   $1,430 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0

$10
$150
$170

201.130
Assembly: 3
Senate: 1, 4
Congress: 4

4 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 10 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

48

4128

03-Nev-Var
Var

2H660
03 1700 0169

In Nevada, Placer, and Yuba 
Counties on Routes 49 and 174 at 
various locations.  Remove dead or 
dying trees.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/15/2017
R/W:       11/01/2017
RTL:       11/01/2017
BC:         04/20/2018

   $16 (R/W)
   $2,464 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$305
$246
$806
$395

$1,752

201.131
Assembly: 1, 3, 5

Senate: 1, 4
Congress: 1, 3, 4

534 Location(s)

49

5130

03-Pla-80
47.3

3H010
03 1700 0217

Near Baxter, at 0.4 mile east of 
Baxter Overcrossing.  Remove slide 
debris and hazardous trees, stabilize 
slope, and install underdrain system.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$20
$0

$10
$300
$330

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

50

5582

03-Pla-193
9.8

2H970
03 1700 0212

Near Newcastle, at 0.1 mile south of 
Taylor Road.  Repair sinkhole, 
replace failed culvert and drainage 
inlet, and repair roadway.

   $5 (R/W)
   $340 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$0
$8

$88
$111

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

51

5866

03-Sac-Var
Var

2H850
03 1700 0190

In Sacramento County on Route 5 
and Route 50 at various locations; 
also in Yolo County on Route 50 and 
Route 80 at various locations.  
Remove and replace numerous 
water saturated concrete pavement 
slabs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$5
$0
$0

$220
$225

201.130
Assembly: 5, 9, 10, 

15
Senate: 1, 6

Congress: 3, 5

65 Location(s)

52

7802

03-Sie-49
2.5

2H790
03 1700 0184

Near Camptonville, at 0.2 mile south 
of Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct.  
Remove slide debris and replace 
guardrail.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$5
$0
$0

$115
$120

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

53

7801

03-Sie-49
18.1

2H710
03 1700 0174

Near Downieville, at 1.3 miles north 
of Pearl Street.  Remove rock slide 
debris and stabilize slope.

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0
$0

$100
$110

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 11 of 24

No.

PPNO
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

54

7804

03-Sie-49
45.2

2H990
03 1700 0215

Near Sattley, at 4.0 miles north of 
Yuba Pass Road.  Repair 
embankment slipout, remove 
hazardous trees, install soldier pile 
retaining wall, install drainage 
facilities, and repair roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $3,040 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$30
$0

$10
$630
$670

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

55

7805

03-Sie-49
2.4/2.6

3H030
03 1700 0219

Near Oak Valley, from 0.2 mile south 
of Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct to 
Lager Beer Sidehill Viaduct.  Remove 
slide debris, stabilize slope, install 
guardrailing, and construct three 
soldier pile retaining walls.

   $20 (R/W)
   $4,980 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$150
$0

$10
$600
$760

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

56

4130

03-Sie-49
20.5/27.1

2H800
03 1700 0185

Near Downieville, at 1.0 miles north 
of Jim Crow Canyon Creek Road to 
0.6 mile south of Loganville Lane.  
Repair failed culverts, repair eroded 
slope, and install rock slope 
protection (RSP).

   $0 (R/W)
   $550 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$3
$0
$0

$58
$61

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

2 Location(s)

57

7800

03-Sie-Var
Var

2H670
03 1700 0170

In Sierra County on Routes 49 and 
89 at various locations.  Remove 
dead or dying trees.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/15/2017
R/W:       11/01/2017
RTL:       11/20/2017
BC:         04/20/2018

   $16 (R/W)
   $3,520 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$356
$267
$392
$558

$1,573

201.131
Assembly: 1

Senate: 1
Congress: 1

936 Location(s)

58

9682

03-Yub-49
6.1/6.7

2H950
03 1700 0210

Near Camptonville, from 0.7 mile 
north of Camptonville Road to 0.6 
mile south of Coloma Way.  Repair 
embankment slipout, stabilize slope, 
remove hazardous trees, construct 
soldier pile wall, and reconstruct 
roadway.

   $30 (R/W)
   $3,590 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$40
$0

$20
$600
$660

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

2 Location(s)

59

1457K

04-Ala-13
4.4

4K470
04 1700 0313

In Oakland, at Calaveras Avenue.  
Reconstruct embankment slipout, 
stabilize slope, and construct soldier 
pile retaining wall.

   $150 (R/W)
   $6,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$900
$80

$2,000
$2,980

201.130
Assembly: 8, 16

Senate: 9
Congress: 9

1 Location(s)

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID



List of Mew 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 12 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

60

1456D

04-Ala-580
R1.5/R3.9R

4K260
04 1700 0289

Near Livermore, from 1.5 miles west 
of the San Joaquin County line to 1.9 
miles east of North Flynn Road.  
Repair water saturated asphalt 
pavement with asphalt overlay and 
digout repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$900
$900

201.130
Assembly: 15

Senate: 9
Congress: 10, 11

1 Location(s)

61

1458B

04-Mrn-1
33.4

4K500
04 1700 0316

Near Point Reyes Station, at Millerton 
Gulch Bridge No. 27-0114.  
Reconstruct embankment washout, 
strengthen bio-armoring of slope, 
repair drainage system, and 
construct sheet pile retaining wall.

   $30 (R/W)
   $2,600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$75
$1,000
$1,075

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

62

1458A

04-Mrn-1
1.6/2.5

4K490
04 1700 0315

Near Muir Beach, from 0.1 mile north 
of Shasta Way to W. California 
Avenue.  Reconstruct embankment 
slipout, construct sheet pile wall 
shoring, construct timber retaining 
wall, and install rock slope protection 
(RSP) to temporarily stabilize 
roadway.

   $30 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$40
$900
$940

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

3 Location(s)

63

1456J

04-Mrn-37
R11.7/12.0

4K330
04 1700 0297

In and near Novato, from Route 101 
to Novato Creek Bridge.  Stabilize 
embankment slipout, install drainage 
system, construct concrete barrier, 
and repair flooded and saturated 
roadway.

   $20 (R/W)
   $8,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$1,000

$0
$2,400
$3,400

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

64

1492J

04-Mrn-101
0.2

4J420
04 1500 0344

Near Sausalito, at 0.1 mile south of 
Alexander Avenue.  Restore 
damaged drainage systems.
__________________________
PA&ED:  01/01/2019
R/W:       02/01/2020
RTL:       04/01/2020
BC:         07/08/2020

   $13 (R/W)
   $909 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$837
$850
$100
$850

$2,637

201.131
Assembly: 10

Senate: 3
Congress: 2

2 Location(s)

65

1456M

04-Nap-128
17.8

4K340
04 1700 0299

Near Rutherford, at 1.2 miles west of 
Berryessa Knoxville Road.  Remove 
slide debris and stabilize slope.

   $10 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$200
$200

201.130
Assembly: 7

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 13 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

66

1456A

04-SCl-17
5.8

4K230
04 1700 0283

Near Los Gatos, at 0.7 mile south of 
East Main Street.  Remove slide 
debris, stabilize slope, and construct 
soil nail retaining wall.

   $60 (R/W)
   $2,600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$300
$50

$1,040
$1,390

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 15
Congress: 15

1 Location(s)

67

1457D

04-SCl-17
3.0/3.1

4K410
04 1700 0307

Near Los Gatos, at 0.5 mile north of 
Idylwild Road.  Reconstruct 
embankment sinkhole, reconstruct 
slope, inject grout in voids, and repair 
culverts.

   $10 (R/W)
   $2,100 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$900
$900

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 15
Congress: 15

2 Location(s)

68

1459A

04-SCl-35
9.5

4K710
04 1700 0340

Near Los Gatos, at 0.3 mile north of 
Las Cumbres Road.  Repair 
embankment slipout, construct tie-
back retaining wall, and repair 
roadway.

   $200 (R/W)
   $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$300
$50

$1,200
$1,550

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

69

1458S

04-SCl-35
9.5/10.5

4K640
04 1700 0330

Near Los Gatos, from 0.3 mile north 
of Las Cumbres Road to 1.2 miles 
north of Las Cumbres Road.  
Stabilize slipout, construct detour, 
and provide traffic control to escort 
local traffic.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$500
$500

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

2 Location(s)

70

1458V

04-SCl-130
9.3

4K680
04 1700 0335

Near San Jose, at 2.0 miles west of 
Quimby Road.  Repair washout 
conditions of roadway with 
constructing tie-back retaining wall 
and sheet pile retaining wall.

   $150 (R/W)
   $3,770 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$500
$75

$1,500
$2,075

201.130
Assembly: 23

Senate: 13
Congress: 16

1 Location(s)

71

1457A

04-SCl-152
1.5

4K380
04 1700 0304

Near Gilroy, at 1.5 miles east of Pole 
Line Road.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, and construct debris 
barrier.

   $10 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$950
$950

201.130
Assembly: 27, 28

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)

72

1457E

04-SCl-152
R17.0

4K420
04 1700 0308

Near Gilroy, at 0.8 mile east of Lake 
Road.  Repair washout, construct 
sheet pile retaining wall, and repair 
roadway.

   $5 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$900
$900

201.130
Assembly: 28
Senate: 12, 13
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 14 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

73

1457J

04-SM-1
17.0/17.5

4K460
04 1700 0312

Near San Gregorio, from 1.2 miles 
south of Route 84 to 0.7 mile south of 
Route 84.  Repair slipout, construct 
soldier pile tie-back retaining wall, 
and install rock slope protection 
(RSP).

   $210 (R/W)
   $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$500
$75

$1,250
$1,825

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 14
Congress: 11

1 Location(s)

74

1457M

04-SM-35
9.8

4K480
04 1700 0314

Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of 
Chapman Road.  Repair slipout with 
constructing soldier pile tie-back 
retaining wall.

   $210 (R/W)
   $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$500
$75

$1,250
$1,825

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 8
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

75

1458G

04-SM-35
11.5

4K550
04 1700 0321

Near Sky Londa, at 0.6 mile north of 
Morse Lane.  Stabilize slide, 
construct sheet pile retaining wall, 
and construct two tie-back retaining 
walls.

   $200 (R/W)
   $6,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$600
$150

$1,800
$2,550

201.130
Assembly: 19, 21

Senate: 8, 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

76

1456F

04-SM-35
13.1

4K210
04 1700 0279

Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of 
Bear Gulch Road.  Repair slipout and 
construct soldier pile retaining wall.

   $150 (R/W)
   $1,800 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$350
$40

$750

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 8
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)
$1,140

77

1456K

04-SM-101
3.5/12.6

4K320
04 1700 0296

In and near Redwood City, from 
Marsh Road to Route 92.  Repair 
water saturated asphalt pavement 
with asphalt overlay and digout 
repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 8
Congress: 12

1 Location(s)
$350

78

1458U

04-Son-1
31.9

4K660
04 1700 0333

Near Fort Ross State Park, at 1.1 
miles south of Fort Ross Road.  
Stabilize slide, construct retaining 
wall, and repair asphalt roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$300

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)
$300

79

1457B

04-Son-1
25.1/25.2

4K390
04 1700 0305

Near Jenner, from 0.6 mile north of 
Russian Gulch State Beach to 1.2 
miles south of Meyers Grade Road.  
Repair slipout, construct soldier pile 
tie-back retaining wall, and repair 
roadway.

   $210 (R/W)
   $5,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$900
$100

$1,500
$2,500

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 15 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

80

1457H

04-Son-101
37.1/37.2

4K450
04 1700 0311

In Healdsburg, at 0.9 mile north of 
Dry Creek Road.  Remove slide 
debris and construct soldier pile tie-
back retaining wall.

   $210 (R/W)
   $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$800
$75

$1,350
$2,225

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

81

1456H

04-Son-116
43.3

4K290
04 1700 0292

Near Temelec, at 0.1 mile east of 
County Dump Road.  Reconstruct 
slipout embankment and replace 
storm damaged culvert.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$450

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)
$450

82

1457F

04-Son-128
1.3

4K430
04 1700 0309

Near Cloverdale, at 3.5 miles west of 
North Cloverdale Boulevard.  Repair 
slipout and construct soldier pile tie-
back retaining wall.

   $210 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$600
$50

$1,250
$1,900

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

83

2713

05-Mon-1
45.5

1J130
05 1700 0064

Near Posts, at Pfeiffer Canyon Bridge 
No. 44-0060.  Investigate landslide 
damaged bridge, construct temporary 
access, and support geotechnical 
investigations.

   $20 (R/W)
   $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$50
$500
$50

$400

201.130
Assembly: 27

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)
$1,000

84

2711

05-Mon-1
28.2/28.4

1J110
05 1700 0062

Near Lucia, from 0.1 mile south of 
Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct to 0.1 mile 
north of Cow Cliffs Sidehill Viaduct.  
Remove slide debris, repair rock fall 
barrier, replace guard railing and 
repair roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$10
$5

$180

201.130
Assembly: 27

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)
$205

85

2717

05-Mon-1
47.0/58.0

1J320
05 1700 0087

Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of 
Pfeiffer Big Sur Road to 0.8 mile 
south of Coast Road.  Remove slide 
debris, reconstruct embankment 
washouts, repair drainage systems, 
and reconstruct roadway.

   $20 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$40
$5

$350

201.130
Assembly: 27

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

4 Location(s)
$405

86

2714

05-Mon-68
11.9

1J140
05 1700 0065

Near Salinas, at 0.7 mile east of 
Laureles Grade.  Excavate and repair 
sinkhole, replace culvert, and restore 
embankment and roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$25
$15

$100

201.130
Assembly: 68

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)
$150



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 16 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

87

2710

05-SB-Var
Var

1J100
05 1700 0061

In Santa Barbara County, on Route 
101 and Route 154 at various 
locations.  Remove slide debris, 
stabilize slope, reconstruct rock nets, 
repair rock fall barriers, and repair 
roadway.

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$20
$5

$200

201.130
Assembly: 35, 37

Senate: 15, 19
Congress: 23, 24

7 Location(s)
$235

88

2712

05-SCr-17
9.8/10.8

1J120
05 1700 0063

Near Scotts Valley, from 0.4 mile 
north of Laurel Drive to 0.2 mile north 
of Glenwood Drive.  Reconstruct 
slipout embankment, stabilize 
roadway shoulder with 8-inch micro 
piles and repair drainage.

   $10 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$25
$50
$25

$150

201.130
Assembly: 27

Senate: 15
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)
$250

89

2709

05-SCr-152
4.1/8.3

1J090
05 1700 0060

Near Watsonville, 0.4 mile east of 
Carlton Road to Santa Clara County 
line.  Remove slide debris, stabilize 
slope, and repair drainage system.

   $10 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$10
$5

$120

201.130
Assembly: 28

Senate: 15
Congress: 14

3 Location(s)
$145

90

6864

06-Fre-5
24.0/30.0

0W300
06 1700 0206

Near Coalinga, from 9.1 miles north 
of Route 198 to 8.4 miles south of W. 
Kamm Avenue.  Remove and replace 
water saturated failed concrete 
pavement slabs with full-depth 
asphalt concrete.

   $0 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$275

201.130
Assembly: 30

Senate: 16
Congress: 20

1 Location(s)
$275

91

6862

06-Fre-180
127.9/128.1

0W280
06 1700 0192

Near Cedar Grove, from 19.8 miles 
east of Route 245 to 2 miles west of 
South Fork Kings River Bridge.  
Remove rockslide debris, stabilize 
slope, and repair roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350

201.130
Assembly: 29

Senate: 14
Congress: 21

1 Location(s)
$350

92

6861

06-Ker-5
4.5/9.5R

0W270
06 1700 0188

Near Lebec (PM 4.5/9.5R), from 4.5 
miles north of Los Angeles County to 
6.4 miles south of Route 99.  
Remove slide debris, stabilize slope, 
and repair drainage system.

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$250

201.130
Assembly: 32

Senate: 18
Congress: 22

1 Location(s)
$250

93

6863

06-Ker-5
8.9R

0W290
06 1700 0194

Near Grapevine (PM 8.9R), at 1.3 
miles south of Grapevine Road East.  
Reconstruct embankment washout, 
remove channel debris, repair double 
box culvert, and install slope 
drainage.

   $0 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$200

201.130
Assembly: 32

Senate: 18
Congress: 22

1 Location(s)
$200



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 17 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Ste
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

S/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

94

6859

06-Kin-5
6.5/9.0

0W120
06 1700 0163

Near Kettleman City, from 6.5 miles 
north of Kern County line to 3.4 miles 
south of Utica Avenue.  Remove and 
replace water saturated failed 
pavement.

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$225

201.130
Assembly: 30

Senate: 16
Congress: 20

1 Location(s)
$225

95

6870

06-Mad-Var
Var

0U950
06 1600 0134

In Tulare, Fresno and Madera 
Counties, at various locations.  
Remove dead trees to eliminate 
potential fall hazards.
__________________________
PA&ED:  09/01/2017
R/W:       12/15/2017
RTL:        01/16/2018
BC:         07/09/2018

   $10 (R/W)
   $23,000 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$928
$1,350

$39
$3,871
$6,188

201.131
Assembly: 5, 23, 26

Senate: 8, 16
Congress: 4, 23

15,650 Location(s)

96

6860

06-Mpa-41
4.2/4.4

0W130
06 1700 0172

Near Fish Camp, from 0.6 mile north 
of White Chief Mountain Road to 0.8 
mile north of White Chief Mountain 
Road.  Repair slipout, stabilize slope, 
and repair roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$450

201.130
Assembly: 25

Senate: 14
Congress: 19

1 Location(s)
$450

97

5172

07-LA-1
41.8/42.8

1XC20
07 1700 0216

In Malibu, from 0.4 mile north of Tuna 
Canyon Road to 0.3 mile south of Big 
Rock Drive.  Remove rock slide 
debris, stabilize slope, and repair 
drainage system.

   $50 (R/W)
   $1,310 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$50
$300

201.130
Assembly: 41

Senate: 23
Congress: 30

1 Location(s)
$350

98

5260

07-LA-5
26.6/31.3

1XE00
07 1700 0254

In Burbank, from 0.2 mile north of 
North Zoo Drive to Winona Avenue.  
Repair water saturated failed 
pavement concrete slabs, repair 
drainage system, and repair asphalt 
roadway with asphalt overlay and 
asphalt digout repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $650 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$120

201.130
Assembly: 43

Senate: 21
Congress: 29

1 Location(s)
$120

99

5170

07-LA-27
0.0/11.0

1XC00
07 1700 0210

Near Malibu, from Route 1 to 0.1 mile 
south of Mulholland Drive.  Remove 
slide debris and hazardous trees, 
stabilize slope, and clear debris from 
drainage system.

   $250 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$250
$800

201.130
Assembly: 41

Senate: 23
Congress: 30

1 Location(s)
$1,050



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 18 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

100

5178

07-LA-57
R8.0/R8.4

1XC80
07 1700 0235

In San Dimas, from 0.3 mile north of 
Route 10 to 0.3 mile south of Via 
Verde.  Repair slope washout and 
remove debris, repair and improve 
drainage system, and construct 
debris flow barriers.

   $0 (R/W)
   $304 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$50

201.130
Assembly: 60, 61

Senate: 29, 32
Congress: 38, 42

1 Location(s)
$50

101

5062

07-LA-107
4.2/4.8

2X010
07 1700 0253

In Redondo Beach, from 182nd Street 
to Redondo Beach Boulevard.  
Repair multiple water saturated failed 
asphalt pavement areas with a 
variety of remedies including full-
depth replacement, asphalt overlay 
and asphalt digout repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,760 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350

201.130
Assembly: 53

Senate: 25
Congress: 36

1 Location(s)
$350

102

5173

07-LA-210
R20.6

1XC30
07 1700 0223

In La Cañada Flintridge, at Gould 
Avenue.  Repair storm damaged 
culverts and slope stabilization.

   $0 (R/W)
   $465 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$90

201.130
Assembly: 44

Senate: 21
Congress: 26

1 Location(s)
$90

103

5177

07-LA-405
48.0/48.5

1XC70
07 1700 0234

In Mission Hills, from 0.2 mile north 
of Rinaldi Street to Route 5.  Repair 
slope washout and remove debris, 
repair and improve drainage system, 
and install Rolled Erosion Control 
Product (netting) on stabilized slopes.

   $50 (R/W)
   $536 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$100

201.130
Assembly: 38, 39

Senate: 20
Congress: 27

1 Location(s)
$110

104

5174

07-LA-Var
Var

1XC40
07 1700 0225

Near Long Beach, on Route 47, 110, 
and 405 at various locations.  Repair 
embankment washouts and repair 
sinkhole.

   $0 (R/W)
   $311 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$30

201.130
Assembly: 36-39, 

41, 42, 44-61, 67-71 
Senate: 17, 19, 20, 

21, 23-30
Congress: 22, 24-39

8 Location(s)

$30



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 19 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

105

5176

07-LA-Var
Var

1XC60
07 1700 0233

In and near the city of Los Angeles, 
at various locations on Route 2       
(PM 12.9 to PM 13.6), Route 5        
(PM 23.6 to PM 30.8), Route 134       
(PM 2.1 to PM 2.3), and Route 710 
(PM 21.9 to PM 22.1),                    
(PM 26.3 to PM 26.5),                     
(PM T31.7 to T32.1).  Repair water 
saturated failed asphalt pavement 
with asphalt overlay and asphalt 
digout repairs.

   $0 (R/W)
   $830 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$160

201.130
Assembly: 36-39, 

41, 42, 44-61, 67-71 
Senate: 17, 19, 20, 

21, 23-30
Congress: 22, 24-39

6 Location(s)

$160

106

5175

07-Ven-34
10.4/12.1

1XC50
07 1700 0224

In Camarillo, from Los Posas Road to 
0.4 mile west of Pleasant Valley 
Road.  Remove and replace 
damaged drainage systems, remove 
debris from channel, and repair 
roadway.

   $40 (R/W)
   $535 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$20
$50

201.130
Assembly: 41

Senate: 19
Congress: 24

1 Location(s)
$70

107

5261

07-Ven-150
1.6/8.5

1XE10
07 1700 0255

Near Mira Monte, from 1.0 mile east 
of Mission Ranch Road to 2.8 miles 
west of Santa Ana Road.  Remove 
rock slide debris, stabilize slope 
including removing loose boulders, 
and install a cable netting drapery 
system on slope.

   $25 (R/W)
   $655 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$20
$120

201.130
Assembly: 35, 37

Senate: 19
Congress: 23, 24

2 Location(s)
$140

108

3007A

08-Riv-91
R2.2

1H780
08 1700 0134

Near Corona, at 0.1 mile north of 
Route 71.  Reconstruct embankment 
washout, replace damaged fence and 
metal beam guardrailing, and repair 
damaged culvert.

   $20 (R/W)
   $480 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$75
$100

$0
$150

201.130
Assembly: 71

Senate: 37
Congress: 44

1 Location(s)
$325

109

3006Q

08-Riv-Var
Var

1H730
08 1700 0112

In Jurupa Valley and Ontario, on 
Route 15 at Philadelphia Street 
Uncrossing Bridge No. 56-0696; also 
in San Bernardino County on Route 
15 in Rancho Cucamonga, at Fourth 
Street Undercrossing                     
Bridge No.54-0912 (PM 0.0 to PM 
3.1) and on Route 210 in the City of 
San Bernardino at Cajon Boulevard 
Overhead Bridge No. 54-0946R         
(PM R21.7). Reconstruct eroded 
structural backfill of bridge 
embankments, repair eroded slopes, 
and repair drainage system.

   $50 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$10
$20

$150

201.130
Assembly: 61, 63, 

68, 71
Senate: 31, 32, 36,  

37
Congress: 26, 43, 

44, 45, 49

3 Location(s)

$180



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 20 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

110

3006T

08-SBd-15
40.3/40.7

1H271
08 1700 0024

In Victorville, near Palmdale Road 
(Route 18) and Route 15.  Restore 
vegetation and irrigation system due 
to fire damage.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/16/2018
R/W:      11/15/2018
RTL:       12/15/2018
BC:         06/18/2019

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,061 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$206
$493
$54

$577

201.131
Assembly: 33

Senate: 21
Congress: 8

1 Location(s)
$1,330

111

3006S

08-SBd-15
R18.5/R21.4

1H760
08 1700 0129

Near Cajon Junction, from 1.5 miles 
south of Cleghorn Road to Route 
138; also on Route 138 from Pine 
Lodge East Overhead to Route 15 
(PM R14.8/R15.2).  Reconstruct 
embankment slipout, clean drainage 
system, and repair collapsed 
roadway.

   $100 (R/W)
   $2,900 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$150
$40

$300

201.130
Assembly: 59
Senate: 17, 31
Congress: 41

2 Location(s)
$490

112

3006R

08-SBd-18
18.5

1H740
08 1700 0113

Near Crestline, at 0.7 mile east of 
Route 138.  Reconstruct storm 
damaged cable netting and rock 
fence barrier.

   $10 (R/W)
   $590 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$75
$20

$150

201.130
Assembly: 59

Senate: 31
Congress: 41

1 Location(s)
$245

113

3006Y

08-SBd-215
7.6

1H790
08 1700 0133

In the city of San Bernardino, at 0.5 
mile north of W. 5th Street.  
Reconstruct embankment sinkhole, 
remove culvert debris, and replace 
failed culvert.

   $50 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$20
$50
$20

$100

201.130
Assembly: 62

Senate: 32
Congress: 43

1 Location(s)
$190

114

3224

10-Cal-26
37.3

1H240
10 1700 0105

Near West Point, at 0.7 mile west of 
Iris Way; also in Amador County, at 
1.7 miles west of Iris Way (PM 0.2).  
Remove rock slide debris and 
hazardous trees, stabilize slope, 
reconstruct embankment slipout, 
install rock slope protection (RSP), 
repair drainage system, and repair 
roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $5,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$50
$400
$50

$1,500
$2,000

201.130
Assembly: 25

Senate: 1
Congress: 3

2 Location(s)

115

1266

11-SD-5
R23.0/R24.0

43002
11 1700 0123

In the city of San Diego, from 0.5 
mile south of Balboa Avenue to 0.5 
mile north of Balboa Avenue.  Repair 
sinkhole in roadway shoulder and 
replace failed culvert.

   $0 (R/W)
   $800 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$5

$300

201.130
Assembly: 76

Senate: 39
Congress: 50, 53

1 Location(s)
$305



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 21 of 24

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

116

1271

11-SD-8
10.3/10.5

43007
11 1700 0139

In La Mesa, from 0.7 mile east of 
Lake Murray Boulevard to 0.1 mile 
west of Fletcher Parkway.  
Reconstruct embankment washout, 
replace rock slope protection (RSP), 
and repair failed culverts.

   $0 (R/W)
   $700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$280

201.130
Assembly: 77

Senate: 36
Congress: 52

1 Location(s)
$280

117

1270

11-SD-54
T12.3

43006
11 1700 0136

In Rancho San Diego, at Brabham 
Street.  Replace failed culvert, repair 
sinkhole in roadway and replace 
damaged sidewalk.

   $0 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$240

201.130
Assembly: 77

Senate: 36
Congress: 52

1 Location(s)
$240

118

1268

11-SD-78
32.4

43005
11 1700 0132

Near Ramona, at 0.6 mile west of 
Weekend Villa Road.  Repair eroded 
embankment by constructing a 
retaining wall.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,550 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$540

201.130
Assembly: 75, 77

Senate: 36
Congress: 49, 52

1 Location(s)
$540

119

1273

11-SD-163
5.7

43009
11 1700 0144

In the city of San Diego, at 0.1 mile 
south of Genessee Avenue.  
Reconstruct embankment sinkhole, 
repair and replace sections of failed 
drainage culvert.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350

201.130
Assembly: 76

Senate: 39
Congress: 52, 53

1 Location(s)
$350

120

1272

11-SD-805
7.0

43008
11 1700 0141

In Chula Vista, at 0.2 mile south of 
East H Street.  Reconstruct 
embankment washout, reconstruct 
metal beam guardrailing, and repair 
roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$150

201.130
Assembly: 78, 79

Senate: 40
Congress: 51

1 Location(s)
$150

121

1274

11-SD-Var
Var

43010
11 1700 0145

In San Diego County, on Route 78, 
Route 76, and Route 79 at various 
locations.  Remove multiple rock 
slide debris, remove loose boulders, 
stabilize slopes, repair guardrail, and 
replace damaged roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $800 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$320

201.130
Assembly: 66, 73, 
74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 

79
Senate: 36, 38, 39, 

40
Congress: 49, 50, 

51, 52, 53

11 Location(s)

$320



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 22 of 24

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID

No.

PPNO
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000)
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.FY
Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

122

4150A

12-Ora-74
3.1/5.6

0Q570
12 1700 0067

Near San Juan Capistrano, from 0.5 
mile east of La Plata Avenue to 0.5 
mile east of Cristianitos Road.  
Replace failed culvert, reconstruct 
eroded embankment, and repair 
roadway.

   $100 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$150
$100
$150
$300

201.130
Assembly: 73

Senate: 33
Congress: 44

3 Location(s)
$700

Collision Reduction

123

2415

01-Hum-36
10.5/10.8

0F160
01 1500 0076

Near Carlotta, from 0.1 mile east of 
Riverside Park Road to 0.4 mile east 
of Riverside Park Road.  Curve 
correction.
__________________________
PA&ED:  01/15/2019
R/W:       01/01/2020
RTL:       01/15/2020
BC:         07/01/2020

   $309 (R/W)
   $2,240 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$910
$904
$174
$537

201.010
Assembly: 2

Senate: 2
Congress: 2

20 Collisions 
Reduced

$2,525

124

2427

01-Hum-299
20.5/30.2

0F460
01 1600 0010

Near Willow Creek, from 1.5 mile 
east of East Bair Road to 0.4 mile 
west of Cedar Creek Road, at 
various locations.  Widen shoulders.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/01/2018
R/W:       08/01/2019
RTL:       08/01/2019
BC:         12/01/2019

   $127 (R/W)
   $6,886 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$986
$864
$21

$921

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

40 Collisions 
Reduced

$2,792

125

2114

03-But-32
7.6/7.9

2H240
03 1700 0084

In Chico, from West Sacramento 
Avenue (East) to West Sacramento 
Avenue (West).  Construct two 
roundabouts.
__________________________
PA&ED:  06/01/2018
R/W:       02/01/2020
RTL:       03/01/2020
BC:         07/30/2020

  $1,789 (R/W)
  $2,332 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$650
$663
$756
$565

201.010
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

58 Collisions 
Reduced

$2,634



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 23 of 24

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID

No.

PPNO
Collision Reduction (Cont.)

Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000)
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.FY

126

1488N

04-SCl-280
11.3

3J710
04 1500 0184

In Cupertino, at northbound off-ramp 
to Foothill Expressway.  Upgrade 
traffic signal system for right-turn 
movement.
__________________________
PA&ED:  12/01/2018
R/W:       03/01/2020
RTL:       04/01/2020
BC:         10/01/2020

   $180 (R/W)
   $982 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$432
$285
$45

$285

201.010
Assembly: 24

Senate: 13
Congress: 17

20 Collisions 
Reduced

$1,047

127

6816

06-Kin-41
8.1/R48.3

0V860
06 1700 0039

In and near Kettleman City and 
Lemoore, from Route 33 to the 
Fresno County line at various 
locations.  Construct shoulder and 
centerline rumble strips.
__________________________
PA&ED:  02/07/2017
R/W:       12/15/2017
RTL:       01/17/2018
BC:         07/09/2018

   $5 (R/W)
   $2,681 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$690
$20

$550

201.010
Assembly: 32

Senate: 16
Congress: 21

62 Collisions 
Reduced

$1,260

128

3006X

08-Riv-60
16.6

1H140
08 1600 0162

In Moreno Valley, at the Sunnymead 
Boulevard eastbound on-ramp.  
Install traffic signal.
__________________________
PA&ED:  01/02/2018
R/W:       01/02/2019
RTL:       02/04/2019
BC:         09/02/2019

   $90 (R/W)
   $646 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$397
$546
$99

$566

201.010
Assembly: 61

Senate: 31
Congress: 41

14 Collisions 
Reduced

$1,608

129

3231

10-SJ-205
Var

1E590
10 1700 0014

In San Joaquin, Stanislaus, and 
Tuolumne Counties, on Routes 4, 5, 
99, 120, and 205 at various locations. 
Improve wet roadway surface 
conditions at 12 locations.
__________________________
PA&ED:  10/16/2017
R/W:       07/17/2018
RTL:       10/23/2018
BC:         05/03/2019

   $0 (R/W)
   $4,150 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$288
$642
$31

$547

201.010
Assembly: 11, 13
Senate: 5, 12, 14

Congress: 4, 9, 10

264 Collisions 
Reduced

$1,508



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 24 of 24

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID

No.

PPNO
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000)
Support Costs

($1,000)

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.FY
Mobility

130

1263

11-SD-15
11.5/31.2

42980
11 1700 0103

In San Diego County, at various 
locations.  Update Microwave Vehicle 
Detections Systems (MVDS) 
elements for traffic flow monitoring 
and data collections.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/18/2018
R/W:       03/08/2019
RTL:       05/08/2019
BC:         12/13/2019

   $0 (R/W)
   $3,324 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$372
$865

$0
$654

201.315
Assembly: 75, 77

Senate: 38, 39
Congress: 52, 53

62 Field Elements
$1,891

131

1262

11-SD-Var
Var

42970
11 1700 0102

In San Diego County, at various 
locations.  Repair and install Vehicle 
Detection Stations (VDS) elements 
including Microwave Vehicle 
Detections Systems (MVDS) and 
loop detectors.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/22/2018
R/W:       11/15/2019
RTL:       12/13/2019
BC:         05/01/2020

   $0 (R/W)
 $11,535 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$911
$2,160

$0
$2,264

201.315
Assembly: 75, 76, 

77
Senate: 36, 38, 39, 

40
Congress: 49, 50, 

51, 52, 53

239 Field Elements

  

$5,335

Roadside Preservation

132

2621

09-Mno-395
Var

36670
09 1600 0009

In Mono County, at various locations.  
Advance mitigation banking credits.
__________________________
PA&ED:  02/15/2019
R/W:       05/15/2020
RTL:       06/26/2020
BC:         01/15/2021

   $600 (R/W)
   $2,300 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$200
$200
$100
$150

201.240
Assembly: 5

Senate: 8
Congress: 8

11 Location(s)
$650



   

 

 

 

 Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
 May 17-18, 2017

 Attachment 2 
Page 1 of 13 

�����6+233�$PHQGPHQW���+���� 
&RVW��6FRSH��6FKHGXOH�DQG�7HFKQLFDO�&KDQJHV 
,QFOXGHV�)HGHUDO�(PHUJHQF\�5HOLHI�)XQGV 

���7KRXVDQGV� 

1R� 'LVW &RXQW\ 5RXWH 3RVW�0LOHV 'HVFULSWLRQ�/RFDWLRQ ($ 3312 (),6 3URJ�&RGH )< 5: &RQVW 6XSSRUW 3HUIRUPDQFH 

� 

01 Humboldt 101 27.7/M53.9 
���� 

Near Fortuna 0\HUV�)ODW, at South Fork Eel 
River Bridge No. 04-0123 and Eel River Bridge 
No. 04-0016R. Seismic retrofit. 

0A110 2301 0112000211 201.113 2017-18 
������� 

44 5,565 
����� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,625 
1,145 

204 
1,171 

����� 
����� 
��� 

����� 

2.0 Bridge(s) 
������%ULGJH�V� 

&RPPHQWV���The scope of Eel River Bridge No. 04-0016R has been reevaluated and the Department has determined that this structure requires partial replacement.  This change requires a new long-lead schedule and removal of 
this location from the project scope. The scope remaining on South Fork Eel River Bridge No. 04-0123 has also changed due to its classification as 'scour critical' in addition to currently planned seismic retrofit scope.  The time 
required to deliver the remaining bridge has increased to accommodate revised consultations with resource agencies, which are an iterative process that requires more time when scope elements are added or changed.  Increases to 
the support and construction costs for the remaining bridge are due to the added scope.  The original scoping of this project involved inadequate PID phase structure evaluation support, leading to these changes.  These changes 
add $5,151,000 to the cost of the project. 

� 

01 Humboldt 101 110.6 Near Trinidad at 1.9 miles south of Kane Road; 
also at 1.3 miles north of Kane Road (PM 
T113.8). Reconstruct roadway and de-water. 

0B420 2340 0112000126 201.131 2016-17 760 5,000 
����� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

270 
1,500 

90 
1,120 

270 
1,500 

90 
��� 

2.0 Location(s) 

&RPPHQWV���Split child EA 0B421 from parent EA 0B420 for environmental off-site mitigation and required long-term plant establishment work at both the project site and off-site location.  Environmental mitigation work is required by 
resource agencies. The split will transfer construction capital and support costs to the child EA.  There is no increase to the cost of the combined projects. 

� 

�� +XPEROGW ��� ����� 1HDU�7ULQLGDG�DW�����PLOHV�VRXWK�RI�.DQH� 
5RDG��DOVR�DW�����PLOHV�QRUWK�RI�.DQH�5RDG� 
�30�7���������(QYLURQPHQWDO�PLWLJDWLRQ�IRU� 
($��%���� 

�%��� ���� ���������� ������� ������� � ��� PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

� 
� 
� 

��� 

� 
� 
� 

��� 

���  Location(s) 

&RPPHQWV���Split child EA 0B421 from parent EA 0B420 for environmental off-site mitigation and required long-term plant establishment work at both the project site and off-site location.  Environmental mitigation work is required by 
resource agencies as part of the environmental document approval and permitting process.  The split will transfer construction capital and support costs to the child EA.  There is no increase to the cost of the combined projects. 

� 

01 Mendocino 1 43.3/44.2 Near Albion, from 3.0 miles north of Route �128 
Junction to 0.2 mile north of Albion 5LYHU� 
Bridge No. 10-0136. Bridge Replacement. 
(G13 Contingency Project) 

40110 4490 0100000154 201.110 

201.XXX 
(G13) 

2019-20 

2019-20 

5,101 
����� 

0 

0 

37,400 
������ 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

5,500 
5,220 

828 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5,597 

5,500 
5,220 

828 
0 

0
0 
0 

����� 

1.0 Bridge(s) 

&RPPHQWV�  Increase to Right of Way capital and G-13 Contingency amounts due to a two-year FY delay that was approved at the December 2016 CTC meeting.  Approved additional time was required due to delays to the 
environmental studies and completion of the PA&ED milestone. The Right of Way capital cost increase is a result of project delay escalation and an increase in mitigation costs for the project.  Increases to construction capital is due 
to updated unit pricing estimates for contract items and considering the two-year delay.  An increase to construction support is due to two-year escalation.  These changes add $2,647,000 to the programmed portion of the project and 
$16,652,000 to the contingent portion of the project. 



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 2 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No.
 

 

 

 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance
01 Mendocino 1 42.4/43.3 Near Albion, from 2.2 miles north of Route 128 

Junction to 0.2 mile north of Salmon Creek 
Bridge No. 10-0134.  Bridge replacement.
(G13 Contingency Project)

40140 4491 0100000155 201.110 2019-20 4,638
6,324

0 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

5,800
5,593

810
0

5,800
5,593

810
0

1.0  Bridge(s)

5

201.XXX
  (G13)

2019-20 0 33,900
36,775

PA&ED
PS&E

RW

0
0
0

0
0
0

Const 6,290 6,290

Comments:  Increase to Right of Way capital and G-13 Contingency construction capital amount due to a two-year FY delay that was approved at the December 2016 CTC meeting.  Approved additional time was required due to 
delays to the environmental studies and completion of the PA&ED milestone.  The Right of Way capital cost increase is a result of project delay escalation and an increase in mitigation costs for the project.  Increase to construction 
capital is due to project cost escalation for the two-year delay.  These changes add $1,686,000 to the programmed portion of the project and $2,875,000 to the contingent portion of the project.

02 Shasta 151 5.5/R5.8 In Shasta Lake City, from west of Coram 
Underpass to Locust Avenue.  Upgrade curbs, 
sidewalks and crosswalks.

4F790 3524 0213000033 201.378 2017-18 146 1,683 PA&ED
PS&E

RW

205
505
522

205
505
522

21.0  Structure(s)

6 Const 517 450

Comments:  This project will be combined with minor pavement preservation project EA 2H640 for construction under EA 4F79U.  These projects have overlapping construction limits, and combining them will reduce impacts to the 
traveling public, reduce construction worker exposure, and reduce contract administration cost.  This change results in $67,000 in construction support savings to the project.

7

03 Nevada 174 2.7/4.6 Near Rollins Lake, from Maple Way to You Bet 
Road.  Realign roadway curves.

4F370 4451 0314000152 201.010 2017-18
2018-19

2,156
2,503

17,000 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,700
2,100
2,300
3,200

1,700
2,100
2,300
3,200

72.0  Collisions Reduced

Comments:  An October 2015 amendment increased the project limits to capture an adjacent area of collisions in response to new data.  Increased costs and limits were captured, but the schedule was not changed at that time.  It is 
now known that additional time is required due to the increased surveying and Right of Way data requirements.  In addition, Right of Way capital costs have increased due to the larger number of parcels that are part of the new 
scope.  Right of Way capital costs were underestimated in the previous amendment.  These changes add $347,000 to the cost of the project.

03 Placer 49 3.1/7.5 In Auburn, from 0.1 mile south of Routes 49/80 
Separation to 0.1 mile north of Dry Creek 
Road.  Rehabilitate pavement.
(G13 Contingency Project)

2F340 4781 0300020616 201.120 2017-18 50
555

0 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

2,400
1,300
1,100

0

2,400
1,300
1,250

0

22.0  Lane Miles

8

201.XXX
 (G13)

2017-18 0 21,350
29,000

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

0
0
0

3,200

0
0
0

4,300

Comments:  Increase to Right of Way capital, Right of Way support, and G-13 Contingency amounts.  Increases include complete street elements that are a result of an increased statewide emphasis between the time of the initial 
scoping of the project and the beginning of the environmental phase.  Comments by advocacy groups were received on the 2016 SHOPP document, discussions occurred with local city and county leaders and staff, and input was 
received from local maintenance staff.  As a result, the project team identified infrastructure gaps within the corridor for pedestrians and bicycles, including heavily used routes for school children.  The project scope modification 
includes the addition of 5.5 lane miles of bike lane, and 5,070 feet of sidewalk.  Other increases in project cost include new signalized intersections and interconnects for improved corridor management, upgrade to guard rails, and 
miscellaneous drainage and storm-water changes to improve flooding.  Increased Right of Way capital and support are a result of the need for temporary construction easements and for utility relocations.  These changes add 
$655,000 to the programmed portion of the project and $8,750,000 to the contingent portion of the project.



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 3 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No.
 

 

 

 

 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

9

03 Sacramento 51 Var In the city of Sacramento, on various routes at 
various locations.  Seismic retrofit four 
structures two structures.

4F100 6707 0314000024 201.113 2019-20 60
0

3,900
1,900

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

480
1,070

80
1,100

321
759
18

691

4.0  Bridge(s)
2.0   Bridge(s)

Comments:  Removal of the Elvas Underpass Bridge No. 24-0031 structure and the Route 51/160 Separation Bridge No. 24-0130R structure from the project scope.  These structures will be included in a future STIP widening 
project planned for 2023 delivery that will require one to be replaced with a longer structure, and the other to be extensively modified for widening.  These two structures were screened and are ranked as low priority for seismic 
retrofit.  The reduction of project scope will be from four bridges to two and will result in project savings to construction, right of way, and support.  These changes result in $3,001,000 in savings to the project.

10

04 Alameda 123 2.8 In Berkeley, at Bancroft Way.  Install traffic 
signal.

1J700 0481X 0414000329 201.010 2017-18 20 673
850

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

309
447
25

164

309
632
25

362

12.0  Collisions Reduced

Comments:  Increase to construction capital, design support, and construction support is due to additional work required to extend the left-turn lane, install loop detectors, and resurface the pavement. Support costs were 
underestimated during project initiation phase and now have increased using "bottoms up" resource estimate approach. These changes add $560,000 to the cost of this project.

11

04 Alameda 680 M4.0/R21.8
R6.8/R21.8

In and near Fremont, Pleasanton, and Dublin, 
from south of Auto Mall Parkway Vargas Road 
to north of Alcosta Boulevard.  Ramp metering.

4G115 0521K 0417000130 201.315 2017-18 523 14,000 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

0
0

50
2,800

0
0

50
2,800

14.0  Field Elements

Comments:  Ramp metering work from post mile M4.0 to R6.8 was completed in 2013 as part of a previous project.  The postmile limits were included within this project for work elements without adding associated cost for those 
elements.  During the design phase, it was confirmed that no work is necessary within these limits.  This modification results in no cost change to the project.

12

04 Marin 1 0.3 Near Mill Valley, at Tennessee Valley Road.  
Repair roadway slip-out.

2J560 1485J 0414000529 201.131 2017-18 50
150

1,515 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

750
525
18

525

750
1,200

18
1,200

1.0  Location(s)

Comments:  Recent utility markings and potholing investigations in the field have discovered conflicts that increased the complexity of the project design, thereby increasing PS&E support costs.  Conflicts with a large natural gas line
and gas valves will require utility relocation and increased Right of Way capital costs.  Conflicts with other utilities will require that they be protected in place during new retaining wall construction.  Furthermore, the environmentally 
sensitive project location will require unplanned extensive coordination with external stakeholders.  Increased stakeholder and public outreach and utility coordination has increased construction support costs.  These changes add 
$1,450,000 to the cost of the project.



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 4 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No.
 

 

 

 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

13

04 Marin 101 4.7/5.6 Near Mill Valley, from Redwood Highway 
Frontage Road to Route 131 (Tiburon 
Boulevard).  Install concrete barrier.

4H980 0820K 0413000351 201.010 2017-18 30
200

5,514 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,198
1,392

155
1,120

1,198
1,392

155
1,120

8.5  Collisions Reduced

Comments:  During the PA&ED phase it was learned that overhead and underground utilities will be in conflict, require relocation, and subsequently require additional Right of Way capital cost.  Utility relocation was not anticipated 
during the PID phase.  This changes adds $170,000 to the cost of the project.

04 Sonoma 12 25.8/33.3 In and near Sonoma, at Sonoma Creek Bridge 
No. 20-0027, Stuart Creek Bridge No. 20-0025 
and Hooker Creek Bridge No. 20-0030.  Scour 
mitigation.

4H050 0269M 0413000080 201.111 2017-18
2019-20

150 6,800
9,000

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,519
650
500
600

1,519
2,650

500
2,000

3.0  Bridge(s)
2.0   Bridge(s)

14
Comments:  The Stuart Creek Bridge location was reassessed and has been downgraded to "not scour critical".  The work at this location is no longer required and is to be removed from the project scope.  The Sonoma Creek 
Bridge location scope has changed from placing rock slope protection (RSP) to full bridge replacement at higher support and construction costs.  The resource agencies do not support the RSP strategy due to permanent impacts to 
steelhead critical habitat.  In addition, bridge replacement will remediate fish passage barrier to comply with SB 857 law, avoid extensive mitigation costs, and lessen environmental impacts.  The change to bridge replacement results 
in project delay to complete additional environmental studies, assessments, and design work.  These changes add $5,600,000 to the cost of the project.

15

04 Sonoma 116 26.6/26.9 In Sebastopol, from Keating Avenue to Willow 
Street; also from McKinley Street to Joe 
Rodora Trail.  Upgrade curb ramps, driveways 
and sidewalks.

1G840 0730E 0400020616 201.378 2017-18 140 2,790 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

240
750
590
300

240
750
590
850

42.0  Structure(s)

Comments:  Increase construction support to account for field adjustment work that will provide continuous and safe pedestrian access and minimize impacts to local businesses.  Impacts to pedestrians and businesses will require 
additional construction staging activities, increased working days, field modifications typical for ADA projects, and unforeseen utility conflict resolution.  Local commerce chamber has requested additional public outreach with City, 
community and business owners during construction.  These changes add $550,000 to the cost of the project. 

16

05 Monterey 101 R41.5/49.8 In and near King City, from 0.1 mile south of 
Broadway Street to 0.1 mile north of Broadway 
Street and from Jolon Road to 0.2 mile north of 
Jolon Road.  Landscape mitigation.

0T991 2312Y 0516000125 201.015 2017-18
2019-20

0 700
816

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

0
300

0
422

0
344

0
483

2.0  Location(s)

Comments:  The project is being delayed until the completion of a seismic bridge project EA 05-1C960 within the project limits.  The two year delay results in escalation of support and capital costs.  The change adds $221,000 to the
cost of the project.



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 5 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance
05 Monterey 101 R41.4/R41.8 In and near King City, at the Salinas River 

Bridge No 44-32.  Bridge seismic retrofit and 
bridge rail replacement.
(G13 Contingency Project)

1C960 2454 0513000019 201.113 2017-18 2,552
1,007

0 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

2,203
4,079

80
0

2,203
4,875

80
0

2.0   Bridge(s)

17
201.XXX

(G13)
2017-18 0 27,935

29,850
PA&ED

PS&E
RW

Const

0
0
0

5,669

0
0
0

6,840

Comments:  A Structures Maintenance Report in December 2016 identified the need for deck preservation repair work.  The Department determined the benefits of the additional cost of performing this work on the bridge outweigh 
the alternative of programming a separate project at a higher cost that results in additional disruption to the traveling public.  The Right of Way capital cost has been reduced because it was determined that an overhead electrical line 
will not need to be relocated.  These changes add $2,337,000 to the programmed and contingency cost of the project.

18

5 Monterey 101 62.1/63.2 Near Soledad, from Route 146 to Front Street 
at the North Soledad Overhead No. 44-91R.
Rehabilitate bridge.

0F970 9700 0513000017 201.110 2017-18
2019-20

1,578 6,674
7,358

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

34
2,006

58
1,392

34
2,006

58
1,535

1.0   Bridge(s)

Comments:  Statewide delays with Union Pacific Railroad coordination.  This has delayed construction/maintenance agreements, approval of an easement and a right of entry to perform geotechnical analysis to complete design.  
The delays increase the cost due to added complexity and escalation.  These changes add $827,000 to the cost of the project.

19

05 Monterey 156 R1.1/R2.1 Near Castroville, from Route 183 to Castroville 
Boulevard.  Upgrade bridge railing and widen 
overhead.

0A090 0900A 0513000028 201.112 2017-18
2019-20

467 4,500
5,050

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

70
1,800

130
1,110

70
1,800

130
1,340

392.0   Linear Feet

Comments:  Statewide delays with Union Pacific Railroad coordination.  The accumulated delays for review and comments can impact the scope of the project and has increased the cost due to added complexity and escalation.  
These changes add $780,000 to the cost of the project.

05 Santa 
Barbara

101 2.6/11.9 In the cities of Carpinteria and Santa Barbara, 
from Casitas Pass Road to north of Cabrillo 
Boulevard.  Rehabilitate roadway.
(G-13 Contingency Project)

1C820 2426 0512000236 201.120 2019-20 4,232 0 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

9,200
13,800

835
0

9,200
13,800

835
0

7.96   Lane Miles
37.2   Lane Miles

20
201.XXX

(G13)
2019-20 0 19,511

109,200
PA&ED

PS&E
RW

Const

0
0
0

5,601

0
0
0

37,900

Comments:  The amendment to revise the scope of work was approved at the October 2015 CTC meeting.  However, this is a G-13 Contingency project and the practice of updating the construction costs, through the amendment 
process, was in a transitional period at that time.  Therefore, the construction support and capital needs to reflect the increase in scope and the additional funding to support the updated scope of work.  This update adds 
$121,988,000 to the contingent portion of the project.



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 6 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No.
 

 

 

 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

21

05 Santa 
Barbara

101 11.0 In the city of Santa Barbara, at Butterfly Lane 
Pedestrian Undercrossing.  Construct 
pedestrian ramps and sidewalks to comply with 
ADA standards.

1E040 2468 0513000027 201.361 2019-20 970 2,904 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

70
1,875

192
1,136

70
1,875

303
1,136

2.0  Curb Ramps

Comments:  Additional right of way support is needed to complete coordination with Union Pacific Railroad and California Public Utilities Commission in order to obtain a General Order.  This change adds $111,000 to the cost of the 
project.

22

05 Santa 
Barbara

192 15.4/15.6 Near Carpentaria, at Arroyo Parida Creek 
Bridge No. 51-113.  Replace bridge (scour).

39610 0335 0500000514 201.111 2017-18
2019-20

905 6,845 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

960
4,266

692
1,310

960
4,266

692
1,310

1.0  Bridge(s)

Comments:  The project requires two Coastal Development Permits (CDP) one for the construction of the overall project and the other for locating a utility line in the creek bed during design.  The project CDP was denied by Santa 
Barbara County and as a result the Department decided to conduct an external Value Analysis (VA) study which resulted in a slightly smaller project footprint.  Now the Department needs to submit another CDP application for the 
project which will involve several iterations with the County.  The utility CDP application is required because the exact location of the line is required to complete the design of the fish passage component which is required by resource
agencies to replace the bridge.  Due to the lengthy review periods with resources agencies involved in the permitting process it's anticipated to delay the project two years.

23

05 Santa Cruz 1 10.2/17.5 Near the city of Santa Cruz, from North Aptos 
Underpass to Route 9.  Rehabilitate pavement.

1C850 2432 0512000240 201.121 2017-18
2018-19

19 14,952 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

606
1,030

10
1,082

606
1,030

10
1,082

32.0  Lane Miles

Comments:  Additional right of way acquisition and utility relocation were discovered for some of the ADA curb ramps.  Due to the acquisition and utility relocation process it's anticipated to delay the project one year.

24

05 Santa Cruz 17 0.7/1.4 In Santa Cruz, from 0.7 mile north of Route 
1/17 Separation to Beulah Park Undercrossing. 
Landscape mitigation for PPNO 1989 EA 
0Q600.

0Q601 1989Y 0514000145 201.335 2017-18
2018-19

0 507 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

0
500
18

537

0
500
18

537

10.0  Acres Treated/Pollutant

Comments:  The parent project EA 0Q600 was delayed due to winter suspension and has resulted in a one year delay to this child landscape mitigation project.



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 7 of 13 

No.
 

 

 

 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

25

05 San Luis 
Obispo

1 34.5/44.4 In and near Cayucos, from Old Creek Bridge to 
north of Harmony Valley Road.  Rehabilitate 
pavement and construct shoulders on ramps.

1G140 2587 0514000111 201.121 2017-18 0
10

14,469 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

0
1,194

30
2,157

0
1,194

30
2,157

25.6  Lane Miles

Comments:  An underground 2 inch gas line was discovered during the preliminary utility verification.  The line runs transverse near the reconstruction of guard railing to meet current standards and will require positive location.  This 
change adds $10,000 to the cost of the project.

26

06 Fresno 33 69.3/70.9 In Firebaugh, from south of Morris Kyle Drive to 
Clyde Fannon Drive.  Construct continuous 
accessible pedestrian path to comply with ADA 
standards.

0T250 6747 0615000043 201.361 2018-19 62
273

1,502
2,085

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

221
671
199
354

221
780
240
475

14.0  Curb Ramps
29.0   Curb Ramps

Comments:  Field review findings determined that an additional 15 ramps were not compliant with ADA standards.  The modification of these additional curb ramps impact 15 utility poles.  These changes add $1,065,000 to the cost 
of the project.

27

06 Fresno 168 R36.0/65.4 Near Shaver Lake, from west of Prather Pond 
Road to west of Rancheria Creek Bridge.
Repair drainage culverts.

0H11U 6326 0616000132 201.151 2017-18 616
690

6,000 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,050
1,160

10
1,370

1,050
506
590

1,370

22.0  Drainage System(s)

Comments:  It was determined that several temporary construction easements are required to provide adequate area for construction equipment to repair the culverts. Furthermore, recent installation of fiber optic will require utility 
coordination.  It's proposed to combine this project with EA 0U090 in the design phase for construction resulting in a savings in design.  These changes are a net zero to the cost of the project.

28

06 Kern 223 21.0/21.3 In and Near Arvin, at Derby Street.  Install 
traffic signals.

0S510 6709 0614000162 201.010 2017-18 74 891
1,246

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

348
775
345
530

348
775
345
530

6.0  Collisions Reduced

Comments:  The condition of the pavement was evaluated early in the design phase and it was determined a portion of the pavement will need to be reconstructed to meet the design life of the project.  This change adds $355,000 
to the cost of the project.

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 8 of 13 

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

29

06 Kings 198 R15.5 Near Hanford, at the Hanford-Armona Road 
Undercrossing.  Improve intersection.

0Q320 6651 0613000034 201.010 2017-18 240 2,263
3,200

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

925
1,475

725
806

925
1,475

725
806

46.0   Collisions Reduced

Comments:  The construction cost estimate was updated based upon five recently awarded roundabout projects.  The analysis shows the complexity of construction staging has resulted in higher unit prices for all roundabout 
projects.  This change adds $937,000 to the cost of the project.

30

06 Kings 198 8.3/R19.4 In and near Lemoore and Hanford, from Route 
41 to 10th Avenue Undercrossing.  Pave areas 
beyond gore and bridge slopes.

0T290 6737 0615000053 201.235 2018-19 0
13

3,200
4,700

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

350
950
40

500

350
950
40

600

40.0   Location(s)
47.0   Location(s)

Comments:  A through field review in the environmental phase resulted in additional locations that better meet the need and purpose of the project.  In addition, recent unit prices for Minor Concrete has significantly increased which 
is a major portion of the total estimate.  It was also determined that some potholes may be required to identify utilities following a permit search.  These changes add $1,613,000 to the cost of the project.

31

06 Tulare 190 34.7/39.4
34.7/39.7

Between Springville and Camp Nelson, from 
east of Balch Park Road to west of Wishon 
Drive.  Replace deteriorated culverts.

0H140 6286 0616000194 201.151 2018-19 246 2,228 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

800
950
210
600

800
950
210
600

7.0   Drainage System(s)

Comments:  The project limits need to be adjusted to allow enough area to complete the drainage work.  This change does not result in a change of schedule or cost.

32

07 Los Angeles 14 R25.5/R35.0 In and near Santa Clarita, from north of Sierra 
Highway to south of Soledad Canyon Road, at 
various locations.  Install storm water mitigation 
devices.

31230 4833 0715000063 201.335 2017-18 60
702

14,459
9,226

PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,310
2,014

42
2,100

1,310
3,325

240
2,100

55.6   Acres Treated/Pollutant

Comments:  Multiple conflicts with various AT&T cable lines were discovered along with challenging site conditions will require several BMP configuration iterations.  There will be several unanticipated utility relocations.  Eight 
Treatment BMP's will be modified to Design Pollution Prevention BMP's due to site conditions resulting in a reduction in construction capital.  These changes overall reduce $3,082,000 to the cost of the project.



 Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
 May 17-18, 2017

 Attachment 2 
Page 9 of 13 

�����6+233�$PHQGPHQW���+���� 
&RVW��6FRSH��6FKHGXOH�DQG�7HFKQLFDO�&KDQJHV 
,QFOXGHV�)HGHUDO�(PHUJHQF\�5HOLHI�)XQGV 

���7KRXVDQGV� 

1R� 'LVW &RXQW\ 5RXWH 3RVW�0LOHV 'HVFULSWLRQ�/RFDWLRQ ($ 3312 (),6 3URJ�&RGH )< 5: &RQVW 6XSSRUW 3HUIRUPDQFH 

�� 

07 Los Angeles 14 35.0/R53.5 Near Santa Clarita and Palmdale at various 
locations, from south of Soledad Canyon Road 
to south of Mountain Spring Road. Install 
storm water mitigation devices. 

31280 4838 0715000069 201.335 2017-18 34 8,710 
����� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,310 
1,264 

20 
1,360 

1,310 
����� 
�� 

1,360 

38.3 Acres Treated/Pollutant 
�������$FUHV�7UHDWHG�3ROOXWDQW 

&RPPHQWV���The scope was further evaluated during the environmental phase and it was determined that several of the proposed BMP's were not feasible due to site conditions, lack of irrigation facilities, soil conditions and 
hydrology. The reduced performance will be addressed by identifying new BMP locations, within the same watershed, in a future project.  The scope of the remaining BMP's need to be changed due to soil conditions, lack of 
irrigation and limited right of way. In addition, unanticipated utility conflicts need to be resolved and additional surveying is required to complete the design.  The overall changes reduces the cost of the project by $1,940,000. 

�� 

07 Los Angeles 19 5.5/8.4 In Bellflower, Paramount and Downey, from 
Rose Avenue to end of route. Upgrade curb 
ramps and sidewalks to ADA standard. 
,Q�%HOOIORZHU��IURP������PLOH�VRXWK�RI�5RVH� 
6WUHHW�WR�*DUGHQGDOH�6WUHHW���5HOLQTXLVK� 
URXWH� 

28990 4485 0712000015 201.378 
������� 

2016-17 1,500 
� 

2,910 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

836 
1,050 

765 
1,050 

836 
1,050 

� 
� 

86.0 Structure(s) 
�������/DQH�0LOHV 

&RPPHQWV�  The Department intends to relinquish (Resolution R-3985; May 2017 CTC) this portion of Route 19 (Lakeview Boulevard) to the City of Bellflower.  The program code will change from Americans with Disability Act 
Pedestrian Infrastructure 201.378 to Relinquishment 201.160. 

�� 

08 Riverside 10 8.2/R25.1 In and near Beaumont and Banning, from 
Pennsylvania Avenue to Route 111. 
Rehabilitate pavement. 
(G13 Contingency Project) 

1C380 0007N 0812000303 201.122 

201.XXX 
(G13) 

2017-18 

2017-18 

25 

0 

0 

156,618 
������� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

5,191 
10,591 

291 
0 

0 
0 
0 

11,215 

5,191 
10,591 

291 
0 

0 
0 
0 

11,215 

153.9 Lane Miles 

&RPPHQWV�� It was determined that a thicker inside shoulder from PM 19.4 to PM 25.1 would allow this segment of the highway to be used as a cross-over lane.  The improved construction staging that includes a concrete barrier 
transition with the cross-over lane would significantly reduce disruption to the traveling public during construction.  This change adds $22,292,000 to the cost of the project. 

�� 

08 Riverside 60 R6.9/R12.2 In and near the city of Riverside, from west of 
Valley Way to Routes 60/91/215 Junction. 
Rehabilitate roadway. (G13 Contingency 
Project) 

0Q753 0038K 0812000108 201.122 

201.XXX 
G13 

2017-18 

2017-18 

10 

0

 0 

24,874 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

849 
1,221 

30 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2,047 

849 
1,221 

30 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2,047 

31.8 Lane Miles 

&RPPHQWV�  Delete project; combined with EA 0Q752 as EA 0Q75U. 



 Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
 May 17-18, 2017

 Attachment 2 
Page 10 of 13 

�����6+233�$PHQGPHQW���+���� 
&RVW��6FRSH��6FKHGXOH�DQG�7HFKQLFDO�&KDQJHV 
,QFOXGHV�)HGHUDO�(PHUJHQF\�5HOLHI�)XQGV 

���7KRXVDQGV� 

1R� 'LVW &RXQW\ 5RXWH 3RVW�0LOHV 'HVFULSWLRQ�/RFDWLRQ ($ 3312 (),6 3URJ�&RGH )< 5: &RQVW 6XSSRUW 3HUIRUPDQFH 

�� 

08 Riverside 74 0.0/5.8 Near Lake Elsinore, from WKH Orange County 
Line to Monte Vista Street. Widen for standard 
lane widths and shoulders and construct 
ground-in rumble strips. 

1C850 0050P 0813000047 201.010 2017-18 
������� 

20 53,600 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

3,934 
2,590 

20 
4,985 

3,934 
2,590 

20 
4,985 

298.0 Collisions Reduced 

&RPPHQWV���The project has been delayed for two years due to the Federal Land Transfer process with United States Forest Service (USFS).  This would allow the land to belong to FHWA so the Department could be the NEPA 
lead. The other alternative was to allow USFS to be the NEPA lead which would result in a 4-5 year delay.  This change is a two year delay for the project. 

�� 

08 San 
Bernardino 

60 R4.6/R10.0 In Ontario, from Euclid Avenue to the Riverside 0Q752 
�4��8 

0224N 0812000106 
���������� 

201.122 

201.XXX
 (G13) 

2017-18 

2017-18 

10 
�� 

0 

0 

86,505 
������� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

1,519 
4,816 

36 
0 

0 
0 
0 

8,325 

� 
����� 
�� 
0 

0 
0 
0 

������ 

73.2 Lane Miles 
��������/DQH�0LOHVCounty line; also in Riverside County, from the 

San Bernardino county line to Mission 
Boulevard (PM R0.0/R3.0). Rehabilitate 
roadway. (G13 Contingency Project) 

,Q�2QWDULR��IURP�(XFOLG�$YHQXH�WR�5LYHUVLGH� 
&RXQW\�OLQH��DOVR�LQ�5LYHUVLGH�&RXQW\�IURP� 
6DQ�%HUQDUGLQR�&RXQW\�OLQH�WR�&RXQWU\� 
9LOODJH�5RDG��30�5����5�����DQG�����PLOH� 
ZHVW�RI�9DOOH\�:D\�WR�-XQFWLRQ����������� 
�30�5����5��������5HSODFHPHQW�RI�WZR� 
RXWVLGH�ODQHV�DQG�UDQGRP�FRQFUHWH�VODEV��� 
�*����&RQWLQJHQF\�3URMHFW� 

&RPPHQWV�  The two pavement rehabilitation projects EA 0Q752 and EA 0Q753 are adjoined and being combined as EA 0Q75U to reduce overall construction duration, simplify construction coordination and reduce traffic control 
costs. The increase in construction capital is a result of replacing the existing asphalt concrete outside shoulder with concrete pavement to accommodate traffic during construction of the mainline pavement.  The concrete pavement 
shoulders are also consistent with the existing corridor. The additional right of way costs are a result of further refinement of the ADA ramp scope which will require additional survey data and utility relocation.  These changes add 
$21,895,000 to the programmed and contingency cost of the project. 

�� 

08 San 
Bernardino 

10 2.9/3.8 In the cities of Upland, from San Antonio 
Avenue to Sultana Avenue. Upgrade irrigation 
systems. 

1F450 3002M 0814000227 201.210 2018-19 10 1,541 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

185 
349 
10 

392 

185 
349 
10 

392 

19.0 Acres Treated/Pollutant 

&RPPHQWV�  Delete project. By working with local partners the Express Lane project EA 0C250 funded by SBCTA has been accelerated and will include the majority of the irrigation facility upgrades.  Any remaining irrigation work 
will be addressed through a new Minor or Major project. 

�� 

08 San 
Bernardino 

10 5.9/6.3 In Ontario, from 0.2 mile west to 0.2 mile east 
of Vineyard Avenue. Upgrade irrigation 
systems. 

1F430 3002N 0814000225 201.210 2018-19 10 1,563 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

172 
329 
10 

382 

172 
329 
10 

382 

11.5 Acres Treated/Pollutant 

Comments: Delete project. By working with local partners the Express Lane project EA 0C250 funded by SBCTA has been accelerated and will include the majority of the irrigation facility upgrades.  Any remaining irrigation work will 
be addressed through a new Minor or Major project. 



 Reference No.: 2.1a.(1)
 May 17-18, 2017

 Attachment 2 
Page 11 of 13 

�����6+233�$PHQGPHQW���+���� 
&RVW��6FRSH��6FKHGXOH�DQG�7HFKQLFDO�&KDQJHV 
,QFOXGHV�)HGHUDO�(PHUJHQF\�5HOLHI�)XQGV 

���7KRXVDQGV� 

1R� 'LVW &RXQW\ 5RXWH 3RVW�0LOHV 'HVFULSWLRQ�/RFDWLRQ ($ 3312 (),6 3URJ�&RGH )< 5: &RQVW 6XSSRUW 3HUIRUPDQFH 

�� 

08 San 
Bernardino 

10 3.2/3.9 In Upland, from west of Route 83 (Euclid 
Avenue) to east of Sultana Avenue. Roadside 
safety improvements. 

1C240 3002X 0812000275 201.235 2018-19 7 1,492 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

290 
338 
35 

394 

290 
338 
35 

394 

79.0 Location(s) 

Comments: Delete project. By working with local partners the Express Lane project EA 0C250 funded by SBCTA has been accelerated and will include the roadside safety improvements.  The Express Lane project limits fully 
encompass the roadside safety improvement project so all of the locations will be addressed. 

�� 

08 San 
Bernardino 

10 5.9/6.4 In Ontario, from 0.2 mile west to 0.3 mile east 
of Vineyard Avenue. Roadside safety 
improvements. 

1C250 3002Y 0812000274 201.235 2018-19 7 1,316 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

256 
298 
31 

259 

256 
298 
31 

259 

56.0 Location(s) 

&RPPHQWV�  Delete project. By working with local partners the Express Lane project EA 0C250 funded by SBCTA has been accelerated and will include the majority of the roadside safety improvements.  Any remaining locations wil 
be addressed through a new Minor project. 

�� 

09 Mono 395 93.4/95.7 Near Bridgeport, at and near Route 108. 
Widen shoulders and install rumble strips. 

35780 0615 0913000007 201.015 2017-18  44 
��� 

5,455 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

270 
800 
190 

1,100 

270 
800 
190 

1,100 

28.0 Collisions Reduced 

&RPPHQWV�  The area of disturbance originally developed is not achievable to accommodate the final design of the project.  Furthermore, the original estimate assumed joint mitigation among the regulatory agencies.  Based upon 
further evaluation it was determined that exclusive mitigation is now required.  The permit fees are considerably higher as a result.  These changes add $541,000 to the cost of the project. 

�� 

10 Stanislaus 99 R18.1/R20.9 In Modesto, from north of West Modesto 
Overhead to north of Beckwith Road/Standiford 
Avenue. Construct acceleration and 
deceleration lanes at 4 northbound ramps and 
2 southbound ramps to reduce collisions. 

0V110 3130 1014000158 201.015 2017-18 17 7,407 
����� 

PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW 
Const 

685 
1,041 

31 
1,378 

685 
����� 
�� 

����� 

197.0 Collisions Reduced 

&RPPHQWV�  Further analysis during the PA&ED phase has determined that some planned acceleration/deceleration lanes need to be extended farther than originally scoped, also increasing drainage work. In addition, the recent 
project noise study identifies the need for a soundwall to mitigate noise impacts caused by project improvements.  The increased scope requires additional design support costs.  Right of Way support was reduced since utilities have 
been positively identified with no conflicts anticipated. Construction support has increased to accommodate an increase in the project working days due to the addition of the soundwall and greater traffic staging than originally 
anticipated. Construction capital has increased due to the added soundwall, and added traffic control.  This changes adds $2,133,000 to the cost of the project. 



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 12 of 13

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance
11 San Diego 76 22.2/47.1

22.2/40.0
Near Palomar Mountain State Park, from 
Gomez Creek Bridge No. 57-0158 to San Luis 
Rey River Bridge No. 57-0171 at various 
locations.  Bridge rail upgrade.
Near Palomar Mountain State Park, from 
Gomez Creek Bridge No. 57-0158 to La Jolla 
Amago Creek Bridge No. 57-0169 at various 
locations.  Bridge rail upgrade.

29910 1067 1100000421 201.112 2016-17 0 2,086 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

400
1,344

1
1,015

400
1,344

1
1,015

839.0   Linear Feet
304.0   Linear Feet

45

Comments:  The strategy for bridge rail retrofits was recently updated in order to meet new vehicle impact bridge barrier resistance requirements.  As a result, this will require bridge deck reconstruction and additional reinforcement 
to secure the bridge deck reinforcement to the new barriers.  Two of the six bridges will be removed from the project because of the increased scope of work.  The Pauma Creek Bridge rail upgrade will be completed under EA 42220 
and the San Luis Rey River Bridge rail upgrade will be proposed as part of a future SHOPP project.  This modification results in no change to the cost of the project.  

11 San Diego 79 31.3/49.9
34.2/36.5

In San Diego County, at various locations from 
Buena Vista Creek Bridge to Chihuahua Creek 
Bridge.  Rehabilitate bridge railing on five 
bridges.
Near Warner Springs, at Canada Verde 
Creek Bridge and at Agua Caliente Creek 
Bridge.  Rehabilitate bridge railing.

41430 1123 1100000705 201.112 2016-17 0 2,587 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

330
1,326

0
892

330
1,326

0
892

1277.0   Linear Feet
507.0   Linear Feet

46

Comments:  The strategy for bridge rail retrofits was recently updated in order to meet new vehicle impact bridge barrier resistance requirements.  As a result, this will require bridge deck reconstruction and additional reinforcement 
to secure the bridge deck reinforcement to the new barriers.   This impact to the bridge deck will require continuous single lane traffic control.  Three of the five bridges will be removed from the project because of the increased scope 
of work.  The Buena Vista Creek Bridge, Some Creek Bridge and Chihuahua Creek Bridge rail upgrade will be proposed as part of a future SHOPP project.  This modification results in no change to the cost of the project.  

12 Orange 22 R3.9/R10.8 In the cities of Garden Grove, Orange and 
Santa Ana, from Route 39 (Beach Boulevard) 
to Route 5.  Modify ramps and add auxiliary 
lane.

0M900 2941 1213000017 201.010 2017-18 20 10,522 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,641
2,000

200
2,100

1,641
3,000

200
2,100

1,125.0   Collisions Reduced

47
Comments:  The preliminary engineering analysis identified the potential bridge vertical clearance and problematic drainage issues.  As a result, there is a greater need for more survey data.  In addition, the traffic handling and stage
construction is more complex and will require greater detail.  These changes add $1,000,000 to the cost of the project.

12 Orange 55 R8.0/R9.2 In the cities of Santa Ana and Tustin, from Dyer 0G950
Road on ramp to Edinger Avenue off ramp.
Construct northbound auxiliary lane.

3483 1215000045 201.310 2018-19
2019-20

24,500 13,100 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

220
3,500
2,700
2,800

220
3,500
2,700
2,800

2,216.0  1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr

48
Comments:  The project is within the same project limits as OCTA's major widening project EA 0J340.  It's proposed to accelerate EA 0J340 one year to FY 19-20 and delay EA 0G950 one year so the projects can be combined for 
construction under EA 0J34U to improve the efficiency within the corridor, minimize disturbance to the traveling public, reduce potential contractor cooperation risks and result in lower costs through economy of scale. 



      Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   May 17-18, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 13 of 13

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-012
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No.
 

Dist County Route Post Miles Description/Location EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Const Support Performance

49

12 Orange 133 3.1/3.6 In Laguna Beach, from 1,700 feet south to 
1,300 feet north of El Toro Road.  Extend lanes 
in both directions.

0N060 4793 1213000097 201.010 2017-18
2019-20

1,230 3,870 PA&ED
PS&E

RW
Const

1,215
1,820

550
1,306

1,215
1,820

550
1,306

65.0  Collisions Reduced

Comments:  This project is within the same project limits as a locally funded Orange County project EA 0P940 to add shoulders for bike lanes and underground utilities.  It is proposed to combine with EA 0P940 and include SHOPP 
drainage improvement project EA 0Q360 to modify drainage systems within the same project limits for construction under EA 0P94U.  The combined project EA 0P94U will result in a two year delay to EA 0N060 but will minimize 
construction impacts, eliminate redundant work, coordinate utility under-grounding with drainage systems and result in better bid prices because of economy of scale.



  
          Reference No.:  2.1a.(1) 

May 17-18, 2017 
Attachment 3 

 
 
  
 

    List of New Long Lead Project Amendments  

Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop SHOPP 
projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle.  The Commission authorized the 
Department to program projects for development only when appropriate.  Long Lead projects must 
identify challenges that require additional time beyond the typical four years to complete. 

 
 
 TBD = To Be Determined 

 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 

No. 
 

PPNO 

R/W Cost 
Const. Cost 

($1,000) 

Program Code 
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

Support Costs 
($1,000) FY 

Long Lead 
   

1

1112 

01-DN-101 
12.0/15.5 

0F280 
01 1500 0099 

Near Crescent City at Last Chance 
Grade, from Wilson Creek Bridge 
to 3.8 miles north of Wilson Creek 
Bridge.  Permanent roadway 
restoration and realignment.  
PA&ED and R/W funds are 
requested for geotechnical 
evaluation of the current seven 
alternatives and for the 
environmental clearance needed to 
perform geotechnical work.  

*$75 (R/W) 
TBD (C) 

30-31 *PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$5,000 
TBD 
TBD 
TBD 

$5,000 

201.131 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 2 
Congress:2 

1 Location(s) 

PA&ED: 08/31/2018 
R/W:     TBD 
RTL:     TBD 
BC:       TBD 

Note: * PA&ED and R/W are only authorized phases.  Approximate project estimates:  PA&ED $52,600,000, R/W $89,600,000,                       
Const. $1,610,000,000. 
 

2 01-Hum-101 
M53.9 

In Rio Dell, at Eel River Bridge   
No. 04-0016R.  Seismic retrofit. 

$44 (R/W) 
$26,813 (C) 

22-23 *PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$5,433 
$5,113 
  $216 

$4,632 
$15,394 

201.113 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress:1 

1 Bridge(s) 

2301B 0A111 
01 1600 0148 

PA&ED: 05/01/2021 
R/W:     08/01/2022 
RTL:     08/01/2022 
BC:       01/01/2023 

Note: * PA&ED and R/W are only authorized phases.  All other phases are preliminary estimates for information only.  



TAB 58 
SHOPP AMENDMENTS 
Under SHOPP Amendment 16H-013 

The following letters were received by the 
California Transportation Commission 

regarding Tab 55/Reference No. 2.1a.(1). 



Ill
  

  

RECD BY CTC
MAY 01 201?April 2 5 ,2 0 1 7

Bob Alvarado
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, M S-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Alvarado,

The Del Norte County Board of Supervisors and the City of Crescent City are writing in sUong 
support of the California Department of Transportation’s request for funding to perform 
environmental clearance for geotechnical investigation of a potential new alignment of U.S. 
Highway 101 between Klamath and Crescent City near the area known as Last Chance Grade. 
This funding is a critical step in ensuring the coastal highway does not experience a major failure 
or require continuation of the constant maintenance of the past several decades.

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last Chance 
Grade since 1981. Last year, Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a state of emergency due to 
damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte County. This winter, significant damage occurred 
at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide which collapsed a lane of the highway, and weeks 
later, a slide which closed the highway for several hours. Caltrans is actively engaged with the 
Federal Highways Administration on negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the 
damage and keep essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway.

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour o f approximately 320 miles or 
six to eight hours. Caltrans has estimated a full closure of the route would cost the local economy 
alone $130 million per year. The Del Norte County Board o f Supervisors are part of a 
stakeholders group convened by Congressman Jared Huffman, D-San Rafael, which is made up 
of representatives of county governments, tribes, environmental groups, landowners, business 
and transportation interests that agree a new alignment is necessary. Caltrans is also working 
closely with resource and permitting agencies and tribes to address environmental and cultural 
concerns in advance.



 

The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and investigations 
of potential alignments of the highway around Last Chance Grade to protect the safety and 
economy of Del Norte County and the people and commerce that travels U.S. Highway 101. 
Please give this funding your full and fair consideration.

S i n e ______ 

Chris Howard, Chair 
B oardofSupefvkors 
Dettsforte Coijnty, California^ 

/
C
C

Blake Inscore, Mayor
ity Council
ity of Crescent City, California

Roger G itn ^p fo t^C h air 
Board of Supervisors 
Del Norte County, California 

T5arrin Short, Mayor Pro Tem
City Council
City o f Crescent City, California

< A s l$ S

A
C
C

Lori Cowan, District 2 
Board o f Supervisors 
Del Norte County, California 

lex Fallman, Councilmember
ity Council
ity of Crescent City, California

‘  Gerry ijgmmingsen, District 4 ^  
Board of Supervisors 
Del Norte County, California 

Jason Greenough, Councilmember
City Council
City^of Crescent City, California

Boo Berkowitz, District 5 \  / 
\ J  Board o f Supervisors 

Del Norte County, California 

HeifflTtCime, Councilmember
City Council

City o f Crescent City, California



BAYSIDE REALTY
-

MIMI STEPHENS 
Owner - Broker Ex. I I 

bavsiderea 11 v((l,dia1ler. net 
(707) 218-7300 c.:ell 

MITZI TRAVIS 
Sales Assoc.:iatc Ex.25 

mitzi(ci havsidcrcaltv.inln 
(707) 954~420 i.:cll 

DIANA S. KILGORE 
GRI/Broker Assoc.:iale 

Ex.20 
dianarecwl rnntier .c.:om  
www.dianakil1mrc.c.:om 

(707) 954-06h4 t.-cll 

MARY MESSAL 
Sales A,;soc.:iate Ex.12 

mrncssal(i, marvmcssal.com  
www .ma1vmcssal .c.:om 

(707) 951 -1 809 c.:cll 

DEE KINNEY 
Broker Assoc.:iate Ex.18 
deck in ncv(":cha nc1 .net  
www.clcckinnev.c.:om 
(707) 954~17fin c.:cll 

MARILYN MOTSCHMAN 
Sales Assoc.:iatc Ex.21 

111111n1schman({l,havsulcrcal1y.info 

MICKEY HOLCOMB 
Sales l\ssociatc Ex.22 

mi eke v(ci,ba vsidcrcal Iv.in £o 
( 707) 1J54JJ8 l I cell 

R 
<-.95 I lwy llll Soulh 

Crescent City, CA 95531 
(707) 464-9585 

April 10, 2017 

Bob Alvarado 
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 958 I 4 

F. · (707) 4 , - -445 
www.bavsiderealtv.net RE:: ... ~ - -· r r-, 

.• , 1 ••• , _, I .__. , 1....,. 
-----·· -

APR 21 t I' 
L _ _j 

-

Dear Mr. Alvarado, 

I am writing in strong support of the California Department ofTransportation~s 
request for funding to perform environmental clearance for geotechnical 
investigation of a potential new alignment of U.S. Highway IO I between Klamath 
and Crescent City near the area known as Last Chance Grade. This funding is a 
critical step in ensuring the coastal highway does not experience a major failure or 
require continuation of the constant maintenance of the past several decades. 

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last 
Chance Grade since 1981. Last year, Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a stak of 
emergency due to damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte County. This 
winter, significant damage occurred at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide 
which collapsed a lane of the highway, and weeks later, a slide which closed the 
highway for several hours. Caltrans is actively engaged with the Federal Highways 
Administration on negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the 
damage and keep essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway. 

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour of approximately 
320 miles or six to eight hours. Caltrans has estimated a full closure of the route 
would cost the local economy alone $130 million per year. 

The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and 
investigations of potential alignments of the highway around Last Chance Grade to 
protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County and the people and commerce 
that travels U.S. Highway 101. Please give this funding your full and fair 
consideration. 

Sincerely, 

?1/o/ ~ 

mailto:dianare@frontier.com
http://www.dianakilgore.com
mailto:mmessal@marymessal.com
http://www.marymessal.com
mailto:deekinney@charter.net
http://www.deekinney.com
http://www.bavsiderealty.net
mailto:mickey@baysiderealty.info
http://www.bavsiderealty@charter.net
mailto:mitzi@ bavsidecrealty.info
mailto:mmotschman@baysiderealty.info


ece -nutrients LLC 

P. 0. Box 2026 
Crescent City, CA 95531 

April 24, 2017 

Bob Alvarado 
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Alvarado, 

RECDB.Ycrc 

I GPR 2 7 20!~ 

I am writing in strong support of the California Department of Transportation's 
request for funding to perform etwironmental clearance for geotechnical investigation 
of a potential new alignment of U.S. Highway 101 between Klamath and Crescent City 
near the area known as Last Chance Grade. This funding is a critical step in ensuring 
the coastal highway does not experience a major failure or require continuation of the 
constant maintenance of the past several decades. 

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last 
Chance Grade since 1981. Last year, Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a state of 
emergency due to damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte County. This winter, 
significant damage occurred at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide which 
collapsed a lane of the highway, and weeks later, a slide which closed the highway for 
several hours. Caltrans is actively engaged with the Federa, Highways Administration 
ol'\ negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the damage and keep 
essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway. 

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour of approximately 320 
miles or eight hours. Caltrans has estimated a full closure of the route would cost the 
local economy alone $130 million per year. Eco Nutrients, LLC. receives ninety-five 
percent of all raw materials necessary for operation from Eureka, CA and ships fifty 
percent of all products south via Highway 101. Closure of Highway 101 will cause the 
demise of Eco Nutrients, LLC, the loss of jobs and revenue spent locally in support of 
the community. Eco Nutrients, LLC is also a proud supporter of many youth 
organizations that require funding from local businesses to sustain programs. 



The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and 
investigations of potential alignments of the highway around Last Chance Grade to 
protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County and the people and commerce 
that travels U.S. Highway 101. Please give this funding your full and fair consideration. 

Sincerely, 

fJid)vJ-~ 
Robert Matthess, Managing Member 
Eco Nutrients, LLC 



Eco Nutrients Distributions 
PMB #48 
900 Northcrest Drive 
Crescent City, CA 95531 

April 24, 2017 

Bob Alvarado 
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Alvarado. 

RECDBYCTC 
APR 2 7 2011 

I am writing in strong support of the California Department of Transportation's 
request for funding to perform environmental clearance for geotechnical investigation 
of a potential new alignment of U.S. Highway 101 between Klamath and Crescent City 
near the area known as Last Chance Grade. This funding is a critical step in ensuring 
the coastal highway does not experience a major failure or require continuation of the 
constant maintenance of the past several decades. 

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last 
Chance Grade since 1981. Last year, Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a state of 
emergency due to damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte County. This winter, 
significant damage occurred at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide which 
collapsed a lane of the highway, and weeks later, a slide which closed the highway for 
several hours. Caltrans is actively engaged with the federal Highways Administration 
on negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the damage and keep 
essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway. 

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour of approximately 320 
miles or eight hours. Caltrans has estimated a full closure of the route would cost the 
local economy alone $130 million per year. Eco Nutrients Distributions exists solely to 
distribute organic liquid fertilizers to customers throughout the United States. Being 
based in Crescent City, most products soJd must travel south on Highway 101. Closure 
of Highway 101 will cause the demise of Eco Nutrients Distributions, the loss of jobs 
and revenue spent locally in support of the community. Eco Nutrients Distributions is 
also a proud supporter of many youth organizations that require funding from local 
businesses to sustain programs. 



The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and 
investigations of potential alignments of the highway around Last Chance Grade to 
protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County and the people and commerce 
that travels U.S. Highway 101. Please give this funding your full and fair consideration. 

Sincerely, 

<;;1t~c.. 
David S~erik, Owner 
Eco Nutrients Distributions 



Larry A. Eninger, M.D. 
David E. Cink, M.D. 
Eye Physicians and Surgeons 

April 20, 2017 

Bob Alvarado 
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
I 120 N Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Alvarado, 

~rl A. Bruhns, O.D. 
Doctor of Optometry 

RECD B¥ CJ7,C 
[APR 26 2011 I 

I am writing in strong support of the California Department of Transportation's request fol'. funding to perform 
environmental clearance for geotechnical investigation of a potential new alignment of U.S. Highway 101 between 
Klamath and Crescent City near the area known as Last Chance Grade. This funding is a critical step in ensuring the 
coastal highway does not experience a major failure or require continuation of the constant maintenance of the past 
several decades. 

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last Chance Grade since 1981. Last year, 
Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a state of emergency due to damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte County. 
This winter, significant damage occurred at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide which collapsed a lane of the 
highway, and weeks later, a slide which closed the highway for several hours. Caltrans is actively engaged with the 
Federal Highways Administration on negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the damage and keep 
essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway. 

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour of approximately 320 miles or six to eight hours. Caltrans 
has estimated a full closure of the route would cost the local economy alone $130 million per year. Caltrans is also 
working closely with resource and permitting agencies and tribes to address environmental and cultural concerns in 
advance. 

The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and investigations of potential alignments 
of the highway around Last Chance Grade to protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County and the people and 
commerce that travels U.S. Highway IO 1. Please give this funding your full and fair consideration. 

Sincerely, 

David E. Cink, M.D. 

515 E. Washington Boulevard• Crescent City, California 95531 • Phone (7ITT) 465-2020 • Fax (707) 465-6252 
580 5th Street, Suite 500 • Brookings, Oregon 97415 • Phone (541) 469-5800 • Fax (541) 469-2987 • www.pacificvisionmc.com 

http://www.pacificvisionmc.com


MENDOCINO 

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

PHILLIP J. Dow, ExECUTIVE DIRECTOR • ~ Administration: Suite 206 
(707) 463-1859 

Transportation Planning: Suite 204 
(707) 234-3434 

MCOG 367 North State Street-Ukiah-California-95482 
www.rnendocinocog.org 

April 20, 2017 

Mr. Bob Alvarado, Chair 
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N. Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: US 101- Last Chance Grade 

Dear Commissioner Alvarado: 

..-------------. 
RECD BYCTC 

APR 2 6 2017. 

North Coast transportation took two giant leaps forward last year with the opening of long
awaited projects on State Route 299 and U.S. 101. Now we are confronting the potential for a 
giant leap backward as winter storms have contributed to more slide activity along Last Chance 
Grade on U.S. 101 in Del Norte County. A new slide collapsed a lane earlier this season and the 
historic slide in this area continues to move. 

Caltrans has estimated that full closure of U.S. 101 at last Chance Grade will result in an 
economic loss of about $130 million per year to the Del Norte economy. The economic impact 
would also be felt to the south in Humboldt and Mendocino counties, as through traffic to/from 
the Pacific Northwest is diverted inland to the 1-5 corridor. This is validation of what has often 
been stated about the importance of U.S. 101 to our area - it is truly '~e lifeline of the North 
Coast''. 

It is my understanding that Caltrans will be seeking funding from the Commission at the May 
meeting to initiate the environmental and geotechnical investigation of potential new alignments 
of U.S. 101 in the Last Chance Grade segment to avoid slide prone areas. Despite tens of 
millions of dollars spent on repairs in recent decades, Last Chance Grade remains precarious. It 
is time to identify alternative alignments so that a permanent solution can be pursued. 

I am supportive of the Caltrans request to initiate work on viable alternatives so that we can 
ensure that in the future the "lifeline of the North Coast" will remain un-severed. 

Sincerelv. cD~J ,,[),,_,-
Phillip J. Dow, P.E. 
Executive Director 

Copies: Dan Gjerde, MCOG Chair 
Congressman Jared Huffinan 
Tamera Leighton, Executive Director, Del Norte Local Transportation Commission 

http://www.mendocinocog.org


Elk Valley 

Rancheria, 

Oalirornia

2552. Howland H>H Road
Crescent C’tcj, CA

Phone 7O7Æ64-.4-&6O 
pax: 707.^.2^55 

www.elk-valley.com

VIA POSTAL SERVICE

Bob Alvarado
Chairman
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: Last Chance Grade; Del Norte County

Dear Mr. Alvarado:

On behalf of the Elk Valley Rancheria, California, a federally 
recognized Indian tribe (“Tribe”) located in Del Norte County, I write in 
support of the California Department of Transportation’s request for 
funding to perform environmental clearance for geotechnical investigation 
of a potential new alignment of US Highway 101 (“US 101”) between 
Klamath and Crescent City, California. US 101 provides critical access to 
Del Norte County. A critical portion of US 101 is the Last Chance Grade 
(“LCG”). LCG is a segment of U.S. Highway 101 (“US 101”), which is 
located in southern Del Norte County, California between Klamath and 
Crescent City, California.

The Tribe is dependent upon safe, consistent passage over LCG and 
the Tribe urges you to take action to address the instability of LCG, 
including support for realignment of US 101 to avoid LCG.

US 101 is the economic lifeline of the North Coast as it is the primary 
North-South transportation corridor and provides the principal arterial 
route for interregional and interstate traffic. The North Coast, unlike much 
of the rest of California, receives significant rainfall annually.

http://www.elk-valley.com


In April 2015, Governor Brown issued an emergency proclamation 
due to damage to North Coast roads from winter rains, including damage to 
LCG. LCG represents a critical transportation artery for residents of the 
North Coast as well as travelers seeking to enjoy the beauty of Del Norte 
County. Loss of LCG would be devastating to our community. Our 
community members utilize US 101 to travel to medical appointments, jobs, 
and schools. The loss of LCG would cut off the primary route for many of 
the business supplies and other staples of our community.

The Emergency Proclamation allowed CalTrans to seek financial 
assistance through the Federal Highways Administration Emergency Relief 
Program, including reimbursement for roadway repairs. However, the 
decades-old problem of landslide-prone LCG cannot be addressed by 
continual “repairs” that do not actually fix the problem. Those repairs 
amount to a band-aid over a festering sore.

On March 7, 2017, CalTrans alerted North Coast residents that LCG 
continues to fail. Specifically, the retaining wall is failing about V2 mile 
north of Rudisill Road. This location already has 24/7 one-way traffic 
control with a temporary signal. However, as of March 7, 2017, LCG has 
lost another 10’ of width and is down to 18’ for the one lane of traffic. In 
short, LCG is in imminent danger of failure.

CalTrans, in conjunction with local and Tribal governments and other 
interested parties, convened a project study group to find a permanent 
solution to continual LCG problems. For example, CalTrans reports that 
“[sjince a 2010 Federally Declared Storm event, US 101 at LCG has 
experienced continued movement and deformation resulting in five federal 
Emergency Repair approved Damage Assessments Forms.” See Project 
Study Report, 01-DN-101 PM 12.0/15.5 June 2016. Further, CalTrans 
reports that it installed “a surface monitoring network and multiple slope 
indicators” to measure movement of LCG since July 2012. Id. Subsurface 
investigations “reveal that the landslide complex is failing as deep as 260’” 
and that since October 2014 “roadway deformation has accelerated at a 
much faster rate than previously experienced at the grade.” Id. “The 
significance of this movement is that the roadway has moved to a position 
where it is now at the edge of the bluffs that are subject to active coastal 
erosion.” Id.

Through the Engineered Feasibility Study, Economic Impact Study, 
and the Project Study Report processes, it was determined that closure of



LCG would cost the regional economy $130 million per year and force 
hours-long detours around the area. Likewise, the Project Study Report 
concluded that “ [t]he ultimate risk of not relocating US 101 away from Last 
Chance Grade is complete loss of the roadway and the continuity of coastal 
US 101. The alternate route would [increase] travel distance up to 320 
miles.” Id.

The North Coast receives approximately 70” of rain annually. With 
the average rainfall, we expect a complete LCG failure in the near future. 
However, this year has been an exceptional year with above-average 
rainfall. The community cannot await a total failure before addressing this 
situation. More lives cannot be lost to the ever-crumbling LCG. 
“Landslides and road failures at LCG have been an on-going problem for 
decades.” Id.

We understand that projected cost for a bypass of LCG is significant. 
Viable alternatives have been identified and reviewed by CalTrans in the 
various studies, including the Project Study Report. The Tribe understands 
that California’s budget alone will not allow for potential construction until 
2031 and cannot support the cost on its own. Federal assistance is 
necessary. Based upon the history of LCG and the nearly continuous repair 
work that is required to attempt to maintain a functional LCG, it is not 
reasonable to expect that LCG will continue to be a viable route for 15 more 
years.

On behalf of the Elk Valley Rancheria, California, I request that the 
California Transportation Commission provide funding that would allow 
CalTrans to initiate studies and investigations of potential alignments of US 
101 around LCG to protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County as 
well as travelers that utilize US 101.

Sincerely,

Dale A. Miller 
Chairman

cc: Elk Valley Tribal Council
Rep. Jared Huffman
Mike McGuire, State Senate, District 2
Jim Wood, Assemblymember, District 2



RONALD A. PHILLIPS 
President

PATRICK A. BAILEY 
Secretary

JAMES RAMSEY 
Commissioner

BRIAN STONE
Commissioner

WES WHITE
Commissioner

Board of Harbor Commissioners
of the

Crescent City Harbor District
Phone (707) 464-6174 Fax (707) 465-3535 

101 Citizens' Dock Road
Crescent City, California 95531 

www.ccharbor.com
CHARLES HELMS 

Chief Executive 
Officer / H arbormaster

April 11, 2017

Bob Alvarado
Chairman, California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Alvarado,

We are writing in strong support of the California Department of Transportation's request for funding to perform 
environmental clearance for geotechnical investigation of a potential new alignment of U.S. Highway 101 between 
Klamath and Crescent City near the area known as Last Chance Grade. This funding is a critical step in ensuring the 
coastal highway does not experience a major failure or require continuation of the constant maintenance of the 
past several decades.

Caltrans has spent well over $40 million maintaining the current alignment on Last Chance Grade since 1981. Last 
year, Governor Jerry Brown proclaimed a state of emergency due to damage caused by El Nino storms in Del Norte 
County. This winter, significant damage occurred at Last Chance Grade, including a new slide which collapsed a 
lane of the highway, and weeks later, a slide which closed the highway for several hours. Caltrans is actively 
engaged with the Federal Highways Administration on negotiating the use of Emergency Relief funds to repair the 
damage and keep essential traffic flowing on the existing roadway.

A significant failure at Last Chance Grade would force a detour of approximately 320 miles or six to eight hours. 
Caltrans has estimated a full closure of the route would cost the local economy alone $130 million per year. 
The Crescent City Harbor District is part of a stakeholders group convened by Congressman Jared Huffman, D-San 
Rafael, which is made up of representatives of county governments, tribes, environmental groups, landowners, 
business and transportation interests that agree a new alignment is necessary. Caltrans is also working closely with 
resource and permitting agencies and tribes to address environmental and cultural concerns in advance.

The CTC funding under consideration would allow Caltrans to initiate studies and investigations of potential 
alignments of the highway around Last Chance Grade to protect the safety and economy of Del Norte County and 
the people and commerce that travels U.S. Highway 101. Please give this funding your full and fair consideration.

Ronald A. PhilljpSyErgsidcnt Patrick A. Bailey, ^Secretary-

Jamas Ramsay, Commissioner

cc.: Sen. Mike McGuire 
Assemblyman James Wood 
Representative Jared Huffman

http://www.ccharbor.com


TAB 56 

2.1a.(1b) 

SHOPP AMENDMENTS- 
--ADD 7 NEW PROJECTS INTO THE 2016 SHOPP 

RELATED TO ACCELERATED 
BRIDGE DELIVERY TO

IMPROVE FREIGHT MOVEMENT
 

MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEM 
MAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE MAY 17, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Tab 57
M e m o r a n d u m

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5d.(1) 
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Rihui Zhang 
District 3 - Director (Acting) 

Subject: ALLOCATION FOR PROJECT WITH COSTS THAT EXCEED THE PROGRAMMED  
AMOUNT BY MORE THAN 20 PERCENT (PPNO 03-5959) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-33 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation's (Department's) allocation request for $37,400,000 for the State Highway 
Operations Protection Program (SHOPP) Bridge Major Rehabilitation project (PPNO 5959) on State 
Route (SR) 12 in Sacramento and Solano Counties? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an allocation of $37,400,000 for the 
SHOPP Bridge Major Rehabilitation project (PPNO 5959) on SR 12 in Sacramento and Solano 
Counties. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $37,400,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items  
2660-001-0890, 2660-302-0042, and 2660-302-0890 to provide funds to advertise the following project. 

% Over 
*Programmed

Amount 
Program 

Adjustment 
Allocation Programmed  

Dist-Co-Rte Request Amount 
03-Sac-12 $3,900,000 $1,500,000 $5,400,000 38.5% 

*Construction Support Only

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This project is located on SR 12, near the city of Rio Vista, at the Sacramento River Bridge 
(Bridge No. 23-0024) between Sacramento and Solano Counties.  This bridge is a half mile long 
drawbridge on a two lane conventional highway which accommodates over 20,000 vehicles per 
day.  The scope of the project work includes cleaning and repainting the steel surfaces to maintain 
and preserve the steel structural members of the bridge. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.5d.(1) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 3  

 

  
 "Provide a safe' sustainable' integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
This project proposes to install scaffolding and 100 percent containment system required for the 
surface preparation and painting operations.  Clean all surfaces by pressure washing all steel surfaces 
to remove oil, dirt, and contaminants.  Spot blast the rust areas to bare metal and apply a coat of 
waterborne primer.  Apply a full coat of waterborne primer and two full coats of waterborne aluminum 
finish coat paint to all steel surfaces.  Total estimated capital cost is $32,000,000.  However, an 
increase of $1,500,000 is needed to the current programmed amount of $3,900,000 for a total of 
$5,400,000 for Construction Support. 
 
REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
The increase for Construction Support is due to the increase in working days (WD) and the additional 
required biological inspections. 
 
Increase in Working Days due to the change in the Traffic Management Plan 
(67 percent of the Support Cost Increase) 
 
The original Construction Support cost was based on a Traffic Management Plan (TMP) that 
proposed 24/7 one way reversible traffic control during the painting of the fixed portions of the 
bridge, and a full bridge closure (closed to vehicles, open for boats) during the painting of the lift 
span and the two 200 foot towers.  This would allow the entire structure to be painted in 
approximately 480 working days.  It was noted as a risk, however, that there were potential public 
safety concerns that could impact the local community.   
 
The first, and most significant, concern with this TMP was regarding public safety and emergency 
services such as police, fire, ambulance, postal service, school buses.  The slowing or prohibition of 
these vital public services across the bridge posed very significant public safety risks.  In addition to 
the impact to public safety, the 24/7 one way reversible traffic control would cause very long traffic 
delays.  The full bridge closure would require a 90 minute detour on the shortest route.  There are 
no detour routes at all for boats that need to go under the bridge.   
 
In order to mitigate these impacts, the Department selected a TMP which only allows lane closures 
at night, and requires that the contractor allow the lift span to be raised a minimum of twice per day 
during construction for boats and ships.  This resulted in the ability to maintain public safety and 
emergency services across the bridge, and much more manageable vehicular and maritime traffic 
impacts, but had a significant impact on the construction cost and schedule. 
 
In May 2016, when this change was first identified, a SHOPP Amendment (16H-001) was approved 
by the CTC increasing the Construction Capital from $19,220,000 to $32,000,000 and increasing the 
Construction Support from $2,328,000 to $3,900,000.  The Construction Support increase was based 
on the new 712 working day estimate (48 percent higher than the original estimate of 480 days). 
 
When PS&E was finalized in December 2016, the working day estimate was increased again from 
712 to 1,000 (40 percent increase).  This will add at least one, and possibly two, more construction
seasons.  Approximately $1,000,000 of this additional request is a result of the increased 
construction administration and inspection effort required because of the increased working days. 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.5d.(1) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3  

 

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
Additional Biological Inspections due to the protected birds found on the structure  
(33 percent of the Support Cost Increase) 
 
During the Project Approval & Environmental Studies (PA&ED) phase, nesting swallows were found 
on the underside of the bridge, and protected peregrine falcons were found on the top of the two 
towers.  In order to protect these birds, and remain compliant with the law during construction, the 
environmental document required that routine inspections be made by a qualified biologist throughout 
construction if we intend to work through the nesting season from February 15th through September 
1st.  The Department decided that, instead of stopping work during the nesting season, the Department 
will use exclusionary devices to prevent nesting and provide inspections using a qualified biologist as 
required.  Approximately $500,000 of this additional request is a result of the increased biological 
inspection effort required to monitor the protected birds that were found on the bridge. 

RISK ANALYSIS 
 

 

 

The Plans, Specifications & Estimate (PS&E) phase Risk Register states that "Nesting birds, 
protected from harassment under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act, may delay construction during the 
nesting season."  The additional funding for the additional biological inspection is intended to 
mitigate this risk, however there remains a certain level of uncertainty due to the sensitive 
biological habitat. 

 

 

Additionally, due to the non-standard nature of this project and resulting lack of historical cost and 
schedule data, there remains a risk that bids could come in higher than expected, or the construction 
schedule could not be completed as planned.   

The Department believes the probability of these two risks being realized is low. 
 
EXPECTED IMPACTS  
 
If the contractor cannot hold to the working days as planned because of vehicular traffic, maritime 
traffic, environmental, or other constraints, there is the potential that additional Construction 
Support funds may be needed at a later date for the increased working days that could result. 

If the nesting birds end up requiring more inspection and/or exclusionary effort than what is 
expected, there is the potential that additional Construction Support funds may be needed at a later 
date for additional exclusionary measures or additional biological inspections. 

 

 

CONSEQUENCES 

The Department has determined that if this allocation request for $37,400,000 is not approved, the 
Department will not be able to advertise this Bridge Major Rehabilitation project and construction 
will be delayed. 

Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Amount by
Fund Type

2.5d.(1) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent Resolution FP-16-33

1
$37,400,000

Sacramento
03-Sac-12

0.0/0.4

In Sacramento and Solano Counties (PM 26.3 to 26.4),
near Rio Vista at the Sacramento River Bridge No. 23
-0024. Outcome/Output: Provide traffic control, install 
scaffolding, spot blast rust areas, and clean and paint
steel bridge surfaces to maintain and preserve
structural member integrity and prolong bridge service
life.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0  Bridge(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $461,000 $362,019
PS&E $635,000 $571,863
R/W Supp $55,000 $9,603

(CEQA - CE, 3/28/2016; Re-validation 6/17/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 3/28/2016; Re-validation 6/17/2016)

(As part of this allocation request, the Department is
requesting to extend the completion of construction an
additional 12 months beyond the 36 month deadline).

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

03-5959
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$3,900,000
$5,400,000

CONST
$32,000,000
0313000139

4
3F570

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.110

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.110

$5,400,000

$640,000
$31,360,000
$32,000,000

May 17-18, 2017

Page 1



Tab 58  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5d.(2) 
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: 

 
Carrie Cowen 
District 7 - Director 

Subject: ALLOCATION FOR PROJECT WITH COSTS THAT EXCEED THE PROGRAMMED  
AMOUNT BY MORE THAN 20 PERCENT (PPNO 07-4485) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-34 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation's (Department's) request for $4,500,000 for the State Highway Operation Protection 
Program (SHOPP) project (PPNO 4485) to relinquish Lakewood Coulevard on State Route (SR) 19, in 
Los Angeles County? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate $4,500,000 for the SHOPP project  
(PPNO 4485) to relinquish Lakewood Coulevard on SR 19, in Los Angeles County. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $4,500,000 be allocated from the Cudget Act of 2017, Cudget Act Items 2660-302-0042, 
to provide funds to relinquish the following route. 

Dist-Co-Rte 
Programmed 

Amount Adjustment 
Total 

Request 

% Over 
Programmed  

Amount 
07-LA-19 $2,910,000 $1,590,000 $4,500,000 54.6% 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The project proposes to relinquish Lakewood Coulevard (SR 19), between 0.04 mile south of Rose 
Street to Gardendale Street, in the City of Cellflower (City).  The estimated cost of relinquishment is 
$4,500,000.  It is proposed to make a lump sum financial contribution only (FCO) payment to the 
City.  The original scope of work includes Americans with Disability Act (ADA) Pedestrian 
Infrastructure work.  The programmed Construction Capital for the original scope of work is 
$2,910,000. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.5d.(2) 
May17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 

REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
The Department and the City entered into a relinquishment agreement on April 24, 2017.  As part 
of the negotiations, the City was asking for $14,300,000 for ADA improvements within this 
segment.  The Department offered $2,800,000 which was approximately the construction capital for 
the original project ADA work.  After months of negotiation, it was mutually agreed that the 
Department will pay $4,500,000, and the City will assume the ownership of this route in an 'as is' 
condition.  Since the programmed construction capital cost for this project is $2,910,000, an 
additional amount of $1,590,000 is required to fulfill the Department's agreement to relinquish this 
facility.  A concurrent item to approve the relinquishment of the route, under Resolution R-3985, is 
also on this month's Commission agenda for approval. 
 
The Department has concluded that relinquishing SR 19 to the City would be in the best interest of 
the State.  It is estimated that this relinquishment will result in an estimated annual savings of 
$497,101 (2016 dollars) in maintenance, major rehabilitation capital, and support costs.  Using the 
negotiated cost to relinquish of $4,500,000 as the front end investment, the rate of return on the 
investment is approximately 9 years.  Furthermore, by relinquishing this route, the Department will 
also be saving the following support costs, which would otherwise be used for the ADA project. 
 

R/W support:     $   765,000 
Construction support:   $1,050,000 
-------------------------------------------------- 
Total:    $1,815,000 

 
This relinquishment will eliminate the Department's responsibility for maintenance and liability of 
the roadway.  Furthermore, transferring ownership of the roadway to the City will provide the City 
with the opportunity to directly serve the needs of its community.  
 
CONSEQUENCES 
 
The Department has determined that this request is needed to fulfill the relinquishment agreement 
approved by the Department and the City of Bellflower.  If this request for an allocation of 
$4,500,000 is not approved, the Department will continue assuming ongoing maintenance and 
potential liability expenses, including bringing the roadway to conform to ADA standards. 
 
Attachment 



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5d.(2) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-34

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Bellflower, from 0.04 mile south of Rose Street to
Gardendale Street. Outcome/Output: The Department
has concluded that relinquishing this portion of Route
19 is in the best interest of the State. City will assume
full maintenance, ownership, responsibility, control and
liability in perpetuity over the relinquished facilities.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 11.50, Actual: 11.50  Lane Miles

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $836,000 $771,569
PS&E $1,050,000 $328,287
R/W Supp $765,000 $0

(CEQA - N/A)
(NEPA - N/A)

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to City of
Bellflower.)

Concurrent programming amendment under SHOPP 
Amendment 16H-012; May 2017

Concurrent relinquishment request under Resolution
R-3985; May 2017

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.160

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.160

$0

$4,500,000

07-4485
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,050,000

$0
CONST

$2,910,000
0712000015

4FCO
28990

1
$4,500,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-19
5.5/8.4

Page 1



 State of California  
 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5e.(2) 
Action Item

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Timothy M. Gubbins
District 5 - Director 

 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS ALLOCATION FOR PREVIOUSLY VOTED PROJECT  
(PPNO 05-6400) 
RESOLUTION FA-16-18 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation's (Department's) request for an additional $1,779,000 in Construction Support for 
the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Route 246 Passing Lane project (PPNO 
6400), on State Route (SR) 246 in Santa Barbara County, to complete construction? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate an additional $1,779,000 in Construction 
Support for the previously approved STIP Route 246 Passing Lane project (PPNO 6400) on SR 246, 
in Santa Barbara County, to complete construction. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $1,779,000 be allocated from Budget Act Item 2660-001-0042, to provide 
Construction Support funds to complete construction of the following project. 

*Original
Allocated 
Amount

Total 
Authorized 

Amount 

Supplemental 
Funds 

Request 

% Over Total 
Authorized 

Amount Dist-Co-Rte 
Revised 
Amount 

05-SB-246 $3,470,000 $3,470,000 $1,779,000 51.3% $5,249,000 
*Construction Support only

Note:  A cooperative agreement amendment will be executed with the Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments to provide additional $772,000 from the local tax measure to fully fund 
the Construction Support.   

Tab 59



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   Reference No.: 2.5e.(2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION    May 17-18, 2017 
   Page 2 of 3 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The project is located near the City of Lompoc along SR 246 in Santa Barbara County.  The scope 
of work includes constructing passing lanes in both directions of SR 246, improving sight distance 
by modifying the profile at Tularosa Road and constructing drainage improvements to increase 
capacity of cross drainage.  In addition, left-turn channelization will be provided at local roads and 
driveways to separate turning vehicles from through traffic.  The project will improve the 
operations of this segment of SR 246 and reduce traffic delays. 
 
The project was awarded on March 26, 2015, and the current capital cost estimate is $19,402,000.  
Construction Capital is funded through Santa Barbara County Tax Measure A.  The project is 45 
percent complete with 100 percent of the project area disturbed for construction of the improvements.  
To date, $2,809,702 has been spent on construction support, inspection and management.  
Construction Support is currently funded by the STIP ($3,470,000).  However, an additional 
$2,551,000 is needed for the current estimate at completion of $6,021,000.  Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments has agreed to provide $772,000 in Santa Barbara County Tax Measure A 
funds.  Therefore, an additional $1,779,000 in STIP is needed. 
    
REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
The increase in the cost estimate for construction support is needed for the additional construction 
duration of 274 days, due to delays from the effects of winter weather and addressing unforeseen 
storm damage impacts from the recent winter rains, nesting birds, and change orders for unsuitable 
material.  The construction contract allowed 400 working days (WD) to complete the work.  The 
current estimate to complete the work is now 674 WD.  The additional construction support will be 
spent on completing the construction inspection and management of the project to completion.  
This amount includes anticipated increases to labor rates over the remaining duration of the 
project.   

Winter weather delays and unforeseen storm damage impacts: 

The allowance for weather days since the project began has added 193 WD to the project duration.  
The 2016/2017 winter season was especially severe and caused storm damage to ongoing and 
completed work elements as well as delay.  Construction inspection and management also increased 
due to the need to support the work through the weather delays, as the contractor worked to provide 
storm water management and erosion control measures, and repaired storm damaged areas where 
work was previously completed.  The rainfall that has occurred over the two winter seasons of 
construction has also required the additional need for biological monitors.  Storms have increased the 
potential discovery of California Tiger Salamander (CTS) in pockets created by erosion and the 
proximity of seasonal ponds near the project.  

Extended construction duration due to nesting birds: 

As of March 15, 2017, 48 additional WD were allowed due to delays from the presence of nesting 
birds affecting the controlling items of work.  Project permits require that nesting birds not be 
disturbed by construction activities between February 1st and September 15th of any year.  The project 
was awarded such that construction began on May 21, 2015.  At the initial start of construction, risks 
were taken during the nesting season so that the first stage of construction could begin prior to the 
rain season during which CTS breeding and migration could be an issue.  The first stage included 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   Reference No.: 2.5e.(2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION    May 17-18, 2017 
   Page 3 of 3 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation swstem 
to enhance California's economw and livabilitw" 

 
 

 

overlay of the existing pavement with asphalt and widening the roadbed at each end of the project so 
that traffic could be diverted to one side of the roadway in anticipation of earthwork to be done in 
Stage 2.  However, nesting birds were found in shrubs and trees adjacent to the work area within the 
buffer areas required by project permits during construction of Stage 1.  The proximity of these nests 
delayed the contractor from working on controlling work items in Stage 1 for 48 days.  At this time, 
the monitoring of bird nests is ongoing to determine the potential for further delays and the ability to 
avoid them. 

Unsuitable material: 

A Contract Change Order was issued to replace unsuitable (excessively wet) material.  This added 33 
WD to the project duration.  Two feet of additional excavation and replacement of the existing soil 
with select material over a 1-1/2 mile length of the subgrade was necessary to improve the soil 
conditions on which new pavement was constructed.  This condition is not unusual in roadbed 
construction and typical methods of responding to the condition were tried, including aerating and 
drying the soil, and adding additional thickness to the pavement materials, however, this did not 
improve the condition.  Therefore, the decision was made to replace the existing soils with two feet of 
select material.  There was no indication on the ground surface nor in the limited subsurface 
exploration in these areas, that revealed the presence of excess water within the planned excavation.  
   
RISK ANALYSIS 
 
There were no risks identified for the Construction Phase in the Risk Register that addressed the 
unexpected significant weather days that occurred during the construction of the project.  The Risk 
Register did identify issues with the presence of the CTS.  CTS have been found on the project and 
biological monitoring is required prior to ground disturbance and whenever a 70 percent chance of 
rain greater than half an inch is predicted within 24 hours of work activity.  Potential delays due to 
CTS will continue through the remaining duration of the project, especially during periods of 
rainfall. 
 
The Risk Register did identify that delays may occur due to the presence of nesting birds.  The 
potential for delay will continue between February 1, 2017 and September 15, 2017.  The work 
area will be monitored to determine if birds are disturbed by construction activities.   
 
The potential that additional unsuitable material would be found is moderate.  The construction of 
the westbound portion of the project will be, primarily, an overlay of the existing highway with 
asphalt concrete.  However, there is a small percentage of widening left to construct where 
unsuitable material may exist in the subgrade. 
 
CONSEQUENCES 
 
The Department has determined that this request is needed to provide adequate construction support 
to complete construction.  If this request for an additional $1,779,000 in Construction Support is not 
approved, completion of this STIP Route 246 Passing Lane project will be delayed.   
 
Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program

Funding Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Codes

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Resolution FA-16-182.5e.(2) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects

State
Federal

Current Amount
by Fund Type

State
Federal

Additional
Amount by
Fund Type

State
Federal
Revised

Amount by
Fund Type

Construct passing lanes, improved drainage,
channelization and sight distance improvements
near Lompoc, from Cebada Canyon Road to
Hapgood Road.

Supplemental funds are needed to Complete
Construction.

Total revised amount $5,249,000

Outcome/Output: Improve traffic operations and
reduce traffic delays on Route 246. 

05-6400
RIP/

001-0042
SHA

20.10.075.600

RIP/
001-0042

SHA
20.10.075.600
0500000021

3
0C640

$3,470,000 $3,470,000

$1,779,000$1,779,000

$1,779,000

Department of
Transportation

SBCAG
Santa Barbara

05-SB-246
12.3/R16.7

Page 1



 State of California  
 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

   California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Tab 60
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5e.(3) 
Action Item

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Sharri Bender Ehlert 
District 6 - Director 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS ALLOCATION FOR PREVIOUSLY VOTED PROJECT  
(PPNO 06-6574) 
RESOLUTION FA-16-19 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation's (Department's) request for an additional $263,000 in Construction Capital for the 
State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) Bridge Rehabilitation project (PPNO 6574), 
on State Route (SR) 198, in Fresno County to complete construction? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate an additional $263,000 in Construction 
Capital for the previously approved SHOPP Bridge Rehabilitation project (PPNO 6574) on SR 198, 
in Fresno County, to complete construction. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $263,000 in Construction Capital be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget 
Act Items 2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890, to provide Construction Capital funds to complete 
construction of the following project. 

% Over 
Original  
Allocated 
Amount 

*Total
Authorized 

Amount 

Supplemental Total 
Awarded Funds  Authorized Revised  

Dist-Co-Rte Amount Request Amount Amount 

06-Fre-198 $2,153,000 $2,567,500 $2,567,500 $263,000 10.2% $2,830,500 

*Total Authorized Amount includes a $414,500 G-12 adjustment used to award this project.



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.: 2.5e.(2) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 
  

  
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
This project is located in and near the city of Huron, and will replace the bridge deck on the 
California Aqueduct Bridge (Bridge No. 42-02720) on SR 198, in Fresno County. 
 
The bridge was originally constructed by the Bureau of Reclamation in 1967.  Upon completion, the 
Bureau of Reclamation furnished as-builts to the Department.  Corrosion testing was performed in 
2001 on six concrete cores.  Analysis of those cores found a high chloride level in the concrete at the 
locations of the rebar in a state of active corrosion.  Inspection of the structure in May 2009 found 
that 20 percent of the deck was worn out.   All construction joints have failed or are in poor condition. 
A deck replacement project was triggered as a result. 
 
Bids were opened on August 31, 2016.  The lowest bidder was approximately 21 percent higher than 
the Engineers Estimate. The project was awarded on October 6, 2016, for $2,657,000 with 185 
working days.  The project was awarded using all of the G-12 adjustment funds and with a funding 
shortfall of $16,000.  There was a 5 percent contingency balance of $118,000 to administer the 
contract of which $47,000 is remaining.  Two items totaling (detailed below) totaling $310,000 will 
exhaust the remaining contingency and leave the project in a deficit position of $263,000.  The 
Department is requesting a supplemental allocation of $263,000 to complete the construction phase of 
the project.  The first working day started on November 21, 2016.  As of April 11, 2017, there are 99 
working days remaining on the project and the estimated completion is 66 percent based on capital 
expenditures. 
   
REASON FOR INCREASE 

 
The cost estimate increase to complete the construction phase is due to the actual deck thickness 
being 2 inches thicker than the deck thickness shown on the as-builts provided by the Bureau of 
Reclamation.  Additionally, severe winter weather has caused site damage. 
 
Deck Thickness 2 Inches Thicker than As-Builts (68 percent of Cost Increase) 
 
During the Construction phase, it was found that the deck thickness was thicker than originally 
shown on the as-built plans and, in turn, on the construction plans.  The construction plans show a 
deck thickness of 7 inches and the actual thickness encountered was 9 inches.  The additional 
thickness caused additional costs to be incurred for removing the added thickness of the concrete.  
As-builts indicated a 7 inch deck thickness and historical bridge records do not indicate any 
changes to the bridge deck and a visual inspection of the bridge does not show any outward 
anomalies.  The bridge was not cored to verify thickness because that design element is 
traditionally known through accurate as-builts.  Coring of a bridge deck is done to determine 
chemical/mechanical properties occurring in the deck, as in 2001, where the cores were done to 
determine if there was any corrosion occurring in the bridge deck.  The 2001 coring did not fully 
penetrate the deck for two reasons:  (1) coring does not need to fully penetrate the deck to 
determine what is chemically happening in the deck and, (2) impacts to the water body below 
needed to be avoided.  In addition, it was not anticipated that the deck thickness would be different 
than the as-builts because the structures design integrity is based on the engineer's structural 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.: 2.5e.(2)
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

  
  

  
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

calculations that determine the dead load of the bridge.  To add two inches of concrete over precast 
girders at construction should have been avoided due to the additional dead load that the designer 
would not have accounted for in their calculations.  
 
The nature of the deck demolition work for this project is almost exclusively by hand to avoid 
impacts to the water body below and the removal of the extra material could not be accommodated 
through any other means.  A Contract Change Order for $210,000 is required to remove the bridge 
deck including the additional 2 inches of concrete. 

 
Site Damage Due to Severe Winter Storms (32 percent of the Cost Increase) 
 
During the Construction phase, winter storms caused damage to the construction site. Traffic 
Control was done in two stages. During the first stage, the traffic was placed in a one-way traffic 
configuration using a temporary traffic signal and the traffic was shifted and placed on the lane and 
shoulder.   
 
However, the shoulder began to show signs of failure and began sinking as a result of a series of 
winter storm events.  The sinking could have led to the entire slope failing.  As a result, a Contract 
Change Order for $20,000 was executed to remove the Temporary Crash Cushion and install 
Temporary Railing (Type K), remove temporary paint and tape, and install channelizers and 
delineators to shift the traffic off the failing shoulder to allow safe access through the work zone.  
This allowed the contractor to keep working on the bridge demolition and did not cause a delay to 
the project. 
 
There were isolated areas of wash-outs that also occurred on the existing slope due to the 
pavement failing.  A Contract Change Order for $30,000 was executed to repair the existing slope. 
 
During the removal of the existing shoulder, that would need to be reconstructed, there were 
isolated areas where the native soil material was too wet to compact.  A Contract Change Order for 
$50,000 is required to remove the wet soil, place reinforcement fabric and a more stable material 
on top of the fabric to meet compaction standards.    

 
RISK ANALYSIS 
 
Neither of the two reasons for the increase were included in the Plans, Specifications & Estimate 
(PS&E) phase Risk Register because they were unforeseeable events and, therefore, could not be 
predicted as a risk.  
 
CONSEQUENCES 
 
The Department has determined that this request is needed to complete construction.  If this 
request for an additional $263,000 in Construction Capital is not approved, construction of this 
Bridge Rehabilitation project will be delayed. 
 
Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program

Funding Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Codes

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Resolution FA-16-192.5e.(3) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects

State
Federal

Current Amount
by Fund Type

State
Federal

Additional
Amount by
Fund Type

State
Federal
Revised

Amount by
Fund Type

Near Huron, at the California Aqueduct Bridge
Bridge No. 42-0270.   Outcome/Output: Replace
Bridge deck.

Supplemental funds are needed to Complete
Construction.

Total revised amount $2,830,500

06-6574
SHOPP/2016-17

302-0042
SHA

302-0890
FTF

20.20.201.110

SHOPP/2016-17
302-0042

SHA
302-0890

FTF
20.20.201.110
0612000096

4
0M250

$69,000

$2,498,500

$69,000

$2,498,500

$5,000

$258,000

$5,000

$258,000

$263,000

Department of
Transportation

COFCG
Fresno

06-Fre-198
 35.3/ 35.6

Page 1



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Tab 61
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5a. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP MINOR PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION FP-16-35  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$470,000 for the US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer Drive State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) Minor project (EA 37281), in El Dorado County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $470,000 for the US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer Drive SHOPP Minor 
project (EA 37281). 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one SHOPP Project totaling $470,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $470,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-302-0890 for construction for the SHOPP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment  

 



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile
Location

Project Description

EA
Project ID
Program

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Resolution FP-16-35Minor Projects2.5a.

In the City of Placerville, on US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer
Drive (Western Placerville Interchange Phase 2).
Outcome/Output: Construct eastbound US Highway 50
offramp and associated improvement to Forni Road and Ray
Lawyer Drive. 

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to the City of
Placerville.)

(This is a substitute project for EA 03-2F550.)

37281
0314000301

SHOPP

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.121

2016-17
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.121

$0

$470,000

1
$470,000

El Dorado
03-ED-50

R16.0/R16.6

Page 1



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Tab 62

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FP-16-36  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$189,237,000 for 25 projects programmed in the State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $189,237,000 for 25 SHOPP projects. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes 25 SHOPP Projects totaling $189,237,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an allocation at this time; however, the 
allocations are contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $158,617,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $30,620,000 for construction 
engineering for 25 SHOPP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

 

 
 



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Del Norte and Humboldt Counties, on Routes 101,
169, 197 and 199 at various locations.
Outcome/Output: Upgrade metal beam guard rail to
make standard, install a flashing beacon for bikes on
Klamath River Bridge, and place crash cushions.  This
project will reduce the number and severity of collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 213.0, Actual: 213.0  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $504,000 $415,643
PS&E $670,000 $600,176
R/W Supp $39,000 $9,953

(CEQA - CE, 1/21/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 1/21/2016; Re-validation 12/30/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.015

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.015

$295,000

$53,000
$2,590,000
$2,643,000

01-7011
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$295,000
CONST

$2,880,000
0113000013

4
0C590

1
$2,938,000

Del Norte
01-DN-101

VAR

Near Hoopa, on Route 96, at Trinity River Bridge No.
04-0137; also near Arcata, on Route 101, at Arcata
Overhead No. 04-0079R (PM 87.8).  Outcome/Output:
Clean, spot blast, and paint two structures.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 2.0, Actual: 2.0  Bridge(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $307,000 $282,125
PS&E $455,000 $166,985
R/W Supp $87,000 $7,680

(CEQA - CE, 8/29/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 8/29/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.119

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.119

$610,000

$30,000
$1,456,000
$1,486,000

01-2383
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$516,000
$610,000
CONST

$1,845,000
0113000124

4
0E100

2
$2,096,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-96

12.3

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

Near Trinidad at 1.9 miles south of Kane Road; also at
1.3 miles north of Kane Road (PM R113.8).
Outcome/Output: Replace two drainage systems and
install horizontal drains.  Work is permanent restoration
for damage caused by Spring 2011 storm.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 2.0, Actual: 2.0  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $270,000 $262,802
PS&E $1,500,000 $1,255,821
R/W Supp $90,000 $33,135

(CEQA - MND, 3/24/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 3/24/2015)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-15-37; August 2015.) 

Concurrent programming amendment under SHOPP
Amendment 16H-012; May 2017.

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0042 SHA
001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.131

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.131

$81,000
$625,000
$706,000

$149,000
$1,152,000
$1,301,000

01-2340
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,120,000
$706,000
CONST

$5,000,000
0112000126

4
0B420

3
$2,007,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-101

110.6

Near Lakeport, at Lakeport Overcrossing.
Outcome/Output: Upgrade existing and construct new
pedestrian facilities to make compliant with Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 10.0, Actual: 10.0  Curb Ramps

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $160,000 $164,307
PS&E $350,000 $419,224
R/W Supp $16,000 $1,432

(CEQA - CE, 3/16/2016; Re-validation 3/23/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/16/2016; Re-validation 3/23/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.378

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.378

$265,000

$763,000

01-3097
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$265,000
CONST

$645,000
0112000184

4
0B690

4
$1,028,000

Lake
01-Lak-29

R41.4

Page 2



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In and near  Dunsmuir, from the Sacramento River
Bridge to 0.6 mile south of North Mount Shasta 
Underpass.  Outcome/Output: Reconstruct roadway, in
southbound direction only, with continuously reinforced
concrete pavement, remove and replace asphalt on 
southbound ramps, widen median shoulder to 10 foot
width, replace exist guide signs with overhead sign
structures, and replace two weigh-in-motion (WIM)
facilities.  This work will improve safety and ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 21.0, Actual: 21.0  Lane Miles

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $850,000 $766,006
PS&E $5,300,000 $2,833,432
R/W Supp $270,000 $7,542

(CEQA - CE, 3/16/2016; Re-validation 3/27/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/16/2016; Re-validation 3/27/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.122

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.122

$7,610,000

$1,133,000
$55,522,000
$56,655,000

02-3560
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$7,610,000

CONST
$53,600,000
0214000036

4
4G550

5
$64,265,000

Siskiyou
02-Sis-5

2.7/R11.4

In and near the city of Sacramento, on Routes 51 and
99 from Cosumnes River Boulevard to 0.2 mile east of
Arden Way Undercrossing at various locations.
Outcome/Output: Widen ramps and install ramp meters
at fourteen on-ramp locations to improve traffic mobility
and safety.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 14.0, Actual: 14.0  Field Elements

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $770,000 $865,996
PS&E $1,700,000 $2,141,217
R/W Supp $500,000 $610,766

(CEQA - CE, 9/23/2015; Re-validation 2/10/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 9/23/2015; Re-validation 2/10/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.315

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.315

$4,300,000

$327,000
$16,007,000
$16,334,000

03-6913
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$4,300,000

CONST
$16,300,000
0316000080

4
0F351

6
$20,634,000

Sacramento
03-Sac-99
15.7/23.8

Page 3



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Oakland, at Oakland Avenue Undercrossing No. 33
-0288.  Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate bridge deck with 
polyester concrete overlay and concrete bridge rail
replacement.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0  Bridge(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $1,250,000 $1,378,951
R/W Supp $36,000 $2,313

(CEQA - CE, 2/20/2013)
(NEPA - CE, 2/20/2013; Re-validation 11/30/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.110

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.110

$1,250,000

$54,000
$2,640,000
$2,694,000

04-0135Q
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,250,000

CONST
$5,300,000

0413000064
4

4G790

7
$3,944,000

Alameda
04-Ala-580

44.3

In Fremont, at Warren Avenue.   Outcome/Output:
Permanent restoration of roadway and bridge approach
settlement by using injection grouting methods to
restore original grades, densify the soil below, and
minimize future settlement.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1.0, Actual: 1.0  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $850,000 $500,652
PS&E $950,000 $600,565
R/W Supp $64,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 12/28/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 12/28/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0042 SHA
001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.131

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.131

$23,000
$1,127,000
$1,150,000

$88,000
$4,321,000
$4,409,000

04-0070A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,150,000

CONST
$6,016,000

0412000602
4

1SS43

8
$5,559,000

Alameda
04-Ala-880

2.4

Page 4



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In San Leandro, between Washington Avenue and
Marina Boulevard.  Outcome/Output: Pave roadside
slope areas from the shoulder edge to existing
soundwalls on both sides of the route to reduce the
need for vegetation control and allow for mechanical
sweeping.  This project will improve highway worker
safety by reducing exposure to high speed traffic
volumes.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 67.0, Actual: 67.0  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $288,000 $295,511
PS&E $426,000 $668,081
R/W Supp $47,000 $3,215

(CEQA - CE, 6/5/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 6/5/2015; Re-validation 12/21/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$500,000

$42,000
$2,038,000
$2,080,000

04-0085X
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$429,000
$500,000
CONST

$2,864,000
0413000132

4
4H010

9
$2,580,000

Alameda
04-Ala-880
20.4/22.9

In the city of Napa, at southbound on-ramp from Lincoln
Avenue/Solano Avenue to Route 29.  Outcome/Output:
Construct 1,000 linear feet of concrete barrier, upgrade
drainage systems, and provide vegetation control
between the on-ramp and frontage road to reduce the
number and severity of run-of-the road collisions,
prevent mud from washing onto the roadway, and
reduce highway worker exposure.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 3.0, Actual: 3.0  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $306,000 $377,592
PS&E $486,000 $475,812
R/W Supp $18,000 $10,094

(CEQA - CE, 12/11/2015; Re-validation 12/21/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 12/11/2015; Re-validation 12/21/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.015

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.015

$107,000

$24,000
$1,188,000
$1,212,000

04-0116Q
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$90,000
$107,000
CONST

$1,242,000
0412000491

4
4G490

10
$1,319,000

Napa
04-Nap-29

 11.9

Page 5



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In the city of Santa Clara, from Harrison Street to Alpine
Avenue at various locations.   Outcome/Output: Reduce
the number and severity of collisions by installing
pedestrian hybrid beacon HAWK system or pedestrian
signal heads at four intersection locations to provide
pedestrians with a dedicated crossing phase in existing 
marked crosswalks. 

Performance Measure:
Planned: 24.0, Actual: 24.0  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $104,000 $102,281
PS&E $0 $0
R/W Supp $0 $0

(CEQA - CE, 8/28/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 8/28/2015)

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to City of
Santa Clara.)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.015

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.015

$0

$500,000

04-0158H
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$0

CONST
$766,000

0416000120
4FCO
4H752

11
$500,000

Santa Clara
04-SCl-82
R11.3/13.6

In and near Gilroy, from 1.1 miles east of Watsonville
Road to Merced County line.  Outcome/Output: Reduce
the number and severity of collisions by constructing
new centerline and shoulder rumble strips.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 87.0, Actual: 87.0  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $457,000 $456,860
PS&E $234,000 $444,866
R/W Supp $72,000 $18,153

(CEQA - CE, 12/28/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 12/28/2016) 

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.015

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.015

$306,000

$32,000
$1,571,000
$1,603,000

04-0487N
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$306,000
CONST

$1,632,000
0413000292

4
4H860

12
$1,909,000

Santa Clara
04-SCl-152
 6.1/R35.2

Page 6



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

Near the cities of Monterey and Salinas, from Route 1
to Spreckels Boulevard.   Outcome/Output: Install
Traffic Management System (TMS) elements at multiple
locations including Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)
cameras, Wireless Vehicle Detections Systems
(WVDS) and Microwave Vehicle Detection Systems
(MVDS).  The project will reduce congestion, improve
operation and enhance safety.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 28, Actual: 28  Field Elements

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $260,000 $424,038
PS&E $787,000 $647,336
R/W Supp $100,000 $2,499

(CEQA - CE, 9/22/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 9/22/2015; Re-validation 12/13/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.315

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.315

$290,000

$24,000
$1,155,000
$1,179,000

05-4019
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$290,000
CONST

$3,220,000
0513000142

4
0N190

13
$1,469,000

Monterey
05-Mon-68
L4/R18.1

In Santa Barbara County, at various locations from 0.6
mile north of Las Positas Road Overcrossing to 1.3 mile
south of Gaviota Tunnel. Outcome/Output: Construct
maintenance vehicle pullouts, place vegetation control
(crushed shale) under guardrail and install contrasting
surface treatment and signing.  The project will improve
safety for highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 75, Actual: 120  Location(s) 

ͬ

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $280,000 $302,798
PS&E $770,000 $838,942
R/W Supp $12,000 $4,747

(CEQA - CE, 8/6/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 8/6/2015)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017 
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$800,000

$45,000
$2,212,000
$2,257,000

05-2456
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$800,000
CONST

$1,890,000
0513000020

4
1C970

14
$3,057,000

Santa Barbara
05-SB-101
17.2/45.9

Page 7



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In the city of Fresno, from Belmont Avenue to Shaw
Avenue . Outcome/Output: Widen ramps, install ramp
meters and sign structures.  The project will improve
mobility and safety.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 5, Actual: 5  Field Elements

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $755,000 $905,274
PS&E $1,062,000 $1,013,559
R/W Supp $522,000 $5,528

(CEQA - ND, 3/28/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 3/28/2016)

(Concurrent consideration of funding under Resolution
E-17-24; May 2017.)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.315

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.315

$1,288,000

$104,000
$5,108,000
$5,212,000

06-6744
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,288,000

CONST
$5,893,000

0600020018
4

0K290

15
$6,500,000

Fresno
06-Fre-99
22.7/28.1

Near Buttonwillow, at the northbound and southbound
Buttonwillow safety roadside rest areas.
Outcome/Output: Upgrade water and wastewater
systems.  The current systems are not in compliance
with existing Federal and State laws.  The project is
necessary to provide safety benefits to the traveling
public by preventing closures due to noncompliance of
water quality standards.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 2, Actual: 2  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $530,000 $493,207
PS&E $980,000 $1,018,626
R/W Supp $10,000 $9,451

(CEQA - CE, 2/25/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 2/25/2016; Re-validation 2/28/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$1,050,000

$47,000
$2,303,000
$2,350,000

06-6662
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,050,000

CONST
$2,000,000

0613000150
4

0Q620

16
$3,400,000

Kern
06-Ker-5

54.1

Page 8



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amoun

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

t
Budget Year

Item # Fund Type
Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Kern, Kings, and Fresno Counties at various
locations on Routes 5, 46, 58, 99, 178, and 204.
Outcome/Output: Repair and replace stolen and
damaged electrical and irrigation systems to current
standards.  The project is necessary to restore incident
management capabilities, emergency readiness,
mobility, functionality and operations efficiency.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 700, Actual: 700  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering
PA&ED
PS&E
R/W Supp

Budget
$647,000

$2,550,000
$1,019,000

Expended
$324,981

$2,415,623
$477,059

(CEQA - CE, 3/26/2015; Re-validation 3/23/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/26/2015; Re-validation 3/23/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.131

$2,647,000

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.131

$289,000
$14,173,000
$14,462,000

06-6724
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,498,000
$2,647,000

CONST
$21,263,000
0614000253

4
0S610

17
$17,109,000

Kern
06-Ker-VAR

VAR

Near Lake Arrowhead, from 0.2 mile east of Route 173
to Nob Hill Drive.   Outcome/Output: Install guardrail
and end treatment along steep embankment segments.
The project will reduce the number of potential over
embankment collisions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 6, Actual: 6  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering
PA&ED
PS&E
R/W Supp

Budget
$300,000
$562,000
$45,000

Expended
$326,086
$637,417

$7,036

(CEQA - CE, 12/7/2015; Re-validation 2/16/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 12/7/2015; Re-validation 2/16/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.015

$380,000

2017-18
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.015

$771,000

08-0182G
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$375,000
$380,000
CONST

$2,037,000
0812000236

4
1C010

San Bernardino
08-SBd-18
24.9/29.9

18
$1,151,000

Page 9



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In San Diego County, at San Diego-Coronado Bay
Bridge, from Toll Gates to North Junction Route 5.
Outcome/Output: The high voltage electrical power
substation and bridge electrical power distribution
systems is in need of repair and replacement. The
project will simplify and modernize the electrical
systems allowing quicker response for operations and
emergencies.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1, Actual: 1  Bridge(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $426,000 $492,522
PS&E $1,671,000 $1,606,634
R/W Supp $0 $0

(CEQA - CE, 9/8/2015; Re-validation 3/8/2017) 
(NEPA - CE, 9/8/2015; Re-validation 3/8/2017) 

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.110

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.110

$2,406,000

$264,000
$12,928,000
$13,192,000

11-1063
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,406,000

CONST
$14,636,000
1100000215

4
26220

19
$15,598,000

San Diego
11-SD-75

R20.2/R22.2

In and near Lemon Grove, from Paradise Valley Road
Overcrossing to 0.3 mile north of Troy Street
Undercrossing. Outcome/Output: Repair and stabilize
median erosion which will also reduce storm water
runoff velocities.  The project is necessary to maintain
compliance with State and Federal water quality acts.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 2.2, Actual: 29.3  Acres treated/ pollutant

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $281,000 $239,738
PS&E $904,000 $830,771
R/W Supp $12,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 4/7/2015; Re-validation 12/8/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/7/2015; Re-validation 12/8/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.335

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.335

$919,000

$65,000
$3,173,000
$3,238,000

11-1087
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$919,000
CONST

$2,780,000
1113000045

4
29200

20
$4,157,000

San Diego
11-SD-125

9.8/12.4

Page 10



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In the city of San Diego, from Landis Street to Route 8.
Outcome/Output: Relocate equipment away from traffic,
install access gates, replace guardrail with concrete
barrier, pave beyond gore area, modify ramp meter
signals, lighting and loops to reduce the need for
maintenance.  The project will reduce the frequency
and duration of exposure to traffic and improve safety
for highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 133, Actual: 85  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $315,000 $292,406
PS&E $940,000 $1,083,739
R/W Supp $14,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 11/20/2014; Re-validation 2/13/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 11/20/2014; Re-validation 2/13/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$930,000

$52,000
$2,545,000
$2,597,000

11-1086
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$930,000
CONST

$3,241,000
1112000137

4
41080

21
$3,527,000

San Diego
11-SD-805
15.7/17.5

In various cities, at various locations. Outcome/Output:
Replace deteriorated overhead sign panels with new
panels that include retroreflective sheeting to meet
current standards.  The project will enhance visibility to
motorists and provide uniformity.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1,062, Actual: 1,201  Signs

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $640,000 $719,971
PS&E $1,334,000 $1,343,803
R/W Supp $0 $0

(CEQA - CE, 11/30/2015; Re-validation 1/24/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 11/30/2015; Re-validation 1/24/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.170

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.170

$986,000

$194,000
$9,517,000
$9,711,000

11-1129
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$986,000
CONST

$11,571,000
1114000125

4
41910

22
$10,697,000

San Diego
11-SD-VAR

VAR

Page 11



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Newport Beach, at North Arm Newport Bay Bridge
(No. 55-0614).   Outcome/Output: Repair and replace
collapsed concrete slope paving at the west side of the
abutment including failed asphalt concrete section of
bike path underneath the bridge. Construct cut-off wall
adjacent to bike path to support and protect bike path
from tidal erosion.  The project is necessary to protect
the bridge and bike path from continued erosion.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1, Actual: 1  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $500,000 $564,027
PS&E $700,000 $943,356
R/W Supp $0 $0

(CEQA - CE, 3/16/2016; Re-validation 3/29/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/9/2016; Re-validation 3/29/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.131

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.131

$475,000

$24,000
$1,159,000
$1,183,000

12-2382
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
$475,000
CONST

$1,183,000
1215000008

4
0N910

23
$1,658,000

Orange
12-Ora-1

R18.4

In the cities of Santa Ana and Orange, from Broadway
to the Santa Ana River; also on Route 22 from Santa
Ana River to Main Street, and on Route 57 from Route
5 to Chapman Avenue.   Outcome/Output: Construct
additional paving, maintenance gravel access roads 
and maintenance vehicle pullouts. Install new access
gates and electrical maintenance boxes away from the
traveled way and upgrade guardrail.  This project will
improve safety for highway maintenance works.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 65, Actual: 65  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $270,000 $266,881
PS&E $490,000 $531,426
R/W Supp $90,000 $86,481

(CEQA - CE, 1/8/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 1/8/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$550,000

$92,000
$4,508,000
$4,600,000

12-2859A
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$550,000
CONST

$4,600,000
1213000100

4
0N080

24
$5,150,000

Orange
12-Ora-5
33.3/34.5

Page 12



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-36

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In and near Irvine and Newport Beach, from Bonita
Canyon Road/New Ford Road to 0.2 mile south of Red
Hill Avenue. Outcome/Output: Cold plane pavement,
place rubberized asphalt concrete, replace guardrail
and update signs. The project is necessary to extend
pavement service life and improve ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 22.40, Actual: 32.00  Lane Miles

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $514,000 $675,678
R/W Supp $49,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 6/3/2013; Re-validation 10/24/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 6/3/2013; Re-validation 10/24/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.121

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.121

$800,000

$124,000
$6,061,000
$6,185,000

12-4096M
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$690,000
$800,000
CONST

$5,400,000
1213000068

4
0M960

25
$6,985,000

Orange
12-Ora-73
22.5/R25.7

Page 13



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

Tab 63
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(2) 
Action Item

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting)
Division of Budgets 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS - ADVANCEMENT  
RESOLUTION FP-16-37  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$2,494,000 for the West Boulevard Overcrossing project in Los Angeles County programmed in 
the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) in Fiscal Year 2017-18? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $2,494,000 for the West Boulevard Overcrossing project in Los 
Angeles County programmed in the SHOPP in Fiscal Year 2017-18. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one SHOPP Project totaling $2,494,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time; however, the 
allocation is contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,894,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items  
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $600,000 for construction engineering 
for one SHOPP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment  

 



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(2) SHOPP Projects (ADVANCEMENTS)

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-37

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In the city of Los Angeles, from West Boulevard
Overcrossing to 0.2 mile east of Vermont Avenue
Undercrossing. Outcome/Output: Extend paving in work
areas, install sign post sleeves and vegetation control
under existing guardrail.` This project will improve
safety for highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 75, Actual: 85  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $110,000 $82,699
PS&E $985,000 $734,396
R/W Supp $5,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 5/26/2015; Re-validation 11/14/2016) 
(NEPA - CE, 5/26/2015; Re-validation 11/14/2016) 

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA
302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235

$600,000

$38,000
$1,856,000
$1,894,000

07-4597
SHOPP/17-18

CON ENG
$531,000
$600,000
CONST

$1,749,000
0713000034

4
29600

1
$2,494,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-10

R11.0/R14.0

Page 1



Tab 64M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.10  
Action 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Rick Guevel 
Associate Deputy Director 

Subject: TRADE CORRIDORS IMPROVEMENT FUND PROGRAM AMENDMENT 
RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-11 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend the Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund (TCIF) Program to update the TCIF Program amount to $15.4 million due to 
a more refined cost estimate for the Port of Long Beach Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment 
Project Phase 2 - TCIF Project 121 (TCIF Project 121) in Los Angeles County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Commission staff recommend the Commission approve the proposed TCIF Program amendment 
to update the TCIF programming amount to $15.4 million to reflect the more refined cost estimate 
for the Port of Long Beach Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 - TCIF 
Project 121 in Los Angeles County. 

BACKGROUND: 
In August 2016, the Commission programmed $12.6 million in TCIF funds to the Middle Harbor 
Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 - TCIF Project 121.    The updated engineer's estimate 
for TCIF Project 121 is $156.4 million and the baseline agreement has not yet been approved. 

The Port of Long Beach (Port), with the support of the Southern California Consensus Group, 
proposes to update the TCIF programming for TCIF Project 121 to $15.4 million. The TCIF 
Project 121 is estimated to begin construction in December 2017 and all other project costs are 
borne entirely by the Port with Port controlled funds.  

The funding for this amendment is made available through the Commission-approved March 2017 
deallocation of project savings at close-out of $2.843 million from TCIF Project 24, the Port's Rail 
System - Tier 1, Pier F Support Yard project in Los Angeles County.  

The proposed TCIF Project 121 will add 30,400 feet of working and storage tracks in the 
intermodal railyard, 17 truck gate lanes and associated scales and security infrastructure, 11 
Automated Stacking Crane blocks for container storage, one radiation portal monitor to the 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.10 
May 17, 2017  
Page 2 of 2 

  

 

intermodal yard, and four radiation portal monitors at the new South Gate.  This project is the last 
phase of the overall Middle Harbor Program which will more than double the capacity of the two 
terminals it replaces, reduce traffic impacts by increasing use of on-dock rail, and create 14,000 
new jobs, all while cutting air pollution in half.   
 
 
RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-11:  
 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the TCIF 
Program by updating the TCIF programming amount to $15.6 million for the Middle Harbor 
Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 - TCIF Project 121. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
-  TCIF Southern California Consensus Group support letter from the Los Angeles County 

Metropolitan Transportation Authority; Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project 

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



Metre

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority

One Gattwvay Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952 

213.922.20CK2 Tel
rnetro.net

March 29, 2017

Ms. Susan Bransen
Executive Director
California Transportation Commission
1120 "N" Street, Mail Stop: 52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Bransen:

The Southern California Consensus Group has discussed and is in agreement with the TCIF 
programming amendment requested by our partner agency. It is our understanding that the 
Port of Long Beach (POLB) is requesting the deallocation of $2.8 million in savings achieved on 
the Pier F Support Yard project and reprogramming this amount onto the Middle Harbor 
Terminal Redevelopment Project.

Please see the attached letter detailing the programming request. Please direct any questions 
or comments regarding this issue to me at (213} 418-3010 or canom@metro.net.

We appreciate the ongoing support and guidance provided by you and your staff.

Sincerely,

Michael Cano 
Deputy Executive Officer

cc: Southern California Consensus Group
Stephen Mailer
Dawn Cheser

http://www.metro.net
mailto:canom@metro.net


STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Tab 65
M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.11  
Action 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Rick Guevel 
Associate Deputy Director 

Subject: TRADE CORRHDORS HMPROVEMENT FUND BASEKHNE AGREEMENT 
RESOKUTHON TCHF-P-1617-12B 

HSSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the Project Baseline 
Agreement for the Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) Program Port of Long Beach Middle 
Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 - TCIF Project 121 (TCIF Project 121) in Los 
Angeles County? 

RECOMMENDATHON: 

Commission staff recommend the Commission approve the TCIF Project Baseline Agreement 
and establish this agreement as the basis for project delivery and monitoring for the TCIF Project 
121. 

BACIGROUND: 

In accordance with the Commission's TCIF Guidelines, the project's sponsor agency, the Port of 
Long Beach, has provided an executed Project Baseline Agreement.  Commission staff have 
reviewed the Project Baseline Agreement and determined that the agreement sets forth the 
proposed project scope, measureable expected performance benefits, delivery schedule, budget and 
funding plan, is consistent with the Commission's TCIF Guidelines, and includes the required 
signatures. 

RESOKUTHON TCHF-P-1617-12B: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby approve the Project 
Baseline Agreement for the Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 - TCIF 
Project 121, in Los Angeles County. 



Metro

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority

One Gattwvay Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952 

213.922.20CK2 Tel
rnetro.net

March 29, 2017

Ms. Susan Bransen
Executive Director
California Transportation Commission
1120 "N" Street, Mail Stop: 52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Bransen:

The Southern California Consensus Group has discussed and is in agreement with the TCIF 
programming amendment requested by our partner agency. It is our understanding that the 
Port of Long Beach (POLB) is requesting the deallocation of $2.8 million in savings achieved on 
the Pier F Support Yard project and reprogramming this amount onto the Middle Harbor 
Terminal Redevelopment Project.

Please see the attached letter detailing the programming request. Please direct any questions 
or comments regarding this issue to me at (213} 418-3010 or canom@metro.net.

We appreciate the ongoing support and guidance provided by you and your staff.

Sincerely,

Michael Cano 
Deputy Executive Officer

cc: Southern California Consensus Group
Stephen Mailer 
Dawn Cheser

http://www.metro.net
mailto:canom@metro.net


Metro

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority

One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952

213.922.2000 Tel
metro.net

April 24, 2017

Ms. Susan Bransen
Executive Director
California Transportation Commission
1120 "N" Street, Mail Stop: 52
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Bransen:

The Southern California Consensus Group has discussed and is in agreement with the TCIF 
programming amendment requested by our partner agency. It is our understanding that the 
Port of Long Beach is requesting a full allocation of $15.4 million in TCIF funding programmed to 
Project 121: Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project.

Please see the attached letter detailing the programming request. The Port of Long Beach will 
seek Commission approval at the June 2017 CTC meeting.

Please direct any questions or comments regarding this issue to me at (213) 418-3010 or 
canomffimetro.net.

We appreciate the ongoing support and guidance provided by you and your staff.

Sincerely,

Michael Cano
Deputy Executive Officer

cc: Southern California Consensus Group
Stephen Mailer
Dawn Cheser

metro.net
mailto:canom@metro.net


48qi Airport Plaza Drive, Long Beach, CA 90815 Tel 562.283.7000 www.polb.com

April 10,2017
VIA EMAIL: canom rt metro.net

Mr. Michael Cano
Deputy Executive Officer, Goods Movement
Countywide Planning and Development
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority
One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952

Subject: TCiF Project 12! Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Allocation Request

Dear Mr. Cano,

The Port of Long Beach (POLB) is requesting concurrence from the Southern California Consensus 
Group to seek full allocation of the $15.4 million in TCIF funding programmed to Project 121: 
Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project.

The Port anticipates construction on this Project to start in December 2017. Therefore, we will seek 
Commission approval at the June 2017 CTC meeting, six months prior to project award.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 
562-283-7180 or a11i so n. vo h@po1b .com.

Thank you,

Dr. Allison Yoh u
Director of Transportation Planning

cc: Rick Cameron, Managing Director of Planning and Environmental Affairs, POLB
Scan Gamettc, Managing Director of Engineering, POLB
Chuck Adams, Managing Director of Finance and Administration, POLB 
Maurina Lee, Director of Finance, POLB
Thomas Baldwin, Assistant Director of Program Management, POLB
Theresa Dau-Ngo, Manager, Transportation Development, POLB

City of Long Beach Harbor Department

http://www.polb.com
mailto:canom@metro.net
mailto:allison.yoh@polb.com


State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.  2.1b.(13) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-16 
SANTA CRUZ - PPNO 4658, 1968, 0073A, 2551, 0413, 0413A,  2732, 2733, and 2734 

SUMMARY: 

The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (SCCRTC) will request that the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the 
notice period. 

The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission has requested the proposed State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment to reprogram Regional Improvement 
Program (RIP) funds between fiscal years and/or components for 5 local projects and shift 
programming to 3 new projects. The programming changes are necessary to address storm damage 
projects in the region.  A net total of $674,000 in STIP funds is proposed to be shifted from Fiscal 
Year (FY) 17-18 to FY 18-19 and there is no net change to the total STIP funds programmed to 
projects in Santa Cruz County.  

BACKGROUND: 

Because of the record rains this winter, Santa Cruz County transportation facilities have over  
$70 million in storm damage. With the need to fund the work with limited resources, a creative 
strategy was developed to free up some of the region's more flexible funds to address costs that are 
not covered by Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) funding.  On March 2, 2017, the SCCRTC amended the 2016 Santa Cruz 
County Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) to shift STIP revenues between 
priority projects in Santa Cruz County and to move STIP funding for three projects out one year 
based on the current project schedules.  The flexible funds will need to be backfilled with STIP 
funds along with schedule adjustments.  The proposed changes will allow the region to maximize the 
use of available FY 17-18 STIP funding, Surface Transportation Block Grant/Regional Surface 
Transportation Program exchange funds (STBG/RSTPX), and local funds, with minor delays to a 
few highway projects. The net total of $674,000 in STIP funds is proposed to be shifted from FY 17-
18 to FY 18-19 and there is no change to the total STIP funds programmed to projects in Santa Cruz 
County. The proposed changes are outlined in the table below: 

Tab 66



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
PPNO RTIP PROJECTS Current Proposed 

PROJECT TITLE FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 
4658 Hwy 1/9 Intersection Improvements $1,329,000 $0 $0 $329,000 

 
1968 Mar Vista Bike/Ped Overcrossing $575,000 $0 $0 $125,000 

 
0073A 41st Ave to Soquel Ave Auxiliary 

Lanes  
$2,570,000 $0 $0 $820,000 

2551  Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail $805,000 $0 $1,805,000 $0 
Network Segment 7  

0413 Watsonville-Harkins Road $0 $600,000 $0 $0 
Interchange  

0413A Watsonville-Harkin Slough Rd $0 $0 $900,000 $0 
Bike/Ped Overcrossing 
  

2732 Water St. Pavement Rehabilitation $0 $0 $398,000 $0 
 

2733 Green Valley Pavement Preservation  $0 $0 $795,000 $0 

2734 Glen Canyon Rd /Green Hills Bike $0 0 $707,000 $0 
Corridor and Roadway Preservation 

 Total  $5,279,000 $600,000 $4,605,000 $1,274,000 
 

• (PPNO 4658) Highway 1/9 Intersection Improvements: Reduce construction funding by $1,000,000 
in RIP and move construction to FY 18-19.  The removal of $1,000,000 of RIP is backfilled with 
local and STBG funds in FY 18-19 with $329,000 RIP funds remaining for construction.  This 
$1,000,000 of RIP funds will free up funding to other projects. 

• (PPNO 1968) Mar Vista Bike/Ped Overcrossing: Reduce design funding by $450,000 and move the 
remaining $125,000 in design funds to FY 18-19 to match the current schedule and program 
$450,000 of RSTPX funds.  This move of $450,000 in RIP funds will free up funding for other 
projects. 

• (PPNO 0073A) 41st Ave-Soquel Ave Auxiliary Lanes and Chanticleer Bike/Ped Bridge: Reduce 
design funds by $1,750,000 and move $820,000 of remaining design funds from FY 17-18 to  
FY 18-19.  This move of $1,750,000 in RIP funds will free up funding to other projects in Santa 
Cruz County; removed STIP funds will be backfilled by STBG funds. 

• (PPNO 2551) Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7: Replace $1,000,000 of 
Local funds with RIP funds in FY 17-18 for construction phase of this project, bringing the total RIP 
funding for construction to $1,805,000.  

• (PPNO 0413) Watsonville-Harken Slough Road Interchange: Delete the project to align with 
approved Project Initiation Document (PID).  Reprogram $600,000 right of way from FY 18-19 to 
new scope under PPNO 0413A in FY 17-18.   



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 3 of 11 
  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

•  (PPNO 413A) Watsonville- Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing: Revised scope to 
align with approved PID from PPNO 0413 to a Pedestrian and Bike Overcrossing as PPNO 0413A. 
Program $900,000 in RIP funding to revised project for PA&ED in FY 17-18.  The City of 
Watsonville will cover balance of pre-construction costs with local funds. 

• (PPNO 2732) Water St. Pavement Rehabilitation: This is a new project. Program $398,000 in RIP 
funding to replace with RSTPX/STBG funds in FY 17-18.  

• (PPNO 2733) Green Valley Road Reconstruction, Struve Slough to Freedom Boulevard: This is a 
new project. Program $795,000 in RIP funding to replace with STBG funding in FY 17-18.  

• (PPNO 2734) Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/S. Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway 
Preservation: This is a new project. Program $707,000 in RIP funding to replace the RSTPX/STBG 
in FY 17-18.  

The following amendment boxes provides the details for each project. 
 
REVISE: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements project (PPNO 4658)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 4658 46580 CO 2017-18 17.5 17.7 1

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090 PS&E Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090
R/W Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090 CON Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements
Location In the city of Santa Cruz, at the junction of Route 1 and Route 9.  
Description: Construct turn lanes and bike lanes.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 1,329 0 0 1,329 0 0 0 0 1,329 0 0 0
Change (1,000) 0 0 (1,329) 329 0 0 0 (1,000) 0 0 0
Proposed 329 0 0 0 329 0 0 0 329 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 6,521 3,350 3,171 0 0 0 0 1,900 3,171 600 850 0
Change 50 0 (3,171) 0 3,221 0 0 0 50 0 0 0
Proposed 6,571 3,350 0 0 3,221 0 0 1,900 3,221 600 850 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 950 0 0 0
Change 950 0 0 950 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 950 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 7,850 3,350 3,171 1,329

0

0 0 0 1,900 5,450 600 850 0 0
Change 0 0 (3,171) (1,329) 4,500 0 0 0 (950) 0 0 0
Proposed 7,850 3,350 0 0 4,500 0 0 1,900 4,500 600 850 0 0

0

0
0

0
0
0

0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 4 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
REVISE: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing project (PPNO 1968)  

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 1968 0C731 CO 2019-20 10.9 10.9 1

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED SCCRTC AB 3090 PS&E SCCRTC AB 3090
R/W SCCRTC AB 3090 CON SCCRTC AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing
Location In Aptos, at Mar Vista Drive.  
Description: Construct a new bicycle and pedestrian accessible structure over Highway 1 and McGregor Drive (frontage road).

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 6,564 0 0 575 0 5,989 0 1,060 4,929 0 575 0
Change (450) 0 0 (575) 125 0 0 0 0 0 (450) 0 0
Proposed 6,114 0 0 0 125 5,989 0 1,060 4,929 0 125 0
RSTPX
Existing 967 500 0 215 252 0 0 140 252 500 75 0
Change 450 0 0 (215) 413 252 0 0 0 0 450 0
Proposed 1,417 500 0 0 665 252 0 140 252 500 525 0
Total
Existing 7,531
Change 0

500 0 790 252 5,989 0 1,200 5,181 500 650 0 0
0 0 (790) 538 252 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
0
0

0

0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 5 of 11 
  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
REVISE: 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue Auxiliary Lanes project (PPNO 0073A)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 0073A 0C732 CO 2021-22 13.6 14.9 1

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED SCCRTC AB 3090 PS&E SCCRTC AB 3090
R/W SCCRTC AB 3090 CON SCCRTC AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue Auxiliary Lanes
Location Near the city of Santa Cruz and Capitola, from 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue. 
Description: Construct auxiliary lanes and construct bicycle/pedestrian overcrossing near Chanticleer Avenue.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 4,000 0 0 2,570 1,430 0 0 1,430 0 0 2,570 0

0
0

0

0

0
0

0
Change (1,750) 0 0 (2,570) 820 0 0 0 0 0 (1,750) 0
Proposed 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 1,430 0 0 820 0
Future Need
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,750 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 0 0 0 1,750 0
Proposed 1,750 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 0 0 0 1,750 0
Future Need
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 22,670 0 0 0 79 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 79 3,000
Proposed 22,670 0 0 0 79 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 4,000 0 0 2,570 1,430 0 0 1,430 0 0 2,570 0 0
Change 22,670 0 0 (2,570) 2,649 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 79 3,000
Proposed 26,670 0 0 0 4,079 0 22,591 1,430 19,591 0 2,570 79 3,000
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 6 of 11 
  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
REVISE: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7 project (PPNO 2551)  
 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 805 0 0 805 0 0 0 0 805 0 0 0 0
Change 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,805 0 0 1,805 0 0 0 0 1,805 0 0 0 0

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 2551 LA 2017-18

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090 PS&E Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090
R/W Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090 CON Santa Cruz, City of AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7
Location In the city of Santa Cruz, along the Santa Cruz Branch Rail Line, from Natural Bridges Drive to Pacific Avenue.  
Description: Construct bicycle/pedestrian trail adjacent to the rail line.

Demo
Existing 3,255 640 2,615 0 0 0 0 0 2,615 240 400 0 0
Change 0 0 (2,615) 2,615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 3,255 640 0 2,615 0 0 0 0 2,615 240 400 0 0

0

Local Funds
Existing 1,240 160 1,080 0 0 0 0 0 1,080 60 100 0 0
Change 1,060 0 (1,080) 2,140 0 0 0 0 1,060 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,300 160 0 2,140 0 0 0 0 2,140 60 100 0 0
Local Funds - Coastal Commission
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 50 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0
Proposed 50 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 5,300 800 3,695 805 0 0 0 0 4,500 300 500 0 0
Change 2,110 0 (3,695) 5,805 0 0 0 0 2,110 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7,410 800 0 6,610 0 0 0 0 6,610 300 500 0 0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 7 of 11 
  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
DELETE: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Interchange project (PPNO 0413)  
 

RIP
Existing 600 0 0 0 600 0 0 600 0 0 0 0 0
Change (600) 0 0 0 (600) 0 0 (600) 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Rd Interchange
Location In Watsonville, on Route 1 at Harkins Slough Road. 
Description: Reconstruct interchange.

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 0413 44130 CO 2018-19 2.3 2.5 1

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Watsonville, City of AB 3090 PS&E Watsonville, City of AB 3090
R/W Watsonville, City of AB 3090 CON Watsonville, City of AB 3090

Local Funds
Existing 2,523 0 285 1,140 243 855 0 243 855 285 1,140 0 0
Change (2,523) 0 (285) (1,140) (243) (855) 0 (243) (855) (285) (1,140) 0 0
Proposed 243 0 0 0 243 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total

 

Existing 3,123 0 285 1,140 843 855 0 843 855 285 1,140 0 0
Change (3,123) 0 (285) (1,140) (843) (855) 0 (843) (855) (285) (1,140) 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 8 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
ADD: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian project (PPNO 0413A)  

Countz District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 0413A 1G490 CO 2019-20 1.9 2.7 1

Implementing Agencz: (bz 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing
Location In Santa Cruz County, in Watsonville on Route 1 at Harkins Slough Road.  
Description: Construct Bicycle/Pedestrian Overcrossing.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals bz Fiscal Year Project Totals bz Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 900 0 0 900 0 0 0 0 0 900 0 0
Proposed 900 0 0 900 0 0 0 0 0 900 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 210 0 0 210 0 0 0 0 0 210 0 0
Proposed 210 0 0 210 0 0 0 0 0 210 0 0
Future Need
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 8,204 0 0 0 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 0 2,045 155 1,74
Proposed 8,204 0 0 0 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 0 2,045 155 1,74
Total
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 9,314 0 0 1,110 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 1,110 2,045 155 1,744
 
 

0
0
0

0
0
0

0
4
4

0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 9 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
ADD: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 2732)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 5 2732 LA 2017-18    

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED City of Santa Cruz AB 3090 PS&E City of Santa Cruz AB 3090
R/W City of Santa Cruz AB 3090 CON City of Santa Cruz AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation
Location City of Santa Cruz, N. Branciforte Ave-Ocean Street.
Description: Pavement rehabilitation, including bicycle and pedestrian treatments at some intersections.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP                                     
Existing 0 0 0
Change 398 398 398
Proposed 398   398     398    
Local Funds                             
Existing 0 0 0 0 0
Change 554 54 500 500 54
Proposed 554  54 500     500  54   
RSTPX/STBG                             
Existing 398 0 398 398 0
Change (398) 0 (398) (398) 0
Proposed 0   0     0    
Total
Existing 398  0 398     398  0   
Change 554  54 500     500  54   
Proposed 952  54 898     898  54   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 10 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
ADD: Green Valley Pavement Preservation project (PPNO 2733)  

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Cruz 05 2733 LA 2017-18

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED City of Watsonville AB 3090 PS&E City of Watsonville AB 3090
R/W City of Watsonville AB 3090 CON City of Watsonville AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Green Valley Road Pavement Preservation (Struve Slough-Freedom Boulevard)
Location Struve Slough-Freedom Boulevard
Description: Repave existing roadway and bike lanes, replace asphalt ped path with curb, gutter sidewalk and ADA compliant curb 

ramps; upgrade signage and loop detectors. May involve roadway reconstruction in some sections. 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 795 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 795 0 0 0 0
Proposed 795 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 795 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 151 0 0 151 0 0 0 1 50 25 75 0
Proposed 151 0 0 151 0 0 0 1 50 25 75 0 0
STBG                          
Existing 795 795 795
Change (795) (795) (795)
Proposed 0   0     0    
Total
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 946 0 0 946 0 0 0 1 845 25 75 0
Proposed 946 0 0 946 0 0 0 1 845 25 75 0 0

0
0

0
0

0

0

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(13) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 11 of 11  

  

  
 "Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
 
ADD: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/South Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway 
Preservation project (PPNO 2734)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

 

Santa Cruz 5 2734 LA 2017-18    
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED City of Scotts Valley AB 3090 PS&E City of Scotts Valley AB 3090
R/W City of Scotts Valley AB 3090 CON City of Scotts Valley AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
Project Title: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/S. Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway Preservation
Location The eastside of Scotts Valley, CA
Description: This corridor and roadway preservation and active transportation.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP                                     
Existing 0 0 0
Change 707 707 707
Proposed 707   707     707    
Local Funds                             
Existing 0 0 0 0
Change 177 77 100 100 2 75
Proposed 177  77 100     100 2 75   
Local Funds                             
Existing 0 0 0
Change 8 8 8
Proposed 8   8     8    
RSTPX/STBG
Existing 711 711 711
Change (707) (707) (707)
Proposed 4   4     4     
Total
Existing 711  0 711     711 0 0  
Change 185  77 108     108 2 75  
Proposed 896  77 819     819 2 75   

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(1) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-04 
SAN MATEO COUNTY - PPNO 2140E 

SUMMARY: 

The San Mateo City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the San Mateo (C/CAG) propose to delay 
the project programming be from Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 to FY 2019-20 for the Countywide 
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) in San Mateo 
County.   

BACKGROUND: 

Initially programmed in the 2006 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), the 
Countywide ITS Improvements project was developed by the City/County Association of 
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), in partnership with the Department and cities within 
San Mateo County. 

The project is to develop a countywide traffic management system comprised of alternate routes 
along several key arterial corridors that parallel state highway corridors.  It includes the design and 
construction of transportation detection, monitoring and communication systems along with control 
equipment at various locations in San Mateo County.   

The deployment of this Smart Corridor project is intended to be completed in phases, and expanded 
as funding becomes available.  Currently, the first three phases have been addressed while two 
additional phases remain, with each subsequent phase building upon the elements of previous 
phases.  

Tab 67



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1b.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

In 2008, construction began on the first three initial phases of the project, from the Santa Clara 
County line to the I-380 interchange.  These phases were funded through a combination of STIP, 
Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), and local funds. The majority of construction work 
on these segments has been completed with Phase 3 expected to be completed by June 2017.   
 
With these funds, the project is proposed to be expanded to include a segment in the South San 
Francisco area, a component of Phase 4.  The South San Francisco Expansion project will extend the 
San Mateo County Smart Corridors north to include alternate routes located in the city of South San 
Francisco along Airport Boulevard, Oyster Point Road, Gateway Boulevard and Grand Avenue.  
 
San Mateo (C/CAG) requests a project amendment to update the project scope, schedule and funding 
plan.  This amendment will delay programmed STIP funding on Phase 4 for Plans, Specifications & 
Estimate (PS&E) and construction by one FY corresponding with the revised scope and schedule as 
outlined above and shown in the table below. 
 
REVISE: Countywide ITS Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) 

 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

San Mateo 04 2140E LA 2019-20
Implementing Agency: (by 
component) PA&ED

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090 PS&E

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090

R/W
San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090 CON

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: Countywide ITS Improvements - South San Francisco Expansion project 
Location Along Airport Boulevard, Oyster Point Road, Gateway Boulevard and Grand Avenue. 
Description: Construct Intelligent Transportation Systems including detection, monitoring, communication systems.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 4,298 800 3,498 3,498 300 500
Change 0 (800) (3,258) 4,058 560 (300) (260)
Proposed 4,298 0 240 4,058 4,058 0 240
Local Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,017 100 0 917 917 100
Proposed 1,017 100 0 917 917 100
Total
Existing 4,298 800 3,498 0 3,498 300 500
Change 1,017 (700) (3,258) 4,975 1,477 (200) (260)
Proposed 5,315 100 240 4,975 4,975 100 240

 



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(2) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-05 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2527 

SUMMARY: 

The City of Red Bluff (City) will request that the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment 
at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The City and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to amend the Baker 
Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) in Tehama County to delay Design (PS&E) 
FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with Regional 
Improvement Program Funds (RIP) as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) with 
PS&E programmed in Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18.  This road provides mainline access to and from 
State Route 36, critical for local manufacturing, lumber and agriculture industries.   

The project is currently in its Environmental phase with PS&E scheduled to begin in FY 2017-18.  
Currently the HBP funding is not programmed for PS&E however, it is expected to be available in 
FY 2018-19.  Therefore, TCTC proposes that the STIP matching funds to the Highway Bridge 
Program for PS&E be delayed until FY 2018-19 to coincide with the anticipated HBP funding.   

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

Tab 68



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1b.(2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2527 LA 2019-20

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Red Bluff, City of AB 3090 PS&E Red Bluff, City of AB 3090
R/W Red Bluff, City of AB 3090 CON Red Bluff, City of AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Baker Road @ Brickyard Creek Bridge
Location In the City of Red Bluff on Baker Road 0.3 miles north of Walnut Avenue and is the main access State Route 36.
Description: RIP funds are HBP match for bridge replacement.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 166 30 6 0 130 130 30 6
Change 0 0 (6) 6 0 0 0 0
Proposed 166 30 0 6 130 130 30 6
Local HBRR
Existing 1,183 129 50 0 1,004 1,004 129 50
Change 0 0 (50) 50 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,183 129 0 50 1,004 1,004 129 50
Total
Existing 1,349 159 56 0 1,134 1,134 159 56
Change 0 0 (56) 56 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,349 159 0 56 1,134 1,134 159 56
 



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(3) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-06 
LAKE COUNTY - PPNO 3032R & 3033R 

SUMMARY: 

Lake County (County) will request that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next 
scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The County and the Lake County/City Area Planning Council (LC/CAPC) propose to amend the 
South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R) and the Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation 
project (PPNO 3033R) in Lake County to delay construction by one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The South Main Street and Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation projects programmed in the 2016 STIP, 
are adjacent and have been combined into a single project.  The Environmental (PA&ED) and 
Design (PS&E) phases have been completed and Right of Way (R/W) is currently underway. 

The combined project includes road widening and bike lanes, as well as utility and drainage work 
along a continuous corridor, and is identified as one of the region's high priority projects serving 
multiple jurisdictions.  During the R/W phase it has been determined that the proposed project will 
have a significant impact on several businesses along the corridor affecting parking, traffic and 
business operations.  Additional time and effort is required to resolve and mitigate the impacts to 
several property owners, thus delaying the start of the construction phase.  Lake County and the 
LC/CAPC propose to delay construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19 in order to accommodate 
the additional time to complete the R/W phase. 

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

Tab 69



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1b.(3) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

 

Lake 01 3032R 281714 LA 2004-05
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lake County AB 3090 PS&E Lake County AB 3090
R/W Lake County AB 3090 CON Lake County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Lake County/City Area Planning Council
Project Title: South Main Street Rehabilitation
Location Near Lakeport, on South Main Street from Lakeport city limits to Route 175 extension. 
Description: Roadway rehabilitation and bike lanes.   

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 5,547 1178 0 4369 0 0 0 364 4369 314 500 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (4,369) 4,369 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,547 1178 0 0 4369 0 0 364 4369 314 500 0 0
Demo
Existing 1707 1278 0 429 0 0 0 236 429 892 150 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (429) 429 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1707 1278 0 0 429 0 0 236 429 892 150 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 47 0 0 47 0 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (47) 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 47 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 7301 2456 0 4845 0 0 0 600 4845 1206 650 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (4,845) 4845 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7301 2456 0 0 4845 0 0 600 4845 1206 650 0 0

 
REVISE: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3033R) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

 

Lake 01 3033R 281724 LA 2018-19
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lake County AB 3090 PS&E Lake County AB 3090
R/W Lake County AB 3090 CON Lake County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Lake County/City Area Planning Council
Project Title: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation
Location Near Lakeport, at Soda Bay Road from Route 175 extension to Manning Creek. 
Description:  Road rehabilitation and bike lanes.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 1,503 841 0 662 0 0 0 242 662 289 310 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (662) 662 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,503 841 0 0 662 0 0 242 662 289 310 0 0
Demo
Existing 1,493 1493 0 0 0 0 0 157 0 996 340 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,493 1493 0 0 0 0 0 157 0 996 340 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 2,997 2335 0 662 0 0 0 400 662 1285 650 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (662) 662 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,997 2335 0 0 662 0 0 400 662 1285 650 0 0



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(4) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-07 
CONTRA COSTA - PPNO 2010B 

SUMMARY: 

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) will request that the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

BART proposes delaying $5,300,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funds from Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development 
(TOD) project (PPNO 2010B) in Contra Costa County.   

BACKGROUND: 

Currently $5,300,000 in RIP funds are programmed to construction phase of the project.  The 
funding plan also includes local funds. 

The project site includes Walnut Creek BART station and the surrounding land that is owned by 
BART.  A Transit Village is planned to be built on this land. BART has been in direct negotiations 
with the developer for some time.  During the economic recession, the negotiations slowed down 
due to uncertainty about the viability of this project.  The developer now has renewed interest in 
moving forward with this development and BART has been working with this developer to finalize 
lease option agreements before beginning construction for this project.  Prolonged negotiations has 
delayed the start of project construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated on the following page. 

Tab 70



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(4) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project (PPNO 2010B) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Contra Costa 04 2010B MT 2017-18

2019-20
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED BART AB 3090 PS&E BART AB 3090
R/W BART AB 3090 CON BART AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development (TOD)
Location In Walnut Creek. 
Description: Construct/Improve transit village access components components that includes intermodal bus facility, transit 

customer service, BART police station, dynamic parking signage, lighted platform signage, upgraded station 
lighting, and pedestrian and bycycle paths.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funds - Contra Costa County
Existing 5,300 0 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 5,300 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (5,300) 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,300 0 0 0 0 5,300 0 0 5,300 0 0 0
Measure J funds
Existing 3,850 3,850 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,850 0 0 0
Change 0 (3,850) 1,900 0 0 1,950 0 0 (1,900) 0 1,900 0 0
Proposed 3,850 0 1,900 0 0 1,950 0 0 1,950 0 1,900 0 0
Private Developer funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,900 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0 1,900 0 0 0
Proposed 1,900 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0 1,900 0 0 0
Total

 

Existing 9,150 3,850 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 9,150 0 0 0 0
Change 1,900 (3,850) 1,900 (5,300) 0 9,150 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0
Proposed 11,050 0 1,900 0 0 9,150 0 0 9,150 0 1,900 0 0

0
0
0

0

0
0
0



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(5) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-08 
SANTA CLARA COUNTY - PPNO 2147E 

SUMMARY: 

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

VTA proposes delaying $14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) from Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project 
(PPNO 2147E) in Santa Clara County.   

BACKGROUND: 

VTA started delivering this 16-mile corridor extension from the city of Fremont to downtown San 
Jose in 2001. The Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) was completed in 2004.  VTA 
continued to deliver the corridor as a single project until 2010 when the project was split into two 
phases: 

1. Phase 1: BART to San Jose; Extend BART from Warm Springs to Berryessa ( PPNO 2147D)
2. Phase 2: BART to San Jose; Extend BART from Berryessa to Downtown San Jose

(PPNO 2147E)

Also in 2010, the final Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) was completed.  Prior to splitting the 
project into two phases, significant right of way was acquired, including the Union Pacific (UP) right 
of way from Fremont to San Jose, parcels for an end-of the line station, a new maintenance facility at 
Newhall in Santa Clara County, and numerous parcels for the construction of a station and staging of 
various construction activities in the San Jose downtown area. 

Phase 1 utilized a portion of the UP right of way while Phase 2 will utilize the remaining portion of 
that right of way, along with other acquisitions made before splitting the project. 

Tab 71



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1b.(5) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

Currently, the work is underway for a re-evaluation of the environmental document.  This  
re-evaluation is needed to assess the impacts of various project changes, including the potential use 
of Single-Bore Tunneling construction methodology, considerations of Downtown East and West 
Station options, and Diridon South and North Station options.  Once the environmental re-evaluation 
for Phase 2 has been completed, VTA will acquire additional easements for tunneling through 
downtown San Jose and under U.S. Highway 101. 
 
Similarly, a significant amount of design work was completed for the corridor before it was split into 
two phases.  After the split, no additional design work has been done on Phase 2.  Once the 
environmental re-evaluation is completed, additional design work for Phase 2 will commence.  
 
At this time, it is anticipated that the re-evaluation of the environmental document will not be 
completed until early 2018.  Currently, $14,672,000 in RIP funds are programmed to Plans, 
Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) in FY 2017-18.  Because of delays in completing the 
environmental re-evaluation, VTA is requesting to reprogram these funds from FY 2017-18 to  
FY 2019-20. 
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.:  2.1b.(5) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project (PPNO 2147E) 
 

Total

 

Existing 4,944,676 1,597,004 0 14,672 0 0 3,333,000 653,402 3,566,487 205,336 519,451 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (14,672) 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,944,676 1,597,004 0 0 0 14,672 3,333,000 653,402 3,566,487 205,336 519,451 0 0

Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) funds
Existing 19,600 19,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,600 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 19,600 19,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,600 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 4,110 4,110 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,110 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,110 4,110 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,110 0 0 0 0

State and Local Partnership Program (SLPP) funds
Existing 34,865 34,865 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,865 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 34,865 34,865 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,865 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 131 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 131 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 0 0 0 0

0

0
0
0

Local Funds
Existing 98,329 98,329 0 0 0 0 0 31,501 56,949 176 9,703 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 98,329 98,329 0 0 0 0 0 31,501 56,949 176 9,703 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 562 562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 562 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 562 562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 562 0 0 0

Local Funds
Existing 3,333,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,333,000 0 3,333,000 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 3,333,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,333,000 0 3,333,000 0 0 0
Federal Demonstration (Demo) funds
Existing 246 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 246 0 0 0

0
0

0
0
0

Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 246 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 246 0 0

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
Existing 345,668 345,668 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,000 300,668 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 345,668 345,668 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,000 300,668 0 0
Measure A Funds
Existing 1,093,493 1,093,493 0 0 0 0 0 621,901 117,832 159,352 194,408 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,093,493 1,093,493 0 0 0 0 0 621,901 117,832 159,352 194,408 0 0

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Clara 04 2147E MT 2021-22

Implementing Agency PA&ED VTA AB 3090 PS&E VTA AB 3090
R/W VTA AB 3090 CON VTA AB 3090

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

Regional Improvement Program (RIP)
Existing 14,672 0 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (14,672) 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 14,672 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose
Location Between Berryessa and Downtown San Jose
Description: Extend BART from Berryessa to downtown San Jose.



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(6) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-09 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2569 & 2528 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The Department and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to delete the 
Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2528) from the STIP.  Additionally, TCTC also proposes to 
amend the 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569)  in 
Tehama County to delay Design (PS&E) and construction by one Fiscal Year (FY) and increase the 
project funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Los Molinos Phase III project is programmed in the 2016 STIP for improvements along State 
Route 99 including paved shoulders and pedestrian improvements.  The project is the last phase of a 
series of improvements in Los Molinos and was delayed until FY 20-21 due to funding constraints 
realized in the 2016 STIP cycle.  

The project was going to be delivered in conjunction with a project with a similar scope programmed 
in the 2016 State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) which will update this 
location to current American's with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.  The SHOPP project 
scope includes curb ramps, sidewalk gap closures, drainage, paving and lighting.  However, due to 
ADA mandates, the SHOPP project cannot be delayed but is able to incorporate the scope in the Los 
Molinos Phase III Project. 

The  99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project is programmed in the 2016 
STIP with the Environmental (PA&ED) phase programmed in FY 17-18 and PS&E in FY 18-19.  
Also as part of the 2016 STIP, construction was reduced by $2,595,000 and delayed from FY 18-19 
to FY 19-20.  This road is the adopted I-5 alternate detour route which is used by oversized 
permitted vehicles and is critical for local manufacturing, lumber and agriculture industries.  The 
project scope includes resurfacing and reconfiguring the roadway as well as work at the signalized 
intersection of South Main Street and I-5.  In lieu of upgrading the signalized intersection, a 

Tab 72



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(6) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

roundabout is now being considered at that location which has added work to the environmental 
analysis and project cost.   
 
To accommodate the loss of STIP funding and the addition of the roundabout, TCTC proposes to 
delay PS&E and construction and also increase the project cost as described above and shown in the 
following tables. 
 
DELETE: Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2569) 

 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2528 CO 2020-21 12.5 13.5 99

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Los Molinos Phase III
Location In Los Molinos
Description: On SR 99 from postmile 12.5 to 13.5.  Construct paved shoulders, parking and landscape islands, sidewalks and street 

lighting.
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 1,200 0 0 80 85 0 1,035 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Change (1,200) 0 0 (80) (85) 0 (1,035) 0 (1,035) (80) (85) 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 1,200 0 0 80 85 0 1,035 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Change (1,200) 0 0 (80) (85) 0 (1,035) 0 (1,035) (80) (85) 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(6) 
May 17-18, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569) 
 

Total
Existing 1,989 0 0 150 1,534 305 0 0 1,739 150 100 0 0
Change 2,877 0 0 80 (1,534) (120) 4,451 0 2,712 80 85 0
Proposed 4,866 0 0 230 0 185 4,451 0 4,451 230 185 0 0

0

Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,677 0 0 0 0 0 1,677 0 1,677 0 0 0
Proposed 1,677 0 0 0 0 0 1,677 0 1,677 0 0 0 0

0
0

Demo
Existing 1,434 0 0 0 1,434 0 0 0 1,434 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 (1,434) 0 1,434 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,434 0 0 0 0 0 1,434 0 1,434 0 0 0 0
CMAQ

0

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2569 LA 2020-21

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Tehama County AB 3090 PS&E Tehama County AB 3090
R/W Tehama County AB 3090 CON Tehama County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing
Location In Tehama from Gyle Road intersection of 99W (formerly old SR 99) and extends north to Red Bluff ending at I-5 

overcrossing.  
Description: Resurfacing & reconfigure pavement delineation/reflective markers, and improvements and signalization at I-5 

interchange.
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 555 0 0 150 100 305 0 0 305 150 100 0 0
Change 1,200 0 0 80 (100) (120) 1,340 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Proposed 1,755 0 0 230 0 185 1,340 0 1,340 230 185 0 0

 



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(7) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-10 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2379 

SUMMARY: 

Tehama County (County) will request that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next 
scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The County and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to amend the 
Evergreen Road Bridge project (PPNO 2379) to delay construction by one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Evergreen Road Bridge project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with Regional Improvement 
Program (RIP) Funds as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) with construction 
programmed in FY 2017-18.  The project will correct several curves and replace the bridge that is 
seismically deficient. This heavily used road will provide safe access for permit truck traffic and 
emergency vehicles during critical flood stages.   

The Environmental phase has been completed and the Design phase is approximately 90 percent 
complete.  However, TCTC has experienced delays with obtaining final Right of Way (R/W) 
clearance due to a difficulty in determining property boundaries and ownership on several impacted 
properties.  Additionally, it has been determined that the work will impact a nearby floodplain that 
requires a permit from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Given the delays in 
obtaining R/W clearances and the FEMA permit which are needed prior to going to construction, 
TCTC will not be ready for construction in FY 2017-18 and proposes to delay construction from 
 FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

Tab 73



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(7) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
REVISE: Evergreen Road Bridge project (PPNO 2379) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2379 453964 LA 2017-18

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Tehama County AB 3090 PS&E Tehama County AB 3090
R/W Tehama County AB 3090 CON Tehama County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Evergreen Rd. Bridge at South Fork Cottonwood Cr.
Location Near Red Bluff on Evergreen Road at Cottonwood Creek.
Description: Bridge number 8C-008.  Replace bridge.  (HBP Match)  

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 3,173 378 0 2,795 0 0 0 50 2,795 80 248 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (2,795) 2,795 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 3,173 378 0 0 2,795 0 0 50 2,795 80 248 0 0
Local HBP - Highway Bridge Program
Existing 9,102 1,512 0 7,590 0 0 0 436 7,590 492 584 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (7,590) 7,590 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 9,102 1,512 0 0 7,590 0 0 436 7,590 492 584 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 56 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 56 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 52 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 52 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 0 0
Total
Existing 12,383 1,998 0 10,385 0 0 0 486 10,385 680 832 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (10,385) 10,385 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 12,383 1,998 0 0 10,385 0 0 486 10,385 680 832 0 0

0

0
0
0

0
0
0

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(8) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-11 
LASSEN COUNTY - PPNO 2121A 

SUMMARY: 

Lassen County (County) will request that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next 
scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The County and the Lassen County Transportation Commission (LCTC) propose to amend the 
Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) in Lassen County to delay construction by 
one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project is programmed in the 2016 STIP for construction in 
FY 2017-18.  Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) have both been allocated and are nearly 
complete.  However, the Environmental phase (PA&ED) requires a re-evaluation prior to moving 
forward with construction.  Although the National Environmental  Protection Act (NEPA) was 
completed in 2003, a re-validation is required.  For the re-validation, an update to archeological, 
biological, and hydrological studies are needed due to changes in flood plain mapping for that area. 
It is anticipated that these studies will be completed, PS&E finalized and final R/W easements 
obtained in order for construction to begin in FY 2018-19.  Therefore LCTC proposes to delay 
construction funding of $3,900,000 from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

Tab 74

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(8) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

 
REVISE: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) 

 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Lassen 02 2121A 1A0100 LA 2017-18

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lassen County AB 3080 PS&E Lassen County AB 3080
R/W Lassen County AB 3080 CON Lassen County AB 3080

RTPA/CTC: Lassen County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2)
Location In Susanville from Route 138 to Route 36 east (Skyline East and Extension).
Description:  Skyline Road corridor improvements.  Construct two lane highway with a class one bike way.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 4,275 375 0 3,800 0 0 0 275 3,800 0 100 0
Change 0 0 0 (3,800) 3,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,275 375 0 0 3,900 0 0 275 3,800 0 100 0 0
Total
Existing 4,275 375 0 3,800 0 0 0 275 3,800 0 100 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (3,800) 3,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,275 375 0 0 3,800 0 0 275 3,800 0 100 0 0
 

0
0

0



Tab 75
  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(9) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-12 
LASSEN COUNTY - PPNO 2562 

SUMMARY: 

Lassen County (County) will request that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
approve the requested State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next 
scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The County and the Lassen County Transportation Commission (LCTC) propose to amend the 
Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) in Lassen County to delay 
construction by one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with 
Regional Improvement Program funds (RIP) as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program 
(HBP) with construction programmed in FY 2017-18.  Environmental (PA&ED) has been approved 
and Right of Way (R/W) is currently underway. 

The R/W phase is taking longer than originally expected due to the unanticipated need to relocate an 
overhead electrical distribution line as part of the utility relocation.  In addition to the relocation 
delay, it was recently discovered that 4 additional parcels are now needed for the project, which is 
taking longer than anticipated to acquire.  Given these delays, the County proposes that the STIP 
matching funds to the Highway Bridge Program for Construction be delayed until FY 2018-19 that 
will coincide with the programming of the HBP funding.   

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(9) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

 

Lassen 02 2562 LA 2017-18
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lassen County AB 3090 PS&E Lassen County AB 3090
R/W Lassen County AB 3090 CON Lassen County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Lassen County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement
Location Near the town of Bieber on Pittville Road (County Road 111).  Approximately 1 mile south of the intersection with Little 

Valley Road (County Road 404). 
Description:  Replace 2-lane bridge.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 254 0 0 254 0 0 0 0 254 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (254) 254 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 254 0 0 0 254 0 0 0 254 0 0 0 0
Local Highway Bridge Program HBP
Existing 2,276 318 0 1,958 0 0 0 106 1,958 141 71 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (1,958) 1,958 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,276 318 0 0 1,958 0 0 106 1,958 141 71 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 42 42 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 19 9 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 42 42 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 19 9 0
Total
Existing 2,572 360 0 2,212 0 0 0 120 2,212 160 80 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (2,212) 2,212 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,572 360 0 0 2,212 0 0 120 2,212 160 80 0 0

0
0

0

0
0
0

0



Tab 76  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(10) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-13 
MONTEREY COUNTY - PPNO 1813A 

SUMMARY: 

The Transportation Agency for Monterey County (TAMC) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

Monterey County (County) proposes to amend the 2016 STIP to delay $1,700,000 in Regional 
Improvement Program (RIP) construction funds from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2018-19 for 
the Route 68 Safety and Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra project (PPNO 1813A), in 
Monterey County.   

BACKGROUND: 

The County and TAMC along with the California Department of Transportation (Department) are 
developing the State Route 68 improvements at the Corral de Tierra intersection.  The environmental 
document was completed in 2015, the design is 95 percent complete and right of way is nearly 
complete.  There is currently a corridor study for State Route 68 that encompasses this project.  The 
study addresses the ultimate needs and improvements for the corridor.  The county was successful in 
November 2016 in passage of a measure to fund transportation projects, which included $50 million 
for this project location.  With the passage of the measure, there is the desire to delay the 
construction of the project to allow time to assess the study and determine if there is an opportunity 
for leveraging additional funds for ultimate improvements in the corridor.  In order to review and 
consider the corridor study, the county along with TAMC are requesting to move construction from 
FY 2017-18 to 2018-19.  This change could further benefit the corridor by allowing the parties to 
progress the current project scope, as well as coordinate with the corridor study, and facilitating the 
potential to match funds. 

The changes described above are shown on the following table. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(10)
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

REVISE: Route 68 Safety & Operational Improvements at Coral de Tierra project  
(PPNO 1813A) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Monterey 05 1813A 0H823 CO 2017-18

2018-19
12.8 13.2 68

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED AB 3090 PS&E Monterey County AB 3090
R/W Monterey County AB 3090 CON Monterey County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Transportation Agency For Monterey Co
Project Title: Route 68 Safety & Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra
Location Near the city of Monterey, at the Corral de Tierra intersection.
Description: Construct turn lanes, shoulder widening and driveway realignment.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 1,800 100 0 1,700 0 0 0 0 1,700 100 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (1,700) 1,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,800 100 0 0 1,700 0 0 0 1,700 100 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 450 450 0 0 0 0 0 120 0 180 150 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 450 450 0 0 0 0 0 120 0 180 150 0 0
Total
Existing 2,250 550 0 1,700 0 0 0 120 1,700 280 150 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (1,700) 1,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,250 550 0 0 1,700 0 0 120 1,700 280 150 0 0
 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) will request that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) amendment at the next scheduled Commission meeting following 
the notice period.  

The Department and the Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) propose to amend 
the 2016 STIP to delay $31,555,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funding ($5,800,000 
Construction Support and $25,755,000 Construction Capital) from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to 
FY 2018-19 for the State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) in 
Riverside County.   

BACKGROUND: 

The State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) will construct 
approximately four miles of new eastbound and westbound truck lanes from Gilman Springs Road 
to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail.  The project also includes $47,650,000 from the State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) for rehabilitation of the existing pavement 
and construction of inside and outside shoulders to standard width.   

Due to current litigation surrounding the approved Environmental Document, it is proposed to 
delay construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19.  The project received Environmental approval 
in May 2016.  Subsequently, a lawsuit was filed claiming that a higher-level environmental 
document should have been processed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA).  Currently, RCTC and the Department are proceeding with the Design phase and 
Right of Way acquisition.  However, the project advertisement schedule will be on hold until the 
lawsuit is settled or a judgement becomes available. The Department is optimistic that a 
construction allocation delay to FY 2018-19 will allow sufficient time for the resolution of legal 
proceedings.   

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.1b.(11) 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by:   Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-14 
RIVERSIDE COUNTY - PPNO 0046J 

Tab 77



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.1b. (11) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California's economy and livability" 

 
The Department will be requesting an adjustment to the SHOPP funding schedule at the June 2017 
Commission meeting.   
 
A concurrent request for allocation of STIP Right of Way is on this month's agenda under 
Resolution FP-16-38.   
 
The changes described above are shown in the following table: 
 
REVISES:  State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J)  
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

 

Riverside 08 0046J 0N69U CO 2018-19 22.1 26.5 60
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W RCTC AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Riverside County Trans Commission (RCTC)
Project Title: SR60 Truck Climbing/ Descending Lanes
Location Near Beaumont. On Route 60 from Gilman Springs Road to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail 
Description: Construct new eastbound and westbound truck lanes and upgrade existing inside and outside shoulders to standard width.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 32,105 0 550 31,555 0 0 0 550 25,755 0 0 0 5,800
Change 0 0 0 (31,555) 31,555 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 32,105 0 550 0 31,555 0 0 550 25,755 0 0 0 5,800
Local Funds
Existing 11,186 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (9,689) 9,689 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 11,186 0 1,497 0 9,689 0 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 0
Demo
Existing 2,546 2,546 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,546 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,546 2,546 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,546 0 0 0
Other State - SHOPP Safety
Existing 32,650 3,950 0 28,700 0 0 0 250 25,000 2,000 1,500 200 3,700
Change 0 0 0 (28,700) 28,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 32,650 3,950 0 0 28,700 0 0 250 25,000 2,000 1,500 200 3,700
Demo
Existing 492 492 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 492 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 492 492 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 492 0 0 0
CMAQ
Existing 44,396 7,000 0 37,396 0 0 0 0 37,396 0 7,000 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (37,396) 37,396 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 44,396 7,000 0 0 37,396 0 0 0 37,396 0 7,000 0 0
Other State - SHOPP Pavement Rehabilitation
Existing 15,000 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (15,000) 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 138,375 13,988 2,047 122,340 0 0 0 2,297 112,840 5,038 8,500 200 9,500
Change 0 0 0 (122,340) 122,340 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 138,375 13,988 2,047 0 122,340 0 0 2,297 112,840 5,038 8,500 200 9,500

 

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1b.(14) 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Dibision of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-17 
MONO COUTNY  - PPNOs 2595 & 2642 

SUMMARY: 

The Town of Mammoth Lakes will request that the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) approbe the requested State Transportation Improbement Program (STIP) amendment 
at the next scheduled Commission meeting following the notice period. 

The Town of Mammoth Lakes proposes deleting the Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation 
project (PPNO 2595) and program a new project _ Lower Main Street Sidewalk project (PPNO 
2642) in Mono County. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Meridian Roundabout Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) is located in the Town of 
Mammoth Lakes and was initially programmed in the 2012 STIP.  The project scope consists of 
constructing a roundabout at the Meridian Boulebard/Minaret Road intersection and relocating the 
existing traffic signal to Meridian/Sierra Park Road intersection.   After the project was programmed, 
it was determined that the proposed signal location does not meet the requirements for a traffic 
signal for the proposed location.  In addition, construction of the roundabout also faces local 
opposition. 

In light of these debelopments, the Town of Mammoth Lakes ebaluated its priorities and has 
identified the Main Street (State Route 203) sidewalks improbements as the highest priority. The 
oberall sidewalk improbements are being delibered in three segments.  The proposed project is one 
of the three segments.  The scope of work for the proposed project consists of construction of new 
sidewalks, curbs, gutters, curb ramps and safety lighting elements. 

Tab 78

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(14) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 2 of 3  

 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

The Mono County Local Transportation Commission concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated below. 

 
DELETES: Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Mono 09 2595 LA 2017-18

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090 PS&E Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090
R/W Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090 CON Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Mono County Local Transportation Commission
Project Title: Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation
Location In Mammoth Lakes, at the intersection of Meridian Blvd and Minaret Road. 
Description: Construct roundabout and relocate existing signal to the intersection of Meridian Blvd and Sierra Park Road.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 2,645 35 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 35 0 0
Change (2,610) 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 35 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0
Total

 

Existing 2,650 40 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 5 35 0 0
Change (2,610) 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0
Proposed 40 40 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 35 0

0
0

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1b.(14) 
May 17-18, 2017 
Page 3 of 3  

 

  
"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability" 
 

ADDS: Lower Main Street Sidewalk project (PPNO 2642) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Mono 09 2642 CO 2017-18 5.1 5.7 203

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090 PS&E Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090
R/W Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090 CON Town of Mammoth Lakes AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Mono County Local Transportation Commission
Project Title: Lower Main Street Sidewalk Project 
Location In Mammoth Lakes, between Mountain Boulevard and Laurel Mountain Road
Description: Construct new sidewalk, curb and gutter, curb ramps, and other improvements

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0
Total

 

Existing 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0
Change 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,762 42 110 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 42 110 0 0



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approbe an allocation of 
$550,000 for the SR 60 Truck Climbing/ Descending Lanes (PPNO 0046J) project programmed 
in the State Transportation Improbement Program (STIP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approbe an 
allocation of $550,000 for the SR 60 Truck Climbing/ Descending Lanes (PPNO 0046J) project 
in Riberside County, programmed in the STIP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached bote list describes one STIP project totaling $550,000, plus $1,947,000 from other 
sources.  The local agency is ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an allocation 
at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolbed, that $550,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-801-3093 for the locally 
administered STIP project described on the attached bote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5c.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Dibision of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMININSTERED STIP PROJECTS ON THE 
STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION FP-16-38 

Tab 79



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(2) Locally Administered STIP Project On the State Highway System
Resolution FP-16-38

1
$550,000

Riverside County
Transportation
Commission

RCTC
Riverside
08-Riv-60
22.1/26.5

SR 60 Truck Climbing/ Descending Lanes. Near Beaumont.
Construct new eastbound and westbound truck lanes from
Gilman Springs Road to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail
and upgrade existing inside and outside shoulders to standard
width.

(CEQA - MND, 05/16/2016.)
(NEPA - FONSI, 05/16/2016)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution
E-16-74; October 2016.)

(Concurrent amendment under STIP Amendment 16S-14;
May 2017.)

(R/W Contribution from other sources: $1,947,000.)

Outcome/Output: Acquisition of 13 parcels and one temporary
construction easement.

08-0046J
RIP/16-17

R/W
$550,000

0812000307
4RWCL
0N69U

2006-07
801-3093 TDIF 
20.20.075.600

$550,000

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5c.(3) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMININSTERED STIP PROJECTS OFF THE 
STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION FP-16-39 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$854,000 for three projects programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $854,000 for three projects programmed in the STIP, as follows: 

o $70,000 for one STIP project; and
o $784,000 for two STIP Programming, Planning, and Monitoring projects.

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes three STIP projects totaling $854,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects, and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $854,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3093 for three 
locally administered STIP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

Tab 80

 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



2.5   Highway Finanbial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

CTC Finanbial Vote List May 17-18, 2017

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(3a) Lobally Administered STIP Projebt Off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-39

1
$70,000

City of Colusa
CCTC

03-Colusa

City of Colusa Road Rehabilitation Project. In the City
of Colusa on various street segments.  Construct or
repair curb, gutter, and sidewalk, accessibility ramps,
and striping and rehabilitation roadways.

(CEQA - NOE, 02/16/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Extended useful life of asphalt
pavement

03-2852
RIP/16-17

PS&E
$70,000

0317000071
S

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.621

$70,000

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters 

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(3b) Local STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring Projects Resolution FP-16-39

1
$121,000

MCTC
MCTC

06-Madera

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 06-6L05
RIP/16-17
CONST

$121,000
0617000191

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.670

$121,000

2
$663,000

Riverside County
Transportation
Commission

RCTC
08-Riverside

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 08-9803
RIP/16-17
CONST

$663,000
0817000157

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.670

$663,000

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5c.(4) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR STATE ADMININSTERED STIP PROJECTS ON THE 
STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-40 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,506,000 for the Hanford Replacement Planting (PPNO 4348Y) State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) project programmed in Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $1,506,000 for the Hanford Replacement Planting (PPNO 4348Y) 
STIP project in Kings County, programmed in FY 2019-20.  This allocation represents funding 
for FY 2016-17 and shall be recorded against FY 2016-17 capacity. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one STIP project programmed in FY 2019-20 totaling 
$1,506,000.  This project is being recommended for approval based on the four prong criteria 
established by the Commission, under Resolution G-16-28, that allows for the advancement of 
projects in FY 2016-17.  The Department is ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting 
an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,178,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items  
2660-301-0042 and 2660-301-0890 for construction and $328,000 for construction engineering 
for the State administered STIP project described on the attached vote list. 

  Attachment 

Tab 81

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

May 17-18, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(4) State Administered STIP Project on the State Highway System
(ADVANCEMENTS)

Resolution FP-16-40

1
$1,506,000

Department of
Transportation

KCAG
Kings

06-Kin-198
R16.5/R17.2

Page 1

Hanford Replacement Planting. In Hanford, from 0.4 mile west
of 12th Avenue to 0.3 mile east of 12th Avenue.  Install
replacement planting. 

Final Project Development
      Support Estimate: $138,339
      Programmed Amount: $123,000
      Adjustments:  (<20%) $0

Final Right of Way 
      Right of Way Estimate: $5,518
      Programmed Amount: $280,000
      Adjustments:  (Credit) $274,482

(CON ENG increase of $52,000 to come from Kings County
regional shares.) 

(CONST increase of $78,000 to come from Kings County
regional shares.)

(CEQA - MND, 03/29/2016 - Revalidation.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/29/2016 -  Revalidation)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution
E-10-22; April 2010)

Right of Way Certification 1: 02/23/2017 

Outcome/Output: Landscape one location 15.6 acres

This project is being recommended for approval based on
the 4 prong criteria established by the Commission, under
Resolution G-16-28, that allows for the advancement of
projects in FY 16-17.

06-4348Y
RIP/19-20
CON ENG
$276,000
$328,000
CONST

$1,100,000
$1,178,000

0614000073
3, 4

48751

001-0890 FTF
20.10.075.600

2016-17
301-0042 SHA
301-0890 FTF
20.20.075.600

$328,000

$24,000
$1,154,000
$1,178,000



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting:  May 17-18, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5c.(5) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMININSTERED STIP PROJECTS OFF THE 
STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-41 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$3,442,000 for two State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) projects programmed in 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $3,442,000 for two STIP projects programmed in FY 2017-18.  This allocation 
represents funding for the FY 2016-17 and shall be recorded against FY 2016-17 capacity. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes two STIP projects programmed in FY 2017-18 totaling 
$3,442,000, plus $1,449,000 from other sources.  The local agencies are ready to proceed with 
these projects, and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $3,292,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2015, Budget Act Item  
2660-101-0890 for the locally administered STIP project and $150,000 be allocated from  
Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3093 for the locally administered STIP project described on the 
attached vote list. 

Attachment 

Tab 82

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
PPNO

Program/Year
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

1
$3,292,000

City of Davis
SACOG
03-Yolo

Third Street Improvements. In the City of Davis on
Third Street from A Street to B Street. Construct 
bicycle, pedestrian and safety improvement.

(CEQA - NOE, 03/31/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 03/16/2015)

(Contribution from other sources: $1,449,000)

Right of Way Certification 1: 04/14/2016

Outcome/Output: The project will result in improved 
bicycle and pedestrian safety and streetscape in the 
project area.

03-8726
RIP/17-18
CONST

$3,292,000
0315000127

S

2015-16
101-0890

FTF
20.30.600.620

$3,292,000

2
$150,000

Santa Cruz County 
Regional 

Transportation 
Commission

SCCRTC 
05-Santa Cruz

Highway 1 Freeway Service Patrol. In the cities of
Santa Cruz and Aptos, from State Park Drive to
Route 9. Freeway Service Patrol.

Outcome/Output: Reduce non-recurrent congestion, 
improved safety, reduce fuel consumption/air 
pollution/Greenhouse Gas.

05-0923
RIP/17-18
CONST

$150,000
0517000018

S

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.620

$150,000

... 
' C'( ' 

LocallyAdministeredSTIPProjectOfftheStateHighwaySystem 
(ADVANCEMENTS)

Resolution FP-16-41



Memorandum

To: CHAIR ANDCOMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No: 2.6a.(l)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP TRANSIT PROGRAM
PROJECTS
RESOLUTION MFP-16-05

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$88,000 for the Revenue Vehicle Replacement (PPNO 4560) Transit Project programmed in the 
State Transportation Improvement (STIP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $88,000 for the Revenue Vehicle Replacement (PPNO 4560) Transit Project in 
Mendocino County, programmed in the STIP.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes one STIP Transit project totaling $88,000. The local agency is 
ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved that $88,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of2016, Budget Act Item
2660-101-0046 for the locally administered STIP Transit project described on the attached vote 
list.



Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type Amount by
Program Code Fund Type

2.6a.(1) Financial Allocations for Locally Administered STIP Transit Projects Resolution MFP-16-05

1
$88,000

Mendocino Transit
Authority
MCOG

01-Mendocino

Revenue Vehicle Replacement - 6 Vehicles.
Purchase of six Type 3, 25-35 foot, 20 passenger, gas 
fueled, with two wheelchair tie down vehicles.

(CEQA - MIN, 4/12/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Benefits include enhanced rider 
comfort, access and safety, reduced fuel cost, and 
reduced maintenance cost.

01-4560
RIP/16-17

CONST
$88,000

0117000102
S

T364TA

2016-17
101-0046

PTA
30.10.070.626

$88,000

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters



Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMMIS SIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18-2017

Reference No: 2.6d.
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 ALLOCATION FOR THE BAY AREA FERRY OPERATIONS
PROGRAM
RESOLUTION MFP-16-07

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$3,276,000 for the Waterborne Ferry Program for Fiscal Year 2017-18?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission approve an 
allocation of $3,276,000 for the Waterborne Ferry Program in the San Francisco Bay Area, 
contingent upon passage of the 2017 Budget Act.

BACKGROUND;

The Proposed Budget Act of2017 includes $3,277,000 to fund water transit operations in the 
San Francisco Bay Area managed through the Metropolitan Transportation Commission. The 
Bay Area Toll Authority/Metropolitan Transportation Commission is requesting the allocation 
for their Ferry Boat Operations Program at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved, that $3,276,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of2017, Budget Act Item 
2660-105-0046, for the San Francisco Bay Area Waterborne Ferry Program. This allocation is 
contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.; 2.6g.
Action Item

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR TRANSIT AND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM
PROJECTS
RESOLUTION TIRCP-1617-09

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$45,412,000 for two projects programmed in the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 
(TIRCP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $45,412,000 for two projects programmed in the TIRCP.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes two TIRCP projects totaling $45,412,000. The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved, that $45,412,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of2015 and 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-301-0046R ofReimbursement Authority for the TIRCP projects described on the attached vote 
list.



2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-09

1
$320,000

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority

Var
03, 04, 06, 10-Various

Increased Rail Service to Roseville, Service 
Optimization and Standby Power Investments. 
Optimization study for the Capitol Corridor, San
Joaquin and Altamont Commuter Express passenger 
rail services. Service optimization analysis will include 
service equipment optimization, regional-state ridership 
model study refinements, mode of access studies 
focused on bicycle use and bicycle counts, and thru 
ticketing best practices for statewide ticketing 
integration.

(CEQA - CE, 4/5/2017.)

The Programmed amount for this project is $8,999,000. 
This is a partial allocation for $320,000. After this
allocation, the remaining balance of $8,479,000 will be 
requested during the 2017-18 fiscal year.

Project element is located in Placer, Sacramento, Yolo,
Solano, Contra Costa, Alameda, Santa Clara, San 
Joaquin, Stanislaus, Merced, Madera, Fresno, Kings, 
Kern, Tulare, Salinas and San Benito.

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, increased safety, improved 
integration, improved reliability, and benefits 
disadvantaged communities.

03, 04, 06, 10-CP023 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$320,000 

0017000206
S

R361GB

2015-16
301-0046R

PTA
30.10.070.000

$320,000
(partial)

2
$45,092,000

San Francisco
Municipal

Transportation Agency 
MTC

04-San Francisco

Light Rail Modernization and Expansion Program. 
Procurement of ten new zero emission light rail 
vehicles for expanded service.

(CEQA - SE, 9/25/2015.)

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, and improved integration 
with local regional and State transit systems.

04-CP006
TIRCP/16-17

CONST
$45,092,000
0017000205

S
R344GB

2016-17
301-0046R

PTA
30.10.070.000

$45,092,000



Memorandum

To: CHAIR ANDCOMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: Mayl7-18,2017

Reference No: 2.7a.
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Gary Cathey Chief 
Division of Aeronautics

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED AERONAUTICS
PROJECTS AT PUBLIC-USE AIRPORTS
RESOLUTION FDQA-2016-04

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission approve an allocation for $1,111,000 for four 
California Aid to Airports Program Acquisition and Development projects programmed in the 
2016 Aeronautics Program?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends the approval of$l,lll,000 for four 
California Aid to Airports Program Acquisition and Development projects programmed in the 
2016 Aeronautics Program.

BACKGROUND;

The attached list describes four locally-administered Aeronautics projects totaling $1,111,000. 
The agencies for these projects are ready to proceed and are requesting allocations at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Be it Resolved, that $1,111,000 be allocated from the Aeronautics Fund, Non-Budget Act 
Item 2660-602-0041 for four locally-administered Aeronautics projects, as described on the 
attachment.



2.7 Aeronautics Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
County

Location
Project Description

Project Number

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by 
Fund Type

2.7a. Aeronautics - Acquisition and Development (A&D) Program Resolution FDOA-2016-04

1
$192,000

Humboldt County
Humboldt

Shelter Cove Airport
Slurry Seal Taxiway/Misc. Pavement
Hum-6-16-1

2016-17
602-0041

10.10.020.200
$192,000

2
$250,000

Humboldt County
Humboldt

Arcata Airport
Update Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans
Hum-1-16-1

2016-17
602-0041

10.10.020.200
$250,000

3
$180,000

Inyo County
Inyo

Shoshone Airport
Runway 15/33 Crack Repairs, Slurry Seal, Markings
Iny-5-16-1

2016-17
602-0041

10.10.020.200
$180,000

4
$489,000
unty of Sierra

Sierraville Airport
Reconstruct Tie Down Area
Sie-1-16-1

2016-17
602-0041

10.10.020.200
$489,000

Sierra



Memorandum

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

ctc  Meeting: May 17-18, 2017

Reference No.: 2.7b.
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief
Division of Aeronautics

Subject: ALLOCATION FOR SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS FOR PREVIOUSLY VOTED CALIFORNIA
AID TO AIRPORTS PROGRAM FORACOUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
RESOLUTION FDQAS-2016-03

ISSUE

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
ofTransportation (Department) request for an additional $62,000 for the California Aid to Airport 
Program (CAAP) for an Acquisition and Development (A&D) project at Lake Tahoe Airport 
(Ed-4-15-1) in El Dorado County?

RECOMMENDATION

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate $62,000 for the previously approved 
CAAP A&D project in El Dorado County.

RESOLUTION

Resolved, that $62,000 be allocated from the Aeronautics Fund, Non-Budget Act Item 
2660-602-0041, to provide funds to award the following project.

Proiect Number

Original
Allocated
Amount

Supplemental 
Funds Request

% Over 
Original 

Allocation
Revised
Amount

Ed-4-15-1 $108,000 $62,000 57% $170,000



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.:2.7b.
May 17-18,2017
Page 2of2

Project
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
County

Location
Project Description

Project Number

Program/Year
Fund Code

Program Code

Current 
State Amount 
by Fund Type

Additional
State Amount 
by Fund Type

Revised
State Amount 
by Fund Type

2.7b. Supplemental Financial Allocation for California Aid to Airport Program (CAAP) for
Acquisition and Development (A&D) Project

Resolution FDOAS-2016-03

1
$62,000

City of South Lake
Tahoe

El Dorado

Lake Tahoe Airport
Update Airport Land Use Compatibility 
Plans
Ed-4-15-1

Supplemental Funds needed to 
complete the project

Total Revised Amount: $170,000

2015- 16
602-0041

10.10.020.200

2016- 17 
602-0041

10.10.020.200

$108,000

$62,000

$108,000

$62,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Lake Tahoe Airport Project will involve updating the Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan.

REASON FOR INCREASE

The City of South Lake Tahoe (City) was allocated $108,000 in CAAP funding for updating the 
Lake Tahoe Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ALUCP). After procuring a consultant 
following the City’s procurement policy, the cost of the work necessary to prepare the ALUCP in 
compliance with the Airport Land Use Planning Handbook is $188,277, which is $68,277 above the 
CAAP allocation and City match. The City is requesting that the Commission consider an 
additional allocation of $62,000. With the additional allocation, the total CAAP funding would be 
$170,000, and the City match would be $18,277.

CONSEQUENCES

If this request for an additional $62,000 is not approved, the project will not be sufficiently funded 
for a complete and comprehensive ALUCP.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18, 2017

Reference No.; 4.20
Action Item

From: NORMAORTEGA
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division Transportation 
Programming

Subject; EUREKA NON-FREEWAY ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM AMENDMENT
RESOLUTION G-17-10, AMENDING RESOLUTION G-13-14

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend the Eureka Non-Freeway 
Alternative (ENFA) program to revise the funding plan of Project 4a- the Eureka Waterfront Trail 
Phase A - Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069) and program the Eureka Waterfront Trail 
Phases B & C (PPNO 2406), in Humboldt County?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation (Department) recommends that the Commission amend 
the Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative (ENFA) program to revise the funding plan ofProject 4a- the 
Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A - Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069) and program the Eureka 
Waterfront Trail Phases B & C (PPNO 2406), which will meet the intent and benefits of projects 
included in the EurekaNon-Freeway Alternative Project Study in Humboldt County.

The City ofEureka (City), Humboldt County (County) and the Humboldt County Association of 
Governments (HCAOG) propose the following;

• Revise the funding plan for the Waterfront Trail Phase A (PPNO 2069) by reducing project 
construction cost by $565,000, from $1,200,000 to $635,000.

• Program the $565,000 in savings to the Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phases B & C (PPNO 2406), 
which will meet the intent and benefits of the Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Project Study.

BACKGROUND;

Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative (ENFA) Project Fund;
Resolution HRU-95-3 dated June 7, 1995 rescinded the Route 101 freeway located in the city of 
Eureka and authorized the Department to sell Right ofWay (R/W) previously acquired for freeway 
purposes and study alternative, non-freeway projects that would improve the safety and operation of 
Route 101 through the city ofEureka. The sale of properties acquired for freeway R/W went onto 
the Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Project fund totaling $6,032,000.



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 4.20
May 17-18,2017
Page 2 of 4

In September 1997, a study report was prepared by the Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Projects 
Steering Committee; the Department, the City, the County and HCAOG. This report, “Eureka Non-
Freeway Alternative Project Study”, established a list of candidate projects eligible to use the funds 
acquired from the sale of R/W.

In June 2000, Resolution G-00-17 programmed the 4th and 5th at "V" Improvements, Project 5, for 
$2,150,000 from the ENFA Project Fund, leaving a balance of $3,882,000. This project has been 
completed.

In October 2001, Resolution G-01-32 programmed the remaining $3,882,000 ENFA funds to 
Waterfront Drive Extension, Project 4a, (PPNO 2069).

Resolution G-13-14, dated October 8, 2013, revised Project 4a, by refining the scope on Waterfront 
Drive Extension to the Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phase A Project, and reducing the programmed 
amount to $2,390,000. The remaining $1,492,000 ofENFA funds were programmed to Broadway 
Street Intersection Improvements, which combined ENFA Projects 6&10 under PPNO 2372.

Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phase A (PPNO 2069):
On October 8,2013, this project was amended to be fully funded to construct a Class 1 multi-use 
trail in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16. The project was allocated on March 16, 2016 and completed with 
$615,000 in savings in December 2016.

Of the $615,000 in savings, the City proposes to amend the project funding and program $565,000 in 
savings on the adjacent Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase B & C project (PPNO 2406), that will 
continue the Class I multi-use trail along Eureka’s Waterfront.

Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phases B&C (PPNO 2406):
Phases B & Cof the Eureka Waterfront Trail Project will include the benefits and meet the intent of 
Project 4a- Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phase A, which is part of the eligible Eureka Non-Freeway 
Alternative Project Study list. It will continue the Class I multi-use trail along Eureka’s Waterfront 
within the City and provide the only safe crossing ofUS 101.

The Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Project funding Summary;

Eureka Non Freeway Alternative Procect Funding

Title Proj. # PPNO
Current
Programming

Proposed
Programming

4TH & 5TH at "V" Improvements (completed) 5 2044 $2,150,000 $2,150,000
Waterfront Trail Phase A (completed) 4a 2069 $2,390,000 $1,825,000
Broadway Street Intersection Improvements 6& 10 2372 $1,492,000 $1,492,000
Waterfront Trail Phase B&C- New 4b &c 2406 $0 $565,000

Total $6,032,000 $6,032,000

This amendment re-programs $565,000 ENFA funds as illustrated in the following tables:



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.20
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION May 17-18,2017

Page 3 of 4

Revises; Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A project -Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069):

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Humboldt 01 2069 280704 LA 2015-16

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED City of Eureka PS&E City of Eureka
R/W City of Eureka CON City of Eureka

RTPA/CTC: Humboldt County Association of Governments
Project Title: Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A (Del Norte to Truesdale)
Location In Eureka, on Waterfront Drive from Del Norte Street to Truesdale Street.
Description: Construct approximately 6,150 lineal feet of Class 1 multi-use trail.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W
Supp

CON
Supp

Eureka Non-Freewau Alternative (ENFA) Pro ect Funds
Existing 2,390 2,390 0 0 0 0 0 50 1,200 950 190 0 0
Change (565) (565) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (565) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,825 1,825 0 0 0 0 0 50 635 950 190 0 0
Total
Existing 2,390 2,390 0 0 0 0 0 50 1,200 950 190 0 0
Change (565) (565) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (565) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,825 1,825 0 0 0 0 0 50 635 950 190 0 0

New Programming; Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase B &C (PPNO 2406):
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

Humboldt 01 2406 LA 2016-17
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED City of Eureka PS&E City of Eureka
R/W City of Eureka CON City of Eureka

RTPA/CTC: Humboldt County Association of Governments
Project Title: Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phases B and C
Location In the City of Eureka along Waterfront Drive from Tydd Street along Eureka Slough and Humboldt Bay, connecting to 

the existing Adomi Trail and Boardwalk (Phase C), and from the Boardwalk (C Street) through town, connecting to the 
completed portion of the completed portion of the Waterfront Trail Phase A at Del Norte Street (Phase B).

Description: Construct approximately 2.37-mile long segment of Class 1 multi-use trail which includes a crossing at US 101.
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W
Supp

CON
Supp

Eureka Non Freeway Project Alternative Funds (ENFA)
Existing 0 0 0 0 0
Change 565 0 565 0 565
Proposed 565 0 565 0 565
Active Transportation Program (ATP) Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0
Change 2,448 150 2,298 150 2,298
Proposed 2,448 150 2,298 150 2,298
Costal Convervancy Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,150 0 1,150 0 1,150
Proposed 1,150 0 1,150 0 1,150
Total
Existing 0 0 0 0 0
Change 4,163 150 4,013 150 4,013
Proposed 4,163 150 4,013 150 4,013



Reference No.: 4.20
May 17-18,2017
Page 4 of 4

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

RESOLUTION G-17-10

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Eureka Non-
Freeway Alternative Program in accordance with the changes described above.

Be it Further Resolved, that the entire $6,032,000 was programmed to ENFA eligible projects and 
the balance in the Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Project Fund is $0.



Memorandum

To: CHAIR ANDCOMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No: 2.5c.(7)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMININSTERED EUREKA NON-FREEWAY
ALTERNATIVE FUND PROJECT
RESOLUTION FP-16-44

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$565,000 for the Eureka Waterfront Trail (PPNO 2406) Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative 
Program Project?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $565,000 for the Eureka Waterfront Trail (PPNO 2406) Eureka Non-Freeway 
Alternative Program Project in Humboldt County.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes the EurekaNon-Freeway Alternative Fund project totaling 
$565,000. The local agency is ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an 
allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved that $565,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3093 for the 
EurekaNon-Freeway Alternative Fund project as described on the attached vote list.



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5c.(7) Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program Projects Resolution FP-16-44

1
$565,000

City of Eureka
HCAOG

01-Humboldt

Eureka Waterfront Trail. Construct two segments,
totaling 6.3 miles, of non-motorized trail. The
segments will complete gaps in the California Coastal
Trail in the City of Eureka.

(NEPA - CE, 11/13/2014)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-12-37 (June 2012) and Resolution 
E-14-12 (May 2014).

(Right of Way Certification No 1: 05/03/2016)

(Concurrent Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative
Programming amendment under Resolution G-17-10;
May 2017.)

Outcome/Output: The waterfront Trail will provide 
improved access to Humboldt Bay and Eureka Slough 
and connectivity to regional trails. The project is 
intended to encourage nature study, appreciation of the 
environment and historic use of the area, increase 
opportunities for active living to improve public health, 
increase the safety of non-motorized transportation, 
improve public safety, and recover native vegetation 
where possible.

01-2406
ENFAP/16-17

CONST
$565,000

0115000026
S

2006-07
601-3093

TDIF
20.30.600.620

$565,000



Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17,2017

Reference No.: 4.14
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

Prepared By: Dawn Cheser
Assistant Deputy Director

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM CLOSE-OUT POLICY
RESOLUTION G-17-13

ISSUE;

In light of the passage of Senate Bill (SB) 1 (Beall, 2017), should the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) approve a policy, as outlined in this book item, to close-out the 
existing Traffic Congestion Relief Program authorized pursuant to the Traffic Congestion Relief 
Act of2000?

RECOMMENDATION;

In light of the passage of SB 1, Staff recommends the Commission approve the following Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program close-out policy;

• The Commission will only consider programming amendments and allocations prior to June 
30, 2017, therefore, any programming amendments and allocations must be approved at the 
June 2017 Commission meeting.

• Programming amendments and allocations will only be considered to shift identified savings 
to another Traffic Congestion Relief Program project with a previously approved application 
within the same county. Identified savings may also be transferred between counties only upon 
agreement ofboth applicants.

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be considered if the total Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program funding allocated to the project will exceed the amounts in statute.

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be considered if the project is already fully 
funded. That is, Traffic Congestion Relief Program funding will not be used to supplant other 
funds.

• The Commission will consider funding cost increases on projects that are on-going only if a 
fund source for the cost increases has not been identified.

• The Commission will only consider programming amendments for projects if the scope of the 
project is consistent with the approved legislative project description.

• The Commission will apply the timely use of funds policy adopted in the 2016 State 
Transportation Improvement Program Guidelines to Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
allocations approved following the enactment ofSB 1.



CHAIRAND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.14 
May 17, 2017 
Page 2of3

To date, the Commission has been unable to program and allocate the full $4.9 billion of Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program funds made available under the Traffic Congestion Relief Act of 2000 
due to the enactment of statutes to loan or delay the receipt of a portion of these funds. The Traffic 
Congestion ReliefProgram has approximately $334 million of outstanding repayments.

SB 1 deems the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram to be complete and final as of June 30, 2017. 
This aligns with the Commission’s Annual Report recommendations to close-out the program. SB 
1 directs the repayment of all outstanding loans that were made from the Traffic Congestion Relief 
Fund to the General Fund and directs the repayments that would have funded Traffic Congestion 
ReliefProgram projects to the Public Transportation Account, the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program, and to the State Controller for apportionment to cities and counties for local 
streets and roads.

Based on the 2016 Traffic Congestion Relief Program Annual Report and recently received 
updates from the California Department of Transportation and the implementing agencies, the 
Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram estimated savings are $95.4 million as shown in Attachment 
B. The savings amount may change based on new information provided by the implementing 
agencies as a result of this proposed policy.

BACKGROUND:

The Traffic Congestion Relief Act of 2000 committed $4.9 billion to 141 specific projects. 
Various statutes were enacted to loan or delay the receipt of funds between 2001 and 2006. In 
2008, the Commission adopted an allocation plan to meter the allocation of funds because of the 
funding uncertainties. The allocation plan consisted of two tiers: Tier 1 included projects that had 
a higher priority for funding and Tier 2 included all remaining projects. The remaining Tier 2 
projects included those with programmed Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram funds and those that 
were not yet fully programmed.

In March 2016, Assembly Bill 133 (Budget Act of 2015) authorized a $148 million partial 
repayment to the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund, leaving a balance of$334 million to be repaid.

In June 2016, the Commission adopted additional guidance utilizing the existing Allocation Plan 
to direct the use of the $148 million. Given the limited amount of approved funding, the policy 
directed the $148 million to only be used for existing programmed projects in Tier 2.

SB 1 states, in pertinent part, that “as of June 30, 2017, projects in section 14556.4 for the Traffic 
Congestion ReliefProgram shall be deemed complete and final, and funding levels shall be based 
on actual amounts requested by the designated lead applicant pursuant to section 14556.12. 
Projects without approved applications in accordance with section 14556.12 shall no longer be 
eligible for program funding. Traffic Congestion Relief Program savings shall be transferred to 
other transportation accounts for the purposes specified in section 16321.” All references to code 
sections are specifically to the Government Code.



CHAIRAND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.14 
May 17, 2017 
Page 3of3

Attachments:

- Attachment A: ResolutionG-17-13

- Attachment B: Traffic Congestion Relief Program Estimated Savings



ATTACHMENT A

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Adoption of the Traffic Congestion Relief Program Close-out Policy 
May 17, 2017

RESOLUTION G-17-13

1.1 WHEREAS the Traffic Congestion Relief Act of2000 committed $4.9 billion to 141 specific projects. 
Various statutes were enacted to loan or delay the receipt of funds between 2001 and 2006.

1.2 WHEREAS the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopted an allocation plan to 
meter the allocation of funds because of the funding uncertainties on September 17, 2008.

1.3 WHEREAS the allocation plan consisted of two tiers: Tier 1 included projects that had a higher priority 
for funding and Tier 2 included all remaining projects. The remaining Tier 2 projects included those 
with programmed Traffic Congestion Relief Program funds and those that were not yet fully 
programmed.

1.4 WHEREAS Assembly Bill 133 (Budget Act of 2015) authorized a $148 million partial repayment to 
the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund, leaving a balance of $334 million to be repaid.

1.5 WHEREAS on June 29, 2016 the Commission adopted additional guidance to direct the use of the 
$148 million to existing programmed projects in Tier 2.

1.6 WHEREAS Senate Bill 1 (Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) deemed the Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
to be complete and final as of June 30, 2017.

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission hereby adopts the below policy to 
close-out the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram.

The Commission will close-out the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram and maximize the use of identified 
savings based on the following criteria:

• The Commission will only consider programming amendments and allocations prior to June 30,2017, 
therefore, any programming amendments and allocations must be approved at the June 2017 
Commission meeting.

• Programming amendments and allocations will only be considered to shift identified savings to 
another Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram project with a previously approved application within the 
same county. Identified savings may also be transferred between counties only upon agreement of 
both applicants.

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be considered if the total Traffic Congestion 
ReliefProgram funding allocated to the project will exceed the amounts in statute.

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be considered if the project is already fully 
funded. That is, Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram funding will not be used to supplant other funds.

• The Commission will consider funding cost increases on projects that are on-going only if a fund 
source for the cost increases has not been identified.

• The Commission will only consider programming amendments for projects if the scope of the project 
is consistent with the approved legislative project description.

• The Commission will apply the timely use of funds policy adopted in the 2016 State Transportation 
Improvement Program Guidelines to Traffic Congestion Relief Program allocations approved 
following the enactment of Senate Bill 1.



ATTACHMENT B
TCRP Program Estimated Savings Summary

Project # TCRP Project Title Dist Co
Approved

(Programmed)
($1,000's)

Allocated
($1,000's)

Estimated
Savings

($1,000's)
40 Rte 10; add HOV ln on San Berdu Fwy over Kellogg Hill, nr Pomona, 7 LA $90,000 $69,382 $20,618
146 Construction of Palm Drive Interchange 8 RIV $10,000 $5,733 $4,267
26 Livermore Valley Siding 4 ALA $1,000 $0 $1,000
52 Route 405; HOV & aux. lanes in West LA, from Waterford Ave to Rte 7 LA $25,000 $9,648 $15,352

55.3 Alameda Corridor East; build grade sep on BNSF & UPRR lines, LA 8 SBd $34,410 $33,359 $1,051
56 Metrolink; track and signal improvements on Metrolink; San 8 SBd $15,000 $14,188 $812
61 Rte 10; reconst Apache T rail IC east of Banning in Riverside County. 8 RIV $3,900 $1,222 $2,678

74.10 Pacific Surfliner; Santa Margarita River Bridge and Doubletrack 75 SD $1,480 $1,074 $406
98 Peach Ave; widen to 4-ln arterial & add ped overxings for 3 schools 6 FRE $10,000 $2,050 $7,950

99.2 San Joaquin Corridor; improve track & signals (Stockton to Escalon) 75 SJ $10,257 $0 $10,257
102.3 Rte 101 access; State Stt smart corridor Advanced Traffic Corridor 5 SB $1,032 $110 $922
109 Rte 132; build 4 miles of new 4-lane expway in Modesto from Dakota 10 STA $12,000 $608 $11,392
115 South Line Light Rail; extend South Line 3 miles towards Elk Grove, 3 SAC $70,000 $62,100 $7,900
116 Rte 80 Light Rail Corridor; double-track Rte 80 light rail line for 3 SAC $25,000 $19,900 $5,100
129 Rte 62; utility undergrounding project in ROW of Rte 62. 8 SBd $3,200 $990 $2,210

158.2 Remodel the intersection of Olympic Blvd & Lemon St & install a new 7 LA $1,275 $680 $595
113 Rte 46; widen to 4 ln for 33 miles from Rte 5 to SLO Co line in Kern 6 KER $7,570 $5,941 $1,629
114 Rte 65; add 4 passing ln, intersection imp & conduct env studies for 6 KER $1,674 $376 $1,298

$95,437
Notes: Savings are based on estimates. Actual savings will be determined upon further investigation with any submitted plans.

Project potential savings based on the difference between programmed amounts and actual allocations.

California Department of Transportation, Division of Programming



Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting; May 17-18,2017

From: Norma Ortega 
ChiefFinancial Officer

Reference No.: 2.1a.(3)
Action Item

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming

Subject; TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT
RESOLUTION TAA-16-04, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-11-02

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment for Traffic 
Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP) Project 12.3, Bay Area Transit Connectivity (PPNO T0123) in 
Alameda County?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation recommends the Commission approve an amendment 
for the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP) Project 12.3, Bay Area Transit Connectivity 
(PPNO T0123), to update the implementing agency from Alameda County Transportation 
Commission (ACTC) to Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) and to update the project schedule, 
funding plan and refine the project scope.

BACKGROUND;

TCRP Project 12.3, the Bay Area Transit Connectivity project will complete studies of, and fund 
related improvements for the 1-580 Livermore Corridor.

The first phase implemented by ACTC, identified transit options, conducted conceptual 
engineering, and estimated the cost and ridership for these alternatives. The second phase now 
proposed to be implemented by BART, is to build on the first phase. Specifically, the scope is 
being refined to the BART to Livermore Extension Project. It will extend the BART rail line by 5.5 
miles along Interstate 580 (1-580) from the existing Dublin/Pleasanton Station to a new station in 
the vicinity of the Isabel Avenue Interchange.

The project will provide an affordable and effective inter-regional and inter-modal link of the 
existing BART system to inter-regional rail service and to the Livermore Priority Development 
Areas. It supports regional goals of integrating transit and land use policies as well as alleviate 
traffic congestion on the 1-580 corridor, improve air quality and reduce greenhouse gas and other 
auto emissions.



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 2.1a.(3) 
May 17-18,2017 
Page 2of2

On July 27, 2007, the Commission approved Resolution TFP-07-02, which allocated $3,000,000 in 
TCRP funds to develop a Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (PEIR), to support the early 
acquisition ofRight ofWay (R/W) along 1-580 for a future transit corridor. The PEIR project area 
is identified as the “1-580 Livermore Corridor” covering the BART to Livermore extension limits.

In June 2010, BART certified the Final PEIR for the BART to Livermore extension within the 1-580 
Livermore Corridor. In September 2012, BART conducted a scoping meeting which resulted in 
moving forward with developing a project level Environmental Impact Report (EIR) considering 
specific alternatives.

As of January 2017, funding for Tier 2 TCRP programmed projects became available. ACTC 
requests a project amendment to shift programmed TCRP funding from R/W to Project Approval 
and Environmental Document (PA&ED) in order to complete the project level EIR. In addition, 
this amendment will update the implementing agency to BART and update the project scope, 
schedule and funding plan as outlined in the table below.

REVISE; Bay Area Transit Connectivity project (PPNO T0123)
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

Alameda 04 T0123 MT 2021-22 1-580
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED ACCMA BART PS&E BART
R/W ACCMA BART CON BART

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: Bay Area Transit Connectivity- BART to Livermore Extension
Location 1-580 Livermore Corridor along 1-580 from the Dublin/ Pleasanton Station to a station in the vicinity of Isabel 

Avenue Interchange.
Description: Complete studies of, and fund related improvements. - Extend the BART rail line by 5.5 miles.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W
Supp

CON
Supp

TCRP (Committed)
Existing 7,000 7,000 - - - - - 2,180 - 4,820 - - -
Change 0 (1,700) 1,700 - - - - (1,700) - 1,700 - - -
Proposed 7,000 5,300 1,700 - - - - 480 - 6,520 - - -
Local Funds
Existing - - - - - - - - - - - -
Change 552,810 - 12,042 80,000 - - 460,768 125,000 335,768 12,042 80,000 - -
Proposed 552,810 - 12,042 80,000 - - 460,768 125,000 335,768 12,042 80,000 - -
Future Need
Existing 116,300 116,300 - - - - - 116,300 - - - - -
Change 598,700 (116,300) - - - - 715,000 (116,300) 715,000 - - - -
Proposed 715,000 - - - - - 715,000 - 715,000 - - - -
Total
Existing 123,300 123,300 - - - - - 118,480 - 4,820 - - -
Change 1,151,510 (118,000) 13,742 80,000 - - 1,175,768 7,000 1,050,768 13,742 80,000 - -
Proposed 1,274,810 5,300 13,742 80,000 - - 1,175,768 125,480 1,050,768 18,562 80,000 - -

RESOLUTION TAA-16-04

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion ReliefProgram Project 12.3 - Bay Area Transit Connectivity (PPNO T0123), to update 
the project scope, schedule and funding plan, as described above.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.; 2.5t.(l)
Action Item

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 1) PROJECTS OFF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM
RESOLUTION TFP-16-18

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,400,000 for Project 98 - Peach Avenue Widening (PPNO 6868) project programmed in the 
Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,400,000 in Tier 1 TCRP funding for Project 98 - Peach Avenue Widening (PPNO 
6868) project in Fresno County, programmed in the TCRP.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $1,400,000. The local agency is ready to 
proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved, that $1,400,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for the locally
administered TCRP project described on the attached vote list.



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project #

Allocation Amount 
Recipient 

RTPA/CTC 
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5t.(1) Locally Administered TCRP Projects Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-18

1
$1,400,000

City of Fresno
FCOG

06-Fresno

Peach Avenue Widening. Widen Peach Avenue to
four-lane arterial and add pedestrian over-crossings for
three schools between Butler Avenue and Belmont
Avenue. (TCRP# 98.)

This is a Tier 1 project - Reimbursement.

(CEQA - MND, 12/29/2008.)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-09-08; February 2009.

Outcome/Output: Improve the linkage between SR99 
and the Fresno-Yosemite International Airport, improve 
passenger and freight services, and provide safer 
access for students.

06-6868
TCRP/16-17

R/W
$1,400,000
0600000510

S

601-3007
TCRF

20.30.710.000

$1,400,000



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,201

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.; 2.5t.(2a)
Action Item

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) TRANSIT PROJECTS
RESOLUTION TFP-16-20

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,700,000 for Project 12.3 - Bay Area Transit Connectivity BART to Livermore Extension 
(PPNO T0123) project programmed in the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,700,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for Project 12.3 - Bay Area Transit Connectivity 
BART to Livermore Extension (PPNO T0123) project in Alameda County, programmed in the 
TCRP.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $1,700,000. The local agency is ready to 
proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved, that $1,700,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for the locally
administered TCRP project described on the attached vote list.



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project #

Allocation Amount 
Recipient 

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5t.(2a) Locally Administered TCRP Transit Projects Resolution TFP-16-20

1
$1,700,000

San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit

District
MTC

04-Alameda

Project #12.3- Bay Area Transit Connectivity
BART to Livermore Extension. Complete studies and
fund related improvements for the I-580 Livermore
corridor and extend the BART rail line by 5.5 miles.

This is a Tier 2 Project - Allocation

(Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under 
Resolution TAA-16-04; May 2017.)

Outcome/Output: Analysis of alternative travel mode 
for automobile commuters of Interstate-580.

04-T0123
TCRP/16-17

PA&ED
$1,700,000

0417000421
S

R1167C

601-3007
TCRF

30.10.710.010

$1,700,000



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.; 2.5t.(2b)
Action Item

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject; FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) PROJECTS OFF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM
RESOLUTION TFP-16-19

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,500,000 for Project 112- Kings County General Roadway Overlay and Restriping 
(PPNO 6869) project programmed in the Traffic Congestion ReliefProgram (TCRP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department ofTransportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,500,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for Project 112 - Kings County General Roadway 
Overlay and Restriping (PPNO 6869) project in Kings County, programmed in the TCRP.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $1,500,000. The local agency is ready to 
proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved, that $1,500,000 be allocated from Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for the locally
administered TCRP project described on the attached vote list.



2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project #

Allocation Amount 
Recipient

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Projects Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-19

1
$1,500,000

Kings County
KCAG

06-Kings

Kings County General Roadway Overlay and
Restriping. Road Improvements on Jersey Avenue and
18th Avenue. (TCRP# 112.)

This is a Tier 2 project - Allocation.

(CEQA - CE, 2/24/2017.)

Right of Way Certification: 3/16/17

Outcome/Output: Relief of traffic congestion near
Santa Rosa Rancheria.

06-6869
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$1,500,000
0617000184

S

601-3007
TCRF

20.30.710.000

$1,500,000



Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 17, 2017

Reference No.: 4.12
Action

From: SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director

Prepared By: Laurie WateTS
Associate Deputy Director

Snbject: ADOPTION OF 2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COMPONENT FOR SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF
GOVERNMENTS 
RESOLUTION G-17-12

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt the 2017 Active 
Transportation Program (ATP) Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) component for the San 
Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG) as recommended by staff?

RECOMMENDATION:

Commission staff recommends that the Commission adopt the 2017 ATP MPO component for 
SJCOG in accordance with the attached resolution and the staff recommendations, noting any 
specific changes, corrections, or exceptions to staff recommendations. The Commission adopted 
the ATP MPO program component for eight of the nine large MPOs at the March 2017 
Commission meeting. SJCOG requested adoption of their ATP MPO component at the May 
Commission meeting to allow time to confirm commitment of all the funding sources for their 
recommended projects.

The staff recommendations are based on consistency with the ATP MPO competitive program 
project selection criteria set forth in the 2017 ATP Guidelines (Section 16, MPO Competitive 
Project Selection) and the following:

• Funding levels identified in the 2017 ATP Fund Estimate;
• Eligibility for the program;
• MPO multidisciplinary advisory group scores; and
• Statutory requirements



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.12
May 17, 2017
Page 2of5

In summary, staff recommends that ATP funds of $2,105,000 be programmed to 6 projects valued 
at $12,676,000, including:

• $2,105,000 (100% of $2,105,000) for 6 projects benefiting disadvantaged communities; 
and

• 2of the 6 projects are designated as state-only funded.

These recommendations are not authorization to begin work on a project. Contracts may 
not be awarded and/or work cannot begin until an allocation is approved by the Commission 
for a project in the adopted program.

BACKGROUND:

Legislation creating and requiring the Commission to adopt the ATP was signed by Governor 
Brown on September 26, 2013. The Commission adopted the Fund Estimate and the program 
guidelines for the 2017 ATP in March 2016. The 2017 ATP includes two years of programming, 
2019-20 and 2020-21, with $263,526 million in funding capacity for the following program 
components:*

• Statewide (50%or$131.8 million)
• Small Urban & Rural (10% or $26.3 million)
• LargeMPO(40% or$105.430million)

• A minimum 25% (65.881) of all ATP funds must benefit disadvantaged communities.

The Commission adopted the Statewide (50%) and Small Urban & Rural (10%) ATP 
components on December 7, 2016. Projects not programmed in the statewide competitive 
component were distributed to large MPOs based on location.

MPO Evaluation Process

The nine large urban MPOs comprising the ATP MPO component were authorized to defer project 
selection to the Commission or administer a supplemental specific call for projects. MPOs electing 
to administer a supplemental call for projects were required to include projects not selected through 
the statewide ATP competitive component in their programming decisions. Seven of the nine 
MPOs chose to conduct a supplemental call for projects.

MPOs were provided the option to apply the statewide competitive project selection criteria or 
propose different project selection criteria if approved by the Commission. The Commission 
approved amendments to the 2017 ATP guidelines allowing different project selection criteria for 
the following MPOs: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Sacramento Area Council 
of Governments (SACOG), San Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG), Southern 
California Association of Governments (SCAG) and Tulare County Association of Governments 
(TCAG). The Fresno Council of Governments (FCOG), the Kem Council of Governments



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.12
May 17, 2017
Page 3of5

(KCOG), the San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG), and the Stanislaus Council of 
Governments (StanCOG) did not propose amendments to the 2017 ATP guidelines.

Commission staff reviewed MPO program submittals for consistency with the ATP guidelines and 
overall project eligibility. MPO program recommendations were supported by an explanation of 
the project selection methodology applied and a list of the multidisciplinary advisory group 
members that assisted in project evaluations. Most of the MPOs provided project contingency lists 
adopted in the event of project delivery failure. To be eligible for ATP funds, upon MPO 
notification of project delivery failure, the Commission must first approve an amendment to delete 
the programmed project and add a project identified on the contingency list into the MPO program. 
Projects identified on an MPO adopted contingency list are valid for consideration by the 
Commission only until adoption of a subsequent Statewide and Small Urban & Rural component 
program cycle.

SJCOG Program of Projects - Examples

The SJCOG program recommendations include active transportation projects that will provide 
significant benefits. Examples include:

• City of Stockton - The Closing Gaps to Schools project will construct Safe Routes to School 
Improvements near six schools located in disadvantaged communities throughout Stockton. 
The project includes constructing curb, gutter, and sidewalks to close pedestrian gaps on routes 
to schools, installing and upgrading curb ramps, and improving crosswalks.

• City of Lodi - The Citywide Bicycle Facilities Detection Improvement Project will install 
traffic signal video detection of bicyclists and green bike lane pavement at 13 signalized 
intersections to improve safety and encourage greater use of bicycle facilities along Lower 
Sacramento Road, Lodi Avenue, and Hutchins Street.

• San Joaquin Regional Transit District (RTD) - RTD’s Bike and Bus Transportation Project 
will replace 110 existing two-position bike racks with new three-position bike racks on RTD’s 
40-foot and smaller buses, install interior bike racks inside six 60 foot articulated buses, install 
bike racks in the luggage bays of 45 foot commuter buses, and install secure covered bicycle 
lid racks at the Stockton Downtown Transit Center. The improved bicycle carrying capacity 
will encourage the use of active modes of transportation for first-mile/last-mile connections 
throughout RTD’s operating area, including commuter bus connections to Sacramento and the 
San Francisco Bay Area.



Reference No.: 4.12
May 17, 2017
Page 4of5

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

PROGRAMMING RECOMMENDATIONS:

The following tables summarize SJCOG’s proposed programming recommendations:

Overall Programming Recommendation (Amounts in $1000s)

MPO Projects 19-20 20-21 Total Fund Est 
Target

Under
(Over)
Target

SJCOG 6 2,105 0 2,105 2,105 --

Total 6 2,105 0 2,105 2,105 --

Cumulative Programmed 2,105 0
Cumulative Capacity 1,125 2,105

Cumulative Under (Over) Fund 
Estimate

(980) --

Disadvantaged Community Requirements (Amounts in $1000s)

MPO Projects Total Fund Est 
Target

Under
(Over)
Target

SCAG 6 2,105 527 (1,578)

Total 6 2,105 527 (1,578)



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.12
May 17, 2017
Page 5of5

ATP Guidelines 
Policies, Procedures, and Schedule Specific to the 2017 ATP

The following specific policies, procedures, and schedule adopted by the Commission to address 
the particular circumstances of the 2017 ATP are listed below:

Fund Estimate Adopted by Commission May 18,2016

ATP Guidelines Adopted by Commission March 17,2016

Call for Project Applications April 15,2016

Application Deadline June 15, 2016

Commission Approved MPO Optional Guidelines June 29-30, 2016

CTC StaffRecommendations for Statewide and Small Urban 
and Rural Components

October 28, 2016

Commission Adopted Statewide and Small Urban & Rural 
Components

December 7-8, 2016

MPO Programming Recommendations to CTC January 27, 2017

Commission Adopted MPO Selected Projects March2017

Attachments:

- Resolution G-17-12
- MPO Component StaffRecommendation (SJCOG)
- MPO Submittal



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Adoption of 2017 Active Transportation Program 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Component 

SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Resolution No. G-17-12

1.1 WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 2384 requires the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) to adopt a program of projects to receive 
allocations under the Active Transportation Program (ATP), and

1.2 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2384, the 2017 ATP is a four-year program covering 
program years 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, and 2020-21, and

1.3 WHEREAS, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2381, the program will be 
funded by state and federal funds from appropriations in the annual budget, as estimated in 
the ATP Revised Fund Estimate adopted by the Commission on October 19, 2016, and

1.4 WHEREAS, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 2382, the Commission 
adopted ATP guidelines applicable to the 2017 ATP development process on March 17, 
2016, and adopted Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) amended guidelines on 
March 17, 2016, June 30, 2016 andAugust 18, 2016, and

1.5 WHEREAS, the 2017 ATP Revised Fund Estimate provided $263,526 million in ATP 
programming capacity to be apportioned to Statewide (50%), Small Urban & Rural (10%) 
and MPO (40%) components, and

1.6 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2382(c), no less than 25% of overall program funds will 
benefit disadvantaged communities during each program cycle, and

1.7 WHEREAS, the total amount programmed may not exceed the amount specified in the 
adopted Fund Estimate, and

1.8 WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the 2017 ATP, Statewide and Small Urban & Rural 
components on December 7, 2016 consisting of 54 projects totaling $158,096,000 of ATP 
funds and the MPO component on January 20, 2017 consisting of 49 projects totaling 
$76,071,000, and

1.9 WHEREAS, the San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG) requested their program 
recommendations be adopted as a separate item at the May 2017 Commission meeting and, 
therefore, Commission staff recommendations for the 2017 ATP MPO component adopted 
by the Commission on March 15, 2017 did not include the San Joaquin Council of 
Governments program, and

1.10 WHEREAS, the SJCOG submitted their program of projects to the Commission on March 
27, 2017, and

1.11 WHEREAS, the staff recommendations conform to the Fund Estimate and other 
requirements of statute for the ATP.

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby adopts the 2017 
ATP MPO component - SJCOG, to include the program described in the staff 
recommendations, including the attachments to this resolution, and



2017 ATP MPO Component Adoption 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
CTC Resolution G-17-12

Page 2

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that having a project included in the adopted 2017 ATP 
MPO component is not authorization to begin work on that project. Contracts may not be 
awarded and/or work cannot begin until an allocation is approved by the Commission for 
a project in the adopted program, and

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the MPO contingency lists are not recommended 
for programming and are included for information only, and

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if available funding is less than assumed in the Fund 
Estimate, the Commission may be forced to delay or restrict allocations using interim 
allocation plans, or, if available funding proves to be greater than assumed, it may be 
possible to allocate funding to some projects earlier than the year programmed, and

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Commission staff, in consultation with the 
Department of Transportation and regional agencies, is authorized to make further 
technical changes in cost, schedules, and descriptions for projects in the 2017 ATP MPO 
component, consistent with the Fund Estimate, in order to reflect the most current 
information, or to clarify the Commission’s programming commitments, with report of any 
substantive changes back to the Commission for approval at a subsequent Commission 
meeting.



2017 Active Transportation Program - MPO Component - San Joaquin Council of Governments 
($1000's)

MPO Co Agency Project Title Total Project 
Cost

Total Fund 
Request

SOF DAC 19-20 20-21 RW CON PAED PSE Plan SRTS SRTS-NI OTH-NI

SJCOG SJ Stockton Closing Gaps to Schools 2,295 287 X 287 57 230 X
SJCOG SJ Stockton Miner Avenue Complete Streets 5,347 670 X 670 670
SJCOG SJ Stockton March Lane/EBMUD Bicycle and Pedestrian Path Connectivity Improvements 3,869 317 X 317 82 235
SJCOG SJ Lodi Citywide Bicycle Facilities Detection Improvement Project 565 447 X X 447 447 X
SJCOG SJ Tracy Lowell Avenue Sidewalk Construction Project 328 232 X 232 232 X
SJCOG SJ San Joaquin RTD RTD's Bike and Bus Transportation Project 272 152 X X 152 152
Totals 12,676 2,105 2,105 831 139 1,135

SOF: State-Only Funding
RW: Right-of-Way Phase
CON: Construction Phase
PAED: Project Approval/Environmental Document Phase 
PSE: Plans, Specifications & Estimate Phase 
DAC: Benefit to Disadvantaged Communities 
Plan: Active Transportation Plan 
SRTS: Safe Routes to School 
NI: Non-Infrastructure



April 26, 2017

555 E. H eber Avenue 9 Stockton. California 95202 • f} 209.235.0600 9 F 209.235.0438 9 www.sjcog.org

.Stew? DeBnrni 
CHAIR

Katherine Miller 

Vice  chair

Andrew T. Chesley 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Member Agencies 
CITIES OF 
ESCALON. 
LATHROP,

1.001.
MANTECA,

RIPON,
STOCKTON,

TRACY.
AND

THE COUNTY OF 
SAN JOAQUIN

Ms. Susan Bransen
Executive Director
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street 
Room 2221 (MS-52)
Sacramento, CA 95814

Attention: Laurie Waters

Subject: Revised SJCOG MPO Component of the 2017 Active Transportation 
Program

On January 26, 2017 the San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG) Board of 
Directors adopted the SJCOG MPO Component of the Active Transportation Program 
(ATP) Cycle 3. As identified in our letter dated January 27, as part of SJCOG’s 
recommendations the following projects in the City of Stockton would receive partial 
funding with ATP Cycle 3 funds:

• City of Stockton: Closing Gaps to Schools
o $287,000 ATP Cycle 3 funds

• City of Stockton: March Lane/EBMllD Bicycle and Pedestrian Path Connectivity Improvements
o $317,000 ATP Cycle 3 funds

Through discussions with Commission staff, SJCOG staff were made aware of CTC’s 
interpretation of Section V of the 2017 ATP Guidelines as stated on page 16 that:

”The Commission will program and allocate funding to projects in whole 
thousands of dollars and will include a project only if it is fully funded from a 
combination of Active Transportation Program and other committed funding. The 
Commission will regard funds as committed when they are programmed by the 
Commission or when the agency with discretionary authority over the funds has 
made its commitment to the project by ordinance or resolution. ”

On February 15, 2017 SJCOG staff met with Commission staff to discuss this matter, and 
informed your staff that these two projects were competing for Congestion Mitigation and 
Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) funding to fully fund the projects. 
Subsequently, on March 23, 2017 the SJCOG Board by resolution R-17-23 approved 
Amendment #7 to the SJCOG 2017 FTIP to award CMAQ funds to a program of projects.

^A^OAQUT^COUNCIL^^OVERNME^^™

http://www.sjcog.org


April 26, 2017 
Ms. Susan Bransen 
SJCOG 2017 ATP Cycle 3 
Page 2 of 2

The CMAQ program of projects included funding for the two projects in the City of Stockton 
previously mentioned. SJCOG staff informed Commission staff of this action via email on 
March 27, 2017.

The following documentation is enclosed:

Attachment 1: Resolution R-17-23
Attachment 2: Revised Program Spreadsheet of SJCOG ATP MPO Component 
Attachment 3: Updated Project Programming Requests (PPR)

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact David Ripperda of my 
staff at (209) 235-0450.

San Joaquin Council of Governments

Enclosures



RESOLUTION
SAN JOAQUIN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

R-17-23

RESOLUTION APPROVING (TYPE 3) AMENDMENT #7 TO THE 2017 FEDERAL 
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (FTIP)

WHLREAS, the San Toaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG) is a Regional Transportation 
Planning Agency and a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO), pursuant to State and Federal 
designation; and

WHEREAS, federal planning regulations require MPOs to prepare and adopt a long range 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) for their region; and

WHEREAS, federal planning regulations require that MPOs prepare, adopt, and maintain a 
Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) for their region; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 Federal Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #7 (2017 FTIP 
Amendment #7) has been prepared to comply with Federal and State requirements for local 
projects and through a cooperative process between the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), 
the Federal Transit Administration (FTA), the State Department of Transportation (Caltrans) 
principal elected officials of general purpose local governments and their staffs, and public owner 
operators of mass transportation services acting through the SJCOG forum and general public 
involvement; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 program listing is consistent with: 1) the 
2014 Regional Transportation Plan; 2) the 2016 State Transportation Improvement Program; and 
3) the Corresponding Conformity Analysis; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 contains the MPO’s certification of the 
transportation planning process assuring that all federal requirements have been fulfilled; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 meets all applicable transportation planning 
requirements per 23 CFR Part 450.

WHEREAS, projects submitted in the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 must be financially 
constrained and the financial plan affirms that funding is available; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 is consistent with the adopted Conformity 
Analysis for the 2017 FTIP and the 2014 RTP; and



WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 does not interfere with the timely 
implementation of the Transportation Control Measures; and

WHEREAS, the 2017 FTIP (Type 3) Amendment #7 conforms to the applicable SIPs; and

WHEREAS, a 7-day public review process occurred from March 15, 2017 to March 22, 2017 
consistent with the SJCOG adopted Public Participation Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the SJCOG approves the formal 2017 FTIP (Type 
3) Amendment #7; and

THE FORI GOING RESOLUTION was passed and adopted by the SJCOG this 23th day of March 
2017.

AYES. Mayor DeBrum, Manteca; Councilmember Dresser, Lathrop; Vice Mayor Holman, Stockton; 
Supervisor Miller, SJC; Mayor Laugero, Escalon, Mayor Tubbs, Stockton; Supervisor Winn, 
SJC; Mayor Rickman, Tracy; Councilmember Zuber, Ripon.

NOES: Mayor Kuehne, Lodi

ABSENT: Councilmember Lofthus, Stockton; Supervisor Elliott, SJC.

STEPHEN DEBRUM 
Chair



2017 Active Transportation Program
San Joaquin Council of Governments Regional Component

Adopted 01/26/17
($1000's)

Co Applicant Project Title DAC
Total

Project
Cost

Total
Fund

Request
19-20 20-21 CON CON NI PA&ED PS&E RW Project Type Plan SRTS SRTS-NIOTH-NI REC TR SOF

SJ Stockton Closing Gaps to Schools X 2,295 287 287 0 0 0 57 230 0 Infrastructure (I) X
SJ Stockton Miner Avenue Complete Streets X 5,347 670 670 0 0 0 0 670 0 Infrastructure (I)

SJ Stockton
March Lane/EBMUD Bicycle and Pedestrian
Path Connectivity Improvements

X 3,869 317 317 0 0 0 82 235 0 Infrastructure (I)

SJ Lodi Citywide Bicycle Facilities Detection
Improvement Project

X 565 447 447 0 447 0 0 0 0 Infrastructure (I) X X

SJ Tracy Lowell Avenue Sidewalk Construction Project X 328 232 232 0 232 0 0 0 0 Infrastructure (I) X

SJ San Joaquin Regional Transit District RTD's Bike and Bus Transportation Project X 272 152 152 0 152 0 0 0 Infrastructure (I) X
12,676 2,105 2,105 0 831 0 139 1,135 0

CON: Construction Phase
DAC: Benefit to Disadvantaged Communities
NI: Non-Infrastructure
PAED: Project Approval/Environmental Document Phase
Plan: Active Transportation Plan
PSE: Plans, Specifications & Estimate Phase
RW: Right of Way Phase
SRTS: Safe Routes to School



Local Assistance Program Guidelines Exhibit 22-G
Project Programming Request Fund Information (Local ATP Projects)

Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
Date:| 03/27/2017

Project Information:
Project Title: Closing Gaps to Schools

District County Route EA Project ID PPNO
10 San Joaquin

Funding Information:
DO NOT FILL IN ANY SHADED AREAS

Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s) Notes:
Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total

E&P (PA&ED) 65 65
PS&E 261 261
R/W
CON 2,295 2,295
TOTAL 2,621 2,621

ATP Funds Infrastructure Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) 57 57 Caltrans

PS&E 230 230 Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL 287 287

ATP Funds Non-infrastructure Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

ATP Funds Plan Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

ATP Funds Previous Cycle Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No.1: Future Cycles Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL



Local Assistance Program Guidelines Exhibit 22-G
Project Programming Request Fund Information (Local ATP Projects)

Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
Date:| 03/27/2017

Project Information:
Project Title: Closing Gaps to Schools

District County Route EA Project ID PPNO
10 San Joaquin

Fund No. 2: Matching Funds Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) 8 8 City of Stockton

PS&E 31 31 Notes:
R/W
CON 263 263
TOTAL 302 302

Fund No. 3: CMAQ Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) SJCOG

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON 2,032 2,032
TOTAL 2,032 2,032

Fund No. 4: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 5: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 6: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 7: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL



Local Assistance Program Guidelines Exhibit 22-G
Project Programming Request Fund Information (Local ATP Projects)

Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
Date:| 03/27/2017

Project Information:
Project Title: March Lane/EBMUD Bicycle and Pedestrian Path Connectivity Improvements

District County Route EA Project ID PPNO
10 San Joaquin

Funding Information:
DO NOT FILL IN ANY SHADED AREAS

Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s) Notes:
Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total

E&P (PA&ED) 93 93
PS&E 267 267
R/W
CON 3,509 3,509
TOTAL 3,869 3,869

ATP Funds Infrastructure Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) 82 82 Caltrans

PS&E 235 235 Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL 317 317

ATP Funds Non-infrastructure Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

ATP Funds Plan Cycle 3 Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

ATP Funds Previous Cycle Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s) 20.30.720

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) Caltrans

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No.1: Future Cycles Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL



Local Assistance Program Guidelines Exhibit 22-G
Project Programming Request Fund Information (Local ATP Projects)

Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
Date: 103/27/2017

Project Information:
Project Title: March Lane/EBMUD Bicycle and Pedestrian Path Connectivity Improvements

District County Route EA Project ID PPNO
10 San Joaquin

Fund No. 2: Matching Funds Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) 11 11 City of Stockton

PS&E 32 32 Notes:
R/W
CON 403 403
TOTAL 446 446

Fund No. 3: CMAQ Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED) SJCOG

PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON 3,106 3,106
TOTAL 3,106 3,106

Fund No. 4: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 5: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 6: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL

Fund No. 7: Program Code
Proposed Funding Allocation ($1,000s)

Component Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 21/22+ Total Funding Agency
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E Notes:
R/W
CON
TOTAL



Memorandum

To: CHAIR ANDCOMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No: 2.5w.(l)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-15

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$34,973,000 for 38 projects programmed in the Active Transportation Program (ATP)?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $34,973,000 for 38 ATP projects.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes 38 ATP projects totaling $34,973,000. The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects, and are requesting an allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved that $34,973,000 be allocated from the Budget Acts of2015 and 2016, Budget Act 
Items 2660-108-0042, 2660-108-0890 and 2660-308-0890 for 38 ATP projects described on the 
attached vote list.



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

1
$15,000

City of Fortuna 
HCAOG 

01-Humboldt

South Fortuna Elementary School Safe Routes to 
School Project. Add bike lanes, sidewalks, curb 
bump-outs, curb ramps with detectable warnings, and 
crosswalks. Reconfigure the school's arrival/dismissal 
zone, driveways and add left turn lane.

(Statewide)

(PPNO 2441A is the infrastructure component to
PPNO 2441B)

Outcome/Output: Provide safe pedestrian and bicycle 
routes between neighborhoods surrounding South
Fortuna Elementary School

01-2441A
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$15,000

0116000082
S

2015-16
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$15,000

2
$905,000

City of Truckee 
NCTC 

03-Nevada

Glenshire Drive Pedestrian and Bicycle
Improvement Project. Construct Class II Bike Lane, 
improve the pedestrian crossing on Glenshire Drive 
near the Truckee River Legacy Trail Trailhead.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 01/05/2017.)

(Contribution from other sources: $226,000.)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 01/10/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Provides safer and better 
connectivity between the Truckee River Legacy 
Trail/Trailhead and the Glenshire/Devonshire 
subdivisions

03-1417
ATP/16-17

CONST
$905,000

0316000105
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$905,000

3
$1,800,000

City of Galt 
SACOG 

03-Sacramento

South Galt Safe Routes to Schools. Construct
Bicycle and pedestrian improvements on seven streets 
adjacent to, or near Greer Elementary, Valley Oaks 
Elementary and Galt High Schools.

(MPO)

03-1681
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,800,000
0315000096

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,800,000

(CEQA - NOE, 09/09/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 08/18/2015)

(Contribution from other sources: $15,000.)

Right of Way Certification 1: 03/24/2017 

(Time extension for FY 2015-16 CON expires on
6/30/2017.)

Outcome/Output: This project will reduce the potential
for accidents between bikes/pedestrians and vehicles
and makes it easier for students to walk or bike to 
school thus reducing VMT and congestion around 
school.



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by 
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

4
$2,481,000

City of Oakland
MTC

04-Alameda

International Boulevard Pedestrian Lighting and 
Sidewalk Repair Project. Along International
Boulevard between 1st Avenue and Durant Avenue.
Install pedestrian lighting, repair damaged sidewalks, 
and improve all curb ramps to current ADA standards.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/22/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 10/17/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 3/10/2017)

(Time extension for FY15-16 CONST expires on 
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: To improve lighting and sidewalks 
along the corridor.

04-2190C
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,481,000
0415000274

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,481,000

5
$125,000

City of Berkeley 
MTC

04-Alameda

Berkeley 9th Street Bicycle Boulevard Extension 
Pathway Phase II. Installation of a shared-use path to 
connect existing bicycle boulevard to existing trail.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 08/07/2007.)

Outcome/Output: Project will provide a safer, physically 
separated bicycle and pedestrian connection to 
southwest Berkeley and between Berkeley and
Emeryville as an alternative to using heavily San Pablo 
Avenue.

04-2190Q
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$125,000

0417000106
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$125,000

6
$900,000

San Mateo County 
Office of Education 

MTC
04-San Mateo

San Mateo County Safe Routes to School for
Health and Wellness. All of San Mateo County is 
included in this non-Infrastructure safe routes to school 
project, including the unincorporated areas of San
Mateo County.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 01/17/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 12/30/2016)

(PPNO 1040B is the non-infrastructure component to
PPNO 1040A)

(Time extension for FY15-16 CONST expires on April,
30, 2017)

Outcome/Output: Development of a curriculum toolkit 
to promote safe and active transportation to and from 
school, address real and perceived barriers and benefit 
and/or improve school climate, community attitudes 
around safe and active transporation.

04-1040B
ATP/15-16

CONST
$900,000

0417000250
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$900,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

c /n » *■ t  x .. „ „ x ResolutionFATP-1617-152.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects

7
$5,638,000

City of Monterey
TAMC

05-Monterey

North Fremont Bike and Pedestrian Access and
Safety Improvements. Construct bike lanes along 
both sides of North Fremont Street and add median 
pedestrian refuge, improved ADA ramps, modify 
signals between Canyon Del Rey (west) to Casa Verde 
Way.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/18/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/02/2015; Revalidation - 05/14/2016.)

Right of Way Certification 1 - 02/28/2017.

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
6/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: This project will increase biking and 
walking trips, increase mobility for non-motorize users, 
gas emissions and enhanced public health in 
disadvantage communities.

05-2610
ATP/15-16

CONST
$5,638,000
0515000068

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$5,638,000

Page 3

8
$472,000

City of Salinas 
TAMC

05-Monterey

Alvin Drive and Linwood Drive Safe Routes to
School Improvements. Along Alvin Drive, Linwood
Drive, Chaparral Drive, and Maryal Drive, fronting
North Salinas High, Natividad Elementary, El Gabilan 
Elementary, and Madonna del Sasso Schools in the
City of Salinas. Implement road diets, buffered bike 
lanes and sharrows, and pedestrian crossing and ramp 
enhancements. Install traffic signal at Alvin Drive and
El Dorado Drive.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 12/21/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 2/17/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Increase pedestrians and cyclist 
users. Reduce pedestrian/bicycle - vehicles collisions. 
Improve sight distance and visibility. Reduce traffic 
volumes and speeds.

05-2692
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$472,000

0516000159
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$472,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

9
$666,000

City of Salinas 
TAMC 

05-Monterey

Bardin Road Safe Routes to School Improvements.
The project is located on Bardin Road between
Williams Road & Alisal Street & on Alisal Street 
between Sconeberg Parkway & Hartnell College.
These roads service Bardin Elementary, Alisal
Community, Triburcio Vasquez Elementary, & Alisal
High Schools. Project will construct buffered bicycle 
lanes, roundabouts, non-contiguous sidewalks, 
crosswalk enhancements, and ADA ramp 
enhancements.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 2/20/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 2/17/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Increase pedestrians and cyclist 
users. Reduce pedestrian/bicycle-vehicle collisions. 
Improves sight distance and visibility. Reduce traffic 
volumes and speeds.

05-2693
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$666,000

0516000160
S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$666,000

10
$1,018,000

City of Santa Barbara 
SBCAG

05-Santa Barbara

Las Positas Road Multiuse Path. The project 
includes planning, environmental and design for a 
dedicated and protected space (Class 1 multiuse path) 
for bicyclists, runners and pedestrian of all ages and 
abilities. The project begins where the regional Coast 
bike Route merges into the regional Cross town bike 
route at Modoc road. The project continues east for 
approximately 1 mile towards the intersection of
Modoc and Las Positas road and veers south for 
approximately 1.6 miles along Las Positas Road to Cliff 
Drive.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - MND, 02/16/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/06/2017.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-30; May 2017.)

(Contribution from other sources: $9,015,000.)

Time extension FY 15-16 PS&E expires 06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project provides a dedicated and 
protected space for bicyclists, runners and pedestrians 
where currently there is none along Modoc and Las
Positas Roads. The project will improve access to 
schools as well as Ellings Park and Arroyo Burro
Beach. The multiuse path also connects to a protected 
path that continues past many neighborhoods, Goleta 
Beach, University of California Santa Barbara, and Isla 
Vista.

05-2601
ATP/15-16

PS&E
$1,018,000
0515000024

S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,018,000

Page 4



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

11
$127,000

City of Fresno 
FCOG 

06-Fresno

Sidewalks on Hughes Avenue from Hedges to 
Floradora. Construction of sidewalks along Hughes 
Avenue between Hedges Avenue and Floradora
Avenue.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 5/12/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 6/9/2015; Revalidation 4/18/2017.)

Right of Way Certification: 2/23/2017

Time Extension for FY 15/16 CON expires on June 30, 
2017.

Outcome/Output: Construction of sidewalk / Providing 
a safe walking route for Elementary School students 
walking to school.

06-6759
ATP/15-16

CONST
$127,000

0615000165
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$127,000

12
$308,000

Fresno County 
FCOG 

06-Fresno

Riverdale Pedestrian Path Bikeway; Hazel from Mt. 
Whitney to Stathem. Construct pedestrian 
improvements on Hazel Street and Feland Avenue.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 8/17/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 12/2/2015; Revalidation 3/7/2017)

Right of Way Certification: 4/20/2017

Time Extension for FY 15/16 CON expires on April 30, 
2017.

Outcome/Output: This project provides a safe path for 
students to walk that is separated from traffic and 
meets current ADA requirements.

06-6765
ATP/15-16

CONST
$308,000

0615000234
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$308,000

13
$11,000

City of Clovis 
FCOG 

06-Fresno

Construct trail along State Route 168 Shepherd
Avenue to DeWolf Avenue. Construct 1.6 miles of a 
12-foot asphalt concrete trail, including paving, 
drainage, landscaping, irrigation, lighting, drinking 
fountains, benches, trash receptacles, and signage.

(MPO)

(CEQA - EIR, 7/2005.)
(NEPA - CE, 3/14/2017)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-10-24; April 2010.)

Outcome/Output: Encourages bicycling and walking by 
constructing a safe path of travel for all types of non-
motorized users.

06-6829
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$11,000

0617000077
S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$11,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Proaram/Year

Phase
Pram'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budaet Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Proaram Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

14
$10,000

City of Parlier 
FCOG 

06-Fresno

Manning Avenue Sidewalk Project. Construct 
sidewalk and install bike lane along the North-side of 
Manning Avenue from Madsen Avenue to 1,300 feet
West.

(Statewide)

Outcome/Output: Increased walkina and bikina.
Increased Pedestrian Safety.

06-6850
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$10,000

0617000220
S

2015-16
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$10,000

15
$1,055,000

City of Bakersfield 
KCOG

06-Kern

"A" Street Improvements. Construct sidewalks, curb 
and autter; Install ADA curb ramps on "A" Street from 
Brundaae Lane to San Emidio Street.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 8/10/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 3/13/2017)

Riaht of Way Certification: 3/17/2017

Outcome/Output: Construct 0.85 mile of sidewalk 
providina a safe route to pedestrians.

06-6844
ATP/16-17

CONST
$1,055,000
0617000160

S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$66,000

$989,000

16
$37,000

Tulare County 
TCAG 

06-Tulare

Pixley Main Street Improvements. Construct 
sidewalks, curb and autter, asphalt pave-outs; Install
ADA curb ramps, bike lane, drainaae facilities, sians 
and markinas on Main Street between Court Street and 
Terra Bella Street.

(Statewide)

Outcome/Output: Pedestrian infrastructure and bike 
lane delineation

06-6841
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$37,000

0617000078
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$37,000

17
$40,000

Tulare County 
TCAG 

06-Tulare

Traver Jacob Street Improvements. Construct 
sidewalks, curb and autter, asphalt pave-outs; Install
ADA curb ramps, bike lane, drainaae facilities, sians 
and markinas on Jacob Street between Burke Drive 
and Canal Drive.

(Statewide)

Outcome/Output: Pedestrian infrastructure and bike 
lane delineation

06-6842
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$40,000

0617000079
S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$40,000

Page 6



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

18
$839,000

City of Covina 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles

Covina Bicycle Network Phase 2. Construct Class II
Bike lanes on Citrus Avenue, Front Street Second
Avenue, Badillo Street and Azusa Avenue. Install 28
automated bicycle counters and a secured bicycle
parking facility holding 28 bicycles in downtown Covina
at College and Citrus Bike Lanes on Hollenbeck
Avenue from Arrow Highway to Covina Boulevard; 
Covina Boulevard from HollenbeckAvenue to
Citrus Avenue; Citrus Avenue from Covina
Boulevard to Front Street; Front Street from Citrus 
Avenue to Second Avenue; Second Avenue from
Front Street to Rowland Avenue; College Street 
from Second Avenue to Fourth Avenue; Glendora 
Avenue from Badillo Street to Cypress Street; and 
Cypress Street from Glendora Avenue to Kidder
Street.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/21/2017.)

(Right of Way Certification: 1, 03/22/2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on 
4/30/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Enhanced bicycling and public transit 
use, increase safety for multiple travel modes.

07-4528
ATP/15-16

CONST
$839,000

0716000305
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$839,000

19
$1,516,000

City of Glendale 
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

City of Glendale Safe Routes to School
Improvements . Located at 1) Hoover H.S., Keppel E.
S., and Toll M.S.; 2) Roosevelt M.S., Glendale
Christian School, Mann E.S., Glendale Community
College Garfield campus, and Muir E.S. The 
improvements are accessibility and ADA compliance, 
repair damage, and providing trees and bicycle lanes 
or sharrows(shared bicycle lane markings).

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 4/16/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/27/2015.)

(Right of Way Certification, 1: 03/09/2017)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on 
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: The project benefits include 
promoting active transportation for student and families 
who safely walk or bicycle from school, or transit riders 
connecting to their residence, business or leisure 
activities.

07-4907
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,516,000
0715000243

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,516,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

20
$400,000

City of La Verne 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles

La Verne Regional Commuter Bicycle Gap Closure 
Project. Project closes critical gaps in an integrated 
bike network spanning the northeastern San Gabriel
Valley

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 02/23/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/27/2017.)

Outcome/Output: This project would improve the 
bicycle infrastructure in the City of La Verne and would 
strengthen regional connectivity.

07-5129
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$400,000

0717000153
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$400,000

21
$154,000

City of Irwindale 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles

Citywide Non Motorized Design Guidelines and
Active Transportation Action Plan. Non 
infrastructure: Prepare a Citywide Non Motorized
Active Transportation Plan.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/23/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Preparation of a Citywide Non-
Motorized Design Guidelines and Active Transportation 
Action

07-5139
ATP/16-17

CONST
$154,000

0717000272
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$154,000

22
$1,402,000

City of Santa Clarita 
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

Santa Clarita - Sierra Highway Pedestrian and
Bicycle Bridge and Street Improvement. A 
pedestrian and bicycle bridge will be constructed over 
Sierra Highway linking to Golden Valley Road and the 
existing bus stop. Sidewalk improvements and 
landscaping on the northwest corner; signal 
modifications and ADA improvements will be 
completed at the intersection; and a right-hand turn 
pocket.

(MPO)

(CEQA - ND, 09/14/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 06/20/2016.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-32; May 2017.)

(Right of Way Certification, 2: 01/19/2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on 
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: Reduce pedestrian and bicyclist's 
injuries due to collisions with vehicles while crossing
Sierra Highway and Golden Valley Road, eliminate 
injury potential by constructing grade-separated 
crossing and enhancing vehicle operator awareness 
with signage and markings.

07-5156
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,402,000
0715000179

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,402,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Proaram/Year

Phase
Pram'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budaet Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Proaram Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

23
$2,374,000

City of Indio 
RCTC

08-Riverside

Andrew Jackson Elementary Pedestrian
Improvements . Sidewalk, curb ramps and driveways 
approaches, enhanced crosswalks with bulb-outs, and 
speed feedback sians.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 12/22/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 01/21/2016; revalidation 03/22/2017)

(Riaht of Way Certification 1, 03/27/2017)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome is to provide a 
safer means of transportation and promote a areater 
number of students to walk to and from the school.

08-1144
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,374,000
0815000072

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,374,000

24
$1,860,000

Riverside County 
Transportation 

Department 
RCTC

08-Riverside

Grapefruit Boulevard/4th Street Pedestrian and 
Roadway Safety Improvements. The project will 
construct approximately 3,500 linear feet of AC 
walkway alona Grapefruit Boulevard and 250 linear 
feet of concrete sidewalk, curb and autter, and 
roadway improvements alona 4th Street. ADA 
uparades. The existina culvert bridae crossina alona
4th street east of Grapefruit Boulevard will be widened 
to accommodate the sidewalk and traffic sianal 
improvements.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/08/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 03/01/2016)

(Riaht of Way Certification 1, 03/14/2017)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will install ADA- 
compliant features and to increase the walkina and 
bicyclina population by at least 85.

08-1153
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,860,000
0815000099

S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,860,000

25
$61,000

Riverside County 
Transportation 

Department 
RCTC

08-Riverside

3rd Place Sidewalk and Roadway Safety
Improvements. This project will pave approximately
1,500 linear feet and construct sidewalk improvements 
on the west side of 3rd Place from Vernon Avenue to
14th Avenue in and near the City of Blythe.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 10/25/2016.)

Outcome/Output: The project outcome is to increase 
student bicyclina or walkina to and from school by at 
least 36.

08-1177
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$61,000

0816000147
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$61,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-'

26
$1,782,000

City of Riverside 
RCTC

08-Riverside

City of Riverside - Wells/Arlanza Sidewalk 
Improvements. The project will construct sidewalk on 
streets within the Arianza Elementary School and Wells 
Middle School neighborhoods.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 2/05/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 12/01/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 03/16/2017)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
04/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will enhance the 
safety of pedestrians within residential neighborhood 
and promote walking as a non-motorized mode of 
transportation.

08-1187
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,782,000
0815000133

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,782,000

27
$1,822,000

City of Riverside 
RCTC

08-Riverside

City of Riverside - Norte Vista Sidewalk
Improvement. The project will construct sidewalk gap 
closures on one side of the residential streets within 
the Norte Vista High School, Rosemary Kennedy
Elementary School, and Twinhill Elementary School 
neighborhoods.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 2/05/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 12/01/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 03/15/2017)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
04/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will enhance the 
safety for pedestrians within residential neighborhood 
and promote walking as a non-motorized alternative 
mode of transportation.

08-1188
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,822,000
0815000128

S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,822,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

28
$110,000

Riverside County 
Transportation 

Department
RCTC

08-Riverside

Camino Aventura Sidewalk Safety Improvements.
This project will construct approximately 1,750 linear 
feet of sidewalk improvements, cross-gutter, signage, 
and pavement markings on the north side of Camino 
Aventura from Avenida Descanso to Bubbling Wells
Road near the City of Desert Hot Springs.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 02/21/2017)

(PPNO 08-1199A is the infrastructure component to
PPNO 08-1199)

Outcome/Output: The project outcome is to increase 
student bicycling or walking to and from school by at 
least 40.

08-1199A
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$110,000

0816000150
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$110,000

29
$108,000

Riverside County 
Transportation 

Department
RCTC

08-Riverside

Thousand Palms Sidewalk Safety Improvements.
This project will construct approximately 5,300 linear 
feet of sidewalk improvements on the south side of El 
Centro Way and the north side of La Canada Way, 
both from Via Ventana to San Miguelito Drive in the 
community of Thousand Palms.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 02/21/2017)

(PPNO 08-1200A is the infrastructure component to
PPNO 08-1200)

Outcome/Output: The project outcome is to increase 
student bicycling or walking to and from school by at 
least 32.

08-1200A
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$108,000

0816000148
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$108,000

30
$4,103,000

San Bernardino 
Association of 
Governments

SBCTA
08-San Bernardino

San Bernardino Association of Governments
Metrolink Station Accessibility Improvement
Project. The project will improve bicyclist and 
pedestrian access and safety at six Metrolink transit 
stations.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/09/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 3/03/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 03/30/2017)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project will improve access and 
safety, enhance, connect, and extend Metrolink transit 
service to non-motorized users.

08-1166
ATP/15-16

CONST
$4,103,000
0814000124

S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$4,103,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

31
$36,000

City of Big Bear Lake 
SBCTA

08-San Bernardino

Big Bear Boulevard (State Route 18) Pedestrian 
and Bicycle Mobility Project. Construct Class II bike 
lanes, sidewalk on south side, and ADA-compliant curb 
ramps and crosswalks.

(Statewide)

Outcome/Output: This project will provide improved 
pedestrian and bicycle accessibility and ADA 
improvements.

08-1179
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$36,000

0817000077
4PAED

2015-16
308-0890

FTF
20.20.720.100

$36,000

32
$396,000

City of Stockton 
SJCOG

10-San Joaquin

Active Transportation Plan in Greater Downtown 
District. Develop an ATP community conceptual plan.
The project encompasses approximately 27 square 
blocks, bounded by Harding Way, Wilson Way, Martin 
Luther King Jr. Boulevard, and Pershing Avenue. (Non-
Infrastructure)

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 03/20/2017.)

Outcome/Output: The success of this Active
Transportation Plan will be used to model an expanded 
ATP in the future for the City, as a whole.

10-3182
ATP/16-17

CONST
$396,000

1017000117
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$396,000

33
$51,000

City of Patterson 
StanCOG 

10-Stanislaus

Pedestrian Safety Improvements Project along Las 
Palmas Avenue and Ward Avenue. On Las Palmas 
Avenue, between 7th Street and 9th Street, and Ward 
Avenue, between 9th Street and N. Salado Street.
Install safe pedestrian pathways near school locations 
that include Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter, Bike Lane,
Signage, Striping, and Accessibility Improvements.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 12/22/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/17/2017)

Outcome/Output: This project will increase the number 
of people who choose to bicycle or walk instead of 
drive and will increase the safety of people using any 
mode of transportation.

10-3173
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$51,000

1017000058
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$51,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project #

Allocation Amount 
Recipient 

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

34
$325,000

City of National City 
SANDAG

11-San Dieao

El Toyon Las Palmas Bicycle Corridor. SMART 
Foundation's Plan to improve the pedestrian and 
bicyclina environment in National City with links to four 
elementary schools- El Toyon, Rancho De La Nacion, 
Palmer Way and Las Palmas. The corridor will also 
connect to the future South Bay Bus Rapid Transit 
(BRT) station at Plaza Boulevard.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 10/1/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 02/13/2017.)

(Time extension for FY 15-16 PS&E and RW expires 
on June 30, 2017)

(Contribution from other sources: $1,490,000.)

Outcome/Output: Installing the enhanced crossings 
includina bulb-outs, median refuaes, hiah visibility 
crosswalks and signnage, green bicycle boxes, a two-
way cycle track and bicycle track and 
bicycle/pedestrian actuated signals will enhance safety 
by reducing the number and severity of vehicular and 
pedestrian/bicyclist collision.

11-1140
ATP/15-16

PS&E
$250,000

R/W
$75,000

1116000034
S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF

108-0890
FTF

20.30.720.100

$250,000

$75,000

35
$150,000

City of Garden Grove 
OCTA 

12-Oranae

'First Mile' Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail Expansion 
on the PE ROW and Education/Encouragement 
Activities. The project will extend the bicycle and 
pedestrian trail along the former Pacific Electric
Railroad right-of-way a total of 3,725 linear feet and 
implement bicycle and pedestrian education and 
encouragement activities.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/20/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/30/2017)

(PPNO 08-1002A is the infrastructure component to
PPNO 08-1002)

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will add and 
connect to other routes to provide safer bicycling and 
walking.

12-1002A
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$150,000

1216000134
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$150,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project #

Allocation Amount 
Recipient 

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

36
$615,000

City of Santa Ana 
OCTA 

12-Orange

Citywide Safe Routes to School Plan.
(Non-Infrastructure). Develop and implement a
Citywide Safe Routes to School Plan

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 02/09/2017.)

Outcome/Output: A citywide Safe Routes to School 
plan that includes GIS maps for schools that show the 
safest routes available; identifying and prioritizing a list 
of safety improvements for pick-up/drop-off zones, 
signals, intersections, crosswalks, and traffic calming.

12-1010
ATP/16-17

CONST
$615,000

1217000091
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$615,000

37
$832,000

City of Anaheim 
OCTA 

12-Orange

City ofAnaheim - Anaheim Coves Northern
Extension. Construct a 0.9-mile, 10-foot-wide Class I 
paved bicycle trail from Frontera Street to Lincoln
Avenue, including two way striping, bicycle rack, 
distance markers, benches, trash receptacles, recycle 
containers, pet waste dispensers, appropriate safety 
signage, two-cable guardrail at the Carbon Canyon 
Channel, and a drinking fountain at Frontera Street.

(MPO)

(CEQA - MND, 12/22/2016.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-29; May 2017)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 1/25/2017)

Time extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will promote 
active transportation.

12-2170A
ATP/15-16

CONST
$832,000

1216000098
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$832,000



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-15

38
$429,000

City of Anaheim 
OCTA 

12-Orange

South Street Sidewalk Gap Closure. In the City of 
Anaheim on South Street. Construct 525 feet of new 8- 
foot wide, ADA compliant sidewalk, curb and gutter, 
minor right-of-way acquisition, constructing curb and 
gutter infrastructure, plants to replace vegetation, traffic 
loops, signage and pavement markings, and 
reconstructing driveway approaches.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 02/02/2015.)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 03/01/2017.)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will bridge the 
missing sidewalk gap, separate pedestrians from 
vehicular traffic and provide a safer and better access 
for school children and pedestrians.

12-2170R
ATP/15-16

CONST
$429,000

1215000066
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$429,000



State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency

Memorandum

Tab97

To: CHAIR ANDCOMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No: 2.5w.(2)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
ChiefFinancial Officer

Prepared by: Clark Paulsen, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Budgets

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS
(ADVANCEMENTS)
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-16

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$832,000 for three Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects programmed in Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2017-18?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $832,000 for three ATP projects programmed in FY 2017-18. Availability of 
funds in the current FY allows for the allocation of these projects at this time.

BACKGROUND;

The attached vote list describes three ATP projects programmed in FY 2017-18 totaling 
$832,000. The local agencies are ready to proceed with these projects, and are requesting an 
allocation at this time.

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION;

Resolved that $832,000 be allocated from the Budget Acts of2015 and 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-108-0042 and 2660-108-0890 for three ATP projects described on the attached vote list.

Attachment

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient iransporiaiion system 
to enhance California’s economy andlivability”



CTC Financial Vote List May 17-18, 2017
2.5 Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year 
Item #

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by
Fund Type

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-16

1
$100,000

Alameda County 
Public Works Agency

MTC " 
04-Alameda

Creekside Middle School Safe Routes to School. 
Installing sidewalks, curbs, gutters, crosswalks & Class
III bike routes.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 03/08/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Provide a safe pedestrian 
environment for children and parents walking to and 
from the Creekside Middle School.

04-2190T
ATP/17-18

PS&E
$100,000

0417000345
S

2016-17
108-0042

SHA
20.30.720.100

$100,000

2
$702,000

City of Oakland
MTC

04-Alameda

Telegraph Avenue Complete Street Improvements. 
Installation of dedicated bicycle facilities, safer and 
more frequent pedestrian crossings, and transit 
boarding islands.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 12/10/2014.)
(NEPA - CE, 12/30/2016)

Outcome/Output: This project will improve
transportation safety and comfort.

04-2190V
ATP/17-18

PS&E
$702,000

0417000020
S

2016-17
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$702,000

3
$30,000

City of Salinas 
TAMC

05-Monterey

Bardin Road Safe Routes to School Improvements.
The project is located on Bardin Road between
Williams Road & Alisal Street & on Alisal Street 
between Sconeberg Parkway & Hartnell College.
These roads service Bardin Elementary, Alisal
Community, Triburcio Vasquez Elementary, & Alisal
High Schools. Project will construct buffered bicycle 
lanes, roundabouts, non-contiguous sidewalks, 
crosswalk enhancements, and ADA ramp 
enhancements.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 2/20/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 2/17/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Increase pedestrians and cyclists 
users. Reduce pedestrian/bicycle-vehicle collisions. 
Improves sight distance and visibility. Reduce traffic 
volumes and speeds.

05-2693
ATP/17-18

R/W
$30,000

0516000160
S

2015-16
108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$30,000



California State Transportation Agency Tab98State of California
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.; 2.8a.(l)
Action Item

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance

Subject; REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY
ADMINISTERED ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECT,
PERATP GUIDELINES
WAIVER 17-10

ISSUE;

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
allocation for three projects, totaling $1,866,000, programmed in the Active Transportation Program 
(ATP), for Fiscal Year 2016-17?

RECOMMENDATION;

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend the 
period of allocation for three projects, totaling $1,866,000, programmed in the ATP, for Fiscal Year 
2016-17.

BACKGROUND;

The agencies will not be able to request allocation of funds by the June 30, 2017 deadline. The 
attachment shows the details of the projects and the explanations for the delays. The project 
sponsors are requesting extensions, and the regional planning agencies concur.

Current ATP Guidelines, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds that are programmed for 
all components oflocal grant projects or for Department construction costs are available for 
allocation only until the end of the fiscal year identified in the ATP. The Commission may approve 
a waiver to the timely use of funds deadline, one-time only, for up to 20 months.

Attachment

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
To enhance California economy and livability”



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline 
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount (S in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
ROW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction)
TOTAL

Initial Request
Extended Deadline
Department Recommendation
MPO/State/SU&R

1 City of Madera 
Madera County 
PPNO: 06-6840 
Fresno River Trail Safe Routes Project 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$379 
$379

16 Months
10/31/2018
Support, 16 Months
SU&R

The City of Madera (City) requests a 16-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Fresno River Trail
Safe Routes Project. The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s environmental phase.

The project includes construction of a permanent trail within the bed and bank of the Fresno River underneath an existing Union Pacific
Railroad (UPRR) bridge. This requires permit approvals from several entities. The City has conceptual approval from UPRR, however, the 
final design of the trails undercrossing requires variances due to geometric constraints, which will require further coordination with UPRR.
The California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) will not schedule a public hearing until UPRR approves the design. The final Right of
Way (RW) Agreement from UPRR requires the CPUC crossing number. The City is in active communication with all entities on permit 
approvals and with UPRR RW Agreement. The City anticipates obtaining the required permits, design approval, and the CPUC crossing 
number by October 2018. The City is asking an additional two months lead time for any unexpected issues.

Therefore, the City requests a 16-month time extension to allocate CON by October 31, 2018.

2 Los Angeles Unified School District 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-5109 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
Middle School Bicycle Safety Physical 
Education Program

$0 
$0 
$0 
$1,359 
$1,359

9 Months
06/30/2018
Support, 9 Months
State

The Los Angeles Unified School District (LAUSD) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) Non-
Infrastructure phase of the Los Angeles Unified School District Middle School Bicycle Safety Physical Education Program. The LAUSD 
experienced unexpected delays in obtaining a Master Agreement (MA).

The Active Transportation Program (ATP) funding requires applicants to hold a MA. The process to obtain an MA includes an accounting 
audit process to be conducted by the Department’s Audits and Investigation (A&I) Division. The pre-audit award took six months to complete.
LAUSD is currently pending a master agreement from the Department, therefore, cannot process the request for an allocation of funds. Upon 
receiving a master agreement, LAUSD will also need additional time to complete all environmental clearances.

Therefore, the LAUSD requests a nine-month time extension to allocate CON by May 31, 2018.

3 City of Big Bear Lake 
San Bernardino County 
PPNO: 08-1179 
Big Bear Boulevard (State Route 18) 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Mobility Project 

$0 
$128 
$0 
$0 
$128

10 Months
04/30/2018
Support, 10 Months
State

The City of Big Bear Lake (City) requests a 10-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) 
phase of the Big Bear Boulevard (State Route 18) Pedestrian and Bicycle Mobility Project. The City experienced unexpected delays during 
the project’s Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) phase.

The City planned to execute a cooperative design sendee agreement with the Department for the PA&ED, PS&E, and Right of Way (RW) 
agreements. However, as of January 2017, negotiations failed to materialize in an agreement. Therefore, the City must now complete the 
environmental process, which includes CEQA, NEPA and a Cultural Resource Study. The City will be requesting the PA&ED allocation in
May 2017 and anticipates completing PA&ED and requesting PS&E by April 2018.

Therefore, the City requests a 10-month time extension to allocate PS&E by April 30, 2018.



Memorandum
CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS ctc  Meeting: May 17-18, 2017
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 2.8a.(2)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)
Division of Local Assistance

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY
ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES,
WAIVER 17-11

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project allocation 
for two projects totaling $100,000 programmed in the Statewide Transportation Improvements Program 
(STIP) for Fiscal Year 2016-17?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California
Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of allocation for two projects totaling 
$100,000 programmed in the STIP for Fiscal Year 2016-17.

BACKGROUND:

The agencies will not be able to request allocation of funds by the June 30, 2017 deadline. The 
attachment shows the details of the projects and the explanations for the delays. The project 
sponsors are requesting extensions and the regional planning agencies concur.

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds that 
are programmed for all components of local grant projects or for Department construction costs are 
available for allocation only until the end of the fiscal year identified in the STIP. The Commission 
may approve a waiver to the timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 20 months in 
accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code.



Reference No.: 2.8a.(2)
May 17-18,2017
Attachment, Page 1 of 1

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document)
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
ROW (Right of Way)
CON (Construction)
TOTAL

Number of Months Requested
 Extended Deadline

CT Recommendation

1 Sierra County 
Sierra County 
PPNO: 03-1704 
Smithneck Creek Road Rehabilitation 
project 

$0 
$50 
$0 
$0
$50

20 Months
02/28/2019
Support

Sierra County (County) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase of the 
Smithneck Creek Road Rehabilitation project. The County experienced unexpected delays during the project’s Project Approval &
Environmental Documents (PA&ED) phase.

The County received their PA&ED in June 2015 and proceeded to select a consultant. Once the consultant process was complete, the County 
discovered that the funding requirements were significantly higher than originally estimated. The County delayed PA&ED work until 
additional funds could be secured. The County anticipates pursuing two different funding alternatives, the Federal Lands Access Program or 
the County’s unused STIP balances. The County has submitted an expenditure extension for the PA&ED phase for this project under
Waiver 17-16, also on this month’s Commission agenda, requesting an extension to February 28, 2019. Therefore, once the PA&ED phase is 
complete, the County anticipates allocating the PS&E funds.

Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension to allocate PS&E by February 28, 2019.

2 Sierra County 
Sierra County 
PPNO: 03-1706 
Smithneck Creek Bike Path project 

$0 
$50 
$0 
$0
$50

20 Months
02/28/2019
Support

Sierra County (County) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase of the 
Smithneck Creek Bike Path project. The County experienced unexpected delays during the project’s cost estimate.

The County received their PA&ED in June 2015 and proceeded to select a consultant. Once the consultant process was complete, the County 
discovered that the funding requirements were significantly higher than originally estimated. The County delayed PA&ED work until 
additional funds could be secured. The County anticipates pursuing two different funding alternatives, the Federal Lands Access Program or 
the County’s unused STIP balances. The County has submitted an expenditure extension for the PA&ED phase for this project under
Waiver 17-16, also on this month’s Commission agenda, requesting an extension to February 28, 2019. Therefore, once the PA&ED phase is 
complete, the County anticipates to allocate the PS&E funds.

Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension to allocate PS&E by February 28, 2019.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
ctc  Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No.: 2.8b.(l)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)
Division of Local Assistance

Snbjeet: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACTIVE
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER ATP GUIDELINES
WAIVER 17-12

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract 
award for the eight projects, listed on the attached document for the time periods shown, in the 
Active Transportation Program (ATP)?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
contract award for eight projects, listed on the attached document for the time periods shown, in the 
ATP.

BACKGROUND:

The Commission allocated $14,670,000 for the construction of eight ATP projects identified on the 
attachment. The responsible agencies have been unable to award the contract within six months of 
allocation. The attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanation for the delays. 
The respective agencies request extensions, and the planning agencies concur.

Current ATP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project, request a time extension 
if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation. The Commission may 
approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 12 months.



Reference No.: 2.8b.(l)
May 17-18,2017
Attachment

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Contract Award Deadline
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 

Construction Only 

Allocation Date
Resolution Number
Initial Request
Extended Deadline
Department Recommendation

1 Los Angeles County 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4537 
Vermont Avenue Bike Lane, Manchester
- El Segundo project 

$676,000 01/19/2017
FATP-1617-08

6 Months
01/31/2018
Support

 

The County of Los Angeles (County) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of 
the Vermont Avenue Bike Lane, Manchester - El Segundo project. The County experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project due 
to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The County’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The County has submitted an FTIP 
amendment and anticipates the project to be approved in July 2017. Once FTIP includes this project, the County can submit their Request for 
Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project. The County anticipates awarding the project by January 31, 2018.

Therefore, the County requests a seven-month time extension to award the CON phase by January 31, 2018.

2 Los Angeles County 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4538 
Florence Metro Blue Line Station 
Bikeway Access Improvements project 

$1,188,000 03/16/2017
FATP-1617-10
6 Months
03/30/2018
Support

The County of Los Angeles (County) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of 
the Florence Metro Blue Line Station Bikeway Access Improvements project. The County experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the 
project due to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The County’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The County has submitted an FTIP 
amendment and anticipates the project to be approved in July 2017. Once FTIP includes this project, the County can submit their Request for 
Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project. The County anticipates advertising the project in December 2017 and awarding the 
project in March 2018.

Therefore, the County requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by March 30, 2018.

3 City of Los Angeles 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4867 
Safe Routes to School Infrastructure 
Improvements for Menlo Avenue and 
West Vemon Elementary School project

$3,794,000 12/08/2016
FATP-1617-06
6 Months
12/31/2017
Support

The City of Los Angeles (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the
Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvements for Menlo Avenue and West Vemon Elementary School project. The City experienced an 
unexpected delay in awarding the project due to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The County’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The County has submitted an FTIP 
amendment and anticipates the project to be approved in July 2017. Once FTIP includes this project, the County can submit their Request for 
Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project. The County anticipates awarding the project by December 31, 2017. This project is 
bundled with the Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvements for Delores Huerta, 28th Street, and Quincy Jones Elementary School 
project (PPNO 4872) and therefore a concurrent time extension for that project for the same amount of time is also being requested at this 
month’s Commission meeting.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Contract Award Deadline
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant Extension Amount 

Construction Only 

Allocation Date
Resolution Number
Initial Request
Extended Deadline
Department Recommendation

County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

4 City of Los Angeles 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4872 
Safe Routes to School Infrastructure 
Improvements for Delores Huerta, 28th 
Street, and Quincy Jones Elementary
School project

$3,434,000 12/08/2016
FATP-1617-06
6 Months
12/31/2017
Support

The City of Los Angeles (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the
Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvements for Delores Huerta, 28th Street, and Quincy Jones Elementary School project. The City 
experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project due to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The County’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The County has submitted an FTIP 
amendment and anticipates the project to be approved in July 2017. Once FTIP includes this project, the County can submit their Request for 
Authorization-CON and advertise and award the project. The County anticipates awarding the project by December 31, 2017. This project is 
bundled with the Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvements for Menlo Avenue and West Vemon Elementary School project (PPNO
4867) and therefore a concurrent time extension for that project for the same amount of time is also being requested at this month’s
Commission meeting.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017.

5 City of Carson 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4934 
City of Carson Active Transportation 
Project 

$1,436,000 12/08/2016
FATP-1617-06
6 Months
12/31/2017
Support

The City of Carson (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the City of
Carson Active Transportation Project. The City experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project due to a Federal Transportation
Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The City’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The City has submitted an FTIP 
amendment that was approved in March 22, 2017. The City will resubmit the final Request for Authorization and anticipates approval by July
2017. The City anticipates advertising and awarding the project by December 31, 2017.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017.

6 City of Norwalk 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-4935 
Foster Road Side Panel Safe Routes to 
School Improvement Project 

$2,108,000 12/08/2016
FATP-1617-06

6 Months
12/31/2017
Support

The City of Norwalk (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the Foster
Road Side Panel Safe Routes to School Improvement Project. The City experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project due to a
Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The City’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The City has submitted an FTIP 
amendment and expects approval in May 2017. The City will resubmit the final Request for Authorization and anticipates approval by August
2017. The City anticipates advertising and awarding the project by December 31, 2017.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Contract Award Deadline
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant Extension Amount Allocation Date
County Resolution Number
PPNO Construction Only Initial Request
Project Description Extended Deadline
Reason for Project Delay Department Recommendation

7 City of Pomona 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO: 07-5053 
Priority Implementation for Downtown 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements 
project

$2,010,000 01/19/2017
FATP-1617-08
3 Months
10/31/2017
Support

The City of Pomona (City) requests a three-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the
Priority Implementation for Downtown Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements project. The City experienced an unexpected delay in awarding 
the project due to a Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) programming issue.

The City’s oversight of including this project in the 2017 FTIP has delayed the project’s advancement. The City has submitted an FTIP 
amendment that was approved in March 22, 2017. The City will resubmit the final Request for Authorization and anticipates approval by July
2017. The City anticipates advertising and awarding the project by October 31, 2017.

Therefore, the City requests a three-month time extension to award the CON phase by October 31, 2017.

8 City of Santa Ana 
Orange County 
PPNO: 12-1013B 
Edinger Protected Bike Lanes Project 

$24,000 10/20/2016
FATP-1617-03
6 Months
10/31/2017
Support

The City of Santa Ana (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the
Edinger Protected Bike Lanes Project. The City experienced an unexpected delays due to bidding issues.

The City received their CON allocation in October 2016 and proceeded with a Request for Proposals (RFP). The City received one bid for the 
project. The City plans to conduct a 30-day outreach informing local organizations of the upcoming RFP prior to re-releasing a new RFP in 
hopes of receiving more bids. The City is requesting an additional six months to perform the outreach, release a new RFP, review bids, and 
award the project.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by October 31, 2017.



Memorandum
CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS ctc  Meeting: May 17-18, 2017
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.: 2.8b.(2)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting)
Division of Local Assistance

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR LOCALLY-
ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES
WAIVER 17-13

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract 
award for the Bike and Pedestrian Access to Downtown BART Station project (PPNO 2010D) in 
Contra Costa County listed on the attached document for the time period shown from 
April 30, 2017, to October 31, 2017, in the State Transportation Improvements Program (STIP)?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract award for the Bike and 
Pedestrian Access to Downtown BART Station project (PPNO 2010D) in Contra Costa County, 
listed on the attached document, for the time period shown from April 30, 2017, to 
October 31, 2017, in the STIP, for Fiscal Year 2016-17.

BACKGROUND:

The Commission allocated $1,007,000 for construction of one locally administered State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) project identified on the attachment. The 
responsible agency has been unable to award the contract within six months of allocation. The 
attachment describes the details of the project and the explanation for the delay. The respective 
agency requests an extension, and the planning agency concurs.

Current STIP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project request a time extension 
if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation. The Commission may 
approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 20 months in 
accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Contract Award Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 

Construction Only 

Allocation Date
Resolution Number
Number of Months Requested
Extended Deadline
CT Recommendation

1 City of Concord 
Contra Costa County 
PPNO: 04-2010D 
Bike and Pedestrian Access to 
Downtown BART Station project 

$1,007,000 10/19/2016
FP-16-10
6 Months
10/31/2017
Support

The City of Concord (City) is requesting a six-month extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the Bike and 
Pedestrian Access to Downtown BART Station project. The City experienced an unexpected delay during the bidding process.

The City did not anticipate a lengthy review of contractor’s bids and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) good faith efforts. Several 
requests for clarification of the Plans, Specification and Estimate (PS&E) package required the City to issue four Addenda which delayed the 
bid opening from early February until March 2017. During bid opening, the construction bids the City received exceeded the amount of funds 
budgeted for the project. The lowest bid received did not meet DBE requirements, therefore submitted a Good Faith Effort (GFE), that is 
currently being reviewed. The second lowest bidder also submitted a bid protest requesting the GFE submitted by the lowest bidder. The City 
will need additional time to review the GFE from the lowest bidder. The City Council may reject all the bids and if bids are rejected, the City 
will need additional time to re-advertise, re-bid, and award the project.

Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by October 31, 2017.



Memorandum

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.: 2.8b.(3)
Action Item

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of
Transportation Programming

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR STATE
ADMINISTERED PROJECTS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, PER STIP
GUIDELINES
WAIVER 17-14

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the time extensions for 
two State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects for the period indicated as 
described in the attachment?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve time extensions, for the period indicated, for three SHOPP projects described in the 
attachment.

BACKGROUND:

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that the agency implementing a project 
request a time extension if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation. The 
Commission may approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 
months in accordance with Government Code Section 14529.8.

On October 19, 2016, the Commission allocated $5,382,000 for one SHOPP project. On October 
28, 2016, the Department sub-allocated $5,238,000 for one SHOPP project using its delegated 
authority. In accordance with Resolution G-13-07, the deadline to award contracts for projects 
allocated in October 2016 is April 30, 2017. The Department will not be able to meet the deadlines 
for these projects and is requesting time extensions for the period of contract award. The attachment 
shows the details of each project and the delays that have resulted in the time extension request.



2.8b.(3) Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award 
Waiver 17-14

Reference No.: 2.8b.(3) 
May 17-18, 2017

Attachment

Proj 
No 

Fund 
Source 

Allocation 
Amount 

Allocation 
Date 

Months 
Requested 

New
Award DeadlineDist-PPNO ea  Work Description 

1 02-3476 4E67ti In Siskiyou County, at the Collier Safety 
Roadside Rest Area; also in Sacramento County, 
at 0.1 mile south of Route 275 (PM 23.3).
Rehabilitate the potable water supply and waste 
water system.

SHQPP $5,382,000 10/19/16 6 Oct-2nl7

Reason for Delay: Project was advertised on December 27, 2016 and bids opened on February 2, 2017. Eight bids were received. Three bidders did not submit quotes with 
their post bid documents as required by the Special Provisions for the construction contract and considered non-responsive The remaining bidders did not submit any post bid 
documents and were also found to be non-responsive. There were no remaining bids for this contract. The Department made minor changes to the construction contract and re-
advertised the project on April 3, 2017. The six-month time extension will allow the Department sufficient time to process and award the project.

2 05-2476 lPi)3u Near WatsonviIFe, from east of Lakeview Road to
west of Old Chittenden Road; also in San Benito 
county from the Santa Cluz/San Benito county 
line to School Road (PM 0.0/11.4). Place open 
graded friction pavement and upgrade guardrail.

 shopp  $5,238,000 10/2&/I6 6 Oct-2nl7

Reason for Delay: Project was advertised on October 28,2016 and bids opened on February 2,2017. Two bids were received for this safety delegated project Both bidders 
were non-responsive and therefore did not meet DBE requirements The project was re-packaged and was re-advertised on March 27, 2017 The bids were opened on April 26,
2017. Two bids were received and came in above the Engineers Estimate. The six-month extension will allow the Department sufficient time to request additional funds from the 
Commission, to re package and advertise if all bidders are non-responsive, and to process and award the project to the lowest responsible bidder.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.: 2.8d.(l)
Action Item

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of 
Local Assistance

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES
FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER ATP GUIDELINES
WAIVER 17-15

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
development expenditures for four projects, totaling $10,665,000, programmed in the Active 
Transportation Program (ATP), for the time periods identified in the attachment?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
project development expenditure for four projects, totaling $10,665,000, programmed in the ATP, 
for the time periods identified in the attachment.

BACKGROUND:

The Commission allocated $10,665,000 for ATP projects as identified on the attachment. The 
responsible agencies have been unable to complete the phases within the expenditure periods. The 
attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanations for delays. The agencies 
requested extensions, and the planning agencies concurs.

Current ATP Guidelines, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds programmed for all 
components of local grant projects are available for expenditure only until the end of the second 
fiscal year following the year of allocation. The Commission may approve a waiver to the timely 
use of funds deadline, one-time only, for up to 12 months.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Allocation Date
Allocation Resolution Number
Number of Months Requested
Extended Deadline
CT Recommendation

Phase 
Allocation Amount 
Balance Remaining 

1 City of Monterey 
Monterey County 
PPNO: 05-2610 
North Fremont Bike and 
Pedestrian Access and Safety 
Improvements project

Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
Allocated: $841,000 
Balance: $334,000 

05/28/2015
FP-1415-06
12 Months
06/30/2018
Support

The City of Monterey (City) is requesting a 12-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
(PS&E) phase of the North Fremont Bike and Pedestrian Access and Safety Improvements project. The City experienced unforeseen delays in 
obtaining the construction (CON) allocation which will require PS&E assistance.

In March 2016, the City received a 12-month time extension for the CON allocation and the CON allocation request is scheduled for the May
2017 Commission Meeting. However, the City hired a design consultant to perform the PS&E for the project as the City anticipates using the 
design consultant to provide design support during the construction phase to address any unforeseen conditions and change orders.

Therefore, the City is requesting a 12-month expenditure extension from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018.

2 Alameda County Transportation 
Commission 
Alameda County 
PPNO: 04-2190A 
East Bay Greenway project 

Project Approval and 
Environmental Document 
Allocated: $2,656,000 
Balance: $2,656,000 

01/22/2015
FP-1415-03
12 Months
06/30/2018
Support

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) is requesting a 12-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project
Approval and Environmental Documents (PA&ED) phase of the East Bay Greenway project. The ACTC experienced unforeseen delays 
during the completion of the environmental phase.

The ACTC originally anticipated requesting their PA&ED allocation in November 2014, however the earliest possible allocation date for the 
project was the January 2015 Commission meeting; delaying the start of the project by 2 months. The ACTC anticipated procuring the 
consultant within 4 months from allocation, however, the award was delayed by 2 months due to the Department’s Audit and Investigation 
review of the sub-consultant and the inability in obtaining their governing body contract approval due to summer recess.

The project alignment includes 16 miles; 12 of these are in an active Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) corridor. The ACTC is currently 
coordinating with UPRR during the PA&ED phase. The coordination efforts require additional time above what was anticipated; resulting in a
5-month delay. During initial discussions with Department staff, it was anticipated that the project would not likely result in environmental 
impacts and could possibly qualify for a Categorical Exclusion under NEPA. This approach required the ACTC to provide a single build 
alternative in the environmental document and incorporate an Alignment Feasibility Assessment prior to starting the preliminary engineering 
and environmental studies. This approach resulted in a reduced environmental document review period. The effort to provide a single build 
alternative delayed the project by 6 months. Although the ACTC has experienced a 15-month delay in completing the PA&ED phase for this 
project, PA&ED completion is anticipated by June 30, 2018.

Therefore, ACTC is requesting a 12-month expenditure extension from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Active Transportation Program

Project # Applicant Allocation Date
County Allocation Resolution Number
PPNO Phase Number of Months Requested
Project Description Allocation Amount Extended Deadline
Reason for Project Delay Balance Remaining CT Recommendation

3 City of Clovis 
Fresno County 
PPNO: 06-6754 
Enterprise Canal 
TraiEPedestrian over State 
Route 168 Plan

Project Approval and 
Environmental Document 
Allocated: $168,000 
Balance: $151,700 

01/22/2015
FP-1415-03
12 Months
06/30/2018
Support

The City of Clovis (City) is requesting a 12-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project Approval and Environmental
Documents (PA&ED) phase of the East Bay Greenway project. The City experienced unforeseen delays during the completion of the 
environmental phase.

Due to the delay in completing the preliminary environmental studies for this project, the City has not been able to conduct the planned public 
outreach and education workshops. These are critical in completing the project study report and the project development support documents 
planned for this future traiEpedestrian bridge. The City was also delayed due to multiple invitations to consult with Native American tribes on 
the project, delays in obtaining cultural resource records, and lead staff changes with the consultant. The City has been working closely with 
the cultural consultant to complete the study and expects the documents to be finalized by May 2017.

The City anticipates convening public outreach and education workshops for the project once the final preliminary environmental documents 
are complete. The results of the studies will included in the final project study report and project development support documents. The City 
anticipates completing the final project study report by June 2018.

Therefore, the City is requesting a 12-month expenditure extension from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018

4 Coachella Valley Association of 
Governments 
Riverside County 
PPNO: 08-1019 
CV Link 

Project Approval and 
Environmental Document 
Allocated: $7,000,000 
Balance: $2,157,500 

10/08/2014
FP-1415-01
12 Months
06/30/2018
Support

Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) is requesting a 12-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project
Approval and Environmental Documents (PA&ED) phase of the CV Link project. The City experienced unforeseen delays during the 
completion of the environmental phase.

CVAG allocated their PA&ED funds on October 8, 2014. During the environmental approval process, extensive public outreach was 
completed throughout nine cities, the county and tribal lands. Public concerns were raised resulting in additional public outreach meetings, 
alternative alignments to be analyzed, and design work. The NEPA process also required extensive technical studies and tribal consultation.
Thirteen technical studies have been completed for the project. CVAG has submitted the cultural resource reports to the Department and are 
currently under the review and approval process. Once approved by the Department, the State-level Cultural Studies Office, the State Historic 
Preservation Office, and two Tribal Historic Preservations Officers are required to review the report. CVAG expects the draft NEPA to be 
available by July 2017 and the final NEPA by November 2017.

Therefore, the City is requesting a 12-month expenditure extension from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

Reference No.: 2.8d.(2)
Action Item

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of 
Local Assistance

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES
FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES,
WAIVER 17-16

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
development expenditures for three projects totaling $1,542,000 programmed in the Statewide 
Transportation Improvements Program (STIP) for the time periods identified in the attachment?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation recommends the California Transportation
Commission (Commission) extend the period of project development expenditure for three projects 
totaling $1,542,000 programmed in the STIP for the time periods identified in the attachment.

BACKGROUND:

The Commission allocated $1,542,000 for the STIP projects as identified on the attachment. The 
responsible agencies have been unable to complete the phases within the expenditure periods. The 
attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanations for delays. The agencies 
requested extensions, and the planning agencies concurs.

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that funds allocated for local project 
development or right of way costs must be expended by the end of the second fiscal year following 
the fiscal year in which the funds were allocated. The Commission may approve a waiver to the 
timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 20 months in accordance with Section 14529.8 
of the Government Code.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Allocation Date
Allocation Resolution Number
Number of Months Requested
Extended Deadline
CT Recommendation

Phase 
Allocation Amount 
Balance Remaining 

1 Sierra County 
Sierra County 
PPNO: 03-1704 
Smithneck Creek Road 
Rehabilitation project 

Project Approval & Environmental 
Documentation 
Allocated: $15,000 
Balance: $15,000 

06/30/2015
FP-14-60
20 Months
02/28/2019
Support

Sierra County (County) is requesting a 20-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project Approval & Environmental
Documentation (PA&ED) phase of the Smithneck Creek Road Rehabilitation project. The County experienced unforeseen delays in 
developing the project’s cost estimate.

The County received their allocation in June 2015. However, the project has not progressed beyond procuring a consultant due to budget 
constraints. During the consultant selection process, the County discovered that the funding requirements were significantly higher than 
originally estimated. The agreement to complete these sendees was stalled until the additional funding could be allocated this project. The
County is currently pursuing two funding alternatives, funding from the Federal Lands Access Program (FLAP) and utilizing unused County
STIP balances. The County submitted an application for the FLAP; notification is expected in July 2017. Should the project not be selected 
for FLAP funding, the County would then pursue the STIP funding. This option has RTPA support should the FLAP request not be 
successful. The funding shortfall has delayed the PA&ED work. The County expects the project to be fully funded and have PA&ED 
completed by February 28, 2019.

Therefore, County is requesting a 20-month extension from June 30, 2017 to February 28, 2019.

2 Sierra County 
Sierra County 
PPNO: 03-1706 
Smithneck Creek Bike Path 
project 

Project Approval & Environmental 
Documentation 
Allocated: $50,000 
Balance: $50,000 

06/30/2015
FP-14-60
20 Months
02/28/2019
Support

Sierra County (County) is requesting a 20-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project Approval & Environmental
Documentation (PA&ED) phase of the Smithneck Creek Bike Path project. The County experienced unforeseen delays in the project’s cost 
estimate.

The County received their allocation in June 2015. However, the project has not progressed beyond procuring a consultant due to budget 
constraints. During the consultant selection process, the County discovered that the funding requirements were significantly higher than 
originally estimated. The agreement to complete these sendees was stalled until the additional funding could be allocated this project. The
County is currently pursuing two funding alternatives, funding from the Federal Lands Access Program (FLAP) and utilizing unused County
STIP balances. The County submitted an application for the FLAP; notification is expected in July 2017. Should the project not be selected 
for FLAP funding, the County would then pursue the STIP funding. This option has RTPA support should the FLAP request not be 
successful. The funding shortfall has delayed the PA&ED work. The County expects the project to be fully funded and have PA&ED 
completed by February 28, 2019.

Therefore, County is requesting a 20-month extension from June 30, 2017, to February 28, 2019.



Time Extension/Waiver - Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Project # Applicant Allocation Date
County Allocation Resolution Number
PPNO Phase Number of Months Requested
Project Description Allocation Amount Extended Deadline
Reason for Project Delay Balance Remaining CT Recommendation

3 Santa Barbara County 
Association of Governments 
Santa Barbara County 
PPNO: 05-1834B 
Cabrillo Boulevard Pedestrian 
Improvements project

Project Approval & Environmental 
Documentation 
Allocated: $1,477,000 
Balance: $1,463,400 

06/30/2015
FP-14-60
15 Months
09/30/2018
Support

Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG) is requesting a 15-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project
Approval & Environmental Documentation (PA&ED) phase of the Cabrillo Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements project. BCAG experienced 
unforeseen delays in completing the environmental documents.

SBCAG received their PA&ED in June 2015. Once PA&ED allocation was received, SBCAG worked on completing the feasibility study 
originally started by the City of Santa Barbara (City) in order to obtain concept approval from Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR). Concept 
approval was not obtained from UPRR until September 2015. SBCAG proceeded with developing a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
between SBCAG and the City covering the PA&ED phase. The MOU was executed in March 2016, nine months after allocation of funds.
Once the MOU was approved, the City completed the procurement process and hired a consultant team within six months and the City began 
work in September 2016. The project has a number of constraints and challenging issues that requires evaluation of potential impacts due to 
the project being in the coastal zone and avoidance of cultural resources. SBCAG anticipates completing the PA&ED phase and obtaining
NEPA by September 30, 2018.

Therefore, SBCAG is requesting a 15-month extension from June 30, 2017 to September 30, 2018.



Memorandum
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: May 17-18,2017

Reference No.; 2.8d.(3)
Action Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Mark Samuelson, Chief (Acting) 
Division of 
Local Assistance

Snbject: POST FACT REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
EXPENDITURES FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP
GUIDELINES,
WAIVER 17-17

ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
development expenditure for the Mono Way Operational and Safety Improvements Project 
(PPNO 10-0235), in Tuolumne County, in the State Transportation Improvements Program (STIP) 
for the time period identified in the attachment?

RECOMMENDATION:

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
project development expenditure for the Mono Way Operational and Safety Improvements Project 
(PPNO 10-0235), in Tuolumne County, in the State Transportation Improvements Program (STIP) 
for the time identified in the attachment.

ISSUE:

The Commission allocated $244,000 for the Project Approval & Environmental Documentation 
phase of the locally-administered State Transportation Improvement (STIP) project identified on the 
attachment. The responsible agency has been unable to complete the environmental phase within the 
expenditure period. The attachment describes the details of the project and the explanation for 
delay. The agency requests an extensions, and the planning agency concurs.

BACKGROUND:

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that funds allocated for local project 
development or right of way costs must be expended by the end of the second fiscal year following 
the fiscal year in which the funds were allocated. The Commission may approve a waiver to the 
timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with Section 14529.8 
of the Government Code.

Attachment



Post Fact Time Extension/Waiver - Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Project # Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Allocation Date
Allocation Resolution Number
Number of Months Requested
Extended Deadline
CT Recommendation

Phase 
Allocation Amount 
Balance Remaining 

1 County of Tuolumne 
County of Tuolumne 
PPNO: 10-0235 
Mono Way Operational and 
Safety Improvements Project 

Project Approval & Environmental 
Documentation 
Allocated: $244,000 
Balance: $53,900 

10/08/2013
FP-13-20
15 Months
09/30/2017
Support

The County of Tuolumne (County) is requesting a 15-month post fact expenditure time extension to the period of the Project Approval & 
Environmental Documentation (PA&ED) phase of the Mono Way Operational and Safety Improvements Project. The County experienced 
unforeseen delays due to relinquishment of State Route roadway.

The County requested and received their PA&ED funds in October 2013 with an assumption of receiving the relinquished State Route 108
Roadway (Mono Way) soon after. The County did not receive relinquishment until July 2014, delaying the project by nine months. The
County could not perform Preliminary Engineering for the project until the roadway was relinquished. Preliminary Engineering work on the 
project commenced December 2014, followed by geotechnical engineering, environmental and cultural studies, in preparation for the 
environmental documents (CEQA and NEPA). This delayed the project by a total of 15 months. The County misinterpreted the project 
expenditure period and upon discovery, contacted Department staff and submitted an expenditure extension request. The County has 
submitted all necessary documents required to obtain CEQA and NEPA approval. The County anticipates approval by September 2017.

Therefore, County is requesting a 15-month post fact extension from June 30, 2016 to September 30, 2017.


	ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Wednesday, May 17, 2017
	List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation May 2017 CTC Meeting 
	PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION

	WELCOME TO THE REGION
	A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING.
	Memorandum
	ISSUE;
	RECOMMENDATION;
	BACKGROUND;
	Minutes
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Wednesday, March 15, 2017
	Thursday March 16, 2017
	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR OCTOBER 2016 (OCTOBER 1st - 31st)
	Joseph Tavaglione
	Jim Madaffer

	AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR NOVEMBER 2016 (NOVEMBER 1 -NOVEMBER 30)
	Joseph Tavaglione

	MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR JANUARY' 2017 (JANUARY 1st - 31st)
	Bob Alvarado
	Yvonne Burke
	Lucetta Dunn
	Jim Earp
	James Ghielmetti
	Carl Guardino
	Fran Inman
	Christine Kehoe
	Jim Madaffer
	Joseph Tavaglione

	MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR FEBRUARY 2017 (FEBRUARY 1st - 28th)
	Bob Alvarado
	Yvonne Burke
	Lucetta Dunn
	Jim Earp
	James Ghielmetti
	Carl Guardino
	Fran Inman
	Christine Kehoe
	Jim Madaffer
	Joseph Tavaglione

	MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATIONFOR MARCH 2017 (MARCH 1st - 31st)
	Bob Alvarado
	Yvonne Burke
	Lucetta Dunn
	Jim Earp
	James Ghielmetti
	Carl Guardino
	Fran Inman
	Christine Kehoe
	Jim Madaffer
	Joseph Tavaglione



	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
	COMMISSION REPORTS
	REPORT BY THE STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY SECRETARY AND/OR UNDERSECRETARY
	REPORT BY CALTRANS' DIRECTOR AND/OR DEPUTY DIRECTOR
	REPORT BY UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
	REPORT BY REGIONAL AGENCIES MODERATOR
	REPORT BY RURAL COUNTIES TASK FORCE CHAIR
	REPORT BY SELF-HELP COUNTIES COALITION MODERATOR
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR SENATE BILL 1 
	OVERVIEW: 
	RECOMMENDED IMPLEMENTATION BY PROGRAM: 


	CALIFORNIA'S MOBILITY INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES REPORT 
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	SENATE BILL (SB) 1 - ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 



	2018 STIP FUND ESTIMATE FINAL ASSUMPTIONS 
	INTRODUCTION 
	CHANGES TO DRAFT ASSUMPTIONS 
	SECTION ONE: OPTIONS 
	SECTION TWO: SIGNIFICANT ISSUES 
	SECTION THREE: METHODOLOGY 
	SECTION THREE: ASSUMPTIONS 

	SECTION ONE: OPTIONS 
	THE ECONOMY'S IMPACT ON REVENUES 
	FEDERAL REVENUES 
	MOTOR VEHICLE ACCOUNT TRANSFERS 

	SECTION TWO: SIGNIFICANT ISSUES 
	TRANSFER TO STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE 
	STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE SECTION 183.1 REVENUES 
	SB 1 - Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 
	SB 132 - An Act to Amend the Budget Act of 2016 

	SECTION THREE: ASSUMPTIONS 
	METHODOLOGY 
	Statutory Guidance 
	Revenue & Expenditure Projections 
	Conversion to Capacity 


	STATE HIGHWAY ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
	SHA Revenues & Transfers 
	State Excise Tax on Fuel Revenues: 
	Weight Fee Revenues: 
	Other State Revenues: 
	S&HC Section 183.1 Transfers: 
	S&HC Section 194 Transfers: 
	MVA Transfers:
	Advanced Project Development Element (APDE): 
	Federal Revenues:  
	Advanced Construction (AC):  
	Pre-Proposition 42 Loan Repayments: 
	Transportation Loan Repayments: 

	SHA Expenditures 
	BCP Reservation: 
	State Funds for Local Assistance: 
	SHA STIP Commitments: 
	GARVEE Bond Financing:  
	Prior SHOPP Commitments & SHOPP Program Capacity: 
	Active Transportation Program: 


	PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
	PTA Revenues 
	Sales Tax on Diesel:  
	Transfer from the Aeronautics Account: 

	PTA Expenditures 
	Transfers to STA:  
	State Operations: 
	Intercity Rail Operations: 
	Local Assistance: 
	Prior PTA STIP Commitments:  


	GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS ASSUMPTIONS 
	AERONAUTICS ACCOUNT ASSUMPTIONS 
	Aeronautics Revenues 
	Aeronautics Expenditures 
	Memorandum
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 



	2017 CALIFORNIA FREIGHT INVESTMENT PROGRAMFINAL GUIDELINES
	TABLE OF CONTENTS 
	I. Introduction 
	1. Background 
	2. Program Objectives 
	3. Program Schedule

	II. Funding 
	4. Source 
	5.  Distribution 
	6. Matching Requirements 
	7. Reimbursement 

	III. Eligibility 
	8. Eligible Applicants 
	9. Eligible Projects 

	IV. Project Selection Process
	10. Screening Criteria 
	11. Evaluation Criteria 
	12. Project Nominations 

	V. Programming
	VI. Program/Project Amendments 
	13. Project Review Committee 
	14. Amendment Requests 

	VII. Allocations 
	VIII. Project Delivery 
	15. Timely Use of Funds 
	16. Delivery Deadline Extensions 
	17. Project Inactivity
	18. Project Reporting 
	19. Project Auditing 

	Appendix A - Quantification Methodology for Air Pollutants 
	Project Types 
	Quantification Methodology for CO2, NOx, and PM10 Emissions 
	Passenger Vehicle Methodology:
	Heavy-Duty Vehicle Methodology:
	Locomotive Methodology: 

	Appendix B - Example of Methodology Application 
	Example Project Emission Quantification 
	Pre-Project Passenger Vehicle: 
	Inputs:
	Quantification: 

	Pre-Project Heavy-Duty Vehicle:
	Inputs:  
	Quantification:

	Pre-Project Locomotive 
	Inputs:
	Quantification:

	Total Pre-Project Emissions: 
	Post-Project Passenger Vehicle: 
	Inputs:
	Quantification:

	Post-Project Heavy-Duty Vehicle
	Inputs:
	Quantification:  

	Post-Project Locomotive
	Inputs:
	Quantification:

	Total Post-Project Emissions: 
	Emissions Impact of the Project: 


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments:

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Resolution G-17-14


	2017 California Transportation Plan Guidelines
	TABLE OF CONTENTS
	SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION
	Purpose of the CTP Guidelines
	What is the California Transportation Plan?
	CTP and Regional Transportation Plans
	CTP and Caltrans Modal Plans
	SB 486 Study Areas

	SECTION 2 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY REQUIREMENTS
	Federal Requirements
	State Requirements
	California Government Code

	Executive Orders
	Executive Order S-3-05 (2005)
	Executive Order B-16-12 (2012)
	Executive Order B-30-15 (2015)
	Executive Order B-32-15 (2015)

	CTP Requirements Checklist

	SECTION 3 CTP CONTENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
	Overview
	Executive Summary
	CTP Introduction
	Four CTP Elements
	1. Policy Element
	Vision Statement
	Goals and Policies
	Performance Objectives

	2. Strategies Element
	1. Caltrans Modal Plans and Planning Efforts
	2. Regional Transportation Plans
	3. Other Statewide Plans

	3. Technical Analysis Element
	Modeling and Scenario Analysis
	Economic Forecasts and Analysis

	4. Recommendations Element

	Broader Considerations to be Included in the CTP

	SECTION 4 CONSULTATION, COORDINATION, AND ENGAGEMENT
	Advisory Committees
	State Agency Consultation and Collaboration
	SB 391 Required Consultation and Coordination
	Consultation and Coordination with Native American Tribal Governments
	Federal Requirements
	State Requirements

	Public and Stakeholder Engagement
	Outreach Methods and Techniques


	SECTION 5 PLAN ADOPTION AND IMPLEMENTATION
	Final Review
	Final Adoption
	Monitoring, Tracking, and Implementation

	ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS
	APPENDIX A FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING REQUIREMENTS
	Federal Requirements
	Title 23 U.S. Code § 135 - Statewide and nonmetropolitan transportation planning
	Title 23 U.S. Code § 150 - National goals and performance management measures
	Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.206 Scope of the statewide and nonmetropolitan transportation planning process
	Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.208 Coordination of planning process activities
	Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - §450.210 Interested parties, public involvement, and consultation
	Title 23 CFR Part 450 - Subpart B - § 450.216 Development and content of the long-range statewide transportation plan

	State Requirements
	Gov't Code Sec. 65070-65073
	Gov't Code Sec. 65088
	Gov't Code Sec. 14000-14000.6

	Additional Considerations
	Fish and Game Code Section 1856 and 1930.5


	APPENDIX B CTP LEGISLATIVE CHECKLIST
	Federal: Title 23 U.S. Code § 135 - Statewide and nonmetropolitan transportation planning
	Federal: Title 23 U.S. Code § 150 (b) - National goals and performance management measures
	Federal: 23 CFR Part 450, Subpart B – Statewide Transportation Planning and Programming
	§450.216 Development and content of the long-range statewide transportation plan.

	State: Government Code Section 65070-65073

	APPENDIX C CTP PREPARATION TIMELINE
	APPENDIX D PAST ADVISORY COMMITTEE PARTICIPANTS
	Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund
	Transportation Solutions Defense and Education Fund
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY
	BACKGROUND
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	A. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN
	B. STATE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES & ADOPTION OF PERFORMANCE MEASURESAND TARGETS
	C. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENTS
	D. ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN SAMPLE OUTLINE
	E. COMMISSION APPROVED ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN CLASSIFICATIONS
	F. SCHEDULE FOR SUBMISSION OF ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN PHASES INCLUDING PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND TARGETS
	G. REPORTING/ACCOUNTABILITY

	COMMISSION ACTIONS AS OF MARCH 2017

	DRAFT INTERIM SHOPP GUIDELINES
	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Mayor Susan Ornelas - Biography

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Voted Not Awarded Project Status
	FY 2015-16 Project Award Status
	FY 2016-17 Project Award Status

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	 SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum
	 SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND (OR FINANCIAL RESOLUTION FOR ALLOCATIONS): 

	CAL8FORWSA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION C0MMISS50N
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	09 -Iny-395, PM 117.30/117.31 RESOLUTION E-17-27 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Project Description and Background
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	Memorandum
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
	Memorandum
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	RESOLUTIONS: 

	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 07-LA-10-PM 17.8 PARCEL 80634-1, 2 OWNER: National Railroad Passenger Corporation, etc.
	RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 07-LA-10-PM 18.0 PARCEL 80636-1; 80637-1OWNER: The City of Los Angeles, a municipal corporation of theState of .California
	RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY DESCRIPTION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION' OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 115.16 PARCEL 23530-1 OWNER: Eric Steinmann, a single man
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.92 PARCEL 23556-1 OWNER: Hyun K. Rhee and Young S. Rhee, husband and wife as jointtenants
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.01 PARCEL 23565-1 OWNER: Saundra M. Aubry
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 111.82 PARCEL 23568-1 OWNER: TVP Properties 2013, LLC
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 107.05 PARCEL 23607-1 OWNER: Chien-Tien Huang and Pai-Yun Chen Huang, or their successors in trust, Trustees of the Huang Family Revocable Living Trust
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 106.83 PARCEL 23609-1 OWNER: Hsin-Chuan Wong, a single man
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 06-Ker-119-PM 18.17 PARCEL 87774-1, 2 OWNER: Kenneth E. Kerr
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 06-Kin-198-PM R15.5 PARCEL 87779-1 OWNER: Robert R. Bloyd and Helen M. Bloyd, Trustees, etc., et al.
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 07-LA-5-PM 1.40 PARCEL 80658-1 OWNER: Barbara B. Herman, Trustee, etc., et al.
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMIMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 112.60 PARCEL 23558-1 OWNER: Rosemarie T. So, Trustee, etc., et al.
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 110.02 PARCEL 23581-1 OWNER: Stanley Jay Ellis and Muriel Ellis, as Trustees of the Stanley Jay Ellis and Muriel Ellis Family Revocable Trust, etc., et al.
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 104.24 PARCEL 23670-1 OWNER: The Estate of Mary Hartfield, et al.
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 103.08 PARCEL 23684-1 OWNER: Dora Land, a California Corporation
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 102.34 PARCEL 23693-1 OWNER: Arimiah Guirguis, a single man
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 102.02 PARCEL 23698-1 OWNER: Noah Land LLC, a California Limited Liability Company
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONRESOLUTION OF NECESSITYTO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYOR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAINHIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 101.52 PARCEL 23704-1OWNER: Joseph John Turkmany and Mary Ann Turkmany, Trustees of theTurkmany Family Trust dated: April 9, 1979
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONRESOLUTION OF NECESSITYTO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYOR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAINHIGHWAY 08-SBd-395-PM 38.02 PARCEL 23799-1, 2OWNER: Southern California Edison Company, a Corporation
	Memorandum
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONRESOLUTION OF NECESSITYTO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYOR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAINHIGHWAY 11-SD-8-PM 0.5 PARCEL 35580-1; 35581-1; 35582-1, 2OWNER: City of San Diego, a municipal corporation
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONRESOLUTION OF NECESSITYTO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYOR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAINHIGHWAY 12-Ora-142-PM 1.1 PARCEL 103510-1OWNER: CRE BREA Valencia, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	DIRECTOR,S DEEDS: 

	SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - May 17-18, 2017
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	DISCUSSION: 

	Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity Project 
	ATTACHMENT A: Methodology for Determining Advance Mitigation CEQA Credits for Highway 17 Wildlife Crossing 
	A. Methodology 
	B. Determining the price of a credit 
	References: 

	ATTACHMENT B Application of Wildlife Crossing CEQA Credits towards Transportation Projects 
	ATTACHMENT C: Service Area Description and Map 
	References: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	SUBJECT PROPERTY NAP-29 PM-R6.1: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	SUMMARY 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	SUBJECT PROPERTY ALA-580-17: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	SUMMARY 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	2017 TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) PLAN CONTENT SUMMARY 
	MAINTENANCE VERSUS SHOPP ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS 

	STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
	COMMISSION ADOPTED INTEGRATED ASSET CLASS SUMMARY 
	Pavement 
	Bridge 
	Drainage (Cuivert) 
	TMS Eiements 


	2017 State Highway System Management Plan 
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
	INTRODUCTION 
	STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN ORGANIZATION 
	CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM
	ASSET MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE 
	STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM FUNDING TRENDS 
	 Funding Challenges 
	 Split of State Taxes between State and Local
	 Cost Escalation 

	NEEDS ASSESSMENT 
	Maintenance Needs 
	State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Needs 
	 Operational Improvement Needs 

	TEN-YEAR INVESTMENT PLAN 
	 Maintenance Investment Plan 
	 SHOPP Investment Plan 

	PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES 
	TRANSPORTATION FUNDING PROPOSALS 
	PROGRAM DEFINITIONS 
	 Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade 
	 Safety Improvements and Collision Severity Reduction 
	Roadside Safety Improvements 
	Stewardship 
	 Bridge Health 
	Drainage System Restoration 
	 Lighting Rehabilitation 
	Major Damage (Emergency Opening) 
	Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) 
	 Office Buildings 
	 Overhead Sign Structure Rehabilitation 
	Pavement 
	 Relinquishments 
	Roadway Protective Betterments 
	 Safety Roadside Rest Area Rehabilitation 
	 Transportation Related Facilities 
	 Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs
	 Sustainability 
	 Americans with Disabilities Act Pedestrian Infrastructure 
	Advance Mitigation 
	Bridge Scour Mitigation 
	Bridge Seismic Restoration 
	Hazardous Waste Mitigation 
	 Roadside Rehabilitation 
	Storm Water Mitigation 
	 Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure 
	 Complete Streets and Climate Change 
	System Performance and Operation 
	 Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities 
	 Operational Improvements 
	 Sign Panel Replacement 
	Transportation Management Systems 
	Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades 
	 Weigh-In-Motion Scales 
	Freight 
	 Organizational Excellence 

	INTEGRATED ASSET CLASS SUMMARY 
	Pavement 
	Bridge 
	 Drainage (Culvert)
	 TMS Elements 

	MAINTENANCE STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS 
	Cost Effectiveness 
	Pavement 
	Bridges 
	Culverts 
	TMS Elements 

	Maintenance Program Budget 
	Highway Maintenance Projects 
	Maintenance Program Budget Allocation Tool (State Forces) 

	CONCLUSION 
	APPENDIX A: STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS 
	APPENDIX B: PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SUMMARY SHEETS 
	ASSET MANAGEMENT FACTS 
	Bridge Rail Replacement and Upgrade
	Collision Severity Reduction
	Roadside Safety Improvements
	Safety Improvements
	Bridge Health
	Drainage Pump Plants
	Drainage System Restoration
	Lighting Rehabilitation
	Major Damage (Emergency Opening)
	Major Damage (Permanent Restoration)
	Office Buildings
	Overhead Sign Structures Rehabilitation
	Pavement Class I
	Pavement Class II
	Pavement Class III
	Relinquishments
	Roadway Protective Betterments
	Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) Rehabilitation
	Transportation Related Facilities
	Water and Wastewater Treatment at SRRAs
	ADA Pedestrian Infrastructure
	Advance Mitigation
	Bridge Scour Mitigation
	Bridge Seismic Restoration
	Hazardous Waste Mitigation
	Roadside Rehabilitation
	Storm Water Mitigation
	Zero Emission Vehicle Infrastructure
	Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facilities
	Operational Improvements
	Sign Panel Replacement
	Transportation Management Systems
	Bridge Goods Movement Upgrades
	Weigh-In-Motion Scales

	APPENDIX C: GLOSSARY 
	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	DISCUSSION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	 BACKGROUND: 

	List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 
	SHOPP AMENDMENTS Under SHOPP Amendment 16H-013 
	BAYSIDE REALTY
	Pacific Vision Medical Center
	MENDOCINO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
	Elk Valley Rancheria, Oalirornia
	VIA POSTAL SERVICE

	TAB 56 
	SHOPP AMENDMENTS- --ADD 7 NEW PROJECTS INTO THE 2016 SHOPP 
	RELATED TO ACCELERATED BRIDGE DELIVERY TOIMPROVE FREIGHT MOVEMENT 

	Tab 57
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	RESOLUTION 
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
	REASON FOR INCREASE 
	RISK ANALYSIS 
	EXPECTED IMPACTS 
	CONSEQUENCES 


	Tab 58
	Memorandum 
	ISSUE 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	RESOLUTION 
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
	REASON FOR INCREASE 
	CONSEQUENCES 


	Tab 59
	Memorandum 
	ISSUE 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	RESOLUTION 
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
	REASON FOR INCREASE 
	RISK ANALYSIS 
	CONSEQUENCES 


	Tab 60
	 Memorandum 
	ISSUE 
	RECOMMENDATION 
	RESOLUTION 
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
	REASON FOR INCREASE 
	RISK ANALYSIS 
	CONSEQUENCES 


	Tab 61
	 Memorandum 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 


	Tab 62
	 Memorandum 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 


	Tab 63
	 Memorandum 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 


	Tab 64
	 Memorandum 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 

	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-11: 


	Tab 65
	 Memorandum 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATHON: 
	 BACKGROUND: 
	 RESOLUTION TCHF-P-1617-12B: 


	Tab 66
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements project (PPNO 4658) 
	 REVISE: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing project (PPNO 1968) 
	REVISE: 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue Auxiliary Lanes project (PPNO 0073A) 
	 REVISE: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7 project (PPNO 2551)  
	DELETE: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Interchange project (PPNO 0413) 
	ADD: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian project (PPNO 0413A) 
	ADD: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 2732) 
	ADD: Green Valley Pavement Preservation project (PPNO 2733) 
	ADD: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/South Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway Preservation project (PPNO 2734) 

	Tab 67
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Countywide ITS Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) 

	Tab 68
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) 

	Tab 69
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R) 
	REVISE: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3033R) 

	Tab 70
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project (PPNO 2010B) 

	Tab 71
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project (PPNO 2147E) 

	Tab 72
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	DELETE: Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2569) 
	REVISE: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569) 

	Tab 73
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	Tab 74
	Memorandum 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) 

	Tab 75
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISE: Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) 

	Tab 76
	Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 


	Tab 77
	Memorandum 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	REVISES: State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) 

	Tab 78
	 Memorandum
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 

	DELETES: Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) 
	Memorandum 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	 Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	 Memorandum
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE
	RECOMMENDATION
	RESOLUTION
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION
	REASON FOR INCREASE
	CONSEQUENCES

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative (ENFA) Project Fund:
	Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phase A (PPNO 2069):
	Eureka Waterfront Trail - Phases B&C (PPNO 2406):
	 The Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Project funding Summary:
	Revises; Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase A project -Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069):
	New Programming; Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase B &C (PPNO 2406):

	RESOLUTION G-17-10

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	TCRP Program Estimated Savings Summary
	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	REVISE; Bay Area Transit Connectivity project (PPNO T0123)
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-04

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	  RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	MPO Evaluation Process
	SJCOG Program of Projects - Examples
	PROGRAMMING RECOMMENDATIONS:
	ATP Guidelines Policies, Procedures, and Schedule Specific to the 2017 ATP


	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	RESOLUTION
	RESOLUTION APPROVING (TYPE 3) AMENDMENT #7 TO THE 2017 FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (FTIP)

	2017 Active Transportation Program
	Exhibit 22-G Project Programming Request (PPR)
	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	 BACKGROUND:
	 FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:

	Memorandum
	 ISSUE:
	 RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:

	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:

	BACKGROUND:
	Memorandum
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	ISSUE:
	BACKGROUND:






Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Complete_Meeting_Book(984)-13.pdf




		Report created by: 

		

		Organization: 

		




[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


